

STATE OF MAINE

HISTORY AND FINAL DISPOSITION

OF

LEGISLATIVE DOCUMENTS

of the

122nd LEGISLATURE

First Regular Session December 1, 2004 – March 30, 2005

First Special Session April 4, 2005 - June 18, 2005

Second Special Session July 29, 2005 – July 29, 2005



Compiled by the Legislative Information Office/Office of Information Services under the auspices of The Legislative Council

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Foreword	Page v
Committee Subject Areas	vii
Legislative Terms and Abbreviations	ix

Bills Acted Upon Without Reference to Committee	1
Agriculture, Conservation & Forestry	7
Appropriations and Financial Affairs	19
Business, Research and Economic Development	37
Criminal Justice	57
Education and Cultural Affairs	75
Health and Human Services	95
Inland Fisheries and Wildlife	121
Insurance and Financial Services	135
Joint Select Committee on Rules	149
Judiciary	151
Labor	173
Legal and Veterans Affairs	189
Marine Resources	209
Natural Resources	215
Property Tax Reform	229
State and Local Government	231
Taxation	249
Transportation	277
Utilities and Energy	297

Bills Carried Over to the Next Regular Session	311
Bills Carried Over to the Next Regular Session	3

Indexes

Legislative Document Number to Page Number	325
Public Law Chapter Number to Page Number	336
Private and Special Law Chapter Number to Page Number	339
Resolves Chapter Number to Page Number	340
Paper Number to Page Number	341
Subject to Page Number	353

FOREWORD

The History and Final Disposition of Legislative Documents includes a summary of the Legislature's action on all legislative documents considered during the First Regular and First Special Session of the 122nd Legislature. The First Regular Session convened on December 1, 2004 and adjourned on March 30, 2005. The First Special Session convened on April 4, 2005 and was adjourned sine die on June 18, 2005. Bills passed during the First Regular Session and First Special Session include:

Public Laws	Chapters	1-461
Private and Special Laws	Chapters	1-28
Resolves	Chapters	1-128

This document is produced from information, which is compiled by the Legislative Information Office throughout the legislative session and maintained on a computerized bill status system. Printed reports are available weekly on a subscription basis through the Clerk of the House.

The primary listing of legislative documents in this volume is organized by the joint standing committee to which bills were referred in the First Regular Session. The following information is included for each legislative document:

- * Legislative document number
- * House or Senate paper number
- * Sponsor and cosponsors
- * Public hearing date
- * Committee report
- * Amendments adopted in the House and Senate
- * Final disposition of the legislative document

A list of the Legislature's Joint Standing Committees and their jurisdictions follows this Foreword.

Following the listing by committee is a series of indexes, which are designed to assist the user in finding the bill or subject needed. The **Table of Contents** includes a list of these indexes.

The **Subject Index** uses terms to describe the scope and topics of the bill and its amendments. Most bills are indexed under more than one subject, and cross references are designed to assist the user in finding the subject. Appropriations bills are indexed showing the part and section where the subject can be found within the legislative document. Other bills with a funding section are also indexed under the "Appropriations" heading. In cases where an amendment introduced a new topic, a subject entry appears for that topic whether or not the amendment is adopted. If an amendment deletes a topic from a bill, the subject is left in the index as part of the history of the bill; thus the Subject Index indexes all legislative documents in any form in which they have been considered.

The <u>History and Final Disposition of Legislative Documents</u> is a summary report only and does not replace the official Senate and House journals or the actual legislative documents. If more detailed information about the status of bills or their contents is desired, please contact:

Legislative Information Office 287-1692

Secretary of the Senate 287-1540

Clerk of the House 287-1400

Law & Legislative Reference Library 287-1600

Committee Subject Areas

Following is a brief description of topics generally referred to each committee:

Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry. Department of Agriculture; agricultural marketing; animal welfare; food inspection; dairy industry; pesticides regulation; soil and water conservation; farmland preservation; harness racing; public access to lands; forest practices; fire control and forest management, marketing and utilization; Department of Conservation, including state parks, memorials and historic sites, public lands and coastal islands registry, Maine Land Use Regulation Commission (LURC); Baxter State Park Authority and geological surveying and mapping.

Appropriations and Financial Affairs. General Fund budget; federal funds allocations; special revenue and block grant allocations; Rainy Day Fund; unappropriated surplus; bond issues; collective bargaining funding; review of revenue estimates; performance-based and zero-based budgeting; general fiscal policy; and financial evaluation of agencies of State Government.

Business, Research and Economic Development. Corporations; business practices (auto and fuel sales); professional and occupational licensing; retail pricing; franchising; advertising; returnable containers; real estate; insulation; credit law (business related); consumer protection; Maine State Housing Authority; affordable housing; homelessness; Finance Authority of Maine (FAME); economic planning and development agencies; venture capital and trade programs; opportunity zones; import competition; product marketing; public services; technology transfers (Maine Science and Technology Foundation); tourism; and defense facility conversion.

Criminal Justice & Public Safety. Criminal law; law enforcement; Department of Public Safety; Criminal Justice Academy; victims' rights; corrections system; intensive supervision; probation and parole; county jails; adult and juvenile corrections; community corrections; Criminal Justice Commission; Department of Corrections; operating under the influence; fire safety and arson; firearms; private investigators; and security guards.

Education and Cultural Affairs. State Board and Department of Education; University of Maine System; Maine Technical College System; elementary and secondary schools; teachers; vocational and special education; State Library and Museum; curriculum, including gifted and talented programs; and school funding, including the funding of educational services at the Maine Youth Center.

Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife; hunting; fishing; trapping; recreational and hunter safety; fisheries and wildlife research; fish hatcheries; wardens; licensing; ATVs; snowmobiles; boat registration; and white water rafting.

Insurance and Financial Services. Banking; financial institutions; credit unions; consumer credit; Uniform Consumer Credit Code; Bureau of Banking; Officer of Consumer Credit Regulation; securities; Bureau of Insurance; credit, automobile, life, property and casualty insurance; health insurance; health maintenance organizations; mandated health benefits; insurance rating, regulation and practices; agents and brokers; licensing; Maine Employers Mutual Insurance Company; selfinsurance; and workers' compensation. **Health and Human Services.** Department of Human Services and Department of Mental Health, Mental Retardation and Substance Abuse Services; public health and disease control; smoking; medical (hospitals, health care); social and rehabilitation services; substance abuse; mental health; public assistance; nursing and boarding homes; and elderly and aging.

Judiciary. Courts; civil and property law; probate; family law; guardianship; child support; adoptions; legal services; trustees; attorneys; errors and inconsistencies in laws; judges; Attorney General; Uniform Commercial Code; human rights; civil rights; Indian land claims; and child protection.

Labor. Wage and hour laws; employment security; job service; unemployment compensation; workers' compensation; labor relations; collective bargaining; workers' health and safety; job training; retirement eligibility and benefits for state and municipal employees, including teachers; and judicial and legislative retirement systems.

Legal and Veterans Affairs. Claims against the State; liquor; lottery; gambling; games of chance (beano, fairs, raffles, machines); off-track betting; nonprofit corporations; elections; campaign financing; voter registration; governmental ethics; lobbyist registration; landlord-tenant; veterans' programs; Department of Defense and Veterans Services; sale and furnishing of cigarettes to minors; and National Guard.

Marine Resources. Department of Marine Resources; commercial marine fisheries management, licensing and enforcement; processing and sale of marine fish and shellfish; aquaculture; and anadromous fish.

Natural Resources. Air and water quality; natural resource protection; site location, shoreland zoning, subdivisions, and growth management; management and disposal of solid, hazardous, biomedical and special wastes; hydropower and dams; energy facility siting; waste-to-energy facilities; mining; and general environmental policy, including oversight of the Department of Environmental Protection.

State and Local Government. State contracts and fiscal procedures; state government organization; oversight of state officials; state personnel and property; administrative procedures; boards and commissions; capitol area planning; constitutional amendments; county and regional government; Legislature; and municipal and local government.

Taxation. Bureau of Taxation; taxes; tax exemptions and credits; Maine Residents Property Tax Program; property valuation and assessment; tax increment financing; municipal revenue sharing; and unorganized territories and tree growth tax issues.

Transportation. Department of Transportation; Maine Turnpike Authority; Highway Fund; transportation policy; aeronautics; highway and bridge construction and maintenance; highway safety; waterways; railroads; and motor vehicles.

Utilities and Energy. Public Utilities Commission; Public Advocate; regulated public utilities (electric, gas, water and telephone); electric industry restructuring; telecommunications; cable television; water, sewer and utility district charters; nonutility power generation (power purchase contracts); energy efficiency and conservation; alternate energy sources; nuclear power; energy policy; and energy production and transmission.

Legislative Terms and Abbreviations

The following abbreviations are used in this book:

* Note:

The Joint Rules of the 122nd Legislature provide that if a Committee unanimously votes "Ought Not to Pass" on any bill, there is no further consideration of the bill by the Legislature. Once this vote has been taken, the committee notifies the presiding officers and the bill's sponsor and cosponsors, and this notification appears as a communication on both the Senate and House calendars. The bill is then placed in the legislative files.

LD 89 SP0031

An Act To Give the Commissioner of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife the Authority To Allow the Operation of Snowmobiles Registered outside the State at Special Events Occurring in the State. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative PARADIS of Frenchville and Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, SMITH of Van Buren, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, WATSON of Bath. Engrossed Without Reference 01/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 01/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 1.

LD 295 HP0220

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Allow the Legislature To Permit Municipalities To Adopt a Higher Property Tax Rate on Secondary Residential Property. (Submitted by the Joint Select Committee on Property Tax Reform pursuant to Joint Order 2005, H.P. 108.) Majority (OTP) Accepted 01/20/05. House: Engrossment Failed 01/20/05. Senate: Engrossed 01/20/05. Final Disposition: Died Between Houses 01/25/05.

LD 296 HP0221

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Allow the Legislature To Authorize or Require a Growth Limitation on the Taxable Value of Small Business Land. (Submitted by the Joint Select Committee on Property Tax Reform pursuant to Joint Order 2005, H.P. 108.) Majority (OTP) Accepted 01/20/05. House: Engrossment Failed 01/20/05. Senate: Engrossed 01/20/05. Final Disposition: Died Between Houses 01/25/05.

LD 299 HP0224

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Permit the Legislature To Allow the Current Use Valuation of Waterfront Land Used for or That Supports Commercial Fishing Activities. (Submitted by the Joint Select Committee on Property Tax Reform pursuant to Joint Order 2005, H.P. 108.) Engrossed Without Reference 03/02/05. Amended by: SA S-12. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, CON RES LAWS, Chapter 1.

LD 300 HP0225

An Act To Provide a Schedule of School Funding That Provides 55% State Coverage of the Cost of Essential Programs and Services over a Period of 2 Years. (Submitted by the Joint Select Committee on Property Tax Reform pursuant to Joint Order 2005, H.P. 108.) **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 01/20/05.

LD 316 HP0240

An Act To Repeal the Excise Tax on Motor Vehicles. **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle. House: Referred to the Joint Standing Committee on Taxation 01/19/05, Insist on Reference 01/27/05. Senate: Referred to Joint Standing Committee on Transportation 01/25/05, Insist on Reference 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 02/01/05.

LD 841 SP0280

An Act To Reform the Taxation of Malt Liquor and Wine. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 05/09/05.

LD 877 SP0285

Resolve, To Prevent the Upstream Migration of Exotic Species past the Fish River Falls and into the Fish River Watershed. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent and Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook, Representatives: FISCHER of Presque Isle, PARADIS of Frenchville, SMITH of Van Buren. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 03/29/05.

LD 1252 SP0431

An Act To Lower the Cost of and Streamline the Legislative Process. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 03/28/05.

LD 1322 HP0921

Resolve, To Ensure the Effective Implementation of Alewife Restoration on the Sebasticook River Watershed. **Presented by** Representative FLETCHER of Winslow; Cosponsored by Representatives: FITTS of Pittsfield, STEDMAN of Hartland, THOMAS of Ripley, THOMPSON of China, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, GAGNON of Kennebec. House: Referred to the Joint Standing Committee on Inland Fisheries and Wildlife 03/15/05, Adhere to Reference 03/22/05. Senate: Referred to the Joint Standing Committee on Marine Resources 03/17/05, Adhere to Reference 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 03/28/05.

LD 1581 HP1117

Resolve, To Ensure Effective Implementation of Alewife Restoration on the Sebasticook River Watershed. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative FLETCHER of Winslow; Cosponsored by Representatives: FITTS of Pittsfield, STEDMAN of Hartland, THOMAS of Ripley, THOMPSON of China, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, WESTON of Waldo. House: Not Properly Before Body 05/09/05. Senate: Indefinitely Postponed 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 05/10/05.

LD 1590 HP1126

An Act To Allow the Maine Land Use Regulation Commission To Assess a Processing Fee for Certain Projects. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry pursuant to Joint Order 2005, H.P. 925.) Engrossed Without Reference 05/05/05. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 107.

LD 1644 SP0609

An Act Regarding the Unused Pharmaceutical Disposal Program. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Order 2005, S.P. 576) Engrossed Without Reference 05/20/05. Amended by: HA H-426. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 297.

LD 1668 HP1177

An Act To Establish a Cost-sharing Formula for the Five Town Community School District. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative MERRILL of Appleton; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representative BOWEN of Rockport, Senator SAVAGE of Knox. Engrossed Without Reference 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 10.

LD 1676 HP1185

Resolve, Authorizing the President of the Maine Community College System To Sell 1.37 Acres of Real Property Owned by Southern Maine Community College in South Portland. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CUMMINGS of Portland, EBERLE of South Portland, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, RINES of Wiscasset, Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, DAVIS of Piscataquis, EDMONDS of Cumberland. Engrossed Without Reference 05/19/05. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/26/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 59.

LD 1684 HP1189

An Act Regarding Transition Provisions for the Sharing of Costs in Certain School Districts. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Education and Cultural Affairs pursuant to Public Law 2005, chapter 2, Part D, section 68.) Engrossed Without Reference 05/31/05. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 23.

LD 1685 HP1191

An Act Regarding Energy Codes. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Utilities and Energy pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 3327, subsection 4.) Engrossed Without Reference 06/02/05. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 350.

LD 1686 HP1192

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Political Caucuses, Conventions and Committees. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative GERZOFSKY of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, DUGAY of Cherryfield, MARLEY of Portland, PATRICK of Rumford, PERCY of Phippsburg, RINES of Wiscasset, SYKES of Harrison, WEBSTER of Freeport. Engrossed Without Reference 06/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 387.

LD 1688 SP0635

An Act To Establish the Maine-New Hampshire Cooperative Trails. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Senator BRYANT of Oxford; Cosponsored by Representative MUSE of Fryeburg and Representatives: CEBRA of Naples, PATRICK of Rumford, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, WATSON of Bath, WHEELER of Kittery. Engrossed Without Reference 06/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/24/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 456.

LD 1689 HP1195

An Act To Ensure Maine's Readiness To Respond to Decisions Relative to the Base Realignment and Closure Process. Presented by Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick: Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, ASH of Belfast, AUSTIN of Gray, BABBIDGE of Kennebunk, BARSTOW of Gorham. BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BERUBE of Lisbon, BISHOP of Boothbay, BLANCHARD of Old Town, BLANCHETTE of Bangor, BLISS of South Portland, BOWEN of Rockport, BOWLES of Sanford, BRANNIGAN of Portland, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, BROWNE of Vassalboro, BRYANT of Windham, BURNS of Berwick, CAIN of Orono, CAMPBELL of Newfield, CANAVAN of Waterville, CARR of Lincoln, CHURCHILL of Washburn, CLARK of Millinocket, CLOUGH of Scarborough, COLLINS of Wells, CRAVEN of Lewiston, CRESSEY of Cornish, CROSBY of Topsham, CUMMINGS of Portland, CURLEY of Scarborough, DAIGLE of Arundel, DAVIS of Falmouth, DAVIS of Augusta, DRISCOLL of Westbrook, DUCHESNE of Hudson, DUDLEY of Portland, DUGAY of Cherryfield, DUNN of Bangor, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, DUPREY of Hampden, EBERLE of South Portland, EDGECOMB of Caribou, EMERY of Cutler, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, FARRINGTON of Gorham, FINCH of Fairfield, FISCHER of Presque Isle, FISHER of Brewer, FITTS of Pittsfield, FLETCHER of Winslow, FLOOD of Winthrop, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GLYNN of South Portland, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, GREELEY of Levant, GROSE of Woolwich, HALL of Holden, HANLEY of Paris, HANLEY of Gardiner, HARLOW of Portland, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, JENNINGS of Leeds, JODREY of Bethel, JOY of Crystal, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, LANSLEY of Sabattus, LERMAN of Augusta, LEWIN of Eliot, LINDELL of Frankfort, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, MAKAS of Lewiston, MAREAN of Hollis, MARLEY of Portland, MARRACHE of Waterville, MAZUREK of Rockland, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, McFADDEN of Dennysville, McKANE of Newcastle, McKENNEY of Cumberland, McLEOD of Lee, MERRILL of Appleton, MILLER of Somerville, MILLETT of Waterford, MILLS of Farmington, MOODY of Manchester, MOULTON of York, MUSE of Fryeburg, NASS of Acton, NORTON of Bangor, NUTTING of Oakland, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, OTT of York, PARADIS of Frenchville, PATRICK of Rumford, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PERCY of Phippsburg, PERRY of Calais, PILON of Saco, PINEAU of Jay, PINGREE of North Haven, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, PIOTTI of Unity, PLUMMER of Windham, RECTOR of Thomaston, RICHARDSON of Carmel, RICHARDSON of Warren, RINES of Wiscasset, ROBINSON of Raymond, ROSEN of Bucksport, SAMPSON of Auburn, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, SEAVEY of Kennebunkport, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, SMITH of Monmouth, SMITH of Van Buren, STEDMAN of Hartland, TARDY of Newport, THOMAS of Ripley, THOMPSON of China, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, TUTTLE of Sanford, TWOMEY of Biddeford, VALENTINO of Saco, VAUGHAN of Durham, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WATSON of Bath, WEBSTER of Freeport, WHEELER of Kittery, WOODBURY of Yarmouth, Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, BRENNAN of Cumberland, BROMLEY of Cumberland, COWGER of Kennebec. DAMON of Hancock, DAVIS of Piscataquis, DIAMOND of Cumberland, GAGNON of Kennebec, HOBBINS of York, MARTIN of Aroostook, MAYO of Sagadahoc, MITCHELL of Kennebec, NUTTING of Androscoggin, PERRY of Penobscot, RAYE of Washington, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, STRIMLING of Cumberland, SULLIVAN of York, WESTON of Waldo. Engrossed Without Reference 06/10/05. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/21/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 27.

LD 1690 HP1197

An Act To Authorize, Subject to State Referendum, a Tribal Commercial Track and Slot Machines in Washington County. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative MOORE of the Passamaquoddy Tribe. Engrossed Without Reference 06/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted 06/17/05.

LD 1691 HP1199

An Act To Eliminate Pension Cost Reduction Bonding and Provide Replacement Budgeting Measures. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Appropriations and Financial Affairs pursuant to Joint Order 2005, H.P. 1194.) Majority (OTP) Accepted 06/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/24/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 457.

LD 1692 HP1200

An Act To Transfer Funds to the Maine Milk Pool from the General Fund To Fund Dairy Stabilization Programs. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative PIOTTI of Unity. Engrossed Without Reference 06/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 418.

LD 1693 HP1204

Resolve, Reauthorizing the Balance of the 1999 Land for Maine's Future Bond Issue. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative Richardson of Brunswick. Engrossed Without Reference 07/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 08/08/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 129.

LD 62 HP0058

Resolve, To Require the Department of Conservation To Maintain Public Access To the Fire Tower on Rocky Mountain near Allagash. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: PARADIS of Frenchville, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 01/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/03/05.

LD 95 SP0037

An Act To Support the Department of Conservation, Bureau of Forestry's Aerial Fire Suppression Program. (Submitted by the Department of Conservation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative PINEAU of Jay and Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, RAYE of Washington, Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, FLOOD of Winthrop, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, PIOTTI of Unity, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 01/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/23/05. Amended by: CA S-17. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 28.

LD 117 HP0093

An Act To Amend Provisions of the Maine Land Use Regulation Commission Law. (Submitted by the Department of Conservation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative PIOTTI of Unity; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, PINEAU of Jay, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, Senator BRYANT of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 01/31/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-156. Appropriations Table 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/17/05.

LD 133 HP0111

Resolve, To Support Long-term Forest Management and Sound Silviculture. (Submitted by the Department of Conservation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative PIOTTI of Unity; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, PINEAU of Jay, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, SMITH of Monmouth, Senator BRYANT of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 02/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA H-253. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 28.

LD 139 SP0045

An Act To Make a Record of Dog Licenses Available On-line. **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, Representative LEWIN of Eliot. **Public Hearing** 01/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/16/05.

LD 143 SP0049

An Act To Improve Access to Public Lands. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton and Senators: MILLS of Somerset, WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: MILLS of Farmington, PINKHAM of Lexington Township. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA S-146. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 205.

LD 178 HP0129

An Act To Support Animal Welfare. **Presented by** Representative DAVIS of Falmouth; Cosponsored by Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, THOMPSON of China, Senators: COURTNEY of York, MITCHELL of Kennebec, TURNER of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 01/31/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/12/05. Amended by: CA H-329, HA/CA H-444. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 281.

LD 188 HP0139

An Act To Promote the Uniform Implementation of the Statewide Standards for Timber Harvesting and Related Activities in Shoreland Areas. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, DUGAY of Cherryfield, JACKSON of Fort Kent, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, MOODY of Manchester, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA H-371. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 226.

LD 204 HP0155

An Act To Protect Dogs That Are Left Outside. **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, DAVIS of Falmouth, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, PERCY of Phippsburg, PIOTTI of Unity, SAMPSON of Auburn, WALCOTT of Lewiston, Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CA H-484, SA/CA S-309. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 340.

LD 216 HP0167

An Act To Make Revisions to the Laws Governing Agriculture. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Food and Rural Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative PIOTTI of Unity; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, FLOOD of Winthrop, JENNINGS of Leeds, JODREY of Bethel, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, TWOMEY of Biddeford, Senator RAYE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 02/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/09/05. Amended by: CA H-671. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 382.

LD 429 HP0314

An Act To Require Veterinarians To Provide Vaccine Disclosure Forms. **Presented by** Representative RINES of Wiscasset; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: BLISS of South Portland, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUGAY of Cherryfield, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, GROSE of Woolwich, MARLEY of Portland, PINGREE of North Haven, Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05.

LD 433 HP0318

An Act To Allow the Department of Conservation To Create Dedicated Accounts for Sales of Merchandise and Acceptance of Donations. (Submitted by the Department of Conservation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: FLOOD of Winthrop, JENNINGS of Leeds, MAREAN of Hollis, Senator RAYE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/04/05. Amended by: CA H-81. Final **Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 04/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 57.

LD 438 HP0323

Original Title: Resolve, To Improve Access to Emergency Services in State Parks and in the Maine Wildlife Park. New Title: Resolve, To Improve Access to Emergency Services in State Parks, Historic Sites and the Maine Wildlife Park. **Presented by** Representative VAUGHAN of Durham; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representative AUSTIN of Gray. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-186. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 26.

LD 457 HP0335

An Act To Remove an Access Gate from State-owned Land in Pittston Academy Grant, T2 R4 NBKP. **Presented by** Representative CLARK of Millinocket; Cosponsored by Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, JACKSON of Fort Kent, JOY of Crystal, PARADIS of Frenchville, PINEAU of Jay, TUTTLE of Sanford, Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/22/05.

LD 486 HP0361

Resolve, To Extend the 2-year Rabies Vaccination Certificate to 3 Years. **Presented by** Representative CARR of Lincoln; Cosponsored by Senator MILLS of Somerset and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, FLOOD of Winthrop, JOY of Crystal, LEWIN of Eliot, McLEOD of Lee, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA H-178. Final **Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/13/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 21.

LD 503 HP0378

An Act To Make Changes to the Laws Governing the Maine Potato Board. **Presented by** Representative LUNDEEN of Mars Hill; Cosponsored by Representatives: CHURCHILL of Washburn, FISCHER of Presque Isle, FISHER of Brewer, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, TWOMEY of Biddeford, WHEELER of Kittery, Senator MARTIN of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/12/05. Amended by: CA H-330. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 176.

LD 538 SP0164

An Act Requiring Dog Owners To Obtain Dog License Vouchers at the Time of Obtaining Rabies and Other Immunizations. **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/05.

LD 574 SP0183

An Act To Amend Provisions of the Submerged Lands Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Conservation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth and Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin, Representatives: MAREAN of Hollis, PERCY of Phippsburg, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA S-96. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 134.

LD 640 HP0473

An Act To Recognize the Importance of Forestry. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, HOTHAM of Dixfield, JACKSON of Fort Kent, LERMAN of Augusta, PINEAU of Jay, PIOTTI of Unity, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 649 SP0204

Original Title: An Act To Provide Access to Maine's Resources to Veterans of the Iraq War. New Title: An Act To Provide Access to Maine's Resources to Certain Veterans. **Presented by** Senator BRYANT of Oxford; Cosponsored by Representative BRYANT of Windham and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, CAIN of Orono, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, PATRICK of Rumford, PINGREE of North Haven, TWOMEY of Biddeford, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-197. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 268.

LD 654 SP0209

Original Title: An Act To Require the Department of Agriculture, Food and Rural Resources Accurately Identify Harmful and Nonharmful Bacteria When Testing Food Products. New Title: An Act To Provide for Independent Testing of Unpasteurized Milk Products. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative PIOTTI of Unity and Representatives: BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, CARR of Lincoln, PERCY of Phippsburg, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/12/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-142. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 172.

LD 781 HP0558

Resolve, To Create Sebago Lake Village State Park. **Presented by** Representative CRESSEY of Cornish; Cosponsored by Representative CEBRA of Naples. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/10/05.

LD 803 HP0568

Original Title: An Act To Allow Park Passes To Be Used at Scarborough Beach State Park. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Conservation, Bureau of Parks and Lands To Study the Management and Fee Structure of Scarborough Beach State Park. **Presented by** Representative CURLEY of Scarborough; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representative CLOUGH of Scarborough, Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-167. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, RESOLVES LAWS, Chapter 20.

LD 813 HP0578

An Act To Make Technical Changes in Laws Relating to Conservation. (Submitted by the Department of Conservation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative PINEAU of Jay; Cosponsored by Representative FLOOD of Winthrop, Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA H-200. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 133.

LD 815 SP0270

Original Title: An Act To Require that Division Heads within the Department of Agriculture, Food and Rural Resources Be Unclassified. New Title: An Act To Require That Directors within the Department of Agriculture, Food and Rural Resources Be Unclassified. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/16/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-249. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 337.

LD 842 SP0281

An Act To Prevent Price Gouging and To Stabilize Prices in the Sale of Milk. **Presented** by Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/01/05.

LD 861 HP0612

An Act To Amend Arborist Licensing Law. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Food and Rural Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Representatives: FLOOD of Winthrop, PIOTTI of Unity. **Public Hearing** 03/16/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/30/05.

LD 934 HP0653

Resolve, To Transfer Ownership of Certain Public Reserved Lands to the Town of Allagash. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: JENNINGS of Leeds, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, PINEAU of Jay, PIOTTI of Unity, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, SMITH of Van Buren, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 959 HP0669

Resolve, Directing the Department of Conservation, Bureau of Parks and Lands To Develop a Plan To Create a Regional Recreation Center in the Town of Blue Hill. **Presented by** Representative SCHATZ of Blue Hill; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PARADIS of Frenchville, PILON of Saco, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/30/05.

LD 961 HP0671

Original Title: An Act To Establish the Agricultural Water Management Fund. New Title: An Act To Establish the Agricultural Water Management and Irrigation Fund. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Food and Rural Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative LUNDEEN of Mars Hill; Cosponsored by Representatives: FLOOD of Winthrop, JENNINGS of Leeds, JODREY of Bethel, PINEAU of Jay, PIOTTI of Unity, Senator RAYE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-284. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 150.

LD 967 HP0677

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Dogs at Large. Presented by Representative BRYANT of Windham. Public Hearing 04/27/05. Final Disposition: Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/25/05.

LD 1002 SP0342

Original Title: An Act To Transfer Responsibility of Potato Marketing Matters to the Maine Potato Board. New Title: An Act To Transfer Responsibility from the Potato Marketing Improvement Committee to the Maine Potato Board. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative LUNDEEN of Mars Hill and Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook, Representatives: CHURCHILL of Washburn, EDGECOMB of Caribou, FISCHER of Presque Isle, JACKSON of Fort Kent, PARADIS of Frenchville, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-276. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 335.

LD 1017 HP0701

Original Title: An Act To Fight Sprawl and Ensure That Public Lands Are Equitably Distributed. New Title: An Act To Monitor the Distribution of Land Acquisitions. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representatives: HOTHAM of Dixfield, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, McFADDEN of Dennysville, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, SYKES of Harrison, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-252. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 215.

LD 1064 SP0381

An Act To Clarify the Laws Governing Agricultural Composting Operations. **Presented** by Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin; Cosponsored by Representative CARR of Lincoln and Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin, Representatives: PINEAU of Jay, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. Appropriations Table 06/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1070 HP0723

An Act To Amend the Law Regarding State Milk Payments. **Presented by** Representative PIOTTI of Unity. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. OTP Accepted 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 230.

LD 1089 HP0742

Resolve, To Establish a North Woods Park Feasibility Study. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05.

LD 1106 HP0759

An Act To Amend Certain Animal Health Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Food and Rural Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative TWOMEY of Biddeford; Cosponsored by Representatives: JODREY of Bethel, MAREAN of Hollis. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA H-305. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 146.

LD 1126 SP0388

Original Title: An Act To Encourage the Purchase of Meat Produced without Nontherapeutic Antibiotics. New Title: Resolve, To Examine the Nontherapeutic Use of Antibiotics. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative PIOTTI of Unity and Senators: NUTTING of Androscoggin, RAYE of Washington, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, PERRY of Calais, PINGREE of North Haven, SMITH of Monmouth, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-250. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/03/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 82.

LD 1224 HP0842

Resolve, Establishing a Study Committee To Examine Methods To Assist the Potato Industry. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: JENNINGS of Leeds, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, PARADIS of Frenchville, PINEAU of Jay, PIOTTI of Unity, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, Senator MARTIN of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 1256 SP0436

An Act To Ensure Public Awareness of Pesticide Applications. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, DAMON of Hancock, Representatives: McKANE of Newcastle, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, LANSLEY of Sabattus, LINDELL of Frankfort, TARDY of Newport, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/18/05.

LD 1309 HP0907

An Act To Exempt Agricultural Guard Dogs and Herding Dogs from the Barking Dog Ordinances. **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/12/05. Amended by: CA H-331. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 138.

LD 1368 HP0954

An Act To Protect Small Forest Landowners. (Submitted by the Department of Conservation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative CARR of Lincoln; Cosponsored by Representatives: PIOTTI of Unity, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, SMITH of Monmouth, TWOMEY of Biddeford, Senators: NUTTING of Androscoggin, RAYE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/05. Amended by: CA H-629. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/09/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 358.

LD 1393 SP0482

Original Title: Resolve, To Authorize the Department of Conservation To Place Priority on Access to Certain Prominent Water Bodies under the Land for Maine's Future Program. New Title: Resolve, To Direct the Department of Conservation To Seek Public Access to Certain Prominent Water Bodies. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset; Cosponsored by Representative PINKHAM of Lexington Township. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-240. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/07/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 92.

LD 1395 SP0484

An Act Regarding National Forests. **Presented by** Senator RAYE of Washington; Cosponsored by Representative McLEOD of Lee and Senators: ANDREWS of York. BRYANT of Oxford, CLUKEY of Aroostook, DAMON of Hancock, DAVIS of Piscataguis, MARTIN of Aroostook, MILLS of Somerset, NUTTING of Androscoggin, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, ROSEN of Hancock, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, TURNER of Cumberland, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives; ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, CARR of Lincoln, CLARK of Millinocket, DUCHESNE of Hudson, EDGECOMB of Caribou, FISCHER of Presque Isle, FLETCHER of Winslow, FLOOD of Winthrop, HOTHAM of Dixfield, JACKSON of Fort Kent, JENNINGS of Leeds, JODREY of Bethel, JOY of Crystal, KAELIN of Winterport, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, MAREAN of Hollis, McFADDEN of Dennysville, MERRILL of Appleton, MILLS of Farmington, PARADIS of Frenchville, PERRY of Calais, PIOTTI of Unity, RICHARDSON of Greenville, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, TARDY of Newport, THOMAS of Ripley, TWOMEY of Biddeford. Public Hearing 04/04/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA S-212. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 258.

LD 1406 SP0495

An Act To Preserve Public Access and Job Opportunities in the North Woods. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative PIOTTI of Unity and Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin, Representatives: FLOOD of Winthrop, JENNINGS of Leeds, KAELIN of Winterport, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PINEAU of Jay, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1426 HP0990

An Act To Amend Certain Milk and Milk Products Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Food and Rural Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Monmouth; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representative PIOTTI of Unity. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CA H-470. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 270.

LD 1432 HP0996

An Act To Reestablish the Milk Handling Fee. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: MILLS of Farmington, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, PATRICK of Rumford, PINEAU of Jay, PIOTTI of Unity, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, SMITH of Monmouth, WATSON of Bath, Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-602. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/17/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 396.

LD 1473 HP1036

An Act To Strengthen the Animal Welfare Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Food and Rural Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative PIOTTI of Unity; Cosponsored by Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, JODREY of Bethel, PINEAU of Jay. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-502. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 422.

LD 1547 HP1088

An Act To Ensure Appropriate Development in Lands under the Jurisdiction of the Maine Land Use Regulation Commission. **Presented by** Representative PERCY of Phippsburg; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: PIOTTI of Unity, SMITH of Monmouth, Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/18/05.

LD 1560 HP1098

An Act To Transfer the Pest Control Compact from the Department of Conservation to the Department of Agriculture, Food and Rural Resources. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Food and Rural Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative FLOOD of Winthrop; Cosponsored by Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, PIOTTI of Unity, SHERMAN of Hodgdon. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP Accepted 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 147.

LD 1572 HP1110

An Act To Amend the Potato Industry Licensing Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Food and Rural Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative LUNDEEN of Mars Hill; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representative SHERMAN of Hodgdon, Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA H-562. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 333.

LD 1630 HP1148

Resolve, Directing the Department of Conservation, Bureau of Parks and Lands To Restore the Taylor Camps. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, CLARK of Millinocket, PINEAU of Jay, SMITH of Van Buren, Senator BRYANT of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/26/05.

LD 1657 HP1168

An Act To Minimize the Risk to Maine's Marine Waters and Organisms Posed by the Application of Pesticides. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative PERCY of Phippsburg. **Public Hearing** 05/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1674 HP1182

Resolve, Authorizing Certain Land Transactions by the Department of Conservation, Bureau of Parks and Lands. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative PINEAU of Jay; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representative JOY of Crystal, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, RAYE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 05/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-599. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/07/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 97.

APPROPRIATIONS AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

LD 30 HP0033

An Act To Apply a System of Spending Limitations to State, County and Municipal Governments and School Administrative Units. **Presented by** Representative CARR of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 35 SP0015

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue in the Amount of \$75,000,000 for the Land for Maine's Future Fund. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative CUMMINGS of Portland and Senators: ANDREWS of York, COWGER of Kennebec, EDMONDS of Cumberland, GAGNON of Kennebec, MARTIN of Aroostook, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, Representatives: DUDLEY of Portland, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, RICHARDSON of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 37 SP0017

Original Title: Resolve, To Establish a Demonstration Project To Create Mental Health and Substance Abuse Treatment Programs for Immigrant and Refugee Populations. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Seek Federal Funding To Serve Immigrant and Refugee Populations in Need of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Treatment. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative WALCOTT of Lewiston and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, MAYO of Sagadahoc, NUTTING of Androscoggin, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representative ADAMS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-124. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/13/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 18.

LD 42 HP0038

An Act To Expand the Maine Economic Improvement Fund. **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, BRANNIGAN of Portland, MILLETT of Waterford, RECTOR of Thomaston, SMITH of Monmouth, Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Appropriations Table 05/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 78 HP0074

An Act To Fund the Acquisition of Land by the Land for Maine's Future Board from the General Fund. **Presented by** Representative CURLEY of Scarborough; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representative SHERMAN of Hodgdon. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 119 HP0095

An Act To Promote Math and Science Education Learning Kindergarten to Grade 12. **Presented by** Representative CAIN of Orono; Cosponsored by Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot and Representatives: FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, FISCHER of Presque Isle, NORTON of Bangor, ROSEN of Bucksport, Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, MITCHELL of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. Appropriations Table 05/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 123 HP0099

An Act Concerning Multiple-item Bond Issues. **Presented by** Representative CLOUGH of Scarborough; Cosponsored by Senator NASS of York and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, ADAMS of Portland, CLARK of Millinocket, FLETCHER of Winslow, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, TARDY of Newport, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, ROSEN of Hancock, WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 149 SP0055

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue in the Amount of \$5,000,000 for the Fractionation Development Center. **Presented by** Senator BRYANT of Oxford; Cosponsored by Representative PATRICK of Rumford and Senator MARTIN of Aroostook, Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, HOTHAM of Dixfield, JODREY of Bethel, MARRACHE of Waterville, MILLETT of Waterford, MILLS of Farmington, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 170 HP0121

An Act To Provide Funding for a Veterans' Cemetery in Springvale. **Presented by** Representative WHEELER of Kittery; Cosponsored by Senator ANDREWS of York and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, NASS of Acton, TUTTLE of Sanford, BURNS of Berwick, CAMPBELL of Newfield, CUMMINGS of Portland, LEWIN of Eliot, PATRICK of Rumford, PINEAU of Jay, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, Senators: COURTNEY of York, NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 174 HP0125

An Act To Provide Funding for the Applied Technology Development Center System. **Presented by** Representative FINCH of Fairfield; Cosponsored by Senator GAGNON of Kennebec and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, JENNINGS of Leeds, MARRACHE of Waterville, PARADIS of Frenchville, PATRICK of Rumford, PINEAU of Jay, THOMPSON of China, Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 180 HP0131

An Act To Appropriate State Funds To Protect Potato Farmland in Aroostook County from Blight and Other Diseases That Could Occur with the 2004 Crop Unless Cull Potatoes Are Dumped Properly. **Presented by** Representative PARADIS of Frenchville; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, FINCH of Fairfield, JACKSON of Fort Kent, JENNINGS of Leeds, PILON of Saco, PINEAU of Jay, TWOMEY of Biddeford, Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. Appropriations Table 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 198 HP0149

An Act To Enhance the Role of the Fogler Library as the Research Library for the State of Maine. **Presented by** Representative CAIN of Orono; Cosponsored by Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot and Representatives: CRAVEN of Lewiston, DUNN of Bangor, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, FISCHER of Presque Isle, ROSEN of Bucksport, Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, MITCHELL of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 199 HP0150

An Act To Support and Expand Regional Teacher Development Centers. **Presented by** Representative NORTON of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator TURNER of Cumberland and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, CAIN of Orono, FARRINGTON of Gorham, FISCHER of Presque Isle, PARADIS of Frenchville, STEDMAN of Hartland, Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. Appropriations Table 05/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 206 HP0157

An Act To Transfer Funds to the Maine Clean Election Fund. (Submitted by the Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 21-A, section 1124, subsection 3.) **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 228 SP0081

An Act To Provide Funding for the Downeast Institute for Applied Marine Research and Education. **Presented by** Senator RAYE of Washington; Cosponsored by Representative DUGAY of Cherryfield and Senator DAMON of Hancock, Representatives: EMERY of Cutler, KAELIN of Winterport, McFADDEN of Dennysville, PERCY of Phippsburg. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Appropriations Table 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 248 HP0187

An Act To Provide Funding for Dues for the International Northeast Biotechnology Corridor. **Presented by** Representative FINCH of Fairfield; Cosponsored by Senator GAGNON of Kennebec and Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, DAVIS of Falmouth, FLETCHER of Winslow, MARRACHE of Waterville, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan, STEDMAN of Hartland, THOMPSON of China, Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Appropriations Table 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 263 SP0083

An Act To Support and Expand Nursing Education Opportunities at Maine's Public Universities. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative PERRY of Calais and Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland, Representatives: CAIN of Orono, CUMMINGS of Portland, FISCHER of Presque Isle, MILLETT of Waterford. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 273 SP0093

An Act Regarding the So-called Katie Beckett Benefits in the MaineCare Program. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland Senators: NUTTING of Androscoggin, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, DUDLEY of Portland, PARADIS of Frenchville, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 274 SP0094

An Act To Raise the University of Maine System Debt Ceiling. **Presented by** Senator TURNER of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland and Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: CAIN of Orono, DAVIS of Falmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 292 HP0217

An Act To Establish a New Method of Determining the State Budget. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representatives: CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, GLYNN of South Portland, HOTHAM of Dixfield, McKENNEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 392 HP0294

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Purchase a Train for Passenger Rail Service. **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 404 SP0128

An Act To Ensure the State's Continued Commitment to Former Students Who Were Physically or Sexually Abused at the Governor Baxter School for the Deaf or the Maine School for the Deaf. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative BLISS of South Portland and Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, HOBBINS of York, Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, RICHARDSON of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 410 SP0134

An Act To Provide Funding for Hospices in Maine. **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, HOBBINS of York, MAYO of Sagadahoc, MITCHELL of Kennebec, STRIMLING of Cumberland, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: CURLEY of Scarborough, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 411 SP0135

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue in the Amount of \$1,000,000 To Support Construction of a "Curtis Class" Vessel for the Maine State Ferry Service. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven and Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, SAVAGE of Knox, TURNER of Cumberland, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: ASH of Belfast, DUDLEY of Portland, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, MAZUREK of Rockland. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 468 HP0343

Original Title: An Act Making Unified Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of State Government, General Fund and Other Funds, and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2006 and June 30, 2007. New Title: An Act Making Unified Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of State Government, General Fund and Other Funds, and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2005, June 30, 2006 and June 30, 2007. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative BRANNIGAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/16/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 03/30/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-35, SV/CA S-56. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 12.

LD 508 HP0383

An Act To Make Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of State Government and To Change Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative BRANNIGAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/18/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/08/05. Amended by: CA H-23. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 03/11/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 3.

LD 544 SP0170

An Act To Ensure Statewide Access for Schools and Libraries to On-line Reference Materials and Periodicals. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, BROMLEY of Cumberland, SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, DUNN of Bangor, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 550 HP0405

An Act To Appropriate Matching Funds for the Construction of a Convention Center in Oxford Hills. **Presented by** Representative MILLETT of Waterford; Cosponsored by Senator HASTINGS of Oxford and Representatives: HAMPER of Oxford, HANLEY of Paris, JODREY of Bethel, SYKES of Harrison. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 586 SP0195

An Act To Authorize a General Bond Issue To Improve the Quality and Safety of Teaching and Science Laboratories. **Presented by** Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative NORTON of Bangor and Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, MAYO of Sagadahoc, MILLS of Somerset, MITCHELL of Kennebec, PERRY of Penobscot, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: EDGECOMB of Caribou, FINCH of Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 588 HP0421

An Act To Restore Support for HIV and AIDS Treatment and Prevention. **Presented by** Representative DUDLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BLISS of South Portland, BOWEN of Rockport, MAKAS of Lewiston, MARRACHE of Waterville, THOMPSON of China, Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. Appropriations Table 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 622 HP0455

An Act To Provide Funding towards the Employment of a Demersal Finfish Ecologist by the Gulf of Maine Research Institute. **Presented by** Representative KAELIN of Winterport; Cosponsored by Representative PERCY of Phippsburg, Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Appropriations Table 05/18/05. Amended by: CA H-230. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 636 HP0469

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Construct a Freshwater Aquaculture and Freshwater Species Biotechnology Center. **Presented by** Representative FINCH of Fairfield; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, CANAVAN of Waterville, FLETCHER of Winslow, MARRACHE of Waterville, SMITH of Monmouth, THOMPSON of China, Senators: GAGNON of Kennebec, MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 639 HP0472

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Rebuild the Historic Pier at Fort Preble. **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, CUMMINGS of Portland, EBERLE of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 663 HP0483

An Act To Reduce the Size of State Government by 5%. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, RICHARDSON of Carmel, SAVIELLO of Wilton, THOMAS of Ripley, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05.

LD 669 HP0489

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Infrastructure for Expanded Treatment Capacity for Alcoholism and Addiction in a Therapeutic Community Model. **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor; Cosponsored by Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland and Representatives: BRANNIGAN of Portland, FISCHER of Presque Isle, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, PARADIS of Frenchville, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PERRY of Calais, PINGREE of North Haven, Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 683 SP0219

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Clean Up Chemicals in Public Schools. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative MARLEY of Portland and Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, MITCHELL of Kennebec, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 753 SP0251

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for the Downeast Institute for Applied Marine Research and Education. **Presented by** Senator RAYE of Washington; Cosponsored by Representative DUGAY of Cherryfield and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, ANDREWS of York, DOW of Lincoln, Representatives: EMERY of Cutler, KAELIN of Winterport, McFADDEN of Dennysville, PERCY of Phippsburg, PERRY of Calais, RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 754 SP0252

An Act To Issue a General Fund Bond Issue for the Challenger Learning Center of Maine. **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative NORTON of Bangor and Senators: EDMONDS of Cumberland, ROSEN of Hancock, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, Representatives: FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, ROSEN of Bucksport. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 755 SP0253

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Fort Knox. **Presented by** Senator WESTON of Waldo; Cosponsored by Senator ROSEN of Hancock, Representatives: LINDELL of Frankfort, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 756 SP0254

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Revitalize Downtown Areas, Support Cultural Tourism and Expand Maine's Creative Economy. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative RECTOR of Thomaston and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, BRENNAN of Cumberland, HOBBINS of York, MITCHELL of Kennebec, RAYE of Washington, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, SULLIVAN of York, Representative CUMMINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 757 SP0255

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Promote Affordable Workforce Housing. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative DUDLEY of Portland and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, DIAMOND of Cumberland, EDMONDS of Cumberland, Representatives: LERMAN of Augusta, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, MARLEY of Portland, RICHARDSON of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 766 HP0543

An Act To Support the New Century Community Program. **Presented by** Representative KAELIN of Winterport; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, TARDY of Newport, Senators: ROTUNDO of 'Androscoggin, DAVIS of Piscataquis, EDMONDS of Cumberland, MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. Appropriations Table 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 775 HP0552

An Act To Provide a Stable Source of Funding for the Safe Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund. **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, BOWLES of Sanford, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, MILLETT of Waterford, PINGREE of North Haven, Senators: ROSEN of Hancock, SAVAGE of Knox, WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. Appropriations Table 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 786 HP0563

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Maine Resident College Graduates Employed in Maine. **Presented by** Representative CUMMINGS of Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: CAIN of Orono, FARRINGTON of Gorham, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, NORTON of Bangor, RECTOR of Thomaston, Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 787 HP0564

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for the Enhanced Development of Public Geographic Information. **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: BLISS of South Portland, PINGREE of North Haven, PIOTTI of Unity, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SMITH of Monmouth, WATSON of Bath, Senators: DAMON of Hancock, MARTIN of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 794 SP0261

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Allow Municipalities To Purchase Fishing Rights and Equipment. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative DUDLEY of Portland and Senator DAMON of Hancock, Representatives: COLLINS of Wells, MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 795 SP0262

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Bulkhead Restoration at the Former United States Coast Guard Site in Portland. **Presented by** Senator TURNER of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative BRANNIGAN of Portland and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, DUDLEY of Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 799 SP0266

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Create a Holocaust Human Rights Center at the University of Maine at Augusta. **Presented by** Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative LERMAN of Augusta and Senators: EDMONDS of Cumberland, MARTIN of Aroostook, ROSEN of Hancock, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: DAVIS of Augusta, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, MILLS of Farmington, NORTON of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 800 SP0267

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for the Land for Maine's Future Program. Presented by Senator ANDREWS of York; Cosponsored by Representative WHEELER of Kittery and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, BRYANT of Oxford, COWGER of Kennebec, DAMON of Hancock, DIAMOND of Cumberland, DOW of Lincoln. EDMONDS of Cumberland, GAGNON of Kennebec, HOBBINS of York, MARTIN of Aroostook, MAYO of Sagadahoc, MILLS of Somerset, MITCHELL of Kennebec, NUTTING of Androscoggin, PERRY of Penobscot, RAYE of Washington, ROSEN of Hancock, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, SAVAGE of Knox, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, STRIMLING of Cumberland, SULLIVAN of York, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, ASH of Belfast, BABBIDGE of Kennebunk, BARSTOW of Gorham, BLISS of South Portland, BRANNIGAN of Portland, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, BRYANT of Windham, BURNS of Berwick, CAIN of Orono, CANAVAN of Waterville, CEBRA of Naples, CRAVEN of Lewiston, DAIGLE of Arundel, DAVIS of Falmouth, DUCHESNE of Hudson, DUGAY of Cherryfield, EBERLE of South Portland, EDER of Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, FINCH of Fairfield, FISCHER of Presque Isle, FITTS of Pittsfield, FLETCHER of Winslow, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GROSE of Woolwich, HARLOW of Portland, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JENNINGS of Leeds, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, LERMAN of Augusta, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, MAKAS of Lewiston, MARLEY of Portland, MAZUREK of Rockland, MILLER of Somerville, MILLS of Farmington, MOODY of Manchester, NASS of Acton, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PATRICK of Rumford, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PINEAU of Jav, PINGREE of North Haven, PIOTTI of Unity, RECTOR of Thomaston, RINES of Wiscasset, SAMPSON of Auburn, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SEAVEY of Kennebunkport, SMITH of Monmouth, THOMPSON of China, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, TWOMEY of Biddeford, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WATSON of Bath. Public Hearing 02/23/05. Final Disposition: Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 805 HP0570

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Finance the Acquisition of Land and Interest in Land for Conservation, Water Access, Outdoor Recreation, Wilderness and Fish Habitat. **Presented by** Representative ADAMS of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, EBERLE of South Portland, FITTS of Pittsfield, FLETCHER of Winslow, MUSE of Fryeburg, PIOTTI of Unity, RINES of Wiscasset, Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 806 HP0571

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Encourage Rural High-speed Internet Access. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: BLISS of South Portland, BOWEN of Rockport, FINCH of Fairfield, FISCHER of Presque Isle, MILLER of Somerville, RECTOR of Thomaston, SMITH of Monmouth, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 808 HP0573

An Act To Provide Funding for "Camp To Belong" To Reunite Siblings Separated by Foster Care. **Presented by** Representative MOODY of Manchester. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. Appropriations Table 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 819 SP0274

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Expand Maine's Ocean-based Economy. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative ASH of Belfast and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, DOW of Lincoln, RAYE of Washington, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: RICHARDSON of Brunswick, KAELIN of Winterport, PINGREE of North Haven, RECTOR of Thomaston, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing 02/22/05**. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 843 SP0282

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Provide for Protected Reserve Funds. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/05/05.

LD 844 SP0283

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue to Stimulate Maine's Economy. **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative RECTOR of Thomaston and Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, BRYANT of Oxford, DOW of Lincoln, EDMONDS of Cumberland, MARTIN of Aroostook, Representatives: LERMAN of Augusta, MOODY of Manchester, RICHARDSON of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 871 SP0284

An Act To Recapitalize the Municipal Investment Trust Fund. **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York; Cosponsored by Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn and Senator SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, PILON of Saco, VALENTINO of Saco. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 876 HP0626

An Act Authorizing a General Fund Bond Issue To Encourage Development of Maine's Traditional Industries. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator RAYE of Washington and Representatives: RICHARDSON of Brunswick, ASH of Belfast, BOWEN of Rockport, KAELIN of Winterport, PERCY of Phippsburg, PIOTTI of Unity, Senators: ANDREWS of York, DAMON of Hancock, NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 890 SP0298

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Certain State Parks. **Presented by** Senator WESTON of Waldo; Cosponsored by Senator SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 891 SP0299

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Fight Global Warming through Energy Conservation. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representatives: FLETCHER of Winslow, HOTHAM of Dixfield, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 907 SP0315

An Act Authorizing a General Fund Bond Issue To Improve Community Support Services for Persons with Mental Illness. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor and Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, MAYO of Sagadahoc, MILLS of Somerset, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: CRAVEN of Lewiston, LERMAN of Augusta, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 926 HP0645

An Act Authorizing a General Fund Bond Issue To Preserve Maine's Traditional Working Waterfront and Farming Economies by Ensuring Access to Working Waterfront and Farmland. Presented by Representative PERCY of Phippsburg; Cosponsored by Senator MILLS of Somerset and Representatives: PIOTTI of Unity, ADAMS of Portland, AUSTIN of Gray, BABBIDGE of Kennebunk, BARSTOW of Gorham, BISHOP of Boothbay, BOWEN of Rockport, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, BROWN of South Berwick, BURNS of Berwick, CANAVAN of Waterville, CARR of Lincoln, CUMMINGS of Portland, DAIGLE of Arundel, DAVIS of Augusta, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, EDER of Portland, EMERY of Cutler, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, FINCH of Fairfield, FISCHER of Presque Isle, FITTS of Pittsfield, FLETCHER of Winslow, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HANLEY of Gardiner, HOTHAM of Dixfield, JACKSON of Fort Kent, JENNINGS of Leeds, JODREY of Bethel, JOY of Crystal, KAELIN of Winterport, LERMAN of Augusta, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, MAKAS of Lewiston, MAREAN of Hollis, MARLEY of Portland, MAZUREK of Rockland, MILLER of Somerville, MILLS of Farmington, MOODY of Manchester, MUSE of Fryeburg, NASS of Acton, NORTON of Bangor, PATRICK of Rumford, PINEAU of Jay, PINGREE of North Haven, RECTOR of Thomaston, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, ROSEN of Bucksport, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, SMITH of Van Buren, THOMPSON of China, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, TWOMEY of Biddeford, VALENTINO of Saco, Senators: ANDREWS of York, COWGER of Kennebec, DAMON of Hancock, DOW of Lincoln, EDMONDS of Cumberland, HOBBINS of York, MAYO of Sagadahoc, MITCHELL of Kennebec, NUTTING of Androscoggin, PERRY of Penobscot, RAYE of Washington, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, WESTON of Waldo. Public Hearing 02/22/05. Final Disposition: Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 958 HP0668

An Act To Provide Funding To Cover the Costs of Mailings to Armed Forces Personnel Stationed Overseas. **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/05/05.

LD 969 HP0679

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Funds To Support Economic Development. **Presented by** Representative PIOTTI of Unity; Cosponsored by Senator ROSEN of Hancock and Representatives: PERCY of Phippsburg, RECTOR of Thomaston, WATSON of Bath, Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 971 HP0681

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Shared-use Trails. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, CUMMINGS of Portland, FISCHER of Presque Isle, KAELIN of Winterport, WOODBURY of Yarmouth, Senators: EDMONDS of Cumberland, ROSEN of Hancock, TURNER of Cumberland. **Public** Hearing 02/24/05. Final Disposition: Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 975 HP0685

An Act To Create Entrepreneurship Internships for Maine High School and College Students. **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle; Cosponsored by Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland and Representatives: GROSE of Woolwich, HARLOW of Portland, NORTON of Bangor, RECTOR of Thomaston, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, SMITH of Monmouth, Senator DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Appropriations Table 05/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 997 SP0337

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Match Available Federal Funds To Repair and Upgrade Maine National Guard Armories. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative PATRICK of Rumford and Senator MARTIN of Aroostook, Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, BRANNIGAN of Portland, FISCHER of Presque Isle, HOTHAM of Dixfield, TUTTLE of Sanford, VALENTINO of Saco. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 998 SP0338

An Act To Authorize Department of Transportation Bond Issues To Match Available Federal Funds for Improvements to Highways and Bridges; Airports; Public Transit; State-owned Ferry Vessels and Ferry and Port Facilities; Port and Harbor Structures; Development of Rail Corridors and Improvements to Railroad Structures; and Statewide Trailand Pedestrian Improvements. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative SAMPSON of Auburn and Senators: ROSEN of Hancock, SAVAGE of Knox, Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, COLLINS of Wells, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, MAZUREK of Rockland, McKENNEY of Cumberland, PARADIS of Frenchville. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 08/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 462.

LD 999 SP0339

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Funds for Building Renovations at Campuses of the University of Maine System, the University of Southern Maine and the Maine Community College System. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle and Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, MILLS of Somerset, Representatives: CAIN of Orono, DAVIS of Falmouth, EDGECOMB of Caribou. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1000 SP0340

An Act Authorizing a General Fund Bond Issue for Wastewater Treatment Systems for Fish Hatcheries. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator BRYANT of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1001 SP0341

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Construct and Upgrade Water Pollution Control Facilities and Public Water Systems, Clean Up Uncontrolled Hazardous Substance Sites, Remove Hazardous Materials from Schools, Comply with Federal Storm Water Regulations, Make Public Water System Improvements, Replace Air Quality Monitoring Equipment, Establish Hospice Services, Repair State-owned Dams and Remediate Lead Paint. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1020 HP0704

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Stimulate Economic Growth and Job Creation through Investments in the Maine Economy. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Monmouth; Cosponsored by Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, RECTOR of Thomaston, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1035 HP0720

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Funds for the Land for Maine's Future Program. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representative DUDLEY of Portland, Senator MARTIN of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1043 SP0360

An Act To Provide Funds for the Preservation of Digital Records. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senator SULLIVAN of York, Representative SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. Appropriations Table 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1109 HP0762

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Restrict an Increase in the Growth of the State Budget. **Presented by** Representative KAELIN of Winterport; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: CRESSEY of Cornish, BOWEN of Rockport, CAMPBELL of Newfield, CURLEY of Scarborough, DUPREY of Hampden, FLOOD of Winthrop, LEWIN of Eliot, MILLETT of Waterford, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, Senators: COURTNEY of York, DAVIS of Piscataquis, MILLS of Somerset, NASS of York, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05.

LD 1125 SP0387

Original Title: An Act To Establish the Homeland Security Relief Fund. New Title: An Act To Establish the Disaster Relief Fund. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford, Representatives: PATRICK of Rumford, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/16/05. Amended by: CA S-140, SA/CA (Changed Title) S-397. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 439.

LD 1216 HP0834

An Act To Strengthen Community Health Centers and Indian Health Centers. **Presented by** Representative CRESSEY of Cornish; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: CAMPBELL of Newfield, CURLEY of Scarborough, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, MARRACHE of Waterville, MOORE of the Passamaquoddy Tribe, MUSE of Fryeburg, SHIELDS of Auburn, Senator HASTINGS of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05.

LD 1234 HP0852

An Act To Reestablish the Maine Coast Environmental Trust Fund within the Department of Marine Resources. **Presented by** Representative KAELIN of Winterport; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: DUGAY of Cherryfield, FISHER of Brewer, FLETCHER of Winslow, LERMAN of Augusta, LINDELL of Frankfort, NUTTING of Oakland, PERCY of Phippsburg, Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Appropriations Table 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1272 HP0869

An Act To Ensure Compliance with the Federal Americans with Disabilities Act for Court Facilities. **Presented by** Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Appropriations Table 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 08/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 463.

LD 1278 HP0875

An Act Requiring Long-range Budget Planning. **Presented by** Representative WOODBURY of Yarmouth; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUDLEY of Portland, MILLETT of Waterford, TARDY of Newport, Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, DAVIS of Piscataquis, WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1291 HP0888

An Act To Fund Fully the Purchase of Military Time. **Presented by** Representative ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: DAIGLE of Arundel, EBERLE of South Portland, RICHARDSON of Carmel, RICHARDSON of Greenville, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMAS of Ripley, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 1293 HP0890

An Act To Assist Families and Children by Increasing Access to the Court System. **Presented by** Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representatives: MILLS of Farmington, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, TARDY of Newport, WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Appropriations Table 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1311 HP0909

An Act To Preserve the Integrity of the Fund for a Healthy Maine. **Presented by** Representative CUMMINGS of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, TARDY of Newport, Senators: EDMONDS of Cumberland, GAGNON of Kennebec, WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1330 SP0457

Resolve, To Lower the Cost of State Government by Approximately \$1,000,000 Annually. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Senators: MILLS of Somerset, NASS of York, RAYE of Washington, Representatives: MAREAN of Hollis, MILLETT of Waterford. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1348 HP0931

An Act To Increase Funding for Meals on Wheels Program. **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Newfield; Cosponsored by Senator NASS of York and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CUMMINGS of Portland, GLYNN of South Portland, PINGREE of North Haven, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, TARDY of Newport, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. Appropriations Table 05/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1369 HP0955

Original Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Administrative and Financial Services, Bureau of the Budget To Review Unfunded Mandates. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Intergovernmental Advisory Group to Review Unfunded Mandates. **Presented by** Representative RINES of Wiscasset; Cosponsored by Senator ANDREWS of York and Representatives: MILLETT of Waterford, BLANCHETTE of Bangor, BLISS of South Portland, DUPREY of Hampden, FLETCHER of Winslow, MARLEY of Portland, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, Senators: HOBBINS of York, COWGER of Kennebec, DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-260, HA/CA (Changed Title) H-286. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 30.

LD 1511 HP1056

An Act Regarding the Budget Process for the Legislative Youth Advisory Council. **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: PARADIS of Frenchville, TARDY of Newport, Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/18/05. Amended by: CA H-390, SA/CA S-399. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 414.

LD 1540 SP0535

An Act To Appropriate Funds for the School Breakfast Program. **Presented by** Senator ROTUNDO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative CUMMINGS of Portland and Senators: EDMONDS of Cumberland, NASS of York, ROSEN of Hancock, Representatives: FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, NUTTING of Oakland, PERCY of Phippsburg, PINGREE of North Haven, ROSEN of Bucksport. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. Appropriations Table 05/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1677 HP1186

Original Title: An Act To Make Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of State Government and To Change Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2006 and June 30, 2007. New Title: An Act To Make Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of State Government and To Change Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2005, June 30, 2006 and June 30, 2007. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative BRANNIGAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/10/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-673. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 386.

LD 1687 SP0632

An Act To Develop a New Judicial Facility in Bangor. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative TARDY of Newport and Senators: PLOWMAN of Penobscot, ROSEN of Hancock, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, Representatives: DUNN of Bangor, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, FISHER of Brewer, GREELEY of Levant, RICHARDSON of Carmel. **Public Hearing** 06/13/05. OTP Accepted 06/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/29/05, LAWS, Chapter 460.

LD 24 HP0027

An Act To Provide for the Efficient Administration of Family Development Accounts. (Submitted by the Finance Authority of Maine pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, CLOUGH of Scarborough, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, KAELIN of Winterport, NASS of Acton, Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. OTP Accepted 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 4.

LD 49 HP0045

Resolve, To Reduce Forgery and Fraud in Obtaining Prescription Drugs. **Presented by** Representative GREELEY of Levant; Cosponsored by Representative SYKES of Harrison. **Public Hearing 02/01/05**. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/22/05.

LD 58 HP0055

An Act To Support Payroll Processors. **Presented by** Representative LANSLEY of Sabattus; Cosponsored by Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, CEBRA of Naples, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, RICHARDSON of Carmel, SMITH of Monmouth, Senators: NUTTING of Androscoggin, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/05.

LD 110 HP0086

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Commission To Study Public Health Concerning Chain Restaurants. **Presented by** Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, EBERLE of South Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, MAKAS of Lewiston, MOODY of Manchester, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PINGREE of North Haven, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 02/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 03/10/05.

LD 159 SP0065

An Act To Restrict Undocumented Mortgage Agreements. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator SULLIVAN of York; Cosponsored by Representative RECTOR of Thomaston and Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, CURLEY of Scarborough, DUDLEY of Portland, FISCHER of Presque Isle, PERRY of Calais, PILON of Saco, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA S-129. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 161.

LD 164 HP0115

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Signs at Service Stations. **Presented by** Representative BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/05.

LD 191 HP0142

An Act Requiring Internet Auction Registration. **Presented by** Representative DAVIS of Falmouth; Cosponsored by Representatives: COLLINS of Wells, McKENNEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/05.

LD 192 HP0143

An Act To Establish the Pine Tree Recreation Zone. **Presented by** Representative MOODY of Manchester; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HOTHAM of Dixfield, LERMAN of Augusta, MILLS of Farmington, PINEAU of Jay, SAVIELLO of Wilton, Senators: MITCHELL of Kennebec, WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 208 HP0159

An Act To Lower the Surety Bond Requirement for Payroll Processors. **Presented by** Representative O'BRIEN of Lewiston; Cosponsored by Representatives: DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, MARRACHE of Waterville, NORTON of Bangor, PATRICK of Rumford, PERRY of Calais, SMITH of Van Buren, Senators: PLOWMAN of Penobscot, STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/05.

LD 225 SP0078

An Act To Regulate Pharmaceutical Detailers. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven and Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, ROSEN of Hancock, Representatives: GROSE of Woolwich, LEWIN of Eliot, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 226 SP0079

An Act To Amend the Applied Technology Development Centers Statutes. (Submitted by the Department of Economic and Community Development pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, DOW of Lincoln, Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, BERUBE of Lisbon, FARRINGTON of Gorham, RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. OTP Accepted 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 19.

LD 259 HP0198

An Act To Require Water Tests prior to the Sale of Homes. **Presented by** Representative MOORE of Standish; Cosponsored by Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland and Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, HOTHAM of Dixfield. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/05.

LD 267 SP0087

An Act To Ensure Sufficient Staffing To Properly Enforce the Laws and Rules of the Manufactured Housing Board. **Presented by** Senator HASTINGS of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/06/05. Amended by: CA S-114. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 25.

LD 288 HP0213

Resolve, To Improve Maine's Economic Competitiveness. **Presented by** Representative RECTOR of Thomaston; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, CLOUGH of Scarborough, CURLEY of Scarborough, McKANE of Newcastle, ROBINSON of Raymond, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, SMITH of Monmouth, Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/26/05.

LD 304 HP0228

An Act To Allow People To Buy Motor Vehicles on Sundays. **Presented by** Representative LINDELL of Frankfort; Cosponsored by Senator NASS of York and Representative NASS of Acton. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/08/05.

LD 341 SP0103

Original Title: An Act To Change the Definition of "Academic Medical Center". New Title: An Act to Amend the Eligibility Requirements for the Maine Biomedical Research Program. **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative DUNN of Bangor and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, DOW of Lincoln, ROSEN of Hancock, Representative FISHER of Brewer. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-135. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 168.

LD 366 SP0113

An Act To Protect Consumers by Requiring Retail Businesses To Post Complaint Contacts. **Presented by** Senator SULLIVAN of York; Cosponsored by Representative O'BRIEN of Lewiston and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, DIAMOND of Cumberland, Representatives: PERRY of Calais, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 369 SP0116

An Act To Require the Disclosure of the State's Implied Warranty Laws. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative DUDLEY of Portland and Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, DIAMOND of Cumberland, Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PINGREE of North Haven, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, SMITH of Monmouth, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 391 HP0293

An Act To Amend the Maine Motor Vehicle Franchise Board Laws. **Presented by** Representative RECTOR of Thomaston; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, SMITH of Monmouth, Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/05/05. Amended by: CA H-90. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 61.

LD 398 HP0301

An Act To Make Technical Changes to the Medical Licensure Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Monmouth; Cosponsored by Representatives: DUDLEY of Portland, MARRACHE of Waterville, RECTOR of Thomaston, Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, PERRY of Penobscot, SULLIVAN of York. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA H-318. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 162.

LD 399 HP0302

An Act To Recruit and Retain College Graduates through Loan Repayment. **Presented** by Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, CAIN of Orono, CUMMINGS of Portland, DAVIS of Falmouth, Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, RAYE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-553, SA S-400. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 427.

LD 449 SP0147

An Act To Make Changes to the Pine Tree Development Zones. (Submitted by the Department of Economic and Community Development pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator MITCHELL of Kennebcc; Cosponsored by Representative ROBINSON of Raymond and Senator MILLS of Somerset, Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, CROSBY of Topsham. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA S-297. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/09/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 351.

LD 472 HP0347

An Act To Amend the Statewide Building Code. **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, BERUBE of Lisbon, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, LERMAN of Augusta, MOODY of Manchester, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, RECTOR of Thomaston, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA H-295. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 200.

LD 552 HP0407

Original Title: An Act To Allow Dental Hygienists To Prescribe Fluoride and Chlorhexidine. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Board of Dental Examiners To Establish by Rule Protocols To Allow Dental Hygienists Practicing under Public Health Supervision Status To Administer Fluoride or Other Antimicrobials. **Presented by** Representative THOMAS of Ripley; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, McFADDEN of Dennysville, NUTTING of Oakland, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-256. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 39.

LD 566 SP0174

An Act To Amend the Definition of "Chiropractic Acupuncture". **Presented by** Senator SULLIVAN of York; Cosponsored by Representative PERRY of Calais and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, DIAMOND of Cumberland, EDMONDS of Cumberland, MAYO of Sagadahoc, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, GLYNN of South Portland, PILON of Saco. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Died on Adjournment 06/18/05.

LD 581 SP0190

An Act Regarding Identity Theft Deterrence. **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, HOBBINS of York, Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BERUBE of Lisbon, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/19/05. Amended by: CA S-187. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 243.

LD 585 SP0194

An Act To Reauthorize the Petroleum Market Share Act. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA S-128. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 155.

LD 601 HP0434

An Act To License Real Estate Rental Agents. **Presented by** Representative PILON of Saco; Cosponsored by Senator SULLIVAN of York and Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, DRISCOLL of Westbrook, HARLOW of Portland, PARADIS of Frenchville, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, SMITH of Monmouth, VALENTINO of Saco. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 633 HP0466

Original Title: An Act To Relieve Small Payroll Companies from Excessive Regulation. New Title: An Act To Improve the Surety Bond Requirement for Small Payroll Companies. **Presented by** Representative LINDELL of Frankfort; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, JODREY of Bethel, LANSLEY of Sabattus, ROBINSON of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-417. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 278.

LD 641 HP0474

An Act To Create a Limited License for Solar Electric Generation System Installers. (Submitted by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: CAIN of Orono, DUCHESNE of Hudson, EBERLE of South Portland, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 647 SP0202

An Act To Provide Incentives to Businesses That Locate to Existing Buildings. Presented by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Senators: COWGER, of Kennebec, HASTINGS of Oxford, MAYO of Sagadahoc, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: DAVIS of Augusta, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, LERMAN of Augusta. Public Hearing 03/08/05. Final Disposition: Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 653 SP0208

Original Title: An Act To Clarify Warranty Practices between Manufacturers, Distributors and Dealers of Power Equipment, Machinery and Appliances. New Title: An Act To Improve Warranty Practices for Farm Machinery Dealerships. **Presented by** Senator SAVAGE of Knox; Cosponsored by Representative SMITH of Monmouth and Senators: NUTTING of Androscoggin, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, TURNER of Cumberland, WESTON of Waldo, Representative RICHARDSON of Warren. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-258. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 317.

LD 661 HP0481

An Act To Allow Dental Hygienists To Perform Temporary Filling Procedures. **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Monmouth; Cosponsored by Representatives: FARRINGTON of Gorham, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, ROBINSON of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA H-294. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 198.

LD 673 HP0493

An Act To Require Agricultural Representation on the Maine Tourism Commission. **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Monmouth; Cosponsored by Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland and Representatives: CROSBY of Topsham, FARRINGTON of Gorham, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. OTP Accepted 03/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 33.

LD 680 SP0216

An Act To Provide for the Efficient Administration of Scholarship Resources. (Submitted by the Finance Authority of Maine pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative THOMPSON of China and Senator DOW of Lincoln, Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, CUMMINGS of Portland, LERMAN of Augusta, NASS of Acton, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA S-123. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 109.

LD 684 SP0220

An Act To Expand the Availability of Pine Tree Development Zone Benefits. **Presented** by Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 686 SP0222

An Act To Amend the Maine Consumer Credit Code - Credit Services Organizations. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative GLYNN of South Portland and Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, MITCHELL of Kennebec, Representatives: FISCHER of Presque Isle, MILLETT of Waterford, MOODY of Manchester. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA S-198. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 274.

LD 689 SP0226

An Act To Exempt from License Fees Small Businesses That Collect Returnable Bottles. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/28/05.

LD 697 SP0234

An Act To Clarify Reporting Responsibilities to Licensing Boards. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York; Cosponsored by Representative SMITH of Monmouth and Senator SULLIVAN of York, Representative MARRACHE of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA S-130. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 221.

LD 737 HP0532

An Act To Ensure the Success of Pine Tree Development Zones. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, CLARK of Millinocket, FISCHER of Presque Isle, JOY of Crystal, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMPSON of China, Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 750 SP0248

An Act To Clarify the Authority of Podiatrists To Use Assistants. **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative O'BRIEN of Lewiston and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, SULLIVAN of York, Representative BERUBE of Lisbon. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP Accepted 03/30/05. Amended by: HA H-115. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/05/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 77.

LD 776 HP0553

An Act Requiring the Disclosure of Odometer Changes. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/07/05.

LD 788 HP0565

Original Title: An Act To Establish Consumer Protections and Regulations for Deferred Deposit Loans. New Title: Resolve, Authorizing the Office of Consumer Credit Regulation To Study the Payday Advance Industry and Related Consumer Credit Lending Issues in Maine. **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Senator SULLIVAN of York and Representatives: PERRY of Calais, TARDY of Newport, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, TURNER of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-241. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/18/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 24.

LD 825 HP0584

Original Title: Resolve, To Establish 3-1-1 as a Statewide Business Assistance Services Line. New Title: Resolve, To Improve Statewide Business Assistance Services. **Presented by** Representative WATSON of Bath; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, LERMAN of Augusta, MOODY of Manchester, PERCY of Phippsburg, PIOTTI of Unity. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-475. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/02/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 76.

LD 832 HP0591

An Act To Amend the Laws Regulating the Practice of Optometry. **Presented by** Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/23/05.

LD 837 SP0276

Resolve, Regarding a New Certification for Health Care Attendants. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 905 SP0313

An Act To Modernize the Innkeeping Statutes. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative MOODY of Manchester and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, DOW of Lincoln, ROSEN of Hancock, Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, JODREY of Bethel, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/16/05. Amended by: CA S-160. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 185.

LD 906 SP0314

An Act To Amend the Laws Regarding the Licensure of Dentists, Dental Hygienists and Denturists. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative RECTOR of Thomaston and Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, FARRINGTON of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP Accepted 03/30/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 45.

LD 956 HP0666

An Act To Prevent Identity Theft. **Presented by** Representative FARRINGTON of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, BERUBE of Lisbon, CLARK of Millinocket, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, PILON of Saco. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/07/05.

LD 957 HP0667

An Act To Limit Faxes from Telemarketers. **Presented by** Representative CRESSEY of Cornish; Cosponsored by Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin and Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, BLANCHARD of Old Town, DRISCOLL of Westbrook, FARRINGTON of Gorham, LANSLEY of Sabattus, MERRILL of Appleton, RECTOR of Thomaston, WOODBURY of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP Accepted 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 197.

LD 964 HP0674

Resolve, To Expand Maine's Inland Fishing Economy by Creating Pine Tree Development Zones. **Presented by** Representative MOODY of Manchester. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 993 SP0333

Resolve, Directing the Plumbers' Examining Board to Update the State Plumbing Code to the Current Version of the Uniform Plumbing Code. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative FLOOD of Winthrop and Senators: GAGNON of Kennebec, ROSEN of Hancock, TURNER of Cumberland, WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representative FITTS of Pittsfield. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 994 SP0334

An Act To Increase Access to Dental Care by Accepting All Regional Board Examinations for Initial Licensure of Dentists. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/20/05.

LD 1010 SP0350

An Act To Modify the Transition Provision for Renewal of Social Worker Licenses. **Presented by** Senator SULLIVAN of York; Cosponsored by Representative BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford and Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, DOW of Lincoln, HOBBINS of York, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: PERRY of Calais, RECTOR of Thomaston, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/16/05. Amended by: CA S-161. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 173.

LD 1014 HP0698

Resolve, Directing the Department of Economic and Community Development To Develop a Clearinghouse of Maine Businesses That Contract Out Work for Completion Off-site within the State. **Presented by** Representative AUSTIN of Gray; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, COLLINS of Wells, HAMPER of Oxford, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, LANSLEY of Sabattus, McKANE of Newcastle, McKENNEY of Cumberland, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1015 HP0699

Resolve, To Increase Small Business Access to State Contracts. **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Monmouth; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: ASH of Belfast, BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BERUBE of Lisbon, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, FARRINGTON of Gorham, GROSE of Woolwich, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/19/05. Amended by: CA H-400. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/23/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 122.

LD 1016 HP0700

An Act Regarding Dental Hygienists and Public Health Supervision Status. **Presented** by Representative SMITH of Monmouth; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BERUBE of Lisbon, BLISS of South Portland, RINES of Wiscasset. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1023 HP0708

An Act Requiring Stores of 500 Square Feet To Make Existing Bathroom Facilities Available for Public Use. **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, JENNINGS of Leeds, MAKAS of Lewiston, PATRICK of Rumford. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/19/05.

LD 1056 SP0373

Original Title: Resolve, Directing the Plumbers' Examining Board To Adopt the International Plumbing Code. New Title: Resolve, To Amend the Rule-making Process for the State's Plumbing Code. **Presented by** Senator SULLIVAN of York; Cosponsored by Representative SMITH of Monmouth and Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, COWGER of Kennebec, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. Minority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CB (Changed Title) S-132. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/03/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 81.

LD 1078 HP0731

Resolve, Directing the Department of Economic and Community Development To Develop Guidelines To Create Urban Enterprise Zones. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, FARRINGTON of Gorham, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1083 HP0736

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Definition of "Funeral Establishment". New Title: Resolve, To Direct the State Board of Funeral Service To Consider the Need To Amend Its Rules with Regard to Licensed Funeral Establishments. **Presented by** Representative MILLS of Farmington; Cosponsored by Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton, Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-525. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/08/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 106.

LD 1135 HP0778

An Act To Safeguard Federalism in Trade. **Presented by** Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, JACKSON of Fort Kent, PINEAU of Jay, SMITH of Van Buren, WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1139 HP0782

An Act To Identify the Benefits and Costs of Adjustments to Building Codes. **Presented** by Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Representative SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/19/05.

LD 1167 HP0810

An Act To Ensure the Health and Safety of All Maine Citizens by Licensing Drug Wholesalers. **Presented by** Representative MARRACHE of Waterville; Cosponsored by Representatives: DUCHESNE of Hudson, DUDLEY of Portland, LERMAN of Augusta, PERRY of Calais, SMITH of Van Buren, Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/19/05.

LD 1190 HP0819

Original Title: An Act To Create State Drug Schedules and Place Additional Restrictions on Prescribing Benzodiazepines. New Title: Resolve, To Study the Establishment of a Controlled Substances Act for the State of Maine. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais; Cosponsored by Representatives: MARRACHE of Waterville, SMITH of Van Buren, Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-521. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/08/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 102.

LD 1205 SP0419

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Board of Dental Examiners. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis; Cosponsored by Representative CLARK of Millinocket and Representative ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/31/05.

LD 1215 HP0833

Resolve, To Benefit the Creative Economy. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, DUCHESNE of Hudson, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, EBERLE of South Portland, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/19/05.

LD 1225 HP0843

An Act To Amend and Update Laws Regulating the Practice of Nursing. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representative BRANNIGAN of Portland, Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, MITCHELL of Kennebec, ROSEN of Hancock, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP Accepted 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 163.

LD 1261 SP0441

An Act To Allow Physicians Licensed in Other States but Trained outside the United States To Practice Medicine in Maine. **Presented by** Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative CROSBY of Topsham and Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, DOW of Lincoln, HOBBINS of York, Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, FARRINGTON of Gorham, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PILON of Saco, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CA S-239. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/09/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 363.

LD 1263 SP0443

An Act To Contain Costs, Reduce Paperwork and Streamline the Regulatory Process for Maine's Small Businesses. **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative SMITH of Monmouth and Senators: SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, DAMON of Hancock, HOBBINS of York, Representatives: MILLS of Farmington, AUSTIN of Gray, BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BRYANT of Windham, CANAVAN of Waterville, CROSBY of Topsham, FARRINGTON of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/10/05. Amended by: CA S-348, HA/CA H-678. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/29/05, LAWS, Chapter 458.

LD 1267 SP0447

An Act To Extend the Kim Wallace Adaptive Equipment Loan Program. Presented by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, DIAMOND of Cumberland, NASS of York, Representative MERRILL of Appleton. Public Hearing 05/04/05. OTP Accepted 05/10/05. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 191.

LD 1273 HP0870

Original Title: An Act To Improve Economic Development of the Penobscot Nation. New Title: An Act To Improve the Economic Development of the Indian Tribes. **Presented by** Representative SOCKALEXIS of the Penobscot Nation; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: BLANCHARD of Old Town, CAMPBELL of Newfield, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JENNINGS of Leeds, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senators: MITCHELL of Kennebec, TURNER of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-565. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 451.

LD 1277 HP0874

An Act Regarding Speech-language Pathology Aides. **Presented by** Representative SHERMAN of Hodgdon; Cosponsored by Senator MILLS of Somerset and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, BIERMAN of Sorrento, CARR of Lincoln, CHURCHILL of Washburn, CURLEY of Scarborough, JACKSON of Fort Kent, JOY of Crystal, MOORE of Standish. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA H-272. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 12.

LD 1283 HP0880

An Act To Allow Applicants for Limited Radiographer Licenses To Take Qualifying Views. **Presented by** Representative PINKHAM of Lexington Township; Cosponsored by Representative PINKHAM of Lexington Township Representatives: BISHOP of Boothbay, CURLEY of Scarborough, GLYNN of South Portland, MARRACHE of Waterville, NUTTING of Oakland, PERRY of Calais, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA H-319. Final **Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 166.

LD 1299 HP0896

Resolve, To Establish the Commission to Study the Efficiency of State Business Assistance Services. **Presented by** Representative MOODY of Manchester; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, FISCHER of Presque Isle, FLOOD of Winthrop, LERMAN of Augusta, PERCY of Phippsburg, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1306 HP0903

Original Title: An Act To License Home Building and Improvement Contractors. New Title: An Act To Authorize the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation To Develop a Model for Registration of Home Building and Improvement Contractors. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, PILON of Saco, SAVIELLO of Wilton, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, FARRINGTON of Gorham, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, PATRICK of Rumford, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-257. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 18.

LD 1339 SP0466

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Powers and Duties of the Washington County Development Authority. **Presented by** Senator RAYE of Washington; Cosponsored by Representative McFADDEN of Dennysville and Representatives: DUGAY of Cherryfield, EMERY of Cutler, McLEOD of Lee, PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA S-296, HA H-623. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 367.

LD 1340 SP0467

An Act To Amend the Law Governing the Licensure of Interpreters for the Deaf and Hard-of-hearing. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative PERCY of Phippsburg and Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, HOBBINS of York, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, MILLS of Farmington, RECTOR of Thomaston, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/05. Amended by: CA S-216. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 267.

LD 1352 HP0935

An Act To Establish the Office of the Small Business Ombudsman. **Presented by** Representative RECTOR of Thomaston; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BOWEN of Rockport, CLOUGH of Scarborough, CURLEY of Scarborough, EBERLE of South Portland, LANSLEY of Sabattus, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/19/05.

LD 1358 HP0941

Resolve, To Establish the Commission To Study Incentives That Foster Small Business Practices That Support the Economic Growth and Well-being of Maine People and Communities. **Presented by** Representative WEBSTER of Freeport; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, DUDLEY of Portland, FARRINGTON of Gorham, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, SMITH of Monmouth, WATSON of Bath, Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1383 HP0960

An Act Regarding the Licensing of Foresters. **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Newfield; Cosponsored by Senator NASS of York and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, JENNINGS of Leeds, JODREY of Bethel, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, PINEAU of Jay, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, RAYE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/19/05.

LD 1385 HP0962

An Act To Amend Dental Hygienist Licensing Requirements. **Presented by** Representative THOMAS of Ripley; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, CLARK of Millinocket, FLETCHER of Winslow, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, PINEAU of Jay, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, RICHARDSON of Carmel, RICHARDSON of Warren. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA H-418. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 289.

LD 1403 SP0492

An Act To Create an Alternative Method of Dispute Resolution in Homeowner Claims of Defective Workmanship or Materials for Manufactured Housing. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, HASTINGS of Oxford, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, RECTOR of Thomaston, ROBINSON of Raymond, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/05.

LD 1412 HP0976

An Act To Protect Consumers Regarding Motor Vehicle Rentals. **Presented by** Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1423 HP0987

Resolve, Directing the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation and the Maine Community College System To Develop a Proposal To Certify Home Repair Tradespersons To Perform Limited Plumbing and Electrical Work. **Presented by** Representative BURNS of Berwick; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: BABBIDGE of Kennebunk, BARSTOW of Gorham, BLISS of South Portland, DUDLEY of Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HARLOW of Portland, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. Majority (OTP) Accepted 06/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/08/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 105.

LD 1427 HP0991

An Act Regarding the Scope of Practice of Registered Cardiovascular Invasive Specialists. **Presented by** Representative CLOUGH of Scarborough; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, AUSTIN of Gray, CURLEY of Scarborough, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, RECTOR of Thomaston, SEAVEY of Kennebunkport, Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, HOBBINS of York. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/19/05.

LD 1441 HP1005

An Act Concerning the Measurement of Firewood. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Monmouth; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. House: Majority (ONTP) Report 06/01/05, Insist on Majority (ONTP) Report 06/02/05. Senate: Referred to Joint Standing Committee on Agriculture, Conservation & Forestry 06/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/02/05.

LD 1443 HP1007

An Act To Require the Owner of a Service Dog To Show a Certificate of Completion of a Basic Obedience Class from a Service Dog Trainer in Order for That Dog To Be Admitted to a Retail Establishment or Restaurant. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook and Representatives: CHURCHILL of Washburn, DAVIS of Augusta, FISHER of Brewer, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HANLEY of Gardiner, PLUMMER of Windham, SYKES of Harrison, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1445 HP1009

An Act To Protect the Integrity of Maine State Housing Authority Funds. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative ADAMS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA H-429. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 261.

LD 1461 HP1023

An Act To Increase Access to Certain Dental Services. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-601. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 322.

LD 1471 HP1034

An Act To Update the Membership of Certain Professional Licensing Boards. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Monmouth; Cosponsored by Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland and Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, COLLINS of Wells, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA H-356. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 235.

LD 1480 SP0505

An Act Regarding Licensing Boards. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative SMITH of Monmouth and Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, COLLINS of Wells, RECTOR of Thomaston, ROBINSON of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA S-208. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 262.

LD 1482 SP0508

An Act To Provide for the 2005 and 2006 Allocations of the State Ceiling on Private Activity Bonds. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative RECTOR of Thomaston and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, HOBBINS of York, MAYO of Sagadahoc, Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, BARSTOW of Gorham, BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA S-115. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/10/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 5.

LD 1484 SP0510

An Act To Protect Consumers and Enhance Real Estate Practice. **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative RECTOR of Thomaston and Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/24/05.

LD 1503 HP1055

An Act To Amend the Economic Development Statutes. (Submitted by the Department of Economic and Community Development pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BERUBE of Lisbon; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, CROSBY of Topsham, RECTOR of Thomaston, ROSEN of Bucksport, SMITH of Monmouth, Senator ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/13/05. Amended by: CA H-683. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 425.

LD 1509 SP0525

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Manufactured Housing Board. Presented by Senator HASTINGS of Oxford; Cosponsored by Representative MILLETT of Waterford and Representative HAMPER of Oxford. Public Hearing 04/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA S-260. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 344.

LD 1522 HP1069

An Act To Provide Consumers an Itemized Receipt for Gasoline Purchased with a Credit or Debit Card. **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1524 HP1071

An Act To Update Professional and Occupational Licensing Laws. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative FARRINGTON of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland and Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, RECTOR of Thomaston, Senator DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-522. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 347.

LD 1525 HP1072

An Act To Amend the Real Estate Brokerage Laws. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented** by Representative SMITH of Monmouth; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, RECTOR of Thomaston, Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-583, HA/CA H-638. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 378.

LD 1548 SP0537

An Act To Amend the Laws Concerning Registration of Engineers. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative FARRINGTON of Gorham and Representatives: O'BRIEN of Lewiston, RECTOR of Thomaston, ROBINSON of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA S-257. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 315.

LD 1549 HP1090

An Act To Require Funeral Establishments To Counsel Next of Kin on Embalming. **Presented by** Representative BRYANT of Windham; Cosponsored by Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland and Representatives: CEBRA of Naples, JACKSON of Fort Kent, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, RICHARDSON of Carmel, SMITH of Monmouth, WEBSTER of Freeport, WHEELER of Kittery, Senator BRYANT of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1629 HP1147

An Act To Enable Bulk Purchasing of Heating Oil Eligible for Federal Reimbursement. **Presented by** Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, PARADIS of Frenchville, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1651 HP1165

An Act To Register Canadian Pharmacies To Provide Safe Reimportation of Prescription Drugs. **Presented by** Representative DRISCOLL of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: BURNS of Berwick, CAMPBELL of Newfield, JACKSON of Fort Kent, MILLER of Somerville, PARADIS of Frenchville, PINEAU of Jay, PINGREE of North Haven, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 05/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/24/05.

LD 1653 SP0611

Resolve, To Require the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation To Suspend Recently Enacted Rules Pertaining to the Office of Licensing and Registration, Board of Boilers and Pressure Vessels. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, PARADIS of Frenchville, PATRICK of Rumford, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 05/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1663 SP0617

An Act To Establish the Maine Higher Education Employer Initiative. **Presented by** Senator ROTUNDO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Senators: ANDREWS of York, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: CAIN of Orono, CUMMINGS of Portland, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1670 SP0618

Original Title: An Act To Exempt Internet Sales from the Definition of "Auction". New Title: An Act To Exempt Internet Services from Auctioneer Licensure. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative EBERLE of South Portland and Representative BLISS of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-259. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 349.

LD 1678 SP0624

An Act To Replace the Interagency Task Force on Homelessness and Housing Opportunities with the Statewide Homeless Council. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick and Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, DOW of Lincoln, Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BLANCHETTE of Bangor, FISCHER of Presque Isle, RECTOR of Thomaston, SMITH of Monmouth, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 05/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 380.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY

LD 10 HP0015

Resolve, To Fund a Study Regarding Health Care for Maine's Firefighters. (Submitted by the Maine Fire Protection Services Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 3371.) **Public Hearing** 01/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 17 HP0020

An Act To Ensure Fair Reimbursement for the Medical Care Provided to State Inmates. **Presented by** Representative RECTOR of Thomaston; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, MAZUREK of Rockland, MERRILL of Appleton, PINGREE of North Haven, RICHARDSON of Warren, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, Senators: DOW of Lincoln, SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 01/31/05. Appropriations Table 05/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 29 HP0032

An Act To Provide Justice to Those Found Not Guilty Due to Mental Disease or Defect and Decrease Costs to the State. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 53 HP0049

Original Title: An Act To Criminalize Harming a Dog Used for Law Enforcement Purposes. New Title: An Act To Clarify the Law Regarding Unlawful Interference with Law Enforcement Dogs. **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle; Cosponsored by Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland and Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, SYKES of Harrison, Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/14/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-119. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/05/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 69.

LD 83 SP0023

An Act to Prohibit Payment Card Skimming. **Presented by** Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative FLETCHER of Winslow and Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, DAVIS of Piscataquis, DIAMOND of Cumberland, ROSEN of Hancock, Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, MILLETT of Waterford, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan. **Public Hearing** 01/31/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/07/05. Amended by: CA S-67. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/05/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 72.

LD 102 HP0078

An Act To Allow the Part-time Assignment of State Police Officers to Municipalities. (Submitted by the Department of Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor; Cosponsored by Representatives: GREELEY of Levant, HANLEY of Gardiner, PINGREE of North Haven, Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, DAVIS of Piscataquis, DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/06/05. Amended by: CA H-97. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 53.

LD 104 HP0080

An Act To Require Cigarettes Sold in Maine To Be Fire-safe. **Presented by** Representative RINES of Wiscasset; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, MILLER of Somerville, RECTOR of Thomaston, TWOMEY of Biddeford, Senator SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 01/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/05.

LD 106 HP0082

An Act To Provide Equity in the State Contribution to County Jail Expenses. **Presented** by Representative FLETCHER of Winslow; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, FITTS of Pittsfield, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, NUTTING of Oakland, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan, RINES of Wiscasset. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/09/05.

LD 194 HP0145

An Act To Restrict Personal Benefit by Public Employees. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Representative FARRINGTON of Gorham, Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 01/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/03/05.

LD 212 HP0163

Original Title: An Act To Change the Definition of Promoting Prostitution in the Criminal Laws. New Title: An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Patronizing Prostitution of a Minor. **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Monmouth; Cosponsored by Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, CARR of Lincoln, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GROSE of Woolwich, SYKES of Harrison, Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, MITCHELL of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-321. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 444.

LD 218 SP0071

An Act To Make Sexual Exploitation of Minors a Crime Compensable by the Victims' Compensation Board. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/24/05. Amended by: CA S-21. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 22.

LD 232 HP0171

An Act To Enhance Highway Safety. **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, McKANE of Newcastle, McLEOD of Lee, RECTOR of Thomaston, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-578. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 441.

LD 242 HP0181

An Act To Amend the Maine Juvenile Code. **Presented by** Representative SYKES of Harrison. **Public Hearing** 02/07/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 04/28/05. Amended by: CA H-114, HA/CA H-125. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/11/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 87.

LD 251 HP0190

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Custodian Release Conditions. **Presented by** Representative SHERMAN of Hodgdon; Cosponsored by Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, COLLINS of Wells. **Public Hearing** 02/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/05.

LD 280 HP0205

An Act To Amend the Penalties Involving High-speed Vehicle Pursuits. **Presented by** Representative MAKAS of Lewiston; Cosponsored by Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, CHURCHILL of Washburn, GREELEY of Levant, GROSE of Woolwich, PARADIS of Frenchville, Senators: ANDREWS of York, COURTNEY of York, NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/05.

LD 282 HP0207

An Act To Prohibit a Registered Sex Offender from Residing within 1,000 Feet of the Residence of Any Child, a School, Day Care Center or Playground. **Presented by** Representative BERUBE of Lisbon; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: DAVIS of Augusta, WALCOTT of Lewiston, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senators: MITCHELL of Kennebec, NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/07/05. House: Majority (ONTP) Report 05/24/05, Insist on Majority (ONTP) Report 05/31/05. Senate: Minority (OTP-AM) Report 05/25/05, Engrossed 05/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 05/31/05.

LD 285 HP0210

An Act To Prohibit Convicted Sex Offenders from Establishing Residency in Certain Municipalities. **Presented by** Representative VAUGHAN of Durham; Cosponsored by Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot and Representatives: BISHOP of Boothbay, CARR of Lincoln, DUGAY of Cherryfield, GROSE of Woolwich, HANLEY of Gardiner, LANSLEY of Sabattus, PARADIS of Frenchville, PILON of Saco, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMAS of Ripley, THOMPSON of China, Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 310 HP0234

An Act To Require a 10-day Waiting Period for the Purchase of Firearms by a Person under 22 Years of Age. **Presented by** Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston; Cosponsored by Senator ROTUNDO of Androscoggin and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, BLANCHETTE of Bangor, CHURCHILL of Washburn, DUDLEY of Portland, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GROSE of Woolwich, MAKAS of Lewiston, MARLEY of Portland, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PARADIS of Frenchville, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, SAMPSON of Auburn, WALCOTT of Lewiston, Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Minority (ONTP) Accepted 05/31/05.

LD 326 HP0249

An Act To Impose Mandatory Minimum Sentences for Certain Sexual Offenses. Presented by Representative VAUGHAN of Durham; Cosponsored by Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. Public Hearing 02/07/05. Final Disposition: Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/18/05.

LD 333 HP0256

An Act Regarding the Sale of Firearms at Gun Shows. **Presented by** Representative GERZOFSKY of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, CRAVEN of Lewiston, CUMMINGS of Portland, JACKSON of Fort Kent, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, RINES of Wiscasset, TWOMEY of Biddeford, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WATSON of Bath, WEBSTER of Freeport, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/25/05.

LD 344 SP0106

An Act To Authorize the Regulation of Firearms on Public Property. **Presented by** Senator ROTUNDO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative TWOMEY of Biddeford and Senators: ANDREWS of York, BARTLETT of Cumberland, Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, JACKSON of Fort Kent, MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/31/05.

LD 348 HP0261

Original Title: An Act To Expand Supervised Community Confinement Options for a Person with a Terminal Illness. New Title: An Act To Expand the Home-release Monitoring Program for a Person with a Terminal Illness. (Submitted by the Department of Corrections pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative GERZOFSKY of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor, Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/14/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-120. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/05/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 68.

LD 351 HP0264

An Act To Provide the Portland Harbor Commission with the Authority To Arrest. **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, CAIN of Orono, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUCHESNE of Hudson, EBERLE of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/06/05. Amended by: CA H-98. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/21/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 4.

LD 357 HP0270

An Act Regarding Bail Conditions. **Presented by** Representative GROSE of Woolwich; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BRYANT of Windham, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, PARADIS of Frenchville, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PERCY of Phippsburg, SMITH of Monmouth, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA H-322. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 449.

LD 384 HP0286

An Act To Allow a Person To Appeal to the State Police a Denial of a Concealed Weapons Permit. **Presented by** Representative VAUGHAN of Durham; Cosponsored by Representatives: CEBRA of Naples, GLYNN of South Portland, LANSLEY of Sabattus. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 390 HP0292

An Act To Improve Maine's Sex Offender Notification Laws. **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator ANDREWS of York and Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, VAUGHAN of Durham, DAVIS of Augusta, RINES of Wiscasset, SAMPSON of Auburn, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/07/05.

LD 417 SP0141

An Act To Improve the Role of Boards of Visitors for State Correctional Facilities. (Submitted by the Department of Corrections pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative GERZOFSKY of Brunswick and Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/19/05. Amended by: CA S-194. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 216.

LD 462 SP0149

An Act To Make the 3rd Violation of OUI a Class C Crime. **Presented by** Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec Representative GERZOFSKY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/26/05. Amended by: CA S-77. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 438.

LD 500 HP0375

An Act To Decrease Correctional Costs and To Increase the Number of Probation Officers. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor; Cosponsored by Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/02/05.

LD 502 HP0377

An Act To Enable Police Departments To Solicit Donations for Colleagues Suffering from Catastrophic Illnesses. **Presented by** Representative COLLINS of Wells; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, MARLEY of Portland, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, TARDY of Newport, Senators: DIAMOND of Cumberland, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, ANDREWS of York, DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/23/05.

LD 530 SP0156

An Act To Prevent Convicted Felons from Possessing Firearms. **Presented by** Senator SAVAGE of Knox; Cosponsored by Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland and Senators: ANDREWS of York, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, MAZUREK of Rockland, RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05'. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/23/05.

LD 534 SP0160

An Act To Clarify the Authority of the Maine State Police. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/05.

LD 542 SP0168

An Act To Encourage Greater Efficiencies in the Delivery of County Correctional Services. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative BARSTOW of Gorham and Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, DIAMOND of Cumberland, NUTTING of Androscoggin, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, SYKES of Harrison. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 548 HP0403

An Act To Enhance the Prosecution of Child Pornography Cases. **Presented by** Representative SYKES of Harrison. **Public Hearing** 02/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CB H-577. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 345.

LD 554 HP0409

An Act To Strengthen Probation Requirements for Convicted Sex Offenders. **Presented by** Representative BERUBE of Lisbon; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, LANSLEY of Sabattus, SHIELDS of Auburn, SYKES of Harrison, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 619 HP0452

Original Title: An Act To Require Background Checks on All Camp Employees. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services, Bureau of Health To Review Youth Camp Counselor Hiring Practices. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PINGREE of North Haven, PIOTTI of Unity. **Public Hearing 02/28/05**. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-575. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/08/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 99.

LD 620 HP0453

An Act To Clarify the Liquor Enforcement Laws. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: BISHOP of Boothbay, CUMMINGS of Portland, FARRINGTON of Gorham, FISCHER of Presque Isle, MOULTON of York, PATRICK of Rumford. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA H-179. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 139.

LD 638 HP0471

An Act To Protect Public Safety and Help Offenders Return Safely to the Community. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor; Cosponsored by Representative BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/10/05.

LD 646 SP0201

Original Title: An Act To Allow a Vehicle To Be Confiscated When the Driver Has Multiple Violations of the Operating under the Influence Laws. New Title: An Act To Mandate Payment of Licensed Sign Language Interpreters for Driver Education Students. **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative SYKES of Harrison and Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, DAMON of Hancock, NUTTING of Androscoggin, Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, CHURCHILL of Washburn, DAVIS of Augusta, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, PARADIS of Frenchville. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 670 HP0490

An Act To Protect Children Using Maine's Athletic Fields and Parks from Drug Dealers. **Presented by** Representative HOTHAM of Dixfield; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, LANSLEY of Sabattus, PATRICK of Rumford, RECTOR of Thomaston, VALENTINO of Saco. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA H-258, SA/CA S-395. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 415.

LD 702 HP0497

An Act To Increase Sentences of Imprisonment for Repeat Sex Offenders. **Presented by** Representative THOMPSON of China; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, CAIN of Orono, CLOUGH of Scarborough, FLOOD of Winthrop, GROSE of Woolwich, MILLER of Somerville, SAVIELLO of Wilton, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 703 HP0498

An Act To Clarify the Offense of Burglary of a Motor Vehicle. **Presented by** Representative MILLS of Farmington; Cosponsored by Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/30/05.

LD 714 HP0509

Resolve, To Benefit Public Safety Using Retired Law Enforcement Officers. **Presented by** Representative NUTTING of Oakland; Cosponsored by Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, CEBRA of Naples, CHURCHILL of Washburn, HANLEY of Gardiner, SYKES of Harrison. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/23/05.

LD 719 HP0514

An Act To Protect Victims of Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault. **Presented by** Representative VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/23/05.

LD 760 HP0537

An Act To Assist Municipalities in Recruiting Emergency Services Personnel. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/23/05.

LD 812 HP0577

An Act To Make Illegal Possession of Certain Narcotic Drugs a Class C Crime. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/14/05. Amended by: CA H-121. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 442.

LD 834 HP0593

An Act To Prevent Camcorder Piracy. **Presented by** Representative GERZOFSKY of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: ASH of Belfast, BLANCHETTE of Bangor, BLISS of South Portland, BRYANT of Windham, HANLEY of Gardiner, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PLUMMER of Windham, RINES of Wiscasset. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA H-259. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 199.

LD 847 HP0598

An Act To Increase the Class of Crime for Home Trespass. **Presented by** Representative LEWIN of Eliot; Cosponsored by Senator ANDREWS of York and Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, BURNS of Berwick, DUGAY of Cherryfield, JOY of Crystal, NUTTING of Oakland, TARDY of Newport, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/30/05.

LD 862 HP0613

An Act To Improve the Collection of Restitution and Supervision Fees. (Submitted by the Department of Corrections pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook and Representatives: DAVIS of Augusta, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GROSE of Woolwich, HANLEY of Gardiner, PLUMMER of Windham. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/09/05. Amended by: CA H-669. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/14/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 389.

LD 872 HP0622

An Act To Extend Registration for Violent Sex Offenders. **Presented by** Representative GERZOFSKY of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, ASH of Belfast, BLANCHETTE of Bangor, BURNS of Berwick, CAIN of Orono, CARR of Lincoln, DAVIS of Augusta, FINCH of Fairfield, GREELEY of Levant, HANLEY of Gardiner, MAKAS of Lewiston, MERRILL of Appleton, PLUMMER of Windham, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, SYKES of Harrison, Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 874 HP0624

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Concealed Firearms Permits. **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples; Cosponsored by Representatives: VAUGHAN of Durham, BERUBE of Lisbon, CRESSEY of Cornish, FLETCHER of Winslow, HAMPER of Oxford, LANSLEY of Sabattus, ROBINSON of Raymond, Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. House: Minority (OTP-AM) Report 05/25/05, Adhere to Minority (OTP-AM) Report 05/31/05. Senate: Majority (ONTP) Report 05/26/05, Adhere to Majority (ONTP) Report 05/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 05/31/05.

LD 893 SP0301

An Act To Change Mandatory Minimum Sentences in Certain Cases. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/05.

LD 903 SP0311

Original Title: An Act To Strengthen the Penalties for Sales to Minors or Purchases by Minors of Alcoholic Beverages. New Title: An Act To Strengthen the Penalties for Furnishing Alcohol to or Allowing Consumption of Alcohol by Minors. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor and Senators: HOBBINS of York, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, DAVIS of Augusta, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HOTHAM of Dixfield, MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-237. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 292.

LD 919 HP0638

An Act Amending Public Notification Laws for Sex Offenders Living Near Schools and Day-care Centers. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 927 HP0646

An Act To Decrease the Burden on Jails and Improve Treatment for People Living with Mental Illness by Fostering Jail Diversion. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/18/05.

LD 928 HP0647

Resolve, To Establish the Commission To Study the Commitment Process for Persons Adjudged Not Criminally Responsible. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representatives: BLANCHARD of Old Town, BLANCHETTE of Bangor, CLOUGH of Scarborough, CUMMINGS of Portland, CURLEY of Scarborough, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PERCY of Phippsburg, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 970 HP0680

An Act To Improve Sentencing for Serious Offenders. **Presented by** Representative GREELEY of Levant. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CA H-474. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 447.

LD 983

HP0693

An Act To Make Technical Changes to the Maine Criminal Code. (Submitted by the Criminal Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 17-A, section 1354, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA H-323. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 207.

LD 984 HP0694

An Act To Amend the Crime of Escape. (Submitted by the Criminal Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 17-A, section 1354, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. OTP Accepted 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 63.

LD 1018 HP0702

An Act To Require a Criminal Background Check for the Initial Licensure of Emergency Medical Services Personnel. **Presented by** Representative SYKES of Harrison; Cosponsored by Representatives: CHURCHILL of Washburn, GREELEY of Levant, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan, Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. Appropriations Table 06/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1027 HP0712

Original Title: An Act To Require That a Person Arrested on a Domestic Violence Charge Be Held for at Least 4 Hours before Being Released on Bail. New Title: An Act To Ensure the Safety of Victims of Domestic Violence. **Presented by** Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn; Cosponsored by Senator SULLIVAN of York and Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, CARR of Lincoln, DUDLEY of Portland, GROSE of Woolwich, LORING of the Penobscot Nation, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, WATSON of Bath, Senator HASTINGS of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-531. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/14/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 388.

LD 1114 HP0767

An Act To Strengthen the OUI Laws. **Presented by** Representative NASS of Acton; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: BROWN of South Berwick, CARR of Lincoln, DAVIS of Augusta, MARLEY of Portland, PINEAU of Jay. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 1121 HP0774

An Act To Establish Owner Liability for Failure To Stop for a Police Officer. **Presented** by Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1140 HP0783

Resolve, Directing the State Police and the County Sheriff's Departments To Enter into a Call-sharing Agreement. **Presented by** Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative CARR of Lincoln, Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1141 HP0784

An Act To Create the Crime of Vehicular Manslaughter for Persons Who, while Committing a Traffic Infraction, Cause the Death of Another Person. **Presented by** Representative DUPREY of Hampden. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/08/05.

LD 1152 HP0795

Original Title: An Act To Protect Certain Elderly or Incompetent Dependents. New Title: An Act To Protect Incompetent Dependents. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-324. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 431.

LD 1164 HP0807

An Act Regarding the Bureau of State Police, Licensing Division. (Submitted by the Department of Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook and Representative PATRICK of Rumford, Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/18/05.

LD 1166 HP0809

An Act To Impose More Stringent Penalties for Driving after Drinking. **Presented by** Representative DUPREY of Hampden; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: CEBRA of Naples, GREELEY of Levant, ROBINSON of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 1172 SP0400

An Act To Expunge Criminal Records upon Pardon. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor and Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1195 HP0824

An Act To Protect Women and Children from Sexual Predators by Requiring the State Bureau of Identification to Distribute Registrant Information to Town Clerks. **Presented** by Representative VAUGHAN of Durham; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, McKANE of Newcastle, PARADIS of Frenchville, SHIELDS of Auburn, Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1237 HP0855

An Act To Amend the Sentencing Laws. **Presented by** Representative TARDY of Newport; Cosponsored by Senator NASS of York and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, CARR of Lincoln, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GREELEY of Levant, PLUMMER of Windham, SYKES of Harrison, Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/10/05.

LD 1249 HP0867

An Act To Amend the Crimes of Unlawful Sexual Contact and Unlawful Sexual Touching. (Submitted by the Criminal Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 17-A, section 1354, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA H-325. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 450.

LD 1254 SP0434

An Act Concerning Concealed Firearms Permits. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis; Cosponsored by Representative HOTHAM of Dixfield and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, CARR of Lincoln, FLETCHER of Winslow, RICHARDSON of Greenville, SHIELDS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 1271 HP0868

Original Title: An Act Regarding the Possession of an Electronic Weapon. New Title: An Act Regarding Criminal Use of an Electronic Weapon. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland and Representatives: DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, MILLS of Farmington, PARADIS of Frenchville, PINEAU of Jay, TWOMEY of Biddeford, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-449. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 264.

LD 1308 HP0906

Resolve, To Standardize Procedures for Photographic Lineups. **Presented by** Representative MILLS of Farmington; Cosponsored by Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, SMITH of Van Buren, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/05/05.

LD 1321 HP0919

An Act To Establish a Process for the Civil Commitment of Certain Sexual Offenders. **Presented by** Representative VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1323 HP0922

An Act To Create the Crime of Producing Graffiti. **Presented by** Representative BOWLES of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: CLOUGH of Scarborough, NASS of Acton, NUTTING of Oakland, Senator NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 1356 HP0939

An Act To Amend the Maine Criminal Code Regarding Deferred Disposition and Administrative Release. **Presented by** Representative SYKES of Harrison. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP Accepted 05/18/05. Amended by: HA H-536. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 288.

LD 1360 HP0943

An Act To Improve the Management and Safety of State Correctional Facilities. (Submitted by the Department of Corrections pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook and Representatives: CHURCHILL of Washburn, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GREELEY of Levant, PLUMMER of Windham. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-597. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 329.

LD 1362 HP0945

An Act Regarding the Maine Criminal Justice Academy. (Submitted by the Department of Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor; Cosponsored by Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, SYKES of Harrison, Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, DAVIS of Piscataquis, DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-576. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 331.

LD 1376 SP0474

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Right to Periodic Review under the Maine Juvenile Code. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Corrections To Establish a Pilot Project at the Department's Juvenile Correctional Facilities. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor and Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, DIAMOND of Cumberland, NUTTING of Androscoggin, Representatives: CHURCHILL of Washburn, DAVIS of Augusta, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, SYKES of Harrison, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-288. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/08/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 101.

LD 1391 HP0968

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 15: Batterer Intervention Program Certification, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Corrections. (Submitted by the Department of Corrections pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP Accepted 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 40.

LD 1433 HP0997

An Act To Amend the Sex Offender Registration and Notification Act of 1999. (Submitted by the Department of Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-607, SA/CA S-387. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 423.

LD 1439 HP1003

An Act To Increase the Penalties for Cemetery Damage. **Presented by** Representative THOMPSON of China; Cosponsored by Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, BARSTOW of Gorham, DUCHESNE of Hudson, EBERLE of South Portland, PIOTTI of Unity, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 1447 HP1011

An Act To Increase Civil and Criminal Penalties for Animal Cruelty. **Presented by** Representative THOMPSON of China; Cosponsored by Representatives: CAIN of Orono, DUCHESNE of Hudson, ROSEN of Bucksport, SAVIELLO of Wilton, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 1504 SP0520

An Act To Amend the Statutes Relating to Juveniles. (Submitted by the Department of Corrections pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative SYKES of Harrison and Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook, Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, CHURCHILL of Washburn, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA S-289. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 328.

LD 1505 SP0521

An Act To Amend the Sentencing Laws. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor and Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook, Representatives: CHURCHILL of Washburn, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GROSE of Woolwich, SYKES of Harrison. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP Accepted 05/19/05. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 265.

LD 1508 SP0524

An Act To Regulate Fire Alarm Contractors. **Presented by** Senator NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1516 HP1061

An Act To Eliminate the 3-step Sentencing Procedure Relating to the Imposition of Sentencing Alternatives That Include Imprisonment. (Submitted by the Criminal Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 17-A, section 1354, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 1517 HP1062

An Act Amending the Laws Regarding Persons Not Criminally Responsible by Reason of Insanity. (Submitted by the Criminal Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 17-A, section 1354, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/05. Amended by: CA H-448. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 263.

LD 1521 HP1068

An Act To Clarify Law Enforcement Procedures For Fatal Motor Vehicle Accidents. **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Senator MILLS of Somerset and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 1550 HP1091

An Act To Establish the Arsonist Registration Act. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative MAZUREK of Rockland; Cosponsored by Senator SAVAGE of Knox and Representatives: CROSBY of Topsham, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, MARLEY of Portland, PARADIS of Frenchville, PINGREE of North Haven, RECTOR of Thomaston, RICHARDSON of Warren, SAMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 1579 SP0561

An Act To Extend the Ban on Assault Weapons. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor and Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland, Representatives: CHURCHILL of Washburn, DAVIS of Augusta, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GROSE of Woolwich, LERMAN of Augusta, PARADIS of Frenchville. **Public Hearing** 05/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 1632 HP1150

An Act To Require the Secretary of State To Collect Information on Operating-underthe-influence Convictions from Other Jurisdictions before Issuing a Driver's License in Maine. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative HALL of Holden; Cosponsored by Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, DUPREY of Hampden, FITTS of Pittsfield, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GREELEY of Levant, JACKSON of Fort Kent, McKENNEY of Cumberland, ROSEN of Bucksport. **Public Hearing** 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/08/05.

LD 1645 SP0610

Original Title: Resolve, To Establish a Blue Ribbon Commission To Study Maine's Homeland Security Needs. New Title: Resolve, To Establish the Task Force To Study Maine's Homeland Security Needs. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick and Senators: ANDREWS of York, DIAMOND of Cumberland, GAGNON of Kennebec, MAYO of Sagadahoc, ROSEN of Hancock, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, Representative TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 05/10/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-290, HA/CA H-714. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 06/23/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 126.

LD 1659 HP1170

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Crimes against People Who Are Homeless. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative DUDLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, CRAVEN of Lewiston, DUNN of Bangor, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, Senators: EDMONDS of Cumberland, GAGNON of Kennebec, PERRY of Penobscot, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/10/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/09/05. Amended by: CA H-595, HA/CA H-640, SA S-354. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/15/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 393.

EDUCATION AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS

LD 8 HP0013

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of the Repeal of Chapter 130: Rules for Equivalent Instruction Programs, a Major Substantive Rule That Has Been Provisionally Repealed by the Department of Education. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. OTP Accepted 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 03/18/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 3.

LD 11 HP0016

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 40: Medication Administration in Maine Schools, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Education. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) Public Hearing 02/01/05. Majority (OTP) Accepted 04/12/05. Final Disposition: Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/05/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 11.

LD 57 HP0053

An Act To Provide Free Tuition to Students Achieving Learning Results Standards. **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: CAIN of Orono, CUMMINGS of Portland, EDGECOMB of Caribou, FISHER of Brewer, NORTON of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/10/05.

LD 84 SP0026

An Act Regarding Interscholastic Athletics. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative CUMMINGS of Portland and Senators: MITCHELL of Kennebec, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, Representative HARLOW of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 96 SP0038

An Act To Increase the Adult Education State Subsidy by a Specific Percentage. **Presented by** Senator ROTUNDO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, NASS of York, Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, NASS of Acton, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. Appropriations Table 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 116 HP0092

An Act To Ensure Funding for After-school Programs. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, CAIN of Orono, FARRINGTON of Gorham, FISCHER of Presque Isle, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 158 SP0064

An Act To Validate Collective Bargaining Provisions That May Affect Education Policies. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/10/05.

LD 186 HP0137

An Act To Provide Certain Students with Full Tuition for State Institutions of Higher Learning. **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: CAIN of Orono, CUMMINGS of Portland, DAVIS of Falmouth, EDGECOMB of Caribou, LERMAN of Augusta, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/10/05.

LD 187 HP0138

An Act To Delay Certain Educational Assessment Requirements. **Presented by** Representative MAKAS of Lewiston; Cosponsored by Senator ROTUNDO of Androscoggin and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BOWEN of Rockport, CRAVEN of Lewiston, FINCH of Fairfield, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, LANSLEY of Sabattus, NORTON of Bangor, Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/10/05.

LD 200 HP0151

An Act To Improve Teaching and Learning Conditions in Maine Schools. **Presented by** Representative NORTON of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator TURNER of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BARSTOW of Gorham, CRAVEN of Lewiston, FISCHER of Presque Isle, PARADIS of Frenchville, PINEAU of Jay, SMITH of Van Buren, Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 247 HP0186

An Act To Limit Terms for Members of the State Board of Education. **Presented by** Representative FINCH of Fairfield; Cosponsored by Senator TURNER of Cumberland and Representatives: CAIN of Orono, CUMMINGS of Portland, DAVIS of Falmouth, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, MAKAS of Lewiston, MERRILL of Appleton, STEDMAN of Hartland, Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/10/05. OTP Accepted 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 16.

LD 347 SP0109

An Act To Rename the Jobs for Maine's Graduates Program To Create InspireME. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, MITCHELL of Kennebec, RAYE of Washington, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, McKANE of Newcastle, PINGREE of North Haven, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 02/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 03/23/05.

LD 363 HP0276

Resolve, To Study the Feasibility of Establishing a Football Program at the University of Southern Maine. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland and Representatives: BLISS of South Portland, CAIN of Orono, HARLOW of Portland, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, MAZUREK of Rockland, NORTON of Bangor, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, Senator HOBBINS of York. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/10/05.

LD 400 SP0124

An Act To Align Maine Special Education Complaint Management Provisions with the Federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator TURNER of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland, Representatives: MERRILL of Appleton, MILLETT of Waterford. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. OTP Accepted 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/05/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 70.

LD 405 SP0129

Original Title: Resolve, To Establish a Long-term Care Education Pilot Program for Registered Nurses. New Title: Resolve, To Establish an Education Pilot Program for Registered Nurses. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative PERRY of Calais and Senators: MILLS of Somerset, PERRY of Penobscot, Representatives: COLLINS of Wells, FINCH of Fairfield, FISCHER of Presque Isle, NORTON of Bangor, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. Appropriations Table 05/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 424 HP0309

Original Title: An Act To Exempt Certain Religious, Nonpublic, Postsecondary Institutions from Licensure. New Title: An Act To Exempt Certain Religious, Nonpublic, Postsecondary Institutions from State Requirements for Degree-granting Authority. **Presented by** Representative TARDY of Newport; Cosponsored by Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, JOY of Crystal, THOMAS of Ripley, Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/28/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-128. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 85.

LD 426 HP0311

Resolve, To Place a Moratorium on School Administrative Units' Local Assessment Systems. **Presented by** Representative NORTON of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot and Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, CRAVEN of Lewiston, FARRINGTON of Gorham, FISCHER of Presque Isle, LANSLEY of Sabattus, MAKAS of Lewiston, MERRILL of Appleton, O'BRIEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 443 HP0328

An Act To Encourage Cooperation between School Districts. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport; Cosponsored by Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, BISHOP of Boothbay, DAVIS of Falmouth, FISCHER of Presque Isle, MERRILL of Appleton, STEDMAN of Hartland. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. House: Minority (OTP-AM) Report 04/28/05, Insist on Minority (OTP-AM) Report 05/10/05. Senate: Majority (ONTP) Report 05/09/05, Adhere to Majority (ONTP) Report 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 05/10/05.

LD 465 HP0340

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 125: Calendar Adoption, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Education. (Submitted by the Department of Education, State Board of Education pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. OTP Accepted 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 04/08/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 7.

LD 478 HP0353

An Act To Cap Tuition Rates by Schools in the Unorganized Territory. **Presented by** Representative McFADDEN of Dennysville; Cosponsored by Senator RAYE of Washington and Representatives: EMERY of Cutler, JOY of Crystal, McLEOD of Lee, MOULTON of York, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, THOMAS of Ripley, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA H-203. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 115.

LD 556 HP0411

An Act To Require School Unions To Provide Transportation for Students. **Presented** by Representative PIOTTI of Unity. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 564 HP0419

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Student Code of Conduct. **Presented by** Representative GROSE of Woolwich; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, CUMMINGS of Portland, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, MAKAS of Lewiston, PINGREE of North Haven, SYKES of Harrison, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-333. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/03/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 307.

LD 578 SP0187

An Act To Amend the Charter of the Portland Public Library. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BRANNIGAN of Portland, DUDLEY of Portland, EDER of Portland, HARLOW of Portland, MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA S-104. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 16.

LD 594 HP0427

An Act To Promote Education in the Unorganized Territory. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, FISCHER of Presque Isle, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. OTP Accepted 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 30.

LD 603 HP0436

An Act To Ensure Accommodation of Students with Disabilities or Illnesses in the University of Maine System and the Maine Community College System. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/30/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 618 HP0451

An Act To Promote Parental Responsibility When Minors Make Use of Public Libraries. **Presented by** Representative HOTHAM of Dixfield; Cosponsored by Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, JOY of Crystal, McLEOD of Lee, RICHARDSON of Carmel, Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/09/05.

LD 624 HP0457

An Act To Amend the Procedure by Which Maine Education Assessment Scores Are Interpreted. **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA H-216. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 118.

LD 665 HP0485

Resolve, Directing the Department of Education To Clarify Graduation Requirements for Special Education Students. **Presented by** Representative NORTON of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator TURNER of Cumberland and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, CRAVEN of Lewiston, FINCH of Fairfield, FISCHER of Presque Isle, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, MAKAS of Lewiston, MARLEY of Portland, Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 666 HP0486

An Act To Require Approval of Voters before Closing a School. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, CLARK of Millinocket, RICHARDSON of Carmel, SAVIELLO of Wilton, THOMAS of Ripley, THOMPSON of China, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 675 SP0211

An Act To Require That Students Meet Learning Results Requirements before Entering Grade 9. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative FINCH of Fairfield and Representatives: LANSLEY of Sabattus, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 676 SP0212

Resolve, Regarding the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative NORTON of Bangor and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, MITCHELL of Kennebec, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, MERRILL of Appleton, PERRY of Calais, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA S-200. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/26/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 54.

LD 679 SP0215

An Act To Encourage Effective Education of Special Needs Students in Maine's Private Schools. **Presented by** Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative DAVIS of Falmouth and Senators: ANDREWS of York, DOW of Lincoln, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: CEBRA of Naples, ROBINSON of Raymond, STEDMAN of Hartland. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 701 HP0496

An Act To Ensure Equality in School Funding. **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, McLEOD of Lee, MERRILL of Appleton, PINGREE of North Haven, Senators: DOW of Lincoln, MILLS of Somerset, RAYE of Washington, WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 708 HP0503

An Act Regarding Transferability of Credits Earned at All Campuses within the University of Maine System. **Presented by** Representative ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: DUPREY of Hampden, JOY of Crystal, LEWIN of Eliot, RICHARDSON of Carmel, ROBINSON of Raymond, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMAS of Ripley, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/30/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 724 HP0519

An Act To Amend the Maximum Allowable Tuition for Students in the Unorganized Territory. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, CLARK of Millinocket, JODREY of Bethel, JOY of Crystal, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMPSON of China, Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 726 HP0521

Original Title: An Act To Require Legislative Review of Any Rules Governing Private Schools. New Title: An Act To Require Legislative Review of Rules Governing Private Schools. **Presented by** Representative CUMMINGS of Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: CAIN of Orono, NORTON of Bangor, Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-246. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 194.

LD 764 HP0541

Resolve, To Study Ways To Create More Teachers of Modern and Classical Languages. **Presented by** Representative BOWLES of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, EDGECOMB of Caribou, MOULTON of York, NASS of Acton, OTT of York, Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 783 HP0560

An Act To Require That the Pupil Evaluation Team Set Graduation Standards for Special Education Students. **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, DAVIS of Falmouth, DUGAY of Cherryfield, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, MAREAN of Hollis, NORTON of Bangor, STEDMAN of Hartland, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 784 HP0561

Resolve, Directing the Department of Education To Conduct a Fiscal Analysis of State Requirements That School Administrative Units Implement Local Assessment Systems. **Presented by** Representative GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth; Cosponsored by Senator TURNER of Cumberland and Representatives: CAIN of Orono, FINCH of Fairfield, NORTON of Bangor, STEDMAN of Hartland, Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 796 SP0263

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Commission To Study Public Health That Concern Schools, Children and Nutrition. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA S-268. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 435.

LD 797 SP0264

An Act Authorizing the State Board of Education To Mediate School Attendance Disputes. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner and Representative LANSLEY of Sabattus. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 807 HP0572

An Act Regarding Veterans' Educational Assistance Benefits at the University of Maine System. **Presented by** Representative MOODY of Manchester. **Public Hearing** 03/30/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 811 HP0576

An Act To Assist the Implementation of the Essential Programs and Services School Funding Model. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais; Cosponsored by Senator RAYE of Washington and Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, MERRILL of Appleton, NORTON of Bangor, PINGREE of North Haven, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SMITH of Van Buren, Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 820 HP0579

An Act To Amend the Curriculum Requirements for High School Students. **Presented** by Representative PINEAU of Jay; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: EDER of Portland, FARRINGTON of Gorham, FISHER of Brewer, SHERMAN of Hodgdon. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/05/05.

LD 845 HP0596

An Act Regarding Private Schools' Using Public Tuition Funds. **Presented by** Representative MOODY of Manchester. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 856 HP0607

An Act Allowing School Unions To Improve Efficiency. **Presented by** Representative MERRILL of Appleton; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, LANSLEY of Sabattus, McKANE of Newcastle, NORTON of Bangor, PINGREE of North Haven, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA H-234. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 130.

LD 866 HP0617

Resolve, To Direct the Department of Education To Review the School Facility Needs of the State and To Develop Standards for Cost-effective Financing of School Facilities. **Presented by** Representative GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: BLISS of South Portland, BRYANT of Windham, EBERLE of South Portland, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, NORTON of Bangor, SAVIELLO of Wilton, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 875 HP0625

An Act To Change the Procedure When a Maine School Administrative District Budget Fails. **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples; Cosponsored by Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, CRESSEY of Cornish, FLETCHER of Winslow, HAMPER of Oxford, LANSLEY of Sabattus, ROBINSON of Raymond, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 883 SP0291

An Act To Require All School Administrators To Spend Time Weekly in the Classroom with Students. **Presented by** Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative SHERMAN of Hodgdon and Senators: COURTNEY of York, DAVIS of Piscataquis, SAVAGE of Knox, Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, JOY of Crystal, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 887 SP0295

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Education Laws Regarding Equivalent Instruction, Medical Screening and Adult Education. New Title: An Act To Amend the Education Laws Regarding Equivalent Instruction and Adult Education. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-133. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 151.

LD 897 SP0305

An Act To Improve the Quality of Kindergarten Education in Maine. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec, Representative MAKAS of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/05/05.

LD 921 HP0640

An Act To Restructure the Board of Trustees of the Maine School of Science and Mathematics. **Presented by** Representative CUMMINGS of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, PERRY of Calais, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA H-188. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 129.

LD 931 HP0650

An Act To Ensure Equitable Treatment of Students by Private Secondary Schools with a Majority of Students Funded by the State. **Presented by** Representative WALCOTT of Lewiston; Cosponsored by Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, CRAVEN of Lewiston, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, LERMAN of Augusta, MAKAS of Lewiston, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, Senators: MITCHELL of Kennebec, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 951 HP0661

An Act To Amend Adjustments to Transportation Costs under the School Funding Formula. **Presented by** Representative MILLS of Farmington. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 979 HP0689

An Act To Fund Youth Mentoring Programs. **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: CAIN of Orono, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 03/31/05. Appropriations Table 05/18/05. Final Disposition: Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 981 HP0691

Original Title: An Act To Change the Name of the Governor Baxter School for the Deaf. New Title: An Act To Add an Organizational Name to the Governor Baxter School for the Deaf. **Presented by** Representative CUMMINGS of Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: FISCHER of Presque Isle, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-481. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 279.

LD 989 SP0329

Resolve, To Study the Insured Value Factor in School Tuition. **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA S-126. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 38.

LD 1024 HP0709

Original Title: An Act To Make Safer Schools. New Title: Resolve, To Review and Recodify Laws Pertaining to Violence in Our Schools. **Presented by Representative** DAVIS of Falmouth; Cosponsored by Representative NORTON of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/18/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-393, SA/CA S-382. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/21/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 120.

LD 1030 HP0715

An Act To Strengthen Certain Student Support Services within the Maine Community College System. **Presented by** Representative NORTON of Bangor; Cosponsored by Representatives: CAIN of Orono, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP Accepted 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 178.

LD 1031 HP0716

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine Regarding the Funding of Local Schools. **Presented by** Representative VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1037 SP0354

Original Title: An Act To Authorize Exemptions for Certain Private Schools from Certain Requirements. New Title: An Act To Authorize Exemptions for Montessori Schools from Certain Requirements. **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven and Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, ROSEN of Hancock, Representatives: GROSE of Woolwich, LEWIN of Eliot. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-178. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 224.

LD 1048 SP0365

Resolve, Directing the State Board of Education To Review the Authorization Requirements for Educational Technicians. **Presented by** Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative NORTON of Bangor and Senators: MITCHELL of Kennebec, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, SULLIVAN of York, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, CAIN of Orono, FARRINGTON of Gorham, MAKAS of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 1055 SP0372

An Act To Require Academic and Community Input into Major Decisions of the University of Maine System. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative LERMAN of Augusta and Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, MITCHELL of Kennebec, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, RAYE of Washington, Representatives: McCORMICK of West Gardiner, MOODY of Manchester, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1061 SP0378

An Act To Improve the Recruitment of Teachers. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 1062 SP0379

An Act To Provide Financial Accommodation under the Essential Programs and Services Funding Act for School Systems with Dead-end Bus Runs. **Presented by** Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin; Cosponsored by Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton and Representatives: KAELIN of Winterport, MILLS of Farmington. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 1088 HP0741

Resolve, Directing the Department of Education To Review Specific Testing Requirements for Student Advancement. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, DAVIS of Falmouth, EDGECOMB of Caribou, FINCH of Fairfield, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, NORTON of Bangor, Senator BRYANT of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 1130 SP0394

An Act To Allow a State Champion Cross-country Running Team To Participate in New England Competitions. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative TUTTLE of Sanford and Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, RAYE of Washington, Representatives: FLOOD of Winthrop, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, PATRICK of Rumford, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 03/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1137 HP0780

An Act To Ensure Implementation of All Content Areas of the System of Learning Results. **Presented by** Representative WEBSTER of Freeport; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: CAIN of Orono, CRAVEN of Lewiston, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, GROSE of Woolwich, LANSLEY of Sabattus, NORTON of Bangor, Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 1138 HP0781

An Act To Reduce School Construction Costs. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1175 SP0403

An Act Concerning Diplomas and Students with Disabilities. **Presented by** Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin; Cosponsored by Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton and Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland, Representatives: MILLS of Farmington, PINEAU of Jay. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1185 HP0814

An Act To Augment and Diversify the Ranks of Maine Educators. **Presented by** Representative VAUGHAN of Durham; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: KAELIN of Winterport, LANSLEY of Sabattus, MERRILL of Appleton, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1187 HP0816

An Act To Create a Senior Life Educator Certificate Program. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor; Cosponsored by Representative LANSLEY of Sabattus. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1193 HP0822

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Ensure Equal Access to Education for Children in All Parts of the State. **Presented by** Representative MERRILL of Appleton; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, FINCH of Fairfield, LANSLEY of Sabattus, STEDMAN of Hartland, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, EDMONDS of Cumberland, RAYE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1194 HP0823

An Act To Create an Academic Bill of Rights. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport; Cosponsored by Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, DAVIS of Falmouth, JOY of Crystal, STEDMAN of Hartland, TARDY of Newport, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, Senator WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 03/30/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/20/05.

LD 1200 HP0828

Original Title: An Act To Establish a Uniform Private Facilities Tuition Rate Establishment Procedures. New Title: An Act To Establish a Uniform Private Facilities Tuition Rate Establishment Procedure. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative FINCH of Fairfield; Cosponsored by Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, MAKAS of Lewiston, STEDMAN of Hartland, Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-292. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 153.

LD 1221 HP0839

Resolve, To Replace the Current Assessment Exams with a More Appropriate Test. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, DUGAY of Cherryfield, FARRINGTON of Gorham, FINCH of Fairfield, MERRILL of Appleton. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 1241 SP0425

An Act To Ensure Public Accountability in the Delivery of Higher Education Services. **Presented by** Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook and Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, CLUKEY of Aroostook, COWGER of Kennebec, DAMON of Hancock, DAVIS of Piscataquis, DOW of Lincoln, EDMONDS of Cumberland, MARTIN of Aroostook, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, RAYE of Washington, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, BRYANT of Windham, FINCH of Fairfield, FISCHER of Presque Isle, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, LERMAN of Augusta, MARRACHE of Waterville, MOODY of Manchester, NORTON of Bangor, PATRICK of Rumford, RINES of Wiscasset, STEDMAN of Hartland, TARDY of Newport, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1251 SP0430

Resolve, To Establish a System for Verification of Proficiency for Prelingually Deaf Candidates for Teacher Certification. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative PERCY of Phippsburg and Representative NORTON of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CA S-235. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/02/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 72.

LD 1279 HP0876

Resolve, To Study Improving the Affordability and Predictability of College Tuition for Maine Students. **Presented by** Representative FARRINGTON of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, BLISS of South Portland, CAIN of Orono, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1295 HP0892

An Act To Establish the Maine Enterprise Commerce Center of Augusta. **Presented by** Representative MOODY of Manchester; Cosponsored by Representatives: LERMAN of Augusta, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SMITH of Monmouth, Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 1312 HP0910

Resolve, To Institute a State Magnet School for Languages. **Presented by** Representative PARADIS of Frenchville; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BLANCHARD of Old Town, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, NORTON of Bangor, PILON of Saco, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senator WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/10/05.

LD 1317 HP0915

An Act To Prohibit and Provide Penalties for the Issuance, Manufacture and Use of False Academic Degrees or Certificates. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative CAIN of Orono; Cosponsored by Representatives: MAKAS of Lewiston, STEDMAN of Hartland, Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA H-273. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 429.

LD 1318 HP0916

Resolve, To Encourage Personal and Family Financial Management Education. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport; Cosponsored by Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot and Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, MERRILL of Appleton, Senators: MITCHELL of Kennebec, TURNER of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/17/05.

LD 1326 SP0453

Resolve, Directing the Board of Trustees of the University of Maine System To Institute a Statewide Sports Program. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative BARSTOW of Gorham and Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, MITCHELL of Kennebec, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, Representatives: CAIN of Orono, FISCHER of Presque Isle, JACKSON of Fort Kent. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. House: Majority (ONTP) Report 06/01/05, Adhere to Majority (ONTP) Report 06/07/05. Senate: Minority (OTP-AM) Report 05/31/05, Insist on Minority (OTP-AM) Report 06/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/07/05.

LD 1332 SP0459

Resolve, Directing the Department of Education To Establish a Secondary Vocational Education Facility in Washington County. **Presented by** Senator RAYE of Washington; Cosponsored by Representative DUGAY of Cherryfield and Representatives: EMERY of Cutler, McFADDEN of Dennysville, McLEOD of Lee, PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1334 SP0461

An Act To Allow School Board Members To Perform Certain Functions in the School. **Presented by** Senator SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 1349 HP0932

An Act To Encourage Neighborhood Schools and To Minimize Sprawl Caused by School Siting. **Presented by** Representative PIOTTI of Unity; Cosponsored by Senator MILLS of Somerset and Representatives: BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, LERMAN of Augusta, Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, MARTIN of Aroostook, MITCHELL of Kennebec, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1381 SP0480

An Act To Update Teachers' Minimum Salaries. **Presented by** Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative DAVIS of Falmouth and Senators: MILLS of Somerset, NUTTING of Androscoggin, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, Representatives: BABBIDGE of Kennebunk, CAIN of Orono, FISCHER of Presque Isle, MAKAS of Lewiston, NORTON of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1386 HP0963

An Act Concerning Town Academies and the System of Learning Results. **Presented by** Representative CUMMINGS of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: MUSE of Fryeburg, TARDY of Newport, THOMPSON of China, VALENTINO of Saco, Senators: SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 1387 HP0964

Original Title: Resolve, To Develop a Statewide Entrepreneurship Curriculum from Kindergarten through College. New Title: Resolve, To Promote Training Centers for Entrepreneurship. **Presented by** Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: BURNS of Berwick, CROSBY of Topsham, CUMMINGS of Portland, LERMAN of Augusta, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, NORTON of Bangor, PATRICK of Rumford, SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. Appropriations Table 05/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1397 SP0486

An Act Regarding the Wells-Ogunquit Community School District. **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/01/05.

LD 1407 HP0971

An Act To Allow Municipalities To Offer Subsidies to Parents To Send Their Children to Other Schools. **Presented by** Representative DAIGLE of Arundel; Cosponsored by Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot and Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, MOODY of Manchester, TARDY of Newport, Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, HOBBINS of York. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 1424 HP0988

An Act To Simplify Implementation of the Maine Learning Results. **Presented by** Representative CUMMINGS of Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, FINCH of Fairfield, MOODY of Manchester, PERCY of Phippsburg, Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA H-554. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 446.

LD 1425 HP0989

An Act To Support the Efficient Implementation of Maine's Learning Results. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative CUMMINGS of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representative BURNS of Berwick. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1444 HP1008

Resolve, Regarding Teacher Certification Requirements. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/18/05. Amended by: CA H-394. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/26/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 56.

LD 1446 HP1010

An Act To Amend the Law Regarding Certification of Educational Personnel. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MERRILL of Appleton; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, MAKAS of Lewiston, NORTON of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. OTP Accepted 05/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 152.

LD 1451 HP1016

Resolve, To Enforce Environmental Health Protection Measures in Public Schools. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: CAIN of Orono, MAKAS of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 05/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/10/05.

LD 1454 HP1019

An Act To Amend the Laws Regarding the School Revolving Renovation Fund. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth; Cosponsored by Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, EDGECOMB of Caribou, FINCH of Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 05/02/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA H-462. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 272.

LD 1457 SP0499

Resolve, To Reform the Maine Education System. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative NORTON of Bangor and Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, MITCHELL of Kennebec, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: CAIN of Orono, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 1469 HP1032

An Act To Create the Maine Merit Scholarship Program. **Presented by** Representative DUDLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1488 HP1045

An Act To Give Parents Control over the Sex Education of Their Children. **Presented** by Representative DUPREY of Hampden; Cosponsored by Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot and Representatives: CRESSEY of Cornish, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, HAMPER of Oxford, STEDMAN of Hartland, Senator COURTNEY of York. **Public** Hearing 05/03/05. Final Disposition: Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/25/05.

LD 1494 HP1051

An Act To Increase Faculty in Maine Nursing Education Programs. **Presented by** Representative CUMMINGS of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator ANDREWS of York and Representatives: CURLEY of Scarborough, PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/19/05. Amended by: CA H-401, SA S-401. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 417.

LD 1513 HP1058

Original Title: An Act To Require Coordinated Early Childhood Care and Preschool Education in Maine. New Title: An Act To Require Coordination of Early Childhood Programs for Children 4 Years of Age in Maine. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator MILLS of Somerset and Representatives: CAIN of Orono, CUMMINGS of Portland, DAVIS of Falmouth, MAKAS of Lewiston, NORTON of Bangor, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, Senators: MITCHELL of Kennebec, TURNER of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-507. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 368.

LD 1527 SP0529

Resolve, To Allow School Administrative District 16 To Sell a School in Anticipation of Closure. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1528 SP0530

An Act To Create a Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences at the University of Maine. **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative CAIN of Orono and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, DAMON of Hancock, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, FISCHER of Presque Isle, NORTON of Bangor, RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/16/05. Amended by: CA S-165, SA S-398. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/29/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 28.

LD 1529 HP1074

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 180, Subchapter XIII: Continued Provision of Free Appropriate Public Education for Five-Year-Olds Born Between September 1st and October 15th, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Education. (Submitted by the Department of Education, State Board of Education pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA H-461. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/02/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 79.

LD 1530 HP1075

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 115: Certification, Authorization and Approval of Educational Personnel, Part I and Part II, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Education. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) Public Hearing 05/04/05. OTP Accepted 05/12/05. Final Disposition: Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 41.

LD 1543 HP1084

An Act To Facilitate Summer Youth Employment. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, DAIGLE of Arundel, MAZUREK of Rockland, PERCY of Phippsburg, RECTOR of Thomaston, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, Senators: DAMON of Hancock, TURNER of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 1565 HP1103

An Act Requiring Release of Aggregate Information from the Department of Education To Measure the Effectiveness of the Law Requiring Fingerprinting and Background Checks of Educational Personnel. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook and Representatives: ASH of Belfast, CHURCHILL of Washburn, DAVIS of Augusta, DUGAY of Cherryfield, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, RINES of Wiscasset, SYKES of Harrison, Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/02/05. **Final Disposition**: Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/17/05.

LD 1615 HP1138

An Act To Restore Funding for the Reading Recovery Program. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, BROWNE of Vassalboro, CARR of Lincoln, CLARK of Millinocket, FINCH of Fairfield, MARLEY of Portland, Senators: HASTINGS of Oxford, PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 05/10/05. House: Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/24/05, Adhere to Majority (OTP-AM) Report 06/01/05. Senate: Minority (ONTP) Report 05/31/05, Adhere to Minority (ONTP) Report 06/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/01/05.

LD 1639 SP0605

An Act To Allow Abstinence To Be Offered as an Alternative Education Program for Grades 7 to 12. **Presented by** Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin: Cosponsored by Representative DUPREY of Hampden and Representatives: CEBRA of Naples, CRESSEY of Cornish, HALL of Holden, LANSLEY of Sabattus. **Public Hearing** 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/25/05.

LD 1640 SP0606

An Act To Permit Charter Schools in Maine. **Presented by** Senator WESTON of Waldo; Cosponsored by Senators: ROSEN of Hancock, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: KAELIN of Winterport, DUGAY of Cherryfield, McKENNEY of Cumberland, PIOTTI of Unity. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1649 HP1163

An Act To Amend the Maximum Allowable Tuition for Students. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, FISCHER of Presque Isle, MOODY of Manchester, PINEAU of Jay, RICHARDSON of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310-05/24/05.

LD 1655 SP0614

An Act To Establish the Maine Graduate Retention Loan Program. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative BRYANT of Windham and Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, MITCHELL of Kennebec, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: CAIN of Orono, DAVIS of Falmouth, NORTON of Bangor, PLUMMER of Windham. **Public Hearing** 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/24/05.

LD 1656 HP1167

Original Title: An Act To Retain Maine's Theater Teachers. New Title: Resolve, To Retain Maine's Theater Arts and Dance Teachers. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BOWEN of Rockport, CAIN of Orono, MUSE of Fryeburg, PERCY of Phippsburg. SAMPSON of Auburn. WEBSTER of Freeport, Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 05/10/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-520. **Finat Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 06/07/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 96.

LD 1661 SP0615

An Act To Streamline Higher Education in Maine. **Presented by** Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative NORTON of Bangor and Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, RAYE of Washington, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, FINCH of Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

LD 5 HP0010

Original Title: An Act To Promote Provision of Dental Services to Indigent Children. New Title: Resolve, To Study Initiatives To Increase Access to Dental Services for Children in the MaineCare Program. **Presented by** Representative MOODY of Manchester. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/12/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-328. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 34.

LD 9 HP0014

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 11: Registration, Collection and Dissemination of Prescription Data Relating to Schedule II, III and IV Drugs, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Substance Abuse. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Substance Abuse pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) Public Hearing 03/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA H-236. Final Disposition: Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 36.

LD 14 HP0017

An Act To Clarify Eligibility for the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families Program. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 15 HP0018

An Act To Inform Patrons of Food Service Establishments about the Use of Latex Gloves in Food Preparation. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 16 HP0019

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Certificate of Need Process. New Title: Resolve, Regarding the Certificate of Need Process. **Presented by** Representative CARR of Lincoln; Cosponsored by Senator ROSEN of Hancock and Representatives: CLOUGH of Scarborough, DUGAY of Cherryfield, LEWIN of Eliot, NUTTING of Oakland, PINGREE of North Haven, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, TARDY of Newport, Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-344. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/31/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 60.

LD 21 HP0024

Original Title: An Act To Enhance Community Involvement Regarding Methadone Clinics. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Adopt Rules Regarding the Licensing of New Opioid Treatment Programs. **Presented by** Representative MAZUREK of Rockland; Cosponsored by Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, MERRILL of Appleton, PINGREE of North Haven, RECTOR of Thomaston, RICHARDSON of Warren, VALENTINO of Saco, Senator SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-235. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 31.

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (Cont.)

LD 33 HP0036

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 101: Establishment of the Capital Investment Fund, a Major Substantive Rule of the Governor's Office of Health Policy and Finance. (Submitted by the Governor's Office of Health Policy and Finance pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/10/05. Amended by: CA H-636, HA H-685. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/17/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 115.

LD 52 HP0048

Original Title: An Act To Authorize Certain Campers To Carry Asthma Inhalers and Epinephrine Pens on Their Persons. New Title: An Act To Authorize Certain Campers To Self-administer Emergency Medication. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, CAIN of Orono, FISCHER of Presque Isle, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, NORTON of Bangor, PINGREE of North Haven, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing 02**/01/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-237. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 140.

LD 55 HP0051

Original Title: An Act To Create Guidelines and Procedures for Organ and Tissue Donation to Research Facilities. New Title: Resolve, To Review Rules for Organ and Tissue Donation. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator ROSEN of Hancock and Representatives: MARRACHE of Waterville, FARRINGTON of Gorham, ROSEN of Bucksport. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-238. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 27.

LD 60 HP0056

Resolve, To Require the Department of Health and Human Services To Adopt Rules Regarding Accrual of Cost Savings. **Presented by** Representative CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: CRAVEN of Lewiston, GROSE of Woolwich, ROSEN of Bucksport, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA H-357. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/31/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 61.

LD 69 HP0065

An Act To Reduce Costs to the Health Services System. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: LEWIN of Eliot, PINGREE of North Haven, SHIELDS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/24/05.

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (Cont.)

LD 76 HP0072

Resolve, To Require the Department of Health and Human Services To Amend Rules Regarding Payment for Goods and Services. **Presented by** Representative CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: CRAVEN of Lewiston, CURLEY of Scarborough, GROSE of Woolwich, MARRACHE of Waterville, ROSEN of Bucksport, SHIELDS of Auburn, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 107 HP0083

An Act Guaranteeing Freedom of Choice Regarding the Disposition of One's Own Organs. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor; Cosponsored by Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. OTP Accepted 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/24/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 208.

LD 108 HP0084

An Act To Require the Department of Health and Human Services To Analyze Costs before the Legislature Imposes Mandates. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: LEWIN of Eliot, PINGREE of North Haven, SHIELDS of Auburn, Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/23/05.

LD 129 HP0105

Original Title: An Act To Establish the Unused Prescription Drug Program. New Title: An Act To Plan for a Pilot Program for Distributing Unopened Medicines and Medical Supplies. **Presented by** Representative WATSON of Bath; Cosponsored by Representatives: BRANNIGAN of Portland, PERRY of Calais, PINGREE of North Haven, SMITH of Monmouth, Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-347. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 20.

LD 134 HP0112

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Commission To Study Public Health. (Submitted by the Commission to Study Public Health pursuant to Resolve 2003, chapter 95, sections 7 and 8.) **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/25/05.

LD 142 SP0048

An Act To Protect Supplemental Security Income Benefits. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven and Representative DUDLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 146 SP0052

An Act To Repeal the Tax on Private Nonmedical Institutions. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis; Cosponsored by Representative TARDY of Newport and Senators: DOW of Lincoln, HASTINGS of Oxford, NASS of York, ROSEN of Hancock, WESTON of Waldo, WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, CRAVEN of Lewiston, MAREAN of Hollis, McKANE of Newcastle, CARR of Lincoln, EDGECOMB of Caribou, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. Appropriations Table 05/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 148 SP0054

An Act To Require Certain Physicians To Provide Information about Thimerosal in Vaccines. **Presented by** Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative CURLEY of Scarborough and Senators: DIAMOND of Cumberland, MAYO of Sagadahoc, Representative PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/01/05.

LD 151 SP0057

An Act To Improve the Delivery of Maine's Mental Health Services. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, MILLS of Somerset, Representatives: CRAVEN of Lewiston, DUDLEY of Portland, PINGREE of North Haven, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. Appropriations Table 06/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 154 SP0060

An Act To Restore MaineCare Mental Health Services to Children, Adults and Senior Citizens. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston and Senators: EDMONDS of Cumberland, MILLS of Somerset, Representatives: DUDLEY of Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 160 SP0066

An Act To Ban Smoking in Bingo Halls, Off-track Betting Facilities and Enclosed Areas of Clubs Licensed for the Sale of Food or Alcohol. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 168 HP0119

An Act To Establish a Statewide Residency Requirement for General Assistance. **Presented by** Representative BROWNE of Vassalboro; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, GLYNN of South Portland, JACKSON of Fort Kent, MARRACHE of Waterville, CLOUGH of Scarborough, DUGAY of Cherryfield, FLETCHER of Winslow, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, THOMAS of Ripley, THOMPSON of China, Senators: COURTNEY of York, SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/25/05.

LD 173 HP0124

An Act To Limit Recertification of Nursing Facility Residents to One Regulatory Organization. **Presented by** Representative MARRACHE of Waterville; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, CURLEY of Scarborough, GROSE of Woolwich, PERRY of Calais, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 03/16/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 176 HP0127

An Act To Eliminate Limitations on Access to Medications under Certain State Programs. **Presented by** Representative MARRACHE of Waterville; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, FINCH of Fairfield, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, PATRICK of Rumford, PERRY of Calais, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/24/05.

LD 181 HP0132

Resolve, Requiring the Department of Health and Human Services To Reimburse Henrietta D. Goodall Hospital for 2002 MaineCare Costs. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, NASS of Acton, Senator NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 182 HP0133

An Act To Provide Funding for Domestic Violence Shelters. **Presented by** Representative GROSE of Woolwich; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BRYANT of Windham, CANAVAN of Waterville, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, MARRACHE of Waterville, PARADIS of Frenchville, PERRY of Calais, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 196 HP0147

An Act To Enhance MaineCare Reimbursement Rates for Ambulance Services. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: BURNS of Berwick, CURLEY of Scarborough, NUTTING of Oakland, PINGREE of North Haven, Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, NASS of York, ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/17/05.

LD 201 HP0152

An Act To Discontinue Transitional Child Care Services. **Presented by** Representative DUPREY of Hampden. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 203 HP0154

An Act To Make Changes to the ASPIRE-TANF Program. **Presented by** Representative DUPREY of Hampden. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 210 HP0161

An Act To Allow Patients To Keep Medications upon Discharge from a Nursing Facility or Hospital. **Presented by** Representative MARRACHE of Waterville; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: DUCHESNE of Hudson, FISCHER of Presque Isle, LERMAN of Augusta, MOODY of Manchester, PERRY of Calais, SAVIELLO of Wilton, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 211 HP0162

An Act To Require the Disclosure by Hospitals and Ambulatory Surgical Centers of Charges to Certain Payors. **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Van Buren; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, JACKSON of Fort Kent, MARRACHE of Waterville, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PARADIS of Frenchville, PATRICK of Rumford, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/18/05.

LD 219 SP0072

An Act To Improve the Child Welfare Ombudsman Function. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/15/05. Amended by: CA S-371. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 410.

LD 239 HP0178

Original Title: Resolve, To Create a Hospital Program for Young Women with Eating Disorders. New Title: Resolve, To Develop a Partnership To Prevent, Identify and Treat Eating Disorders. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, BURNS of Berwick, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, PINGREE of North Haven, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, Senators: DIAMOND of Cumberland, MARTIN of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-240. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 33.

LD 246 HP0185

An Act To Remove Certain Orthodontic Procedures from MaineCare Coverage. Presented by Representative GREELEY of Levant. Public Hearing 03/18/05. Final Disposition: Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 266 SP0086

An Act To Ensure That All Providers of MaineCare Services Are Maine-based Businesses. **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York; Cosponsored by Representative LEWIN of Eliot and Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, Representatives: McKENNEY of Cumberland, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 318 HP0242

An Act To Protect the MaineCare Program. **Presented by** Representative McKANE of Newcastle; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: BISHOP of Boothbay, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, LINDELL of Frankfort, PILON of Saco, SHIELDS of Auburn, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/31/05.

LD 343 SP0105

An Act To Require That Health Care Providers Use Uniform Rates. **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 349 HP0262

An Act To Require That the Department of Health and Human Services Include a Bureau of Elder Services. **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Newfield; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: GLYNN of South Portland, GROSE of Woolwich, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, LEWIN of Eliot, PINGREE of North Haven, SHIELDS of Auburn, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 04/08/05. House: Enacted 05/11/05, Insist on Enactment 06/08/05. Senate: Indefinitely Postponed 06/07/05, Adhere to Indefinite Postponement 06/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/09/05.

LD 359 HP0272

An Act To Change the Child Care Facility Licensing Laws. **Presented by** Representative DUPREY of Hampden. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. Appropriations Table 05/20/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 367 SP0114

An Act To Monitor and Maintain Maximum Levels of Assistance in the General Assistance Program. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, COWGER of Kennebec, PERRY of Penobscot, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representative O'BRIEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. OTP Accepted 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 231.

LD 382 HP0284

Original Title: Resolve, To Require the Department of Health and Human Services To Amend Rules Regarding Licensing of Intermediate Care Facilities for Mental Retardation Nursing. New Title: Resolve, To Require the Department of Health and Human Services To Amend Rules Regarding Licensing of Intermediate Care Facilities for Mental Retardation. **Presented by** Representative CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: CURLEY of Scarborough, LINDELL of Frankfort, ROSEN of Bucksport, SHIELDS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 03/16/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-342. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/26/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 52.

LD 388 HP0290

An Act To Ensure Continued Federal Funding of the Maine Developmental Disabilities Council. **Presented by** Representative WEBSTER of Freeport; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: CAMPBELL of Newfield, DUDLEY of Portland, LERMAN of Augusta, LEWIN of Eliot, LINDELL of Frankfort, PINGREE of North Haven, WALCOTT of Lewiston, Senator ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA H-207. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 137.

LD 401 SP0125

Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Develop a Proposal To Create the Office of Minority Health. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative TWOMEY of Biddeford and Senators: HOBBINS of York, MARTIN of Aroostook, MAYO of Sagadahoc, RAYE of Washington, SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, CRAVEN of Lewiston, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 402 SP0126

An Act To Require Able-bodied Welfare Recipients To Seek Employment and Work or Volunteer. **Presented by** Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative CEBRA of Naples and Representatives: ROBINSON of Raymond, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 442 HP0327

An Act To Provide Health Care Savings Accounts and Health Care Management in MaineCare. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport; Cosponsored by Representatives: CAMPBELL of Newfield, CURLEY of Scarborough, GLYNN of South Portland, LEWIN of Eliot, LINDELL of Frankfort, SHIELDS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 03/16/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 444 SP0142

An Act Providing Procedures To Protect Members upon Redesign of the MaineCare Program. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven and Senators: ANDREWS of York, EDMONDS of Cumberland, MAYO of Sagadahoc, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, Representatives: DUDLEY of Portland, LERMAN of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 451 HP0329

An Act To Simplify Application for Benefits and Services under the Department of Health and Human Services. **Presented by** Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: GROSE of Woolwich, PINGREE of North Haven, WALCOTT of Lewiston, Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 454 HP0332

An Act To Prohibit Private Nonmedical Institutions from Passing Along the Service Provider Tax to Residents. **Presented by** Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: CRAVEN of Lewiston, DRISCOLL of Westbrook, GROSE of Woolwich, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PINGREE of North Haven, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/06/05.

LD 458 HP0336

Resolve, To Direct the Department of Health and Human Services To Establish a Procedure for the Timely Assessment of an Older Individual's Need for Mental Health Services. **Presented by** Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, CRAVEN of Lewiston, DRISCOLL of Westbrook, GROSE of Woolwich, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PINGREE of North Haven, WALCOTT of Lewiston, Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 03/16/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 460 HP0338

An Act To Require That Certain Health Care Staff Be Certified in CPR and To Require That Nursing Homes Be Equipped with Automated External Defibrillators. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: BLANCHARD of Old Town, CAIN of Orono, DAVIS of Falmouth, FARRINGTON of Gorham, PINGREE of North Haven, RINES of Wiscasset, Senators: PERRY of Penobscot, SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/18/05.

LD 463 SP0150

Resolve, To Amend MaineCare Eligibility for the Workers with Disabilities Option. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven and Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland, Representatives: LERMAN of Augusta, BURNS of Berwick, GROSE of Woolwich, LEWIN of Eliot, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 480 HP0355

An Act To Reduce Costs Caused by New Procedure Changes for Health Care Providers. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA H-341. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 241.

LD 481 HP0356

Resolve, To Ensure That Public Assistance Benefits Do Not Exceed Average Wages for a County. **Presented by** Representative THOMAS of Ripley; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: JOY of Crystal, McFADDEN of Dennysville, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 482 HP0357

Original Title: An Act To Ensure Adequate Medical Care for Children. New Title: An Act To Ensure Adequate Health Care for Children. **Presented by** Representative DUDLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: DUPREY of Hampden, FLETCHER of Winslow, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HOTHAM of Dixfield, MARLEY of Portland, MARRACHE of Waterville, PINGREE of North Haven, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-641. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 373.

LD 494 HP0369

Original Title: An Act To Establish a Program for the Purchase of Prescription Drugs from out of the State and out of the Country for the Elderly and Disabled. New Title: An Act To Establish a Program for the Purchase of Prescription Drugs from out of the Country for the Elderly and Disabled. **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Newfield; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: DRISCOLL of Westbrook, BURNS of Berwick, GLYNN of South Portland, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, LEWIN of Eliot, PINGREE of North Haven, SMITH of Van Buren, WALCOTT of Lewiston, Senator COURTNEY of York. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/12/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-327. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 165.

LD 514 HP0390

An Act To Preserve the Fund for a Healthy Maine. **Presented by** Representative SCHATZ of Blue Hill; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: CROSBY of Topsham, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 04/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 519 HP0395

An Act To Strengthen the Laws Concerning Methadone Clinics. **Presented by** Representative DUNN of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, MAZUREK of Rockland. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/05/05.

LD 545 SP0171

Original Title: Resolve, To Improve Medical Eligibility Assessments for Long-term Care Consumers. New Title: Resolve, To Improve Procedures for Assessing the Mental Health Services Needs of Older Individuals. **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York; Cosponsored by Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick and Senator ROSEN of Hancock, Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CAMPBELL of Newfield, GROSE of Woolwich, LEWIN of Eliot, PINGREE of North Haven, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 03/16/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-209. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/26/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 55.

LD 553 HP0408

Original Title: An Act To Regulate the Display of Tobacco Products. New Title: Resolve, Regarding Responsible Management of Point-of-sale Marketing Materials for Tobacco Products. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-343. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/25/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 46.

LD 559 HP0414

An Act To Require a Study and Comparative Report on Welfare. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Senator HASTINGS of Oxford and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, FINCH of Fairfield, FISCHER of Presque Isle, HOTHAM of Dixfield, JOY of Crystal, MOODY of Manchester, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 561 HP0416

Original Title: An Act To Rename the Bangor Mental Health Institute the Dorothea Dix Center for Public Service and To Establish the Dorothea Dix Award. New Title: An Act To Rename the Bangor Mental Health Institute the Dorothea Dix Psychiatric Center and To Establish the Dorothea Dix Award. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: BRANNIGAN of Portland, CANAVAN of Waterville, DUNN of Bangor, Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/18/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-349. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 236.

LD 584 SP0193

An Act To Encourage Long-term Care Insurance and Expand Eligibility for MaineCare. Presented by Senator MILLS of Somerset. Public Hearing 03/16/05. Final Disposition: Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/18/05.

LD 604 HP0437

Original Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Provide Local Alternatives to MaineCare's Mail-order Pharmacy. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Study Initiatives for Local Pharmacies Participating in the MaineCare Program. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais; Cosponsored by Senator SULLIVAN of York and Representatives: MARRACHE of Waterville, SMITH of Van Buren, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-556. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 83.

LD 609 HP0442

An Act To Reconcile General Assistance Prescription Drug Payments with Changes in Federal Prescription Drug Card Benefits and with MaineCare Prescription Drug Payments. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland; Cosponsored by Representative MARRACHE of Waterville, Senator MARTIN of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 630 HP0463

An Act Regarding Possession of Prescription Drugs. **Presented by** Representative BISHOP of Boothbay; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, GLYNN of South Portland, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, McKANE of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA H-358. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 252.

LD 655 HP0475

An Act Allowing for a Contracted Case Manager in Certain Child Welfare Cases. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston; Cosponsored by Senator TURNER of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 678 SP0214

An Act To Require Fair and Timely MaineCare Payments to Hospitals. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset; Cosponsored by Representative CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth and Senators: ROSEN of Hancock, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: FISHER of Brewer, McKANE of Newcastle, PERRY of Calais, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. Appropriations Table 05/20/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 687 SP0224

An Act To Amend the Hospital Tax. **Presented by** Senator DOW of Lincoln; Cosponsored by Representative McKANE of Newcastle and Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook, Representatives: BISHOP of Boothbay, RECTOR of Thomaston, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. Appropriations Table 05/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 688 SP0225

An Act To Ensure Access to Swing Beds in Hospitals. **Presented by** Senator DOW of Lincoln; Cosponsored by Representatives: TRAHAN of Waldoboro, BISHOP of Boothbay. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/23/05.

LD 694 SP0231

An Act To Restore Fair MaineCare Payments to Critical Access Hospitals. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis; Cosponsored by Representative AUSTIN of Gray and Senators: HASTINGS of Oxford, NASS of York, SAVAGE of Knox, TURNER of Cumberland, WESTON of Waldo, WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: PINKHAM of Lexington Township, ROSEN of Bucksport. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA S-262. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 342.

LD 699 SP0236

An Act To Repeal Tax and Match. **Presented by** Senator NASS of York; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. Appropriations Table 05/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 707 HP0502

An Act To Improve Care for Adults with Mental Retardation. **Presented by** Representative THOMAS of Ripley; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, AUSTIN of Gray, CURLEY of Scarborough, JOY of Crystal, LINDELL of Frankfort, RICHARDSON of Carmel. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 710 HP0505

Original Title: An Act To Require Notice of Clinical Trials. New Title: Resolve, Regarding Clinical Trials of Pharmaceuticals, Treatment Options and Medical Devices. **Presented by** Representative MILLS of Farmington; Cosponsored by Representatives: DUDLEY of Portland, LERMAN of Augusta, Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-381. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/02/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 77.

LD 725 HP0520

An Act To Require the Disclosure of Certain Financial Information from Hospitals and Their Affiliates. **Presented by** Representative CANAVAN of Waterville; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: CRAVEN of Lewiston, DUDLEY of Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, MILLER of Somerville, WEBSTER of Freeport, Senators: STRIMLING of Cumberland, SULLIVAN of York. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA H-339. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 249.

LD 741 SP0239

An Act To Designate the Department of Health and Human Services as the Official State Agency Responsible for Programs for Persons Affected by Brain Injury. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, ROSEN of Hancock, Representatives: PINGREE of North Haven, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA S-171. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 229.

LD 742 SP0240

An Act To Postpone the Repeal Date on Nonhospital Expenditures in the Capital Investment Fund. **Presented by** Senator TURNER of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative SHIELDS of Auburn and Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc, Representative MARRACHE of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA S-179. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 227.

LD 768 HP0545

An Act Regarding General Assistance under Special Circumstances. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 769 HP0546

Original Title: Resolve, To Examine Smoking Prevention and Cessation Programs for Maine's Youth. New Title: Resolve, To Examine Smoking Cessation Programs for Maine's Youth. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Representatives: BLANCHARD of Old Town, BURNS of Berwick, PINGREE of North Haven, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-345. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/25/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 44.

LD 801 HP0566

Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services to Develop Strategies to Reduce Tobacco Use and Improve Public Health. **Presented by** Representative CUMMINGS of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BURNS of Berwick, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, MARLEY of Portland, PINEAU of Jay, PINGREE of North Haven, THOMPSON of China, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 817 SP0272

An Act To Fix within State Government the Responsibility for Mental Health Services to Maine's Elderly. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative CAMPBELL of Newfield and Representatives: BURNS of Berwick, GROSE of Woolwich, LEWIN of Eliot, MILLER of Somerville. **Public Hearing** 04/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 835 HP0594

Resolve, To Establish the Blue Ribbon Commission on the Future of MaineCare. **Presented by** Representative CURLEY of Scarborough; Cosponsored by Senator ROTUNDO of Androscoggin and Representatives: McKANE of Newcastle, MILLER of Somerville, MILLETT of Waterford, PINGREE of North Haven, SHIELDS of Auburn, WOODBURY of Yarmouth, Senators: MILLS of Somerset, ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-523, SA/CA S-381. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 06/21/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 117.

LD 839 SP0278

Original Title: An Act To Reduce Hardships to Small Community Hospitals Resulting from the Hospital Tax. New Title: Resolve, To Alleviate the Negative Impact of Certain Taxes on Hospitals and Private Nonmedical Institutions. **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York; Cosponsored by Representative KAELIN of Winterport and Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, Representatives: BROWN of South Berwick, COLLINS of Wells, FLETCHER of Winslow, LEWIN of Eliot, MOULTON of York, OTT of York, SHIELDS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-180. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/25/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 45.

LD 846 HP0597

An Act To Prevent Discrimination against Persons without Health Insurance. **Presented** by Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Representatives: BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, DUDLEY of Portland, MARRACHE of Waterville, PERRY of Calais, Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 863 HP0614

Original Title: An Act To Ensure Wraparound Services for Children in Need of Care. New Title: Resolve, To Develop a Comprehensive Plan for Service Reforms and System Improvements Regarding Children's Services Provided by the Department of Health and Human Services. **Presented by** Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: BURNS of Berwick, CAMPBELL of Newfield, DUNN of Bangor, GROSE of Woolwich, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, MAKAS of Lewiston, PINGREE of North Haven, SHIELDS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-610. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/09/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 108.

LD 885 SP0293

An Act To Discourage Further the Sale of Tobacco to Minors. **Presented by** Senator TURNER of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, MITCHELL of Kennebec, Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, MILLER of Somerville, MILLS of Farmington, NORTON of Bangor, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA S-172. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 223.

LD 886 SP0294

An Act To Promote Parity in the Laws Governing Smoking in the Workplace. **Presented** by Senator TURNER of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senators: MILLS of Somerset, PERRY of Penobscot, Representatives: LEWIN of Eliot, MILLER of Somerville, MILLS of Farmington, PINGREE of North Haven, SAMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA S-261. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 338.

LD 892 SP0300

An Act To Ensure an Adequate Supply of a Skilled Health Care Workforce. **Presented** by Senator WESTON of Waldo; Cosponsored by Representative CURLEY of Scarborough and Senators: DOW of Lincoln, ROSEN of Hancock, Representatives: PERRY of Calais, PINGREE of North Haven, RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 04/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA S-241. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 327.

LD 904 SP0312

An Act To Create the Maine Asthma and Lung Disease Research Fund. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Senators: EDMONDS of Cumberland, PERRY of Penobscot, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: CLOUGH of Scarborough, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 04/08/05. Appropriations Table 06/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 941 HP0660

An Act To Make an Exception to the Law Regarding Licensing of Fair Vendors Selling Tobacco Products. **Presented by** Representative RICHARDSON of Skowhegan; Cosponsored by Representatives: MOORE of Standish, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, SYKES of Harrison. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/12/05. Amended by: CA H-326. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 145.

LD 950 SP0325

An Act To Allow the Shipment of Cigars into Maine. **Presented by** Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: KAELIN of Winterport, CUMMINGS of Portland, TARDY of Newport, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 954 HP0664

An Act To Make Fairs and Festivals Safer for Children. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport. **Public Hearing** 04/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/12/05.

LD 1013 HP0697

An Act To Improve Access to Ambulatory Diabetes Education and Follow-up. **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Monmouth; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: CAMPBELL of Newfield, CARR of Lincoln, MILLER of Somerville, PINEAU of Jay, PINGREE of North Haven, RINES of Wiscasset, Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1034 HP0719

An Act To Prevent Lead Poisoning of Children and Adults. **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, MILLER of Somerville, PATRICK of Rumford, PINGREE of North Haven, Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, MILLS of Somerset, ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/09/05. Amended by: CA H-642, SA/CA S-358. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 403.

LD 1036 SP0353

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Burial or Cremation of Certain Persons. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative BARSTOW of Gorham and Senator ANDREWS of York, Representatives: BLANCHARD of Old Town, MUSE of Fryeburg, SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1072 HP0725

An Act To Require Health Care Providers To Contain Costs. **Presented by** Representative CANAVAN of Waterville; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, CRAVEN of Lewiston, EBERLE of South Portland, MAKAS of Lewiston, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, SAMPSON of Auburn, WALCOTT of Lewiston, Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/24/05.

LD 1136 HP0779

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Legislative Youth Advisory Council. (Submitted by the Legislative Youth Advisory Council pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 3, section 168-A, subsection 1, paragraph E.) **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP Accepted 05/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/03/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 309.

LD 1156 HP0799

An Act To Protect Public Health by Clarifying the Laws Regarding Smoking in Public Places. **Presented by** Representative WALCOTT of Lewiston; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: BURNS of Berwick, CRAVEN of Lewiston, GROSE of Woolwich, MILLER of Somerville, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA H-421. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 257.

LD 1178 SP0406

An Act Regarding Access to Prescription Drugs and Reimportation. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative BURNS of Berwick and Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, MAYO of Sagadahoc, MITCHELL of Kennebec, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: MILLER of Somerville, PINGREE of North Haven, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA S-293, SA/CA S-383. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/21/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 26.

LD 1183 SP0411

An Act Regarding Access to Mental Health Services. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative DUDLEY of Portland and Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, ROSEN of Hancock, Representatives: BURNS of Berwick, CANAVAN of Waterville, GROSE of Woolwich, MILLER of Somerville, PINGREE of North Haven, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. Appropriations Table 06/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1186 HP0815

An Act To Clarify the Smoking Ban for Off-track Betting Facilities. **Presented by** Representative HOTHAM of Dixfield; Cosponsored by Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, BROWN of South Berwick, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. Minority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-528. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/09/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 362.

LD 1206 SP0420

Resolve, To Fund a Group Home for Young Adults with Disabilities in Southern Maine. **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York; Cosponsored by Representative MERRILL of Appleton and Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, MAYO of Sagadahoc, Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1208 SP0422

Original Title: Resolve, Creating a Working Group To Study the High Rate of Suicide in Maine. New Title: Resolve, Regarding the Prevention of Suicide. **Presented by** Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative MILLER of Somerville and Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, MAYO of Sagadahoc, ROSEN of Hancock, Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, CAIN of Orono, MAKAS of Lewiston, PINGREE of North Haven, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1228 HP0846

An Act To Create Consistency in the Regulation of Small Group Homes. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1270 SP0450

Resolve, To Increase Prospective Interim Payments to Certain Rural Hospitals. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven and Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, MILLS of Somerset, Representatives: KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1284 HP0881

Original Title: Resolve, To Provide Increased MaineCare Reimbursement Rates to Physicians with High Ratios of MaineCare Patients. New Title: Resolve, Regarding Increased Reimbursement for Physicians Caring for MaineCare Members. **Presented by** Representative MARRACHE of Waterville; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: FISCHER of Presque Isle, LERMAN of Augusta, PATRICK of Rumford, PERRY of Calais, PINEAU of Jay, SHIELDS of Auburn, SMITH of Van Buren, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-569. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/08/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 104.

LD 1302 HP0899

Resolve, Establishing The Task Force To Study Cervical Cancer Prevention, Detection and Education. **Presented by** Representative MARRACHE of Waterville; Cosponsored by Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BOWLES of Sanford, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, MAKAS of Lewiston, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, Senator WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-570, SA S-325, SA/CA S-385. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 06/21/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 121.

LD 1307 HP0905

An Act Requiring Public Disclosure of Health Care Prices. **Presented by** Representative WOODBURY of Yarmouth; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representative PINGREE of North Haven, Senator ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 1310 HP0908

An Act To Ensure Rural Access to Prescription Drugs. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, MERRILL of Appleton, MILLER of Somerville, PERCY of Phippsburg, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, Senator RAYE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/24/05.

LD 1324 HP0923

An Act To Improve Access to Affordable Prescription Drugs. **Presented by** Representative BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: BABBIDGE of Kennebunk, PERRY of Calais, SMITH of Monmouth, WEBSTER of Freeport, Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-571. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 343.

LD 1325 HP0924

An Act To Ensure Continuity of Care Related to Implementation of the Federal Medicare Drug Benefit. **Presented by** Representative BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth; Cosponsored by Representatives: PERRY of Calais, SMITH of Monmouth, WEBSTER of Freeport, Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/14/05. Amended by: CA H-686. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 401.

LD 1350 HP0933

An Act Regarding the Office of Substance Abuse. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais; Cosponsored by Representatives: MARRACHE of Waterville, MAZUREK of Rockland, NUTTING of Oakland, Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1359 HP0942

An Act To Amend the Maine Health Data Organization Statutes and To Extend the Operation of the Maine Health Data Processing Center. (Submitted by the Maine Health Data Organization pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Representatives: MILLER of Somerville, SAVIELLO of Wilton, Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA H-422. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 253.

LD 1382 SP0481

An Act To Establish Permanent Subsidized Guardianship. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator ROSEN of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative SOCKALEXIS of the Penobscot Nation and Representatives: FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA S-305. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 372.

LD 1389 HP0966

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 100: Enforcement Procedures, a Major Substantive Rule of the Maine Health Data Organization. (Submitted by the Maine Health Data Organization pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP Accepted 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/25/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 49.

LD 1390 HP0967

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 120: Release of Data to the Public, a Major Substantive Rule of the Maine Health Data Organization. (Submitted by the Maine Health Data Organization pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) Public Hearing 04/25/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-592. Final Disposition: Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 06/07/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 95.

LD 1401 SP0490

An Act To Further Coordinate the Laws Regarding Certificate of Need, the State Health Plan and the Capital Investment Fund. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative MILLETT of Waterford and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, MARTIN of Aroostook, MAYO of Sagadahoc, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: NUTTING of Oakland, PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/05. Amended by: CA S-333. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 369.

LD 1404 SP0493

Original Title: An Act To Increase the Quality of Care and Reduce Administrative Burdens in the Pharmacy Prior Approval Process. New Title: Resolve, To Increase the Quality of Care and Reduce Administrative Burdens in the Pharmacy Prior Approval Process. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth and Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, MILLS of Somerset, MITCHELL of Kennebec, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, NUTTING of Oakland, PERRY of Calais, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-332. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/14/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 113.

LD 1411 HP0975

Original Title: An Act To Require Standardized Reporting of the Prices for Certain Health Care Services and To Repeal the Confidentiality of Sentinel Events. New Title: An Act Regarding the Reporting of Hospital and Ambulatory Surgical Center Prices. **Presented by** Representative CANAVAN of Waterville; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BURNS of Berwick, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, MAKAS of Lewiston, SMITH of Van Buren, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WEBSTER of Freeport, Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/08/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-660. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/14/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 391.

LD 1417 HP0981

An Act To Amend the Law Banning Smoking in Buildings Where Bingo or Beano Is Played . (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. Final Disposition: Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 1420 HP0984

An Act To Establish a Maternal and Infant Death Review Panel. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) Presented by Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: MILLETT of Waterford, SHIELDS of Auburn, Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, MITCHELL of Kennebec. Public Hearing 05/10/05. Final Disposition: Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1438 HP1002

Original Title: An Act To Require Admission Policies for Hospitals Providing Swing Bed Services. New Title: Resolve, Regarding Discharges from Hospitals. **Presented by** Representative CURLEY of Scarborough; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, LEWIN of Eliot, PINGREE of North Haven, TARDY of Newport, Senator ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-557. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/14/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 112.

LD 1468 HP1031

An Act To Protect the Public from Secondhand Smoke. **Presented by** Representative THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/20/05.

LD 1483 SP0509

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Reimbursement of Nursing Facilities and Nursing Home Admission Contracts. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Senator ROSEN of Hancock, Representatives: BURNS of Berwick, CAMPBELL of Newfield, GROSE of Woolwich, MILLER of Somerville, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA S-211. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 242.

LD 1487 HP1043

An Act To Repeal Certificate of Need as It Applies to Hospitals, Ambulatory Surgical Units and Physician Offices. **Presented by** Representative SHIELDS of Auburn; Cosponsored by Senator TURNER of Cumberland and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, DUGAY of Cherryfield, LEWIN of Eliot, MARRACHE of Waterville, SAVIELLO of Wilton, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, ROSEN of Hancock, WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/09/05.

LD 1492 HP1049

An Act To Permit the Department of Health and Human Services To Charge Fees to Homestead Facility Residents. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA H-423. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 256.

LD 1507 SP0523

An Act To Control the Spread of Methamphetamines. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/18/05.

LD 1515 HP1060

Resolve, To Establish a Responsive, Community-based, Cost-effective and Comprehensive Adult Mental Health System. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, CURLEY of Scarborough, DUDLEY of Portland, MILLER of Somerville, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WEBSTER of Freeport, Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CA H-479. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/03/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 85.

LD 1538 SP0533

An Act To Amend the Laws Authorizing the Medical Use of Marijuana. **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/31/05.

LD 1539 SP0534

An Act Pertaining to Reporting of Prescription Drug Advertising Costs. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle and Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CURLEY of Scarborough, MILLS of Farmington. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA S-210. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 286.

LD 1541 SP0536

An Act Pertaining to Disclosure of Prescription Drug Prices. **Presented by** Senator WESTON of Waldo; Cosponsored by Representative CROSBY of Topsham and Senators: ROSEN of Hancock, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA S-292, HA/CA H-639. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/17/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 402.

LD 1554 HP1095

Resolve, To Establish the Commission To Study the Delivery of Services to Maine Citizens with Brain Injuries. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: BURNS of Berwick, CRAVEN of Lewiston, CURLEY of Scarborough, GROSE of Woolwich, MAKAS of Lewiston, PINGREE of North Haven, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/18/05.

LD 1555 HP1096

An Act To Improve Quality, Effectiveness and Efficiency in the Department of Health and Human Services. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Senator NASS of York and Representatives: BURNS of Berwick, CRAVEN of Lewiston, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, GROSE of Woolwich, PINGREE of North Haven, WEBSTER of Freeport, Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1568 HP1106

An Act To Allow Nurse Practitioners To Sign Death Certificates. **Presented by** Representative PINKHAM of Lexington Township; Cosponsored by Representatives: MARRACHE of Waterville, PERRY of Calais, Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-594. Final **Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/09/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 359.

LD 1580 HP1116

An Act To Enhance Maine's Medical Errors Reporting System. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: PINGREE of North Haven, SHIELDS of Auburn, WOODBURY of Yarmouth, Senators: DOW of Lincoln, GAGNON of Kennebec, MARTIN of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/31/05.

LD 1601 SP0575

An Act To Prevent the Manufacturing of Methamphetamine in Maine. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) Presented by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, BRENNAN of Cumberland, BROMLEY of Cumberland, DAMON of Hancock, DAVIS of Piscataquis, DIAMOND of Cumberland, DOW of Lincoln, GAGNON of Kennebec, HOBBINS of York, MARTIN of Aroostook, MAYO of Sagadahoc, MILLS of Somerset, MITCHELL of Kennebec, NUTTING of Androscoggin, ROSEN of Hancock, STRIMLING of Cumberland, SULLIVAN of York, WESTON of Waldo, WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, AUSTIN of Gray, BARSTOW of Gorham, BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BLISS of South Portland, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, BRYANT of Windham, BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, BURNS of Berwick, CAIN of Orono, CAMPBELL of Newfield, CANAVAN of Waterville, CARR of Lincoln, CEBRA of Naples, CLARK of Millinocket, CLOUGH of Scarborough, COLLINS of Wells, CRAVEN of Lewiston, CRESSEY of Cornish, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, CUMMINGS of Portland, CURTIS of Madison, DAIGLE of Arundel, DAVIS of Falmouth, DUCHESNE of Hudson, DUDLEY of Portland, DUNN of Bangor, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, EBERLE of South Portland, EDGECOMB of Caribou, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, FISCHER of Presque Isle, FISHER of Brewer, FLETCHER of Winslow, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GLYNN of South Portland, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, GROSE of Woolwich, HAMPER of Oxford, HANLEY of Gardiner, HARLOW of Portland, JACKSON of Fort Kent, JENNINGS of Leeds, JODREY of Bethel, KAELIN of Winterport, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, LANSLEY of Sabattus, LERMAN of Augusta, MAREAN of Hollis, MARRACHE of Waterville, MAZUREK of Rockland, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, McFADDEN of Dennysville, McLEOD of Lee, MERRILL of Appleton, MILLER of Somerville, MOORE of Standish, MOORE of the Passamaquoddy Tribe, MOULTON of York, NORTON of Bangor, NUTTING of Oakland, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PARADIS of Frenchville, PATRICK of Rumford, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PERCY of Phippsburg, PERRY of Calais, PINEAU of Jay, PINGREE of North Haven, RECTOR of Thomaston, RICHARDSON of Greenville, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan, RINES of Wiscasset, ROSEN of Bucksport, SAMPSON of Auburn, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, SMITH of Monmouth, SMITH of Van Buren, SOCKALEXIS of the Penobscot Nation, STEDMAN of Hartland, SYKES of Harrison, TUTTLE of Sanford, TWOMEY of Biddeford, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WEBSTER of Freeport. Public Hearing 05/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/05. Amended by: CA S-334. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 430.

LD 1614 SP0596

An Act To Sustain and Strengthen Community Health Coalitions. **Presented by** Senator ROSEN of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven and Senators: ANDREWS of York, MAYO of Sagadahoc, Representatives: DUCHESNE of Hudson, MILLER of Somerville, ROSEN of Bucksport, SHERMAN of Hodgdon. **Public Hearing** 06/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1618 HP1141

Original Title: An Act Regarding Advertising by Drug Manufacturers. New Title: An Act Regarding Advertising by Drug Manufacturers and Disclosure of Clinical Trials. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Representatives: CAMPBELL of Newfield, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, BURNS of Berwick, GROSE of Woolwich, MILLER of Somerville, PINGREE of North Haven, Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 05/11/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/09/05. Amended by: CA H-661, HA/CA (Changed Title) H-675. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/15/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 392.

LD 1620 HP1143

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 101: MaineCare Benefits Manual, Chapter III, Section 97 - Private Non-Medical Institution Services, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Health and Human Services. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 05/11/05. OTP Accepted 05/20/05. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/31/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 68.

LD 1621 HP1144

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 270: Uniform Reporting System for Quality Data Sets, a Major Substantive Rule of the Maine Health Data Organization. (Submitted by the Maine Health Data Organization pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) Public Hearing 05/11/05. OTP Accepted 05/20/05. Final Disposition: Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/31/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 69.

LD 1631 HP1149

Resolve, Requiring the State To Reimburse Providers for Costs Incurred Due to MaineCare Reimbursement Delays. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative KAELIN of Winterport; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, MILLETT of Waterford. **Public Hearing** 05/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1642 SP0608

An Act To Further the Transition to the New Department of Health and Human Services. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven and Senators: HOBBINS of York, ROSEN of Hancock, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: LEWIN of Eliot, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **No Public Hearing**. OTP-AM Accepted 06/08/05. Amended by: CA S-349. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 412.

LD 1673 SP0620

Original Title: An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Commission to Study Maine's Community Hospitals. New Title: An Act To Implement Certain Recommendations of the Commission To Study Maine's Community Hospitals. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 05/31/05. (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/10/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-356, SA/CA S-363. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/15/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 394.

LD 1683 SP0628

An Act To Clarify Entities Eligible for Funding by the Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative SMITH of Monmouth and Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 06/02/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/05. Amended by: CA S-339. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/17/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 407.

INLAND FISHERIES AND WILDLIFE

LD 20 HP0023

An Act To Amend the Law Governing Hunting and Fishing Licenses for Maine National Guard Members. **Presented by** Representative BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 22 HP0025

Resolve, Directing the Commissioner of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife To Issue a Policy Clarifying Public Access Requirements for Ponds To Qualify for Fish Stocking Programs. **Presented by** Representative BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner; Cosponsored by Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/05.

LD 43 HP0039

An Act To Provide Hunters 70 Years of Age or Older with Antlerless Deer Permits. **Presented by** Representative SHERMAN of Hodgdon; Cosponsored by Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, BIERMAN of Sorrento, CARR of Lincoln, DUPREY of Hampden, JOY of Crystal, ROBINSON of Raymond, SAVIELLO of Wilton, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/18/05.

LD 48 HP0044

An Act To Ensure the Safe and Timely Retrieval of Wounded Bear. **Presented by** Representative WATSON of Bath; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 50 HP0046

An Act To Ban Remote-control Hunting. **Presented by** Representative CARR of Lincoln; Cosponsored by Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, CLARK of Millinocket, RICHARDSON of Greenville, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMAS of Ripley, WATSON of Bath, Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/12/05. Amended by: CA H-110. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 81.

LD 67 HP0063

An Act To Allow the Use of Crossbows for Hunting. **Presented by** Representative MOODY of Manchester; Cosponsored by Representatives: WHEELER of Kittery, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, FLETCHER of Winslow, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, PINEAU of Jay, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, TARDY of Newport, Senator MARTIN of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-152. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 419.

LD 82 SP0021

An Act To Suspend or Revoke Licenses and Permits Issued by the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife to a Person Convicted of Operating under the Influence. **Presented by** Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** (ONTP) Report A Accepted 04/12/05.

LD 120 HP0096

An Act To Require the Turkey Season To Include the Last 2 Weeks of April. **Presented** by Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro; Cosponsored by Representatives: BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, CARR of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/30/05.

LD 137 SP0043

An Act To Prohibit a Landowner from Charging a Fee for Bear Baiting. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 144 SP0050

An Act To Redefine the Boundaries of the Fairfield Sanctuary. (Submitted by the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator BRYANT of Oxford; Cosponsored by Representatives: FINCH of Fairfield, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. OTP Accepted 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 17.

LD 165 HP0116

Resolve, Directing the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife To Support Allterrain Vehicle Clubs in Their Efforts To Mark Trails. **Presented by** Representative SHERMAN of Hodgdon; Cosponsored by Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, CARR of Lincoln, CLARK of Millinocket, JODREY of Bethel, KAELIN of Winterport, SAVIELLO of Wilton, Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 217 HP0168

Resolve, Directing the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife To Review and Simplify Rules Governing Brook Trout Fishing. **Presented by** Representative WATSON of Bath; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: MOODY of Manchester, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/05.

LD 231 HP0170

An Act To Provide for Registration of Certain Snowmobile Trail-grooming Equipment. **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro; Cosponsored by Representative WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-157. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 93.

LD 233 HP0172

An Act To Change the Definition of "Snowmobile". **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro; Cosponsored by Representatives: McKANE of Newcastle, WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/30/05.

LD 253 HP0192

An Act To Employ an Additional Game Warden for the Sebago Lake Region. **Presented** by Representative CRESSEY of Cornish; Cosponsored by Senator HASTINGS of Oxford and Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, CEBRA of Naples, HAMPER of Oxford, MOORE of Standish, PLUMMER of Windham, ROBINSON of Raymond, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, SYKES of Harrison. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/05.

LD 268 SP0088

Original Title: An Act To Allow Electronic Calling Devices for Hunting. New Title: An Act To Allow Electronic Calling Devices for Hunting Moose. **Presented by** Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, CARR of Lincoln, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-80. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 117.

LD 283 HP0208

An Act To Improve the Moose Lottery Procedure. **Presented by** Representative MOODY of Manchester. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 303 HP0227

An Act To Promote Fairness and Democracy in Wildlife Management. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/05.

LD 307 HP0231

An Act To Improve Recreational Watercraft Safety. **Presented by** Representative WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 314 HP0238

An Act To Prohibit Bear Baiting. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 336 HP0259

An Act To Lower the Minimum Age for Operating an All-terrain Vehicle to 14 Years of Age. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, PATRICK of Rumford, RICHARDSON of Carmel, SMITH of Van Buren, WATSON of Bath, Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 340 SP0102

Resolve, Directing the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife To Review Brook Trout Fishing Rules. **Presented by** Senator BRYANT of Oxford; Cosponsored by Representative WATSON of Bath and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, RICHARDSON of Carmel. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/05.

LD 354 HP0267

An Act To Give Moose Permits to Members of the Wesget-Sipu Organization. Presented by Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representative PARADIS of Frenchville. Public Hearing 02/22/05. Final Disposition: Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 364 HP0277

An Act To Prohibit Personal Watercraft on Rocky Pond in the Town of Orland. **Presented by** Representative LINDELL of Frankfort; Cosponsored by Senator ROSEN of Hancock and Representatives: CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, ROSEN of Bucksport. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 420 HP0305

An Act To Establish a 3-day Field Trial Competition on Bobcats. **Presented by** Representative CARR of Lincoln; Cosponsored by Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, PATRICK of Rumford, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/30/05.

LD 421 HP0306

An Act To Improve the Water Quality of Hall Pond in Paris. **Presented by** Representative HANLEY of Paris. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. House: Engrossed 05/19/05, Insist on Engrossment 05/23/05. Senate: Insist on Minority (ONTP) Report 05/24/05. Conference Committee Report – Unable to Agree 06/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/08/05.

LD 427 HP0312

An Act To Increase the Maximum Number of Days of the Muzzle-loading Hunting Season. **Presented by** Representative ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: RICHARDSON of Carmel, RICHARDSON of Greenville, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMAS of Ripley, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 431 HP0316

Original Title: An Act To Grant Limited Reciprocity to Nonresident ATV Users. New Title: An Act To Allow Certain Unregistered All-terrain Vehicles To Participate in Special Events in the State. **Presented by** Representative LUNDEEN of Mars Hill; Cosponsored by Representatives: MOODY of Manchester, PINEAU of Jay, SMITH of Van Buren, TWOMEY of Biddeford, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-224. Final **Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 177.

LD 453 HP0331

An Act To Assist the Mobility of the Disabled in Hunting and Outdoor Recreation. Presented by Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham. Public Hearing 05/03/05. Final Disposition: Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 477 HP0352

An Act To Authorize the Use of Tribal Sustenance Hunting Permits on State Lands. **Presented by** Representative MOORE of the Passamaquoddy Tribe. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 512 HP0388

An Act To Remove the Ethics Course Requirement for First Hunting and Fishing Violations and Require the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife To Hold the Courses in a Location Within 100 Miles of All Citizens of the State. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, RICHARDSON of Greenville, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/18/05.

LD 516 HP0392

An Act To Prohibit Bear Baiting within 100 Yards of an Adjoining Property. **Presented** by Representative SMITH of Van Buren; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, MAZUREK of Rockland, PATRICK of Rumford, PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 531 SP0157

An Act To Limit the Harvesting of Eels in Maine Rivers. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative KAELIN of Winterport and Senators: ANDREWS of York, SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, DUGAY of Cherryfield, PERCY of Phippsburg. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 565 HP0420

An Act To Amend the Law Regarding Fishing Derbies. **Presented by** Representative PIOTTI of Unity; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representative WATSON of Bath, Senator BRYANT of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-137. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 96.

LD 612 HP0445

Original Title: An Act To Authorize the Transfer of Hunting Permits. New Title: An Act To Authorize the Exchange of a Designated Hunting Season for Another Hunting Season for the Same Game Species. **Presented by** Representative BRYANT of Windham; Cosponsored by Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland and Representatives: BISHOP of Boothbay, JACKSON of Fort Kent, PLUMMER of Windham, RICHARDSON of Carmel, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, WHEELER of Kittery, Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/12/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-112. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/05/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 74.

LD 628 HP0461

An Act To Amend the Bear Hunting Laws. **Presented by** Representative EBERLE of South Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: DUDLEY of Portland, EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 651 SP0206

An Act Regarding Education of Certain Personal Watercraft Operators. **Presented by** Senator BRYANT of Oxford; Cosponsored by Representative WHEELER of Kittery and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, PATRICK of Rumford. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/30/05.

LD 652 SP0207

Original Title: An Act To Provide Free Deer Hunting Licenses to Persons 100 Years of Age or Older. New Title: An Act To Provide Free Antlerless Deer Permits to Persons 100 Years of Age or Older. **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative BRYANT of Windham and Senators: PERRY of Penobscot, TURNER of Cumberland, WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, MOODY of Manchester, RICHARDSON of Greenville, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/12/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-70. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/05/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 75.

LD 660 HP0480

An Act To Allow the Taking of Another Deer by Persons Who Take a Deer on Youth Day. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, CLARK of Millinocket, SAVIELLO of Wilton, THOMAS of Ripley, THOMPSON of China, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 664 HP0484

An Act To Control Fish Stocking in Inland Waters. **Presented by** Representative FLETCHER of Winslow; Cosponsored by Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, NUTTING of Oakland, RICHARDSON of Greenville. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 723 HP0518

An Act To Amend Laws Pertaining to Commercial Fishing and Baitfish. (Submitted by the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples; Cosponsored by Representatives: RICHARDSON of Carmel, RICHARDSON of Greenville. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA H-352. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 237.

LD 759 HP0536

An Act To Provide For Special Antlerless Deer Permits to Certain Disabled Hunters. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, MOODY of Manchester, PARADIS of Frenchville, SMITH of Van Buren, WHEELER of Kittery, Senator MARTIN of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA H-225. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 142.

LD 761 HP0538

An Act To Extend the Deer Hunting Season by One Week. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 762 HP0539

An Act To Provide Moose Permits to Persons 75 Years of Age or Older with Hunting Experience. **Presented by** Representative JACOBSEN of Waterboro; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, CHURCHILL of Washburn, FLOOD of Winthrop, JOY of Crystal, MAREAN of Hollis, McLEOD of Lee, TARDY of Newport, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 810 HP0575

An Act To Require the Use of Reflective Material on Ice Fishing Shacks. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais; Cosponsored by Senator RAYE of Washington and Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, MOORE of the Passamaquoddy Tribe, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. House: Engrossed 05/09/05, Adhere to Engrossment 05/11/05. Senate: (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05, Adhere to (ONTP) Report 05/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 05/11/05.

LD 857 HP0608

An Act To Increase Fines for Unregistered ATVs. **Presented by** Representative FINCH of Fairfield; Cosponsored by Representatives: ASH of Belfast, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, JACKSON of Fort Kent. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 858 HP0609

An Act To Establish an All-terrain Vehicle Trail Pass System. **Presented by** Representative FINCH of Fairfield; Cosponsored by Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, SMITH of Van Buren, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 865 HP0616

Resolve, To Improve the Information and Education Services of the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. **Presented by** Representative WATSON of Bath; Cosponsored by Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, MOODY of Manchester, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 873 HP0623

An Act To Give 2 Moose Hunting Permits to Hunt of a Lifetime. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, CARR of Lincoln, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, PINEAU of Jay, RICHARDSON of Carmel, WHEELER of Kittery, Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA H-226. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 143.

LD 917 HP0636

An Act To Allow Hunting on Sunday for Resident Landowners. **Presented by** Representative FITTS of Pittsfield; Cosponsored by Representatives: FLETCHER of Winslow, RICHARDSON of Greenville, TARDY of Newport, Senator BRYANT of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 02/16/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 923 HP0642

Resolve, To Begin and End the Fall Wild Turkey Hunting Season One Week Earlier. Presented by Representative VAUGHAN of Durham. Public Hearing 03/22/05. Final Disposition: Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/30/05.

LD 935 HP0654

An Act To Allow Hunters in Maine To Take 2 Deer per Year. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 940 HP0659

An Act To Amend the Law Pertaining to All-terrain Vehicle Violations. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representatives: LINDELL of Frankfort, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 942 SP0317

An Act To Prohibit Shooting Wild Turkey Decoys. **Presented by** Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA S-93. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 94.

LD 953 HP0663

Resolve, To Make the Moose Hunting Season 2 Consecutive Weeks. **Presented by** Representative MOODY of Manchester. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 976 HP0686

An Act To Enhance the Safety of Whitewater Rafters. **Presented by** Representative FLETCHER of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 977 HP0687

An Act To Create a Civil Violation for Operating a Snowmobile Left of Center. **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/12/05. Amended by: CA H-111. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/05/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 73.

LD 980 HP0690

An Act To Distribute Fees from All-terrain Vehicle Registrations. **Presented by** Representative MOODY of Manchester. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1004 SP0344

An Act To Amend Certain Fish and Wildlife Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator BRYANT of Oxford; Cosponsored by Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: CEBRA of Naples, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, MOODY of Manchester, RICHARDSON of Carmel, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. House: Engrossed 06/13/05, Adhere to Engrossment 06/14/05. Senate: Engrossed 06/10/05, Insist on Engrossment 06/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/14/05.

LD 1039 SP0356

Resolve, Implementing the Recommendations of the Commission To Study the Needs and Opportunities Associated with the Production of Salmonid Sport Fish in Maine. **Presented by** Senator BRYANT of Oxford; Cosponsored by Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent and Senator DOW of Lincoln, Representative WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1041 SP0358

An Act To Create a Short-term All-terrain Vehicle Registration System. **Presented by** Senator BRYANT of Oxford; Cosponsored by Representative PATRICK of Rumford and Representatives: ASH of Belfast, BLANCHETTE of Bangor, PINEAU of Jay, WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1049 SP0366

An Act To Allow a Person 18 Years of Age or Younger To Take an Antlerless Deer during Hunting Season without a Permit. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis; Cosponsored by Representative BOWLES of Sanford and Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, TURNER of Cumberland, WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: HOTHAM of Dixfield, NASS of Acton, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/19/05.

LD 1093 HP0746

An Act To Promote Public Safety by Banning the Feeding of Bears in the Wild. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 1095 HP0748

An Act To Alter the Slot Limit Restriction for Fishing. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, SMITH of Van Buren, WHEELER of Kittery, Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 1104 HP0757

An Act To Design and Implement a Pilot Program for Improved Fishing on Mount Desert Island That May Serve as a Model for Maine. **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1131 SP0395

An Act To Recognize and Protect the Native Eastern Brook Trout as Maine's Heritage Fish. **Presented by** Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/12/05. Amended by: CA S-143. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 180.

LD 1142 HP0785

Resolve, To Increase the Efficiency and Effectiveness of the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. **Presented by** Representative WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1153 HP0796

An Act To Establish a Muzzle-loading Shotgun Season on Deer. **Presented by** Representative ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: CRESSEY of Cornish, JOY of Crystal, RICHARDSON of Carmel, RICHARDSON of Greenville, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 1176 SP0404

An Act Regarding Duties of Hunters Who Participate in the Expanded Archery Deer Hunting Season. **Presented by** Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 1220 HP0838

Original Title: An Act To Improve the Process for Reporting Accidents Involving Offroad Vehicles. New Title: An Act To Improve the Process for Reporting Accidents Involving Recreational Vehicles. **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Monmouth; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: MARLEY of Portland, CARR of Lincoln, FISCHER of Presque Isle, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, MILLS of Farmington, PINEAU of Jay, PIOTTI of Unity, WATSON of Bath, Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-288. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 436.

LD 1253 SP0433

Resolve, Directing the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife To Adopt and Follow a Rules Policy Regarding Inland Fishing. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis; Cosponsored by Representative ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft and Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: FLETCHER of Winslow, RICHARDSON of Greenville. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1287 HP0884

Original Title: An Act To Allow the Use of All Muzzle-loading Firearms during Muzzleloading Deer Season. New Title: An Act Pertaining to the Use of Muzzle-loading Firearms during Muzzle-loading Deer Season. **Presented by** Representative ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: RICHARDSON of Carmel, RICHARDSON of Greenville, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMAS of Ripley, Senator ANDREWS of York. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-433. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 280.

LD 1298 HP0895

An Act To Provide Free Hunting and Fishing Permits to Senior Citizens. **Presented by** Representative BERUBE of Lisbon; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: ASH of Belfast, CEBRA of Naples, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, JENNINGS of Leeds, MOODY of Manchester. **Public Hearing** 04/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 1300 HP0897

An Act To Create the ATV Trail Advisory Council. **Presented by** Representative MOODY of Manchester; Cosponsored by Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA H-287. Final **Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 186.

LD 1313 HP0911

Original Title: Resolve, Establishing an Experimental Moose Lottery for Southern Maine. New Title: Resolve, To Evaluate the Possibility of a Moose Hunt in Southern Maine. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, CEBRA of Naples, COLLINS of Wells, JACKSON of Fort Kent, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, MOODY of Manchester, PINEAU of Jay, RICHARDSON of Carmel, RICHARDSON of Greenville, THOMPSON of China, WATSON of Bath, WHEELER of Kittery, Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-450. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/02/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 71.

LD 1319 HP0917

An Act To Ban the Use of Traps and Dogs in Bear Hunting. **Presented by** Representative DUDLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 1344 HP0927

An Act To Promote Nonconsumptive Use of Maine's Fish and Wildlife Resources. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1351 HP0934

Resolve, Directing the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife To Prepare an Implementation Plan for Recommendations That Were Based on a Review of the Department. **Presented by** Representative WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1370 HP0956

An Act To Change the Membership of the Inland Fisheries and Wildlife Advisory Council. **Presented by** Representative DUDLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1456 SP0498

Resolve, Directing the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife To Increase Turkey Hunting Opportunities. **Presented by** Senator BRYANT of Oxford. **No Public Hearing.** OTP-AM Accepted 04/12/05. Amended by: CA S-76. Final Disposition: Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 04/15/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 8.

LD 1460 HP1022

An Act To Ban Bear Hunting with Traps except To Protect the Public. **Presented by** Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 1477 SP0502

Resolve, Preventing the Upstream Migration of Exotic Species past the Fish River Falls and into the Fish River Watershed. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent and Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, CLUKEY of Aroostook, Representatives: FISCHER of Presque Isle, PARADIS of Frenchville, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/16/05. Amended by: CA S-169. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/25/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 50.

LD 1519 HP1066

Original Title: An Act Regarding Published Descriptions of Recreational Trails That Cross Certain Parcels of Private Property. New Title: Resolve, To Address the Unauthorized Publication of Information Concerning Recreational Trails That Cross Private Property. **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, CARR of Lincoln, JENNINGS of Leeds, JODREY of Bethel, PATRICK of Rumford, PINEAU of Jay, PIOTTI of Unity, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-460. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/02/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 75.

LD 1531 HP1076

An Act To End the Use of Wire Neck Snares. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 1648 HP1161

Original Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife To Coordinate and Facilitate Salmon and Brook Trout Habitat Restoration Efforts. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife To Study the Feasibility of Establishing a Program To Assess Riverine Habitats in Maine. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, CEBRA of Naples, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, RICHARDSON of Carmel, WATSON of Bath, Senators: DOW of Lincoln, MARTIN of Aroostook, MAYO of Sagadahoc. OTP-AM Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-483. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/02/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 80.

INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

LD 6 HP0011

An Act To Prohibit a Credit Card Processing Company from Charging a Termination Fee. **Presented by** Representative MOODY of Manchester. **Public Hearing** 01/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/08/05.

LD 27 HP0030

An Act To Require That Licensed Pastoral Counselors Be Recognized as Licensed Professionals for Purposes of Insurance Reimbursement. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. OTP Accepted 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 214.

LD 28 HP0031

An Act To Require That Mental Health Workers with Family Therapist Licenses Be Recognized as Licensed Professionals for Purposes of Insurance Reimbursement. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. OTP Accepted 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 213.

LD 32 HP0035

Resolve, To Reestablish the Health Care System and Health Security Board. (Submitted by the Health Care System and Health Security Board pursuant to Public Law 2001, chapter 439, Pt. ZZZ, as amended by Public Law 2003, chapter 492.) **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/02/05. Amended by: CA H-513, SA/CA S-380, SC/CA S-405. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/21/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 119.

LD 41 HP0037

An Act To Prohibit Credit Card Companies from Charging Late Fees on Certain Accounts. **Presented by** Representative SCHATZ of Blue Hill; Cosponsored by Representatives: HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, PERRY of Calais, PILON of Saco. **Public Hearing** 01/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/08/05.

LD 65 HP0061

An Act To Protect Consumers from Unfair Cancellation of Property Insurance Coverage. **Presented by** Representative MOORE of Standish; Cosponsored by Senator GAGNON of Kennebec and Representatives: BROWN of South Berwick, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, MAREAN of Hollis, PATRICK of Rumford. **Public Hearing** 01/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/08/05.

LD 86 SP0028

An Act To Increase the Availability of Individual Health Insurance in Maine. **Presented** by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative FLETCHER of Winslow and Senators: COURTNEY of York, HASTINGS of Oxford, Representatives: CRESSEY of Cornish, GLYNN of South Portland, HAMPER of Oxford, McKANE of Newcastle, SHIELDS of Auburn, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 97 SP0039

An Act To Terminate Payments to the Maine Workers' Compensation Residual Market Pool from the Maine Insurance Guaranty Association. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative PERRY of Calais and Senators: MILLS of Somerset, SULLIVAN of York. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 111 HP0087

An Act To Promote Health Insurance Coverage for Employees of Small Businesses. **Presented by** Representative CURLEY of Scarborough; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: DUDLEY of Portland, GLYNN of South Portland, MARRACHE of Waterville, NASS of Acton. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/12/05.

LD 114 HP0090

An Act To Provide a Mandate-free Health Insurance Policy. **Presented by** Representative CRESSEY of Cornish; Cosponsored by Senator SAVAGE of Knox and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, DAVIS of Falmouth, FLETCHER of Winslow, MOODY of Manchester, NASS of Acton, NUTTING of Oakland, SHIELDS of Auburn, Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 122 HP0098

Original Title: An Act To Allow Insurers To Limit Their Uninsured Motorist Coverage to Persons Listed on the Policy. New Title: Resolve, Regarding Uninsured Motorist Coverage in Automobile Insurance Policies. **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 01/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-512. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/08/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 100.

LD 127 HP0103

An Act To Require Health Insurance Policies To Provide Coverage for Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapy. **Presented by** Representative DUDLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 130 HP0106

An Act To Establish a Single-payor Health Care System. **Presented by** Representative TWOMEY of Biddeford; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, ASH of Belfast, BURNS of Berwick, CAIN of Orono, CANAVAN of Waterville, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PARADIS of Frenchville, PATRICK of Rumford, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PERCY of Phippsburg, PINEAU of Jay, PINGREE of North Haven, RINES of Wiscasset, SAMPSON of Auburn, SMITH of Van Buren, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WHEELER of Kittery, Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 136 SP0042

An Act To Allow an Appeal for Cancellation of Commercial Insurance. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative MOODY of Manchester and Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, NUTTING of Androscoggin, SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: FLOOD of Winthrop, HANLEY of Gardiner. McKANE of Newcastle, RECTOR of Thomaston, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/10/05.

LD 161 SP0067

Original Title: An Act To Assist Dental Hygienists. New Title: An Act To Amend the Eligibility Requirements for the Maine Biomedical Research Program. **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven and Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, SULLIVAN of York, Representative WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/16/05.

LD 229 SP0082

Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Report on Certain MaineCare Practices. **Presented by** Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative GLYNN of South Portland and Senators: ROSEN of Hancock, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: CAMPBELL of Newfield, LEWIN of Eliot, LINDELL of Frankfort, SHIELDS of Auburn, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/06/05. Amended by: CA S-64. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 04/21/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 9.

LD 237 HP0176

An Act To Establish a Minimum Amount for Required Interest Payments by Insurers. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais; Cosponsored by Representatives: FISCHER of Presque Isle, MARRACHE of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/29/05. Amended by: CA H-43. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 50.

LD 238 HP0177

An Act To Amend the Insurance Code Regarding Discontinuance of a Line of Business. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais; Cosponsored by Representative MARRACHE of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 02/10/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/29/05. Amended by: CA H-44. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 49.

LD 269 SP0089

An Act To Reduce the Minimum Participation Requirements of Insurance Carriers. **Presented by** Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative GLYNN of South Portland and Senators: MILLS of Somerset, RAYE of Washington, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, ROSEN of Bucksport, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. House: Majority (ONTP) Report 06/06/05, Adhere to Majority (ONTP) Report 06/09/05. Senate: Engrossed 06/02/05, Insist on Engrossment 06/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/09/05.

LD 294 HP0219

An Act To Give Consumers the Option To Buy Cheaper Individual Health Insurance and Have Better Choices from Other States. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: LINDELL of Frankfort, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senator WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/17/05.

LD 311 HP0235

An Act To Prohibit Steering in Automobile Insurance. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/10/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-136. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 101.

LD 335 HP0258

An Act To Clarify the Definition of "Eligible Group" in Small Group Health Insurance Plans. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: LINDELL of Frankfort, McKANE of Newcastle, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/02/05.

LD 338 SP0100

An Act To Clarify the Applicability of the Maine Consumer Credit Code to Affordable Housing Organizations. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick and Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GROSE of Woolwich, PERCY of Phippsburg, WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 02/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/06/05. Amended by: CA S-65. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 55.

LD 346 SP0108

An Act To Amend Group Insurance Funding Requirements. **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative PERRY of Calais and Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, MILLS of Somerset, Representative MARRACHE of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 02/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA S-83. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 98.

LD 376 HP0278

An Act To Enhance Uniformity of Insurance Producer Licensing. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle; Cosponsored by Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, GLYNN of South Portland, VAUGHAN of Durham, WOODBURY of Yarmouth, Senator SULLIVAN of York. **Public Hearing** 02/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/29/05. Amended by: CA H-45. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 43.

LD 394 HP0296

An Act To Create a High-risk Pool in the Health Insurance Market. **Presented by** Representative McKANE of Newcastle; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, BISHOP of Boothbay, GLYNN of South Portland, LINDELL of Frankfort, RICHARDSON of Warren, SHIELDS of Auburn, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 408 SP0132

An Act Limiting Recovery of Disability Benefits Subject to Offsets. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Senator SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, NUTTING of Oakland, WOODBURY of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 02/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/29/05. Amended by: CA S-23. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 04/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 42.

LD 409 SP0133

An Act To Clarify the Superintendent of Insurance's Authority To Assess Civil Penalties. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset; Cosponsored by Senators: PERRY of Penobscot, SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, VAUGHAN of Durham, WOODBURY of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 02/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/29/05. Amended by: CA S-22. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 41.

LD 414 SP0138

An Act To Require a Credit Card To Contain the Photo and Signature of the Cardholder. **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York; Cosponsored by Representative LEWIN of Eliot and Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, DUPREY of Hampden, MOULTON of York. **Public Hearing** 02/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/10/05.

LD 416 SP0140

An Act To Amend the Laws Regarding Submission of Health Insurance Claims. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 02/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA S-85. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 97.

LD 447 SP0145

An Act To Require Health Insurers To Cover the Costs of Hearing Aids. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland, Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. Appropriations Table 05/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 448

SP0146

An Act To Require Health Insurers To Cover the Cost of Sign Language Interpreters for All Nonhospital Medical Appointments. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

SP0151

LD 464

An Act To Prohibit Certain Uses of a Financial Institution's Name. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative PERRY of Calais and Senators: SULLIVAN of York, ANDREWS of York, DIAMOND of Cumberland, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: GLYNN of South Portland, RICHARDSON of Warren. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 03/29/05. Amended by: CA S-24. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 46.

LD 509 HP0384

An Act To Adopt the Maine Uniform Securities Act. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/06/05. Amended by: CA H-103. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 65.

LD 541 SP0167

An Act To Amend the Laws Related to Cancellation and Nonrenewal of Insurance. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle and Senator SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, LINDELL of Frankfort, MARRACHE of Waterville, McKANE of Newcastle, PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA S-105. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 114.

LD 543 SP0169

An Act To Prohibit an Insurer from Cancelling an Insurance Policy due to Ownership of Certain Breeds of Dog. **Presented by** Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative MILLETT of Waterford. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/28/05.

LD 568 SP0176

An Act To Eliminate the Minimum Premium for Workers' Compensation Insurance. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative MOODY of Manchester and Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, MILLS of Somerset, SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, DAIGLE of Arundel, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 587 SP0196

An Act To Make Changes to the Banking Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator SULLIVAN of York; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, Representatives: HARLOW of Portland, McKANE of Newcastle, PERRY of Calais, PILON of Saco, RICHARDSON of Warren. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/26/05. Amended by: CA S-78. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 82.

LD 590 HP0423

An Act Regarding Medical Malpractice Insurance Rate Filings. **Presented by** Representative MILLS of Farmington; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: DUDLEY of Portland, HARLOW of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 596 HP0429

Original Title: An Act To Ensure Insurance Coverage for Medically Necessary Breast Reduction and Symptomatic Varicose Vein Surgery. New Title: An Act To Make Insurance Coverage Available for Medically Necessary Breast Reduction and Symptomatic Varicose Vein Surgery. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais; Cosponsored by Representatives: MARRACHE of Waterville, PILON of Saco. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-212. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 128.

LD 600 HP0433

An Act To Save the Health Care System Money by Ensuring Timely Denials of Claims. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland; Cosponsored by Representative SHIELDS of Auburn, Senator ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/06/05. Amended by: CA H-102. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 58.

LD 743 SP0241

An Act To Streamline the Appeals Process for the Determination of Certain Health Insurance Benefits. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative PERRY of Calais and Senators: MILLS of Somerset, SULLIVAN of York, Representative MARRACHE of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 767 HP0544

An Act To Improve the Affordability of Health Insurance. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: LINDELL of Frankfort, McKANE of Newcastle, RICHARDSON of Warren, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA H-211. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 125.

LD 770 HP0547

An Act To Provide Disclosure Related to Workers' Compensation Insurance. **Presented** by Representative LERMAN of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 888 SP0296

An Act To Require Health Insurers and Health Maintenance Organizations To Issue Uniform Prescription Drug Benefit Cards. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative PERRY of Calais and Senators: MILLS of Somerset, SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: PILON of Saco, RICHARDSON of Warren. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/05/05.

LD 898 SP0306

An Act To Preserve Dirigo Health. **Presented by** Senator COURTNEY of York. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. Final Disposition: Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 909 HP0628

An Act To Help Home Day Care Providers Obtain Homeowners and Liability Insurance. **Presented by** Representative DUPREY of Hampden; Cosponsored by Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot and Representatives: GLYNN of South Portland, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 920 HP0639

An Act To Require Insurance Companies To Provide Truthful Information. **Presented** by Representative BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 922 HP0641

An Act Regarding Insurance Payments When an Automobile Is Totaled. **Presented by** Representative BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 933 HP0652

An Act To Amend the Maine Life and Health Insurance Guaranty Association Act. **Presented by** Representative BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford; Cosponsored by Senator SULLIVAN of York and Representative PILON of Saco, Senator HOBBINS of York. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/02/05. Amended by: CA H-621. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 346.

LD 949 SP0324

An Act To Enhance the Supervisory Powers of the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation, Bureau of Financial Institutions. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset; Cosponsored by Senators: MITCHELL of Kennebec, SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: PERRY of Calais, RICHARDSON of Warren, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/26/05. Amended by: CA S-79. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 83.

LD 966 HP0676

An Act To Conform the Insurance Information and Privacy Protection Act to Federal Privacy Rules. **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: LINDELL of Frankfort, PERRY of Calais, Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA H-210. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 127.

LD 1042 SP0359

Resolve, To Ensure Disclosure in Real Estate Transactions. **Presented by** Senator BRYANT of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/14/05.

LD 1046 SP0363

An Act To Place Seasonal Businesses in a Lower Workers' Compensation Bracket than Year-round Businesses. **Presented by** Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Senator HASTINGS of Oxford, Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, CEBRA of Naples, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, EDGECOMB of Caribou, FLETCHER of Winslow, LANSLEY of Sabattus. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/14/05.

LD 1108 HP0761

An Act To Protect Maine Foster and Adoptive Parents. **Presented by** Representative VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 1144 HP0787

Resolve, Directing the Maine State Retirement System To Develop a Proposal To Provide Relief for Retired State Employees. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/19/05.

LD 1168 HP0811

An Act To Reduce Individual Health Insurance Premiums. **Presented by** Representative LINDELL of Frankfort; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: CURLEY of Scarborough, KAELIN of Winterport, McKANE of Newcastle, TARDY of Newport, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1192 HP0821

An Act To Extend Insurance Notification and Protection to Small Businesses and Farms. **Presented by** Representative WEBSTER of Freeport; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, CUMMINGS of Portland, MARRACHE of Waterville, MILLER of Somerville, PERRY of Calais, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, SMITH of Monmouth, Senators: EDMONDS of Cumberland, MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1222 HP0840

An Act Regarding Cancellation of Disability Insurance. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/14/05.

LD 1242 HP0860

An Act To Provide Enhanced Information to Consumers of Health Care. **Presented by** Representative CANAVAN of Waterville; Cosponsored by Senator GAGNON of Kennebec and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, CRAVEN of Lewiston, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, MAKAS of Lewiston, PARADIS of Frenchville, SMITH of Van Buren, THOMPSON of China, Senator SULLIVAN of York. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1286 HP0883

An Act To Require Additional Disclosure Regarding Private Mortgage Insurance. **Presented by** Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator SULLIVAN of York and Representatives: BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, HARLOW of Portland, MARRACHE of Waterville, McKANE of Newcastle, PERRY of Calais, PILON of Saco, Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA H-309. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/24/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 211.

LD 1303 HP0900

An Act To Register Nonbank Loan Officers. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA H-311. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 164.

LD 1416 HP0980

An Act To Amend the Maine Consumer Credit Code. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative FARRINGTON of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, CANAVAN of Waterville, GLYNN of South Portland, MILLS of Farmington, Senators: PERRY of Penobscot, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA H-310. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 206.

LD 1472 HP1035

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Rural Medical Access Program. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MARRACHE of Waterville; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, MILLETT of Waterford, PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP Accepted 05/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 122.

LD 1475 HP1038

An Act To Establish a Simplified Package of Health Care Insurance Affordable by All. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representatives: FITTS of Pittsfield, FLETCHER of Winslow, HOTHAM of Dixfield, LANSLEY of Sabattus, LEWIN of Eliot, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan, SHIELDS of Auburn, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1490

HP1047

An Act To Create a Nonprofit State-run Insurance Plan. **Presented by** Representative CANAVAN of Waterville; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, BURNS of Berwick, CRAVEN of Lewiston, NORTON of Bangor, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, SAMPSON of Auburn, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/26/05.

LD 1496 HP1053

An Act To Reduce Maine's Health Insurance Rates and Expand Consumer Choice. Presented by Representative GLYNN of South Portland: Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: BISHOP of Boothbay, BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, CRESSEY of Cornish, FLETCHER of Winslow, LINDELL of Frankfort, NUTTING of Oakland, SHIELDS of Auburn, VAUGHAN of Durham, ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, AUSTIN of Gray, BERUBE of Lisbon, BIERMAN of Sorrento, BOWEN of Rockport, BOWLES of Sanford, BROWN of South Berwick, CEBRA of Naples, CLOUGH of Scarborough, CROSTHWAITE of Elisworth, CURLEY of Scarborough, CURTIS of Madison, DAIGLE of Arundel, DAVIS of Falmouth, DAVIS of Augusta, DUPREY of Hampden, EDGECOMB of Caribou, EMERY of Cutler, FITTS of Pittsfield, HALL of Holden, HAMPER of Oxford, HANLEY of Paris, HOTHAM of Dixfield, JODREY of Bethel, JOY of Crystal, KAELIN of Winterport, LANSLEY of Sabattus, LEWIN of Eliot, MAREAN of Hollis, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, McFADDEN of Dennysville, McKANE of Newcastle, McKENNEY of Cumberland, McLEOD of Lee, MOORE of Standish, MOULTON of York, NASS of Acton, OTT of York, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, PLUMMER of Windham, RECTOR of Thomaston, RICHARDSON of Carmel, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan, RICHARDSON of Warren, ROBINSON of Raymond, ROSEN of Bucksport, SEAVEY of Kennebunkport, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, STEDMAN of Hartland, SYKES of Harrison, TARDY of Newport, THOMAS of Ripley, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataguis. SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, TURNER of Cumberland, ANDREWS of York, CLUKEY of Aroostook, COURTNEY of York, DOW of Lincoln, NASS of York, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, ROSEN of Hancock, SAVAGE of Knox, WOODCOCK of Franklin. Public Hearing 04/14/05. Final Disposition: Died on Adjournment 06/18/05.

LD 1499 SP0517

An Act To Amend the Laws Related to Health Insurance and Confidentiality of Property and Casualty Filings. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator SULLIVAN of York; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc Representatives: BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP Accepted 05/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 121.

LD 1523 HP1070

An Act To Create Lower-cost Health Insurance Options. **Presented by** Representative WOODBURY of Yarmouth; Cosponsored by Representatives: BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, PILON of Saco, Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1545 HP1086

An Act To Establish a Cooperative Approach to Health Care Coverage. **Presented by** Representative DAIGLE of Arundel; Cosponsored by Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, MARLEY of Portland, MARRACHE of Waterville, PINEAU of Jay, PINGREE of North Haven, WOODBURY of Yarmouth, Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1561 HP1099

Original Title: An Act To Create an Insurance Fraud Unit within the Bureau of Insurance. New Title: Resolve, To Study the Feasibility of Establishing an Insurance Fraud Unit within the Bureau of Insurance. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais; Cosponsored by Representatives: FISHER of Brewer, MARRACHE of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/18/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-395. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/25/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 47.

LD 1577 SP0555

Original Title: An Act To Modify the Calculation and Implementation Date of Savings Offset Payments under the Dirigo Health Act. New Title: An Act To Modify Savings Offset Payments and To Clarify Certain Other Provisions of the Dirigo Health Act. **Presented by** Senator SULLIVAN of York. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/14/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-359, HB/CA H-687. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 400.

LD 1593 HP1129

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 750: Standardized Health Plans, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation, Bureau of Insurance. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation, Bureau of Insurance pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. OTP Accepted 05/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/25/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 51.

LD 1638 HP1156

An Act Concerning the Regulation of Certain Information to Protect Privacy. **Presented** by Representative DUDLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland and Representatives: BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, CANAVAN of Waterville, CRAVEN of Lewiston, EBERLE of South Portland, LERMAN of Augusta, SMITH of Van Buren, WOODBURY of Yarmouth, Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/02/05.

LD 1671 HP1180

An Act To Protect Maine Citizens from Identity Theft. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representatives: BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, CANAVAN of Waterville, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, Senator SULLIVAN of York. **Public Hearing** 05/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/08/05. Amended by: CA H-654. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 379.

LD 1680 SP0625

An Act to Improve Dirigo Health. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator SULLIVAN of York; Cosponsored by Representative GLYNN of South Portland and Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 05/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

JOINT SELECT COMMITTEE ON RULES

LD 1346 HP0929

An Act To Require Employers and Employees To Provide a 2-Week Notice before Terminating Employment. **Presented by** Representative TWOMEY of Biddeford; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, COLLINS of Wells, EDER of Portland, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, PINEAU of Jay, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

JUDICIARY

LD 25 HP0028

An Act To Educate Women on the Medical Risks Associated with Abortion. **Presented** by Representative DUPREY of Hampden; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: CRESSEY of Cornish, HALL of Holden, HAMPER of Oxford, JOY of Crystal, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 05/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/08/05.

LD 34 SP0014

An Act To Institute Loser-pay Litigation in the State of Maine. **Presented by** Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative SHERMAN of Hodgdon and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, DAVIS of Piscataquis, DOW of Lincoln, SAVAGE of Knox, Representatives: BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/26/05.

LD 51 HP0047

Resolve, To Encourage Parents To Choose To Dedicate a Portion of Child Support Payments to College Investment Accounts. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: CAIN of Orono, FISCHER of Presque Isle, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, MAREAN of Hollis, MERRILL of Appleton, NORTON of Bangor, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-495. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/07/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 90.

LD 61 HP0057

An Act To Authorize a Judge To Order Involuntary Commitment of a Person with Mental Illness Not Taking Prescribed Medication. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: PARADIS of Frenchville, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 103 HP0079

An Act To Establish the Fully Informed Jury Act. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representatives: CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/05.

LD 105 HP0081

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Laws Pertaining to Temporary Guardianship. New Title: Resolve, Concerning Temporary Guardianship Laws. **Presented by** Representative BISHOP of Boothbay; Cosponsored by Representative LINDELL of Frankfort. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-541. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/07/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 91.

LD 157 SP0063

An Act Concerning the Disclosure of Juror Information. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA S-244. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 285.

LD 162 HP0113

An Act To Protect the Rights of Leaseholders and Ensure Their Continued Access to Land. **Presented by** Representative CLARK of Millinocket; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, PARADIS of Frenchville, SAVIELLO of Wilton, TWOMEY of Biddeford, Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, DIAMOND of Cumberland, MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 166 HP0117

An Act To Prohibit Firearms in a Courthouse. **Presented by** Representative CARR of Lincoln; Cosponsored by Senator GAGNON of Kennebec and Representatives: FLOOD of Winthrop, MILLS of Farmington, PERCY of Phippsburg, ROBINSON of Raymond, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, TARDY of Newport, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA H-217. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 175.

LD 220 SP0073

An Act To Support the Disclosure of Information to Relatives Who Are Likely To Provide Care to Children. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator TURNER of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative SHIELDS of Auburn and Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 250 HP0189

An Act To Make Technical Corrections to Maine's Appellate Jurisdiction Laws Concerning Involuntary Hospitalization. **Presented by** Representative SHERMAN of Hodgdon; Cosponsored by Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, CARR of Lincoln, COLLINS of Wells, CRESSEY of Cornish, DUPREY of Hampden, McKENNEY of Cumberland, RECTOR of Thomaston, ROBINSON of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. OTP Accepted 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 48.

LD 256 HP0195

An Act To Ensure Compliance with Court-ordered Child Support. **Presented by** Representative MOODY of Manchester. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 260 HP0199

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Mechanics Liens. **Presented by** Representative BERUBE of Lisbon; Cosponsored by Representatives: BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, GLYNN of South Portland, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, SHIELDS of Auburn, Senator HOBBINS of York. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-540. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 311.

LD 262 HP0201

Original Title: An Act To Protect Unborn Children from Acts of Violence. New Title: An Act To Protect Pregnant Women from Acts of Violence. **Presented by** Representative DUPREY of Hampden; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, CEBRA of Naples, CRESSEY of Cornish, HALL of Holden, HAMPER of Oxford, PARADIS of Frenchville, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, COURTNEY of York, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/12/05. Minority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/13/05. Amended by: HA (Changed Title) H-682. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 408.

LD 272 SP0092

An Act To Provide an Exemption from Discrimination Laws to Fitness Centers. **Presented by** Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis Senators: ANDREWS of York, NUTTING of Androscoggin, PERRY of Penobscot, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, RAYE of Washington, Representatives: LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, LANSLEY of Sabattus, MAKAS of Lewiston, SHIELDS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/20/05.

LD 281 HP0206

An Act Authorizing Property Managers To Bring Eviction Actions on Behalf of Landlords. **Presented by** Representative BERUBE of Lisbon; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, CURLEY of Scarborough, FLETCHER of Winslow, JODREY of Bethel, SAMPSON of Auburn, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/05.

LD 301 HP0226

Original Title: An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Committee To Study Compliance with Maine's Freedom of Access Laws. New Title: Resolve, To Implement the Recommendations of the Committee To Study Compliance with Maine's Freedom of Access Laws. (Submitted by the Committee to Study Compliance with Maine's Freedom of Access Laws pursuant to Public Law 2003, chapter 709, section 8.) **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/05. Amended by: HA (Changed Title) H-713. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/23/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 123.

LD 321 SP0099

Original Title: An Act Relating to Unlawful Housing Discrimination. New Title: Resolve, To Review the Housing Discrimination Laws. (Submitted by the Maine Human Rights Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 4566, subsection 11.) **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. Failed Passage 05/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Died in Concurrence 05/31/05.

LD 324 HP0247

An Act To Clarify Ownership and Management of Architectural Firms. **Presented by** Representative BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/05.

LD 385 HP0287

An Act To Limit the Liability of Ambulance Services in Maine. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator NASS of York and Representatives: DUNN of Bangor, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, NASS of Acton, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, HOBBINS of York. **Public Hearing** 05/11/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: HA H-693. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 398.

LD 415 SP0139

Original Title: An Act To Ensure Compliance with the Federal Indian Child Welfare Act. New Title: Resolve, To Create the Committee To Study State Compliance with the Federal Indian Child Welfare Act of 1978. **Presented by** Senator ROTUNDO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn and Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, DAMON of Hancock, EDMONDS of Cumberland, MARTIN of Aroostook, RAYE of Washington, Representatives: LORING of the Penobscot Nation, MOORE of the Passamaquoddy Tribe, SHERMAN of Hodgdon. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-138, HA/CA H-710. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 06/21/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 118.

LD 432 HP0317

An Act To Increase from 90 to 120 Days the Time Frame To File Contractor Liens. **Presented by** Representative McKANE of Newcastle; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: LINDELL of Frankfort, MERRILL of Appleton, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senator COURTNEY of York. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/05.

LD 466 HP0341

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Committee To Study Compliance with Maine's Freedom of Access Laws Concerning Attorney's Fees. (Submitted by the Committee to Study Compliance with Maine's Freedom of Access Laws pursuant to Public Law 2003, chapter 709, section 8.) **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/01/05.

LD 467 HP0342

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Committee To Study Compliance with Maine's Freedom of Access Laws Concerning Personal Contact Information. (Submitted by the Committee To Study Compliance with Maine's Freedom of Access Laws pursuant to Public Law 2003, chapter 709, section 8.) **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP Accepted 06/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 381.

LD 469 HP0344

An Act To Simplify the Real Estate Foreclosure Process. **Presented by** Representative CRESSEY of Cornish; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, BIERMAN of Sorrento, BISHOP of Boothbay, CEBRA of Naples, OTT of York, PERCY of Phippsburg, SAMPSON of Auburn, Senator TURNER of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA H-466. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 291.

LD 483 HP0358

An Act To Facilitate Real Estate Ownership. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 491 HP0366

An Act To Cure an Inconsistency Regarding Judgment Liens. **Presented by** Representative DAVIS of Falmouth; Cosponsored by Representative CARR of Lincoln, Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. OTP Accepted 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 62.

LD 522 HP0398

An Act To Provide the Same Exemption from Jury Duty to Veterinarians as Granted to Medical Doctors. **Presented by** Representative PARADIS of Frenchville; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: ASH of Belfast, COLLINS of Wells, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, JACKSON of Fort Kent, JENNINGS of Leeds, TWOMEY of Biddeford, WEBSTER of Freeport, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. OTP Accepted 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 60.

LD 537 SP0163

An Act Relating to Animals in Food Stores and Restaurants. (Submitted by the Maine Human Rights Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 4566, subsection 11.) **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA S-245. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 318.

LD 539 SP0165

An Act Authorizing Municipalities To Establish Walking Trails. **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative MARLEY of Portland and Senators: ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, Representatives: BLISS of South Portland, FLETCHER of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 05/11/05. House: Majority (ONTP) Report 06/07/05, Adhere to Majority (ONTP) Report 06/08/05. Senate: Minority (OTP-AM) Report 06/07/05, Insist on Majority (OTP-AM) Report 06/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/08/05.

LD 549 HP0404

An Act To Expedite the Forcible Entry and Detainer Process in Nonpayment Cases. **Presented by** Representative MILLS of Farmington. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/01/05.

LD 570 SP0178

An Act To Require the Fair Application of the Mechanio's Lien Law. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative SMITH of Monmouth and Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, CLUKEY of Aroostook, DOW of Lincoln, NUTTING of Androscoggin, Representatives: FARRINGTON of Gorham, MOODY of Manchester, RECTOR of Thomaston, SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA S-230. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 287.

LD 591 HP0424

An Act To Clarify the Provisions for Child Support Orders Providing Health Insurance for Children. **Presented by** Representative TARDY of Newport; Cosponsored by Representatives: BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, CARR of Lincoln, MILLS of Farmington, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/24/05.

LD 592 HP0425

An Act To Allow Case Management Officers To Conduct Hearings in Divorce Court. **Presented by** Representative TARDY of Newport; Cosponsored by Representatives: BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, CARR of Lincoln, MILLS of Farmington, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. OTP Accepted 06/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 385.

LD 621 HP0454

An Act Regarding Divorce and Marital Property. **Presented by** Representative CUMMINGS of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representatives: BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PINGREE of North Haven, SMITH of Monmouth, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-496. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/03/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 298.

LD 627 HP0460

An Act To Require Notification prior to Suspension of a Driver's License for a Nonmotor Vehicle Violation. **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: COLLINS of Wells, MARLEY of Portland, McKENNEY of Cumberland, PATRICK of Rumford, SAMPSON of Auburn, Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, BROMLEY of Cumberland, HOBBINS of York. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-497. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 325.

LD 644 SP0199

An Act To Prohibit Discrimination in Housing. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/05.

LD 645 SP0200

An Act To Promote the Commonsense Consumption of Food. **Presented by** Senator TURNER of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland and Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, DIAMOND of Cumberland, MARTIN of Aroostook, SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing 05/11/05**. OTP-AM Accepted 06/02/05. Amended by: CA S-324. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/09/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 355.

LD 668 HP0488

An Act To Amend the Land Use Regulation Laws. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, CLARK of Millinocket, RICHARDSON of Carmel, SAVIELLO of Wilton, THOMAS of Ripley, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/26/05.

LD 674 SP0210

An Act To Remove the Jurisdiction of Probate Court in Child Protection Petitions. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, BROMLEY of Cumberland, EDMONDS of Cumberland, MAYO of Sagadahoc, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: MARLEY of Portland, MERRILL of Appleton, MILLS of Farmington. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 681 SP0217

An Act Regarding the Use of Arbitration in Certain Consumer Cases. **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative O'BRIEN of Lewiston and Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BERUBE of Lisbon, CROSBY of Topsham, RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/05.

LD 693 SP0230

An Act To Increase Public Safety through the Enhancement of Law Enforcement for the Houlton Band of Maliseet Indians. **Presented by** Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative SHERMAN of Hodgdon and Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis, Representative JOY of Crystal. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA S-229. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 310.

LD 704 HP0499

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing De Minimis Infractions of the Maine Criminal Code. **Presented by** Representative SHERMAN of Hodgdon; Cosponsored by Representative JOY of Crystal. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05.

LD 713 HP0508

An Act To Amend Maine's Divorce Laws. **Presented by** Representative MILLETT of Waterford; Cosponsored by Representative BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner. **Public** Hearing 04/13/05. Final Disposition: Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/01/05.

LD 715 HP0510

An Act To Provide Support for Legal Services for Low-income Mainers. **Presented by** Representative TARDY of Newport; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUDLEY of Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, OTT of York, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, HOBBINS of York. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-582. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/09/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 361.

LD 718 HP0513

An Act To Increase the Amount of Equity in a Principal Residence That Is Exempt from Attachment. **Presented by** Representative COLLINS of Wells; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, CARR of Lincoln, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, NASS of Acton, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, Senators: ANDREWS of York, BROMLEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/24/05.

LD 722 HP0517

Original Title: An Act Regarding the Appointment of the Director of Investigations in the Office of the Attorney General. New Title: An Act Deleting Gender-specific and Archaic Language from Certain Laws Concerning the Office of the Attorney General. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) Presented by Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representative SHERMAN of Hodgdon. Public Hearing 03/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-277. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 154.

LD 732 HP0527

An Act To Provide a Defense in Protection from Abuse Orders. **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Van Buren; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: HUTTON of Bowdoinham, MAZUREK of Rockland, PATRICK of Rumford, PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/24/05.

LD 771 HP0548

An Act To Protect Consumers' Use of Gift Cards. **Presented by** Representative THOMPSON of China; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, CANAVAN of Waterville, DAIGLE of Arundel, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, MARRACHE of Waterville, NORTON of Bangor, SAMPSON of Auburn, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 772 HP0549

An Act To Prohibit the Placement of Expiration Dates on Gift Cards. **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 780 HP0557

An Act To Allow a Landlord To Discover Whether Sewer and Water Bills Have Been Paid. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-539. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/03/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 306.

LD 816 SP0271

An Act To Prohibit Changing the Flow of Water on Another's Land. **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 830 HP0589

An Act To Reduce the Duration of Nonpayment of Child Support That Triggers License Suspension. **Presented by** Representative KAELIN of Winterport. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 838 SP0277

An Act To Amend the Uniform Unclaimed Property Act As It Applies to Gift Cards. **Presented by** Senator TURNER of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/05.

LD 853 HP0604

An Act To Limit MaineCare Benefits for Individuals Seriously in Arrears on Child Support Payments. **Presented by** Representative KAELIN of Winterport; Cosponsored by Senator ANDREWS of York and Representatives: ASH of Belfast, FLETCHER of Winslow, Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 859 HP0610

An Act To Provide Greater Civil Relief Protection for Members of the Military. (Submitted by the Department of Defense, Veterans and Emergency Management pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representatives: BROWN of South Berwick, HOTHAM of Dixfield, PATRICK of Rumford, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, VALENTINO of Saco, Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-538. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/09/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 353.

LD 867 HP0618

An Act Regarding Child Protection Proceedings. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA H-545. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/03/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 300.

LD 869 HP0620

An Act To Extend Recognition to the Metis People. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/05.

LD 884 SP0292

An Act To Protect Motherhood. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick and Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, DIAMOND of Cumberland, MILLS of Somerset, Representatives: FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, GREELEY of Levant, GROSE of Woolwich, MUSE of Fryeburg, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA S-139. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 88.

LD 894 SP0302

An Act To Require Guardians ad Litem To Receive Counseling Training. **Presented by** Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative VAUGHAN of Durham and Senator COURTNEY of York, Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, CEBRA of Naples, DUGAY of Cherryfield, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/24/05.

LD 908 HP0627

An Act To Protect Homosexuals from Discrimination. **Presented by** Representative DUPREY of Hampden. **Public Hearing** 05/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/24/05.

LD 910 HP0629

An Act To Include Regional Transportation Systems under the Maine Tort Claims Act. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: FISCHER of Presque Isle, MARLEY of Portland, Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/11/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/14/05. Amended by: CA H-691. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 399.

LD 918 HP0637

An Act To Provide for the Payment of Attorney's Fees in a Parental Rights and Responsibilities Action. **Presented by** Representative TARDY of Newport; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, BOWLES of Sanford, BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, CARR of Lincoln, NASS of Acton, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, SHERMAN of Hodgdon. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/31/05.

LD 924 HP0643

An Act To Require That the Name and Address of an Owner of a Limited Liability Company Be in the Articles of Organization. **Presented by** Representative CARR of Lincoln; Cosponsored by Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, JACKSON of Fort Kent, LORING of the Penobscot Nation, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 932 HP0651

An Act To Clearly Identify Maine Corporations. **Presented by** Representative LINDELL of Frankfort; Cosponsored by Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, RECTOR of Thomaston, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 936 HP0655

An Act To Amend the Maine Tort Claims Act. **Presented by** Representative MILLS of Farmington; Cosponsored by Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 05/11/05. Amended by: CB H-694. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 448.

LD 948 SP0323

An Act To Shelter IRAs from the Bankruptcy Law. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative CANAVAN of Waterville and Representatives: DUNN of Bangor, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 955 HP0665

An Act To Prevent the Financial Exploitation of Vulnerable Citizens. **Presented by** Representative FARRINGTON of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representative BARSTOW of Gorham, Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 973 HP0683

An Act To Make Certain Changes in the Laws Concerning the Family Division of District Court. **Presented by** Representative TARDY of Newport; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representative SHERMAN of Hodgdon. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/08/05. Amended by: CA H-646, HA/CA H-665. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 384.

LD 974 HP0684

An Act To Amend the Guidelines Used To Determine Child Support Payments. **Presented by** Representative CURLEY of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 985 HP0695

An Act To Amend Appellate Review Jurisdiction of the Superior Court. (Submitted by the Criminal Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 17-A, section 1354, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. OTP Accepted 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 64.

LD 986 SP0326

An Act To Amend the Maine Revised Uniform Limited Partnership Act. **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1006 SP0346

An Act To Modify Joint and Several Liability. **Presented by** Senator NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 05/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/07/05.

LD 1025 HP0710

An Act To Expedite the Divorce Process in Instances of Domestic Violence. **Presented** by Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland and Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1045 SP0362

An Act Regarding Contract Indemnification. **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York; Cosponsored by Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, SULLIVAN of York, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1053 SP0370

An Act To Protect Maine Harness Racing from Illegal Wagering. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Senator HASTINGS of Oxford, Representatives: SAVIELLO of Wilton, SHERMAN of Hodgdon. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA S-246. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/03/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 304.

LD 1063 SP0380

An Act To Improve the Guardian ad Litem System. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative TARDY of Newport and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, HOBBINS of York, MITCHELL of Kennebec, Representatives: MILLS of Farmington, MOODY of Manchester, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA S-298. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/09/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 360.

LD 1067 SP0384

Resolve, To Establish the Task Force To Study and Design a Child Protection Mediation System. **Presented by** Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, BROMLEY of Cumberland, HOBBINS of York, Representative BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/17/05.

LD 1073 HP0726

Resolve, Directing the Family Law Advisory Commission To Study the Child Protection Process. **Presented by** Representative VAUGHAN of Durham; Cosponsored by Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin and Representatives: CAMPBELL of Newfield, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, DUGAY of Cherryfield, GLYNN of South Portland, LEWIN of Eliot, LINDELL of Frankfort, LORING of the Penobscot Nation, MOULTON of York, NASS of Acton, PERRY of Calais, PILON of Saco, Senators: RAYE of Washington, ROSEN of Hancock, SULLIVAN of York. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 1079 HP0732

An Act To Require Publicly Funded Entities To Report Undocumented Illegal Aliens. **Presented by** Representative JACOBSEN of Waterboro; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: BROWN of South Berwick, COLLINS of Wells, CRESSEY of Cornish, McLEOD of Lee, NASS of Acton, NUTTING of Oakland, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/02/05.

LD 1084 HP0737

Original Title: An Act To Make Dormancy Fees on Gift Cards Illegal. New Title: An Act Concerning Gift Obligations, Stored-value Cards and Prefunded Bank Cards. **Presented by** Representative VALENTINO of Saco; Cosponsored by Senator GAGNON of Kennebec and Representatives: DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, PLUMMER of Windham, MARLEY of Portland, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, THOMPSON of China, Senator HOBBINS of York. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/03/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-624. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/09/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 357.

LD 1115 HP0768

An Act To Facilitate Voting by Participants in the Address Confidentiality Program. **Presented by** Representative CANAVAN of Waterville; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, DAVIS of Falmouth, GROSE of Woolwich, HOTHAM of Dixfield, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, NASS of Acton, SMITH of Monmouth, Senator HOBBINS of York. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/03/05. Amended by: CA H-625. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/09/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 364.

LD 1120 HP0773

An Act Regarding the Reporting of Abuse and Neglect. **Presented by** Representative GROSE of Woolwich; Cosponsored by Representatives: ASH of Belfast, BRYANT of Windham, CAMPBELL of Newfield, CRAVEN of Lewiston, JENNINGS of Leeds, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, MILLER of Somerville, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/31/05.

LD 1177 SP0405

An Act To Limit the Early Release of Persons Convicted of Certain Crimes. **Presented** by Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1179 SP0407

Original Title: An Act To Establish Duties for Persons Who Hold Durable Powers of Attorney or Act as Responsible Parties for Residents of Long-term Care Facilities. New Title: An Act Concerning Persons Who Hold Durable Powers of Attorney or Act as Responsible Parties for Residents of Long-term Care Facilities. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, ROSEN of Hancock, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, Representatives: CRAVEN of Lewiston, FISCHER of Presque Isle, MILLS of Farmington, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-248. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 283.

LD 1196 SP0413

An Act To Extend Civil Rights Protections to All People Regardless of Sexual Orientation. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Senator TURNER of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, EDMONDS of Cumberland, MITCHELL of Kennebec, Representatives: DUDLEY of Portland, MUSE of Fryeburg, NORTON of Bangor, PERRY of Calais, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. (OTP) Report A Accepted 03/29/05. Amended by: HI H-92. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 10.

LD 1202 SP0416

Resolve, To Study the Accessibility of Birth Certificates and Other Vital Records. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative FARRINGTON of Gorham and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, HOBBINS of York, MAYO of Sagadahoc, MITCHELL of Kennebec, Representative BARSTOW of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP Accepted 05/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/09/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 107.

LD 1203 SP0417

An Act To Amend the Laws Concerning Eminent Domain. **Presented by** Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative CROSBY of Topsham and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, DIAMOND of Cumberland, DOW of Lincoln, SAVAGE of Knox, Representatives: MARLEY of Portland, MAZUREK of Rockland, PARADIS of Frenchville. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1210 SP0424

An Act To Amend the Laws Relating to Corporations, Limited Partnerships, Limited Liability Companies and Limited Liability Partnerships. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York; Cosponsored by Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick and Senators: COURTNEY of York, PERRY of Penobscot, Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, DUNN of Bangor, FISHER of Brewer, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, JACKSON of Fort Kent, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA S-247. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/03/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 302.

LD 1212 HP0830

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Effect of Foreclosure of a Tax Lien on Timeshare Estates. **Presented by** Representative COLLINS of Wells; Cosponsored by Senator NASS of York and Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, CLARK of Millinocket, CLOUGH of Scarborough, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, PINEAU of Jay, SEAVEY of Kennebunkport, WATSON of Bath, Senator COURTNEY of York. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA H-467. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 275.

LD 1229 HP0847

An Act To Strengthen the Enforcement of Divorce Decrees. **Presented by** Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senator TURNER of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1232 HP0850

An Act To Protect Children from Individuals Who Have Engaged in Sexual Abuse of Children in the Past. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor; Cosponsored by Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/08/05. Amended by: CA H-655. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 366.

LD 1245 HP0863

Resolve, To Increase Safety for Domestic Abuse Victims. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representatives: BISHOP of Boothbay, BURNS of Berwick, CAIN of Orono, FARRINGTON of Gorham, GROSE of Woolwich, PATRICK of Rumford, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1248 HP0866

An Act Regarding the Initiation of Cases of Murder and Class A, B and C Crimes in Superior Court by Complaint. (Submitted by the Criminal Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 17-A, section 1354, subsection 2.) Public Hearing 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-498. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 326.

LD 1275 HP0872

An Act To Protect Certain Private Information Submitted to Municipalities. **Presented by** Representative BIERMAN of Sorrento; Cosponsored by Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, COLLINS of Wells, MILLETT of Waterford, PLUMMER of Windham, SAMPSON of Auburn, TARDY of Newport, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/07/05.

LD 1285 HP0882

Resolve, Directing the Secretary of State To Develop a Titling System for Mobile Homes. **Presented by** Representative THOMAS of Ripley; Cosponsored by Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, DUPREY of Hampden, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, JACKSON of Fort Kent, KAELIN of Winterport, LEWIN of Eliot, PARADIS of Frenchville, Senator COURTNEY of York. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-580. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/08/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 103.

LD 1288 HP0885

An Act To Reduce Costs and Improve Efficiency of the Maine Criminal Justice System. **Presented by** Representative BURNS of Berwick; Cosponsored by Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook and Representatives: CAMPBELL of Newfield, CUMMINGS of Portland, HARLOW of Portland, PINGREE of North Haven, SMITH of Monmouth, TUTTLE of Sanford, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1294 HP0891

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Define Marriage. **Presented by** Representative DUPREY of Hampden; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: CEBRA of Naples, CRESSEY of Cornish, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, JOY of Crystal, THOMAS of Ripley, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senators: COURTNEY of York, PLOWMAN of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 05/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/08/05.

LD 1296 HP0893

An Act To Provide for Victims of Trafficking. **Presented by** Representative MARRACHE of Waterville; Cosponsored by Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CANAVAN of Waterville, CARR of Lincoln, CRAVEN of Lewiston, CUMMINGS of Portland, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, PERCY of Phippsburg, Senator WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1297 HP0894

An Act To Provide Just Compensation for Established Businesses During Eminent Domain Proceedings. **Presented by** Representative BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner; Cosponsored by Representatives: CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, FLETCHER of Winslow, McKENNEY of Cumberland, Senator ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1320 HP0918

An Act To Amend the Child and Family Services and Protection Act. **Presented by** Representative VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-611, HA/CA H-656. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 374.

LD 1365 SP0471

An Act To End Discrimination. Presented by Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative PERCY of Phippsburg and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, BROMLEY of Cumberland, COWGER of Kennebec, DAMON of Hancock, DIAMOND of Cumberland, DOW of Lincoln, EDMONDS of Cumberland, GAGNON of Kennebec, MAYO of Sagadahoc, NUTTING of Androscoggin. ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, STRIMLING of Cumberland, SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: RICHARDSON of Brunswick, ADAMS of Portland, BABBIDGE of Kennebunk, BARSTOW of Gorham, BLANCHARD of Old Town, BLISS of South Portland, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, BRYANT of Windham, BURNS of Berwick, CAIN of Orono, CANAVAN of Waterville, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUCHESNE of Hudson, DUDLEY of Portland, DUNN of Bangor, EBERLE of South Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, FARRINGTON of Gorham, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, LERMAN of Augusta, MARLEY of Portland, NORTON of Bangor, PARADIS of Frenchville, PATRICK of Rumford, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PERRY of Calais, PINEAU of Jay, PINGREE of North Haven, SAMPSON of Auburn, SMITH of Monmouth, SMITH of Van Buren, WATSON of Bath, WEBSTER of Freeport, WHEELER of Kittery, WOODBURY of Yarmouth. Public Hearing 03/23/05. Final Disposition: Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1372 HP0958

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Establish a Victims' Bill of Rights. **Presented by** Representative MILLETT of Waterford; Cosponsored by Senator HASTINGS of Oxford and Representative HANLEY of Paris, Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1378 SP0476

Original Title: An Act To Preserve the Medical Liability Climate in the State by Capping Noneconomic and Punitive Damages. New Title: An Act To Amend the Medical Liability Laws Concerning Communications of Sympathy or Benevolence. **Presented by** Senator TURNER of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton and Senators: DIAMOND of Cumberland, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: McKANE of Newcastle, CURLEY of Scarborough, DRISCOLL of Westbrook, DUGAY of Cherryfield, MARRACHE of Waterville, NASS of Acton, WOODBURY of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 05/13/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/02/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-323. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 376.

LD 1394 SP0483

An Act To Require That Judicial Hearings Be Conducted in Hospitals Providing Involuntary Inpatient Psychiatric Services. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative MARLEY of Portland and Senators: GAGNON of Kennebec, MAYO of Sagadahoc, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BARSTOW of Gorham, CUMMINGS of Portland, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/17/05.

LD 1402 SP0491

An Act To Provide Guidelines, Standards and Rights for Children and the Guardians Who Care for Them. **Presented by** Senator ROSEN of Hancock; Cosponsored by Senators: HASTINGS of Oxford, PERRY of Penobscot, RAYE of Washington, Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, DUCHESNE of Hudson, PINGREE of North Haven, ROSEN of Bucksport, SHERMAN of Hodgdon. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/03/05. Amended by: CA S-326. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 371.

LD 1405 SP0494

An Act To Prepare Maine for Public Health Emergencies. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative MILLER of Somerville and Senators: ROSEN of Hancock, WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: BURNS of Berwick, CAMPBELL of Newfield, CANAVAN of Waterville, DUNN of Bangor, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, NASS of Acton. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/05. Amended by: CA S-336. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 383.

LD 1409 HP0973

An Act To Assist in the Investigation and Prosecution of Theft Offenses. **Presented by** Representative ROSEN of Bucksport; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, CURLEY of Scarborough, DAVIS of Augusta, DUCHESNE of Hudson, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, TARDY of Newport, Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-499. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 320.

LD 1415 HP0979

An Act Regarding Confidentiality in Litigation. **Presented by** Representative GERZOFSKY of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: ASH of Belfast, FINCH of Fairfield, FISCHER of Presque Isle, MAZUREK of Rockland, MOODY of Manchester, PERCY of Phippsburg, SMITH of Van Buren, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 05/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/07/05.

LD 1421 HP0985

An Act To Address the Constitutionality of Maine's Resident-only Lobster License. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-544. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/09/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 354.

LD 1455 HP1020

An Act To Codify Public Records Exceptions. (Submitted by the Committee to Study Compliance with Maine's Freedom of Access Laws pursuant to Resolve 2003, chapter 83, section 9-A.) Public Hearing 04/27/05. Final Disposition: Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1474 HP1037

An Act To Require That Corporations Be Operated in a Manner That Does Not Adversely Affect the Public Interest. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representative TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/05.

LD 1479 SP0504

An Act To Ensure Systematic Reporting of Abortions. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis; Cosponsored by Representative BOWLES of Sanford and Senators: ANDREWS of York, MARTIN of Aroostook, PERRY of Penobscot, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, JOY of Crystal, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 05/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/08/05.

LD 1495 HP1052

An Act To Limit Corporate Influence Over the Political Process. **Presented by** Representative DUDLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, PINGREE of North Haven, TWOMEY of Biddeford, WEBSTER of Freeport, Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/05.

LD 1501 SP0519

An Act To Prevent Domestic Abuse by Reinstating the Death Penalty for Persons Who Murder Family or Household Members. **Presented by** Senator COURTNEY of York. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/01/05.

LD 1502 HP1054

An Act To Implement Recommendations of the Family Law Advisory Commission. (Submitted by the Family Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 19-A, section 354, subsection 2.) Public Hearing 04/13/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-500. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 323.

LD 1512 HP1057

Original Title: Resolve, Directing the Bureau of Health To Study the Effectiveness and Quality of Reproductive Counseling. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Bureau of Health To Study Additional Information about Abortions. **Presented by** Representative DAIGLE of Arundel. **Public Hearing** 05/05/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/09/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-664. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/15/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 114.

LD 1518 HP1065

An Act To Increase Access to Justice in Maine's Court System. Presented by Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, BISHOP of Boothbay, BLANCHETTE of Bangor, BLISS of South Portland, BOWEN of Rockport, BOWLES of Sanford, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, BURNS of Berwick, CAIN of Orono, CLARK of Millinocket, CROSBY of Topsham, CUMMINGS of Portland, CURLEY of Scarborough, DUCHESNE of Hudson, DUDLEY of Portland, DUGAY of Cherryfield, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, EBERLE of South Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor. FISCHER of Presque Isle, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, MARLEY of Portland, NORTON of Bangor, NUTTING of Oakland, PATRICK of Rumford, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PERCY of Phippsburg, PERRY of Calais, PINGREE of North Haven, PIOTTI of Unity, SAMPSON of Auburn, SMITH of Monmouth, TARDY of Newport, TUTTLE of Sanford, WATSON of Bath, WHEELER of Kittery, WOODBURY of Yarmouth, Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, GAGNON of Kennebec, HOBBINS of York, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin. Public Hearing 05/10/05. Appropriations Table 06/07/05. Final Disposition: Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

JUDICIARY (Cont.)

LD 1526 HP1073

An Act To Enact the Uniform Parentage Act and Conforming Amendments and Additional Amendments to Laws Concerning Probate, Adoption, Child Support, Child Protection and Other Family Law Issues. (Submitted by the Family Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 19-A, section 354, subsection 2.) Final Disposition: Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1532 HP1077

Original Title: An Act To Modify Liability To Protect Maine Citizens from Lead Hazards That Harm Maine Children and Families. New Title: An Act To Protect Maine Citizens from Lead Hazards that Harm Maine Children and Families. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUNN of Bangor, EDER of Portland, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-542, SA/CA S-275. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 339.

LD 1542 HP1083

An Act To Provide Relief to Retailers Who Have Been Issued Bad Checks. **Presented** by Representative KAELIN of Winterport; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, CARR of Lincoln, DUGAY of Cherryfield, DUNN of Bangor, EMERY of Cutler, MILLS of Farmington, TARDY of Newport, Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-612. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 365.

LD 1551 SP0538

An Act To Make Technical Amendments to the Maine Uniform Trust Code. **Presented** by Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP Accepted 05/16/05. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 184.

LD 1559 SP0543

An Act To Adopt the Uniform Environmental Covenants Act. **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York; Cosponsored by Representative SHERMAN of Hodgdon and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, CARR of Lincoln, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/03/05. Amended by: CA S-328. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 370.

LD 1566 HP1104

An Act Concerning Full Faith and Credit for Legal Documents Executed in Other Jurisdictions. **Presented by** Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, CROSBY of Topsham, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, Senator HASTINGS of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA H-468. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 284.

JUDICIARY (Cont.)

LD 1567 HP1105

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Uniform Health-care Decisions Act Concerning Personal Representatives under Federal Law. New Title: Resolve, Encouraging the Continuing Education of Physicians Regarding Disclosure of Confidential Medical Information. **Presented by** Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, CROSBY of Topsham, GLYNN of South Portland, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PINGREE of North Haven, Senator HASTINGS of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-501. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/07/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 94.

LD 1569 HP1107

An Act To Abolish the Maine Indian Tribal-State Commission. **Presented by** Representative MOORE of the Passamaquoddy Tribe. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1575 HP1112

An Act To Require Parental Notification of Teenage Abortions. **Presented by** Representative DUPREY of Hampden; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, CRESSEY of Cornish, HALL of Holden, HAMPER of Oxford, JACKSON of Fort Kent, ROBINSON of Raymond, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 05/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/08/05.

LD 1582 HP1118

An Act To Protect Maine Citizens from Medical Negligence. **Presented by** Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 05/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/07/05.

LD 1589 HP1125

An Act To Improve Child Support Services. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 05/06/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-613. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/09/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 352.

LD 1609 SP0591

An Act To Establish the Uniform Partnership Act. **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

JUDICIARY (Cont.)

LD 1611 SP0593

Original Title: An Act To Clarify That Certain Maine Landowner Liability Protection Laws Apply to Abandoned Railroad Corridors. New Title: An Act To Clarify That Certain Maine Landowner Liability Protection Laws Apply to Certain Railroad Properties, Railroad Rights-of-way and Utility Corridors. **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York; Cosponsored by Representative BRYANT of Windham and Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, DAMON of Hancock, GAGNON of Kennebec, Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/11/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/02/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-314, HA/CA H-633. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 375.

LD 1622 HP1145

An Act To Correct Errors and Inconsistencies in the Laws of Maine. (Submitted pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 1, section 94.) **Public Hearing** 05/11/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/14/05. Amended by: CA H-692, HA/CA H-699, SA/CA S-378. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/17/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 397.

LD 1646 HP1162

An Act Regarding Buildings on Leased Lots. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative CLARK of Millinocket; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, PARADIS of Frenchville, PINEAU of Jay, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, WHEELER of Kittery, Senators: EDMONDS of Cumberland, STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1679 HP1187

An Act To Amend Procedures Used in Criminal Proceedings in Which the Victim Is Mentally Disabled. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, CANAVAN of Waterville, CARR of Lincoln, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, NASS of Acton, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, SHERMAN of Hodgdon. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1682 SP0627

An Act To Support Sibling Rights in Child Welfare Custody Matters. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York; Cosponsored by Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland, Representative BURNS of Berwick. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LABOR

LD 7 HP0012

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 15: Rules Relating to Severance Pay, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Standards. (Submitted by the Department of Labor pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) Public Hearing 01/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/07/05. Amended by: CA H-107. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 05/05/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 12.

LD 31 HP0034

An Act To Establish the Administrative Operating Budget for the Maine State Retirement System for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2006. (Submitted by the Maine State Retirement System pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 17103, subsection 13.) **Public Hearing** 01/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/23/05. Amended by: CA H-29. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 1.

LD 54 HP0050

An Act To Reduce Workers' Compensation Costs for Small Business Employers. **Presented by** Representative WATSON of Bath; Cosponsored by Representatives: PATRICK of Rumford, SMITH of Van Buren, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/05.

LD 93 SP0035

An Act Concerning Disability Retirement Benefits under the Maine State Retirement System. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representative TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/26/05.

LD 145 SP0051

An Act Concerning Appeal Rights under the Maine Enterprise Option Program. (Submitted by the Department of Labor pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative SMITH of Van Buren and Senators: DIAMOND of Cumberland, PERRY of Penobscot, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, Representatives: BURNS of Berwick, HANLEY of Gardiner, MILLS of Farmington, SMITH of Monmouth, WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. OTP Accepted 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 39.

LD 156 SP0062

An Act To Adjust the Wage Base for the Unemployment Compensation System. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/02/05.

LD 184 HP0135

An Act To Improve Prevailing Wage Standards in Maine. **Presented by** Representative CLARK of Millinocket; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: BURNS of Berwick, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, PARADIS of Frenchville, TUTTLE of Sanford, TWOMEY of Biddeford, Senator BRYANT of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/19/05.

LD 190 HP0141

An Act Relating to the Treatment of Employers and Military Personnel in Connection with "Call to Duty" Activity. (Submitted by the Department of Labor pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative FISHER of Brewer; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, BOWLES of Sanford, CANAVAN of Waterville, CRESSEY of Cornish, HOTHAM of Dixfield, JACKSON of Fort Kent, PATRICK of Rumford, Senator COURTNEY of York. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/22/05. Amended by: CA H-26. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 40.

LD 209 HP0160

An Act To Authorize the Maine State Retirement System To Provide Names and Addresses to Public Retiree Organizations. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, SMITH of Van Buren, TUTTLE of Sanford, Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA H-153. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 149.

LD 214 HP0165

An Act To Recognize the Federal Salary Level for Overtime When Higher than the State Level. (Submitted by the Department of Labor pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative PINEAU of Jay; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, PATRICK of Rumford, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. OTP Accepted 05/19/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 255.

LD 215 HP0166

An Act To Clarify National Labor Relations Board Certification under the Overtime Provisions. (Submitted by the Department of Labor pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: HUTTON of Bowdoinham, MAZUREK of Rockland, PINEAU of Jay, RINES of Wiscasset, WATSON of Bath, Senator BRYANT of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 235

HP0174

An Act To Increase the Minimum Wage. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: GLYNN of South Portland, CLARK of Millinocket, DRISCOLL of Westbrook, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, PATRICK of Rumford, SMITH of Van Buren, Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 257 HP0196

Original Title: An Act To Require Advance Notice for Decreases in Wage or Salary Levels. New Title: An Act To Require Notice prior to Decreases in Wage or Salary Rates. (Submitted by the Department of Labor pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: CROSBY of Topsham, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, TWOMEY of Biddeford, Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 03/24/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-30. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 18.

LD 284 HP0209

An Act To Increase Retired Teachers' Insurance Benefits. **Presented by** Representative CANAVAN of Waterville; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, EDGECOMB of Caribou, FINCH of Fairfield, FISCHER of Presque Isle, JACKSON of Fort Kent, MAZUREK of Rockland, PARADIS of Frenchville, CRAVEN of Lewiston, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, MAKAS of Lewiston, WALCOTT of Lewiston, Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/31/05.

LD 302 SP0097

An Act To Encourage Parties To Agree to the Selection of Independent Medical Examiners in Workers' Compensation Cases. (Submitted by the Workers' Compensation Board pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 39-A, section 152, subsection 11.) **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/24/05. Amended by: CA S-20. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 24.

LD 309 HP0233

Original Title: An Act To Remove the Sunset on Part-time Unemployment Insurance Benefits. New Title: An Act To Amend the Sunset on Part-time Unemployment Insurance Benefits. (Submitted by the Department of Labor pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Van Buren; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, NORTON of Bangor, PATRICK of Rumford, TUTTLE of Sanford, Senators: EDMONDS of Cumberland, NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/17/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-33, HC H-402, SB/CA (Changed Title) S-318. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/24/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 454.

LD 322 HP0245

An Act To Amend the Process for Review of Hearing Officer Decisions by the Workers' Compensation Board. (Submitted by the Workers' Compensation Board pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 39-A, section 152, subsection 11.) **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. OTP Accepted 03/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 25.

LD 350 HP0263

Original Title: An Act To Provide Equal Treatment for All Veterans in the Laws Governing the Maine State Retirement System. New Title: An Act To Provide Funding To Allow Veterans Who Received Certain Combat Medals To Purchase Subsidized Service Time towards Their Retirement. **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Newfield; Cosponsored by Senator NASS of York and Representatives: GLYNN of South Portland, GROSE of Woolwich, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, LEWIN of Eliot, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WEBSTER of Freeport, WHEELER of Kittery, Senator COURTNEY of York. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. Appropriations Table 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 378 HP0280

An Act Authorizing the Commissioner of Labor To Negotiate Settlements in Cases of Overpayment of Unemployment Compensation. **Presented by** Representative DAVIS of Falmouth; Cosponsored by Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland and Representatives: CRESSEY of Cornish, JOY of Crystal, MARLEY of Portland, PINEAU of Jay, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, STEDMAN of Hartland, SYKES of Harrison, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 02/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/08/05.

LD 393 HP0295

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Bargaining Agents for Public Universities and Colleges. **Presented by** Representative AUSTIN of Gray; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, FLETCHER of Winslow, JOY of Crystal, LANSLEY of Sabattus, MOORE of Standish. **Public Hearing 02/24/05. Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/05.

LD 396 HP0299

An Act To Amend the Laws Concerning the Maine State Retirement System. (Submitted by the Maine State Retirement System pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) Presented by Representative SMITH of Van Buren. Public Hearing 02/15/05. Majority (OTP) Accepted 05/18/05. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 238.

LD 423 HP0308

An Act To Allow Food Service Workers for Public Schools To Collect Unemployment Benefits. **Presented by** Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, DUNN of Bangor, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, NORTON of Bangor, SMITH of Van Buren, TUTTLE of Sanford, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 02/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/12/05.

LD 425 HP0310

An Act To Amend the Laws Relating to Unemployment Compensation. **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 02/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/05. Amended by: CA H-31. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 35.

LD 430 HP0315

An Act To Modify the Obligation To Bargain under the Municipal Public Employees Labor Relations Law. **Presented by** Representative NORTON of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: CRAVEN of Lewiston, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, MAKAS of Lewiston, MERRILL of Appleton, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 435 HP0320

An Act To Conform Maine Law to Federal Overtime Standards. **Presented by** Representative McKANE of Newcastle; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: McFADDEN of Dennysville, MILLETT of Waterford, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/26/05.

LD 445 SP0143

An Act To Index the Minimum Wage for Inflation and To Permit a Training Wage for Workers under 17 Years of Age. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/08/05.

LD 485 HP0360

An Act To Prohibit Permanent Replacement Workers. **Presented by** Representative PINEAU of Jay; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BLANCHETTE of Bangor, BRYANT of Windham, BURNS of Berwick, CLARK of Millinocket, DAVIS of Falmouth, EBERLE of South Portland, FISHER of Brewer, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, JENNINGS of Leeds, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, MARLEY of Portland, MILLER of Somerville, NORTON of Bangor, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PARADIS of Frenchville, PATRICK of Rumford, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, SAMPSON of Auburn, SMITH of Van Buren, TWOMEY of Biddeford, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WATSON of Bath, WEBSTER of Freeport, WHEELER of Kittery, Senators: DIAMOND of Cumberland, GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 487 HP0362

An Act Concerning Payment of Health Insurance Premiums for Surviving Spouses of Maine State Retirement System Members. **Presented by** Representative DAVIS of Falmouth; Cosponsored by Representatives: COLLINS of Wells, MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/14/05. Amended by: CA H-122. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/05/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 67.

LD 490 HP0365

An Act To Eliminate the Offset for Social Security and Certain Other Pensions for Unemployment Benefits. **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Newfield; Cosponsored by Senator ANDREWS of York and Representatives: HUTTON of Bowdoinham, BROWN of South Berwick, CARR of Lincoln, COLLINS of Wells, CRAVEN of Lewiston, LEWIN of Eliot, PINGREE of North Haven, SMITH of Van Buren, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Minority (ONTP) Accepted 06/08/05.

LD 493 HP0368

An Act To Require That All Public School Employees Be Paid a Livable Wage Rate. Presented by Representative DAVIS of Falmouth; Cosponsored by Representatives: COLLINS of Wells, MARLEY of Portland. Public Hearing 03/08/05. Final Disposition: Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/09/05.

LD 515 HP0391

An Act To Increase the Limit on the Right To Rejoin the Maine State Retirement System. **Presented by** Representative HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, CUMMINGS of Portland, FARRINGTON of Gorham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, MAZUREK of Rockland, MERRILL of Appleton, PARADIS of Frenchville. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 04/07/05. Amended by: CA H-106. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/05/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 76.

LD 520 HP0396

An Act To Improve Binding Arbitration in Public Sector Labor Relations. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, JACKSON of Fort Kent, RICHARDSON of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/07/05.

LD 540 SP0166

An Act To Clarify the Rate of Interest on Awards for Workers' Compensation Benefits. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/05.

LD 546 SP0172

An Act to Promote Responsible Contracting Practices on State Projects. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, BRYANT of Oxford, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: DUNN of Bangor, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, PATRICK of Rumford, PINEAU of Jay. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Minority (ONTP) Accepted 06/02/05.

LD 569 SP0177

An Act To Correct an Inequity in Calculating Maine State Retirement Benefits. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/05.

LD 573 SP0181

An Act To Generate Savings in the Unemployment Compensation Fund. **Presented by** Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative MILLETT of Waterford and Senator DOW of Lincoln, Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, JOY of Crystal, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/05.

LD 579 SP0188

An Act To Supplement Benefits for State Employees and Teachers Whose Pensions Are Subject to Reductions Enacted in 1993. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/07/05.

LD 583 SP0192

An Act To Amend the Law Regarding the Use of "Hearing Dogs" by Deaf and Hard-ofhearing Persons. (Submitted by the Department of Labor pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative PERCY of Phippsburg and Senators: ANDREWS of York, CLUKEY of Aroostook, Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, MILLER of Somerville, MOODY of Manchester, NUTTING of Oakland, SAMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 659 HP0479

Original Title: An Act To Allow for Equitable Recovery of Wages for Employees Who Are Undercompensated. New Title: An Act To Allow for Equitable Recovery of Wages for Employees Who Are Not Paid in Full. **Presented by** Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, NORTON of Bangor, PATRICK of Rumford, PINEAU of Jay, Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-158. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 103.

LD 721 HP0516

An Act To Make the Minimum Wage a Livable Wage. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/26/05.

LD 730 HP0525

An Act To Require Proof of Equipment Ownership for Employers Using Foreign Laborers. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: HUTTON of Bowdoinham, PATRICK of Rumford, PINEAU of Jay, SMITH of Van Buren, Senator MARTIN of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/17/05. Amended by: CA H-372, HA/CA H-708. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/30/05, LAWS, Chapter 461.

LD 748 SP0246

Original Title: Resolve, Establishing the Commission To Study Eliminating the Normal Retirement Age for Corrections Officers and Mental Health Workers. New Title: Resolve, Establishing the Commission To Study Retirement Eligibility and Benefits for Corrections Officers, Certain Other Law Enforcement Officers and Mental Health Workers. **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook and Senators: EDMONDS of Cumberland, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representative CUMMINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 758 HP0535

An Act To Increase Retired Teachers' Health Insurance Benefits. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. Appropriations Table 06/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 809 HP0574

An Act To Facilitate Testimony in Workers' Compensation Proceedings. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais; Cosponsored by Representative SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-146. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 99.

LD 840 SP0279

An Act To Distribute Costs for the Funding of Pensions and Health Insurance for Retired Teachers. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/07/05.

LD 878 SP0286

An Act To Allow Assignment of Workers' Compensation Payments to 3rd Parties Providing Income Protection Benefits. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative DUDLEY of Portland and Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, SULLIVAN of York, Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 879 SP0287

An Act To Ensure Equity in Appeals of Workers' Compensation Cases. **Presented by** Senator WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/16/05.

LD 881 SP0289

An Act To Amend the Maine Workers' Compensation Act of 1992 To Facilitate Timely Independent Medical Examinations and Benefit Payments. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative SHIELDS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/18/05.

LD 896 SP0304

An Act To Encourage State Employees To Continue Employment. **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent and Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, EDMONDS of Cumberland, MILLS of Somerset, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, DAVIS of Falmouth, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/05.

LD 901 SP0309

Resolve, To Create a New Pension System for Newly Hired Teachers and State Employees. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/07/05.

LD 912 HP0631

An Act Regarding Noncompete Agreements. **Presented by** Representative MOORE of Standish; Cosponsored by Representative RICHARDSON of Skowhegan. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/07/05.

LD 916 HP0635

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Workers' Compensation Medical Fee Schedule To Include Hospital Charges. New Title: Resolve, Establishing the Commission on Maximum Hospital Charges for Workers' Compensation. **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Van Buren; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: HUTTON of Bowdoinham, PATRICK of Rumford, PERRY of Calais, PINEAU of Jay, WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-338. House: Finally Passed 05/20/05, Adhere to Final Passage 06/17/05. Senate: Indefinitely Postponed 06/17/05, Adhere to Indefinite Postponement 06/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/17/05.

LD 943 SP0318

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Department of Labor's Construction Industry Wage and Hour Survey. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative SMITH of Van Buren and Senator BRYANT of Oxford, Representatives: DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, HANLEY of Gardiner, JENNINGS of Leeds, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PINEAU of Jay, PIOTTI of Unity, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA S-177. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 232.

LD 962 HP0672

An Act To Codify Unallocated Law Regarding the Maine State Retirement System. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. OTP Accepted 03/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 21.

LD 963 HP0673

An Act To Set Standards for Electronic Methods Used for Wage Payment. (Submitted by the Department of Labor pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, COLLINS of Wells, EDER of Portland, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, McKANE of Newcastle, SAVIELLO of Wilton, WEBSTER of Freeport, Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-160. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 89.

LD 978 HP0688

Original Title: An Act, Directing the Advisory Council on Tax-deferred Arrangements To Study Deferred Retirement Option Programs. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Advisory Council on Tax-deferred Arrangements To Study Deferred Retirement Option Programs. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-145. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/12/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 17.

LD 995 SP0335

An Act To Conform Maine Employment Security Law with the Federal SUTA Dumping Prevention Act of 2004. (Submitted by the Department of Labor pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative HALL of Holden and Senator HOBBINS of York, Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, CRESSEY of Cornish, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, HOTHAM of Dixfield, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA S-97. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 120.

LD 996 SP0336

Resolve, Establishing the Commission To Study Medical Expenses Under the Maine Workers' Compensation Act of 1992. **Presented by** Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Senators: ANDREWS of York, COURTNEY of York, MILLS of Somerset, Representatives: FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, MILLS of Farmington, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 1005 SP0345

Resolve, To Establish an Apprenticeship Program for Shipbuilders. **Presented by** Senator SULLIVAN of York; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, DOW of Lincoln, HOBBINS of York, RAYE of Washington, Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, PERRY of Calais, RECTOR of Thomaston, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1021 HP0706

An Act To Implement Task Force Recommendations Relating to Parity and Portability of Benefits for Law Enforcement Officers and Firefighters. (Submitted by the Task Force to Study Parity and Portability of Retirement Benefits for State Law Enforcement Officers, Municipal and County Law Enforcement Officers and Firefighters pursuant to Resolve 2003, chapter 76.) **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1044 SP0361

An Act To Care for Families. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, MITCHELL of Kennebec, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, CUMMINGS of Portland, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 05/17/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/06/05. Amended by: CA S-280, SA/CA S-335, SC/CA S-347. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/24/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 455.

LD 1050 SP0367

An Act To Promote Enforcement of Labor Laws Affecting Employers. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative SMITH of Van Buren and Senator BRYANT of Oxford, Representatives: PATRICK of Rumford, PINEAU of Jay. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1054 SP0371

Resolve, Directing the Maine State Retirement System To Amend Its Rules To Clarify That Officers of the State Police Who Reach Retirement Age May Continue Working and Receiving Retirement Benefits. **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York; Cosponsored by Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1080 HP0733

An Act To Reimburse Allan Wyman for Contributions to the Retired Teachers' Health Insurance Plan. **Presented by** Representative MILLS of Farmington. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/17/05.

LD 1123 HP0776

An Act To Promote Stability in Labor Relations. **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, NORTON of Bangor, PINEAU of Jay, Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-492. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 324.

LD 1143 HP0786

An Act To Protect Workers in the Mortgage and Mortgage Refinance Services Fields. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1170 SP0398

An Act To Exempt Fire Departments from Biweekly Pay Requirements for Volunteer Firefighters. **Presented by** Senator SAVAGE of Knox; Cosponsored by Representative COLLINS of Wells and Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, DAVIS of Piscataquis, NASS of York, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, McKANE of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA S-113. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 126.

LD 1197 HP0825

An Act To Allow a One-time Change in Benefit Payment Option Selection under the Maine State Retirement System. **Presented by** Representative MILLER of Somerville; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: CAMPBELL of Newfield, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1214 HP0832

An Act To Require Inspectors from the Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Standards To Provide Advance Notice of Inspections. **Presented by** Representative CLARK of Millinocket. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/19/05.

LD 1223 HP0841

Resolve, Directing the Maine State Retirement System To Support the Federal Public Servant Retirement Protection Act. **Presented by** Representative BISHOP of Boothbay; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, CLARK of Millinocket, EDGECOMB of Caribou, FLETCHER of Winslow, FLOOD of Winthrop, JODREY of Bethel, RECTOR of Thomaston, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, SHIELDS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1236 HP0854

Resolve, To Establish the Study Commission Regarding Liveable Wages. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, PATRICK of Rumford, SMITH of Van Buren, Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA H-232, SB/CA S-384. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/24/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 128.

LD 1238 HP0856

An Act To Ensure Compliance with Safety Regulations. **Presented by** Representative PINEAU of Jay; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, CLARK of Millinocket, JACKSON of Fort Kent, WHEELER of Kittery, Senator MARTIN of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Died in Concurrence 06/01/05.

LD 1247 HP0865

An Act To Modify Labor Laws with Regard to Minor Workers. **Presented by** Representative THOMPSON of China; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, FLETCHER of Winslow, JACKSON of Fort Kent, MOODY of Manchester, PERCY of Phippsburg, PIOTTI of Unity. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/26/05.

LD 1269 SP0449

An Act To Change the Retirement Eligibility Requirements for Investigators in the Office of the Attorney General and the Department of the Secretary of State. **Presented by** Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative FARRINGTON of Gorham and Senators: STRIMLING of Cumberland, SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, DRISCOLL of Westbrook, FISHER of Brewer, MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 1276 HP0873

An Act To Prohibit the Use of Foreign Labor Unless a Federal Prevailing Wage Is Set. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, DRISCOLL of Westbrook, DUGAY of Cherryfield, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, PINEAU of Jay, SMITH of Van Buren, TUTTLE of Sanford, Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1329 SP0456

Original Title: An Act To Require the Workers' Compensation Board To Use the 5th Edition "Guides to the Evaluation of Permanent Impairment" in Assessing Workers' Compensation Injuries Involving the Spinal Column. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Workers' Compensation Board To Consider Adoption of the "Guides to the Evaluation of Permanent Impairment," 5th Edition, in Assessing Workers' Compensation Injuries. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative SMITH of Van Buren and Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, EDMONDS of Cumberland, MILLS of Somerset, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: HUTTON of Bowdoinham, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/19/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-189. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/26/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 53.

LD 1353 HP0936

An Act To Allow Certain School Employees To Collect Unemployment. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1361 HP0944

Original Title: An Act To Enhance Workplace Safety and Health through Substance Abuse Testing and Treatment. New Title: An Act To Refine and Study Substance Abuse Testing Procedures and Treatment. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: DUCHESNE of Hudson, MARRACHE of Waterville, MAZUREK of Rockland, PIOTTI of Unity, Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-428, SA/CA S-386. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 443.

LD 1384 HP0961

An Act To Assist Businesses To Retain Seasonal Employees and Reduce the Burden on the Bureau of Unemployment Compensation. **Presented by** Representative BISHOP of Boothbay. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1398 SP0487

An Act To Align Federal and State Child Labor Laws. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative COLLINS of Wells and Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, DIAMOND of Cumberland, DOW of Lincoln, NUTTING of Androscoggin, SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: McCORMICK of West Gardiner, MILLS of Farmington. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1410 HP0974

An Act To Require That the Maine Unemployment Insurance Commission Maintain Its Principal Office in the Augusta Area. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, CRESSEY of Cornish, DUPREY of Hampden, HALL of Holden, HAMPER of Oxford, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1413 HP0977

An Act To Conform the Remedies under the Maine Family Medical Leave Requirements with Those Available under Federal Law. **Presented by** Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn; Cosponsored by Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BRYANT of Windham, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, Senator HOBBINS of York. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA H-348. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 228.

LD 1419 HP0983

An Act To Amend the Laws Regarding Certain Employment-related Matters. (Submitted by the Department of Labor pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Van Buren; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: FISHER of Brewer, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, PINEAU of Jay, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA H-233. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 119.

LD 1470 HP1033

Original Title: An Act To Give Retirement Credits to Judges Who Have Served in the Legislature. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Judicial Compensation Commission to Examine Allowing Judges To Receive Service Credit for Prior Legislative Service. **Presented by** Representative MILLS of Farmington; Cosponsored by Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, SAVIELLO of Wilton, TARDY of Newport, Senators: HASTINGS of Oxford, WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-427. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/03/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 86.

LD 1476 SP0501

An Act To Provide an Annual Cost-of-living Adjustment for Persons Receiving Workers' Compensation Benefits for Total Incapacity. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative PINEAU of Jay and Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, PATRICK of Rumford, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 04/28/05. House: Minority (ONTP) Report 06/09/05, Adhere to Minority (ONTP) Report 06/10/05. Senate: Majority (OTP-AM) Report 05/19/05, Insist on Engrossment 06/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/10/05.

LD 1486 HP1042

An Act To Amend the Law Allowing Legislative Staff To Unionize. **Presented by** Representative McKANE of Newcastle; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CLOUGH of Scarborough, JOY of Crystal, MOULTON of York, TARDY of Newport, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senator WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 1570 HP1108

An Act To Require Random Drug Testing for Emergency Vehicle Operators. **Presented** by Representative CLOUGH of Scarborough; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: DAIGLE of Arundel, HOTHAM of Dixfield, LERMAN of Augusta, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 1604 SP0585

An Act To Restructure the Unfunded Liability of the Maine State Retirement System. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1628 HP1146

An Act Regarding Occupational Safety and Health Training for Workers on State-funded Construction Projects. **Presented by** Representative PATRICK of Rumford; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, PINEAU of Jay, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SMITH of Van Buren, TUTTLE of Sanford, WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1652 HP1166

An Act To Establish a Fair System for the Protection of Volunteer Firefighters' Employment. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative DUCHESNE of Hudson; Cosponsored by Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, HUTTON of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 05/10/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CA H-493. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 296.

LD 1654 SP0613

An Act To Prevent the Loss of Jobs through Outsourcing. **Presented by** Senator ROTUNDO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LEGAL AND VETERANS AFFAIRS

LD 64 HP0060

An Act To Ensure the Maintenance of Veterans' Cemeteries. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: PARADIS of Frenchville, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/24/05.

LD 66 HP0062

An Act To Reimburse Philip Wolley for Litigation Expenses Incurred in Connection with His Termination and Reinstatement as a State Employee. **Presented by** Representative DUNN of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 05/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/25/05.

LD 70 HP0066

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Funding of State Special Elections. **Presented by** Representative BROWN of South Berwick; Cosponsored by Representatives: FISCHER of Presque Isle, JODREY of Bethel, MOORE of Standish, OTT of York, PINEAU of Jay, TARDY of Newport, TUTTLE of Sanford, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 01/26/05. Appropriations Table 05/20/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 77 HP0073

Original Title: An Act To Require Valid Identification for All Purchases of Liquor. New Title: An Act To Require Valid Identification for Purchases of Liquor. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: BLANCHARD of Old Town, BLANCHETTE of Bangor, BLISS of South Portland, FARRINGTON of Gorham, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, NORTON of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 01/26/05. (OTP-AM) Accepted 03/23/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-28. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 38.

LD 90 SP0032

Original Title: An Act Regarding the Gambling Control Board. New Title: An Act Concerning the Confidentiality of Records Held by the Gambling Control Board. (Submitted by the Department of Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative HOTHAM of Dixfield and Senators: GAGNON of Kennebec, MAYO of Sagadahoc, Representatives: BROWN of South Berwick, FISHER of Brewer, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, MOORE of Standish, PATRICK of Rumford, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 01/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/29/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-47. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 03/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 11.

LD 91 SP0033

An Act To Amend the Law Governing the Storage of Spirits. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative PATRICK of Rumford and Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland, Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, HOTHAM of Dixfield, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 01/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/16/05.

LD 100 HP0076

Resolve, Requiring the Secretary of State To Develop Voting Systems Standards. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative PATRICK of Rumford; Cosponsored by Senator GAGNON of Kennebec and Representatives: BROWN of South Berwick, FISHER of Brewer, HOTHAM of Dixfield, MOORE of Standish, OTT of York, VALENTINO of Saco, Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 01/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-129, HA/CA H-170. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/12/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 19.

LD 109 HP0085

An Act To Require That Accelerated Campaign Finance Reports Be Completed by Both Clean Election and Nonparticipating Candidates. **Presented by Representative TUTTLE** of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 01/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/30/05.

LD 147 SP0053

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Revoke the Voting Privileges of Persons Convicted of Certain Crimes. **Presented by** Senator COURTNEY of York; Cosponsored by Representative CAMPBELL of Newfield and Senators: ANDREWS of York, NASS of York, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, BIERMAN of Sorrento, BOWLES of Sanford, CLOUGH of Scarborough, FLETCHER of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 02/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/05.

LD 221 SP0074

An Act To Restrict Placement of Political Signs. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 01/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/22/05.

LD 227 SP0080

An Act To Ban Automated Teller Machines from within 500 Feet of Slot Machine Facilities. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative GLYNN of South Portland and Senator ANDREWS of York, Representatives: BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, PILON of Saco, SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/05.

LD 234 HP0173

An Act To Establish a Transparent Pricing Formula for Distilled Spirits. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 254 HP0193

An Act To Change the Minimum Requirement for a Political Party To Be Recognized. **Presented by** Representative CRESSEY of Cornish; Cosponsored by Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot and Representatives: EDER of Portland, GLYNN of South Portland, JACKSON of Fort Kent, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, McLEOD of Lee, PARADIS of Frenchville. **Public Hearing** 01/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/24/05.

LD 265 SP0085

An Act To Establish Instant Run-off Voting. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, DAMON of Hancock, MITCHELL of Kennebec, Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, MARLEY of Portland, DUDLEY of Portland, FISHER of Brewer, PATRICK of Rumford, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 01/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 270 SP0090

An Act To Prohibit Same-day Voter Registration. **Presented by** Senator COURTNEY of York; Cosponsored by Senators: TURNER of Cumberland, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, BOWLES of Sanford, HOTHAM of Dixfield, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, SEAVEY of Kennebunkport. **Public** Hearing 02/07/05. Final Disposition: Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/23/05.

LD 278 HP0203

An Act To Allow Small Stores To Conduct Wine Taste Testings. **Presented by** Representative LEWIN of Eliot; Cosponsored by Senator ANDREWS of York and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, HOTHAM of Dixfield, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan, THOMPSON of China, WHEELER of Kittery, Senators: NUTTING of Androscoggin, ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/05. Amended by: CA H-42. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 32.

LD 290 HP0215

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Mobile Service Bars on Maine Golf Courses. **Presented by** Representative BROWNE of Vassalboro; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: BROWN of South Berwick, BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, FISCHER of Presque Isle, HOTHAM of Dixfield, TARDY of Newport, Senators: DAMON of Hancock, PLOWMAN of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA H-208. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 108.

LD 291 HP0216

An Act To Extend Term Limits. **Presented by** Representative BISHOP of Boothbay; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: HOTHAM of Dixfield, PATRICK of Rumford, SAVIELLO of Wilton, Senators: MILLS of Somerset, DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 02/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/05.

LD 323 HP0246

An Act To Limit the Time a Campaign Sign May Be Displayed. **Presented by** Representative EDGECOMB of Caribou; Cosponsored by Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot and Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, CEBRA of Naples. **Public Hearing** 02/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/22/05.

LD 329 HP0252

An Act Concerning Recognition of Qualified Political Parties. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/07/05. Appropriations Table 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 337 HP0260

An Act Regarding the Late Payment of Rent. **Presented by** Representative MILLS of Farmington; Cosponsored by Representative MOODY of Manchester, Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/07/05.

LD 368 SP0115

An Act To Amend the Maine Clean Election Act. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick and Senators: STRIMLING of Cumberland, MITCHELL of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/18/05.

LD 374 SP0121

Original Title: An Act To Create a Protected Zone around the Voting Place. New Title: An Act Regarding the Voting Place. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative BARSTOW of Gorham and Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, DIAMOND of Cumberland, Representatives: BROWN of South Berwick, HOTHAM of Dixfield, MILLS of Farmington, PATRICK of Rumford, SMITH of Monmouth, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 05/31/05.

LD 383 HP0285

An Act To Ban Government Conflict of Interest in Elections. **Presented by** Representative VAUGHAN of Durham; Cosponsored by Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, CEBRA of Naples, LANSLEY of Sabattus, LINDELL of Frankfort, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 412 SP0136

An Act To Clarify the Definition of "Lobbyist". **Presented by** Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis, Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, BROWN of South Berwick, MOORE of Standish, MOULTON of York, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 422 HP0307

An Act To Remove the Restriction on the Number of Liquor Licenses Issued. **Presented** by Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle; Cosponsored by Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/30/05.

LD 456 HP0334

An Act To Make Disputed Ballots in State Elections Public. **Presented by** Representative McKANE of Newcastle; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CLOUGH of Scarborough, CURLEY of Scarborough, RECTOR of Thomaston, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 03/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/30/05.

LD 470 HP0345

An Act To Amend the Way Beverages Are Sold on Golf Courses. **Presented by** Representative SEAVEY of Kennebunkport; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representatives: FITTS of Pittsfield, PILON of Saco, VALENTINO of Saco. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/23/05.

LD 496 HP0371

An Act To Extend Term Limits. **Presented by** Representative CANAVAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 506 HP0381

An Act To Abolish the Maine Clean Election Act. **Presented by** Representative DAVIS of Falmouth; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: CRESSEY of Cornish, CARR of Lincoln, DAVIS of Augusta, JOY of Crystal, LEWIN of Eliot, MILLETT of Waterford, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, STEDMAN of Hartland, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 03/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/17/05.

LD 547 SP0173

An Act To Extend the Number of Days Nonprofit Organizations Are Allowed To Operate Games of Chance. **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative PATRICK of Rumford and Senators: MITCHELL of Kennebec, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, Representatives: CEBRA of Naples, BLANCHETTE of Bangor, FISHER of Brewer, MOORE of Standish, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, TUTTLE of Sanford, VALENTINO of Saco. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. OTP Accepted 05/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 179.

LD 560 HP0415

An Act To Permit Interstate Wine and Malt Liquor Sales and Delivery to Homes. **Presented by** Representative LINDELL of Frankfort; Cosponsored by Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot and Representatives: THOMAS of Ripley, BISHOP of Boothbay, KAELIN of Winterport. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 572 SP0180

An Act To Eliminate Term Limits in the Legislature. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative THOMPSON of China and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, DOW of Lincoln, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, DAVIS of Augusta, FISHER of Brewer, JODREY of Bethel, PINEAU of Jay, ROSEN of Bucksport. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. House: Adhere to Reference to Joint Standing Committee on Legal and Veterans Affairs [°] 06/07/05. Senate: Insist on Engrossment 06/07/05, Adhere to Engrossment 06/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/08/05.

LD 611 HP0444

An Act To Strengthen Tenants' Rights When There Is a Failure To Correct a Dangerous Condition. **Presented by** Representative CAIN of Orono; Cosponsored by Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, PILON of Saco, TUTTLE of Sanford, VALENTINO of Saco, Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. OTP Accepted 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/05/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 78.

LD 617 HP0450

An Act To Limit Out-of-state Contributions to Organizations In a Referendum Campaign. **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples; Cosponsored by Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, CRESSEY of Cornish, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, FLETCHER of Winslow, HAMPER of Oxford, LANSLEY of Sabattus, NUTTING of Oakland, ROBINSON of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 03/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/05/05.

LD 623 HP0456

An Act To Ensure Participation by Voters with Disabilities in the Electoral Process. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Senator GAGNON of Kennebec and Representative PATRICK of Rumford, Senators: MITCHELL of Kennebec, PLOWMAN of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/02/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA H-283. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 196.

LD 677 SP0213

Resolve, Regarding Access to Geographic Information System Data. **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative CROSBY of Topsham and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, DIAMOND of Cumberland, SULLIVAN of York, Representative RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 685 SP0221

An Act To Waive Continuing Education Requirements and To Provide an Automatic Extension of a License, Certificate or Registration for Mobilized Military Members. (Submitted by the Department of Defense, Veterans and Emergency Management pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative SMITH of Monmouth and Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, GAGNON of Kennebec, Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, BERUBE of Lisbon, FISHER of Brewer, HOTHAM of Dixfield, PATRICK of Rumford, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA S-121. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 111.

LD 706 HP0501

An Act To Restrict a Nominated Political Candidate in an Election from Changing Political Parties during the Elected Term. **Presented by** Representative CARR of Lincoln; Cosponsored by Senator NASS of York and Representatives: CRESSEY of Cornish, CLARK of Millinocket, FLOOD of Winthrop, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, JACKSON of Fort Kent, McLEOD of Lee, MILLETT of Waterford, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SHERMAN of Hodgdon. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/30/05.

LD 720 HP0515

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Give the Supreme Judicial Court Authority To Decide Contested Elections Results. **Presented by** Representative TARDY of Newport; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: CURLEY of Scarborough, FLETCHER of Winslow, Senators: RAYE of Washington, MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05.

LD 749 SP0247

An Act To Limit the Political Activity of the Members of the Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices. **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Senator TURNER of Cumberland, Representative FISHER of Brewer. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CA S-223. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 271.

LD 765 HP0542

An Act Requiring That Contributions for a Clean Election Candidate Be from the Candidate's Political Party. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, CLARK of Millinocket, COLLINS of Wells, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, FISHER of Brewer, HOTHAM of Dixfield, PATRICK of Rumford. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 777 HP0554

An Act To Enhance Enforcement of Liquor Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative FISHER of Brewer; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, HOTHAM of Dixfield. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 779 HP0556

An Act Allowing Certain Clean Election Campaign Reports To Be Filed by Telephone. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/23/05.

LD 792 SP0259

An Act To Allow Limited Partnerships between Brewers and Wholesalers. **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York; Cosponsored by Representative FISHER of Brewer and Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec, Representatives: OTT of York, PATRICK of Rumford. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/26/05.

LD 804 HP0569

An Act To Prohibit Clean Election Candidates from Using Clean Money for Personal Profit or Use. **Presented by** Representative CRESSEY of Cornish; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: CEBRA of Naples, CURTIS of Madison, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, MILLETT of Waterford, NASS of Acton, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 822 HP0581

An Act Regarding Fundraising for Clean Election and Traditional Candidates in Leadership Races. **Presented by** Representative CUMMINGS of Portland; Cosponsored by Representative WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 829 HP0588

Resolve, To Raise a Monument for Women Veterans of Maine. **Presented by** Representative JENNINGS of Leeds; Cosponsored by Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, BRYANT of Windham, CANAVAN of Waterville, GROSE of Woolwich, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, MILLS of Farmington, NORTON of Bangor, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PARADIS of Frenchville, PINEAU of Jay, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, SAMPSON of Auburn, WHEELER of Kittery, Senators: ANDREWS of York, EDMONDS of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA H-353. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 116.

LD 855 HP0606

An Act To Limit In-kind Contributions to Maine Clean Election Act Candidates. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport; Cosponsored by Senator SAVAGE of Knox and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, BROWN of South Berwick, HOTHAM of Dixfield, RECTOR of Thomaston, RICHARDSON of Warren, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/12/05.

LD 870 HP0621

An Act To Increase Access to Information Regarding Referendum Questions. **Presented** by Representative MAKAS of Lewiston; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, FISHER of Brewer, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GROSE of Woolwich, PATRICK of Rumford, PINEAU of Jay, RINES of Wiscasset, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-505. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 316.

LD 882 SP0290

An Act To Ensure Fair Distribution of Matching Funds under the Maine Clean Election Act. **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative PATRICK of Rumford and Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec, Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 914 HP0633

An Act To Prohibit Campaign Expenditures except during an Established Campaign Season. **Presented by** Representative CLARK of Millinocket. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/05.

LD 929 HP0648

Original Title: An Act To Create Freedom of Citizen Information Regarding Ballot Questions and Political Action Committees. New Title: An Act To Create Freedom of Citizen Information Regarding Ballot Questions. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator GAGNON of Kennebec and Representative PATRICK of Rumford. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/19/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-412, HA/CA H-503. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/09/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 356.

LD 939 HP0658

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Preserve the Integrity of the Citizen-initiated Petition Process. **Presented by** Representative BOWLES of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, MILLS of Farmington, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, Senators: PLOWMAN of Penobscot, WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/01/05.

LD 944 SP0319

An Act Regarding Independent Campaign Expenditures. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 945 SP0320

An Act To Allow the Counting of Absentee Ballots prior to Election Day. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Senators: GAGNON of Kennebec, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, Representatives: PATRICK of Rumford, PINKHAM of Lexington Township. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/05.

LD 946 SP0321

An Act To Prohibit Petition Blockers from Polling Places. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Senator GAGNON of Kennebec, Representatives: PATRICK of Rumford, PINKHAM of Lexington Township. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 952 HP0662

An Act To Regulate Political Advertising. **Presented by** Representative THOMPSON of China; Cosponsored by Representatives: BLISS of South Portland, CAIN of Orono, EBERLE of South Portland, EMERY of Cutler, FLETCHER of Winslow, MILLER of Somerville, MOULTON of York, Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1007 SP0347

An Act To Eliminate Certain Limitations in the Siting of Agency Liquor Stores. **Presented by** Senator NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/24/05.

LD 1026 HP0711

An Act To Provide Uniform Voter Verification and Recount Requirements for Voting Machines. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PATRICK of Rumford, PERCY of Phippsburg, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, Senators: GAGNON of Kennebec, MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 05/02/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA H-453, HA/CA H-508. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 445.

LD 1033 HP0718

An Act To Implement Fusion Voting in Maine. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PATRICK of Rumford, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PIOTTI of Unity, SAMPSON of Auburn, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/01/05.

LD 1075 HP0728

An Act To Expand the Items That May Be Sold by Malt Liquor and Wine Licensees. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, BISHOP of Boothbay, CLARK of Millinocket, DUCHESNE of Hudson, FLETCHER of Winslow, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA H-313. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 193.

LD 1085 HP0738

An Act To Require Alcohol Retailers To Post Signs Regarding the Laws Governing Alcohol. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: BROWN of South Berwick, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HOTHAM of Dixfield, PATRICK of Rumford, VALENTINO of Saco, Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-455, HA/CA H-485, SA/CA S-394. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 437.

LD 1087 HP0740

An Act To Protect the Citizen Initiative Signature Collection Process at Polling Places. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/05.

LD 1099 HP0752

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Ensure Statewide Participation in Initiating a Referendum by Requiring 10% of the Total Vote by County. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: BISHOP of Boothbay, BROWNE of Vassalboro, DAIGLE of Arundel, DUCHESNE of Hudson, FLETCHER of Winslow, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, STEDMAN of Hartland, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1111 HP0764

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Provide 4year Terms for Senators and Representatives and To Increase Term Limits to 12 Years. **Presented by** Representative PARADIS of Frenchville; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: COLLINS of Wells, CUMMINGS of Portland, DAVIS of Falmouth, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, HOTHAM of Dixfield, PILON of Saco, PINGREE of North Haven, RICHARDSON of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/05.

LD 1112 HP0765

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Change the Legislative Term to 4 years. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: BROWN of South Berwick, CANAVAN of Waterville, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HOTHAM of Dixfield, PATRICK of Rumford, VALENTINO of Saco, Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1117 HP0770

An Act To Protect Children Left Unattended at Gambling Establishments. **Presented by** Representative CURLEY of Scarborough; Cosponsored by Senator ANDREWS of York and Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1118 HP0771

An Act Relating to Disclosures in Political Advertising. **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Representatives: DAIGLE of Arundel, PATRICK of Rumford, TUTTLE of Sanford, Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CA H-451. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/03/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 308.

LD 1133 SP0397

Resolve, Authorizing Karen Davis To Sue the State. **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 05/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/26/05.

LD 1145 HP0788

Original Title: An Act Regarding Tribal Gaming and Gaming by Nonprofits. New Title: An Act To Allow Tournament Games for Charitable Purposes. **Presented by** Representative PATRICK of Rumford; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: BROWN of South Berwick, CANAVAN of Waterville, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, JACKSON of Fort Kent, MOORE of the Passamaquoddy Tribe, SMITH of Van Buren, WALCOTT of Lewiston, Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. Appropriations Table 06/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1154 HP0797

An Act To Recognize and Regulate the Proper Formation of Minor Political Parties. **Presented by** Representative LINDELL of Frankfort; Cosponsored by Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, HOTHAM of Dixfield, McKANE of Newcastle. **Public Hearing 03/28/05.** Final Disposition: Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1155 HP0798

An Act To Prohibit the Sale and Use of Vaporized Alcohol and Alcohol Vaporizing Devices. **Presented by** Representative BRYANT of Windham; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: CAIN of Orono, CANAVAN of Waterville, GROSE of Woolwich, MILLS of Farmington, RICHARDSON of Carmel, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA H-413. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 259.

LD 1169 HP0812

An Act To Permit Video Gaming for Money Conducted by Nonprofit Organizations. **Presented by** Representative PATRICK of Rumford; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, FLETCHER of Winslow, JACKSON of Fort Kent, JENNINGS of Leeds, PINEAU of Jay, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SMITH of Van Buren, Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/05.

LD 1171 SP0399

An Act To Amend the Clean Election Law Regarding Disclaimers on Advertising. **Presented by** Senator SULLIVAN of York; Cosponsored by Representative PERCY of Phippsburg and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, HOBBINS of York, Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, COLLINS of Wells, DAIGLE of Arundel, PARADIS of Frenchville. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1173 SP0401

Original Title: Resolve, Directing the Secretary of State To Design a Process for Early Voting. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Secretary of State To Design a Pilot Program for Early Voting. **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative MOORE of Standish and Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, NUTTING of Androscoggin, SAVAGE of Knox, Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-225. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/02/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 70.

LD 1174 SP0402

An Act To Strengthen Enforcement of the Political Signs Law. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec, Representatives: DUNN of Bangor, FISHER of Brewer, PATRICK of Rumford. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/05.

LD 1188 HP0817

An Act To Ensure Ready Access by Consumers to Information Regarding Alcoholic Beverages and Gambling Activities while Decreasing Gambling Abuse. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1189 HP0818

An Act To Update the Veteran Services Laws and Establish a Commemorative Program for Veterans. (Submitted by the Department of Defense, Veterans and Emergency Management pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative PATRICK of Rumford; Cosponsored by Senator GAGNON of Kennebec and Representatives: HOTHAM of Dixfield, PINKHAM of Lexington Township. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/05. Amended by: CA H-452. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 273.

LD 1207 SP0421

An Act To Improve the Clean Election Laws. **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative TUTTLE of Sanford and Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1227 HP0845

An Act To Fund Pesticide Education in the State. **Presented by** Representative BLANCHARD of Old Town; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, CAIN of Orono, MILLER of Somerville, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, SMITH of Monmouth, Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1239 HP0857

An Act To Promote Clean Elections in Maine. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1257 SP0437

Resolve, Authorizing Dominic LaJoie To Sue the Department of Agriculture, Food and Rural Resources. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 1260 SP0440

An Act To Establish Daily Loss Limits Relating to Slot Machines and Certain Games of Chance. **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representative LEWIN of Eliot. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1266 SP0446

Original Title: An Act To Ensure Integrity in the Voting Process. New Title: An Act Regarding Distribution of Information from the Central Voter Registration System. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven and Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, MITCHELL of Kennebec, Representative WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 05/02/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-340, HA/CA H-677, SB/CA S-352. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/16/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 404.

LD 1274 HP0871

An Act To Allow Indian Tribes To Operate Slot Machines. **Presented by** Representative SOCKALEXIS of the Penobscot Nation; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: BLANCHARD of Old Town, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GROSE of Woolwich, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, PINGREE of North Haven, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senators: MITCHELL of Kennebec, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 1281 HP0878

An Act To Ensure That Direct Initiatives Have Local Support. **Presented by** Representative CLOUGH of Scarborough; Cosponsored by Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CURLEY of Scarborough, Senators: ANDREWS of York, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1289 HP0886

Original Title: An Act Allowing Liquor Tasting Events. New Title: An Act Allowing Spirits Tasting Events. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot and Representatives: FISHER of Brewer, BROWN of South Berwick, COLLINS of Wells, HOTHAM of Dixfield, OTT of York, PATRICK of Rumford, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, VALENTINO of Saco, Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-506. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 319.

LD 1292 HP0889

Resolve, To Study the Citizen Initiative Process. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, FISHER of Brewer, HOTHAM of Dixfield, MOODY of Manchester, PATRICK of Rumford. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 1335 SP0462

Original Title: An Act To Add Value to Maine Agricultural Products. New Title: An Act To Create a Small Distillery Off-premises License. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative PATRICK of Rumford and Senators: GAGNON of Kennebec, HASTINGS of Oxford, MITCHELL of Kennebec, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, BROWN of South Berwick, FISHER of Brewer. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/14/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 390.

LD 1336 SP0463

An Act To Promote Economic Development in Commercial and Downtown Areas of the State. **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative PATRICK of Rumford and Representatives: BROWN of South Berwick, HANLEY of Gardiner, HOTHAM of Dixfield, MOORE of the Passamaquoddy Tribe. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA S-204. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 269.

LD 1345 HP0928

An Act To End the Influence of Special Interest Money in Campaign Financing. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/18/05.

LD 1355 HP0938

An Act To Prohibit Unfair Charges in Mobile Home Parks. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Monmouth; Cosponsored by Senator HOBBINS of York and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, BURNS of Berwick, JACKSON of Fort Kent, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, Senators: MILLS of Somerset, PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA H-285. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 156.

LD 1371 HP0957

An Act To Provide Additional Funding for Prescription Drugs for Maine's Elderly. **Presented by** Representative HOTHAM of Dixfield; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BLANCHARD of Old Town, BROWN of South Berwick, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, JODREY of Bethel, LANSLEY of Sabattus, SAVIELLO of Wilton, Senator RAYE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1388 HP0965

An Act To Amend Maine Election Law by Instituting a Statewide Vote-by-mail System. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 1399 SP0488

An Act To Increase College Scholarships. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative CUMMINGS of Portland and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BARSTOW of Gorham, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 1436 HP1000

An Act To Encourage a Vote-by-Mail System in Maine. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 1467 HP1030

An Act To Limit the Hours of Operation at Certain Gambling Establishments. **Presented** by Representative CUMMINGS of Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BARSTOW of Gorham, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, FARRINGTON of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1485 HP1041

Resolve, To Publicize the Odds of Winning a State Lottery. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport; Cosponsored by Representatives: BROWN of South Berwick, FLETCHER of Winslow, HOTHAM of Dixfield, LINDELL of Frankfort, RECTOR of Thomaston, SAVIELLO of Wilton, Senator NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1500 SP0518

An Act To Improve Campaign Financing and Reporting and the Administration of the Maine Clean Election Act. (Submitted by the Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/02/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA S-264. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/03/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 301.

LD 1514 HP1059

An Act To Enhance the Transparency of Maine's Elections. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, CUMMINGS of Portland, PATRICK of Rumford, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WEBSTER of Freeport, Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 05/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 1562 HP1101

An Act To Create Optional Public Financing of Legislative Leadership Elections. **Presented by** Representative DUDLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland and Representative CUMMINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 1573 HP1111

An Act To Authorize a Tribal Commercial Track and Slot Machines in Washington County. **Presented by** Representative MOORE of the Passamaquoddy Tribe; Cosponsored by Senator RAYE of Washington and Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, DUGAY of Cherryfield, EMERY of Cutler, McFADDEN of Dennysville, PATRICK of Rumford, PERRY of Calais, Senators: GAGNON of Kennebec, PLOWMAN of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/02/05. Amended by: CA H-563. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/09/05, Veto Sustained 06/10/05.

LD 1596 SP0570

An Act Limiting Clean Election Candidates' Campaign Soliciting. **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative PATRICK of Rumford. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1597 SP0571

An Act To Compensate the Gambling Control Board. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/17/05.

LD 1598 SP0572

An Act To Prevent Campaigning at Polling Places. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Minority (ONTP) Accepted 05/24/05.

LD 1599 SP0573

An Act Regarding the Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA S-205. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 295.

LEGAL AND VETERANS AFFAIRS (Cont.)

LD 1600 SP0574

Resolve, To Establish a Commission To Evaluate Criteria for Siting Agency Liquor Stores. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/17/05.

LD 1602 SP0583

Original Title: An Act Regarding Voter Registration Cards. New Title: An Act Regarding Implementation of the Central Voter Registration System. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative FISHER of Brewer. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-331. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 453.

LD 1608 SP0590

Original Title: Resolve, To Establish a Study Commission To Study Methods To Improve Ballot Access. New Title: Resolve, To Establish a Study Commission To Study Alternative Voting Procedures, the Citizen Initiative Process and Minor Party Ballot Access. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/02/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-316, HA/CA H-712, HB/CA H-718. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/23/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 127.

LD 1627 SP0604

An Act To Allow Dual Liquor Licenses for On-premises Consumption and Off-premises Retail Sales. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative CANAVAN of Waterville and Senators: GAGNON of Kennebec, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, Representatives: LEWIN of Eliot, MOORE of Standish, NUTTING of Oakland, PATRICK of Rumford, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1641 SP0607

Original Title: An Act To Create a Small Distillery License. New Title: An Act To Create a Small Brewer Distiller License. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick and Senators: GAGNON of Kennebec, PERRY of Penobscot, Representative DUNN of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-277. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 377.

LEGAL AND VETERANS AFFAIRS (Cont.)

LD 1672 HP1181

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 1: Procedures; Portions of Chapter 3: Maine Clean Election Act and Related Practices; and Campaign Reporting Forms for Candidates, Major Substantive Rules of the Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices. (Submitted by the Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 05/23/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-566. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 06/10/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 111.

MARINE RESOURCES

LD 167 HP0118

An Act To Provide Flexibility for Sea Urchin Zones. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative PERCY of Phippsburg; Cosponsored by Senator RAYE of Washington and Representatives: DUGAY of Cherryfield, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, MAZUREK of Rockland, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/05.

LD 373 SP0120

An Act To Achieve Compliance with the Interstate Lobster Fishery Management Plan. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representatives: KAELIN of Winterport, PERCY of Phippsburg. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. OTP Accepted 03/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 03/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 6.

LD 386 HP0288

An Act To Encourage the Scallop Industry. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: ASH of Belfast, DUGAY of Cherryfield, KAELIN of Winterport, SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/05.

LD 434 HP0319

An Act To Clarify Maine's Authority To Enforce Its Marine Resources Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative KAELIN of Winterport; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PERCY of Phippsburg, RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. (OTP) Report A Accepted 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 26.

LD 479 HP0354

An Act To Amend Laws Governing the Setting of the Sea Urchin Harvesting Season. **Presented by** Representative EMERY of Cutler; Cosponsored by Senator RAYE of Washington and Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, DUGAY of Cherryfield, McFADDEN of Dennysville, MOORE of Standish, MOULTON of York, PERRY of Calais, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/09/05.

LD 513 HP0389

An Act To Amend the Hours for Lobster Fishing. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: ASH of Belfast, BOWEN of Rockport, EDER of Portland, MARLEY of Portland, MERRILL of Appleton, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 527 SP0153

Original Title: An Act To Authorize the Commissioner of Marine Resources To Regulate the Use of Alternative Bait in Marine Fisheries. New Title: An Act To Regulate the Use of Alternative Bait in Marine Fisheries. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative DUGAY of Cherryfield and Senator SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, ASH of Belfast, EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-148. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 203.

LD 536 SP0162

An Act To Create a Scallop Spat License. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/05.

LD 558 HP0413

An Act To Protect the Recreational Harvesting of Surf Clams in Saco Bay. **Presented by** Representative CLOUGH of Scarborough; Cosponsored by Senator SULLIVAN of York and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, ASH of Belfast, CURLEY of Scarborough, DUGAY of Cherryfield, FLETCHER of Winslow, PERCY of Phippsburg, SEAVEY of Kennebunkport, Senator ANDREWS of York. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/05.

LD 576 SP0185

Original Title: An Act To Continue the Ban on Dragging in the Taunton River Area. New Title: An Act To Reestablish the Ban on Dragging in the Taunton River Area. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representatives: DUGAY of Cherryfield, EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-94, SA/CA S-109. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 160.

LD 595 HP0428

An Act To Allow the Department of Marine Resources To Preserve and Protect Burnt Island and Burnt Island Living Lighthouse and To Regulate Their Use. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BISHOP of Boothbay; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representative ADAMS of Portland, Senators: DAMON of Hancock, MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/06/05. Amended by: CA H-105. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 04/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 56.

LD 602 HP0435

An Act To Provide for a Limited Sea Cucumber Fishery. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: KAELIN of Winterport, PERCY of Phippsburg. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/05. Amended by: CA H-38. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 27.

LD 629 HP0462

An Act To Enhance Community Support for Anadromous Fish Restoration. **Presented** by Representative FLETCHER of Winslow; Cosponsored by Representatives: ASH of Belfast, JENNINGS of Leeds, PINEAU of Jay, THOMPSON of China, Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/06/05.

LD 691 SP0228

An Act To Provide Public Health Protection Authority to the Department of Marine Resources. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representatives: KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, OTT of York, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. Majority (OTP) Accepted 03/29/05. Amended by: SA S-45. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 44.

LD 728 HP0523

An Act To Change the Noncommercial Scallop Season. **Presented by** Representative DAIGLE of Arundel; Cosponsored by Representatives: DUGAY of Cherryfield, PERCY of Phippsburg. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/28/05.

LD 793 SP0260

An Act To Reauthorize Funding for the Lobster Promotion Council. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative PERCY of Phippsburg and Senators: RAYE of Washington, SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA S-86. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 102.

LD 836 HP0595

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Aquaculture. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative KAELIN of Winterport; Cosponsored by Representatives: MERRILL of Appleton, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 03/16/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-159. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 92.

LD 895 SP0303

An Act To Expand the Authority of Maine's Lobster Management Policy Councils. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven and Senators: EDMONDS of Cumberland, SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: EMERY of Cutler, PERCY of Phippsburg, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA S-153. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 202.

LD 938 HP0657

Resolve, To Restore the Atlantic Salmon Population on the Pleasant River. **Presented** by Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representatives: LINDELL of Frankfort, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/05.

LD 1147 HP0790

An Act To Protect Fishing Families. **Presented by** Representative CURLEY of Scarborough; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: KAELIN of Winterport, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/17/05.

LD 1184 SP0412

An Act To Adopt Recommendations of the Soft-shell Clam Advisory Council. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative SMITH of Monmouth and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, ASH of Belfast, EDER of Portland, FLETCHER of Winslow, KAELIN of Winterport, PERCY of Phippsburg. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA S-147. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 171.

LD 1209 SP0423

Resolve, To Create the Task Force To Study Commercial Lobster Fishing in Offshore Waters. **Presented by** Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, COWGER of Kennebec, DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1213 HP0831

An Act To Exempt Fisheries with Fewer than 20 Employees from the Department of Marine Resources Statistics-gathering Requirements. **Presented by** Representative SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 1231 HP0849

An Act To Require Noncommercial Lobster Fishing License Holders To Participate in the Conservation Efforts of the Commercial Lobster Industry. **Presented by** Representative PERCY of Phippsburg. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/20/05.

LD 1250 SP0429

An Act Regarding Shellfish Harvesting. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/16/05. Amended by: CA S-170. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 233.

LD 1449 HP1013

An Act To Amend Maine's Shellfish Laws To Maintain Compliance with Federal Law and Protect Maine's Shellfish Industry. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative PERCY of Phippsburg. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/18/05. Amended by: CA H-351, HA H-436, SA S-190. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 434.

LD 1510 SP0526

An Act To Amend the Lobster Fishing Laws of Maine. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA S-183. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 239.

LD 1603 SP0584

An Act To Establish Harbor Master Standards and Training Requirements. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative PERCY of Phippsburg and Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland, Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, ASH of Belfast, CRESSEY of Cornish, EMERY of Cutler, KAELIN of Winterport. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. House: Failed Enactment 06/06/05, Adhere to Failed Enactment 06/09/05. Senate: Engrossed 06/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/09/05.

LD 1619 HP1142

Original Title: Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 2: Aquaculture Lease Regulations - Lighting Standards and Noise Standards, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Marine Resources. New Title: Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 2: Aquaculture Lease Regulations -Lighting Standards and Noise and Visual Impact Standards, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Marine Resources. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) Public Hearing 05/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/19/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-408. Final Disposition: Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/26/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 58.

LD 1635 HP1153

An Act To Authorize the Assessment and Collection of Harbor Fees. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland and Representatives: BRANNIGAN of Portland, CUMMINGS of Portland, Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. House: Referred to Joint Standing Committee on Taxation 05/16/05, Insist on Reference 05/17/05. Senate: Referred to Joint Standing Committee on Marine Resources 05/16/05, Adhere to Reference 05/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 05/18/05.

NATURAL RESOURCES

LD 40 SP0020

Original Title: An Act To Require That All Persons Engaging in Asbestos Abatement Activities Be Subject to Licensing and Certification Requirements. New Title: An Act To Amend the Licensing and Certification Requirements Relating to Asbestos Abatement Activities. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 01/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/06/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-66. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 52.

LD 72 HP0068

Original Title: An Act To Promote Sound Science in Climate Change Policy. New Title: An Act To Promote Sound Science in Climate Change Policy Effectiveness. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, CARR of Lincoln, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, FLETCHER of Winslow, JODREY of Bethel, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senator NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-274. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 144.

LD 99 HP0075

An Act To Include Specific Bodies of Water within Class C Standards. **Presented by** Representative MAKAS of Lewiston; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: WALCOTT of Lewiston, EBERLE of South Portland, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, MOODY of Manchester, THOMPSON of China, Senators: EDMONDS of Cumberland, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/09/05.

LD 141 SP0047

An Act To Ensure Proper Disposal of Debris and Protection of the Environment. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative TWOMEY of Biddeford and Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, Representatives: DAIGLE of Arundel, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 183 HP0134

An Act Relating to the Definition of Indigenous Species. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: DUGAY of Cherryfield, MILLS of Farmington, MOODY of Manchester, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/10/05.

LD 185 HP0136

An Act To Amend the Law on Mercury-added Products. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: EDER of Portland, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA H-271. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 148.

LD 193 HP0144

An Act To Strengthen Wildlife Habitat Protection. **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: DUCHESNE of Hudson, EBERLE of South Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, THOMPSON of China, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/02/05.

LD 261 HP0200

An Act Concerning Significant Wildlife Habitat and Wetlands of Special Significance. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA H-193. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 116.

LD 271 SP0091

An Act To Allow Counties To Recover the Cost of Cleaning Up Hazardous Spills. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor and Senator ANDREWS of York, Representatives: McFADDEN of Dennysville, SAMPSON of Auburn, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA S-87. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 100.

LD 286 HP0211

Original Title: An Act To Eliminate the State Planning Office. New Title: Resolve, Directing a Review of Comprehensive Planning and Growth Management in Maine. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representatives: CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, GLYNN of South Portland, HOTHAM of Dixfield, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, McKENNEY of Cumberland, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 05/12/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CB (Changed Title) H-476. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/02/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 73.

LD 293 HP0218

An Act To Ensure Financial Solvency in Maine's Air and Wastewater Licensing Programs. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/12/05. Amended by: CA H-243. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 157.

LD 315 HP0239

An Act To Prohibit the Privatization of Drinking Water Supply Sources. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 342 SP0104

An Act To Encourage Reuse of Glass Bottles. **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/02/05.

LD 381 HP0283

An Act To Enhance the Safe Disposal of Household Hazardous Waste. **Presented by** Representative CURLEY of Scarborough; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, ROSEN of Bucksport, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 387 HP0289

An Act To Waive Application Fees on Certain Department of Environmental Protection and Department of Transportation Projects. **Presented by** Representative MILLER of Somerville; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: ASH of Belfast, RINES of Wiscasset. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/28/05.

LD 403 SP0127

An Act To Repeal the Minimum Penalty for Environmental Violations. **Presented by** Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative JOY of Crystal and Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, DUPREY of Hampden, FLETCHER of Winslow, SAVIELLO of Wilton, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/10/05.

LD 406 SP0130

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Dates Associated with the State's Recycling and Waste Reduction Goals. New Title: An Act To Amend the Dates Associated with the State's Recycling and Waste Reduction Goals and To Amend the Law Regarding Contracts for the Provision of Solid Waste Hauling Services . (Submitted by the Executive Department, State Planning Office pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-134. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 220.

LD 518 HP0394

An Act To Regulate Lead-smart Renovators and Lead Sampling Technicians. **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, CUMMINGS of Portland, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 526 HP0402

Original Title: An Act To Phase Out the Recycling Assistance Fee. New Title: Resolve, Regarding the Recycling Assistance Fee. **Presented by** Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senator NASS of York and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, CARR of Lincoln, COLLINS of Wells, DAIGLE of Arundel, FISHER of Brewer, JOY of Crystal, Senator TURNER of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-314. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 35.

LD 577 SP0186

An Act To Amend the Law Governing Rate of Growth Ordinances. **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, MARTIN of Aroostook, Representative BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/10/05.

LD 582 SP0191

An Act To Change the Effect of Local Ordinances on the State. **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor and Senator DAMON of Hancock, Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 597 HP0430

An Act To Amend the Solid Waste Landfill Laws. **Presented by** Representative TWOMEY of Biddeford; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BLANCHETTE of Bangor, JACKSON of Fort Kent, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, LORING of the Penobscot Nation, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, MAKAS of Lewiston, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-567. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 341.

LD 599 HP0432

Original Title: An Act To Protect Household Pets and Other Small Animals from Poisoning. New Title: Resolve, Directing a Review of the Effects of Antifreeze, Engine Coolant and Aversive Agents on the Environment and Small Animals. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-162. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/12/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 14.

LD 605 HP0438

An Act To Revise the Site Location of Development Laws. **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/23/05.

LD 608 HP0441

An Act To Assist Municipal Implementation and Enforcement of Storm Water Management Programs. **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: DAIGLE of Arundel, DUCHESNE of Hudson, EBERLE of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP Accepted 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 240.

LD 615 HP0448

Original Title: An Act Regarding New Motor Vehicle Emission Standards Rulemaking. New Title: An Act Regarding New Motor Vehicle Emission Standards. **Presented by** Representative DAIGLE of Arundel; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-337. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 245.

LD 625 HP0458

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 500: Stormwater Management and Chapter 502: Direct Watersheds of Lakes Most at Risk from New Development and Urban Impaired Streams, Major Substantive Rules of the Department of Environmental Protection. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/05. Amended by: CA H-446. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 06/03/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 87.

LD 635 HP0468

An Act To Amend the Maine Sanitary District Enabling Act. **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 643 SP0198

An Act To Authorize the Department of Environmental Protection To Issue Emergency Permits for the Application of Herbicides and Pesticides. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 648 SP0203

An Act To Exempt Maine Agricultural Fairs from the Requirements of the Site Location of Development Laws. **Presented by** Senator HASTINGS of Oxford; Cosponsored by Representative MILLETT of Waterford and Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, DAVIS of Piscataquis, GAGNON of Kennebec, NUTTING of Androscoggin, SAVAGE of Knox, Representatives: RICHARDSON of Skowhegan, SAVIELLO of Wilton, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/16/05. Amended by: CA S-151. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 217.

LD 658 HP0478

An Act To Protect Maine's Natural Resources for Maine Residents. **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing 04**/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/10/05.

LD 667 HP0487

Resolve, Regarding Nonnative Invasive Marine Species. **Presented by** Representative ADAMS of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: ASH of Belfast, EBERLE of South Portland, FLETCHER of Winslow, KAELIN of Winterport, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PERCY of Phippsburg, RECTOR of Thomaston, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA H-360. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/25/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 43.

LD 682 SP0218

An Act To Create a 5-year Statute of Limitations for Environmental Violations. **Presented by** Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative GLYNN of South Portland and Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, DOW of Lincoln, SAVAGE of Knox, SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CEBRA of Naples, JOY of Crystal, ROBINSON of Raymond, SHIELDS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/01/05.

LD 692 SP0229

An Act To Require That Hazardous Waste Be Removed from Junked Vehicles. **Presented by** Senator NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/19/05. Amended by: CA S-186. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 247.

LD 790 SP0257

Original Title: An Act To Reestablish a Maximum Water Level for Phillips Lake. New Title: An Act To Establish the Maximum Height of a Dam on Phillips Lake. **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-117. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 17.

LD 818 SP0273

An Act To Specify Phosphorus Limits for Gulf Island Pond. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative MAKAS of Lewiston and Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, Representatives: EBERLE of South Portland, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, SMITH of Monmouth, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/18/05.

LD 826 HP0585

An Act To Require That the Department of Environmental Protection Consider Economic Impact When Adopting Environmental Regulations. **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/09/05.

LD 852 HP0603

Original Title: Resolve, To Require the State To Clean Up Toothaker Pond in Phillips. New Title: Resolve, To Require the Department of Environmental Protection to Undertake Phosphorus Control in Toothaker Pond in Phillips. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin and Representatives: DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, JENNINGS of Leeds, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, MILLS of Farmington, PINEAU of Jay, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. Appropriations Table 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 854 HP0605

An Act To Ban the Distribution of Children's Products That Contain Mercury Batteries. **Presented by** Representative MAKAS of Lewiston; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, CRESSEY of Cornish, EBERLE of South Portland, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GROSE of Woolwich, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, MUSE of Fryeburg, THOMPSON of China, TWOMEY of Biddeford, Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 880 SP0288

An Act To Prohibit Municipal Landfill Dumping. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 1022 HP0707

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Shoreland Zoning. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 1057 SP0374

An Act To Establish and Implement the Maine STEP-UP Program. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. Majority (OTP) Accepted 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 90.

LD 1058 SP0375

An Act To Regulate the Use of Batteries Containing Mercury. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative TWOMEY of Biddeford and Senator MARTIN of Aroostook, Representatives: DUCHESNE of Hudson, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, EBERLE of South Portland, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PERCY of Phippsburg, PINGREE of North Haven, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1071 HP0724

Resolve, To Conform Oil Tank Piping Leakage Detection Standards to Federal Law. **Presented by Representative BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner. Public Hearing** 03/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 1076 HP0729

Original Title: Resolve, To Recognize Alton as a Host Community with Regard to the West Old Town Landfill. New Title: Resolve, To Grant the Town of Alton Automatic Intervenor Status. **Presented by** Representative DUCHESNE of Hudson; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: BLANCHARD of Old Town, CARR of Lincoln, EBERLE of South Portland, JOY of Crystal, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, ROSEN of Bucksport, SAVIELLO of Wilton, Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-490. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/02/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 74.

LD 1091 HP0744

An Act To Provide Adequate Funding for the Enforcement of Environmental Laws. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Representative EBERLE of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/28/05.

LD 1097 HP0750

Resolve, To Discourage After-the-fact Department of Environmental Protection Applications. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Representative EBERLE of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 1100 HP0753

An Act To Set Emission Limits for Certain Architectural Coatings. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Representatives: DAIGLE of Arundel, HOTHAM of Dixfield, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, PERRY of Penobscot, WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. Minority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CB H-169, HA/CB H-270. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 181.

LD 1149 HP0792

Resolve, To Review the Responsibilities of the Board of Environmental Protection. **Presented by** Representative DAIGLE of Arundel; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, EBERLE of South Portland, JOY of Crystal, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, ROSEN of Bucksport, Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1157 HP0800

Original Title: An Act To Protect Children from Toxic Chemicals in Schools. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Education and the Department of Environmental Protection To Implement Procedures To Remove Hazardous Materials from Maine Schools. **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor; Cosponsored by Senator RAYE of Washington and Representatives: CURLEY of Scarborough, DAVIS of Falmouth, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, McFADDEN of Dennysville, McKANE of Newcastle, PLUMMER of Windham, RICHARDSON of Warren, Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-489. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/07/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 93.

LD 1160 HP0803

Original Title: An Act To Increase Wetland Protection. New Title: Resolve, To Increase Wetland Protection. **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, EBERLE of South Portland, PERCY of Phippsburg, PIOTTI of Unity, SAMPSON of Auburn, THOMPSON of China, WATSON of Bath, Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-315. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 37.

LD 1161 HP0804

Original Title: An Act To Require Notification from the Department of Environmental Protection and the Maine Land Use Regulation Commission upon Permit Application, Issuance and Denial. New Title: An Act To Provide for Variance Notification in the Shoreland Zoning Law. **Presented by** Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham; Cosponsored by Representatives: EBERLE of South Portland, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, THOMPSON of China, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-477. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 440.

LD 1182 SP0410

An Act To Encourage Small Water-bottling Companies. **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative THOMPSON of China and Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc, Representative PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 04/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1218 HP0836

Resolve, Directing the Department of Environmental Protection To Coordinate Regulation of Activities in Sand and Gravel Pits. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Representatives: DUCHESNE of Hudson, EBERLE of South Portland, SAVIELLO of Wilton, THOMPSON of China, TWOMEY of Biddeford, Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1219 HP0837

An Act To Improve the Business Climate in Maine. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, CLARK of Millinocket, DUGAY of Cherryfield, FINCH of Fairfield, FISCHER of Presque Isle, FISHER of Brewer, JACKSON of Fort Kent, MOODY of Manchester. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/11/05.

LD 1255 SP0435

An Act To Ensure Environmental Justice. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/23/05.

LD 1265 SP0445

Original Title: An Act To Protect Aquifers. New Title: Resolve, Regarding Source Water Protection. **Presented by** Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative DAIGLE of Arundel and Senator MARTIN of Aroostook, Representative LERMAN of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 04/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-157. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 29.

LD 1268 SP0448

An Act To Amend the Law on Junkyards, Automobile Graveyards and Automobile Recycling Businesses. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/12/05. Amended by: CA S-156, SA S-163. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 424.

LD 1304 HP0901

An Act Concerning Invasive Species and Water Quality Standards. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, BARSTOW of Gorham, CLARK of Millinocket, DUCHESNE of Hudson, EBERLE of South Portland, PINEAU of Jay, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA H-245. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 182.

LD 1327 SP0454

An Act To Prohibit the Use of Mercury Fillings. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, BRENNAN of Cumberland, DAMON of Hancock, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1338 SP0465

An Act To Limit Human Exposure to Mercury. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, BRENNAN of Cumberland, MARTIN of Aroostook, MAYO of Sagadahoc, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1408 HP0972

Resolve, Directing the Air Toxics Advisory Committee To Review the Status of Toxic Emissions from Waste-to-energy Facilities in the State and Recommend Actions Aimed at Reducing and Monitoring These Emissions. **Presented by** Representative KAELIN of Winterport; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: DUPREY of Hampden, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, TWOMEY of Biddeford, Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA H-374. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/03/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 84.

LD 1428 HP0992

An Act To Modernize Regulation of Sand and Gravel Pits. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, EBERLE of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1450 SP0496

An Act To Amend Water Quality Standards. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, RAYE of Washington, Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, HOTHAM of Dixfield, PATRICK of Rumford, PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/03/05. Amended by: CA S-291, SA/CA S-315. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 409.

LD 1465 HP1028

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 127: New Motor Vehicle Emission Standards, a Major Substantive Rule of the Bureau of Air Quality. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Air Quality pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA H-361. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/31/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 66.

LD 1466 HP1029

An Act To Amend the Law Governing Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Regulation of Oil Storage Facilities. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Natural Resources pursuant to Public Law 2001, chapter 605, section 5.) **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA H-316. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/24/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 212.

LD 1489 HP1046

An Act To Establish Citizen Ownership of Maine's Groundwater. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland; Cosponsored by Representative DUDLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1497 SP0515

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Water Quality Standards for Ragged and Seboomook Lakes. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis, Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, CLARK of Millinocket. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA S-154. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 159.

LD 1506 SP0522

An Act To Update the Laws Governing Borrow Pits and Quarries. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator NASS of York; Cosponsored by Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor and Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec, Representative LERMAN of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 04/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA S-155. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 158.

LD 1533 HP1078

An Act To Prevent Algae Blooms in Gulf Island Pond. **Presented by** Representative PINEAU of Jay; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, FLETCHER of Winslow, HOTHAM of Dixfield, JENNINGS of Leeds, PATRICK of Rumford, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, MARTIN of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/17/05.

LD 1535 HP1080

An Act Making Improvements to the Laws Regarding Local Land Use Ordinances. **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor; Cosponsored by Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, CRAVEN of Lewiston, DAVIS of Falmouth, DUCHESNE of Hudson, EBERLE of South Portland, MAKAS of Lewiston, RECTOR of Thomaston, SAMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1558 SP0542

An Act Concerning Storm Water Management. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representatives: FISCHER of Presque Isle, MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA S-184. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 219.

LD 1574 SP0551

An Act To Assist Towns with the Implementation of the Laws Governing Growth Management. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor and Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, DIAMOND of Cumberland, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: DUCHESNE of Hudson, PIOTTI of Unity, WOODBURY of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/26/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA S-221. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 290.

LD 1578 SP0560

An Act To Ensure Certain Protections to Communities Hosting Waste-to-energy Facilities. **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York; Cosponsored by Representative TWOMEY of Biddeford and Senator SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, PILON of Saco, VALENTINO of Saco. **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1588 HP1124

An Act To Amend Certain Laws Administered by the Department of Environmental Protection. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor. **Public Hearing** 05/06/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-564. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 330.

LD 1592 HP1128

An Act Regarding Disposal of Dredged Materials. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Natural Resources pursuant to Joint Order 2005, H.P. 721.) **Public Hearing** 04/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1633 HP1151

An Act To Prohibit the Disposal of Dangerous and Unsafe Material in Solid Waste Facilities. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative DAIGLE of Arundel; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, DUCHESNE of Hudson, JOY of Crystal, ROSEN of Bucksport, SAVIELLO of Wilton, TWOMEY of Biddeford, Senator MARTIN of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/12/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-551, HA H-622. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/17/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 406.

LD 1643 HP1158

An Act To Clarify and Harmonize State Policy on Groundwater Management. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative EBERLE of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, COLLINS of Wells, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PINEAU of Jay, PIOTTI of Unity. **Public Hearing** 05/12/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA H-547, HA/CA H-711. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 452.

LD 1664 SP0616

An Act To Limit Mercury Emissions from Crematoria. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/24/05.

LD 1669 HP1178

Resolve, To Authorize Certain Host Community Benefits Relative to a Landfill in the City of Old Town Owned by the State. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative BLANCHARD of Old Town; Cosponsored by Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot and Representatives: CAIN of Orono, CLARK of Millinocket, DUCHESNE of Hudson, EBERLE of South Portland, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PARADIS of Frenchville, PINEAU of Jay, RICHARDSON of Carmel. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

PROPERTY TAX REFORM

LD 1 HP0006

An Act To Increase the State Share of Education Costs, Reduce Property Taxes and Reduce Government Spending at All Levels. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick. **Public Hearing 12/14/04**. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 01/20/05. Amended by: CA H-1, SJ/CA S-11. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 01/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 2.

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

LD 23 HP0026

Original Title: An Act To Establish Charity Appreciation Week. New Title: An Act to Establish Community Giving Week. **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 01/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/15/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-24. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 20.

LD 44 HP0040

An Act To Reform County Government. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Minority (ONTP) Accepted 05/26/05.

LD 63 HP0059

An Act To Use the Buying Power of the State To Purchase Heating Oil for Low-income and Elderly Residents. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: PARADIS of Frenchville, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 01/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 68 HP0064

An Act To Eliminate Daylight Saving Time. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representative VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 01/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 73 HP0069

An Act To Prohibit the Federal Government from Owning Property in the State Not Specifically Authorized in the United States Constitution. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representatives: CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, FLETCHER of Winslow, JODREY of Bethel, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 01/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 03/22/05.

LD 85 SP0027

Original Title: An Act To Establish Moxie as Maine's Official Beverage. New Title: An Act To Establish Moxie as Maine's Official Soft Drink. **Presented by** Senator ROTUNDO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative BERUBE of Lisbon and Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, EDMONDS of Cumberland, GAGNON of Kennebec, NUTTING of Androscoggin, ROSEN of Hancock, Representatives: PINGREE of North Haven, THOMPSON of China, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-89. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 136.

LD 98 SP0040

An Act To Codify Senate Districts in Statute. **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick and Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, DAVIS of Piscataquis, EDMONDS of Cumberland, WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. OTP Accepted 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 13.

LD 101 HP0077

An Act To Amend the Membership of the InforME Board. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 01/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 02/22/05. Amended by: CA H-22. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Signed 03/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 5.

LD 121 HP0097

An Act To Improve Communication, Cooperation and Efficiencies in State Government. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/18/05. Amended by: CA H-389. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 222.

LD 126 HP0102

Resolve, Authorizing the City of Gardiner To Refinance Certain Temporary Bond Anticipation Notes Issued for Its Wastewater Project. **Presented by** Representative HANLEY of Gardiner; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: McCORMICK of West Gardiner, RINES of Wiscasset. **Public Hearing** 01/24/05. OTP Accepted 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 03/03/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 2.

LD 140 SP0046

An Act To Change the Name of T8 SD to Fletchers Landing Township. Presented by Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, PINGREE of North Haven, SCHATZ of Blue Hill. Public Hearing 02/09/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 03/15/05. Amended by: CA S-14. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 3.

LD 150 SP0056

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Require a 2/3 Vote of the Legislature To Enact or Increase a Tax. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis; Cosponsored by Representative TARDY of Newport and Senators: ANDREWS of York, COURTNEY of York, CLUKEY of Aroostook, HASTINGS of Oxford, NASS of York, ROSEN of Hancock, Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CARR of Lincoln, EDGECOMB of Caribou, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 03/23/05.

LD 197 HP0148

An Act To Reduce Dependence on Fossil Fuels by Advancing Biodiesel Use. **Presented** by Representative CEBRA of Naples; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: CRESSEY of Cornish, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, LANSLEY of Sabattus, MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05.

LD 222 SP0075

An Act To Undedicate County Fees for Recording Deeds. **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative BARSTOW of Gorham and Senators: ANDREWS of York, DAMON of Hancock, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/02/05.

LD 223 SP0076

An Act To Create a Family Reunion Day in August. **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, DAVIS of Piscataquis, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, CUMMINGS of Portland, MARRACHE of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. OTP Accepted 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/29/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 8.

LD 240 HP0179

An Act To Update Certain Provisions Pertaining to County Government. **Presented by** Representative PLUMMER of Windham; Cosponsored by Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, CROSBY of Topsham, CURLEY of Scarborough, McKANE of Newcastle, MILLETT of Waterford, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, Senators: DAMON of Hancock, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/09/05. OTP Accepted 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/05/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 79.

LD 245 HP0184

An Act To Enact an Immediate Review System in the Office of Program Evaluation and Government Accountability. **Presented by** Representative CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth; Cosponsored by Senator NASS of York and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, EDGECOMB of Caribou, JOY of Crystal, LINDELL of Frankfort, ROSEN of Bucksport, SAVIELLO of Wilton, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-135. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 104.

LD 249 HP0188

An Act To Amend the Calculation for Annual County Tax Assessments. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: FARRINGTON of Gorham, NORTON of Bangor, Senator HOBBINS of York. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 287 HP0212

An Act To Require Fiscal Impact Notes for Proposed Agency Rules. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representatives: CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, HOTHAM of Dixfield, McKENNEY of Cumberland, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 02/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/06/05.

LD 317 HP0241

An Act To Set the Base Legislative Salary at \$15,000 Per Year. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: DAIGLE of Arundel, DUDLEY of Portland, DUGAY of Cherryfield, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, TWOMEY of Biddeford, Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 03/23/05.

LD 339 SP0101

An Act To Include Androscoggin County in the Law Governing the Use of County Surplus Funds. **Presented by** Senator ROTUNDO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative SAMPSON of Auburn and Senators: SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, MAKAS of Lewiston, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, SHIELDS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. OTP Accepted 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 84.

LD 361 HP0274

An Act To Reestablish the Penobscot County Budget Committee. **Presented by** Representative BLANCHARD of Old Town; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, CAIN of Orono, CARR of Lincoln, CLARK of Millinocket, DUCHESNE of Hudson, DUNN of Bangor, FISHER of Brewer. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/14/05. Amended by: CA H-126, HA H-280. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 124.

LD 377 HP0279

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Establish Health Care as a Right. **Presented by** Representative TWOMEY of Biddeford; Cosponsored by Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, CRAVEN of Lewiston, DUDLEY of Portland, EDER of Portland, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PARADIS of Frenchville, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Minority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05.

LD 379 HP0281

An Act To Raise the Marriage Fees. **Presented by** Representative O'BRIEN of Lewiston; Cosponsored by Representatives: BLISS of South Portland, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, VAUGHAN of Durham, WATSON of Bath, Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. OTP Accepted 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 86.

LD 428 HP0313

An Act To Require a Nonpartisan Legislature. **Presented by** Representative GREELEY of Levant. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05.

LD 440 HP0325

RESOLUTION, To Amend the Constitution of Maine To Change the Number of Senators to 2 from Each County. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, CARR of Lincoln, McFADDEN of Dennysville, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, STEDMAN of Hartland, THOMAS of Ripley, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. House: Minority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/05/05, Insist on Minority (OTP-AM) Report 05/16/05. Senate: Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/12/05, Adhere to Majority (ONTP) 05/16/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 05/16/05.

LD 455 HP0333

An Act To Create a Paperless Legislature and Encourage More Working-income Legislators by Allocating Savings Resulting from a Reduction in the Size of the Legislature. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 461 HP0339

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Reduce the Size of the Legislature. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/18/05.

LD 471 HP0346

Original Title: An Act To Prohibit State Departments, Agencies and Bureaus from Conducting Business with Any Entity That Outsources Services Outside of the United States of America. New Title: Resolve, To Ensure the Collection and Report of Outsourcing Data. **Presented by** Representative CRESSEY of Cornish; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, TARDY of Newport, Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, DAVIS of Piscataquis, GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-133. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/12/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 16.

LD 473 HP0348

An Act To Increase Vital Records Fees. **Presented by** Representative LEWIN of Eliot; Cosponsored by Senator ANDREWS of York and Representatives: CAMPBELL of Newfield, CARR of Lincoln, PINGREE of North Haven, SHIELDS of Auburn, WALCOTT of Lewiston, Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, ROSEN of Hancock, WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. OTP Accepted 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 112.

LD 474 HP0349

An Act To Clarify the Authority of a County To Fund Its County Communications Center through the County Tax or Fee-for-service Agreements. **Presented by** Representative BLANCHARD of Old Town; Cosponsored by Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, CLARK of Millinocket, CROSBY of Topsham, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/28/05.

LD 488 HP0363

An Act To Clarify City Election Procedures. **Presented by** Representative ADAMS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. OTP Accepted 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 04/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 59.

LD 489 HP0364

Resolve, Authorizing the Commissioner of Administrative and Financial Services To Place under Option or Right of First Refusal Certain Property along State Street, Augusta, Maine. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/05. Amended by: CA H-40. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 04/01/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 4.

LD 504 HP0379

Resolve, Authorizing the Commissioner of Administrative and Financial Services To Sell or Lease the Interests of the State in Certain Real Estate Located along the New Belgrade Road in Augusta. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/05. Amended by: CA H-41. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 04/01/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 5.

LD 517 HP0393

An Act To Require Legislative Oversight of Certain Agency and Administrative Rules. **Presented by** Representative NUTTING of Oakland; Cosponsored by Senator ANDREWS of York and Representatives: BISHOP of Boothbay, CARR of Lincoln, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, MUSE of Fryeburg. **Public Hearing** 02/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 521 HP0397

An Act To Provide Funding for the New Century Community Program. **Presented by** Representative RECTOR of Thomaston; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: BISHOP of Boothbay, BOWEN of Rockport, PERCY of Phippsburg, PINGREE of North Haven, WEBSTER of Freeport, Senators: DAMON of Hancock, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05.

LD 532 SP0158

Original Title: Resolve, To Declare That April 6, 2005 Be National Day of Hope. New Title: Resolve, To Recognize April 6, 2005 as the National Day of Hope. **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York; Cosponsored by Representative LEWIN of Eliot and Senators: COURTNEY of York, RAYE of Washington, ROSEN of Hancock, SAVAGE of Knox, Representatives: CAMPBELL of Newfield, CUMMINGS of Portland, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/23/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/24/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 04/01/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 6.

LD 551 HP0406

An Act To Amend the Budget Timetable for Oxford County. **Presented by** Representative HANLEY of Paris; Cosponsored by Senator HASTINGS of Oxford and Representatives: HAMPER of Oxford, MILLETT of Waterford. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. OTP Accepted 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 29.

LD 557 HP0412

An Act To Provide Relief from the Cost of Rescue Services to Certain Communities. **Presented by** Representative CARR of Lincoln; Cosponsored by Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot and Representative McLEOD of Lee. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/12/05. Amended by: CA H-317, SA/CA S-396. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 413.

LD 562 HP0417

An Act To Improve Public Understanding in Rulemaking. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, FINCH of Fairfield, FISCHER of Presque Isle, FLETCHER of Winslow, HOTHAM of Dixfield, MARLEY of Portland, MILLS of Farmington, SHERMAN of Hodgdon. **Public Hearing** 02/25/05. House: Recommit to the Joint Standing Committee on State and Local Government 05/03/05. Senate: Minority (ONTP) Accepted 04/14/05, Adhere to Minority (ONTP) Report 05/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 05/05/05.

LD 567 SP0175

An Act To Require Legislative Approval for the State To Accept a Gift of 100 Acres or More of Land. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis; Cosponsored by Representative JODREY of Bethel and Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CARR of Lincoln, JOY of Crystal, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, TARDY of Newport, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/05/05.

LD 575 SP0184

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Community Preservation Advisory Committee. **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, MARTIN of Aroostook, Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, FARRINGTON of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA S-102. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 201.

LD 589 HP0422

Original Title: An Act To Strengthen Ethical Standards Regarding Former Legislators. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices To Study Ethical Standards Regarding Former Legislators. **Presented by** Representative BOWLES of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, FISHER of Brewer, MARRACHE of Waterville, MILLETT of Waterford, MILLS of Farmington, MOODY of Manchester, Senator WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Died on Adjournment 06/18/05.

LD 631 HP0464

An Act To Establish a Maine Law Sunset Review Committee. **Presented by** Representative CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: CEBRA of Naples, JODREY of Bethel, JOY of Crystal, LINDELL of Frankfort, McLEOD of Lee, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 671 HP0491

An Act To Provide a Method of Self-governance to Unorganized Areas. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, CLARK of Millinocket, RICHARDSON of Carmel, SAVIELLO of Wilton, THOMAS of Ripley, THOMPSON of China, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 695 SP0232

An Act Regarding Constitutional Officers. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis; Cosponsored by Representative BOWLES of Sanford and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, AUSTIN of Gray, CARR of Lincoln, CRESSEY of Cornish, JOY of Crystal, LEWIN of Eliot, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Minority (ONTP) Accepted 06/09/05.

LD 696 SP0233

An Act To Amend the Requirements for Publishing Municipal Legal Notices. **Presented** by Senator NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/28/05.

LD 717 HP0512

An Act To Clarify State Auditor Qualifications. **Presented by** Representative SHIELDS of Auburn; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: CURLEY of Scarborough, LEWIN of Eliot, McKENNEY of Cumberland, MOULTON of York, Senators: ANDREWS of York, DOW of Lincoln, RAYE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 03/14/05. House: Minority (OTP) Accepted 05/09/05, Insist on Minority (OTP) Report 05/11/05. Senate: Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05, Adhere to Majority (ONTP) Report 05/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 05/12/05.

LD 727 HP0522

An Act To Amend the Knox County Budget Process. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport. **Public Hearing** 03/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-148. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 105.

LD 744 SP0242

An Act To Make Technical Changes to the Laws Establishing the Lincoln and Sagadahoc Multicounty Jail Authority. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative RINES of Wiscasset and Senator DOW of Lincoln, Representatives: BISHOP of Boothbay, GROSE of Woolwich, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, MILLER of Somerville, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/29/05. Amended by: CA S-31. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 04/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 47.

LD 773 HP0550

An Act To Allow Municipalities To Collect Debts through the Placement of Liens on Property. **Presented by** Representative JACOBSEN of Waterboro; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CHURCHILL of Washburn, CRESSEY of Cornish, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, MAREAN of Hollis, McFADDEN of Dennysville, McLEOD of Lee, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 798 SP0265

An Act To Establish a Sunset on New State Agencies and Programs. **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York; Cosponsored by Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, BROMLEY of Cumberland, DIAMOND of Cumberland, MITCHELL of Kennebec, NASS of York, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 802 HP0567

An Act To Improve the Efficiency of the Legislature. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport; Cosponsored by Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, JOY of Crystal, MOULTON of York, PINGREE of North Haven, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. House: Engrossed 05/25/05. Senate: Indefinitely Postponed 05/25/05, Adhere to Indefinite Postponement 05/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 05/26/05.

LD 889 SP0297

An Act To Create the County Government Capital Improvements Revolving Loan Fund. **Presented by** Senator WESTON of Waldo; Cosponsored by Senators: DAMON of Hancock, DAVIS of Piscataquis, Representatives: ASH of Belfast, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, KAELIN of Winterport. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 900 SP0308

Original Title: An Act To Require That Municipal and County Spending Be Tracked and Analyzed by the State Planning Office. New Title: Resolve, Directing the State Planning Office To Establish a Process for the Collection of Municipal and County Data. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-91. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/12/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 15.

LD 925 HP0644

An Act To Fairly Apportion the Cost of Sheriff Patrol Services. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BLANCHARD of Old Town, BLISS of South Portland, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, MARLEY of Portland, Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 937 HP0656

Resolve, To Study the Feasibility of Dividing Maine into 2 States. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Representative LINDELL of Frankfort. **Public Hearing** 03/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05.

LD 968 HP0678

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Prohibit the Imposition of Any New or Increased Tax or Fee through the Citizen Initiative Process. **Presented by Representative CRESSEY of Cornish. Public Hearing** 04/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 990 SP0330

Resolve, To Allow the Somerset County Jail To Be Built within One Mile of the County Seat. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis Representatives: CURTIS of Madison, FINCH of Fairfield, FITTS of Pittsfield, PINEAU of Jay, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan, STEDMAN of Hartland, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Died on Adjournment 06/18/05.

LD 991 SP0331

An Act To Restore Municipal Authority To Review Development Using Flexible Standards. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA S-174. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 244.

LD 992 SP0332

An Act To Reform County Governance. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 1003 SP0343

An Act To Establish the Androscoggin County Budget Advisory Committee and the Somerset County Budget Advisory Committee. **Presented by** Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Senators: ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, NUTTING of Androscoggin, Representatives: CEBRA of Naples, LANSLEY of Sabattus, RICHARDSON of Greenville. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1029 HP0714

An Act To Allow Municipalities To Acquire Title to Abandoned Cemeteries. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, MAYO of Sagadahoc, ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA H-265. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 225.

LD 1040 SP0357

An Act To Prevent the Short-term Rental of Unlicensed Properties. **Presented by** Senator BRYANT of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1092 HP0745

An Act To Increase County Filing Fees. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Representative SAMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. (OTP) Report A Accepted 05/19/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 246.

LD 1096 HP0749

An Act To Make Technical and Minor Changes in the Capitol Planning Commission. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Representatives: BROWN of South Berwick, DAVIS of Augusta, Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA H-219. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 123.

LD 1105 HP0758

An Act To Impose Liability for the Illegal Withholding or Transfer of Public Funds or Property. **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, BOWLES of Sanford, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, LEWIN of Eliot, McLEOD of Lee, MILLETT of Waterford, OTT of York, Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 1127 SP0389

Resolve, To Establish a Pilot Project To Assist Towns Interested in Multitown Cooperation and Governance. **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York; Cosponsored by Representative BARSTOW of Gorham and Senators: NASS of York, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, Representative MOULTON of York. **Public Hearing** 04/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1204 SP0418

An Act To Amend the Charter of the Farmington Village Corporation. **Presented by** Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin; Cosponsored by Representative MILLS of Farmington. **Public Hearing** 04/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA S-158. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 15.

LD 1230 HP0848

An Act To Facilitate and Promote Regional Cooperation. **Presented by** Representative SHIELDS of Auburn; Cosponsored by Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook and Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, JOY of Crystal, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, SAMPSON of Auburn, SAVIELLO of Wilton, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, DIAMOND of Cumberland, NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1243 HP0861

An Act To Make Election Day a State Holiday. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1246 HP0864

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the State Planning Office. **Presented by** Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, THOMPSON of China, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/23/05.

LD 1262 SP0442

Resolve, To Establish the Commission To Study the Licensing Conflicts between the Department of Agriculture, Food and Rural Resources and the Department of Health and Human Services. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative MARLEY of Portland and Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, MAYO of Sagadahoc, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, DAIGLE of Arundel, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 04/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/01/05.

LD 1315 HP0913

An Act To Permit Recording Proceedings of the Legislature. **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro; Cosponsored by Representatives: McKANE of Newcastle, CEBRA of Naples. **Public Hearing** 04/15/05. House: Indefinitely Postponed 06/08/05, Adhere to Indefinite Postponement 06/13/05. Senate: Engrossed 06/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/13/05.

LD 1316 HP0914

An Act To Enable the Town of Livermore Falls To Withdraw from Androscoggin County and Join Franklin County. **Presented by** Representative MILLS of Farmington; Cosponsored by Representatives: PINEAU of Jay, SAVIELLO of Wilton, Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/05/05.

LD 1331 SP0458

Original Title: An Act To Set a Deadline for Responses to State Employees Seeking Job Reclassifications or Range Changes. New Title: Resolve, To Improve the Response Time for State Employees Seeking Job Reclassifications. **Presented by** Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative BARSTOW of Gorham and Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, DAVIS of Falmouth, HARLOW of Portland, MILLER of Somerville. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-118. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/18/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 25.

LD 1354 HP0937

An Act To Amend the Procedure for Auditing Municipalities. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative KAELIN of Winterport. **Public Hearing** 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1357 HP0940

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Provide for the Popular Election of the Constitutional Officers and the State Auditor. **Presented by** Representative CLOUGH of Scarborough; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, BOWLES of Sanford, CARR of Lincoln, DAVIS of Falmouth, SAVIELLO of Wilton, TARDY of Newport, Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, COURTNEY of York. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Minority (ONTP) Accepted 05/26/05.

LD 1366 HP0952

An Act To Give Preference to Companies That Provide Livable Wages and Health Insurance to Their Employees. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BARSTOW of Gorham, BLANCHARD of Old Town, HARLOW of Portland, SAMPSON of Auburn, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1367 HP0953

An Act To Penalize Companies That Fail To Comply with State Laws. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, BLANCHARD of Old Town, SAMPSON of Auburn, SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1374 SP0472

An Act To Require a Surcharge on Probate Documents. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative BARSTOW of Gorham and Representative SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA S-103. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/24/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 210.

LD 1380 SP0479

An Act To Protect Use of Municipal Seals. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator WESTON of Waldo; Cosponsored by Representative RECTOR of Thomaston and Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA S-202. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 293.

LD 1414 HP0978

An Act To Authorize Municipalities To Create Municipal Fire Districts. **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, BLANCHETTE of Bangor, PILON of Saco, TUTTLE of Sanford, VALENTINO of Saco, Senators: MITCHELL of Kennebec, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1422 HP0986

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Help Voters Control the Cost of Government. **Presented by** Representative MERRILL of Appleton; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, CURLEY of Scarborough, KAELIN of Winterport, MILLETT of Waterford, RICHARDSON of Warren, SAVIELLO of Wilton, Senators: NUTTING of Androscoggin, RAYE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Died on Adjournment 06/18/05.

LD 1431 HP0995

An Act To Adopt the Municipal Secession and Annexation Procedure for the Town of Islesboro. **Presented by** Representative MERRILL of Appleton; Cosponsored by Senator SAVAGE of Knox and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, BISHOP of Boothbay, BOWEN of Rockport, MAZUREK of Rockland, PINGREE of North Haven, RICHARDSON of Warren, Senators: ANDREWS of York, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/20/05.

LD 1452 HP1017

Original Title: Resolve, Promoting the Consumption of Maine Farm Products at the State House Complex. New Title: Resolve, Promoting the Consumption of Maine Farm Products at the State House. **Presented by** Representative PIOTTI of Unity; Cosponsored by Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, PERCY of Phippsburg, SMITH of Monmouth, Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-340. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/31/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 64.

LD 1458 SP0500

Resolve, Regarding the Conveyance of a Right-of-way across the Elizabeth Levinson Center in Bangor. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA S-127. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 32.

LD 1459 HP1021

An Act Concerning Payment for Repairs on Private Ways. **Presented by** Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham; Cosponsored by Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1478 SP0503

An Act To Clarify Rights of Retainage in Public Improvement Construction Contracts. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/02/05.

LD 1481 SP0507

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Enactment Procedures for Ordinances. **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor and Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, DAMON of Hancock, Representatives: EBERLE of South Portland, PIOTTI of Unity, WOODBURY of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1491 HP1048

An Act Requiring a Municipality To Provide Proof of Ownership before Selling Acquired Property. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: BRYANT of Windham, CANAVAN of Waterville, DUNN of Bangor, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, NASS of Acton, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, SHERMAN of Hodgdon. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 1493 HP1050

Resolve, Directing the Secretary of State To Request That the United States Secretary of Transportation Place Maine in the Atlantic Standard Time Zone. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: McKANE of Newcastle, LINDELL of Frankfort, PARADIS of Frenchville, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Minority (ONTP) Accepted 05/31/05.

LD 1498 SP0516

Resolve, To Establish the Committee To Study the Establishment of a Memorial for Emergency Medical Services Personnel and To Set Aside Space for That Memorial. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland and Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, HASTINGS of Oxford, MITCHELL of Kennebec, NASS of York, RAYE of Washington, SAVAGE of Knox, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, BARSTOW of Gorham, BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BISHOP of Boothbay, CROSBY of Topsham, FLETCHER of Winslow, MOORE of Standish, RECTOR of Thomaston, THOMPSON of China, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA S-222, HA/CA H-709. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/23/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 124.

LD 1536 HP1081

An Act To Reduce Property Taxes by Reforming County Government. **Presented by** Representative MERRILL of Appleton; Cosponsored by Representatives: DUDLEY of Portland, PINGREE of North Haven, PIOTTI of Unity, SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 05/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/16/05.

LD 1537 HP1082

An Act To Repeal Certain Boards and Commissions. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on State and Local Government pursuant to Joint Order 2005, H.P. 859.) **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA H-378, HA H-469. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 294.

LD 1624 SP0601

An Act To Require State-owned and State-leased Property To Be Cleaned with Products That Are Not Harmful to the Environment or People. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 1626 SP0603

Original Title: An Act To Authorize the Deorganization of the Town of Cooper. New Title: Resolve, Regarding the Town of Cooper. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator RAYE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/19/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-196. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/02/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 78.

LD 1637 HP1155

An Act To Implement the Fund for the Efficient Delivery of Local and Regional Services. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator SAVAGE of Knox and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, FARRINGTON of Gorham, WOODBURY of Yarmouth, Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, DAMON of Hancock, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 05/09/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA H-432. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 266.

LD 1666 HP1175

An Act To Allow Counties a One-year Exemption For Jail Costs from the Limitation on County Assessments. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on State and Local Government pursuant to Joint Order 2005, H.P. 1113.) **Public Hearing** 05/19/05. Conference Committee – Unable to Agree 06/10/05. Final Disposition: Died Between Houses 06/10/05.

LD 1667 HP1176

An Act To Allow Lincoln and Sagadahoc Counties an Exemption from the Limitation on County Assessments. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on State and Local Government pursuant to Joint Order 2005, H.P. 1135.) **Public Hearing** 05/19/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-537. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 348.

LD 1681 HP1188

Resolve, Extending the Authority of the Commissioner of Administrative and Financial Services To Convey the Former Maine State Prison Property in Thomaston and the Kennebec Arsenal Property in Augusta for an Additional Five Years. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, BROWNE of Vassalboro, CLOUGH of Scarborough, DAVIS of Augusta, MAZUREK of Rockland, RECTOR of Thomaston, RICHARDSON of Warren, Senator SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 05/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-568. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 06/07/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 98.

TAXATION

LD 2 HP0007

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Limit the Rate of Change in Taxable Value of Homestead Land. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative PERCY of Phippsburg. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 4 HP0009

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Change the Property Valuation Process. **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/22/05.

LD 12 SP0011

An Act To Implement the School Finance and Tax Reform Act of 2003. **Presented by** Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative FLETCHER of Winslow and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, DAVIS of Piscataquis, MARTIN of Aroostook, MITCHELL of Kennebec, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: MAZUREK of Rockland, PARADIS of Frenchville, SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 19 HP0022

An Act To Clarify the Law Regarding Transfer Tax Liability for Deeds between Domestic Partners. **Presented by** Representative MAZUREK of Rockland. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. Appropriations Table 05/03/05. Final Disposition: Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 56 HP0052

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Facilitate the Repeal of the Taxation of Personal Property Valued at \$1,000 or More. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, BLISS of South Portland, BRYANT of Windham, CLOUGH of Scarborough, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, PLUMMER of Windham, RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. House: Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05, Insist on Majority (ONTP) Report 05/20/05. Senate: Recommit to Joint Standing Committee on Taxation 05/19/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 05/20/05.

LD 74 HP0070

Original Title: An Act To Increase the Property Tax Exemption for Veterans. New Title: An Act To Increase Eligibility for the Property Tax Exemption for Veterans'. **Presented by** Representative DAVIS of Falmouth; Cosponsored by Representatives: EDGECOMB of Caribou, FISCHER of Presque Isle, LEWIN of Eliot. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. Appropriations Table 06/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 75 HP0071

An Act To Authorize Municipalities To Give Property Tax Relief to Volunteer Firefighters and Emergency Medical Services Personnel. **Presented by** Representative DAVIS of Falmouth; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, LEWIN of Eliot. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/22/05.

LD 81 SP0024

An Act To Establish a Limited Sales-tax-free Shopping Week. **Presented by** Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin; Cosponsored by Representative BOWLES of Sanford and Senators: COURTNEY of York, NASS of York, ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 87 SP0029

An Act To Phase Out the Corporate Income Tax over a 5-year Period. **Presented by** Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York. **Public Hearing** 02/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 92 SP0034

An Act To Provide for Sales Tax Exemption Reciprocity for School Groups Visiting Other Jurisdictions. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative PERCY of Phippsburg and Senator GAGNON of Kennebec, Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GROSE of Woolwich, HUTTON of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 02/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 112 HP0088

An Act To Conform Maine Estate Tax Law with Federal Estate Tax Laws. **Presented by** Representative CURLEY of Scarborough; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, BROWNE of Vassalboro, CLOUGH of Scarborough, OTT of York, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/30/05.

LD 115 HP0091

An Act Enabling Municipalities To Establish Municipal Land Banks Funded by Local Option Real Estate Transfer Taxes. **Presented by** Representative RECTOR of Thomaston; Cosponsored by Senator SAVAGE of Knox and Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, MAZUREK of Rockland, PINGREE of North Haven, PIOTTI of Unity, SAVIELLO of Wilton, WOODBURY of Yarmouth, Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 118 HP0094

An Act To Provide Tax Relief for People with Functional Limitations. **Presented by** Representative BOWLES of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, CLOUGH of Scarborough, PINGREE of North Haven, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 02/03/05. Appropriations Table 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 135 SP0041

Original Title: An Act To Create a Senior Tax Rebate Program for Established Residents. New Title: An Act To Authorize a Tax Rebate Program for Established Residents. **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative PINEAU of Jay and Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, PERRY of Penobscot, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, FINCH of Fairfield, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 03/30/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA S-302, HA/CA (Changed Title) H-631. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 395.

LD 169 HP0120

An Act To Amend the Law Regarding Resale Certificates. **Presented by** Representative MOODY of Manchester; Cosponsored by Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, COLLINS of Wells, FLOOD of Winthrop, KAELIN of Winterport, McKANE of Newcastle, MILLS of Farmington, RECTOR of Thomaston, CRAVEN of Lewiston, CUMMINGS of Portland, SMITH of Monmouth, Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, MAYO of Sagadahoc, RAYE of Washington, WESTON of Waldo, COWGER of Kennebec, DAVIS of Piscataquis, SAVAGE of Knox, WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 02/03/05. Appropriations Table 05/20/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 177 HP0128

An Act To Increase the Homestead Property Tax Exemption. **Presented by** Representative EDGECOMB of Caribou; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: CRESSEY of Cornish, DAVIS of Falmouth, FLETCHER of Winslow, McCORMICK of West Gardiner. **Public Hearing** 03/30/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 179 HP0130

An Act To Exempt Alternative Power Systems from Property Taxes. **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: DUPREY of Hampden, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, RINES of Wiscasset. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 03/29/05.

LD 189 HP0140

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Provide Property Tax Relief to Owners of Property Used for Commercial Fishing and Homestead Land. **Presented by** Representative PERCY of Phippsburg; Cosponsored by Senator RAYE of Washington and Representatives: SMITH of Monmouth, BOWEN of Rockport, CARR of Lincoln, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, MILLS of Farmington, PIOTTI of Unity, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 195 HP0146

An Act To Conform the Maine Tax Code with the Federal Health Savings Accounts Laws. **Presented by** Representative RECTOR of Thomaston; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: KAELIN of Winterport, BISHOP of Boothbay, BOWEN of Rockport, BOWLES of Sanford, DAIGLE of Arundel, LEWIN of Eliot, LINDELL of Frankfort, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, Senators: PLOWMAN of Penobscot, WESTON of Waldo, DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. Appropriations Table 06/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 236 HP0175

An Act To Change Nonresident Income Tax Filing Requirements. **Presented by** Representative McCORMICK of West Gardiner; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representative EDGECOMB of Caribou. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. Appropriations Table 06/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 241 HP0180

An Act To Ensure That the Exemption for Pensions Is Applied Fairly. **Presented by** Representative DAVIS of Falmouth; Cosponsored by Representatives: EDGECOMB of Caribou, FINCH of Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 264 SP0084

An Act To Repeal the Property Tax Exemption for State and Municipal Property. Presented by Senator PERRY of Penobscot. Public Hearing 02/08/05. Final Disposition: Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/24/05.

LD 275 SP0095

An Act To Promote Energy Conservation and a Cleaner Environment. **Presented by** Senator COURTNEY of York; Cosponsored by Representative BLISS of South Portland and Senators: STRIMLING of Cumberland, NASS of York, PERRY of Penobscot, WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, COLLINS of Wells, FLETCHER of Winslow, TUTTLE of Sanford, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. Appropriations Table 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 297 HP0222

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Allow the Legislature To Authorize Municipalities To Adopt a Property Tax Assistance Program That Reflects a Claimant's Ability To Pay. (Submitted by the Joint Select Committee on Property Tax Reform pursuant to Joint Order 2005, H.P. 108.) **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 298 HP0223

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Authorize the Legislature To Allow Municipalities To Exempt from Property Tax a Portion of the Value of Homesteads. (Submitted by the Joint Select Committee on Property Tax Reform pursuant to Joint Order 2005, H.P. 108.) **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 305 HP0229

An Act To Encourage the Use of Clean Fuel Vehicles. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/05.

LD 306 HP0230

An Act To Create the Family Technology Tax Credit. **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representative CAIN of Orono. **Public Hearing** 02/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/24/05.

LD 308 HP0232

An Act To Extend the Tax Credit for Clean Fuel Infrastructure Development. **Presented** by Representative BLISS of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, CAIN of Orono, DUCHESNE of Hudson, EBERLE of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. Appropriations Table 05/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 313 HP0237

An Act To Expand Benefits Available under the Maine Residents Property Tax Program. Presented by Representative EDER of Portland. Public Hearing 03/30/05. Final Disposition: Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 319 HP0243

An Act To Exempt Retirement and Pension Income from the State Income Tax. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: CAMPBELL of Newfield, CRESSEY of Cornish, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, Senator GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 320 HP0244

An Act To Limit Property Acquired by Municipalities due to Tax Delinquency. **Presented by** Representative McKANE of Newcastle; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: CLOUGH of Scarborough, GLYNN of South Portland, LINDELL of Frankfort, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/28/05.

LD 325 HP0248

An Act To Clarify the Definition of "Domiciled" for Maine Income Tax Purposes. **Presented by** Representative CUMMINGS of Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, BOWLES of Sanford, FARRINGTON of Gorham, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. Appropriations Table 06/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 328 HP0251

An Act To Enhance the Maine Earned Income Tax Credit. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/20/05.

LD 332 HP0255

An Act To Exempt Unemployment Benefits from State Income Tax. **Presented by** Representative CLARK of Millinocket; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: SMITH of Van Buren, TUTTLE of Sanford, Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/10/05. Minority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-404. **Final Disposition:** Died in Concurrence 06/08/05.

LD 345 SP0107

An Act To Base the Excise Tax on Motor Vehicles on the Purchase Price. **Presented by** Senator BRYANT of Oxford; Cosponsored by Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent and Senator PERRY of Penobscot, Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, RINES of Wiscasset, TARDY of Newport, BRYANT of Windham, PATRICK of Rumford, SAVIELLO of Wilton, WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 353 HP0266

Original Title: An Act To Exempt the United States Flag from State Taxation. New Title: An Act To Exempt the United States Flag and the Flag of the State of Maine from State Taxation. **Presented by** Representative CRESSEY of Cornish; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, BRYANT-DESCHENES of Turner, GLYNN of South Portland, KAELIN of Winterport, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, SEAVEY of Kennebunkport, THOMAS of Ripley, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. Appropriations Table 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 356 HP0269

An Act To Increase the State Income Tax Exemption for Retired Workers in the Maine State Retirement System to the Same Level as That of Retirees under the Social Security System. **Presented by** Representative PARADIS of Frenchville; Cosponsored by Senator GAGNON of Kennebec and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, FISHER of Brewer, GROSE of Woolwich, PATRICK of Rumford, PILON of Saco, RINES of Wiscasset, SMITH of Van Buren, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 358 HP0271

An Act To Limit Property Tax Abatement for Reasons of Poverty or Infirmity to Applicants' Residential Property. **Presented by** Representative FLETCHER of Winslow; Cosponsored by Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, CLARK of Millinocket, JOY of Crystal, Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. OTP Accepted 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 169.

LD 362 HP0275

An Act To Allow Citizens To Voluntarily Pay Extra Income Taxes or Donate Money to the State. **Presented by** Representative DUPREY of Hampden; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, HALL of Holden, MARLEY of Portland, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senator COURTNEY of York. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/08/05.

LD 365 SP0112

An Act To Provide the Veterans' Property Tax Exemption to All Veterans. **Presented by** Senator SAVAGE of Knox; Cosponsored by Representative COLLINS of Wells and Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, SULLIVAN of York, ANDREWS of York, CLUKEY of Aroostook, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, TURNER of Cumberland, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: MARLEY of Portland, McKENNEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 370 SP0117

An Act To Amend the Sales and Use Tax Law Regarding the Food Service and Lodging Industries. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative MOODY of Manchester and Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc, Representatives: BISHOP of Boothbay, BROWNE of Vassalboro, FISHER of Brewer, JODREY of Bethel, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, RECTOR of Thomaston, SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/08/05.

LD 372 SP0119

An Act To Enhance Property Tax Relief through the State-municipal Revenue-sharing Program. **Presented by** Senator ROTUNDO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot, Representatives: DUDLEY of Portland, DUNN of Bangor, FISHER of Brewer, LERMAN of Augusta, MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 436 HP0321

An Act To Eliminate Estate Taxes on Family-owned Businesses. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: HANLEY of Paris, BIERMAN of Sorrento, BOWLES of Sanford, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, RECTOR of Thomaston, TARDY of Newport, Senator NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. Appropriations Table 06/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 450 SP0148

Resolve, Authorizing the State Tax Assessor To Convey the Interest of the State in Certain Real Estate in the Unorganized Territory. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative WOODBURY of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 02/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/07/05. Amended by: CA S-69. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/05/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 10.

LD 452 HP0330

An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Holiday. **Presented by** Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing 02/14/05. Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/08/05.

LD 475 HP0350

An Act To Change the Allocation of the Real Estate Transfer Tax. **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor; Cosponsored by Senator MILLS of Somerset and Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, DUCHESNE of Hudson, EBERLE of South Portland, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, PERCY of Phippsburg, PINGREE of North Haven, WATSON of Bath, Senator RAYE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 476 HP0351

An Act To Increase the Franchise Tax on Financial Institutions. **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Van Buren; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, FINCH of Fairfield, JACKSON of Fort Kent, MARRACHE of Waterville, MAZUREK of Rockland, PATRICK of Rumford, PERRY of Calais, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05.

LD 484 HP0359

An Act To Enact the Tax Fairness Act. **Presented by** Representative WATSON of Bath; Cosponsored by Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, PERCY of Phippsburg, PIOTTI of Unity. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 507 HP0382

An Act To Establish Individual Medical Savings Accounts. **Presented by** Representative McKANE of Newcastle; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: McCORMICK of West Gardiner, CLOUGH of Scarborough, FISCHER of Presque Isle, GLYNN of South Portland, LINDELL of Frankfort, MERRILL of Appleton, RICHARDSON of Warren, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senator DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 533 SP0159

An Act To Tax Gambling Winnings of Nonresidents. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 535 SP0161

An Act To Clarify for Tax Purposes That Manure Removal and Storage Are Operations Directly Involved in the Raising and Care of Livestock. **Presented by** Senator WESTON of Waldo; Cosponsored by Representative MILLETT of Waterford and Senators: DOW of Lincoln, NUTTING of Androscoggin, RAYE of Washington, SAVAGE of Knox, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, McKENNEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. Appropriations Table 05/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 571 SP0179

An Act To Allow a Trade-in Credit in the Calculation of the Automobile Excise Tax. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative RINES of Wiscasset and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, NASS of York, ROTUNDO of Androscoggin, STRIMLING of Cumberland, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: MARLEY of Portland, MOODY of Manchester, RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/28/05.

LD 580 SP0189

An Act To Encourage Downtown and Urban Revitalization while Meeting the Requirements of New Storm Water Rules. **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, MARTIN of Aroostook, Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BERUBE of Lisbon, FARRINGTON of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/12/05.

LD 593 HP0426

An Act To Alter Trade-in Allowances Regarding Motor Homes. **Presented by** Representative GERZOFSKY of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: ASH of Belfast, BLANCHETTE of Bangor, CHURCHILL of Washburn, FISHER of Brewer, HANLEY of Gardiner, JENNINGS of Leeds, MARLEY of Portland, RINES of Wiscasset. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. Appropriations Table 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 598 HP0431

An Act To Provide an Income Tax Modification for the Federal Empowerment Zone Employment Credit. **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, EDGECOMB of Caribou, JACKSON of Fort Kent, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, PARADIS of Frenchville, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, SMITH of Van Buren, Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook. No **Public Hearing**. **Final Disposition**: Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/05.

LD 610 HP0443

An Act To Encourage More Dentists To Practice in the State. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Senator GAGNON of Kennebec and Representatives: FISCHER of Presque Isle, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, PINEAU of Jay, Senators: PERRY of Penobscot, PLOWMAN of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. House: Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/26/05, Adhere to Majority (ONTP) Report 05/11/05. Senate: Engrossed 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 05/11/05.

LD 613 HP0446

Original Title: An Act To Provide Tax Incentives to Small Businesses That Employ At Least One Person. New Title: An Act To Provide Tax Incentives to Small Businesses. **Presented by** Representative HANLEY of Gardiner; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: HARLOW of Portland, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, NUTTING of Oakland, SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. Appropriations Table 05/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 626 HP0459

Original Title: An Act To Require the Net Proceeds from the Sale of a Foreclosed Property To Be Returned to the Former Owner. New Title: An Act Relating to the Sale of Foreclosed Property. **Presented by** Representative TWOMEY of Biddeford; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: EDER of Portland, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GLYNN of South Portland, MARLEY of Portland, McKANE of Newcastle, PERCY of Phippsburg, RINES of Wiscasset, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. Appropriations Table 06/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 632 HP0465

Original Title: An Act To Lower the Tax Burden for Small Businesses. New Title: An Act To Lower the Tax Burden for Small Businesses and Low-income Families. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, CLOUGH of Scarborough, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. Appropriations Table 06/06/05. Final Disposition: Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 672 HP0492

An Act To Promote Ornamental Horticulture by Amending the Definition of "Commercial Agricultural Production". **Presented by** Representative FLETCHER of Winslow; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: KAELIN of Winterport, SMITH of Monmouth, FINCH of Fairfield, FITTS of Pittsfield, MAREAN of Hollis, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. Appropriations Table 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 700 SP0237

An Act To Provide Tax Benefits for Sale of Leased Land Used as a Primary Residence. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis; Cosponsored by Representative CLARK of Millinocket and Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, CLUKEY of Aroostook, HASTINGS of Oxford, MILLS of Somerset, NUTTING of Androscoggin, WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, BOWLES of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. Appropriations Table 06/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 705 HP0500

An Act To Relieve the Income Tax Burden in the State through Revenue-neutral Means. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor; Cosponsored by Senator MILLS of Somerset and Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, LERMAN of Augusta, NORTON of Bangor, PERRY of Calais, PINEAU of Jay, Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 709 HP0504

An Act Promoting Excise Tax Fairness by Allowing Refunds for Excise Taxes Paid on Vehicles. **Presented by** Representative SHIELDS of Auburn; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives; LEWIN of Eliot, McKENNEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/28/05.

LD 716 HP0511

An Act To Create an Income Tax Checkoff To Support Veterans' Cemeteries. **Presented** by Representative THOMPSON of China; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, CLARK of Millinocket, EDER of Portland, HOTHAM of Dixfield, PINEAU of Jay, SAVIELLO of Wilton, Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. Appropriations Table 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 731 HP0526

An Act To Simplify the Maine Residents Property Tax Program. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport; Cosponsored by Senator ROSEN of Hancock and Representatives: BISHOP of Boothbay, MAZUREK of Rockland, MERRILL of Appleton, PERCY of Phippsburg, PINGREE of North Haven, RECTOR of Thomaston, Senator SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 03/30/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 734 HP0529

An Act To Establish a Long-term Capital Gains Tax Rate. **Presented by** Representative LINDELL of Frankfort; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 02/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 736 HP0531

An Act To Provide Property Tax Relief to County Taxpayers. **Presented by** Representative LINDELL of Frankfort; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, FLETCHER of Winslow, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, JODREY of Bethel, PINKHAM of Lexington Township. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 740 SP0238

An Act To Amend Maine's Nonresident Income Tax Provisions. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative CUMMINGS of Portland and Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, PERRY of Penobscot, WESTON of Waldo, Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 745 SP0243

An Act To Clarify the Definition of "Grocery Staples" To Include Pure Maple Syrup under the Tax Laws. **Presented by** Senator WESTON of Waldo; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis, Representatives: FLETCHER of Winslow, McLEOD of Lee, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/05.

LD 746 SP0244

An Act To Exempt Tax on Leased Property Used by Maine's Public Higher Education Institutions. **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham and Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec, Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, FISCHER of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/28/05.

LD 747 SP0245

An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption during the Holiday Season for Nonprofit Organizations That Purchase Gifts for Underprivileged Children. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representatives: HUTTON of Bowdoinham, McCORMICK of West Gardiner. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/05.

LD 751 SP0249

An Act Concerning Counties' Share of the Real Estate Transfer Tax. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 752 SP0250

An Act Regarding Equipment Used in Food Preparation under the BETR Program. **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative CLOUGH of Scarborough and Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, PERRY of Penobscot, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, McCORMICK of West Gardiner. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/30/05.

LD 778 HP0555

An Act To Exempt the Sale of Electric, Hybrid or Hydrogen-Fueled Vehicles from State Sales Tax and Excise Tax. **Presented by** Representative CRESSEY of Cornish; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HAMPER of Oxford, MAREAN of Hollis, NASS of Acton, RINES of Wiscasset, SMITH of Monmouth, THOMPSON of China, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/05.

LD 782 HP0559

An Act To Provide a Capital Gains Tax Exemption for the Sale of a Business or Unimproved Property for a Taxpayer 50 Years of Age or Older. **Presented by** Representative SCHATZ of Blue Hill; Cosponsored by Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, PILON of Saco, SAVIELLO of Wilton, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/05.

LD 785 HP0562

An Act To Allow Employers To Take a Tax Deduction for Their Employees' Transportation Costs. **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/05.

LD 791 SP0258

Original Title: An Act Concerning the Taxation of Buildings in Which Nonprofit Organizations Are Housed. New Title: An Act Concerning the Taxation of Property Owned by Certain Veterans' Organizations. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative PINEAU of Jay and Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representative CLARK of Millinocket. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. Appropriations Table 06/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 827 HP0586

An Act To Preserve Farmland and Timberland following the Death of an Owner. **Presented by** Representative FLETCHER of Winslow; Cosponsored by Senator ANDREWS of York and Representatives: FLOOD of Winthrop, PIOTTI of Unity, RECTOR of Thomaston, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMPSON of China, Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. **Final Disposition:** Minority (ONTP) Accepted 05/25/05.

LD 828 HP0587

An Act To Have Counties Retain All the Proceeds from the Real Estate Transfer Tax. **Presented by** Representative PINKHAM of Lexington Township; Cosponsored by Representatives: FLETCHER of Winslow, KAELIN of Winterport, ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, AUSTIN of Gray, BLANCHARD of Old Town, DAVIS of Augusta, JOY of Crystal, MOORE of Standish, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan, Senators: WESTON of Waldo, DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 851 HP0602

An Act To Maintain Traditional Recreational Uses in Maine's Forests. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, CLARK of Millinocket, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, MILLS of Farmington, PINEAU of Jay, THOMPSON of China, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 902 SP0310

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Change the Method of Calculating Property Values To Preserve Home Ownership in Maine. **Presented by** Senator COURTNEY of York; Cosponsored by Representative CLOUGH of Scarborough and Senators: ANDREWS of York, DAVIS of Piscataquis, RAYE of Washington, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, McKANE of Newcastle, TUTTLE of Sanford, DUGAY of Cherryfield, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/31/05.

LD 965 HP0675

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Provide a \$5,000 Property Tax Exemption to Veterans, Regardless of Home Value. **Presented by** Representative PINEAU of Jay; Cosponsored by Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, RICHARDSON of Greenville, TARDY of Newport, WHEELER of Kittery, Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 972 HP0682

An Act To Exempt Military Pensions for Future Military Retirees from State Income Tax. **Presented by** Representative EBERLE of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: BLANCHARD of Old Town, CUMMINGS of Portland, DAIGLE of Arundel, FLOOD of Winthrop, McKENNEY of Cumberland, PINEAU of Jay, Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. Appropriations Table 05/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 987 SP0327

Resolve, Directing the Bureau of Revenue Services To Review the Law Governing the Taxation of Corporate Income. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 988 SP0328

An Act To Amend the Maine Tree Growth Tax Law. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis; Cosponsored by Representative CARR of Lincoln and Senators: COURTNEY of York, DAMON of Hancock, HASTINGS of Oxford, NASS of York, NUTTING of Androscoggin, RAYE of Washington, WESTON of Waldo, WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/30/05.

LD 1009 SP0349

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Allow Real Estate To Be Valued Differently Based on the Residency of the Owner. **Presented by** Senator TURNER of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senators: COURTNEY of York, DAMON of Hancock, WOODCOCK of Franklin, Representatives: CLOUGH of Scarborough, DAVIS of Falmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/01/05.

LD 1011 SP0351

An Act To Establish the Maine Taxpayers' Bill of Rights. **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York; Cosponsored by Representative LEWIN of Eliot and Senators: COURTNEY of York, PLOWMAN of Penobscot, Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, JOY of Crystal, KAELIN of Winterport, NUTTING of Oakland, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/02/05.

LD 1012 HP0696

An Act To Improve Security at State Courthouses. **Presented by** Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: DUDLEY of Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HUTTON of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-173. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 113.

LD 1019 HP0703

An Act To Increase the Tax Imposed on Lodging. **Presented by** Representative PILON of Saco; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, HARLOW of Portland, Senator. SULLIVAN of York. **Public Hearing** 03/21/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 1032 HP0717

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Lower the Income Tax. **Presented by** Representative VAUGHAN of Durham; Cosponsored by Representatives: CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, JOY of Crystal, MILLETT of Waterford, Senators: NASS of York, ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 1059 SP0376

An Act To Reduce Maine's Income Tax Burden. **Presented by** Senator NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/09/05.

LD 1060 SP0377

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Value Land Based on Its Current Use. **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative PERCY of Phippsburg and Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, DAMON of Hancock, Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, LERMAN of Augusta, PINGREE of North Haven, SMITH of Monmouth, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 1066 SP0383

An Act To Repeal the Homestead Property Tax Exemption and Redirect Property Tax Relief Funds to the Maine Residents Property Tax Program. **Presented by** Senator TURNER of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/30/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 1068 SP0385

An Act To Strengthen Maine's Small Business Economy. **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative SMITH of Monmouth and Senator DAMON of Hancock, Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BRYANT of Windham, CANAVAN of Waterville, CROSBY of Topsham, FARRINGTON of Gorham, JACOBSEN of Waterboro. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/01/05.

LD 1074 HP0727

An Act To Stimulate Economic Development in Maine's Aviation Industry. **Presented** by Representative DAIGLE of Arundel; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, BOWLES of Sanford, CLOUGH of Scarborough, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Appropriations Table 05/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1086 HP0739

An Act To Increase the Real Estate Transfer Tax on Out-of-state Purchasers. **Presented** by Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 1090 HP0743

An Act To Create a Grandparent-to-grandchild Exemption in the Real Estate Transfer Tax. **Presented by** Representative CRESSEY of Cornish; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, FLETCHER of Winslow, JODREY of Bethel, JOY of Crystal, NUTTING of Oakland, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan, ROBINSON of Raymond, SHERMAN of Hodgdon. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. Appropriations Table 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1094 HP0747

Original Title: An Act To Adopt the Streamlined Sales and Use Tax Agreement. New Title: Resolve, To Study Adoption of the Streamlined Sales and Use Tax Agreement. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Senators: PERRY of Penobscot, STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/06/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-603. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/10/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 110.

LD 1102 HP0755

An Act To Connect the BETR Program with Job Retention. **Presented by** Representative CLARK of Millinocket; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, PINEAU of Jay, TUTTLE of Sanford, Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 05/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1103 HP0756

An Act To Provide Funding to the Land for Maine's Future Fund. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport; Cosponsored by Senator SAVAGE of Knox and Representatives: PERCY of Phippsburg, PINGREE of North Haven, RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/06/05.

LD 1107 HP0760

An Act To Encourage Local Affordable Housing, Open Space and Shore Access through a High Valuation Transfer Tax. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: DUDLEY of Portland, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PERCY of Phippsburg, PIOTTI of Unity, SMITH of Monmouth, WATSON of Bath, WOODBURY of Yarmouth, Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 1110 HP0763

An Act To Alleviate Overcrowding in Public Schools. **Presented by** Representative VAUGHAN of Durham; Cosponsored by Representatives: CAIN of Orono, LANSLEY of Sabattus, STEDMAN of Hartland. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05.

LD 1116 HP0769

Original Title: An Act To Exempt from the Sales Tax Electricity Used by a Senior Citizen To Heat a Home. New Title: An Act To Exempt from the Sales Tax Electricity Used in Homes. **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Newfield; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: GLYNN of South Portland, GROSE of Woolwich, KAELIN of Winterport, LEWIN of Eliot, PINGREE of North Haven, WEBSTER of Freeport, Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Appropriations Table 05/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1132 SP0396

An Act To Dedicate a Portion of Sales Tax Revenue to Municipalities and Counties. **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Representative DUNN of Bangor and Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1134 HP0777

An Act Providing Senior Citizens with an Optional Deferred Payment Plan for the Payment of Property Taxes. **Presented by** Representative HARLOW of Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, BLANCHARD of Old Town, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, CANAVAN of Waterville, DRISCOLL of Westbrook, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, MOULTON of York, PILON of Saco, Senator ANDREWS of York. **Public Hearing** 03/30/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 1150 HP0793

An Act To Promote and Facilitate Personal Retirement Saving in Maine. Presented by Representative WOODBURY of Yarmouth. Public Hearing 03/29/05. Final Disposition: Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 1151 HP0794

An Act To Allow Citizens Who Have Been Overbilled for Property Taxes To Reduce Their Payments in Succeeding Years. **Presented by** Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BLANCHETTE of Bangor, CLARK of Millinocket, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 1158 HP0801

Original Title: An Act To Allow Disabled Retired State Employees To Be Eligible for a Pension Deduction under Maine Income Tax Law. New Title: An Act To Allow Employee Retirement Disability Benefits To Be Eligible for the Pension Deduction under Maine Income Tax Law. **Presented by** Representative DUDLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, JACKSON of Fort Kent, SMITH of Van Buren, TUTTLE of Sanford, Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, BRENNAN of Cumberland, MITCHELL of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. Appropriations Table 06/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1165 HP0808

An Act To Encourage the Preservation of Affordable Housing. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. Appropriations Table 06/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1180 SP0408

An Act To Create a Property Tax Reimbursement for Commercial Dairy Farms. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 1181 SP0409

An Act To Change the Property Tax Year for the Unorganized Territory. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent and Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis, Representatives: JOY of Crystal, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, RICHARDSON of Greenville, SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1191 HP0820

An Act To Provide Tax-exempt Status to Service Dog Trainers. **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, EBERLE of South Portland, FISCHER of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/05/05.

LD 1199 HP0827

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Limit Property Valuation Increases for Persons 65 Years of Age or Older or Disabled Persons. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/30/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 1226 HP0844

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Taxation of Time-share Estates. **Presented** by Representative COLLINS of Wells; Cosponsored by Senator NASS of York and Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, CLARK of Millinocket, CLOUGH of Scarborough, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, PINEAU of Jay, SEAVEY of Kennebunkport, WATSON of Bath, Senator COURTNEY of York. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 1235 HP0853

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Require That a Citizen-initiated Measure That Imposes a New or Increased Tax or Fee Be Approved by the Legislature and Signed by the Governor. **Presented by** Representative CRESSEY of Cornish; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, CEBRA of Naples, COLLINS of Wells, DAIGLE of Arundel, DUPREY of Hampden, HAMPER of Oxford, LEWIN of Eliot, Senator HASTINGS of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 1240 HP0858

An Act To Change the Maine Income Tax Rates. **Presented by** Representative CRESSEY of Cornish; Cosponsored by Senator NASS of York and Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, BIERMAN of Sorrento, BISHOP of Boothbay, HAMPER of Oxford, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, LANSLEY of Sabattus, McLEOD of Lee, Senator ANDREWS of York. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 1244 HP0862

Original Title: An Act To Require That Property Tax Bills Specifically Note the Amount of Land Being Taxed. New Title: An Act To Clarify the Municipal Responsibility To Provide Assessing Information to Property Owners. **Presented by** Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, CLARK of Millinocket, LERMAN of Augusta, PATRICK of Rumford, PINEAU of Jay, WATSON of Bath, WOODBURY of Yarmouth, Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/28/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/12/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-302. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 187.

LD 1258 SP0438

An Act To Provide for Department of Labor Services and Other Services in Unorganized Territories. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent and Representative SMITH of Van Buren. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1264 SP0444

An Act To Amend Maine's Estate Tax Law. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1301 HP0898

An Act To Support Affordable Housing. **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor; Cosponsored by Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PERCY of Phippsburg, PINGREE of North Haven, PIOTTI of Unity, SAMPSON of Auburn, WATSON of Bath, Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/28/05.

LD 1305 HP0902

An Act To Encourage Long-term Holding of Maine Timberland and Sustainable Forest Management. **Presented by** Representative FLOOD of Winthrop; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, CARR of Lincoln, JOY of Crystal, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, MOODY of Manchester, RICHARDSON of Warren, SAVIELLO of Wilton, Senator COURTNEY of York. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/23/05. Amended by: CA H-403. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 416.

LD 1314 HP0912

An Act To Provide Safety Net Funds. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Representatives: CRAVEN of Lewiston, DUDLEY of Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, LERMAN of Augusta, PERRY of Calais, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1328 SP0455

An Act To Amend the Maine Tree Growth Tax Law To Encourage Public Access. **Presented by** Senator MARTIN of Aroostook; Cosponsored by Representative PINEAU of Jay and Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, DAMON of Hancock, PERRY of Penobscot, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, McCORMICK of West Gardiner. **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1343 HP0926

An Act To Simplify Rent and Property Tax Relief. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: HUTTON of Bowdoinham, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, WOODBURY of Yarmouth, Senator COURTNEY of York. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1364 HP0947

An Act To Establish Municipal Cost Components for Unorganized Territory Services To Be Rendered in Fiscal Year 2005-06. (Submitted by the Department of Audit pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 36, section 1604.) **Public Hearing** 04/04/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-172. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 9.

LD 1400 SP0489

An Act To Reduce Payments under the Business Equipment Tax Reimbursement Program and To Eliminate Double Dipping and Increase Conformity with the Internal Revenue Code. **Presented by** Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/11/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1437 HP1001

An Act To Broaden the Sales Tax Base and Lower the Sales and Use Tax and Service Provider Tax Rates. **Presented by** Representative PERCY of Phippsburg; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, GREELEY of Levant, HOTHAM of Dixfield, SMITH of Monmouth, TARDY of Newport, THOMPSON of China, WATSON of Bath, Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1448 HP1012

Jointly Referred to Health and Human Services. An Act To Stabilize and Strengthen the MaineCare Program. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, CRAVEN of Lewiston, DUDLEY of Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, MILLER of Somerville, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 05/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/18/05.

LD 1462 HP1024

An Act To Make Minor Substantive Changes to the Tax Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) Presented by Representative WOODBURY of Yarmouth. Public Hearing 04/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/18/05. Amended by: CA H-392, SA/CA S-232. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 332.

LD 1520 HP1067

An Act To Provide Reimbursement for Road Maintenance to Property Owners in the Unorganized Territory. **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, JENNINGS of Leeds, PINEAU of Jay, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SMITH of Van Buren, Senator MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/18/05.

LD 1534 HP1079

An Act To Encourage the Production of Biodiesel from Forest Products, Agricultural Products and Waste Vegetable Oil. **Presented by** Representative THOMPSON of China; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, EDER of Portland, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, PIOTTI of Unity, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SMITH of Monmouth, Senator SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1546 HP1087

An Act Concerning Technical Changes to the Tax Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative WOODBURY of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/18/05. Amended by: CA H-391. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 218.

LD 1552 HP1093

An Act To Make Owners of Cooperative Housing Eligible for the Homestead Exemption. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) Presented by Representative CROSBY of Topsham; Cosponsored by Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, AUSTIN of Gray, BABBIDGE of Kennebunk, BARSTOW of Gorham, BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, BERUBE of Lisbon, BISHOP of Boothbay, BLANCHARD of Old Town, BLISS of South Portland, BOWEN of Rockport, BOWLES of Sanford, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, BROWNE of Vassalboro, BRYANT of Windham, BURNS of Berwick, CAIN of Orono, CEBRA of Naples, CLARK of Millinocket, CLOUGH of Scarborough, COLLINS of Wells, CRAVEN of Lewiston, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, CUMMINGS of Portland, CURLEY of Scarborough, DAVIS of Falmouth, DRISCOLL of Westbrook, DUCHESNE of Hudson, DUDLEY of Portland, DUGAY of Cherryfield, DUNN of Bangor, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, EBERLE of South Portland, EDER of Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, FARRINGTON of Gorham, FISCHER of Presque Isle, FLETCHER of Winslow, FLOOD of Winthrop, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, GROSE of Woolwich, HANLEY of Gardiner, HARLOW of Portland, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACOBSEN of Waterboro, JENNINGS of Leeds, LERMAN of Augusta, LINDELL of Frankfort, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, MAKAS of Lewiston, MARLEY of Portland, MARRACHE of Waterville, MAZUREK of Rockland, McKENNEY of Cumberland, MILLER of Somerville, MILLS of Farmington, MOODY of Manchester, MUSE of Fryeburg, NORTON of Bangor, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PATRICK of Rumford, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, PERCY of Phippsburg, PERRY of Calais, PILON of Saco, PINGREE of North Haven, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, PLUMMER of Windham, RECTOR of Thomaston, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, ROBINSON of Raymond, SAMPSON of Auburn, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, SMITH of Monmouth, TARDY of Newport, TUTTLE of Sanford, VALENTINO of Saco, WALCOTT of Lewiston, WEBSTER of Freeport, WHEELER of Kittery, WOODBURY of Yarmouth, Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, BRENNAN of Cumberland, BROMLEY of Cumberland, BRYANT of Oxford, COURTNEY of York, COWGER of Kennebec, DAMON of Hancock, DIAMOND of Cumberland, DOW of Lincoln, EDMONDS of Cumberland, GAGNON of Kennebec, HASTINGS of Oxford, HOBBINS of York, MARTIN of Aroostook, MILLS of Somerset, MITCHELL of Kennebec, ROSEN of Hancock, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, STRIMLING of Cumberland, WESTON of Waldo. Public Hearing 04/25/05. Appropriations Table. Final Disposition: Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1553 HP1094

An Act To Impose a Gross Receipts Tax on "Big Box" Stores. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BARSTOW of Gorham, BURNS of Berwick, CANAVAN of Waterville, CRAVEN of Lewiston, DUCHESNE of Hudson, DUDLEY of Portland, DUNN of Bangor, EBERLE of South Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, FARRINGTON of Gorham, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, MOODY of Manchester, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PATRICK of Rumford, PERRY of Calais, PINEAU of Jay, PINGREE of North Haven, SMITH of Monmouth, THOMPSON of China, WATSON of Bath, WEBSTER of Freeport, Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/10/05.

LD 1556 HP1097

An Act To Promote and Facilitate Programs That Teach Thinking Skills and Problem Solving. **Presented by** Representative CUMMINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1557 SP0541

An Act To Improve the Business Equipment Tax Reimbursement Program. **Presented** by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative HUTTON of Bowdoinham and Senators: BROMLEY of Cumberland, PERRY of Penobscot, Representatives: PINEAU of Jay, WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 05/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1563 SP0550

An Act To Amend the Revaluation Process by Municipalities. **Presented by** Senator SULLIVAN of York; Cosponsored by Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, HOBBINS of York, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 05/06/05. House: Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/07/05, Adhere to Majority (ONTP) Report 06/08/05. Senate: Engrossed 06/07/05, Adhere to Engrossment 06/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/08/05.

LD 1564 HP1102

An Act To Include Intangible Assets when Determining the Value of Property. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative ASH of Belfast; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, FISHER of Brewer, FLETCHER of Winslow, JENNINGS of Leeds, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, PERCY of Phippsburg, PIOTTI of Unity, RINES of Wiscasset. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1584 HP1120

Resolve, Directing the State Tax Assessor To Adjust the State Valuation for the Town of Wiscasset. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative RINES of Wiscasset; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CUMMINGS of Portland, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, Senators: EDMONDS of Cumberland, MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 05/06/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/05. Amended by: CA H-441. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/31/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 67.

LD 1585 HP1121

An Act To Provide a Temporary Sales Tax Exemption for Prescription Drugs for Animals. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: CLOUGH of Scarborough, PLUMMER of Windham, WOODBURY of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 05/06/05. Appropriations Table 05/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1587 HP1123

An Act To Modernize Maine's Tax Code. **Presented by** Representative DUDLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representative LERMAN of Augusta, Senators: DAMON of Hancock, NUTTING of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1594 HP1130

An Act To Provide an Income Tax Exemption to Recent College Graduates Who Work in Maine To Help Them Pay College Loans. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative STEDMAN of Hartland; Cosponsored by Representatives: CAIN of Orono, DAVIS of Falmouth, EDGECOMB of Caribou, FLETCHER of Winslow, GOLDMAN of Cape Elizabeth, LANSLEY of Sabattus, MAREAN of Hollis. **Public Hearing** 05/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1595 HP1131

An Act To Rebalance Maine's Tax Code. **Presented by** Representative WOODBURY of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1605 SP0586

An Act To Reform the Income Tax for Middle-income and Lower-income Families. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative WOODBURY of Yarmouth and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, DOW of Lincoln, MILLS of Somerset, NUTTING of Androscoggin, PERRY of Penobscot, RAYE of Washington, ROSEN of Hancock, TURNER of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1606 HP1133

An Act To Sunset Income Tax Checkoffs. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) Presented by Representative WOODBURY of Yarmouth. Public Hearing 05/13/05. Final Disposition: Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/03/05.

LD 1607 HP1134

An Act To Provide Incentives for Maine Film Production. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator SAVAGE of Knox and Representatives: CROSBY of Topsham, JODREY of Bethel, MARRACHE of Waterville, PERCY of Phippsburg, RECTOR of Thomaston, Senators: BRENNAN of Cumberland, EDMONDS of Cumberland, RAYE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 05/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1616 HP1139

An Act To Delay the Implementation of the Increase in the Homestead Exemption. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, CLARK of Millinocket, DUCHESNE of Hudson, JOY of Crystal, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, THOMPSON of China, Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 05/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 06/01/05.

LD 1617 HP1140

Referred Jointly to Health and Human Services. An Act To Reduce Tobacco Use and Improve Health. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative CUMMINGS of Portland; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 05/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/18/05.

LD 1625 SP0602

An Act To Fully Fund the Homestead Exemption. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative BOWLES of Sanford and Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, DAMON of Hancock, DAVIS of Piscataquis, HOBBINS of York, MARTIN of Aroostook, MITCHELL of Kennebec, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot, Representative CLOUGH of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 05/13/05. Appropriations Table 06/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1634 HP1152

An Act To Impose a Real Estate Transfer Tax Based on the Value of the Property. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, LERMAN of Augusta, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, SMITH of Monmouth, WOODBURY of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 05/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/10/05.

LD 1636 HP1154

Resolve, To Study the Cost of the Provision of Certain Governmental Services in the Unorganized Territories. **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, PINEAU of Jay, SAVIELLO of Wilton, WATSON of Bath, Senator BRYANT of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 05/13/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-587. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 06/23/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 125.

LD 1647 HP1159

An Act To Award Income Tax Credits for Boiler or Furnace Systems That Reduce or Eliminate Certain Pollutants. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative DUDLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CLOUGH of Scarborough, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, WATSON of Bath, Senators: EDMONDS of Cumberland, MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 05/19/05. Appropriations Table 06/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1660 HP1171

An Act To Reduce Income Taxes and Encourage Economic Growth in Maine. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). Presented by Representative WOODBURY of Yarmouth. Public Hearing 05/09/05. Final Disposition: Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

TRANSPORTATION

LD 3

HP0008

Resolve, To Equalize Funding of Rail Service from New Hampshire. **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland. **No Public Hearing**. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/07/05.

LD 13 SP0012

Original Title: An Act To Support Maine Sawmills and Lumberyards. New Title: An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Commercial Vehicle Length Limits. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative MARLEY of Portland and Senators: DIAMOND of Cumberland, SAVAGE of Knox, Representatives: COLLINS of Wells, CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, FISHER of Brewer. **Public Hearing** 01/28/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/16/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-166. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 170.

LD 18 HP0021

An Act To Require the Department of Transportation To Maintain the Morneault Road in Grand Isle. **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Van Buren; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representative PARADIS of Frenchville. **Public Hearing** 01/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 36 SP0016

An Act To Promote Access to Transportation for Seniors. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative DUDLEY of Portland and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, DAMON of Hancock, DIAMOND of Cumberland, STRIMLING of Cumberland, Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, FISHER of Brewer. **Public Hearing** 02/03/05. OTP Accepted 04/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/05/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 71.

LD 38 SP0018

An Act To Enhance Highway Safety. **Presented by** Senator COURTNEY of York; Cosponsored by Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, CAMPBELL of Newfield, DUPREY of Hampden, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 02/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/08/05.

LD 39 SP0019

An Act To Amend the Definition of Authorized Emergency Vehicle. **Presented by** Senator COURTNEY of York; Cosponsored by Representative WHEELER of Kittery and Senator NASS of York, Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, CAMPBELL of Newfield, CLOUGH of Scarborough, COLLINS of Wells, FLETCHER of Winslow, NASS of Acton. **Public Hearing** 02/03/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/22/05. Amended by: CA S-16. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 14.

LD 45 HP0041

Resolve, To Rename Chick Road in Lebanon and Sanford after the Late State Representative Howard Chick. **Presented by** Representative TUTTLE of Sanford; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, COLLINS of Wells, FISHER of Brewer, McKENNEY of Cumberland, NASS of Acton, PARADIS of Frenchville, Senators: DIAMOND of Cumberland, NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 01/25/05. OTP Accepted 04/26/05. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/10/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 13.

LD 47 HP0043

An Act To Require the State To Provide Winter Maintenance on State Aid Highways. **Presented by** Representative THOMAS of Ripley; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, DUPREY of Hampden, JOY of Crystal, PINKHAM of Lexington Township, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, STEDMAN of Hartland, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 01/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/08/05.

LD 59 HP0054

An Act To Repeal the Authority of the Department of Transportation To Assess Impact Fees on New Businesses. **Presented by** Representative RINES of Wiscasset; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: ASH of Belfast, FLETCHER of Winslow, GROSE of Woolwich, McCORMICK of West Gardiner, MILLER of Somerville, PERCY of Phippsburg, TWOMEY of Biddeford, Senator DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 01/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/16/05.

LD 71 HP0067

An Act To Amend the Law Pertaining to Nitrous Oxide Systems. **Presented by** Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative COLLINS of Wells, Senator SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 02/03/05. OTP Accepted 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 31.

LD 79 SP0022

An Act To Allow the Issuance of Vanity Plates for Buses. **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/08/05.

LD 80 SP0025

An Act To Amend the Law Governing Use of Seat Belts. **Presented by** Senator SAVAGE of Knox; Cosponsored by Representative SAMPSON of Auburn and Senators: CLUKEY of Aroostook, DAMON of Hancock, DAVIS of Piscataquis, TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: PARADIS of Frenchville, BROWNE of Vassalboro, PINGREE of North Haven, RECTOR of Thomaston, RINES of Wiscasset. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Minority (ONTP) Accepted 05/26/05.

LD 88 SP0030

An Act To Eliminate Automobile Inspection Requirements. **Presented by** Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 02/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/13/05.

LD 113 HP0089

An Act To Allow Animal Control Officers and Individuals Who Collect Trash To Use Flashing Amber Lights on Their Vehicles. **Presented by** Representative BROWNE of Vassalboro; Cosponsored by Senator SAVAGE of Knox and Representatives: FINCH of Fairfield, FITTS of Pittsfield, FLETCHER of Winslow, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 01/28/05. OTP Accepted 03/22/05. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 15.

LD 124 HP0100

An Act To Require Informational Signs on the Maine Turnpike for The Theater at Monmouth. **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Monmouth; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, LANSLEY of Sabattus, WEBSTER of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 01/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/07/05.

LD 128 HP0104

An Act To Create a License Plate for the Elks Organization. **Presented by** Representative MILLER of Somerville; Cosponsored by Representative BLANCHARD of Old Town. **Public Hearing** 01/28/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 131 HP0109

Original Title: An Act To Delay the Fiscal Sustainability of the Highway Fund. New Title: An Act To Equitably Maintain the Fiscal Sustainability of the Highway Fund. (Submitted by the Department of Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by Representative MARLEY of Portland. Public Hearing** 02/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Died on Adjournment 06/17/05.

LD 132 HP0110

An Act To Amend the Law Governing Construction Flaggers. (Submitted by the Department of Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Report 03/28/05.

LD 138 SP0044

Resolve, To Provide Efficient Highway Access to Central Maine Medical Services. **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec, Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, FINCH of Fairfield, MARRACHE of Waterville, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/05.

LD 152 SP0058

An Act To Change the Oversight of the Maine Pilotage Commission. (Submitted by the Department of Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/08/05.

LD 153 SP0059

An Act To Require Enforcement of the Low-emission Vehicle Program. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator COWGER of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Senator TURNER of Cumberland, Representatives: DUCHESNE of Hudson, McKENNEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 155 SP0061

Resolve, To Direct the Department of Transportation To Build a Truck Escape Ramp on Route 16. Presented by Senator MILLS of Somerset. Public Hearing 02/01/05. Final Disposition: Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/08/05.

LD 163 HP0114

Resolve, To Designate a Certain Intersection in Sidney as the Trooper Jeffrey S. Parola Memorial. **Presented by** Representative CARR of Lincoln; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: CHURCHILL of Washburn, GREELEY of Levant, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. OTP Accepted 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 03/03/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 1.

LD 171 HP0122

An Act To Allocate Funds To Erect a Bridge between Madawaska and Pelletier Island in St. Agatha. **Presented by** Representative PARADIS of Frenchville; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, JACKSON of Fort Kent, JENNINGS of Leeds, PILON of Saco, PINEAU of Jay, TWOMEY of Biddeford, Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 172 HP0123

An Act Requiring Protective Headgear for All Operators and Passengers on Motorcycles, Motor-driven Cycles and Mopeds. **Presented by** Representative WHEELER of Kittery; Cosponsored by Senator ANDREWS of York and Representatives: THOMPSON of China, CAIN of Orono, CANAVAN of Waterville, LEWIN of Eliot. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** (ONTP) Report A Accepted 05/12/05.

LD 175 HP0126

An Act To Permit Logo Signs on the Maine Turnpike. **Presented by** Representative VALENTINO of Saco; Cosponsored by Representatives: HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, MAZUREK of Rockland, SAMPSON of Auburn, Senators: DAMON of Hancock, DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/07/05.

LD 202 HP0153

An Act To Clarify Matters Relating to the Offices of Secretary and Treasurer of the Maine Turnpike Authority. **Presented by** Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representatives: COLLINS of Wells, MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. OTP Accepted 04/06/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/21/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 54.

LD 213 HP0164

Resolve, To Require That the Department of Transportation Install a Traffic Light in West Enfield. **Presented by** Representative CARR of Lincoln; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, THOMAS of Ripley, Senators: ROSEN of Hancock, SCHNEIDER of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. Failed to Submit Report 06/02/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 03/28/05.

LD 224 SP0077

An Act To Amend the Law Governing Student Rates on Maine State Ferry Service Ferries. (Submitted by the Department of Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven and Senator SAVAGE of Knox, Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, MAZUREK of Rockland, MERRILL of Appleton. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. OTP Accepted 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 9.

LD 243 HP0182

An Act To Allow Emergency Responders To Equip Their Vehicles with 2 Emergency Flashing Lights. **Presented by** Representative DAVIS of Falmouth; Cosponsored by Representative EDGECOMB of Caribou. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA H-220, SA/CA S-270. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/03/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 299.

LD 252 HP0191

Resolve, To Name Interstate 295 Ronald Reagan Memorial Highway. **Presented by** Representative CRESSEY of Cornish; Cosponsored by Senator ANDREWS of York and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, CEBRA of Naples, COLLINS of Wells, DUPREY of Hampden, GLYNN of South Portland, MAREAN of Hollis, McKENNEY of Cumberland, STEDMAN of Hartland. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/06/05.

LD 255 HP0194

An Act To Require a Person Operating Farm Equipment on Public Roads To Be Adequately Trained. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, FISHER of Brewer, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, PARADIS of Frenchville, SAMPSON of Auburn, Senator BRYANT of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/28/05.

LD 258 HP0197

An Act To Repeal Gasoline Tax Indexing. **Presented by** Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representatives: McKANE of Newcastle, CLOUGH of Scarborough, COLLINS of Wells, MOORE of Standish, THOMAS of Ripley, TWOMEY of Biddeford, Senators: ANDREWS of York, COURTNEY of York, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/24/05.

LD 277 HP0202

Original Title: An Act To Ensure That Sears Island Will Be Used for Industrial and Commercial Purposes. New Title: An Act Regarding the Management and Use of Sears Island. **Presented by** Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representative COLLINS of Wells, Senator TURNER of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-439. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 277.

LD 279 HP0204

An Act To Require Trains in the State To Operate with a Minimum of 5 Employees. **Presented by** Representative CLARK of Millinocket; Cosponsored by Representatives: HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, PARADIS of Frenchville, TUTTLE of Sanford, TWOMEY of Biddeford, Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, DAVIS of Piscataquis, GAGNON of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/24/05.

LD 334 HP0257

Original Title: An Act Allowing Certain Commercial Vehicles at Canadian Weight Limits To Travel from the Canadian Border at Houlton to New Limerick and from the Canadian Border at Calais to Baileyville. New Title: An Act Allowing Certain Commercial Vehicles at Canadian Weight Limits To Travel from the Canadian Border at Calais to Baileyville. **Presented by** Representative JOY of Crystal; Cosponsored by Senator RAYE of Washington and Representatives: CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, HOTHAM of Dixfield, McFADDEN of Dennysville, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/02/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-261, SA S-319, SA/CA S-388. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 421.

LD 360 HP0273

Original Title: An Act To Create a Retired Firefighter License Plate. New Title: An Act To Allow Retired Firefighters To Retain Their Firefighter License Plates. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: BROWN of South Berwick, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, MOORE of Standish, PARADIS of Frenchville, PATRICK of Rumford, TUTTLE of Sanford, Senators: PERRY of Penobscot, BRYANT of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/28/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-131. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/10/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 80.

LD 371 SP0118

Original Title: An Act To Distribute Revenue in the Law Enforcement Agency Reimbursement Fund to Municipalities and Counties. New Title: An Act To Distribute Revenue in the Law Enforcement Agency Reimbursement Fund to Municipalities and Counties and To Assist Law Enforcement Officers with Unmet Catastrophic Medical Needs. **Presented by** Senator SAVAGE of Knox; Cosponsored by Representative MARLEY of Portland and Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, COLLINS of Wells, JODREY of Bethel, McKENNEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. Appropriations Table 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 375 SP0123

An Act To Make Allocations from Maine Turnpike Authority Funds for the Maine Turnpike Authority for the Calendar Year Ending December 31, 2006. (Submitted by the Maine Turnpike Authority pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 23, section 1961, subsection 6.) **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. OTP Accepted 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 2.

LD 380 HP0282

An Act To Allow Small Car Carriers To Haul the Maximum Allowed Vehicles. **Presented by** Representative PARADIS of Frenchville; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, CLARK of Millinocket, DAIGLE of Arundel, FISCHER of Presque Isle, JACKSON of Fort Kent, PATRICK of Rumford, SAMPSON of Auburn, Senator CLUKEY of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 04/13/05.

LD 395 HP0298

An Act Concerning Street Rod Standards. **Presented by** Representative MERRILL of Appleton; Cosponsored by Senator SAVAGE of Knox and Representatives: TRAHAN of Waldoboro, BROWNE of Vassalboro, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, MARLEY of Portland, MAZUREK of Rockland, PARADIS of Frenchville. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. OTP Accepted 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 34.

LD 418 HP0303

An Act To Exempt Certain Tires from the Speed Rating Requirements. **Presented by** Representative SMITH of Monmouth; Cosponsored by Representatives: COLLINS of Wells, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, SAMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/26/05. Amended by: CA H-117. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 04/29/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 66.

LD 419 HP0304

An Act To Create a License Plate for the National Rifle Association. **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples; Cosponsored by Representatives: BERUBE of Lisbon, CRESSEY of Cornish, DUPREY of Hampden, LANSLEY of Sabattus, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, VAUGHAN of Durham, WATSON of Bath, Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

HP0322

LD 437

An Act To Create an Agriculture Recognition License Plate. **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, JODREY of Bethel, SAVIELLO of Wilton, TARDY of Newport, THOMPSON of China, Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, DAVIS of Piscataquis, DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 439 HP0324

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Commission To Study Public Health Concerning Alternative Roadways. **Presented by** Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: BABBIDGE of Kennebunk, CANAVAN of Waterville, DUNN of Bangor, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, MAKAS of Lewiston, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, SAMPSON of Auburn, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 441 HP0326

An Act To Change the Fine Structure for Overweight Hauling Vehicles. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: FISCHER of Presque Isle, HOTHAM of Dixfield, JACKSON of Fort Kent, LUNDEEN of Mars Hill, MILLS of Farmington, MOODY of Manchester, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 446 SP0144

Original Title: An Act To Mandate Payment of Certified Deaf Interpreters for Driver Education Students. New Title: An Act To Mandate Payment of Licensed Sign Language Interpreters for Driver Education Students. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock, Representative BLANCHETTE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/16/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-168. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 411.

LD 492 HP0367

An Act To Create a Special Higher Education License Plate. **Presented by** Representative RECTOR of Thomaston; Cosponsored by Senator ROSEN of Hancock and Representatives: FISCHER of Presque Isle, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, MARLEY of Portland, MILLS of Farmington, PERCY of Phippsburg, WEBSTER of Freeport, Senators: DAMON of Hancock, SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 495 HP0370

An Act To Reduce School Truancy. **Presented by** Representative MAKAS of Lewiston; Cosponsored by Representatives: BABBIDGE of Kennebunk, CHURCHILL of Washburn, CRAVEN of Lewiston, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GREELEY of Levant, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, WALCOTT of Lewiston, Senator ROTUNDO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/25/05.

LD 498 HP0373

An Act To Amend the Laws Relating to Changeable Signs. **Presented by** Representative GLYNN of South Portland; Cosponsored by Representatives: COLLINS of Wells, MARLEY of Portland, McKENNEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/12/05. Amended by: CA H-291. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 195.

LD 501 HP0376

An Act To Amend the Operator's License and Nondriver Identification Card Requirements for Nonimmigrants. **Presented by** Representative COLLINS of Wells; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: CUMMINGS of Portland, FISHER of Brewer, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, MAZUREK of Rockland, McKENNEY of Cumberland, SAMPSON of Auburn, WHEELER of Kittery, Senator SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 505 HP0380

An Act Relating to the Northern New England Passenger Rail Authority. (Submitted by the Department of Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator SAVAGE of Knox and Representatives: COLLINS of Wells, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA H-362, SA/CA S-192. Final **Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 312.

LD 510 HP0386

An Act Concerning Dismantling of Railroad Track. **Presented by** Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, CROSBY of Topsham, CUMMINGS of Portland, DUDLEY of Portland, HARLOW of Portland, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, MARLEY of Portland, WATSON of Bath. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 511 HP0387

Resolve, Directing the State Police, Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Division To Examine Enforcement Methods. **Presented by** Representative SHERMAN of Hodgdon; Cosponsored by Representatives: COLLINS of Wells, JENNINGS of Leeds, JODREY of Bethel, SMITH of Van Buren, THOMAS of Ripley. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 524 HP0400

An Act To Facilitate Reimbursement of Public Utilities Relocation Costs. **Presented by** Representative BOWEN of Rockport. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA H-458. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 282.

LD 525 HP0401

An Act To Ban the Use of Handheld Cellular Telephones while Operating a Motor Vehicle. **Presented by** Representative PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn; Cosponsored by Representatives: HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, BURNS of Berwick, EDER of Portland, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, PARADIS of Frenchville, SAMPSON of Auburn, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 02/22/05. **Final Disposition:** (ONTP) Report A Accepted 05/09/05.

LD 528 SP0154

An Act To Exempt Insurers of Commercial Vehicle Fleets from the Requirement of Notification to the Secretary of State When Insurance Is Cancelled. **Presented by** Senator SAVAGE of Knox; Cosponsored by Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland and Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: BOWEN of Rockport, MAZUREK of Rockland, RECTOR of Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA S-95. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 95.

LD 529 SP0155

An Act To Allow Vehicles Owned by Sanitary or Sewer Districts To Use Municipal License Plates. Presented by Senator SAVAGE of Knox. Public Hearing 03/18/05. Final Disposition: Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/24/05.

LD 555 HP0410

An Act To Enhance Driver Education and Safety. **Presented by** Representative FLETCHER of Winslow; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representative BROWNE of Vassalboro. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA H-289. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 174.

LD 606 HP0439

Resolve, To Require the Department of Transportation To Rebuild the Frank J. Wood Bridge between Brunswick and Topsham. **Presented by** Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: CROSBY of Topsham, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GROSE of Woolwich, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, MARLEY of Portland, SAMPSON of Auburn, WATSON of Bath, Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 607 HP0440

An Act To Extend Passenger Rail Service to Midcoast Maine. **Presented by** Representative RICHARDSON of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: CROSBY of Topsham, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GROSE of Woolwich, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, MARLEY of Portland, SAMPSON of Auburn, WATSON of Bath, Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 614 HP0447

An Act To Eliminate the Rebate Process for Refunding the State Gas Tax. **Presented by** Representative COLLINS of Wells; Cosponsored by Senator PERRY of Penobscot and Representatives: BIERMAN of Sorrento, CLARK of Millinocket, CLOUGH of Scarborough, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, McKENNEY of Cumberland, SEAVEY of Kennebunkport. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 616 HP0449

An Act To Alter Wrecker Registrations. **Presented by** Representative PARADIS of Frenchville; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, JACKSON of Fort Kent, JENNINGS of Leeds, MAZUREK of Rockland, SMITH of Van Buren, VAUGHAN of Durham, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 03/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/07/05.

LD 634 HP0467

An Act To Amend the Electronic Insurance Cancellation Notification Law. **Presented** by Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, COLLINS of Wells, FISHER of Brewer, MARLEY of Portland, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senators: MAYO of Sagadahoc, SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-518, SA/CA S-389. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 428.

LD 650 SP0205

An Act To Protect Maine's Groundfishing Industry. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative MARLEY of Portland and Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP Accepted 05/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 260.

LD 657 HP0477

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Vehicle Gross and Axle Weight Laws. New Title: An Act To Amend the Axle Weight Laws. **Presented by** Representative THOMAS of Ripley; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, FLOOD of Winthrop, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, JOY of Crystal, PARADIS of Frenchville, VAUGHAN of Durham, Senators: DIAMOND of Cumberland, MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-459, SA/CA S-390. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 426.

LD 690 SP0227

Resolve, Authorizing Relocation of a Certain Private Driveway on Route 26. **Presented** by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/13/05.

LD 698 SP0235

An Act To Provide for the Temporary Suspension of the Tax on Motor Fuel. **Presented** by Senator NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/05/05.

LD 712 HP0507

An Act To Reimburse the Town of St. Agatha and Other Towns in Category II for Costs Incurred in Erecting a Salt and Gravel Storage Shed as Mandated by the State. **Presented by** Representative PARADIS of Frenchville; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: BLANCHARD of Old Town, CLARK of Millinocket, COLLINS of Wells, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HANLEY of Gardiner, JACKSON of Fort Kent, MARLEY of Portland, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 03/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 729 HP0524

An Act To Clarify the City of Portland's Interest in the Maine State Pier. **Presented by** Representative DUDLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: BRANNIGAN of Portland, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, CUMMINGS of Portland, EDER of Portland, MARLEY of Portland, Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/10/05.

LD 733 HP0528

An Act To Reward Veterans for Their Service. **Presented by** Representative LINDELL of Frankfort. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 735 HP0530

An Act To Clarify Registration for Noncommercial Trucks and Registration Requirements for Nonresidents. **Presented by** Representative SAVIELLO of Wilton; Cosponsored by Representatives: MARLEY of Portland, MILLS of Farmington, MOODY of Manchester, SCHATZ of Blue Hill, THOMPSON of China, Senator PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 738 HP0533

An Act To Make Additional Allocations from the Highway Fund and Other Funds for the Expenditures of State Government and To Change Certain Provisions of State Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/10/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/24/05. Amended by: CA H-46. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 37.

LD 739 HP0534

An Act Making Unified Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of State Government, Highway Funds and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2006 and June 30, 2007. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/10/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/05. Amended by: CA H-72. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 36.

LD 763 HP0540

Original Title: An Act To Prohibit the Issuance of a Driver's License to an Undocumented Illegal Alien. New Title: An Act Regarding the Collection, Use, Verification and Storage of Social Security Numbers. **Presented by** Representative JACOBSEN of Waterboro; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, CHURCHILL of Washburn, FLOOD of Winthrop, JOY of Crystal, MAREAN of Hollis, McFADDEN of Dennysville, McLEOD of Lee, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. Minority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/19/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-368. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 250.

LD 774 HP0551

Resolve, To Require the Department of Transportation To Put a Bicycle Lane on Route 5 in Waterboro. **Presented by** Representative JACOBSEN of Waterboro; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, CAMPBELL of Newfield, CRESSEY of Cornish, DAIGLE of Arundel, FAIRCLOTH of Bangor, GLYNN of South Portland, MAREAN of Hollis, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 814 SP0269

Resolve, To Require the Department of Transportation To Use Adjustable Warning Signs. **Presented by** Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln, Representatives: CEBRA of Naples, HAMPER of Oxford, LANSLEY of Sabattus. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/07/05.

LD 821 HP0580

Resolve, To Continue Efforts of the Department of Transportation To Balance Public Safety and Access to Land by Landowners. **Presented by** Representative KAELIN of Winterport. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP Accepted 05/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/18/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 23.

LD 823 HP0582

Resolve, To Allow for Seasonal Commercial Vehicle Registration. **Presented by** Representative THOMPSON of China; Cosponsored by Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin and Representatives: CRESSEY of Cornish, FLETCHER of Winslow, HOTHAM of Dixfield, JACKSON of Fort Kent, LANSLEY of Sabattus, MOODY of Manchester, PATRICK of Rumford, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 03/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 831 HP0590

An Act To Clarify the Law Relating to Motor Vehicle Repair Posters. **Presented by** Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representatives: CLOUGH of Scarborough, COLLINS of Wells, DUGAY of Cherryfield. **Public Hearing** 03/31/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA H-249. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 189.

LD 833 HP0592

An Act To Promote Safe Routes to School. **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, DUCHESNE of Hudson, EDER of Portland, KAELIN of Winterport, LERMAN of Augusta, PARADIS of Frenchville, RECTOR of Thomaston, Senator SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/10/05.

LD 850 HP0601

Resolve, Directing the Department of Transportation To Use Composite Manufactured Materials. **Presented by** Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative RICHARDSON of Greenville, Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 899 SP0307

Resolve, Directing the Department of Transportation To Erect Signs on the Maine Turnpike Directing Motorists to "Historic Downtown Saco". **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York; Cosponsored by Representative VALENTINO of Saco and Senator SULLIVAN of York, Representative PILON of Saco. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/28/05.

LD 911 HP0630

An Act To Honor Air Force Veterans. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator SAVAGE of Knox and Representatives: BLANCHARD of Old Town, BLISS of South Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, EBERLE of South Portland, FISCHER of Presque Isle, FISHER of Brewer, MARLEY of Portland, MERRILL of Appleton. **Public Hearing** 03/18/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 915 HP0634

An Act To Amend the Motor Vehicle Habitual Offender Law. **Presented by** Representative CLARK of Millinocket; Cosponsored by Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/05.

LD 930 HP0649

An Act To Amend the Procedure for Election of the Casco Bay Island Transit District Board. **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/28/05.

LD 947 SP0322

An Act To Clarify the Laws Regarding Motor Vehicle Title Applications. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc; Cosponsored by Representative MARLEY of Portland and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, SAVAGE of Knox, Representative SAMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/07/05.

LD 960 HP0670

Resolve, To Study the Feasibility of Off-road Bike and Walking Paths along the Busiest Commuting Corridors of the State. **Presented by** Representative WOODBURY of Yarmouth; Cosponsored by Representative MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1038 SP0355

An Act To Improve Landowners' Access to Their Land. **Presented by** Senator MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA S-145. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 188.

LD 1069 HP0722

An Act To Exempt the Transportation of Products Essential for Agricultural Operations from Certain Restrictions Posted on Roads. **Presented by** Representative PIOTTI of Unity; Cosponsored by Senator NUTTING of Androscoggin and Representatives: CARR of Lincoln, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1077 HP0730

Original Title: An Act To Allow Accent Lighting on Motor Vehicles. New Title: An Act To Allow Optional Auxiliary Lighting on Motor Vehicles. **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Auburn; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: COLLINS of Wells, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, MAZUREK of Rockland, McKENNEY of Cumberland, THOMAS of Ripley, Senator SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 03/31/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-290. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 183.

LD 1082 HP0735

An Act To Prohibit Passing in Designated No-passing Zones. **Presented by** Representative CARR of Lincoln; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: FLOOD of Winthrop, GREELEY of Levant, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA H-209. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 141.

LD 1119 HP0772

Resolve, To Examine Driver's License Fees. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 04/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1122 HP0775

Resolve, To Establish the Wabanaki Trail. **Presented by** Representative LORING of the Penobscot Nation; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, CANAVAN of Waterville, CARR of Lincoln, MOORE of the Passamaquoddy Tribe, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, Senators: HOBBINS of York, WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA H-262. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/24/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 42.

LD 1124 SP0386

An Act To Allow the Secretary of State To Review License Suspensions. **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York; Cosponsored by Senator SULLIVAN of York, Representatives: BEAUDETTE Of Biddeford, PILON of Saco, VALENTINO of Saco. **Public Hearing** 04/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/05.

LD 1129 SP0393

An Act To Protect Young Drivers. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative PARADIS of Frenchville and Senators: MARTIN of Aroostook, SAVAGE of Knox, Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, MAZUREK of Rockland, MCKENNEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. House: Enactment Failed 05/23/05. Senate: Enacted 05/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 05/25/05.

LD 1146 HP0789

An Act Regarding the Fines Imposed on Overweight Vehicles. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator MARTIN of Aroostook and Representatives: CLARK of Millinocket, FISHER of Brewer, JENNINGS of Leeds, SMITH of Van Buren, Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/05.

LD 1148 HP0791

An Act To Recognize the Recipients of the Korea Defense Service Medal. **Presented by** Representative BROWN of South Berwick; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, BOWLES of Sanford, DAVIS of Augusta, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, FISHER of Brewer, HOTHAM of Dixfield, PINGREE of North Haven, SHIELDS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/01/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 420.

LD 1159 HP0802

An Act To Promote Transportation Investments within Downtowns and Urban Compacts. **Presented by** Representative FISHER of Brewer; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, BROWN of South Berwick, COLLINS of Wells, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, Senators: DIAMOND of Cumberland, SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1163 HP0806

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Laws Regulating Street Rods and Custom Vehicles. New Title: An Act To Amend the Laws Regulating Custom Vehicles. **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-517. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 321.

LD 1201 SP0415

Resolve, Authorizing a Review of Inspection Requirements for Vehicles with Aftermarket Modifications. **Presented by** Senator PERRY of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Senators: DAMON of Hancock, SAVAGE of Knox, Representatives: FISHER of Brewer, MARLEY of Portland, PARADIS of Frenchville. **Public Hearing** 03/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/26/05.

LD 1211 HP0829

An Act To Permit the Expanded Use of Changeable Signs for Governmental Entities and Public Facilities. **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Auburn; Cosponsored by Senator SCHNEIDER of Penobscot and Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, CANAVAN of Waterville, CRAVEN of Lewiston, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, HANLEY of Gardiner, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, WALCOTT of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/07/05.

LD 1217 HP0835

An Act To Permit the Stopping of Traffic by Charitable Nonprofit Organizations for Certain Fund-raising Projects. **Presented by** Representative MILLETT of Waterford; Cosponsored by Senator NASS of York and Representative NUTTING of Oakland. **Public Hearing** 03/29/05. Majority (OTP) Accepted 05/03/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 106.

LD 1233 HP0851

An Act To Reorganize the Northern New England Passenger Rail Authority. **Presented** by Representative GERZOFSKY of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: MARLEY of Portland, ASH of Belfast, FISCHER of Presque Isle, FISHER of Brewer, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, PELLETIER-SIMPSON of Auburn, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, WEBSTER of Freeport, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1280 HP0877

Resolve, To Name the New Augusta Bridge. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Senator MITCHELL of Kennebec and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, DAVIS of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. OTP Accepted 05/09/05. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/18/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 22.

LD 1333 SP0460

Resolve, To Require the Department of Transportation To Improve Highway Signs in the Greater Augusta Area. **Presented by** Senator SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 1337 SP0464

Original Title: An Act To Enhance the Safety of Fire and Emergency Medical Service Personnel. New Title: An Act To Allow Firefighters and Emergency Service Personnel To Direct Traffic. **Presented by** Senator NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/16/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-167. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 167.

LD 1341 SP0468

An Act To Amend the Motor Vehicle Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative MARLEY of Portland and Representatives: JACKSON of Fort Kent, MAZUREK of Rockland, McKENNEY of Cumberland, TARDY of Newport. **Public Hearing** 04/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA S-255. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 314.

LD 1363 HP0946

An Act To Make Supplemental Highway Allocations for the Expenditures of State Government and To Change Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2006 and June 30, 2007. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/08/05. Amended by: CA H-663. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/17/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 405.

LD 1396 SP0485

An Act To Create a Specialty License Plate for Members of the Maine National Guard. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot; Cosponsored by Senators: DAMON of Hancock, DAVIS of Piscataquis, MITCHELL of Kennebec, RAYE of Washington, ROSEN of Hancock, Representatives: BOWLES of Sanford, MARRACHE of Waterville, PARADIS of Frenchville. **Public Hearing** 04/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1429 HP0993

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Size, Placement and Use of Certain Onpremises Signs. **Presented by** Representative LERMAN of Augusta; Cosponsored by Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/05.

LD 1430 HP0994

An Act To Establish Special License Plates To Honor Maine Residents Serving Overseas. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative PILON of Saco; Cosponsored by Senator SULLIVAN of York and Representatives: DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, FISHER of Brewer, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, MAZUREK of Rockland, PARADIS of Frenchville, RICHARDSON of Brunswick. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1453 HP1018

Resolve, To Improve Public Safety, Enhance Local Communities and Reduce Transportation Expenses. **Presented by** Representative PIOTTI of Unity; Cosponsored by Senator WESTON of Waldo and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, MARLEY of Portland, NORTON of Bangor, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 04/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/05.

LD 1463 HP1026

An Act To Amend the Motor Vehicle Laws. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: COLLINS of Wells, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, PINEAU of Jay, SAMPSON of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA H-600. Final **Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 433.

LD 1464 HP1027

An Act To Amend the Laws Relating to Motorized Scooters, Motor-driven Cycles and Mopeds. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Auburn; Cosponsored by Senator SAVAGE of Knox and Representatives: COLLINS of Wells, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, MARLEY of Portland, THOMAS of Ripley, Senator DAMON of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/14/05. OTP-AM Accepted 06/03/05. Amended by: CA H-626. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1544 HP1085

An Act To Exempt Vehicles Hauling Equipment Used for Timber Harvesting from Certain Restrictions Posted on Roads. **Presented by** Representative JACKSON of Fort Kent; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: FISHER of Brewer, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, PARADIS of Frenchville, PATRICK of Rumford, SMITH of Van Buren, Senator MARTIN of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/05.

LD 1571 HP1109

An Act To Allow Certain Modifications of Motor Vehicles. **Presented by** Representative COLLINS of Wells; Cosponsored by Senator DOW of Lincoln and Representatives: CROSTHWAITE of Ellsworth, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick, GROSE of Woolwich, MARLEY of Portland, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, SMITH of Monmouth, THOMAS of Ripley, TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA H-457. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 276.

LD 1576 SP0554

An Act To Amend the Motor Vehicle Laws Relating to the Assignment of Security Interests. **Presented by** Senator SAVAGE of Knox. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/05. Amended by: CA S-185. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/25/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 234.

LD 1583 HP1119

Resolve, Directing the Department of Transportation To Strengthen Guardrails on Old County Road in Rockland and Thomaston. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative MAZUREK of Rockland; Cosponsored by Senator SAVAGE of Knox and Representatives: BROWNE of Vassalboro, HOGAN of Old Orchard Beach, MARLEY of Portland, MILLER of Somerville, PINGREE of North Haven, RECTOR of Thomaston, SAMPSON of Auburn, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 05/03/05. OTP Accepted 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/25/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 48.

LD 1623 SP0600

An Act To Require the Inspection of All Commercial Trailers at Time of Sale. **Presented by** Senator ROTUNDO of Androscoggin; Cosponsored by Representative MARLEY of Portland and Senators: DAMON of Hancock, GAGNON of Kennebec, Representative FISHER of Brewer. **Public Hearing** 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/18/05.

LD 1650 HP1164

An Act To Provide Property Tax Relief by Requiring the State To Maintain and Repair All Bridges in Maine. **Presented by** Representative THOMAS of Ripley; Cosponsored by Senator PLOWMAN of Penobscot and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, CARR of Lincoln, EMERY of Cutler, FLOOD of Winthrop, JOY of Crystal, LEWIN of Eliot, RICHARDSON of Carmel, VAUGHAN of Durham. **Public Hearing** 05/12/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 05/23/05.

LD 1662 HP1173

An Act To Amend the Law Governing the Department of Transportation's Contracting Authority. (Submitted by the Department of Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MARLEY of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representative McKENNEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/17/05. OTP Accepted 05/31/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 313.

UTILITIES AND ENERGY

LD 26 HP0029

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Stranded Costs of Transmission and Distribution Utilities. **Presented by** Representative FISCHER of Presque Isle; Cosponsored by Representatives: BLISS of South Portland, FLETCHER of Winslow, Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 46 HP0042

An Act To Require Permission of Customers before a Phone Company Can Bill Retroactively. **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 01/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/22/05.

LD 94 SP0036

Original Title: An Act To Credit Utility Customers with Certain Amounts Paid as Fines. New Title: An Act To Allow Administrative Penalties Imposed by the Public Utilities Commission To Be Applied To Benefit Customers. (Submitted by the Office of Public Advocate pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 01/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/23/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 432.

LD 125 HP0101

An Act To Allow Timothy Gousse To Purchase Water from the Gardiner Water District. **Presented by** Representative MILLER of Somerville. **Public Hearing** 01/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/08/05.

LD 205 HP0156

An Act Providing for Regulation of the Cable Television Industry by the Public Utilities Commission. **Presented by** Representative GERZOFSKY of Brunswick; Cosponsored by Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BURNS of Berwick, CROSBY of Topsham, DUDLEY of Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, LERMAN of Augusta, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, PINEAU of Jay, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, RINES of Wiscasset, SMITH of Monmouth, TRAHAN of Waldoboro, TWOMEY of Biddeford, WHEELER of Kittery, Senators: BRYANT of Oxford, MAYO of Sagadahoc, PERRY of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 207 HP0158

An Act To Require Electric Utilities To Permit Customers To Pay Electric Utility Bills in Their Communities. **Presented by** Representative TWOMEY of Biddeford; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BLISS of South Portland, DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, HUTTON of Bowdoinham, JACKSON of Fort Kent, PARADIS of Frenchville, SMITH of Van Buren, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 02/01/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 230 HP0169

Original Title: An Act To Authorize the Public Advocate To Represent Consumers in Federal Regulation of Railroads. New Title: An Act Establishing a Role for the Public Advocate in Promoting Railroad Service Quality. **Presented by Representative** HOTHAM of Dixfield; Cosponsored by Senator SAVAGE of Knox and Representatives: FLETCHER of Winslow, KAELIN of Winterport, MARLEY of Portland, McKENNEY of Cumberland, MOODY of Manchester, PATRICK of Rumford, SAVIELLO of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 02/03/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-182, SA/CA S-188. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 248.

LD 244 HP0183

An Act To Standardize Water Lien Provisions. **Presented by** Representative RICHARDSON of Greenville; Cosponsored by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis and Representatives: ANNIS of Dover-Foxcroft, RICHARDSON of Carmel, SHERMAN of Hodgdon. **Public Hearing** 02/03/05. OTP Accepted 02/16/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 7.

LD 276 SP0096

An Act To Provide Fair and Equitable Local Calling Service for the People of the State. **Presented by** Senator COURTNEY of York; Cosponsored by Representative NASS of Acton and Senator NASS of York, Representatives: BURNS of Berwick, GERZOFSKY ' of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 289 HP0214

An Act To Protect Consumers and To Modernize Heating Oil Rules and Reporting Requirements. (Submitted by the State Planning Office pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative RINES of Wiscasset; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: BLISS of South Portland, FLETCHER of Winslow, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-139. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 91.

LD 312 HP0236

An Act To Create a Manufacturing Energy Policy for Maine. **Presented by** Representative FLETCHER of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 327 HP0250

An Act To Implement Energy Conservation Standards for Affordable Housing. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 330 HP0253

An Act To Protect Utility Customers from Imprudently Incurred Costs. (Submitted by the Office of the Public Advocate pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/17/05.

LD 331 HP0254

An Act To Improve the Operation of Underground Damage Prevention Procedures. (Submitted by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA H-558. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 334.

LD 352 HP0265

An Act To Assist Cellular Telephone Users. **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: BARSTOW of Gorham, CAIN of Orono, EBERLE of South Portland, TWOMEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Accepted 03/15/05.

LD 355 HP0268

An Act To Amend the Mexico Water District Charter. **Presented by** Representative HOTHAM of Dixfield; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: HANLEY of Paris, JODREY of Bethel, PATRICK of Rumford. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-140. Final **Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 7.

LD 389 HP0291

An Act To Amend the Waldoboro Utility District. **Presented by** Representative TRAHAN of Waldoboro. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA H-180. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/13/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 11.

LD 397 HP0300

An Act To Promote the More Efficient Use of Natural Gas. (Submitted by the State Planning Office pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, FITTS of Pittsfield, FLETCHER of Winslow, RINES of Wiscasset. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA H-185. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/13/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 110.

LD 407 SP0131

An Act To Place the Emergency Services Communication Bureau within the Department of Public Safety. (Submitted by the Department of Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York; Cosponsored by Representative PARADIS of Frenchville and Senators: DAVIS of Piscataquis, SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin, Representatives: BLANCHETTE of Bangor, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP-1203 06/18/05.

LD 413 SP0137

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Procedure by Which the York Sewer District May Be Dissolved. New Title: An Act To Amend the Charter of the York Sewer District. **Presented by** Senator ANDREWS of York. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-281. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 22.

LD 459 HP0337

An Act To Amend the Mexico Sewer District Charter. **Presented by** Representative HOTHAM of Dixfield; Cosponsored by Senator BRYANT of Oxford and Representatives: HANLEY of Paris, JODREY of Bethel, PATRICK of Rumford. **Public Hearing** 02/15/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-138. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 8.

LD 497 HP0372

An Act To Amend the Charter of the Boothbay Region Water District. **Presented by** Representative BISHOP of Boothbay. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/23/05.

LD 499 HP0374

An Act To Amend the Charter of the Boothbay Harbor Sewer District. **Presented by** Representative BISHOP of Boothbay. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/23/05.

LD 523 HP0399

Original Title: An Act To Designate 2-1-1 Maine, Incorporated as the Sole Provider for 2-1-1 Information and Referral Services for the State of Maine. New Title: An Act Authorizing the Public Utilities Commission To Designate a Sole Provider of 2-1-1 Information and Referral Services in Maine. **Presented by** Representative BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth; Cosponsored by Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, DAVIS of Falmouth, DUCHESNE of Hudson, EBERLE of South Portland, EMERY of Cutler, FISCHER of Presque Isle, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, Senator RAYE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 04/06/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-100. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 04/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 51.

LD 563 HP0418

Original Title: An Act To End Discrimination against Persons with Pulmonary Disabilities in Northern and Eastern Maine. New Title: An Act To Assist Persons with Pulmonary Disabilities. **Presented by** Representative FAIRCLOTH of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-181. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 132.

LD 637 HP0470

An Act To Allow Qualified Health Centers To Obtain Telecommunications Education Access Funding. **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: PERRY of Calais, FLETCHER of Winslow, PINGREE of North Haven, SMITH of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 642 SP0197

An Act To Limit Telephone Utility Expenses Related to the Relocation of Call Centers. **Presented by** Senator GAGNON of Kennebec; Cosponsored by Representative FLETCHER of Winslow and Representatives: CANAVAN of Waterville, FINCH of Fairfield, McLEOD of Lee, RICHARDSON of Skowhegan, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/03/05.

LD 656 HP0476

An Act To Revise the Salary Range of Certain Public Utilities Commission Employees. (Submitted by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 03/24/05. Amended by: CA H-25. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/01/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 23.

LD 662 HP0482

An Act To Limit Increases in Telephone or Electric Service Rates to a Maximum of 3% Annually. **Presented by** Representative CLARK of Millinocket; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BROWNE of Vassalboro, JENNINGS of Leeds, JOY of Crystal, PARADIS of Frenchville, SAVIELLO of Wilton, SHERMAN of Hodgdon, TUTTLE of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Majority (ONTP) Report 03/28/05.

LD 711 HP0506

An Act To Improve the Energy Efficiency of Buildings To Be Owned or Occupied by the State. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 789 SP0256

An Act Pertaining to Internet Services. **Presented by** Senator SULLIVAN of York; Cosponsored by Representative BLISS of South Portland and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, COWGER of Kennebec, EDMONDS of Cumberland, MITCHELL of Kennebec, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: DUPLESSIE of Westbrook, FITTS of Pittsfield, FLETCHER of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 824 HP0583

An Act To Allow the Public Utilities Commission To Consider the Health of Maine's Manufacturing Economy in the Design of Electric Rates and Energy Policy. **Presented by Representative FLETCHER of Winslow**. **Public Hearing 03/24/05. Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 848 HP0599

An Act To Restore to Maine Citizens Responsible Access to Sebago Lake. **Presented by** Representative MOORE of Standish; Cosponsored by Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland and Representatives: AUSTIN of Gray, FLETCHER of Winslow, JOY of Crystal. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/05.

LD 849 HP0600

An Act To Require That Certain Water Districts Install Sand Filtration Systems To Ensure the Safety and Purity of the Water Supply. **Presented by** Representative MOORE of Standish; Cosponsored by Representatives: CRESSEY of Cornish, MAREAN of Hollis, Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/05.

LD 860 HP0611

An Act To Efficiently Use Funds of the Public Utilities Commission. (Submitted by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representative FLETCHER of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/03/05. Amended by: CA H-141. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/12/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 6.

LD 864 HP0615

Original Title: An Act To Streamline Sewer District and Sanitary District Borrowing. New Title: An Act To Streamline Sewer District Borrowing and Amend Laws Governing Water District Borrowing To Ensure Consistency. **Presented by** Representative RINES of Wiscasset; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, CRESSEY of Cornish, GERZOFSKY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-184. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 192.

LD 868 HP0619

An Act To Ensure Equity in Funding. **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representative FLETCHER of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 03/08/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA H-198. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 135.

LD 913 HP0632

An Act To Promote Green Power Use at State Buildings. **Presented by** Representative PIOTTI of Unity; Cosponsored by Senator COWGER of Kennebec and Representatives: BLISS of South Portland, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PERCY of Phippsburg. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 982 HP0692

An Act To Revise the Charter of the Kennebunk Sewer District. **Presented by** Representative BABBIDGE of Kennebunk; Cosponsored by Senator SULLIVAN of York and Representatives: BURNS of Berwick, COLLINS of Wells, DAIGLE of Arundel, DAVIS of Falmouth, MAKAS of Lewiston, O'BRIEN of Lewiston, SEAVEY of Kennebunkport, WHEELER of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA H-183. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 13.

LD 1008 SP0348

Resolve, To Establish a Study Commission To Analyze Regulations Applicable to Sewer Districts. **Presented by** Senator NASS of York. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1028 HP0713

An Act To Prevent Fraudulent and Deceptive Sales Practices by Internet Service Providers. **Presented by** Representative VAUGHAN of Durham; Cosponsored by Representatives: DUGAY of Cherryfield, FISCHER of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/05/05.

LD 1047 SP0364

Resolve, To Study the Feasibility of Expanding the Market for American Fuels. **Presented by** Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative BLISS of South Portland and Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland, Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BARSTOW of Gorham, CURTIS of Madison, DUDLEY of Portland, FITTS of Pittsfield, McLEOD of Lee, RINES of Wiscasset. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/12/05.

LD 1051 SP0368

Resolve, Establishing a Study Commission To Examine Water District Fees Assessed for Fire Suppression. **Presented by** Senator COURTNEY of York; Cosponsored by Representative CAMPBELL of Newfield and Representative JACOBSEN of Waterboro. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/14/05.

LD 1052 SP0369

An Act To Require Municipalities To Institute Sewer Service Charges. **Presented by** Senator DAMON of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative PINGREE of North Haven and Senator COWGER of Kennebec, Representatives: BABBIDGE of Kennebunk, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor. **Public Hearing** 03/23/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/14/05.

LD 1065 SP0382

An Act To Promote Economic Development and Sustainable Energy. **Presented by** Senator BRENNAN of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative BLISS of South Portland and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, COWGER of Kennebec, MITCHELL of Kennebec, Representatives: BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, CURTIS of Madison, FITTS of Pittsfield, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, PINGREE of North Haven. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1081 HP0734

Resolve, Directing the Department of Public Safety and the Public Utilities Commission To Review the E-9-1-1 System. **Presented by** Representative SEAVEY of Kennebunkport. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1098 HP0751

Resolve, To Establish Energy Standards for Residential Rental Properties. **Presented by** Representative EDER of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland and Representatives: DAVIS of Falmouth, DUDLEY of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CA H-487. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/09/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 109.

LD 1101 HP0754

An Act To Designate Pay Phone Locations in the Public Interest. **Presented by** Representative ADAMS of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: ASH of Belfast, BLISS of South Portland, CANAVAN of Waterville, CURTIS of Madison, FITTS of Pittsfield, FLETCHER of Winslow, HOTHAM of Dixfield, Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/24/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/05/05. Amended by: CA H-199. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/18/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 131.

LD 1113 HP0766

An Act To Create the Fryeburg Water District. **Presented by** Representative MUSE of Fryeburg. **Public Hearing** 03/22/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/10/05. Amended by: CA H-251. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 14.

LD 1128 SP0392

An Act Directing the State Planning Office To Study Municipal Capabilities To Become Providers of Internet Services. **Presented by** Senator BROMLEY of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/16/05. Amended by: CA S-162. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/26/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 19.

LD 1162 HP0805

An Act To Permit the Establishment of Regional Water Councils. **Presented by** Representative BARSTOW of Gorham; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BABBIDGE of Kennebunk, BLISS of South Portland, BOWEN of Rockport, BOWLES of Sanford, FISCHER of Presque Isle, FLETCHER of Winslow, Senator SNOWE-MELLO of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/11/05. Amended by: CA H-308. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 05/24/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 209.

LD 1198 HP0826

An Act To Promote Responsible Advertising by Public Utilities. **Presented by** Representative DUPLESSIE of Westbrook; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BLISS of South Portland, DUDLEY of Portland, MILLER of Somerville, MILLS of Farmington, Senators: COWGER of Kennebec, MILLS of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. Minority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/12/05. Amended by: CA H-296. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 204.

LD 1259 SP0439

An Act To Sustain Maine Schools and Libraries. **Presented by** Senator ROSEN of Hancock; Cosponsored by Representative BLISS of South Portland and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, MITCHELL of Kennebec, WESTON of Waldo, Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, CUMMINGS of Portland, RICHARDSON of Brunswick, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/05. Amended by: CA S-116, SA/CA S-201. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 251.

LD 1282 HP0879

An Act To Clarify the Process To Enforce Dig Safe Requirements. **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/11/05.

LD 1290 HP0887

An Act To Improve Funding for Telecommunications Relay Services. **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: BLANCHARD of Old Town, BRYANT of Windham, PERCY of Phippsburg, SCHATZ of Blue Hill. **Public Hearing** 05/11/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA H-559. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/03/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 305.

LD 1342 SP0469

An Act Reducing Oversight Expense for Decommissioning Nuclear Power Plants To Benefit Electric Ratepayers. (Submitted by the Office of the Public Advocate pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative BLISS of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA S-227. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/31/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 254.

LD 1347 HP0930

Resolve, Directing the Public Utilities Commission To Amend Its Rules Governing Net Energy Billing. **Presented by** Representative PINKHAM of Lexington Township. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1373 HP0959

An Act To Implement Emergency Medical Dispatch Services for E-9-1-1 Calls. **Presented by** Representative ADAMS of Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representatives: BABBIDGE of Kennebunk, BLISS of South Portland, FITTS of Pittsfield, FLETCHER of Winslow, RINES of Wiscasset, Senator ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA H-560. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/03/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 303.

LD 1375 SP0473

An Act To Improve Cooperative Energy Purchasing for Schools, Towns and Nonprofits. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. OTP Accepted 05/10/05. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 190.

LD 1377 SP0475

An Act Regarding Municipally Owned Street Lighting. **Presented by** Senator WOODCOCK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1379 SP0477

An Act To Amend the Maine Wind Energy Act. **Presented by** Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland; Cosponsored by Representative FLETCHER of Winslow and Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, COWGER of Kennebec, DAMON of Hancock, Representative BLISS of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. Appropriations Table 06/16/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 06/18/05.

LD 1392 HP0969

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 301: Standard Offer Service, a Major Substantive Rule of the Public Utilities Commission. (Submitted by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA H-420. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/31/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 65.

LD 1418 HP0982

Original Title: An Act To Subject Prepaid Wireless Telephone Service to E-9-1-1 Funding Requirements. New Title: Resolve, To Direct the Public Utilities Commission to Examine Issues Related to the Collection of Certain Fees on Prepaid Wireless Telephone Services. (Submitted by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/25/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/20/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-419. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/31/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 62.

LD 1434 HP0998

An Act To Reform the Renewable Electricity Portfolio Standard. **Presented by** Representative BLISS of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator BARTLETT of Cumberland and Representative FLETCHER of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 04/27/05. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/19/05.

LD 1435 HP0999

An Act Establishing Minimum Energy Efficiency Standards for Certain Products Sold or Installed in the State. **Presented by** Representative EBERLE of South Portland; Cosponsored by Senator TURNER of Cumberland and Representatives: BLISS of South Portland, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, FLETCHER of Winslow, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, MUSE of Fryeburg, PINGREE of North Haven, RECTOR of Thomaston, THOMPSON of China. **Public Hearing** 04/13/05. House: Engrossed 06/06/05, Adhere to Engrossment 06/09/05. Senate: Engrossed 06/01/05, Adhere to Engrossment 06/08/05. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/09/05.

LD 1440 HP1004

An Act To Encourage the Implementation of High-speed Internet Access in Rural and Isolated Areas. **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: BLISS of South Portland, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, DAIGLE of Arundel, FISCHER of Presque Isle, KOFFMAN of Bar Harbor, MILLER of Somerville, TARDY of Newport, Senator BRYANT of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 04/05/05. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

LD 1442 HP1006

An Act To Facilitate Energy Self-sufficiency for Maine's Offshore Islands. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BABBIDGE of Kennebunk, BLISS of South Portland, BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth, DUDLEY of Portland, Senators: BARTLETT of Cumberland, MAYO of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 04/07/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/25/05. Amended by: CB H-486. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/02/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 21.

LD 1586 HP1122

An Act To Encourage the Use of Solar Energy. (GOVERNOR'S BILL). **Presented by** Representative BRAUTIGAM of Falmouth; Cosponsored by Senator COURTNEY of York and Representatives: ADAMS of Portland, BABBIDGE of Kennebunk, CURTIS of Madison, FLETCHER of Winslow, MARLEY of Portland, WOODBURY of Yarmouth, Senators: PERRY of Penobscot, WESTON of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 05/05/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/02/05. Amended by: CA H-615, SA/CA S-403. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/29/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 459.

LD 1591 HP1127

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 920: Maine Model Building Energy Code, a Major Substantive Rule of the Public Utilities Commission. (Submitted by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 05/05/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-510. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 06/03/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 88.

LD 1610 HP1137

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 306: Uniform Information Disclosure and Informational Filing Requirements, a Major Substantive Rule of the Public Utilities Commission. (Submitted by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 05/11/05. OTP Accepted 05/17/05. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 05/26/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 57.

LD 1612 SP0594

Original Title: An Act To Mandate E-9-1-1 TDD Testing and Training. New Title: Resolve, To Ensure Proper Handling by the E-9-1-1 System of Calls Made by Persons Who Are Deaf, Hard-of-hearing or Speech-impaired. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/11/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/05. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-228. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/31/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 63.

LD 1613 SP0595

An Act To Promote the Use of Public Safety Telecommunications Equipment by the Deaf and Hard-of-hearing Community. **Presented by** Senator EDMONDS of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/11/05. Majority (OTP-AM) Accepted 06/01/05. Amended by: CA S-285. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, PUBLIC LAWS, Chapter 336.

LD 1658 HP1169

An Act To Expand the Powers of the Stonington Sanitary District. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative PINGREE of North Haven; Cosponsored by Senator DAMON of Hancock and Senator STRIMLING of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/05. Amended by: CA H-561. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/08/05, P & S LAWS, Chapter 24.

LD 1665 HP1174

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 11: PBX/Multiline Telephone System (MLTS) Requirements, a Major Substantive Rule of the Public Utilities Commission. (Submitted by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 05/17/05. OTP-AM Accepted 05/26/05. Amended by: CA H-509. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Signed 06/03/05, RESOLVE LAWS, Chapter 89.

LD 1675 SP0622

An Act To Make a Standard Alternative Form of Regulation Available to Rural Telephone Companies. **Presented by** Senator HOBBINS of York. **No Public Hearing**. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over Pursuant to HP 1203 06/18/05.

Bills Carried Over to the Next Regular Session

Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry

L.D. 640 An Act To Recognize the Importance of Forestry

L.D. 934 Resolve, To Transfer Ownership of Certain Public Reserved Lands to the Town of Allagash

L.D. 1406 An Act To Preserve Public Access and Job Opportunities in the North Woods

L.D. 1657 An Act To Minimize the Risk to Maine's Marine Waters and Organisms Posed by the Application of Pesticides

Appropriations and Financial Affairs

L.D. 78 An Act To Fund the Acquisition of Land by the Land for Maine's Future Board from the General Fund

L.D. 123 An Act Concerning Multiple-item Bond Issues

L.D. 149 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue in the Amount of 5,000,000 for the Fractionation Development Center

L.D. 170 An Act To Provide Funding for a Veterans' Cemetery in Springvale

L.D. 198 An Act To Enhance the Role of the Fogler Library as the Research Library for the State of Maine

L.D. 263 An Act To Support and Expand Nursing Education Opportunities at Maine's Public Universities

L.D. 273 An Act Regarding the So-called Katie Beckett Benefits in the MaineCare Program

L.D. 274 An Act To Raise the University of Maine System Debt Ceiling

L.D. 292 An Act To Establish a New Method of Determining the State Budget

L.D. 404 An Act To Ensure the State's Continued Commitment to Former Students Who Were Physically or Sexually Abused at the Governor Baxter School for the Deaf or the Maine School for the Deaf

L.D. 544 An Act To Ensure Statewide Access for Schools and Libraries to On-line Reference Materials and Periodicals

L.D. 550 An Act To Appropriate Matching Funds for the Construction of a Convention Center in Oxford Hills

Appropriations and Financial Affairs (Cont.)

L.D. 586 An Act To Authorize a General Bond Issue To Improve the Quality and Safety of Teaching and Science Laboratories

L.D. 636 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Construct a Freshwater Aquaculture and Freshwater Species Biotechnology Center

L.D. 669 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Infrastructure for Expanded Treatment Capacity for Alcoholism and Addiction in a Therapeutic Community Model

L.D. 755 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Fort Knox

L.D. 756 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Revitalize Downtown Areas, Support Cultural Tourism and Expand Maine's Creative Economy

L.D. 787 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for the Enhanced Development of Public Geographic Information

L.D. 794 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Allow Municipalities To Purchase Fishing Rights and Equipment

L.D. 799 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Create a Holocaust Human Rights Center at the University of Maine at Augusta

L.D. 819 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Expand Maine's Ocean-based Economy

L.D. 844 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue to Stimulate Maine's Economy

L.D. 876 An Act Authorizing a General Fund Bond Issue To Encourage Development of Maine's Traditional Industries

L.D. 890 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Certain State Parks

L.D. 891 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Fight Global Warming through Energy Conservation

L.D. 926 An Act Authorizing a General Fund Bond Issue To Preserve Maine's Traditional Working Waterfront and Farming Economies by Ensuring Access to Working Waterfront and Farmland

L.D. 969 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Funds To Support Economic Development

L.D. 971 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Shared-use Trails

L.D. 997 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Match Available Federal Funds To Repair and Upgrade Maine National Guard Armories Appropriations and Financial Affairs (Cont.)

L.D. 999 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Funds for Building Renovations at Campuses of the University of Maine System, the University of Southern Maine and the Maine Community College System

L.D. 1000 An Act Authorizing a General Fund Bond Issue for Wastewater Treatment Systems for Fish Hatcheries

L.D. 1001 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Construct and Upgrade Water Pollution Control Facilities and Public Water Systems, Clean Up Uncontrolled Hazardous Substance Sites, Remove Hazardous Materials from Schools, Comply with

L.D. 1020 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Stimulate Economic Growth and Job Creation through Investments in the Maine Economy

L.D. 1035 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Funds for the Land for Maine's Future Program

L.D. 1278 An Act Requiring Long-range Budget Planning

L.D. 1311 An Act To Preserve the Integrity of the Fund for a Healthy Maine

L.D. 1330 Resolve, To Lower the Cost of State Government by Approximately \$1,000,000 Annually

Business, Research and Economic Development

L.D. 192 An Act To Establish the Pine Tree Recreation Zone

L.D. 1135 An Act To Safeguard Federalism in Trade

L.D. 1358 Resolve, To Establish the Commission To Study Incentives That Foster Small Business Practices That Support the Economic Growth and Well-being of Maine People and Communities

L.D. 1629 An Act To Enable Bulk Purchasing of Heating Oil Eligible for Federal Reimbursement

L.D. 1653 Resolve, To Require the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation To Suspend Recently Enacted Rules Pertaining to the Office of Licensing and Registration, Board of Boilers and Pressure Vessels

L.D. 1663 An Act To Establish the Maine Higher Education Employer Initiative

L.D. 10 Resolve, To Fund a Study Regarding Health Care for Maine's Firefighters

L.D. 1140 Resolve, Directing the State Police and the County Sheriff's Departments To Enter into a Call-sharing Agreement

L.D. 1508 An Act To Regulate Fire Alarm Contractors

Education and Cultural Affairs

L.D. 84 An Act Regarding Interscholastic Athletics

L.D. 200 An Act To Improve Teaching and Learning Conditions in Maine Schools

L.D. 1055 An Act To Require Academic and Community Input into Major Decisions of the University of Maine System

L.D. 1332 Resolve, Directing the Department of Education To Establish a Secondary Vocational Education Facility in Washington County

L.D. 1349 An Act To Encourage Neighborhood Schools and To Minimize Sprawl Caused by School Siting

L.D. 1381 An Act To Update Teachers' Minimum Salaries

L.D. 1425 An Act To Support the Efficient Implementation of Maine's Learning Results

L.D. 1640 An Act To Permit Charter Schools in Maine

Health and Human Services

L.D. 444 An Act Providing Procedures To Protect Members upon Redesign of the MaineCare Program

L.D. 463 Resolve, To Amend MaineCare Eligibility for the Workers with Disabilities Option

L.D. 846 An Act To Prevent Discrimination against Persons without Health Insurance

L.D. 950 An Act To Allow the Shipment of Cigars into Maine

L.D. 1036 An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Burial or Cremation of Certain Persons

L.D. 1208 Resolve, Regarding the Prevention of Suicide

L.D. 1420 An Act To Establish a Maternal and Infant Death Review Panel

Health and Human Services (Cont.)

L.D. 1555 An Act To Improve Quality, Effectiveness and Efficiency in the Department of Health and Human Services

L.D. 1614 An Act To Sustain and Strengthen Community Health Coalitions

L.D. 1631 Resolve, Requiring the State To Reimburse Providers for Costs Incurred Due to MaineCare Reimbursement Delays

Inland Fisheries and Wildlife

L.D. 307 An Act To Improve Recreational Watercraft Safety

L.D. 354 An Act To Give Moose Permits to Members of the Wesget-Sipu Organization

L.D. 477 An Act To Authorize the Use of Tribal Sustenance Hunting Permits on State Lands

L.D. 1680 An Act to Improve Dirigo Health

Joint Select Committee on Rules

Ordered, the Senate concurring, that all roll call votes be posted to the Legislature's publicly accessible site on the Internet no later than one hour after the vote is taken.

Ordered, the Senate concurring, that joint standing committees shall receive testimony from individuals and groups that represent multiple perspectives during public hearings.

L.D. 1346 An Act To Require Employers and Employees To Provide a 2-Week Notice before Terminating Employment

Judiciary

L.D. 61 An Act To Authorize a Judge To Order Involuntary Commitment of a Person with Mental Illness Not Taking Prescribed Medication

L.D. 162 An Act To Protect the Rights of Leaseholders and Ensure Their Continued Access to Land

L.D. 816 An Act To Prohibit Changing the Flow of Water on Another's Land

L.D. 986 An Act To Amend the Maine Revised Uniform Limited Partnership Act

L.D. 1045 An Act Regarding Contract Indemnification

L.D. 1177 An Act To Limit the Early Release of Persons Convicted of Certain Crimes

L.D. 1203 An Act To Amend the Laws Concerning Eminent Domain

L.D. 1229 An Act To Strengthen the Enforcement of Divorce Decrees

L.D. 1288 An Act To Reduce Costs and Improve Efficiency of the Maine Criminal Justice System

L.D. 1296 An Act To Provide for Victims of Trafficking

L.D. 1297 An Act To Provide Just Compensation for Established Businesses During Eminent Domain Proceedings

L.D. 1372 RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Establish a Victims' Bill of Rights

L.D. 1455 An Act To Codify Public Records Exceptions

L.D. 1526 An Act To Enact the Uniform Parentage Act and Conforming Amendments and Additional Amendments to Laws Concerning Probate, Adoption, Child Support, Child Protection and Other Family Law Issues

L.D. 1569 An Act To Abolish the Maine Indian Tribal-State Commission

L.D. 1609 An Act To Establish the Uniform Partnership Act

L.D. 1646 An Act Regarding Buildings on Leased Lots

L.D. 1679 An Act To Amend Procedures Used in Criminal Proceedings in Which the Victim Is Mentally Disabled

L.D. 1682 An Act To Support Sibling Rights in Child Welfare Custody Matters

Labor

L.D. 235 An Act To Increase the Minimum Wage

L.D. 430 An Act To Modify the Obligation To Bargain under the Municipal Public Employees Labor Relations Law

L.D. 748 Resolve, Establishing the Commission To Study Retirement Eligibility and Benefits for Corrections Officers, Certain Other Law Enforcement Officers and Mental Health Workers

L.D. 1021 An Act To Implement Task Force Recommendations Relating to Parity and Portability of Benefits for Law Enforcement Officers and Firefighters

.L.D. 1050 An Act To Promote Enforcement of Labor Laws Affecting Employers

.L.D. 1276 An Act To Prohibit the Use of Foreign Labor Unless a Federal Prevailing Wage Is Set

L.D. 1604 An Act To Restructure the Unfunded Liability of the Maine State Retirement System

L.D. 1628 An Act Regarding Occupational Safety and Health Training for Workers on State-funded Construction Projects

L.D. 1654 An Act To Prevent the Loss of Jobs through Outsourcing

Legal and Veterans Affairs

L.D. 234 An Act To Establish a Transparent Pricing Formula for Distilled Spirits

L.D. 496 An Act To Extend Term Limits

L.D. 560 An Act To Permit Interstate Wine and Malt Liquor Sales and Delivery to Homes

L.D. 1112 RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Change the Legislative Term to 4 years

L.D. 1596 An Act Limiting Clean Election Candidates' Campaign Soliciting

L.D. 1627 An Act To Allow Dual Liquor Licenses for On-premises Consumption and Off-premises Retail Sales

Natural Resources

- L.D. 141 An Act To Ensure Proper Disposal of Debris and Protection of the Environment
- L.D. 518 An Act To Regulate Lead-smart Renovators and Lead Sampling Technicians
- L.D. 635 An Act To Amend the Maine Sanitary District Enabling Act
- L.D. 1058 An Act To Regulate the Use of Batteries Containing Mercury
- L.D. 1327 An Act To Prohibit the Use of Mercury Fillings
- L.D. 1338 An Act To Limit Human Exposure to Mercury

L.D. 1535 An Act Making Improvements to the Laws Regarding Local Land Use Ordinances

L.D. 1578 An Act To Ensure Certain Protections to Communities Hosting Waste-toenergy Facilities

L.D. 1592 An Act Regarding Disposal of Dredged Materials

L.D. 1669 Resolve, To Authorize Certain Host Community Benefits Relative to a Landfill in the City of Old Town Owned by the State

L.D. 631 An Act To Establish a Maine Law Sunset Review Committee

L.D. 798 An Act To Establish a Sunset on New State Agencies and Programs

L.D. 889 An Act To Create the County Government Capital Improvements Revolving Loan Fund

L.D. 925 An Act To Fairly Apportion the Cost of Sheriff Patrol Services

L.D. 1003 An Act To Establish the Androscoggin County Budget Advisory Committee and the Somerset County Budget Advisory Committee

L.D. 1127 Resolve, To Establish a Pilot Project To Assist Towns Interested in Multitown Cooperation and Governance

L.D. 1230 An Act To Facilitate and Promote Regional Cooperation

L.D. 1414 An Act To Authorize Municipalities To Create Municipal Fire Districts

L.D. 1481 An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Enactment Procedures for Ordinances

Taxation

L.D. 2 RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Limit the Rate of Change in Taxable Value of Homestead Land

L.D. 484 An Act To Enact the Tax Fairness Act

L.D. 1102 An Act To Connect the BETR Program with Job Retention

L.D. 1258 An Act To Provide for Department of Labor Services and Other Services in Unorganized Territories

L.D. 1328 An Act To Amend the Maine Tree Growth Tax Law To Encourage Public Access

L.D. 1343 An Act To Simplify Rent and Property Tax Relief

L.D. 1400 An Act To Reduce Payments under the Business Equipment Tax Reimbursement Program and To Eliminate Double Dipping and Increase Conformity with the Internal Revenue Code

L.D. 1557 An Act To Improve the Business Equipment Tax Reimbursement Program

L.D. 1587 An Act To Modernize Maine's Tax Code

L.D. 1594 An Act To Provide an Income Tax Exemption to Recent College Graduates Who Work in Maine To Help Them Pay College Loans

L.D. 1595 An Act To Rebalance Maine's Tax Code

L.D. 1605 An Act To Reform the Income Tax for Middle-income and Lower-income Families

L.D. 1607 An Act To Provide Incentives for Maine Film Production

L.D. 1660 An Act To Reduce Income Taxes and Encourage Economic Growth in Maine

Transportation

L.D. 128 An Act To Create a License Plate for the Elks Organization

L.D. 419 An Act To Create a License Plate for the National Rifle Association

L.D. 437 An Act To Create an Agriculture Recognition License Plate

L.D. 492 An Act To Create a Special Higher Education License Plate

L.D. 501 An Act To Amend the Operator's License and Nondriver Identification Card Requirements for Nonimmigrants

L.D. 510 An Act Concerning Dismantling of Railroad Track

L.D. 1159 An Act To Promote Transportation Investments within Downtowns and Urban Compacts

L.D. 1396 An Act To Create a Specialty License Plate for Members of the Maine National Guard

L.D. 1430 An Act To Establish Special License Plates To Honor Maine Residents Serving Overseas

L.D. 1464 An Act To Amend the Laws Relating to Motorized Scooters, Motor-driven Cycles and Mopeds

Utilities and Energy

L.D. 205 An Act Providing for Regulation of the Cable Television Industry by the Public Utilities Commission

L.D. 207 An Act To Require Electric Utilities To Permit Customers To Pay Electric Utility Bills in Their Communities

Utilities and Energy (Cont.)

L.D. 407 An Act To Place the Emergency Services Communication Bureau within the Department of Public Safety

L.D. 637 An Act To Allow Qualified Health Centers To Obtain Telecommunications Education Access Funding

L.D. 1065 An Act To Promote Economic Development and Sustainable Energy

L.D. 1347 Resolve, Directing the Public Utilities Commission To Amend Its Rules Governing Net Energy Billing

L.D. 1377 An Act Regarding Municipally Owned Street Lighting

L.D. 1440 An Act To Encourage the Implementation of High-speed Internet Access in Rural and Isolated Areas

L.D. 1675 An Act To Make a Standard Alternative Form of Regulation Available to Rural Telephone Companies

Carry Over Requests Approved, Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 Bills on Appropriations Table

L.D. 17 An Act To Ensure Fair Reimbursement for the Medical Care Provided to State Inmates

L.D. 19 An Act To Clarify the Law Regarding Transfer Tax Liability for Deeds between Domestic Partners

L.D. 42 An Act To Expand the Maine Economic Improvement Fund

L.D. 70 An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Funding of State Special Elections

L.D. 74 An Act To Increase Eligibility for the Property Tax Exemption for Veterans'

L.D. 96 An Act To Increase the Adult Education State Subsidy by a Specific Percentage

L.D. 118 An Act To Provide Tax Relief for People with Functional Limitations

L.D. 119 An Act To Promote Math and Science Education Learning Kindergarten to Grade 12

L.D. 146 An Act To Repeal the Tax on Private Nonmedical Institution

L.D. 151 An Act To Improve the Delivery of Maine's Mental Health Services

L.D. 169 An Act To Amend the Law Regarding Resale Certificates

L.D. 180 An Act To Appropriate State Funds To Protect Potato Farmland in Aroostook County from Blight and Other Diseases That Could Occur with the 2004 Crop Unless Cull Potatoes Are Dumped Properly

L.D. 195 An Act To Conform the Maine Tax Code with the Federal Health Savings Accounts Laws

L.D. 199 An Act To Support and Expand Regional Teacher Development Centers

L.D. 228 An Act To Provide Funding for the Downeast Institute for Applied Marine Research and Education

L.D. 236 An Act To Change Nonresident Income Tax Filing Requirements

L.D. 248 An Act To Provide Funding for Dues for the International Northeast Biotechnology Corridor

L.D. 275 An Act To Promote Energy Conservation and a Cleaner Environment

L.D. 308 An Act To Extend the Tax Credit for Clean Fuel Infrastructure Development

L.D. 325 An Act To Clarify the Definition of "Domiciled" for Maine Income Tax Purposes

Carry Over Requests Approved, Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 Bills on Appropriations Table (Cont.)

L.D. 329 An Act Concerning Recognition of Qualified Political Parties

L.D. 350 An Act To Provide Funding To Allow Veterans Who Received Certain Combat Medals To Purchase Subsidized Service Time towards Their Retirement

L.D. 353 An Act To Exempt the United States Flag and the Flag of the State of Maine from State Taxation

L.D. 359 An Act To Change the Child Care Facility Licensing Laws

L.D. 371 An Act To Distribute Revenue in the Law Enforcement Agency Reimbursement Fund to Municipalities and Counties and To Assist Law Enforcement Officers with Unmet Catastrophic Medical Needs

L.D. 405 Resolve, To Establish an Education Pilot Program for Registered Nurses

L.D. 436 An Act To Eliminate Estate Taxes on Family-owned Businesses

L.D. 447 An Act To Require Health Insurers To Cover the Costs of Hearing Aids

L.D. 535 An Act To Clarify for Tax Purposes That Manure Removal and Storage Are Operations Directly Involved in the Raising and Care of Livestock

L.D. 588 An Act To Restore Support for HIV and AIDS Treatment and Prevention

L.D. 593 An Act To Alter Trade-in Allowances Regarding Motor Homes

L.D. 613 An Act To Provide Tax Incentives to Small Businesses

L.D. 622 An Act To Provide Funding towards the Employment of a Demersal Finfish Ecologist by the Gulf of Maine Research Institute

L.D. 626 An Act Relating to the Sale of Foreclosed Property

L.D. 632 An Act To Lower the Tax Burden for Small Businesses and Low-income Families

L.D. 672 An Act To Promote Ornamental Horticulture by Amending the Definition of "Commercial Agricultural Production"

L.D. 678 An Act To Require Fair and Timely MaineCare Payments to Hospitals

L.D. 687 An Act To Amend the Hospital Tax

L.D. 699 An Act To Repeal Tax and Match

L.D. 700 An Act To Provide Tax Benefits for Sale of Leased Land Used as a Primary Residence

L.D. 716 An Act To Create an Income Tax Checkoff To Support Veterans' Cemeteries

L.D. 758 An Act To Increase Retired Teachers' Health Insurance Benefits Carry Over Requests Approved, Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 Bills on Appropriations Table (Cont.)

L.D. 766 An Act To Support the New Century Community Program

L.D. 775 An Act To Provide a Stable Source of Funding for the Safe Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund

L.D. 791 An Act Concerning the Taxation of Property Owned by Certain Veterans' Organizations

L.D. 808 An Act To Provide Funding for "Camp To Belong" To Reunite Siblings Separated by Foster Care

L.D. 852 Resolve, To Require the Department of Environmental Protection to Undertake Phosphorus Control in Toothaker Pond in Phillips

L.D. 904 An Act To Create the Maine Asthma and Lung Disease Research Fund

L.D. 972 An Act To Exempt Military Pensions for Future Military Retirees from State Income Tax

L.D. 975 An Act To Create Entrepreneurship Internships for Maine High School and College Students

L.D. 979 An Act To Fund Youth Mentoring Programs

L.D. 1018 An Act To Require a Criminal Background Check for the Initial Licensure of Emergency Medical Services Personnel

L.D. 1043 An Act To Provide Funds for the Preservation of Digital Records

L.D. 1064 An Act To Clarify the Laws Governing Agricultural Composting Operations

L.D. 1074 An Act To Stimulate Economic Development in Maine's Aviation Industry

L.D. 1090 An Act To Create a Grandparent-to-grandchild Exemption in the Real Estate Transfer Tax

L.D. 1116 An Act To Exempt from the Sales Tax Electricity Used in Homes

L.D. 1145 An Act To Allow Tournament Games for Charitable Purposes

L.D. 1158 An Act To Allow Employee Retirement Disability Benefits To Be Eligible for the Pension Deduction under Maine Income Tax Law

L.D. 1165 An Act To Encourage the Preservation of Affordable Housing

L.D. 1183 An Act Regarding Access to Mental Health Services

Carry Over Requests Approved, Carried Over Pursuant to Senate Paper 640 Bills on Appropriations Table (Cont.)

L.D. 1234 An Act To Reestablish the Maine Coast Environmental Trust Fund within the Department of Marine Resources

L.D. 1272 An Act To Ensure Compliance with the Federal Americans with Disabilities Act for Court Facilities

L.D. 1293 An Act To Assist Families and Children by Increasing Access to the Court System

L.D. 1348 An Act To Increase Funding for Meals on Wheels Program

L.D. 1379 An Act To Amend the Maine Wind Energy Act

L.D. 1387 Resolve, To Promote Training Centers for Entrepreneurship

L.D. 1518 An Act To Increase Access to Justice in Maine's Court System

L.D. 1540 An Act To Appropriate Funds for the School Breakfast Program

L.D. 1552 An Act To Make Owners of Cooperative Housing Eligible for the Homestead Exemption

L.D. 1585 An Act To Provide a Temporary Sales Tax Exemption for Prescription Drugs for Animals

L.D. 1625 An Act To Fully Fund the Homestead Exemption

L.D. 1647 An Act To Award Income Tax Credits for Boiler or Furnace Systems That Reduce or Eliminate Certain Pollutants

LD 1229	LD 56249	LD 111136
LD 2249	LD 5775	LD 112250
LD 3277	LD 5837	LD 113279
LD 4249	LD 59278	LD 114136
LD 595	LD 6096	LD 115250
LD 6135	LD 61151	LD 11675
LD 7173	LD 627	LD 1177
LD 875 LD 995	LD 63231 LD 64189 LD 65135	LD 118251 LD 11920 LD 120122
LD 1057 LD 1175 LD 12249	LD 66189 LD 67121	LD 121232 LD 122136
LD 13277	LD 68231	LD 12320
LD 1495	LD 6996	LD 124279
LD 1595	LD 70189	LD 125297
LD 1695	LD 71278	LD 126232
LD 1757	LD 72215	LD 127136
LD 18277	LD 73231	LD 128279
LD 19249	LD 74249	LD 12997
LD 20121	LD 75250	LD 130136
LD 2195	LD 7697	LD 131279
LD 22121	LD 77189	LD 132279
LD 23231	LD 7819	LD 1337
LD 2437	LD 79278	LD 13497
LD 25151	LD 80278	LD 135251
LD 26297	LD 81250	LD 136137
LD 27135	LD 82121	LD 137122
LD 28135 LD 2957	LD 8357 LD 8475	LD 138279 LD 1397 LD 140232
LD 3019 LD 31173 LD 32135	LD 85231 LD 86135 LD 87250	LD 141215 LD 14297
LD 3396 LD 34151 LD 3519	LD 88278 LD 891 LD 90189	LD 144122 LD 145173
LD 36277	LD 91189	LD 14698
LD 3719	LD 92250	LD 147190
LD 38277	LD 93173	LD 14898
LD 39277	LD 94297	LD 14920
LD 40215	LD 957	LD 150232
LD 41135	LD 9675	LD 15198
LD 4219	LD 97136	LD 152279
LD 43121	LD 98231	LD 153280
LD 44231	LD 99215	LD 15498
LD 45278	LD 100190	LD 155280
LD 46297	LD 101232	LD 156173
LD 47278	LD 10257	LD 157151
LD 48121	LD 103151	LD 15876
LD 4937	LD 10458	LD 15937
LD 50121	LD 105151	LD 16098
LD 51151	LD 10658	LD 161137
LD 5296	LD 10797	LD 162152
LD 5357	LD 10897	LD 163280
LD 54173	LD 109190	LD 16437
LD 5596	LD 11037	LD 165122

LD 166152 LD 167209 LD 16898 LD 169251 LD 17020 LD 171280 LD 171280 LD 172280 LD 17399 LD 17420 LD 175280 LD 175280 LD 175280 LD 17699 LD 177251 LD 1788 LD 179251 LD 18021 LD 18199 LD 18299 LD 183215 LD 184174 LD 185215 LD 18676 LD 18776 LD 1888 LD 190174 LD 19138 LD 19138 LD 19138 LD 19238 LD 193216	LD 221190 LD 222233 LD 223233 LD 224281 LD 22538 LD 22638 LD 22638 LD 227190 LD 22821 LD 229137 LD 230298 LD 231122 LD 23258 LD 233122 LD 234190 LD 235175 LD 236252 LD 236252 LD 237137 LD 238137 LD 238137 LD 239100 LD 240233 LD 241252 LD 244298 LD 244298 LD 244298 LD 244298 LD 246100 LD 24776 LD 24821	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
LD 195252 LD 19699 LD 197232 LD 19821 LD 19921 LD 20076 LD 20199 LD 202281 LD 20399 LD 2048 LD 205297 LD 20621 LD 207297 LD 20838 LD 209174 LD 210100 LD 211100 LD 21158 LD 213281 LD 21458 LD 215744 LD 215744 LD 2168 LD 217225 LD 21858 LD 219100 LD 220152	LD 250	LD 305253 LD 306253 LD 307123 LD 308253 LD 309175 LD 31060 LD 311138 LD 312298 LD 313253 LD 314123 LD 315216 LD 3161 LD 317234 LD 318101 LD 318101 LD 319253 LD 320254 LD 321153 LD 322176 LD 323192 LD 32453 LD 325254 LD 32660 LD 327298 LD 328254 LD 329192 LD 328254 LD 329192 LD 328254 LD 329192 LD 329192 LD 329192

1110		
LD 331	LD 386209	LD 441284
LD 332254	LD 387217	LD 442102
LD 33360	LD 388102	LD 44378
LD 334282	LD 389299	LD 444102
LD 335138	LD 39061	LD 445177
LD 336123	LD 39140	LD 446284
LD 337192	LD 39222	LD 447139
LD 338138	LD 393176	LD 448139
	LD 394138	LD 44940
		LD 450256
LD 340123	LD 395283	
LD 341	LD 396176	LD 451102
LD 342217	LD 397299	LD 452
LD 343101	LD 39840	LD 453124
LD 34460	LD 39940	LD 454103
LD 345254	LD 40077	LD 455235
LD 346138	LD 401102	LD 456193
LD 34776	LD 402102	LD 4579
LD 34860	LD 403217	LD 458103
LD 349101	LD 40422	LD 459300
LD 350176	LD 40577	LD 460103
LD 35161	LD 406217	LD 461235
LD 352299	LD 407	LD 46261
LD 353254	LD 408139	LD 463103
LD 354124	LD 409139	LD 464140
LD 355299	LD 41023	LD 46578
LD 356255	LD 41123	LD 466154
LD 35761	LD 412192	LD 467154
LD 358255	LD 413300	LD 46823
LD 359101	LD 414139	LD 469154
LD 360282	LD 415154	LD 470193
LD 361234	LD 416139	LD 471235
LD 362255	LD 41761	LD 47240
LD 36377	LD 418283	LD 473235
LD 364124	LD 419283	LD 474235
LD 365255	LD 420124	LD 475256
LD 36639	LD 421124	LD 476256
LD 367101	LD 422193	LD 477125
LD 368192	LD 423176	LD 47878
LD 36939	LD 42477	LD 479209
LD 370255	LD 425177	LD 480103
LD 371283	LD 42677	LD 481103
LD 372256	LD 427124	LD 482104
LD 373209	LD 428234	LD 483155
LD 374192	LD 4298	LD 484257
LD 375283	LD 430177	LD 485177
LD 376138	LD 431124	LD 4869
LD 377234	LD 432154	LD 487177
LD 378176	LD 4339	LD 488236
LD 379234	LD 434209	LD 489236
LD 380	LD 435177	LD 490178
LD 381217	LD 436256	LD 491155
LD 382101	LD 437284	LD 492284
LD 383192	LD 4389	LD 493178
LD 38461	LD 439284	LD 494104
LD 385154	LD 440235	LD 495284

110	EX OF ED HONDER TO TAGE HONE	
LD 496193	LD 551237	LD 606286
LD 497	LD 55241	LD 607286
LD 498285	LD 553105	LD 608219
LD 499	LD 55463	LD 609105
LD 50062	LD 555	LD 610258
LD 501285	LD 55678	LD 611194
LD 50262	LD 557237	LD 612125
		LD 613258
LD 5039	LD 558	
LD 504236	LD 559105	LD 614
LD 505285	LD 560193	LD 615219
LD 506193	LD 561105	LD 616287
LD 507257	LD 562237	LD 617194
LD 50823	LD 563301	LD 61879
LD 509140	LD 56478	LD 61963
LD 510285	LD 565125	LD 62063
LD 511285	LD 56641	LD 621156
LD 512125	LD 567237	LD 62224
LD 513209	LD 568140	LD 623194
LD 514104	LD 569178	LD 62479
LD 515178	LD 570155	LD 625219
LD 516125	LD 571257	LD 626258
LD 517236	LD 572194	LD 627156
LD 518217	LD 573179	LD 628125
LD 519104	LD 57410	LD 629211
LD 520178	LD 575237	LD 630106
LD 521236	LD 576210	LD 631238
LD 522155	LD 577218	LD 632259
LD 523	LD 57878	LD 63342
LD 524285	LD 579179	LD 634287
LD 525286	LD 580257	LD 635219
LD 526218	LD 58141	LD 63624
LD 527210	LD 582218	LD 637301
LD 528	LD 583179	LD 63863
LD 529286	LD 584105	LD 63924
LD 53062	LD 58541	LD 64010
LD 531125	LD 58624	LD 64142
LD 532236	LD 587140	LD 642
LD 533257	LD 58824	LD 643219
LD 53462	LD 589238	LD 644156
LD 535257	LD 590141	LD 645156
LD 536210	LD 591156	LD 64663
LD 537155	LD 592156	LD 64742
LD 53810	LD 593258	LD 648219
LD 539155	LD 59479	LD 64910
LD 540178	LD 595210	LD 650287
LD 541140		LD 651126
	LD 596141	LD 652126
LD 542	LD 597218	LD 65342
LD 543140	LD 598258	
LD 54423	LD 599	LD 65410
LD 545104	LD 600141	LD 655106
LD 546	LD 60141	LD 656
LD 547193	LD 602210	LD 657
LD 54862	LD 603	LD 658220
LD 549155	LD 604105	LD 659179
LD 55024	LD 605218	LD 660126

LD 66142	LD 716260	LD 771158
LD 662	LD 717238	LD 772158
LD 66325	LD 718158	LD 773239
LD 664126	LD 71964	LD 774289
LD 66579	LD 720195	LD 77526
LD 66679	LD 721179	LD 77644
LD 667220	LD 722158	LD 777195
LD 668157	LD 723126	LD 778261
LD 66925	LD 72480	LD 779195
LD 67064	LD 725107	LD 780158
LD 671238	LD 72680	LD 78111
LD 672259	LD 727239	LD 782261
LD 67343	LD 728211	LD 78381
LD 674157	LD 729288	LD 78481
LD 675	LD 730179	LD 785261
LD 676	LD 731	LD 78626
LD 677194	LD 732158	LD 78727
LD 678106	LD 733288	LD 78844
LD 679	LD 734260	LD 789301
LD 68043	LD 735288	LD 790220
LD 681157	LD 736260	LD 791262
LD 682220	LD 73744	LD 792196
LD 68325	LD 738288	LD 793211
LD 68443	LD 739289	LD 79427
LD 685194	LD 740260	LD 79527
LD 68643	LD 741107	LD 79681
LD 687106	LD 742	LD 79781
LD 688106	LD 743141	LD 798239 LD 79927
LD 68943	LD 744239	LD 800
LD 690	LD 745260 LD 746261	LD 801108
LD 691211 LD 692220	LD 747	LD 802239
LD 692157	LD 748180	LD 80311
LD 694106	LD 749195	LD 804196
LD 695238	LD 75044	LD 80528
LD 696238	LD 751	LD 80628
LD 69743	LD 752261	LD 80781
LD 698	LD 75325	LD 80829
LD 699106	LD 75425	LD 809180
LD 700259	LD 75525	LD 810127
LD 701	LD 75626	LD 81182
LD 70264	LD 75726	LD 81264
LD 70364	LD 758180	LD 81311
LD 704157	LD 759126	LD 814289
LD 705259	LD 76064	LD 81511
LD 706195	LD 761127	LD 816158
LD 707107	LD 762127	LD 817108
LD 70880	LD 763289	LD 818220
LD 709259	LD 76481	LD 81929
LD 710107	LD 765195	LD 82082
LD 711	LD 76626	LD 821
LD 712	LD 767141	LD 822
LD 713157	LD 768107	LD 823
LD 71464	LD 769108	LD 824302 LD 82544
LD 715157	LD 770141	LU 02344

15.000	10 001 100	10.000
LD 826220 LD 827262	LD 881180 LD 882197	LD 936160 LD 937240
LD 828	LD 88383	LD 938212
LD 829196	LD 884159	LD 939197
LD 830159	LD 885109	LD 940128
LD 831	LD 886109	LD 941
LD 83244	LD 88783	LD 942128
LD 833290	LD 888141	LD 943181
LD 83465	LD 889239	LD 944197
LD 835108	LD 89030	LD 945197
LD 836211	LD 891	LD 946197
LD 83745	LD 892109	LD 947
LD 838159	LD 89366 LD 894160	LD 948161 LD 949142
LD 839108 LD 840180	LD 895211	LD 950110
LD 8412	LD 896181	LD 95183
LD 84211	LD 897	LD 952198
LD 84329	LD 898142	LD 953128
LD 84429	LD 899	LD 954110
LD 84582	LD 900240	LD 955161
LD 846109	LD 901181	LD 95645
LD 84765	LD 902262	LD 95745
LD 848	LD 903	LD 958
LD 849	LD 904110 LD 90545	LD 95912 LD 960291
LD 851	LD 90645	LD 96112
LD 852221	LD 907	LD 962181
LD 853159	LD 908160	LD 963182
LD 854221	LD 909142	LD 96445
LD 855196	LD 910160	LD 965263
LD 85682	LD 911	LD 966142
LD 857127 LD 858127	LD 912181 LD 913303	LD 96712 LD 968240
LD 859159	LD 914197	LD 969
LD 860	LD 915290	LD 970
LD 86111	LD 916181	LD 971
LD 86265	LD 917128	LD 972263
LD 863109	LD 918160	LD 973161
LD 864302	LD 91966	LD 974161
LD 865127	LD 920142	LD 97531
LD 866	LD 921	LD 976128
LD 867159	LD 922142	LD 977128
LD 868	LD 923128 LD 924160	LD 978182 LD 97984
LD 870196	LD 925	LD 980128
LD 871	LD 926	LD 98184
LD 87265	LD 927	LD 982
LD 873127	LD 92866	LD 98367
LD 87465	LD 929197	LD 98467
LD 87582	LD 930290	LD 985161
LD 87629	LD 931	LD 986161
LD 8772	LD 932160	LD 987
LD 878180	LD 933142	LD 988263 LD 98984
LD 879180 LD 880221	LD 93412 LD 935128	LD 989240
	~~ >0011111111EU	

LD 991240 LD 992240	LD 1046143 LD 1047303	LD 1101304 LD 1102265
LD 99345	LD 104885	LD 1103265
LD 99446	LD 1049129	LD 1104129
LD 995182	LD 1050183	LD 1105241
LD 996182	LD 1051	LD 110613
LD 997	LD 1052	LD 1107266 LD 1108143
LD 99832 LD 99932	LD 1053162 LD 1054183	LD 110933
LD 1000	LD 1055	LD 1110266
LD 1001	LD 105647	LD 1111199
LD 100212	LD 1057221	LD 1112199
LD 1003241	LD 1058221	LD 1113304
LD 1004129	LD 1059264	LD 111467
LD 1005182	LD 1060264	LD 1115163
LD 1006	LD 106185 LD 106285	LD 1116266 LD 1117199
LD 1007198 LD 1008303	LD 1062	LD 1118199
LD 1009	LD 106413	LD 1119291
LD 101046	LD 1065304	LD 1120163
LD 1011	LD 1066264	LD 112167
LD 1012264	LD 1067162	LD 1122292
LD 1013110	LD 1068264	LD 1123183 LD 1124292
LD 101446 LD 101546	LD 1069291 LD 107013	LD 112533
LD 1016	LD 1071222	LD 112613
LD 101713	LD 1072111	LD 1127241
LD 1018	LD 1073162	LD 1128304
LD 1019264	LD 1074265	LD 1129292
LD 102032	LD 1075198	LD 1130
LD 1021183	LD 1076222	LD 1131130
LD 1022221 LD 102346	LD 1077291 LD 107847	LD 1132266 LD 1133200
LD 102346 LD 102484	LD 1079162	LD 1134266
LD 1025161	LD 1080	LD 113547
LD 1026198	LD 1081	LD 1136111
LD 102767	LD 1082291	LD 113786
LD 1028303	LD 108347	LD 113886
LD 1029241	LD 1084163	LD 113947
LD 1030	LD 1085198	LD 114068
LD 1031	LD 1086265 LD 1087199	LD 114168 LD 1142130
LD 1032264 LD 1033198	LD 1087	LD 1143183
LD 1034110	LD 108913	LD 1144143
LD 103533	LD 1090265	LD 1145200
LD 1036111	LD 1091222	LD 1146292
LD 103785	LD 1092241	LD 1147212
LD 1038291	LD 1093129	LD 1148292
LD 1039129	LD 1094	LD 1149222
LD 1040241 LD 1041129	LD 1095129 LD 1096241	LD 1150266 LD 1151267
LD 1041129 LD 1042143	LD 1097222	LD 115268
LD 1043	LD 1098	LD 1153130
LD 1044183	LD 1099199	LD 1154200
LD 1045162	LD 1100222	LD 1155200

LD 1156111	LD 1211293 LD 1212164	LD 1266202 LD 126749
LD 1157223 LD 1158267	LD 1213212	LD 1268224
LD 1159292 LD 1160223	LD 1214184 LD 121548	LD 1270112
LD 1161223	LD 121633	LD 127169
LD 1162305	LD 1217293	LD 127234
LD 1163293	LD 1218223	LD 127349
LD 116468	LD 1219224	LD 1274202
LD 1165267	LD 1220130	LD 1275165
LD 1166	LD 122187 LD 1222143	LD 1276185 LD 127749
LD 1168143	LD 1223184	LD 127834
LD 1169200	LD 122414	LD 127988
LD 1170184	LD 122548	LD 1280293
LD 1171200	LD 1226268	LD 1281202
LD 117268	LD 1227201	LD 1282305
LD 1173201	LD 1228112	LD 128349
LD 1174201	LD 1229164	LD 1284112
LD 117586	LD 1230242	LD 1285165
LD 1176130	LD 1231212	LD 1286144
LD 1177163	LD 1232165	LD 1287131
LD 1178111	LD 1233293	LD 1288165
LD 1179163	LD 123434	LD 1289203
LD 1180267	LD 1235268	LD 1290305
LD 1181267	LD 1236184	LD 129134
LD 1182223	LD 123769	LD 1292203
LD 1183111 LD 1184212	LD 1238184 LD 1239202	LD 1294166
LD 118586	LD 1240268	LD 129588
LD 1186112	LD 124187	LD 1296166
LD 118786	LD 1242144	LD 1297166
LD 1188201	LD 1243242	LD 1298131
LD 1189201	LD 1244268	LD 129950
LD 119048	LD 1245165	LD 1300131
LD 1191267	LD 1246242	LD 1301269
LD 1192143	LD 1247185	LD 1302113
LD 119387	LD 1248165	LD 1303144
LD 119487	LD 124969	LD 1304224
LD 119569	LD 1250212	LD 1305269
LD 1196164	LD 125188	LD 130650
LD 1197184	LD 12522	LD 1307113
LD 1198305	LD 1253130	LD 130869
LD 1199268	LD 125469	LD 130914
LD 120087	LD 1255224	LD 1310113
LD 1201293	LD 125614	LD 131134
LD 1202164	LD 1257202	LD 131288
LD 1203164	LD 1258268	LD 1313131
LD 1204242	LD 1259305	LD 1314269
LD 120548	LD 1260202	LD 1315242
LD 1206112	LD 126148	LD 1316242
LD 1207201	LD 1262242	LD 131788
LD 1208112	LD 126349	LD 131888
LD 1209212	LD 1264269	LD 1319131
LD 1210164	LD 1265224	LD 1320166

$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	LD 132170 LD 13222	LD 137670 LD 1377306	LD 1431244 LD 143215
$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	LD 1324113	LD 1379306	
	LU 1320		
	10 1328		LD 1438115
$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	LD 1329185	LD 1384186	LD 143971
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	LD 133035	LD 138551	
		LD 138689	LD 144152
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	LU 133289		
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	LD 1334		LD 144490
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	LD 1335203	LD 1390114	LD 144552
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	LD 1336203	LD 1391	
$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	LD 1337294	LD 1392	
$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	LD 1339		
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	LD 134050	LD 139515	LD 1450225
$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	LD 1341294	LD 1396294	
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	LD 1342305	LD 139790	
$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	LD 1343269	LD 1398180	
$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		LD 1400270	
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	LD 1346149	LD 1401114	LD 1456132
$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	LD 1347	LD 1402167	LD 145791
LD 1350 113 LD 1405 167 LD 1460 132 LD 1351 131 LD 1406 15 LD 1461 52 LD 1352 50 LD 1407 90 LD 1461 52 LD 1353 185 LD 1408 225 LD 1462 270 LD 1354 243 LD 1409 168 LD 1464 295 LD 1355 203 LD 1410 186 LD 1465 225 LD 1356 70 LD 1411 115 LD 1466 225 LD 1357 243 LD 1412 51 LD 1466 225 LD 1358 51 LD 1413 186 LD 1466 225 LD 1358 51 LD 1413 186 LD 1466 225 LD 1360 70 LD 1413 186 LD 1469 91 LD 1360 70 LD 1416 144 LD 1471 52 LD 1362 70 LD 1417 115 LD 1472 144 LD 1364 270 LD 1417 115 LD 1472 144 LD 1364 270 LD 1419 168 LD 1474 168 LD 1366 243 LD 1422 244 LD 1477 1	LD 134835		
LD 1351 LD 1406 15 LD 1461 52 LD 1352 50 LD 1407 90 LD 1462 270 LD 1353 185 LD 1408 225 LD 1463 295 LD 1354 243 LD 1409 168 LD 1464 295 LD 1355 203 LD 1410 186 LD 1464 295 LD 1355 203 LD 1410 186 LD 1464 225 LD 1357 243 LD 1412 51 LD 1466 225 LD 1357 243 LD 1412 51 LD 1466 225 LD 1358 51 LD 1413 186 LD 1467 204 LD 1359 114 LD 1414 244 LD 1469 91 LD 1360 70 LD 1415 168 LD 1470 187 LD 1362 70 LD 1417 115 LD 1472 144 LD 1363 294 LD 1418 307 LD 1473 16 LD 1366 243 LD 1422 244 LD 1476 187 LD 1366 243 LD 1422 244 LD 1476 187 LD 1366 243 LD 1423 51 LD 1476 187 <td></td> <td>LD 1404</td> <td></td>		LD 1404	
LD 135250 LD 140790 LD 1462270 LD 1353185 LD 1408225 LD 1463295 LD 1354243 LD 1409168 LD 1464295 LD 1355203 LD 1410186 LD 1465225 LD 135670 LD 1411115 LD 1465225 LD 135670 LD 1411115 LD 1466225 LD 135851 LD 141251 LD 1466225 LD 1359114 LD 1414244 LD 146991 LD 136070 LD 1415168 LD 1470187 LD 1361186 LD 1416144 LD 147152 LD 136270 LD 1417115 LD 1472144 LD 1363294 LD 1419168 LD 1472144 LD 1364270 LD 1419168 LD 1474168 LD 1364270 LD 1420115 LD 1475144 LD 1366243 LD 1422244 LD 1476187 LD 136814 LD 142351 LD 147653 LD 1370132 LD 142590 LD 148053 LD 1371204 LD 1426155 LD 1481245 LD 137267 LD 1428255 LD 1483116 LD <t< td=""><td>LD 1351131</td><td>LD 140615</td><td>LD 146152</td></t<>	LD 1351131	LD 140615	LD 146152
LD 1353185 LD 1408225 LD 1463295 LD 1354243 LD 1409168 LD 1464295 LD 1355203 LD 1410186 LD 1465295 LD 135670 LD 1411115 LD 1465225 LD 135670 LD 1411115 LD 1466225 LD 135851 LD 1413186 LD 1467204 LD 135851 LD 1414244 LD 146991 LD 136070 LD 1415168 LD 146991 LD 1361186 LD 1414244 LD 1470187 LD 136270 LD 1417115 LD 1472144 LD 1363294 LD 1418307 LD 147316 LD 1364270 LD 1419168 LD 1474168 LD 1365166 LD 1420115 LD 1476187 LD 136	LD 135250	LD 140790	LD 1462270
LD 1355	LD 1353185		
LD 1356	LD 1354243		
LD1357	LU 1355203		
LD 135851 LD 1413186 LD 1468116 LD 1359114 LD 1414244 LD 146991 LD 136070 LD 1415168 LD 146991 LD 1361186 LD 1416144 LD 1470187 LD 1361186 LD 1416144 LD 147152 LD 136270 LD 1417115 LD 1472144 LD 1363294 LD 1418307 LD 1474168 LD 1364270 LD 1419186 LD 1474168 LD 1365166 LD 1420115 LD 1475144 LD 1366243 LD 1421168 LD 1476187 LD 1367243 LD 142351 LD 1478245 LD 136814 LD 142351 LD 1478245 LD 136935 LD 142490 LD 1479168 LD 1370132<	LD 1357243		LD 1467204
LD136070LD1415168LD1470187LD1361186LD1416144LD147152LD136270LD1417115LD147152LD1363294LD1418307LD147316LD1364270LD1419186LD147316LD1365166LD1420115LD1475144LD1366243LD1421168LD1476187LD1367243LD1422244LD1476187LD136814LD142351LD1478245LD136935LD142490LD1479168LD1370132LD142590LD148053LD1371204LD142615LD1481245LD1372167LD1428225LD1483116LD1374243LD1429294LD148453	LD 135851		LD 1468116
LD 1361 186 LD 1416 144 LD 1471	LD 1359114	LD 1414244	LD 1469
LD 136270 LD 1417115 LD 1472144 LD 1363294 LD 1418307 LD 147316 LD 1364270 LD 1419186 LD 147316 LD 1365166 LD 1420115 LD 1475168 LD 1366243 LD 1421168 LD 1476187 LD 1367243 LD 1422244 LD 1476187 LD 136814 LD 142351 LD 1478245 LD 136935 LD 142490 LD 1479168 LD 1370132 LD 142590 LD 1479168 LD 1371204 LD 142590 LD 148053 LD 1372167 LD 142752 LD 1481245 LD 1373306 LD 1428225 LD 1483116 LD 1374243 LD 1429294 LD 148453	LD 136070	LU 1415108	
LD1363294LD1418307LD147316LD1364270LD1419186LD147316LD1365166LD1420115LD1475144LD1366243LD1421168LD1476187LD1367243LD1422244LD1476132LD136814LD142351LD1477132LD136935LD142490LD1479168LD1370132LD142590LD148053LD1371204LD142615LD1481245LD1372167LD142752LD148253LD1373306LD1428255LD1483116LD1374243LD1429294LD148453	LD 1362		LD 1472144
LD1364270LD1419186LD1474168LD1365166LD1420115LD1475144LD1366243LD1421168LD1476187LD1367243LD1422244LD1476132LD136814LD142351LD1477132LD136935LD142490LD1479168LD1370132LD142590LD1478245LD1371204LD142615LD148053LD1372167LD142752LD1481245LD1373306LD1428225LD1483116LD1374243LD1429294LD148453	LD 1363294	LD 1418307	LD 147316
LD 1366	LD 1364270		
LD1367	LD 1365166		LD 1475
LD136814LD142351LD1478245LD136935LD142490LD1479168LD1370132LD142590LD1479168LD1371204LD142615LD148053LD1372167LD142752LD1481245LD1373306LD1428225LD1483116LD1374243LD1429294LD148453	LD 1366243		LD 1470
LD1369	LD 136814		
LD1370132LD142590LD148053LD1371204LD142615LD1481245LD1372167LD142752LD148253LD1373306LD1428225LD1483116LD1374243LD1429294LD148453	LD 136935	LD 142490	
LD 1372167 LD 142752 LD 148253 LD 1373306 LD 1428225 LD 1483116 LD 148453	LD 1370132		LD 148053
LD 1373306 LD 1428225 LD 1483116 LD 1374243 LD 1429294 LD 148453	LD 1371		LU 1401245
LD 1374243 LD 1429294 LD 148453	LU 13/210/	ID 1427	
	LD 1374243	LD 1429294	LD 148453
	LD 1375306		LD 1485204

LD 1486187	LD 1541117	LD 1596205
LD 1487116	LD 1542170	LD 1597205
	LD 154392	LD 1598205
LD 1489226	LD 1544295	LD 1599205
LD 1490145	LD 1545146	LD 1600206
LD 1491245	LD 1546271	LD 1601118
LD 1492116	LD 154716	LD 1602206
LD 1493245	LD 154854	LD 1603213
LD 149491	LD 154954	LD 1604187
		LD 1605274
LD 1495169	LD 155072	
LD 1496145	LD 1551170	LD 1606274
LD 1497226	LD 1552272	LD 1607274
LD 1498245	LD 1553272	LD 1608206
	ID 1664 117	LD 1609171
LD 1499145	LD 1554117	
LD 1500204	LD 1555117	LD 1610308
LD 1501169	LD 1556273	LD 1611172
LD 1502169	LD 1557273	LD 1612
LD 150353	LD 1558226	LD 1613308
LD 150471	LD 1559170	LD 1614118
LD 150571	LD 156016	LD 161593
LD 1506226	LD 1561146	LD 1616275
LD 1507116	LD 1562205	LD 1617275
LD 150872	LD 1563273	LD 1618119
LD 150953	LD 1564273	LD 1619213
LD 1510213	LD 156593	LD 1620119
		LD 1621119
LD 1511	LD 1566170	
LD 1512169	LD 1567171	LD 1622172
LD 151392	LD 1568117	LD 1623296
LD 1514205	LD 1569171	LD 1624246
LD 1515116	LD 1570187	LD 1625275
LD 151672	LD 1571295	LD 1626246
LD 151772	LD 157216	LD 1627206
LD 1518169	LD 1573205	LD 1628187
LD 1519132	LD 1574227	LD 162954
		LD 163016
LD 1520270	LD 1575171	
LD 152172	LD 1576296	LD 1631119
LD 152253	LD 1577146	LD 163273
LD 1523145	LD 1578227	LD 1633227
LD 152454	LD 157972	LD 1634275
LD 152554	LD 1580117	LD 1635213
LD 1526170	LD 15812	LD 1636275
LD 152792	LD 1582171	LD 1637246
LD 152892	LD 1583296	LD 1638146
		LD 1030
LD 152992	LD 1584273	LD 163993
LD 153092	LD 1585273	LD 164093
LD 1531132	LD 1586	LD 1641206
LD 1532170	LD 1587274	LD 1642119
LD 1533226	LD 1588227	LD 1643227
LD 1534271	LD 1589171	LD 16442
LD 1535226	LD 15902	LD 164573
LD 1536246	LD 1591	LD 1646172
		LD 1647276
LD 1537246		
LD 1538116	LD 1593146	LD 1648133
LD 1539117	LD 1594274	LD 164993
LD 154035	LD 1595274	LD 1650296

LD 1682172 LD 1683120	LD LD	1683120 16843
		1004111111111
	LD	16863
LD 16853 LD 16863	LD	16883
LD 16853 LD 16863 LD 16873 LD 168736 LD 16883		
LD 16853 LD 16863 LD 16873 LD 168736 LD 16883 LD 16883	LD	16915
LD 16853 LD 16863 LD 168736 LD 16883 LD 16884 LD 16894 LD 16905 LD 16915	LD	16925
LD 16853 LD 16863 LD 168736 LD 16883 LD 16894 LD 16905 LD 16915 LD 16925	LD	16935

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	56210 $579$ $58141$ $59236$ $60155$ $6140$ $62155$ $6367$ $64161$ $65140$ $66283$ $67177$ $6860$ $6957$ $7077$ $71277$ $7257$ $73128$ $74125$ $75126$ $76178$ $7744$ $78194$ $79233$ $80282$ $81121$ $82140$ $83142$ $84234$ $8577$ $86234$ $8759$ $88159$ $90221$ $91298$ $92211$ $93122$ $94128$ $95286$ $96125$ $97139$ $98138$ $99138$	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
CH	40174	CH	95286	CH	15012
CH	41139	CH	96125	CH	15183
CH	42139	CH	97139	CH	15291
CH	43138	CH	98138	CH	15387
CH	44211	CH	99180	CH	154158
CH CH CH CH CH CH CH CH CH	46140         47239         48152         49137         50137         51300         52215         5357	CH CH CH CH CH CH CH CH CH	101138         102211         103179         104233         105239         106293         1072         108191	CH CH CH CH CH CH CH CH	156
CH	54281	CH	10943	CH	164144
CH	55138	CH	110299	CH	165104

CH CH CH CH	16649 167294 16839 169255	CH CH CH CH	22143 222232 223109 22485	СН СН СН СН	276295 277282 27842 27984
CH	170277	CH	225241	CH	280131
CH CH	171212 17210	CH CH	2268 227107	CH CH	2818 282285
ČH	17346	СH	228186	CH	283163
CH	174286	CH	229107	CH	284170
CH CH	175152 1769	CH CH	23013 231101	CH CH	285151 286117
CH	177124	СН	232	ĊH	287155
СН	178	СН	233212	CH	28870
CH CH	179193 180130	CH CH	234296 23552	CH CH	28951 290227
CH	181	СН	236105	CH	291154
СН	182224	CH	237126	CH	292
CH CH	183291 184170	CH CH	238176 239213	CH CH	293244 294246
CH	18545	CH	240219	СН	295205
СН	186131	CH	241103	CH	296188
CH CH	187268 188291	CH CH	242116 24341	CH CH	2972 298156
CH	189290	CH	244240	СH	299
СН	190	CH	245219	CH	300159
CH CH	191	CH CH	246241 247220	CH CH	301204 302164
СН	193198	CH	248298	ĊH	303306
СН	19480	CH	249107	CH	304162
CH CH	195285 196194	CH CH	250289 251305	CH CH	305305 306158
CH	197	СН	252106	CH	30778
CH	198	СН	253114	CH	308199
CH CH	19965 20040	CH CH	254305 255174	CH CH	309111 310157
CH	201237	CH	256116	СН	311152
CH	202211	ĊH	257111	СН	312
CH CH	203210 204305	CH CH	25815 259200	CH CH	313296 314294
СН	204	CH	260	СН	31554
CH	206144	СН	26152	CH	316196
CH CH	20767 20897	CH CH	26253 26372	CH CH	31742 318155
СН	208	CH	26469	CH	319203
CH	210243	СН	26571	CH	320168
CH	211144 212225	CH CH	266246 26750	CH CH	321293 32252
CH CH	212	CH	26810	СН	323169
CH	214135	CH	269203	CH	324183
CH	21513	CH CH	27015 271195	CH CH	325156 326165
CH CH	21661 217219	СН	272	СН	327109
CH	218271	CH	273201	СН	32871
CH	219226	CH CH	27443 275164	CH CH	32970 330227
СН	220217	ιΠ	6/3	Un	JJV

CH 379146 CH 434213	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	555555555555555555555555555555555555555	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
	CH CH CH	376167 377206 37854	CH CH CH	43168 432297 433295		
	CH CH CH	383167 384161 385156	CH CH CH	43861 43933 440223		

СН 233	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
	21307 22300

СН	1	СН	5690	CH	111
СН	2232	CH	57	CH	112115
CH CH	375 4236	CH CH	58213 593	CH CH	113115 114169
СН	5236	CH	60	CH	115
CH	6236	СН	6196	СН	116196
čн	7	ČH	62	ČH	117108
CH	8132	CH	63308	ĊH	118154
СН	9137	СН	64244	СН	119135
СН	10256	CH	65306	СН	12084
СН	11	CH	66	CH	121113
CH CH	12173 13278	CH CH	67273 68119	CH CH	12246 123153
CH	14218	СН	69119	СН	124245
СH	15240	ČH	70201	ČH	125275
ĊH	16235	CH	71131	ĊH	12673
СН	17182	CH	7288	CH	127
СН	1819	CH	73216	CH	128184
CH	19190	CH	74222	СН	1295
CH CH	2011 219	CH CH	75132 7644		
CH	22	СН	77107		
ĊH	23	CH	78246		
СН	24	CH	7992		
CH	25243	CH	80133		
сн Сн	269 2796	CH CH	8147 8213		
СН	287	СН	83105		
ĊH	29224	CH	84225		
СН	3035	CH	85116		
CH	3195	CH	86		
CH CH	32244 33100	CH CH	87219		
CH	3495	СН	88308 89309		
СН	35218	СН	90151		
CH	3695	CH	91151		
СН	37223	CH	9214		
CH	38	CH	93223		
СН СН	3941 4071	CH CH	94171 95114		
СН	41	CH	9694		
СН	42	ČH	9717		
ĊН	43220	СH	98247		
СН	44108	СН	9963		
СН	45108	CH	100136		
CH CH	46105	CH	101		
CH	47146 48296	CH CH	10248 103165		
čн	49114	CH	104112		
CH	50132	CH	10551		
СН	51146	CH	10647		
CH	52101	CH	107164		
CH CH	53185 5480	CH CH	108109 109304		
CH	55104	СН	110		
<b>U</b> .,	55111111111				

HP0006229	HP0061135	HP0118209
HP0007249	HP0062189	HP011998
	100002	HP0120251
HP0008277	HP0063121	
HP0009249	HP0064231	HP012120
HP001095	HP006596	HP0122
		HP0123280
HP0011135	HP0066189	
HP0012173	HP0067278	HP012499
HP001375	HP0068215	HP0125
HP001495	HP0069231	HP0126280
HP001557	HP0070249	HP012799
HP001675	HP0071250	HP0128251
HP001795	HP007297	HP01298
	HP0073	HP0130251
HP001895		
HP001995	HP007419	HP013121
HP002057	HP0075215	HP013299
HP0021277	HP0076190	HP013399
		HP0134215
HP0022249	HP0077232	
HP0023121	HP007857	HP0135174
HP002495	HP0079151	HP0136215
HP0025121	HP0080	HP0137
		HP013876
HP0026231	HP0081151	
HP002737	HP008258	HP01398
HP0028151	HP008397	HP0140252
HP0029297	HP008497	HP0141174
		HP014238
HP0030135	HP0085190	
HP0031135	HP008637	HP0143
HP003257	HP0087136	HP0144216
HP003319	HP0088	HP014558
		HP0146252
HP0034173	HP0089279	
HP0035135	HP0090136	HP0147
HP003696	HP0091250	HP0148232
HP0037135	HP009275	HP014921
		HP015021
HP003819	HP00937	
HP0039121	HP0094251	HP015176
HP0040231	HP009520	HP0152
HP0041	HP0096122	HP0153
		HP015499
HP0042	HP0097232	
HP0043278	HP0098136	HP01558
HP0044121	HP009920	HP0156297
	HP0100	HP015721
HP004537		
HP0046121	HP0101297	HP0158297
HP0047151	HP0102232	HP0159
HP004896	HP0103136	HP0160174
	HP0104279	HP0161100
HP004957		
HP0050173	HP010597	HP0162100
HP005196	HP0106136	HP016358
HP0052249	HP0109279	HP0164281
		HP0165174
HP005375	HP0110279	
HP0054278	HP01117	HP0166174
HP005537	HP011297	HP01678
HP005696	HP0113152	HP0168122
HP0057151	HP0114	HP0169
HP00587	HP011537	HP0170122
HP0059231	HP0116122	HP017158
HP0060	HP0117152	HP0172122
11 0000	(n. ç i ( / i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	

HP0173190	HP0228	HP0283217
HP0174175	HP0229253	HP0284101
HP0175	HP0230253	HP0285192
		HP028661
HP0176137	HP0231123	
HP0177137	HP0232253	HP0287154
HP0178100	HP0233175	HP0288209
HP0179233	HP023460	HP0289217
HP0180252	HP0235138	HP0290102
HP018159	HP0236298	HP0291299
HP0182	HP0237253	HP029261
HP0183298	HP0238123	HP029340
HP0184233	HP0239216	HP029422
HP0185	HP02401	HP0295176
HP018676	HP0241234	HP0296138
HP0187	HP0242101	HP0298
HP0188	HP0243	HP0299176
HP0189152	HP0244	HP0300299
HP019059	HP0245176	HP030140
HP0191281	HP0246192	HP030240
HP0192123	HP0247153	HP0303283
HP0193191	HP0248254	HP0304283
HP0194281	HP024960	HP0305124
HP0195152	HP0250298	HP0306124
HP0196175	HP0251254	HP0307193
HP0197282	HP0252192	HP0308176
HP019838	HP0253299	HP030977
HP0199152	HP0254	HP0310177
HP0200216	HP0255254	HP0311
HP0201153	HP025660	HP0312124
HP0202	HP0257282	HP0313234
HP0203191	HP0258138	HP03148
HP0204	HP0259123	HP0315177
HP0205	HP0260192	HP0316124
HP0206153	HP026160	HP0317154
HP020759	HP0262101	HP03189
HP0208123	HP0263176	HP0319209
HP0209175	HP026461	HP0320177
HP0210	HP0265	HP0321256
HP0211	HP0266254	HP0322
HP0212233	HP0267124	HP03239
HP0213	HP0268	HP0324
HP0214298	HP0269255	HP0325235
HP0215191	HP027061	HP0326
HP0216191	HP0271255	HP0327102
HP021722	HP0272101	HP032878
HP0218216	HP0273282	HP0329102
HP0219138	HP0274234	HP0330256
HP02201	HP0275255	HP0331124
HP0221	HP027677	HP0332103
HP0222253	HP0277124	HP0333235
HP0223253	HP0278138	HP0334193
HP02241	HP0279234	HP03359
HP02251	HP0280176	HP0336103
HP0226153	HP0281234	HP0337
HP0227	HP0282	HP0338103

HP0339235	HP0395104	HP0450194
HP0340	HP0396178	HP045179
		HP045263
HP0341154	HP0397236	
HP0342154	HP0398155	HP045363
HP034323	HP0399	HP0454156
		HP045524
HP0344154	HP0400	
HP0345193	HP0401286	HP0456194
HP0346235	HP0402218	HP0457
	HP040362	HP0458219
HP034740		
HP0348235	HP0404155	HP0459258
HP0349235	HP040524	HP0460156
HP0350256	HP0406237	HP0461125
		HP0462211
HP0351256	HP040741	
HP0352125	HP0408105	HP0463106
HP035378	HP040963	HP0464238
HP0354209	HP0410	HP0465259
		HP046642
HP0355103	HP041178	
HP0356103	HP0412237	HP0467287
HP0357104	HP0413210	HP0468219
HP0358155	HP0414105	HP046924
HF0330	HP0415193	HP0470301
HP0359257		
HP0360177	HP0416105	HP047163
HP03619	HP0417237	HP047224
HP0362177	HP0418301	HP047310
	HP041978	HP047442
HP0363236		
HP0364236	HP0420125	HP0475106
HP0365178	HP042124	HP0476301
HP0366155	HP0422238	HP0477
	HP0423141	HP0478
HP0367284		
HP0368178	HP0424156	HP0479179
HP0369104	HP0425156	HP0480126
HP0370	HP0426258	HP048142
HP0371193	HP0427	HP0482
HP0372	HP0428210	HP048325
HP0373285	HP0429141	HP0484126
HP0374300	HP0430218	HP048579
HP037562	HP0431258	HP048679
		HP0487220
HP0376285	HP0432218	
HP037762	HP0433141	HP0488157
HP03789	HP043441	HP048925
HP0379236	HP0435210	HP049064
		HP0491238
HP0380	HP0436	
HP0381193	HP0437105	HP0492259
HP0382257	HP0438218	HP049343
	HP0439286	HP0496
HP038323		
HP0384140	HP0440	HP049764
HP0386285	HP0441219	HP049864
HP0387285	HP0442105	HP0499157
HP0388125	HP0443258	HP0500259
HP0389209	HP0444194	HP0501195
HP0390104	HP0445125	HP0502107
HP0391178	HP0446258	HP050380
HP0392125	HP0447287	HP0504259
11F0372123		HP0505107
HP0393236	HP0448219	
HP0394217	HP0449287	HP0506301

HP0507288	HP0562	HP061782
HP0508157	HP056326	HP0618159
HP050964	HP056427	HP0619
HP0510157	HP056544	HP0620159
		HP0621196
HP0511	HP0566108	
HP0512238	HP0567239	HP062265
HP0513158	HP056811	HP0623127
HP051464	HP0569196	HP062465
HP0515195	HP057028	HP062582
HP0516179	HP057128	HP062629
HP0517158	HP057281	HP0627160
HP0518126	HP057329	HP0628142
HP0519	HP0574180	HP0629160
HP0520107	HP0575127	HP0630290
HP052180	HP057682	HP0631181
HP0522239	HP057764	HP0632
HP0523	HP057811	HP0633197
HP0524	HP0579	HP0634290
HP0525179	HP0580289	HP0635181
HP0526260	HP0581196	HP0636128
HP0527158	HP0582	HP0637160
HP0528	HP0583302	HP063866
HP0529260	HP058444	HP0639142
HP0530288	HP0585220	HP064083
HP0531260	HP0586262	HP0641142
HP053244	HP0587	HP0642128
HP0533288	HP0588196	HP0643160
HP0534289	HP0589159	HP0644240
HP0535180	HP0590290	HP064530
HP0536126	HP059144	HP064666
HP053764	HP0592	HP0647
HP0538127	HP059365	HP0648197
HP0539127	HP0594108	HP0649290
HP0540	HP0595211	HP065083
HP0541	HP059682	HP0651160
HP0542195	HP0597109	HP0652142
HP0543	HP059865	HP065312
HP0544141	HP0599	HP0654128
HP0545107	HP0600	HP0655160
HP0546108	HP0601	HP0656240
HP0547141	HP0602	HP0657212
HP0548158	HP0603	HP0658197
HP0549158	HP0604159	HP0659128
HP0550239	HP0605221	HP0660110
HP0551	HP0606196	HP066183
HP055226	HP060782	HP0662198
HP055344	HP0608127	HP0663128
HP0554195	HP0609127	HP0664110
HP0555261	HP0610159	HP0665161
HP0556195	HP0611	HP066645
HP0557158	HP061211	HP066745
HP055811	HP061365	HP066831
HP0559261	HP0614109	HP066912
HP056081	HP0615302	HP0670291
HP056181	HP0616127	HP067112

HP0672181	HP0729222	HP078468
HP0673182	HP0730291	HP0785130
HP067445	HP073147	HP0786183
		HP0787143
HP0675263	HP0732162	
HP0676142	HP0733183	HP0788200
HP067712	HP0734	HP0789292
HP0678240	HP0735291	HP0790212
HP067931	HP073647	HP0791292
HP068066	HP0737163	HP0792222
HP0681	HP0738198	HP0793
HP0682	HP0739265	HP0794
	HP0740	HP079568
HP0683161		HP0796130
HP0684161	HP0741	
HP068531	HP074213	HP0797200
HP0686128	HP0743265	HP0798200
HP0687128	HP0744222	HP0799111
HP0688182	HP0745241	HP0800223
HP0689	HP0746129	HP0801267
HP0690128	HP0747265	HP0802
HP0691	HP0748129	HP0803223
HP0692	HP0749	HP0804223
HP069367	HP0750222	HP0805
HP069467	HP0751	HP0806293
	HP0752199	HP080768
HP0695161		HP0808267
HP0696264	HP0753222	
HP0697110	HP0754	HP080968
HP069846	HP0755	HP081047
HP069946	HP0756265	HP0811143
HP070046	HP0757129	HP0812200
HP070113	HP0758241	HP081486
HP070267	HP075913	HP0815112
HP0703264	HP0760266	HP081686
HP070432	HP0761143	HP0817
HP0706	HP076233	HP0818
HP0707	HP0763266	HP081948
	HP0764199	HP0820
HP070846		HP0821143
HP0709	HP0765199	
HP0710161	HP0766	HP0822
HP0711198	HP076767	HP082387
HP071267	HP0768163	HP082469
HP0713	HP0769266	HP0825184
HP0714241	HP0770199	HP0826
HP0715	HP0771199	HP0827268
HP0716	HP0772291	HP082887
HP0717	HP0773163	HP0829293
	HP0774	HP0830164
HP0718198		HP0831212
HP0719110	HP0775292	
HP072033	HP0776183	HP0832184
HP0722291	HP0777	HP083348
HP072313	HP077847	HP083433
HP0724222	HP0779111	HP0835293
HP0725111	HP078086	HP0836223
HP0726162	HP0781	HP0837224
HP0727	HP078247	HP0838130
HP0728198	HP078368	HP083987
11 07 20	<i>m</i> 0/001111111100	

HP0840143	HP089650	HP0958167
HP0841	HP0897131	HP0959
HP084214	HP0898	HP096051
		HP0961186
HP084348	HP0899113	
HP0844268	HP0900144	HP096251
HP0845201	HP0901224	HP096389
HP0846112	HP0902269	HP096490
HP0847164	HP090350	HP0965204
HP0848242	HP0905113	HP0966114
HP0849212	HP090669	HP0967114
HP0850165	HP090714	HP096871
HP0851	HP0908113	HP0969
HP0852	HP0909	HP097190
HP0853268	HP0910	HP0972225
HP0854184	HP0911131	HP0973168
HP085569	HP0912	HP0974186
HP0856184	HP0913242	HP0975115
HP0857202	HP0914242	HP097651
HP0858268	HP0915	HP0977186
HP0860144	HP0916	HP0978244
HP0861242	HP0917131	HP0979
HP0862	HP0918166	HP0980144
HP0863	HP091970	HP0981115
		HP0982
HP0864242	HP09212	
HP0865185	HP092270	HP0983186
HP0866165	HP0923113	HP0984115
HP086769	HP0924113	HP0985168
HP086869	HP0926	HP0986244
HP086934	HP0927131	HP098751
HP087049	HP0928203	HP098890
HP0871202	HP0929149	HP098990
HP0872165	HP0930	HP099015
HP0873185	HP0931	HP099152
HP087449	HP0932	HP0992225
HP0875	HP0933113	HP0993294
HP0876	HP0934131	HP0994295
		HP0994295
HP0877	HP093550	
HP0878202	HP0936185	HP099615
HP0879305	HP0937243	HP099771
HP088049	HP0938203	HP0998307
HP0881112	HP093970	HP0999
HP0882165	HP0940243	HP1000204
HP0883144	HP094151	HP1001270
HP0884131	HP0942114	HP1002115
HP0885165	HP094370	HP100371
HP0886203	HP0944	HP1004
HP0887	HP094570	HP100552
HP0888	HP0946	HP1006
HP0889	HP0947270	HP100752
HP089034	HP0952243	HP100890
HP0891166	HP0953243	HP100952
HP089288	HP095414	HP101091
HP0893166	HP095535	HP101171
HP0894166	HP0956132	HP1012270
HP0895131	HP0957204	HP1013213
11 0023111111111111	··· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	

HP101691	HP1077170	HP1141119
	HP1078226	HP1142213
HP1017244		HP1143119
HP1018295	HP1079271	
HP101991	HP1080226	HP1144119
HP1020168	HP1081246	HP1145172
HP1021245	HP1082246	HP1146187
HP1022132	HP1083170	HP114754
HP102352	HP108492	HP114816
	HP1085	HP1149119
HP1024		
HP1026295	HP1086146	HP115073
HP1027295	HP1087271	HP1151227
HP1028225	HP108816	HP1152275
HP1029225	HP109054	HP1153213
HP1030204	HP109172	HP1154275
HP1031116	HP1093272	HP1155246
HP103291	HP1094272	HP1156146
	HP1095117	HP1158227
HP1033187		HP1159276
HP103452	HP1096117	
HP1035144	HP1097273	HP1161133
HP103616	HP109816	HP1162172
HP1037168	HP1099146	HP116393
HP1038144	HP1101205	HP1164296
HP1041204	HP1102273	HP116554
HP1042	HP110393	HP1166188
HP1043116	HP1104170	HP116794
HP104591	HP1105171	HP116816
	HP1106117	HP1169
HP1046226		
HP1047145	HP1107171	HP117073
HP1048245	HP1108187	HP1171276
HP1049116	HP1109295	HP1173296
HP1050245	HP111016	HP1174
HP105191	HP1111	HP1175246
HP1052169	HP1112171	HP1176247
HP1053145	HP1116117	HP11773
HP1054169	HP11172	HP1178
HP1055	HP1118171	HP1180146
		HP1181207
HP105635	HP1119	
HP1057169	HP1120273	HP118217
HP105892	HP1121273	HP11853
HP1059205	HP1122	HP118636
HP1060116	HP1123274	HP1187172
HP106172	HP1124227	HP1188247
HP106272	HP1125171	HP11893
HP1065169	HP11262	HP11913
	HP1127	HP11923
HP1066132		HP11954
HP1067270	HP1128227	
HP106872	HP1129146	HP11975
HP106953	HP1130274	HP11995
HP1070145	HP1131274	HP12005
HP107154	HP1133274	HP1204
HP107254	HP1134274	SP0011249
HP1073170	HP1137	SP0012277
HP107492	HP113893	SP0014151
	HP1139	SP001519
HP107592	HP1139	SP0016277
HP1076132	nr:140	J. UUIUIIIIIIII

INDEX OF	FAFER NUMBER TO FAGE NUMB	
500017 10	SP0075233	SP013423
SP001719		SP013523
SP0018277	SP0076233	
SP0019277	SP0077	SP0136192
SP0020215	SP0078	SP0137300
SP0021121	SP0079	SP0138139
SP0022	SP0080190	SP0139154
SP002357	SP008121	SP0140139
SP0024250	SP0082137	SP014161
SP0025278	SP008322	SP0142102
SP0026	SP0084252	SP0143177
	SP0085191	SP0144
SP0027		SP0145139
SP0028	SP0086100	
SP0029250	SP0087	SP0146139
SP0030278	SP0088123	SP014740
SP00311	SP0089137	SP0148256
SP0032189	SP0090191	SP014961
SP0033189	SP0091	SP0150
SP0034250	SP0092153	SP0151140
SP0035173	\$P009322	SP0153210
SP0036297	SP009422	SP0154
SP00377	SP0095252	SP0155286
SP003875	SP0096	SP015662
SP0039	SP0097175	SP0157125
		SP0158236
SP0040231	SP0099153	
SP0041	SP0100138	SP0159257
SP0042137	SP0101234	SP016062
SP0043122	SP0102123	SP0161257
SP0044279	SP0103	SP0162210
SP00457	SP0104217	SP0163155
SP0046232	SP0105101	SP016410
SP0047215	SP010660	SP0165155
SP004897	SP0107254	SP0166178
SP00497	SP0108138	SP0167140
SP0050122	SP010976	SP016862
SP0051	SP0112	SP0169140
SP0052	SP0113	SP017023
SP0053190	SP0114101	SP0171104
SP0054	SP0115192	SP0172178
SP0055	SP0116	SP0173193
		SP017441
SP0056232	SP0117255	
SP0057	SP0118283	SP0175237
SP0058279	SP0119256	SP0176140
SP0059	SP0120	SP0177178
SP006098	SP0121192	SP0178155
SP0061280	SP0123283	SP0179257
SP0062173	SP0124	SP0180194
SP0063151	SP0125102	SP0181179
SP006476	SP0126102	SP018310
SP0065	SP0127	SP0184237
SP006698	SP0128	SP0185210
SP0067137	SP0129	SP0186218
SP0071	SP0130	SP018778
SP0072100	SP0131	SP0188179
		SP0189257
SP0073152	SP0132139	
SP0074190	SP0133139	SP019041

SP0191218	SP0247	SP0304181
SP0192179	SP0248	SP030583
	SP0240	SP0306142
SP0193105		
SP019441	SP0250	SP0307290
SP019524	SP025125	SP0308240
SP0196140	SP0252	SP0309181
SP0197	SP025325	SP0310
SP0198	SP0254	SP031166
	SP0255	SP0312110
SP0199156		
SP0200156	SP0256	SP031345
SP020163	SP0257220	SP031445
SP020242	SP0258262	SP0315
SP0203219	SP0259196	SP0317128
SP0204	SP0260	SP0318181
SP0205	SP026127	SP0319197
SP0206126	SP026227	SP0320197
		SP0321197
SP0207126	SP0263	SP0324
SP020842	SP026481	SP0322291
SP020910	SP0265239	SP0323161
SP0210157	SP026627	SP0324142
SP0211	SP0267	\$P0325110
SP0212	SP0269289	SP0326161
SP0213194	SP027011	SP0327263
SP0214	SP0271158	SP0328263
	SP0272108	SP032984
SP0215		
SP021643	SP0273220	SP0330240
SP0217157	SP027429	SP0331240
SP0218220	SP027645	SP0332240
SP021925	SP0277159	SP033345
SP022043	SP0278108	SP033446
SP0221194	SP0279180	SP0335182
SP0222	SP02802	SP0336182
SP0224	SP028111	SP0337
SP0225106	SP0282	SP033832
		SP033932
SP022643	SP028329	
SP0227	SP028429	SP034032
SP0228211	SP02852	SP034132
SP0229220	SP0286180	SP034212
SP0230157	SP0287	SP0343241
SP0231106	SP0288221	SP0344129
SP0232	SP0289	SP0345
SP0233238	SP0290197	SP0346161
	SP0291	SP0347198
SP023443		
SP0235288	SP0292159	SP0348
SP0236106	SP0293109	SP0349263
SP0237259	SP0294109	SP035046
SP0238	SP029583	SP0351263
SP0239	SP0296141	SP0353111
SP0240107	SP0297239	SP0354
SP0241141	SP0298	SP0355291
	SP0299	SP0356129
SP0242		
SP0243	SP0300109	SP0357241
SP0244	SP030166	SP0358129
SP0245	SP0302160	SP0359143
SP0246180	SP0303211	SP036033

SP0361183	SP041948	SP048214
SP0362162	SP0420112	SP0483167
	SP0421201	SP048415
SP0363143		
SP0364303	SP0422112	SP0485294
SP036585	SP0423212	SP048690
SP0366129	SP0424164	SP0487186
SP0367	SP0425	SP0488204
SP0368	SP0429212	SP0489270
		SP0490114
SP0369	SP043088	
SP0370162	SP04312	SP0491167
SP0371183	SP0433130	SP049251
SP037285	SP043469	SP0493115
SP037347	SP0435224	SP0494167
SP0374221	SP043614	SP049515
		SP0496225
SP0375221	SP0437202	
SP0376264	SP0438268	SP0498132
SP0377	SP0439305	SP049991
SP037885	SP0440202	SP0500244
SP0379	SP044148	SP0501
SP0380162	SP0442	SP0502132
SP038113	SP044349	SP0503245
SP0382	SP0444269	SP0504168
SP0383264	SP0445224	SP050553
SP0384162	SP0446202	SP0507245
SP0385264	SP0447	SP050853
SP0386	SP0448224	SP0509116
SP0387	SP0449185	SP051053
SP038813	SP0450112	SP0515226
SP0389241	SP045389	SP0516245
SP0392	SP0454224	SP0517145
SP0393292	SP0455269	SP0518204
SP0394	SP0456	SP0519169
SP0395130	SP0457	SP052071
SP0396	SP0458243	SP0521
SP0397200	SP0459	SP0522226
SP0398184	SP0460294	SP0523116
SP0399	SP0461	SP052472
SP040068	SP0462	SP052553
SP0401201	SP0463203	SP0526213
		SP052992
SP0402	SP0464	
SP0403	SP0465225	SP053092
SP0404130	SP046650	SP0533116
SP0405163	SP046750	SP0534117
SP0406	SP0468	SP053535
SP0407163	SP0469	SP0536117
SP0408	SP0471	SP053754
SP0409	SP0472243	SP0538170
SP0410223	SP0473306	SP0541273
SP0411111	SP047470	SP0542226
SP0412	SP0475	SP0543170
SP0413164	SP0476	SP0550273
SP0415	SP0477	SP0551227
SP0416164	SP0479244	SP0554296
SP0417164	SP0480	SP0555146
SP0418242	SP0481114	SP0560227

SP056172
SP0561
SP0571
SP0572205
SP0573
SP0574206
SP0575
SP0583
SP0584213
500585 187
SP0586274
SP0590
SP0591171
SP0593172
SP0594
SP0595
SP0596
SP0600
SP0601246
SP0602275
SP0603246 SP0604206
SP0604206
SP060593
SP060693 SP0607206
CD0/00 110
SP06082
SP061073
SP061155
001 100
SP061494
SP061594
SP0616228
SP061755
SP061855
SP0620120
SP0622
SD062/ 55
SP0625147
SP0627172
SP0628120
SP063236
SP06353

#### Page

#### 12-1-1 MAINE, INCORPORATED SEE TELECOMMUNICATIONS

ABANDONMENT	
GIFT CERTIFICATES OR CARDS	
REPORTING OBLIGATIONS	
LD 838	ł
TIME PERIOD & FEES	
LD 771	
GIFT, STORED VALUE, PREFUNDED CARDS	\$
PRESUMPTIVE ABANDONMENT REVISED	)
LD 1084 PUBLIC 357	
PROPERTY	
REPORTING REVISED (GG)	
LD 468 PUBLIC 12	

#### ABORTION

ADONIION
INFORMED CONSENT
INFORMATION REQUIRED BY PHYSICIAN
LD 25
PARENTAL NOTIFICATION
<b>REQUIRED &amp; ALTERNATIVE PROCEDURES</b>
LD 1575
PROHIBITED IF
HOMOSEXUAL GENE IS REASON
LD 908
REDUCTION
DATA COLLECTION & STUDY
LD 1512 RESOLVE 114
REPORTING
ANNUALLY TO DHHS ON FORMS
LD 1479

## ABSENTEE BALLOTS

SEE ELECTIONS

## ABUSE & NEGLECT

## ACADEMIC DEGREES

SEE COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES

#### ACADEMIC MEDICAL CENTERS SEE HOSPITALS

#### ACCESS TO INFORMATION

ACCESS TO INFORMATION (Cont.)
DIRECT INITIATIVES
SUMMARY PROVIDED & ON WEBSITE
LD 929 PUBLIC 356197
FINANCIAL SERVICES INFO DISCLOSURE
PERMISSION 1ST, NONPUBLIC PERSONAL
LD 1638146
HOSPITAL DISCLOSURES
FINANCIAL INFORMATION
LD 725 PUBLIC 249107
IDENTITY THEFT VS ADOPTEE RIGHTS
STUDY
LD 1202 RESOLVE 107164
PESTICIDE APPLICATIONS
TIME & PLACE AVAILABLE TO PUBLIC
LD 125614
PRESCRIPTION DRUG CLINICAL TRIALS
STUDY
LD 710 RESOLVE 77107
PUBLIC RECORDS
EXCEPTIONS LISTED BY STATUTE
LD 1455168
TAX ASSESSMENT RECORDS
AVAILABLE TO OWNERS
LD 1244 PUBLIC 187
ACCOUNTANCY BOARD
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
WORK EXPERIENCE REVISED
LD 1524 PUBLIC 34754
ACCOUNTANTS
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
WORK EXPERIENCE REVISED
LD 1524 PUBLIC 34754
ACCOUNTS & CONTROL BUREAU
BUDGET STABILIZATION FUND
ESTABLISHED
LD 1011
HIGHWAY BUDGET STABILIZATION FUND
ESTABLISHED
LD 1011

### ACTIONS

FREEDOM OF ACCESS	
ATTORNEY FEES & LITIGATION	EXPENSES
LD 466	154
PERSONAL CONTACT INFO, PUB	LIC WORKR
LD 467 PUBLIC 381	154
PARENTAL RIGHTS & RESPONSI	BILITIES
PARTY TO PAY ATTY, COURT DI	ETERMINE
LD 918	160

## Page

ACTIONS (Cont.) PRIVATE RIGHT OF ACTION ILLEGAL WAGERING ON HARNESS RACING LD 1053 PUBLIC 304
PRIVATE RIGHT OF ACTION ILLEGAL WAGERING ON HARNESS RACING
EXPEDITED BID PROCESS LD 134

ADMINISTRATIVE & FIN SERV DEP (Cont.)
GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
MAINE DOT (PART M)
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405
KENNEBEC ARSENAL
CONVEYANCE OF PORTION, EXTENDED
LD 1681 RESOLVE 98
LAPSED BALANCES
HEALTH REFORM & SALARY PLAN (C)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
MAINE GROWN PRODUCTS
ASSIST AT CROSS CAFE, MENU SELECTION
LD 1452 RESOLVE 64
MOTOR VEHICLE ACQUISITION
CENTRAL MOTOR POOL, STATE POLICE (C)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
OPTION OR RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL
PROPERTY ON STATE ST, AUGUSTA
LD 489 RESOLVE 4
<b>RECLASSIFICATIONS &amp; RANGE CHANGES</b>
HIGHWAY FUND (PART B)
LD 738 PUBLIC 37
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405294
RENTS FROM MILITARY AUTHORITY
FUNDS TRANSFER (ZZ)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
TRANSFER OF EXCESS EQUITY (C)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
STATE PRISON IN THOMASTON
CONVEYANCE, EXTENDED
LD 1681 RESOLVE 98247
VACANT POSITIONS
REVIEW (N)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SAVINGS (SS)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
VARIOUS POSITIONS
ELIMINATED (B)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
ADMINISTRATIVE COURT

DMINISTRATIVE COU	KT
STATE COURT ADMINIS	TRATOR
CRIMINAL RECORDS T	O ELECTRONIC FORM
LD 1288	

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW

RULES EFFECT ON DOING BUSINESS LEGISLATIVE REVIEW IF COSTS GO UP LD 517......236

#### Page

## 

### ADULT EDUCATION

LOCAL PROGS & HIGH SCHOOL STUDE	NTS
POSTSECONDARY COURSES (FFFF)	
LD 468 PUBLIC 12	.23
SECONDARY SCHOOL-AGE LEARNERS	
TRANSFER REQUIREMENTS	
LD 887 PUBLIC 151	.83
STATE SUBSIDY	
INCREASED	
LD 96	.75

#### AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES SEE DEFENSES

#### AFFORDABLE HOUSING SEE HOUSING - AFFORDABLE

#### 

#### AGENCY STORES SEE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

### AGRICULTURAL FAIRS

PROPERTY	
ENVIRONMENTAL EVALUATIO	ON CKLIST
LD 648 PUBLIC 217	
SITE LOCATION OF DEVELOPM	ient,exempt
LD 648 PUBLIC 217	
RIDE OPERATORS	
SMOKING PROHIBITED, CHILD	12 OR LESS
LD 954	
TOBACCO PRODUCT SALES	
ONE LICENSE REQUIRED	
LD 941 PUBLIC 145	

#### AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS REPRESENTATIVE ON

TOURISM COMMI	SSION
LD 673 PUBLIC	3343

<u>Page</u>
-------------

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS (Cont.)	
TRANSPORTATION	
POSTED ROADS	
LD 1069	1

#### AGRICULTURAL VEHICLES SEE MOTOR VEHICLES - FARM VEHICLES

#### AGRICULTURAL WATER MANAGEMT FUND SEE AGRICULTURE DEPT

#### AGRICULTURE

lioideebieth
AGRICULTURAL COMPOSTING
SALES TAX EXEMPTION
LD 1064
BARKING DOG ORDINANCES
FARM GUARD & HERDING DOGS EXEMPT
LD 1309 PUBLIC 13814
COMMERCIAL AGRICULTURL PRODUCTION
ORNAMENTAL HORTICULTURE
LD 672259
REDEFINED, SALES TAX EXEMPTIONS
LD 535
RECODIFICATION
OBSOLETE, DUPLICATE PARTS REMOVED
LD 216 PUBLIC 382
RECOGNITION
LICENSE PLATE TO FUND YOUTH PROGS
LD 437

#### AGRICULTURE DEPT AGRICULTURAL FAIR LICENSES ENVIRONMENTAL EVALUATN CHECKLIST AGRICULTURAL WATER MANAGEMENT & IRRIGATION FUND CREATED LD 961 PUBLIC 150.....12 ANIMAL RESPONSE TEAM & FUND ESTABLISHED LD 1106 PUBLIC 146......13 ANIMAL WELFARE FUND SURCHARGE ON EACH PET FOOD BRAND SURCHARGE ON EQUINE ANEMIA TESTS ANTIBIOTICS USE IN ANIMALS/MEDICINE STUDY ARBORISTS INVESTIGATION OF FORMAL COMPLAINTS LD 861.....11 BOTTLE REDEMPTION CENTERS SMALL RETAILERS, LICENSE FEE EXEMPT LD 689......43

## Page

AGRICULTURE DEPT (Cont.)
BREEDING KENNEL LICENSES
QUALIFICATIONS OF OWNERS
LD 1473 PUBLIC 422
COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER
REGISTRATION FEES (EEE)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS
LIVESTOCK/POULTRY TESTS, DELETED AMD
LD 1106 PUBLIC 146
DIRECTORS
UNCLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES
LD 815 PUBLIC 337
DOG LICENSES
DATABASE, OWNER NAME & CONTACT INFO
LD 139
ENGINE COOLANT OR ANTIFREEZE
EFFECT ON ANIMALS/ENVIRONMNT, STUDY
LD 599 RESOLVE 14
FARMS FOR FUTURE PROGRAM
BOND ISSUE
LD 876
FOOD ASSISTANCE PROG & SENIOR FARM
SHARE PROGRAM FUNDS (R)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
GROUND WATER MANAGEMENT
HYDROGEOLOGICAL REVIEW PROCEDURES
LD 1643 PUBLIC 452
LICENSING CONFLICTS W/ DHHS
STUDY
LD 1262
MAINE GROWN PRODUCTS
ASSIST AT STATE HOUSE, CROSS CAFE
LD 1452 RESOLVE 64
MILK POOL
FUNDS TRANSFER (V)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
NATIONAL FARM TO SCHOOL PROGRAM
COLLABORATE W/ EDUCATION DEPT
LD 796 PUBLIC 435
PEST CONTROL COMPACT
TRANSFER FROM CONSERVATION DEPT
LD 1560 PUBLIC 147
POTATO MARKETING IMPROVEMENT COMM
REPEALED
LD 1002 PUBLIC 335
POTATO MARKETING IMPROVEMENT FUND
USES EXPANDED
LD 1002 PUBLIC 335
PROPOSED RULES
PRIMARY SOURCES OF INFO FOR PUBLIC
LD 562

Page
AGRICULTURE DEPT (Cont.)
SEED LABELING
LICENSE FEES (EEE)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
SOURCE WATER PROTECTION
NEEDS REPORT CONSULT
LD 1265 RESOLVE 29
UNPASTEURIZED MILK PRODUCTS
INDEPENDENT TESTING PROCESS BY RULE
LD 654 PUBLIC 17210
VARIOUS POSITIONS & PROGRAMS
DEAPPROPRIATIONS (D)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
WATER SOURCES & IRRIGATION SYSTEMS
BOND ISSUE (E)
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
WORKING FARM ACCESS PROGRAM

### AIDS

BOND ISSUE

TREATMENT & PREVENTION	
FUNDS	
LD 588	24

#### AIR FORCE

SEE MILITARY FORCES

### AIR POLLUTION CONTROL

EMISSIONS	
NEW MOTOR VEHICLE STANDARDS	
LD 1465 RESOLVE 66	
ORGANIC BURNING BOILERS/FURNACES	
LD 1647	
WASTE-TO-ENERGY FACILITIES	
LD 1408 RESOLVE 84	
EMISSIONS FROM DISTRIBUTIONS OF OIL	
GROUND WATER CLEANUP FUND, DELETE	D
LD 293 PUBLIC 157	
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS REDUCTION	I
PROGRESS EVALUATION	
LD 72 PUBLIC 144	
LOW-EMISSION VEHICLES PROGRAM	
PROOF BEFORE REGISTRATION	
LD 153	
MERCURY EMISSIONS FROM CREMATION	
DENTAL AMALGAM FILLINGS REMOVED	
LD 1664228	
MONITORING EQUIPMENT	
REPLACEMENT, BOND ISSUE	
LD 1001	
MOTOR VEHICLE EMISSIONS	
ANNUAL EVALUATION & REPORT, DEP	
LD 615 PUBLIC 245	

AIR POLLUTION CONTROL (Cont.) VOLATILE ORGANIC COMPOUNDS LIMITS,ARCHITECTURAL COATINGS SOLD LD 1100 PUBLIC 181
AIR QUALITY BUREAU SEE ALSO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECT DEP NEW MOTOR VEHICLE EMISSION STANDARD RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE W/ CHGS LD 1465 RESOLVE 66
AIR TOXICS ADVISORY COMMITTEE WASTE TO ENERGY FACILITIES SUBCOMM TOXIC EMISSIONS LD 1408 RESOLVE 84
AIRCRAFT REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT PARTS SALES TAX EXEMPT LD 1074
AIRPORTS IMPROVEMENTS BOND ISSUE LD 998 PUBLIC 462
ALCOHOL TAX RATE INCREASED LD 705259
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AGENCY STORES LICENSE QUALIFICATIONS REVISED LD 422
LOCATION CRITERIA EVALUATED LD 1600
BEER & WINE TAXES AT UNIFORM RATE & INCREASED LD 8412 BREWERS & WHOLESALERS
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ALLOWED LD 792196 ENFORCEMENT AGREEMENTS WITH PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT LD 777
ENFORCEMENT OF LICENSING VIOLATIONS LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS LD 620 PUBLIC 139
ENFORCEMENT (WW) LD 1691 PUBLIC 457

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES (Cont.) FURNISH/ALLOW CONSUMPTN BY MINORS
PENALTIES INCREASED
LD 903 PUBLIC 292
LICENSES
DUAL,ON-PREMISE/OFF-PREMISE RETAIL
LD 1627
GOLF CLUBS - BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
LD 470
LOCATN NEAR SCHOOL/CHURCH, EXCEPTN
LD 1336 PUBLIC 269
SMALL BREWER DISTILLER & FEES
LD 1641 PUBLIC 377
LIQUOR PURCHASE
IDENTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS
LD 77 PUBLIC 38
LIQUOR STORES
SIGNS POSTED W/ LIQUOR LAWS
LD 1085 PUBLIC 437
MOBILE SERVICE BARS ON GOLF COURSES
<b>REVOCATION &amp; SUSPENSION OF LICENSE</b>
LD 290 PUBLIC 108
PRICES & PRICE CHANGES
BASED ON OBJECTIVE STANDARDS
LD 234190
PUBLIC NOTICE
LD 234190
RESELLING AGENTS
TRANSACTIONS AT STORAGE FACILITIES
LD 91189
RETAILERS
SUBSTANCE ABUSE HOTLINE POSTED
LD 1188
SALE OR SERVICE
PHOTO ID REQUIRED IF UNDER 27 YEARS
LD 777
SMALL DISTILLER OFF-PREMISE LICENSE
RULES & FEES
LD 1335 PUBLIC 390
TASTING EVENTS
SPONSORED BY DISTILLERS, SALES REPS
LD 1289 PUBLIC 319
VAPORIZED OR VAPORIZING DEVICES
SALE OR USING PROHIBITED
LD 1155 PUBLIC 259
WINE
FINE WINE STORE, TASTE TESTINGS
LD 278 PUBLIC 32191 WINE & MALT BEVERAGE LICENSES
OTHER ITEMS THAT MAY BE SOLD
LD 1075 PUBLIC 193
WINE & MALT LIQUOR
PURCHASED BY MAIL FOR PERSONAL USE
LD 560

## Page

<u>Page</u>

ALEWIVES SEE MARINE RESOURCES
ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES
ACCIDENTS
FAIL TO ASSIST OR GIVE INFO.CLASS C
LD 1220 PUBLIC 436
CLUBS
FUNDS TO HELP TRAIL SIGN PLACEMENT
LD 165
OPERATING UNREGISTERED
FINES INCREASED
LD 857
OPERATION
MINIMUM AGE - 14 YEARS OLD
LD 336
PROHIBITED
HALL POND, PARIS
LD 421
RECREATIONAL MANAGEMENT FUND
ADVICE/INFORMATION ON MANAGEMENT
LD 1300 PUBLIC 186
REGISTRATION
FEES INCREASE & DISTRIBUTION
LD 980
FREE TO PARAPLEGICS/DOUBLE AMPUTEES
LD 453124
SHORT-TERM SYSTEM FOR NONRESIDENTS
LD 1041
SUSPENSION OF LICENSES
REQUIREMENT REVISED
LD 940
TRAILS
PASS SYSTEM ESTABLISHED
LD 858
UNREGISTERED
SPECIAL EVENT PARTICIPATION
LD 431 PUBLIC 177
ALLAGASH
PUBLIC LAND TRANSFER AUTHORIZED BY

PUBLIC LAND TRANSFER AUTHORIZED BY
PARKS & LANDS BUREAU
LD 934
ROCKY MOUNTAIN FIRE TOWER
PUBLIC ACCESS MAINTAINED
LD 627

### ALTON

INTERVENOR STATUS AUTOMATIC
WEST OLD TOWN LANDFILL EXPANSION
LD 1076 RESOLVE 74

#### AMBULANCE SERVICE SEE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

AMUSEMENTS
RIDE OPERATORS
SMOKING PROHIBITED, CHILD 12 OR LESS
LD 954
ANATOMICAL GIFTS
ORGAN DONATIONS
DONOR CARD, WILL, REGISTRY, DRIVER LIC
LD 107 PUBLIC 208
INTENT OF DONOR CAN'T BE OVERRIDED
LD 107 PUBLIC 208
PROCUREMNT, INFORM CONSENT, RESEARCH
RULES REVIEWED BY DHHS
LD 55 RESOLVE 27
ANDROSCOGGIN COUNTY
BUDGET ADVISORY COMMITTEE
ESTABLISHED
LD 1003
SURPLUS FUNDS
USE PROVISIONS REVISED
LD 339 PUBLIC 84
ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICERS
VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS
AUTHORIZED
LD 113 PUBLIC 15
ANIMALS
SEE ALSO CRUELTY TO ANIMALS
SEE ALSO VETERINARIANS
ABANDONMENT
DEFINED & PENALTIES
LD 1473 PUBLIC 422
ANTIBIOTICS USE
STUDY
LD 1126 RESOLVE 82
BOBCATS
FIELD TRIAL COMPETITION RULES
LD 420
CERVID
CLARIFIED
LD 216 PUBLIC 382
FACILITIES & KENNELS
RENEWAL LICENSE LATE FEE
LD 1473 PUBLIC 42216
HORSES
STANDARDBRED ELIGIBLE FOR REGISTER
LD 216 PUBLIC 382
PET FOOD
SURCHARGE TO ANIMAL WELFARE FUND
SURGIAMOE IU ANIMAL WELFARE FUND

## Page

ANIMALS (Cont.)
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
TEMPORARY SALES TAX EXEMPTION
LD 1585
RESPONSE TEAM & FUND
ESTABLISHED
LD 1106 PUBLIC 146
SERVICE ANIMALS IN
FOOD STORES & RESTAURANTS
LD 537 PUBLIC 318
SMALL ANIMALS
ANTIFREEZE/ENGINE COOLANT EFFECT
LD 599 RESOLVE 14

## ANTERLESS DEER

SEE HUNTING

ANTIBIOTICS USE ST	TUDY GROUP
MEMBERSHIP	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1126 RESOLVE	.13
POWERS & DUTIES	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1126 RESOLVE	82

#### ANTIQUE VEHICLES SEE MOTOR VEHICLES

#### 

#### **APPROPRIATIONS**

ABANDONED PROPERTY FUND	
FY 06-07 PART A	
LD 468 PUBLIC 12	.23
ACCIDENT, SICKNESS & HEALTH INS F	UND
FY 06-07 PARTS A & B	
LD 468 PUBLIC 12	.23
SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (A1)	
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386	.36
ADJUSTMNTS TO GENERAL FUND BAL	ANCE
FY 06-07 (F,R,V,W,EE,II,JJ,LL,III)	
LD 468 PUBLIC 12	.23
FY 06-07 (LLL,AAAA,PPPP)	
LD 468 PUBLIC 12	.23

	APPROPRIATIONS-ADJ TO GEN FUND (Cont.)
	SUPPLEMENTAL FY04-5 (C,E,F,G,H,K,N)
	LD 508 PUBLIC 3
	SUPPLEMENTAL FY04-5 (P,Q,S,T)
	LD 508 PUBLIC 3
	SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (T2-4,V1,GG1)
	LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
	AUGUSTA STATE AIRPORT FUND
	FY 06-07 PART A
	LD 468 PUBLIC 12
	BLOCK GRANT FUNDS
	FY 06-07 PART A
	LD 468 PUBLIC 12
	SUPPLEMENTAL FY04-5 (PARTS A & B)
	LD 508 PUBLIC 3
	SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (A1,B1,D5)
	LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
	BUDGET PROCEDURES
	START:2ND SESSION FOR 2-YEAR BUDGET
	LD 292
	CENTRAL MOTOR POOL
	FY 06-07 PART A
	LD 468 PUBLIC 12
	DEAPPROPRIATIONS
	STATE GOVERNMENT REDUCED BY 5%
	LD 663
	DIRIGO HEALTH ENTERPRISE FUND
	SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (D5)
	LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
	EMPLOYMENT SECURITY TRUST FUND
	FY 06-07 PART A
	LD 468 PUBLIC 12
	FEDERAL FUND
	FY 06-07 (A,B,I,VV,ZZ,DDD,III,YYY)
	LD 468 PUBLIC $1223$
	FY 06-07 (BBBB)
	LD 468 PUBLIC 12
	SUPPLEMENTAL FY04-5 (PARTS A,B,Q)
	LD 508 PUBLIC 3
	SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (A1,B1,D5,K1)
	LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
	SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (FF2)
	LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
	SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (S8,X8,Y1,EE1)
	LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
	GENERAL BOND FUND-ARBITRAGE
	FY 06-07 PART A
	LD 468 PUBLIC 12
Ē	GENERAL FUND
	FY 06-07 (A,B,F,G,I,K,O R,U,W,X,BB)
	LD 468 PUBLIC 12
	FY 06-07 (HH,II,LL,OO,PP,VV,XX,YY)
	LD 468 PUBLIC 12

A

#### Page

**APPROPRIATIONS-GENERAL FUND (Cont.)** FY 06-07 (HHHH,PPPP,QQQQ) FY 06-07 (UUU,YYY,BBBB,EEEE,FFFF) FY 06-07 (ZZ,BBB,DDD,HHH,III,JJJ) SUPPLEMENTAL FY04-5 (PARTS A,B,R) SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (A1,B1,D5,J2) SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (K1,L4,P2,R2) SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (S8,W1,X8,Y1) SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (Z3,BB1,FF2) **TRANSFERS & INITIATIVES** LD 1691 PUBLIC 457......5 GENERAL FUND UNDEDICATED REVENUE FY 06-07 (AAA, BBB, EEE, GGG, HHH, III) FY 06-07 (B,D,E,H,J,L,M,N,O,P,Q,S) FY 06-07 (OOOO) FY 06-07 (TTT,KKKK,LLLL,MMMM,NNNN) FY 06-07 (U.Y.DD.EE.FF.GG.JJ.KK.TT) SUPPLEMENTAL FY04-5 (PARTS C,I) SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07(A,E2,T1,AA,DD) HEALTHY MAINE FUND FY 06-07 PART A SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (A) HIGHWAY FUND ADDITIONAL ALLOCATIONS FY04-05 ADJUSTMENTS FY05-06,06-07 (PART B) ALLOCATIONS FY05-06,06-07 (PART A) FY 06-07 PARTS A,I,II-INFORMATIONAL RADIO NETWORK DEBT SERVICE (PART H) SUPPLEMENTAL FY05-06 UNALLOCATED BAL TO MDOT CAPITL PRG 

PPROPRIATIONS (Cont.)
HIGHWAY GARAGE FUND
FY 06-07 PART A
ID 468 PUBLIC 12 23
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (A1,B1)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
INCREASES
LIMIT, POPULATION/INFLATION INCREASE
LD 1011
INFORMATION SERVICES FUND
FY 06-07 PARTS A & B
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
SUPPLEMENTAL FY04-5 (PART B)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (A1.B1)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
ISLAND FERRY SERVICES FUND
FY 06-07 PART A
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (A1.B1)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
MARINE PORTS FUND
FY 06-07 PART A
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
MILITARY AUTHORITY ENTERPRISE FUND
FY 06-07 PARTS A & B
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
SUPPLEMENTAL FY04-5 PART A
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
POSTAL, PRINTING & SUPPLY FUND
FY 06-07 PARTS A & B
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
SUPPLEMENTAL FY04-5 (PART B)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (A1.B1)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
PRISON INDUSTRIES FUND
FY 06-07 PART A
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
RADIO & NETWORK SYS RESERVE FUND
SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (P2)
SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (P2) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
REAL PROPERTY LEASE INTERNAL FUND
FY 06-07 PARTS A & B
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
FY 06-07 PART A & B
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
REVENUE SERVICES BUREAU FUND
FY 06-07 PART A
LD 468 PUBLIC 12

AQUACULTURE (Cont.)

## Page

APPROPRIATIONS (Cont.)
RISK MANAGEMENT FUND
FY 06-07 PART A
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
SEED POTATO BOARD FUND
FY 06-07 PART A
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FY 06-07 (A,B,I,R,W,II,VV,ZZ,HHH)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
FY 06-07 (III,ZZZ)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
SUPPLEMENTAL FY04-5 (PARTS A,B,Q,T)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (A1,B1,D5,E3)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (F4,L4,S8,V2)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND (III)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457 5
SPENDING LIMITATION SYSTEM
PROCESS FOR EXCEEDING
LD 30
STABILIZATION FUND
RESTRUCTURED
LD 1 PUBLIC 2
STATE ADMINISTERED FUND
FY 06-07 PART A
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
STATE LOTTERY FUND
FY 06-07 PARTS A & OOOO
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
STATEWIDE RADIO & NETWORK SYS FUND
FY 06-07 PART A
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES FUND
SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (A1)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
WORKERS COMP MANAGEMENT FUND
FY 06-07 PART A
LD 468 PUBLIC 1223
AQUACULTURE
ATLANTIC SALMON
RESTORE TO PLEASANT RIVER
LD 938

FRESHWATER SPECIES

LEASING
REGULATIONS REVISED
LD 836 PUBLIC 92
LD 830 FUBLIC 92
ARBITRATION
CONSUMER COMPLAINTS
ALTERNATIVE TO COURT ACTION
LD 681157
ARBORISTS
LICENSES
REGULATIONS REVISED
LD 86111
ARCHITECTS
FIRMS
MANAGER MUST BE LICENSED ARCHITECT
LD 324153
ARMED FORCES
SEE MILITARY FORCES
SEE MILITARY FORCES
ARMORIES
NATIONAL GUARD
MATCHING FUNDS TO REPAIR & UPGRADE
LD 997
ADOOSTOOK BAND OF MICHACS
AROOSTOOK BAND OF MICMACS
SEE NATIVE AMERICANS
AROOSTOOK COUNTY
EXOTIC SPECIES UPSTREAM MIGRATION
PREVENT INTO FISH RIVER WATERSHED
LD 1477 RESOLVE 50
FISH RIVER FALLS INTO WATERSHED
EXOTIC FISH MIGRATION PREVENTION
LD 8772
POTATO FARMS
CULL POTATO DISPOSAL FUNDS
LD 180
ROAD RESTRICTION EXEMPTIONS
TIMBER HARVESTING.SUMMER WEEKENDS
LD 1544
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY
INTEREST OF STATE CONVEYED
LD 450 RESOLVE 10

## <u>Page</u>

ARREST DOMESTIC VIOLENCE HELD FOR AT LEAST 4 HOURS,DELETED LD 1027 PUBLIC 388
ARSON ARSONIST REGISTRATION REQUIRED & AVAILABLE TO PUBLIC LD 1550
ARTS COMMISSION ADMINISTRATION FUNDING REDUCED (H) LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
ASBESTOS ABATEMENT LICENSING & CERTIFICATION WAIVERS LD 40 PUBLIC 52
ASTHMA SEE DISEASES
ATHLETICS FACILITIES SIGNS & CHANGEABLE SIGNS LD 1211
ATLANTIC SALMON SEE FISH
ATLANTIC SALMON COMMISSION OPERATIONAL COSTS DEDUCTIONS (O)

REDUCTIONS (Q)	
LD 1691 PUBLIC	4575

ATLANTIC STATES MARINE FISHERY COM INTERSTATE LOBSTER FISHERY MAN PLAN LOBSTER LAW COMPLIANCE LD 373 PUBLIC 6
ATTACHMENTS SEE CIVIL PROCEDURE
ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPT
ARCHAIC & GENDER SPECIFIC LANGUAGE
DELETED FROM LAWS CONCERNING DEPT
LD 722 PUBLIC 154
ATTORNEY GENERAL
POPULAR ELECTION
LD 1357
TERM LIMITS EXTENDED, REFERENDUM
LD 291
TITLE, POLITICAL USE PROHIBITED
LD 695
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES ACT
FEASIBILITY STUDY
LD 1190 RESOLVE 10248
DOMESTIC ABUSE
STUDY TO INCREASE VICTIM SAFETY
LD 1245
ENVIRONMENTAL VIOLATIONS
<b>5-YEAR STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS</b>
LD 682
HOME BLDG/IMPROVEMT CONTRACTORS
MODEL REGISTRATION PROCESS
LD 1306 P & S 1850
HOMELESS PERSONS AS VICTIMS
SENTENCE ENHANCEMENT STUDY
LD 1659 PUBLIC 39373
INVESTIGATIONS DIRECTOR
APPOINTMENT AUTHORIZED, DELETE AMD
LD 722 PUBLIC 154158
INVESTIGATORS
1998 SPECIAL PLAN, STATE RETIREMENT
LD 1269185
JURISDICTION
LABOR LAW VIOLATIONS
LD 1050183
LAW ENFORCEMENT & HOMELESS PERSONS
REVIEW OF RELATIONSHIP
LD 1659 PUBLIC 39373
MERIT PAY, CIVIL RTS TEAMS, SALARIES
SAVINGS (Z)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
OPINION
PUBLIC FUNDS, PRIVATE SCHOOL TUITION
LD 845

## Page

ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPT (Cont.)
SUIT AGAINST FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND, CONSIDERATIONS
LD 676 RESOLVE 54

#### ATTORNEYS

ATTORNEY FEES

COURT MAY ORDER BEFORE ACTION ENDS
LD 1502 PUBLIC 323
FREEDOM OF ACCESS ACTIONS
LD 466154
LOSER-PAY LITIGATION ESTABLISHED
LD 34151
PAYMENT, PARENTAL RIGHTS ACTION
LD 918160

## ATV TRAIL ADVISORY COUNCIL

## MEMBERSHIP

ESTABLISHED	
LD 1300 PUBLIC	186
<b>POWERS &amp; DUTIES</b>	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1300 PUBLIC	186

#### ATV'S

SEE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES

#### AUCTIONEERS

LICENSE EXEMPTIONS	
CONTRACTED INTERNET SERVICES	
LD 1670 PUBLIC 349	

#### AUCTIONS

INTERNET AUCTION LISTING	SERVICE
FAILURE TO REGISTER, CLASS	S E CRIME
LD 191	
REAL ESTATE	
DEED & WRIT OF POSSESSION	I TO BUYER
LD 469 PUBLIC 291	

#### AUDIT DEPT

ACCOUNTING & AUDIT INVESTIGATIONS
TOWN REQUEST ONLY
LD 1354
AUDITOR 3 POSITION
TRANSFER OF FUNDING (E)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
STATE AUDITOR
POPULAR ELECTION
LD 1357
QUALIFICATIONS
LD 717
TERM LIMITS EXTENDED, REFERENDUM
LD 291

AUDITORIUMS
PUBLIC PROPERTY
REGULATION OF FIREARMS
LD 34460
AUGUSTA
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE AUTHORIZED
VETERAN CEMETERY PARCEL, CIVIC CT DR
LD 504 RESOLVE 5
HIGHWAY SIGNS
NEW & IMPROVED
LD 1333
<b>195 ENTRANCE CONSTRUCTION</b>
CENTRAL ME REGIONAL CANCER CENTER
LD 138
KENNEBEC ARSENAL
CONVEYANCE OF PORTION, EXTENDED
LD 1681 RESOLVE 98
PROPERTY ON STATE ST
OPTION/RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL, DAFS
LD 489 RESOLVE 4
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE COMMISSION
PRINCIPAL OFFICE
LD 1410186
AUGUSTA BRIDGE NAMING COMMITTEE
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1280 RESOLVE 22
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1280 RESOLVE 22
AUGUSTA MENTAL HEALTH INSTITUTE
STATUTES REVISED TO READ
RIVERVIEW PSYCHIATRIC CENTER
LD 561 PUBLIC 236

#### AUTOMATED TELLER MACHINES SEE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

### AUTOMOBILE GRAVEYARDS SEE SOLID WASTES

#### AUTOMOBILES SEE MOTOR VEHICLES

#### **BAIL & RECOGNIZANCE**

CONDITIONS OF BAIL SUBSTANCE ABUSE RESIDENTIAL CENTER LD 357 PUBLIC 449......61 PRECONVICTION BAIL JUDGE AUTHORITY LD 357 PUBLIC 449......61

## Page

## BALLOTS

SEE ELECTIONS

### BANGOR

COURTHOUSE
GOVT FACILITIES AUTH SECURITIES
LD 1687 PUBLIC 460
ELIZABETH LEVENINSON CENTER
EASEMENT CONVEYED TO LEO J DAVIS
LD 1458 RESOLVE 32

#### BANGOR MENTAL HEALTH INSTITUTE RENAMED

REIGEN
DOROTHEA DIX PSYCHIATRIC CENTER
LD 561 PUBLIC 236
STATUTES REVISED TO READ
DOROTHEA DIX PSYCHIATRIC CENTER
LD 561 PUBLIC 236
VACANCIES
SAVINGS (MM)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12

#### BANKRUPTCY

PROCEEDINGS
IRA'S PROTECTED
LD 948

### BANKS

SEE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

#### BARBERING & COSMETOLOGY BOARD MEMBERSHIP

REVISED					
LD 1471	PUBLIC	235	 	•••••	.52

BARGAINING AGENTS SEE LABOR RELATIONS

#### BASE REALIGNMENT & CLOSURE COMM SEE MILITARY FORCES

#### 

LD 10// PUBLIC 380	.30
STUDENTS HAD PHYSICAL/SEXUAL AF	BUSE
CASH AWARD FUNDING	
LD 404	.22
UNAPPROPRIATED SURPLUS	
TRANSFER (CCC)	
LD 468 PUBLIC 12	.23

#### BEARS SEE WILDLIFE

#### BENEVOLENT PROTECTV ORDER OF ELKS SEE ELKS ORGANIZATION

#### BETR

SEE PROPERTY TAX - RELIEF - BETR

### BICYCLES

LANE INSTALLED	
ROUTE 5 IN WATERBORO	
LD 774	289
OFF-ROAD BIKE & WALKING PATHS	
FEASIBILITY STUDY	
LD 960	291

#### BIENNIAL MUNICIPAL CAUCUS SEE ELECTIONS

#### BIGELOW PRESERVE SEE PUBLIC LANDS

### BINGHAM

RT 16
TRUCK ESCAPE RAMP
LD 155

## BINGO

BEANO
FEES FOR LICENSES & PERMITS
LD 116468
BUILDINGS WHERE PLAYED
SMOKING BANNED
LD 1417115

#### BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH INSTITUTIONS SEE HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

#### 

#### **BLOOD RESEARCH FOUNDATION** ENTREPRENEURSHIP INTERNSHIP PROG

## BLUE HILL REGIONAL RECREATION CENTER

CRE	EATED	
LD	959	12

## Page

Page
------

BOARD OF EDUCATION
DEGREE-GRANTING AUTHORITY
RELIGIOUS, NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS EXEMPT
LD 424 PUBLIC 85
EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIAN II & III
REVIEW AUTHORIZATION REQUIREMENTS
LD 1048
MEMBERS
TERMS LIMITED TO 2 5-YEAR TERMS
LD 247 PUBLIC 16
SCHOOL ATTENDANCE DISAGREEMENTS
DISPUTE MEDIATOR
LD 797
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
STANDARD DESIGNS
LD 1138
SPECIAL EDUCATION REVIEW TASK FORCE
NEW SYSTEM TO REPLACE
LD 1457
BOARDS & COMMISSIONS

FAILURE TO FILE ACTIVITY REPORT
OR INDICATED INACTIVITY, REPEALED
LD 1537 PUBLIC 294
LICENSING BOARDS
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
LD 697 PUBLIC 221
LICENSURE
STANDARDIZED RENEWAL PROCEDURES
LD 1480 PUBLIC 262

## **BOARDS OF VISITORS**

SEE CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES

## BOBCATS

SEE ANIMALS

RECENTLY ENACTED RULES
SUSPENDED
LD 1653

## BOND ISSUES

AFFORDABLE WORKFORCE HOUSING
STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY
LD 757
BULKHEAD BUILT AT USCG SITE
GULF OF MAINE RESEARCH INSTITUTE
LD 795
CHALLENGER LEARNING CENTER OF MAINE
MATH/SCIENCE EDUCATION IMPROVEMNT
LD 754

BOND ISSUES (Cont.)
COLLEGE COSTS OF RESIDENTS DEFRAYED
IF THEY RETURN TO MAINE TO WORK
LD 786
DOWNEAST INSTITUTE FOR APPLIED
MARINE RESEARCH & EDUCATION
LD 75325
DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION, CULTURAL
TOURISM, CREATIVE ECONOMY
LD 756
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
INVESTMENT, HOUSING, TOWNS & BUSINESS
LD 844
ECONOMIC GROWTH & JOB CREATION
MULTIPLE AREAS OF INVESTMENT
LD 1020
ENERGY CONSERVATION
GLOBAL WARMING PREVENTION
LD 891
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEMS
LD 1000
PRESERVATION
LD 755
FRACTIONATION DEVELOPMENT CENTER EQUIPMENT & RENOVATIONS
•
LD 14920 FRESHWATER AOUACULTURE & SPECIES
BIOTECHNOLOGY CENTER CONSTRUCTION
LD 63624 GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION LIBRARY
DIGITIZING PUBLIC GEOGRAPHIC INFO
LD 78727 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET
INFRASTRUCTURE, UNDERSERVED AREAS
LD 806
HISTORIC PIER AT FORT PREBLE
REBUILD
LD 639
HOLOCAUST HUMAN RIGHTS CENTER
UNIVERSITY OF MAINE AT AUGUSTA
LD 799
LAND ACQUISITION, WATER ACCESS, FISH
CONSERVATION, RECREATION, WILDERNESS
LD 80528 LAND FOR MAINES FUTURE
FUNDING
LD 35
LD 103533 RECAPITALIZE,LAND CONSERVATION
LD 800
LL 000

#### Page

**BOND ISSUES (Cont.)** LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CTR ALCOHOLISM & DRUG ADDICTION MARINE RESEARCH INFRASTRUCTURE EQUIPMENT, LAB CONSTRUCTION, SITE MUNICIPALITIES TO PURCHASE FISHING RIGHTS & EOUIPMENT NATIONAL GUARD ARMORIES MATCHING FUNDS TO REPAIR & UPGRADE PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE TRAIN PURCHASE PERSONS WITH MENTAL ILLNESS COMMUNITY SERVICES, LIVING PLACES SCHOOLS **REMOVE/CLEANUP DANGEROUS CHEMICAL** SHARED-USE TRAILS CONSTRUCTION SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH FUND INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES STATE FERRY SERVICE CURTIS CLASS VESSEL CONSTRUCTION STATE PARKS ON CRITICAL LIST IMPROVEMENT, UPKEEP, MANAGEMENT TRADITIONAL INDUSTRIES FARMS/FISHERIES FOR FUTURE PROGRAMS TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION UTILITY STRANDED COSTS PAYMENT TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENTS, ROADS, BRIDGES, AIRPORTS, FERRIES, PORTS, BIKES LD 998 PUBLIC 462......32 UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM **TEACHING & SCIENCE LABS, LIBRARIES** UNIVERSITY OF ME, COMMUNITY COLLEGE, UNIVERSITY OF SO ME, BLDG REPAIRS WATER IMPROVEMENTS, COMMUNITY COL, U OF ME SYS, RESEARCH, ECON DEV, LAND 

BOND ISSUES (Cont.)	
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL, LAN	DFILLS,
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FROM SO	
LD 1001	
WORKING FARM & WATERFRONT	
ACCESS PROGRAMS	
LD 926	

Page

### BONDS

SEE ALSO BOND ISSUES
LIMITATION OF ISSUANCE
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT
LD 1422
MULTIPLE ISSUES
SEPARATE VOTING FOR EACH ISSUE
LD 123
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS
2005/2006 ALLOCATIONS, STATE CEILING
LD 1482 P & S 553
REAUTHORIZATION OF 1999 BOND
LAND FOR MAINES FUTURE
LD 1693 RESOLVE 1295
TEMPORARY BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES
REFINANCE, GARDINER WASTEWATER PROJ
LD 126 RESOLVE 2

# BOOTHBAY HARBOR SEWER DISTRICT

DEBT LIMIT INCREASED	
LD 499	
TERRITORY EXPANDED	
LD 499	

BOOTHBAY REGION WATER DISTRICT
CHARTER CHANGES
TRUSTEE RESIDENCE
LD 497

#### BORROW PIT LAW SEE POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS

#### BOTTLE REDEMPTION CENTERS SEE AGRICULTURE DEPT

#### BOUNDARIES

FAIRFIELD SANTU	ARY
REDEFINED	
LD 144 PUBLIC	17122

#### 

### Page

BRIDGES
CONSTRUCT,IMPROVE,MAINTAIN
STATE TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
LD 1650
CONSTRUCTION
COMPOSITE MANUFACTURED MATERIALS
LD 850
FRANK J. WOOD BRIDGE
REBUILD BETWEEN BRUNSWICK/TOPSHAM
LD 606
IMPROVEMENTS
BOND ISSUE
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
MADAWASKA & PELLETIER ISL,ST AGATHA
FUNDS TO CONSTRUCT
LD 171
NEW AUGUSTA BRIDGE
NAMING COMMITTEE ESTABLISHED
LD 1280 RESOLVE 22

### **BROOK TROUT**

SEE FISHING

### BRUNSWICK

FRANK J. WOOD BRIDGE TO TOPSHAM REBUILD BY DOT 

BUDGET BILLS
SEE ALSO APPROPRIATIONS
BALANCED BUDGET, BONDS LIMIT
RESERVE ACCT/CONSTITUTION AMENDMT
LD 1422
HEALTHY MAINE FUND
SEPARATE FROM APPROPRIATIONS BILL
LD 1311
INCREASES
LIMIT, POPULATION/INFLATION INCREASE
LD 1011
LONG RANGE PLAN
DEVELOPED EACH BIENNIUM
LD 1278
PROCESS REFORM
COMMITTEE TO REVIEW (O)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386

### BUILDINGS

ARCHITECTURAL COATINGS
LIMITS ON AMOUNT SOLD, USED, MADE
LD 1100 PUBLIC 181
BUILDING CODES
LEGISLATION AFFECTS, COST REPORT
LD 1139

BUILDINGS (Cont.)
CIVIC & CONVENTION CENTERS
SIGNS & CHANGEABLE SIGNS
LD 1211
ENERGY EFFICIENCY STANDARDS
ADOPTED FOR USE IN STATE BUILDINGS
LD 711
BURIALS
SEE DEATH
BURNT ISLAND
LIVING LIGHTHOUSE
MARINE RESOURCES DEPT TO PROTECT
LD 595 PUBLIC 56210
BUSES
SEE ALSO SCHOOL BUSES
CHARTERED
SMOKING PROHIBITED
LD 1156 PUBLIC 257111
VANITY NUMBER PLATES
AUTHORIZED
LD 79278
BUSINESS ASSIST EFFICIENCY STUDY CM
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1299
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 129950
BUSINESS EQUIPMENT TAX REIMBURSEMT
SEE PROPERTY TAX - RELIEF - BETR
CAMPING AREAS
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE EXEMPTIONS
SITE LOCATION OF DEVELOPMENT LAWS
LD 605218
CANCER
OFRIDAL CANOER

CERVICAL CANCER PREVENTION, DETECTION, EDUCATN STUDY LD 1302 RESOLVE 121......113 SPIRITUAL HEALTH CARE TREATMENT REPORTING EXEMPTION REPEAL, DELETED LD 482 PUBLIC 373.....104

CAPITAL PUNISHMENT SEE SENTENCES - DEATH PENALTY

#### Page

#### CAPITOL COMPLEX MAINE GROWN PRODUCTS USED STATE HOUSE & CROSS CAFE MENU

## CAPITOL PLANNING COMMISSION

#### CARDIOVASCULAR INVASIVE SPECIALISTS SEE HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL

#### CARS

SEE MOTOR VEHICLES

#### CATS

S

CAUCUS

SEE ELECTIONS

## CELLULAR TELEPHONES

SEE TELEPHONES

### CEMETERIES

ABANDONED ACQUISITION BY TOWNS LD 1029 PUBLIC 225......241 CEMETERY DAMAGE PENALTY HAS MANDATORY RESTITUTION LD 1439......71

CEMETERIES (Cont.)	
VETERANS	
FUNDING FOR SPRINGVALE	CEMETERY
LD 170	
INCOME TAX CHECKOFF	
LD 716	
SEPARATE BUDGETS FOR EA	ACH CEMETERY
LD 64	

#### CERTIFICATE OF NEED SEE HOSPITALS

CERVICAL CANCER STUDY TASK FORCE MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED LD 1302 RESOLVE 121......113 POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED LD 1302 RESOLVE 121......113

#### 

#### CHALLENGER LEARNING CENTER OF ME SEE EDUCATION DEPT

CHANGEABLE SIGNS SEE OUTDOOR ADVERTISING

#### CHARITIES

STOPPING TRAFFIC EXEMPTIONS AUTHORIZED FOR EVENTS LD 1217 PUBLIC 106......293

#### CHARITY APPRECIATION WEEK SEE COMMEMORATIONS

#### CHECKS

BAD CHECKS MULTIJURISDICTIONAL LD 1409 PUBLIC 320......168 SECOND TO SAME PAYEE,ADDED PENALTY LD 1542 PUBLIC 365......170

#### CHEESES

SEE DAIRY INDUSTRY

#### CHELSEA

TIMOTHY GOUSSE	
WATER SERVICE, GARDINER WATER	DIST
LD 125	.297

## Page

CHEMICALS
OLD & DANGEROUS CHEMICALS
REMOVE & CLEANUP IN SCHOOLS
LD 683
TREATMENT
ALLOWED TO RESTORE WATER QUALITY
LD 1304 PUBLIC 182
VOLATILE ORGANIC COMPOUNDS
LIMITS, ARCHITECTURAL COATINGS SOLD
LD 1100 PUBLIC 181
CHESUNCOOK TOWNSHIP
LAND TRANSACTIONS AUTHORIZED
PARKS & LANDS BUREAU
LD 1674 RESOLVE 9717
CHICK,HOWARD A
REPRESENTATIVE
ROAD NAMED IN HIS HONOR
LD 45 RESOLVE 13
CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER
SEE ADMINISTRATIVE & FIN SERV DEPT
CHILD ABUSE
REPORTERS
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SHELTER STAFF
LD 1120
CHILD CARE
ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM
CHILDCARE, COPAYMNT BASED ON INCOME
LD 203
FACILITIES
LICENSES, INSPECTIONS & FEES
LD 359101
SMOKING PROHIBITED & TIGHTENED
LD 1156 PUBLIC 257
HOME DAY CARE PROVIDERS
LIABILITY INSURANCE REQUIRED
LD 909
PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE
LD 909142 TEMPORARY ASSIST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES
TRANSITIONAL CHILD CARE ELIMINATED
LD 201
LD 201
CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SYSTEM
5 YEAR OLDS BORN BETWEEN 9/1-10/15
ED DEPT RULE, REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 1529 RESOLVE 79
CHILD LABOR LAWS

SEE POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS

## Page

#### CHILD PORNOGRAPHY SEE SEX OFFENSES

CHILD PROTECTION MEDIATION TASK FRC
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1067162
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1067
CHILD SUPPORT
AUTO MODIFICATION, MULTIPLE CHILDREN
AGE, EMANCIPATION, DEATH STUDY
LD 1589 PUBLIC 352
COLLEGE
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS ENCOURAGED
LD 51 RESOLVE 90
COURT ORDERED PAYMENTS WHEN
CHILD TO DHHS, CORRECTIONS, RELATIVE
LD 1589 PUBLIC 352171
DESERTION & NONSUPPORT
PERSON FOUND IN CONTEMPT
LD 256
GUIDELINES
CRITERIA FOR DEVIATING
LD 974161
NONPAYMENT DURATION REDUCED
LOSS OF LICENSES
LD 830159
RESPONSIBLE PARENT
IF IN ARREARS, LIMITED MAINECARE
LD 853159
CHILD WELFARE CASES
SEE CHILDREN
CHILDREN
12 OR YOUNGER
AMUSEMNT RIDE OPERATOR, NO SMOKING
LD 954110
4 YEARS OF AGE
EARLY KINDERGARTEN PROGRAMS
LD 1513 PUBLIC 368
5 YEARS OLD BY SEPT 1ST
KINDERGARTEN ENROLLMENT
LD 897
ADOPTION, CONTACT, VISITATION, CUSTODY
SEX ABUSE HISTORY, JEOPARDY PRESUMED
LD 1232 PUBLIC 366
ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE OPERATION
MINIMUM AGE - 14 YEARS OLD
LD 336
JJU

CHILDREN (Cont.)

## Page

CHILDREN (Cont.)
ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM
CHILDCARE, COPAYMNT BASED ON INCOME
LD 203
ATTEND OTHER THAN PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SUBSIDY TO PARENTS
LD 1407
BEST INTEREST OF CHILD
DEFINITION REVISED
LD 1402 PUBLIC 371
BIRTH CERTIFICATES
FEES FOR COPIES
LD 473 PUBLIC 112
CHILD ABUSE
MANDATORY REPORTERS
LD 1120
CHILD CARE
FACILITY LICENSES, INSPECTIONS, FEES
LD 359101
CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SYSTEM
COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES REVISED
LD 1555
CHILD ENDANGERMENT
GAMBLING PLACE, UNATTENDED CHILDRN
LD 1117
CHILD PROTECTION MEDIATION SYSTEM
STUDY & DESIGN
LD 1067
CHILD PROTECTION PROCEEDINGS
ACCESS TO INFORMATION
LD 867 PUBLIC 300159
PROBATE COURT JURISDICTION REMOVED
LD 674157
CHILD PROTECTION PROCESS
STUDY
LD 1073
CHILD WELFARE CASES
INFORMATION DISCLOSURE TO RELATIVES
LD 220
CHILD WELFARE OMBUDSMAN
CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS & RECORDS
LD 219 PUBLIC 410
CUSTODY OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERV DEPT
PERMISSION FOR EXTRACURRICULARS
LD 1136 PUBLIC 309
DEAF OR HEARING-IMPAIRED
HEARING AID COST COVERED BY INS
LD 447
PERMIT NOT REQUIRED IF 18 OR UNDER
LD 1049
DEMONSTRATED LACK OF CONSISTENT
PARTICIPATION BY PARENTS DEFINED
LD 1402 PUBLIC 371

DENTAL CARE
STUDY OF WAYS TO INCREASE ACCESS
LD 5 RESOLVE 34
DISABLED CHILDREN
MAINESHARE WAIVER APPLICATN, REPEAL
LD 273
DISABLED YOUNG ADULTS
RESIDENTIAL FACILITY IN SOUTHERN ME
LD 1206
DRUG OR ALCOHOL CRIMES
STANDARD OF PROOF, IF ADULT OFFENSE
LD 242 PUBLIC 87
FURNISHING LIQUOR OR ALLOWING
CONSUMPTION, PENALTIES INCREASED
LD 903 PUBLIC 292
GROSS SEXUAL ASSAULT OR CONTACT
LIMITATION EXPIRED, DEFENSES
LD 242 PUBLIC 87
GROSS SEXUAL ASSAULT OR SEX ABUSE
MANDATORY MINIMUM SENTENCES
LD 326
GUARDIANS
DEFACTO, LEGAL, COGUARDIANS
LD 1402 PUBLIC 371
PERMANENCY PLANS
LD 1382 PUBLIC 372114
SUBSIDY IF CHILD HAS SPECIAL NEEDS
LD 1382 PUBLIC 372114
HEALTH CARE DEPRIVATION
DANGER OF SERIOUS HARM
LD 482 PUBLIC 373
INDIAN CHILD WELFARE ACT
STATE COMPLIANCE STUDY
LD 415 RESOLVE 118
JUVENILE PROVISIONAL LICENSE
RADAR DETECTOR PROHIBITED
LD 1129
LEAD POISONING IN HOMES
PROPERTY OWNER LIABILITY, DELETED
LD 1532 PUBLIC 339170
LIBRARY USE
RECORDS RELEASED TO PARENTS
LD 618
MATERNAL/INFANT DEATH REVIEW PANEL
ESTABLISHED
LD 1420115
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
MAINECARE FUNDING CUTS RESTORED
LD 154
MENTORING PARTNERSHIP GRANT PROG
SUPPORT TO YOUNG PEOPLE
LD 979

## Page

Page

CHILDREN (Cont.)
MOOSE PERMITS
2 TO GROUPS SERVING ILL CHILDREN
LD 873 PUBLIC 143127
NOVELTIES W/ MERCURY BATTERIES
BAN SALES
LD 854
ORTHODONTIC PROCEDURES
ONLY CERTAIN COVERED BY MAINECARE
LD 246
PARENTAL RIGHTS & RESPONSIBILITIES
PARENTING TIME ENFORCEMENT PROG
LD 1229
PARTY TO PAY ATTY.COURT DETERMINE
LD 918
PARENTAL RIGHTS TERMINATION
KINSHIP PLACEMENT WHEN POSSIBLE
LD 1320 PUBLIC 374
PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION OF MINOR
CLASS C CRIME
LD 212 PUBLIC 444
RECREATIONAL/EDUCATIONAL CAMPS
COUNSELOR HIRING PRACTICES REVIEW
LD 619 RESOLVE 99
DRUG OFFENSES AGGRAVATED IF W/IN
LD 670 PUBLIC 415
SECOND-HAND SMOKE EXPOSURE
DAY CARE FACILITIES RESTRICTIONS
LD 1156 PUBLIC 257
SERVICES PROVIDED BY DHHS
REFORMS & SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
LD 863 RESOLVE 108
SMALL GROUP HOMES
BEDS REVISED, FIRE SAFETY PURPOSES
LD 1228112
SMOKING CESSATION PROGRAMS
REVIEW/ASSESS EFFECTIVENESS, REPORT
LD 769 RESOLVE 44108
SPECIAL EDUCATION
COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPT TIMING
LD 400 PUBLIC 70
GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS
LD 665
INDIVIDUAL EDUC PLAN, GRADUATION
LD 783
SPECIAL EDUCATION REVIEW TASK FORCE
DEVELOP NEW SYSTEM TO REPLACE
LD 1457
STATE CUSTODY
CONTACTED CASE MANAGEMENT
LD 655

CHILDREN (Cont.)
SUMMER CAMP
FUNDS FOR CAMP TO BELONG
LD 808
SUPPORT
AUTOMATIC MODIFICATION STUDY
LD 1589 PUBLIC 352171
CHILD TO DHHS, CORRECTIONS, RELATIVE
LD 1589 PUBLIC 352
COLLEGE INVESTMNT ACCT ENCOURAGED
LD 51 RESOLVE 90
DEFAULT, PERSON FOUND IN CONTEMPT
LD 256152 GUIDELINES REVISED
LD 974161 HEALTH INSURANCE BY EITHER PARENT
LD 591156
NONPAYMENT DURATION REDUCED
LD 830159
PARENT IN ARREARS, LIMITED MAINECARE
LD 853
TEMPORARY ASSIST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES
COORDINATE BENEFITS W/ OTHER STATES
LD 14
TRANSITIONAL CHILD CARE ELIMINATED
LD 201
TOBACCO SPECIALTY STORES
PROHIBITED UNLESS W/ PARENT
LD 885 PUBLIC 223
TRAINING WAGE
MINIMUM WAGE IF UNDER 17 YEARS OLD
LD 445177
UNBORN CHILDREN
CRIMES & PENALTIES, DELETED IN AMEND
LD 262 PUBLIC 408
UNDER 17 YEARS OLD
SCHOOL ATTENDANCE FOR DRIVERS LIC
LD 495
UNDER 18 IN CAR
SMOKING PROHIBITED
LD 1468
WORKING
HOURS PROVISIONS REVISED
LD 1247
REGULATIONS REVISED
LD 1398
CHILDRENS CABINET
MODEL POLICIES & TRAINING MODULES
BULLYING, HARASSMT, SEXUAL HARASSMT
LD 564 PUBLIC 307

371

### Page

CHILDRENS HOMES SEE RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES
CHIROPRACTIC LICENSURE BOARD
FEE CAPS
INCREASED
LD 1480 PUBLIC 262
CHIROPRACTORS CHIROPRACTIC ACUPUNCTURE DEFINED
LD 566
CIGARETTE TAX
RATE
INCREASED
LD 705
LD 1448
LD 1595
LD 1617
INCREASED (AA)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457 5
INCREASED, FUNDS TO HEALTH CENTERS
LD 1314
CIGARETTES SEE SMOKING SEE TOBACCO PRODUCTS FIRE-SAFE STANDARDS REQUIRED TO BE SOLD IN MAINE LD 104
CIGARS
SEE TOBACCO PRODUCTS
CITIZEN INITIATIVE PROCESS TASK FRC MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED LD 1292
LD 1292
CIVIL PROCEDURE ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION ARBITRATION IN CONSUMER COMPLAINTS LD 681
PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE, EXEMPTIONS
LD 718158

CIVIL PROCEDURE (Cont.)
ATTORNEYS FEES
COURT MAY ORDER BEFORE ACTION ENDS
LD 1502 PUBLIC 323169
FREEDOM OF ACCESS ACTIONS
LD 466154
LOSER-PAY LITIGATION ESTABLISHED
LD 34151
PAYMENT, PARENTAL RIGHTS ACTION
LD 918160
JOINT & SEVERAL LIABILITY
DEFENDENTS, REVISED
LD 1006161
CLAIMS
ACTIONS AGAINST STATE AUTHORIZED
DOMINIC LAJOIE
LD 1257
KAREN DAVIS
LD 1133
OVERDUE HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS
MINIMUM INTEREST PAYMENTS, RULES
LD 237 PUBLIC 50
REIMBURSEMENT FROM STATE
PHILIP WOLLEY, LITIGATION EXPENSES
LD 66189
RETIRED TEACHERS HEALTH INSURANCE
ALLAN WYMAN REIMBURSEMENT
LD 1080
CLAMS
SEE MARINE RESOURCES
CLASSIFICATION OF WATERS
CLASS B,SB,SC WATERS
DISSOLVED OXYGEN CONTENT CLARIFIED
LD 1450 PUBLIC 409
CLASS C WATERS
DISSOLVED OXYGEN CONTENT REVISED
LD 1450 PUBLIC 409
STANDARDS REVISED
LD 99215
CLIFFORD BROOK
LOCATION CORRECTED
LD 1588 PUBLIC 330227
EAST MACHIAS RIVER TRIBUTARIES

Page

CLARIFIED

INVASIVE SPECIES DEFINED

CLEAN ELECTIONS SEE ELECTIONS

### Page

CLEAN FUEL VEHICLES SEE MOTOR VEHICLES

#### CLERGY

PASTORAL COUNSELORS MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, INS COVERAGE LD 27 PUBLIC 214......135

#### CLINICAL TRIALS SEE DRUGS

COALITION AGAINST SEXUAL AS	SAULT
SUMMER CAMPS FOR CHILDREN	
COUNSELOR HIRING PRACTICES	REVIEW
LD 619 RESOLVE 99	

#### 

### 

ESTABLISHED	
LD 1246	42

### COLLECTIVE BARGAINING SEE LABOR RELATIONS

## **COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES**

ACADEMIC BILL OF RIGHTS
FREEDOMS FOR STUDENTS & FACULTY
LD 1194
ACADEMIC DEGREES & CERTIFICATES
FALSE, ISSUANCE ILLEGAL
LD 1317 PUBLIC 429
MAINE BASED
SPECIAL HIGHER ED LICENSE PLATES
LD 492
PERSONAL/FAMILY FINANCIAL MANAGEMT
EDUCATION, SCOPE & QUALITY STUDY
LD 1318
PUBLIC PROPERTY
REGULATION OF FIREARMS
LD 344

### COMMEMORATIONS

COMMUNITY GIV	ING WEEK
ESTABLISHED,3F	D WEEK IN NOVEMBER
LD 23 PUBLIC	20

COMMEMORATIONS (Cont.)	
FAMILY REUNION DAY	_
MONDAY AFTER 1ST WEEKEND IN AUGUST	ſ
LD 223 PUBLIC 8	
NATIONAL DAY OF HOPE	
APRIL 6, 2005 LD 532 RESOLVE 6	
VETERANS RECOGNITION	
COINS, CERTIFICATES & MEDALS	
LD 1189 PUBLIC 273	
COMMERCIAL FLEET COVERAGE	
SEE MOTOR VEHICLE INSURANCE	
COMMERCIAL LOBSTER FISHING TASK FO	1
MEMBERSHIP	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1209	
POWERS & DUTIES	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1209	
COMMITMENT PROCESS STUDY COMM	
MEMBERSHIP	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 928	
POWERS & DUTIES	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 928	
COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOP DEP	г
SMALL BUSINESS & ENTREPRENEURSHIP	1
OFFICE ESTABLISHED	
LD 1263 PUBLIC 458	
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM	
ADMINISTRATION FUNDING REDUCED (K)	
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457	
BOARD	
DECD AS NONVOTING TRUSTEE REMOVED	
LD 1503 PUBLIC 425	
BUILDING RENOVATIONS	
BOND ISSUE	
LD 999	
BOND ISSUE (E)	
LD 998 PUBLIC 462	
CAREER ADVANTAGE PROGRAM	
STRENGTHENED	
LD 1030 PUBLIC 178	
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENTS	
FUNDS (Q)	
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386	

## Page

COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM (Cont.)
EMPLOYEES
BARGAINING AGENTS
LD 393176 ENTREPRENEURSHIP CURRICULUM
DEVELOPED & TRAINING PROGRAM
LD 1387
AFTER LABOR DAY
LD 1543
HOME REPAIR/RENOVATION TRADEPERSON
CERTIFY LIMITED PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL
LD 1423 RESOLVE 105
LEASED REAL & PERSONAL PROPERTY
TAX EXEMPT
LD 746
PILOT PROGRAM
LD 405
SCHOLARSHIPS
SLOT MACHINE REVENUE
LD 1399
SLOT MACHINE REVENUE & MATCH (G)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SKILL STANDARDS BOARD
ELIMINATED
LD 1030 PUBLIC 178
STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES
REASONABLE ACCOMODATION PROCESS
LD 603
COMMUNITY GIVING WEEK
SEE COMMEMORATIONS
COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTERS
SEE HEALTH CARE FACILITIES
COMMUNITY HEALTH COALITIONS COMM
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1614
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1614118
OCLASSING HOODER & CONTRACOLOGIC
COMMUNITY HOSPITAL STUDY COMM
RECOMMENDATIONS
HOSPITAL VOLUNTARY TARGETS
LD 1673 PUBLIC 394

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ADV COM
POWERS & DUTIES
LEGISLATION MAY BE SUBMITTED
LD 575 PUBLIC 201
COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT)
DECREASE IN RATE OF PAY
ADVANCE NOTICE REQUIRED
LD 257 PUBLIC 18
ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS ALLOWED
STANDARDS ESTABLISHED
LD 963 PUBLIC 89
EMPLOYEE NOT PAID IN FULL
RECOVERY AUTHORIZED
LD 659 PUBLIC 103
LABOR LAW VIOLATIONS
ATTORNEY GENERAL TO PROSECUTE
LD 1050
LIVABLE WAGES
ISSUES SURROUNDING, STUDY
LD 1236 RESOLVE 128
PREFERENCE IN STATE CONTRACT BIDS
LD 1366
MINIMUM WAGES
EXEMPTION, LABOR ORG REC BY EMPLOYR
LD 215
INCREASED OVER 2 YEARS
LD 235
INDEXED TO INFLATION RATE
LD 445
LIVEABLE WAGES
LD 721
OVERTIME
REVISED TO CONFORM TO FED STANDARDS
LD 435
PAYROLL PROCESSORS
APPLICATION & RENEWAL FEES
LD 633 PUBLIC 278
SURETY BOND REQUIREMENT REPEALED
LD 58
LD 633 PUBLIC 278
SURETY BONDS, MIN/MAX AMTS REQUIRED
LD 208
PREVAILING WAGES
ADDITIONAL TRADES, CONSTRUCTION SITE
LD 943 PUBLIC 232
STANDARDS
LD 184
SALARIED EMPLOYEES
3000 X MINIMUM WAGE OR FED DOL RATE
LD 214 PUBLIC 255174

## Page

COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT) (Cont.)
SALARIES FOR TEACHERS
MINIMUM UPDATED TO \$30,000
LD 1381
SEVERANCE PAY
MAJOR SUBSTANTIVE RULE, BLS
LD 7 RESOLVE 12
TRAINING WAGE
MINIMUM WAGE IF UNDER 17 YEARS OLD
LD 445
VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS
NOT LONGER THAN SEMI-ANNUAL BASIS
LD 1170 PUBLIC 126
COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH INS RISK POOL
SEE HEALTH INSURANCE
PLAN ADMINISTRATOR
DUTIES ESTABLISHED
LD 394
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 394
COMPREHENSIVE PLANS ADVISORY GRP
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 286 RESOLVE 73
COMPUTERS
HOME USE
INCOME TAX CREDIT
LD 306
LAPTOPS
EACH LEGISLATOR TO HAVE ONE
LD 802

#### CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS SEE RECORDS

#### CONSERVATION

LAND A	CQUISITION,WAT	ER ACCESS,FISH
RECREA	ATION, WILDERNE	SS,BOND ISSUE
LD 80:	5	

### CONSERVATION DEPT

SEE ALSO OFF-ROAD VEHICLE DIVISION
SEE ALSO PARKS & LANDS BUREAU
BURN PERMITS
ELECTRONICALLY, PILOT PROJECT (U)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
DEAD & KENNEBEC RIVERS
PUBLIC ACCESS THRU NEGOTIATIONS
LD 1393 RESOLVE 9214

NEW/INCREASED FEE/TAX PROHIBITED LD 968.....240 REVENUE SOURCES OR ALTERNATIVES

Page

## 375

## Page

CONSTITUTION OF MAINE (Cont.)
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS & AUDITOR
POPULAR ELECTION
LD 1357
DISPUTED ELECTIONS
SUPREME JUDICIAL COURT MAY DECIDE
LD 720
ENACT OR INCREASE TAXES
2/3 VOTE EACH BODY OF LEGISLATURE
LD 150
HOMESTEAD LAND
RATE OF CHANGE
LD 2
HOMESTEAD LAND TAXABLE VALUE
RATE OF CHANGE LIMITED
LD 189
HOMESTEAD VALUE
PORTION EXEMPTED FROM PROPERTY TAX
LD 298
INCOME TAX
<b>REDUCED &amp; EXEMPTION RAISED</b>
LD 1032
LAND VALUED ON CURRENT USE
PROPERTY TAX ASSESSMENT
LD 1060
LEGISLATORS
REDUCTION IN NUMBER
LD 461
TERMS (4)/TERM LIMITS INCREASE (12)
LD 1111
TERMS INCREASE TO 4 YEARS
LD 1112
LIMIT INCREASE OF TAXABLE VALUE OF
PROPERTY OWNED BY ELDERLY/DISABLED
LD 1199
MARRIAGE DEFINED
UNION BETWEEN ONE MAN & ONE WOMAN
LD 1294
TOWNS AUTHORIZED TO ADOPT
LD 297
PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION TO VETERANS
REGARDLESS OF HOME VALUE
LD 965
PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS OR CREDITS
MUNICIPALITIES NOT REIMBURSED
LD 56
PROPERTY TAX ON SECONDARY RESIDENCE
TOWNS MAY ADOPT HIGHER TAX RATE
LD 295
PROPERTY VALUATION
FIXED UNTIL SALE
LD 1009

<b>CONSTITUTION OF MAINE (Cont.)</b>
PROPERTY VALUES CALCULATIONS
JUST VALUE UNLESS CHANGE OF OWNERS
LD 902
REFERENDUM SIGNATURES REQUIRED
10% OF LAST GOVERNOR RACE BY COUNTY
LD 1099
RESERVE FUNDS
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, GOALS, FINANCES
LD 843
RESOLUTION
FISCAL ESTIMATE, PUBLIC COMMENT, FEES
LD 870 PUBLIC 316
REVALUATION OF PROPERTY EACH 10 YRS
REPEALED
LD 4
RIGHT TO VOTE
REVOKED FOR CONVICTED FELONS
LD 147
RIGHTS
HEALTH CARE
LD 377234
SCHOOL CLOSINGS/INCORPORATING INTO
LARGER SCHOOL DISTRICTS PREVENTED
LD 1193
SCHOOL FUNDING & HIGH QUALITY EDUC
STATE PROVIDES
LD 1031
SENATE
SIZE REDUCED
LD 440
STATE SPENDING CEILING
<b>INCOME &amp; INFLATION GROWTH FACTORS</b>
LD 1109
TAXABLE VALUE, SMALL BUSINESS LAND
RATE OF INCREASE LIMITED
LD 296
VICTIMS BILL OF RIGHTS
ESTABLISHED
LD 1372
WATERFRONT LAND/COMMERCIAL FISHING
CURRENT USE ASSESSMENT
LD 299 CON RES 1
LD 299 CON RES 1
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS
TERM LIMITS
EXTENDED, REFERENDUM
LD 291191
TITLES
POLITICAL PURPOSE USE PROHIBITED

## Page

CONSTRUCTION
COMMERCIAL BUILDING STANDARDS
INFORMATION FROM PUC
LD 1685 PUBLIC 350
PREVAILING WAGE DETERMINATION
WAGE/HOUR SURVEY, ADDITIONAL TRADES
LD 943 PUBLIC 232
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACTS
RETAINAGE RIGHTS
LD 1478
PUBLIC WORKS
PREVAILING WAGE STANDARDS
LD 184174
CONSTRUCTION WORKERS
FLAGGERS
TRAINING REQUIREMENTS
LD 132
WORKPLACE SAFETY & HEALTH TRAINING
STATE FUNDED PROJECTS
LD 1628
1028
CONSUMER & COMMERCIAL DIV COMM
MEMBECSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1518
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1518
CONSUMER CREDIT
SEE ALSO CREDIT CARDS
CREDIT SERVICES ORGANIZATIONS
REFERENCE CHANGE: LOAN BROKERS
LD 686 PUBLIC 274
FRAUDULENT ADVERTSING
REGULATION
LD 1416 PUBLIC 206
INFORMATION BROKERS
DEFINED, SECURITY BREACH RESPONSES
LD 1671 PUBLIC 379
MORTGAGE LENDERS
PAYMENT OF TAXES & INSURANCE
LD 1416 PUBLIC 206
RESPOND TO PAYOFF LOAN REQUESTS
LD 1416 PUBLIC 206
NO-INTEREST CREDIT SALES
NONPROFIT HOUSING ORGANIZATIONS
LD 338 PUBLIC 55
REPORTING AGENCIES
RESTRICTION ON INFORMATION RELEASE
LD 956

## Page

CONSUMER CREDIT (Cont.)
SCANNING DEVICE OR REÉNCODER
MISUSE, CLASS D CRIME
LD 83 PUBLIC 72
CONSUMER CREDIT REGULATION OFFICE
CONSUMER CREDIT EXAMINER
<b>REGISTER &amp; TRACK LOAN OFFICERS</b>
LD 1303 PUBLIC 164144
PAYDAY ADVANCE INDUSTRY
STUDY
LD 788 RESOLVE 24
CONCINCED HEAT THE CADE DEVICEON
CONSUMER HEALTH CARE DIVISION
SEE INSURANCE BUREAU
CONSUMER PROTECTION
COMPLAINTS AT RETAIL STORES
NOTICE POSTED W/ OWNER CONTACT INFO
LD 366
CONSUMER REPORTING AGENCY
SECURITY FREEZE PROVISIONS
LD 581 PUBLIC 243
CONTAINERS
GLASS BOTTLES
WASH & REUSE ENCOURAGED
LD 342217
RETURNABLE BOTTLES
COLLECT FEE EXEMPT, SMALL RETAILERS
LD 689
CONTINUING EDUCATION
SEE JOB TRAINING
CONTRACTORS
FIRE ALARM CONTRACTORS
LICENSED BY PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT
LD 150872
LIENS
FILING REQUIREMENTS REVISED
LD 432
OFF-SITE WORK
CLEARINGHOUSE AVAILABLE ON NET
LD 1014
RENOVATIONS W/ LEAD BASED PAINT
INSURANCE REQUIRED
LD 518
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT
MODEL REGISTRATION PROCESS

## Page

CONTRACTS
REQUIREMENTS OUTLINED
LD 546
INDEMNIFICATION
VOID & UNENFORCEABLE AGREEMENTS
LD 1045
MANUFACTURED HOUSING
DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS
LD 1403
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACTS
RETAINAGE RIGHTS
LD 1478
STATE CONTRACTS
COMPANIES EXCLUDED, VIOLATE ME LAW
LD 1367
COUNTRY WHERE SERVICE IS PERFORMED
LD 471 RESOLVE 16
LIVABLE WAGE REQUIRED
LD 721
PREFERENCE, HEALTH INS/LIVABLE WAGES
LD 1366
REPORT UNDOCUMENTED ILLEGAL ALIENS
LD 1079
SMALL BUSINESS, MARKET DEVELOP CNTR
LD 1015 RESOLVE 122
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES BOARD

### POWERS & DUTIES

I O II DIG C	~ 0 0 1100	
ESTABLE	SHED, DELETED	IN AMENDMENT
LD 1190	RESOLVE 102	

## COOPER

COOPER	
MUNICIPAL OFFICER POSITIONS	
PLAN DEVELOPED W/ STATE PLAN	INING OF
LD 1626 RESOLVE 78	
ROAD MAINTENANCE OF RT 191	
PLAN DEVELOPMNT W/ DOT & NE	IGHBORS
LD 1626 RESOLVE 78	

## CORPORATIONS

SEE ALSO PARTNERSHIPS
DUTY TO BE NOT BE INJURIOUS TO
ENVIRONMT, HUMAN RTS, HEALTH, SAFETY
LD 1474
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, OWNERS
LD 924
ELECTRONIC FILING DEFINITIONS
LD 1210 PUBLIC 302
LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIPS
ELECTRONIC FILING DEFINITIONS
LD 1210 PUBLIC 302

### Page

CORPORATIONS (Cont.)
LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS
ELECTRONIC FILING DEFINITIONS
LD 1210 PUBLIC 302164
REVISED
LD 986161
MERGER PLANS
CLARIFIED
LD 1210 PUBLIC 302164
MULTISTATE
INCOME TAX CALCULATIONS (FFF)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
POLITICAL SPEECH OR ACTIVITIES
DEFINED & REVISED
LD 1495169
SIGNATURE REQUIREMENTS
ELECTRONIC FILING DEFINITIONS
LD 1210 PUBLIC 302164
STATUS AS PART OF NAME
REQUIRED
LD 932160

## CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES

ALTERNATIVE CORRECTIONS SERVICES
COSTS, BENEFITS, COST SAVINGS STUDY-J
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
BIOLOGICAL SAMPLE COLLECTION
DESIGNATED PERSONS REVISED
LD 1360 PUBLIC 329
BOARDS OF VISITORS
3 YEAR STAGGERED TERMS
LD 417 PUBLIC 21661
CHAIR APPOINTED BY GOVERNOR
LD 417 PUBLIC 21661
LEGISLATORS & EMPLOYEES INELIGIBLE
LD 417 PUBLIC 216
MEETING & REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
LD 417 PUBLIC 216
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES PROVIDER
LD 417 PUBLIC 21661
JUVENILE
PILOT PROJECT/JUDICIAL REVIEW NEED
LD 1376 RESOLVE 101
MOUNTAIN VIEW YOUTH DEVELOPMNT CTR
PURPOSES CLARIFIED
LD 1504 PUBLIC 328
PUNISHMENT
MONETARY SANCTIONS
LD 1360 PUBLIC 329
SEX MISCONDUCT BY STAFF/INMATES
MANDATORY REPORT BY OTHER STAFF
LD 1360 PUBLIC 329

## Page

CORRECTIONS ALTERNATIVES ADV COMM	С
MEMBERSHIP	
ESTABLISHED (J)	8
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386	
POWERS & DUTIES	
ESTABLISHED (J)	1
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386	
CORRECTIONS DEPT	(
BATTERER INTERVENTION CERTIFICATION	
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	
LD 1391 RESOLVE 40	(
CHILD IN CUSTODY	
CHILD SUPPORT	
LD 1589 PUBLIC 352	(
GPS TRACKING RELEASE PROGRAM	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 500	
JUVENILE FACILITIES	
PURPOSES CLARIFIED	0
LD 1504 PUBLIC 328	
PRISONERS	
SENTENCE MORE THAN 6 MONTHS	(
LD 106	
REVENUE GENERATION	
BOARD JUVENILES, SUPERVISION FEES(Y)	(
LD 468 PUBLIC 12	
SALARIES	
SAVINGS (OO)	
LD 468 PUBLIC 12	
SEXUALLY VIOLENT PREDATORS	
SECURE FACILITY RESPONSIBILITY	
LD 1321	
SUPERVISED COMMUNITY CONFINEMENT	
TERMINALLY ILL PRISONERS	0
LD 348 PUBLIC 68	
SUPERVISION FEES	
PROVISIONS OUTLINED	0
LD 1360 PUBLIC 329	
VARIOUS POSITIONS & PROGRAMS	
DEAPPROPRIATIONS (G)	F
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575	
COUNSELORS	C
MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS	
INSURANCE, MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	
LD 28 PUBLIC 213	
PASTORAL	
INSURANCE, MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	H
LD 27 PUBLIC 214	1

COUNTIES
SEE ALSO SPECIFIC COUNTIES
8 DISTRICTS
ESTABLISHED
LD 1536246
AUTO GRAVEY ARDS/RECYCLING BUSINESS
STORMWATER DISCHRG PERMIT NEEDED
LD 692 PUBLIC 247
CAPITAL IMPROVEMNTS REVOLVING LOAN
FUND CREATED
LD 889
CLERICAL HELP
WEEKLY OR BIWEEKLY COMPENSATION
LD 240 PUBLIC 79
COMMISSIONERS
APPOINT SHERIFF, TREASURER, DEEDS REG
LD 992
<b>INCREASE NUMBER &amp; 4-YR TERMS</b>
LD 992240
COMMUNICATIONS CENTERS
AUTHORITY TO FUND THRU TAX OR FEES
LD 474
COOPERATIVE SERVICES GRANT
FUNDING CRITERIA, ELIGIBLE COSTS
LD 1637 PUBLIC 266
CORRECTIONAL SERVICES
EFFICIENT DELIVERY W/O IMPEDIMENTS
LD 542
FACILITY CONSTRUCTION AGENCY
LD 542
INNOVATIVE & COST-SHARING PROGRAMS
LD 542
SHARED, FINANCIAL INCENTIVES
LD 542
COUNTY JAIL PRISONER SUPPORTFUND
SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING
LD 106
COUNTY OFFICIALS & OFFICERS
DEFINED
LD 240 PUBLIC 79
FILING FEES
INCREASED
LD 1092 PUBLIC 246
GOVERNMENT
REFORM
LD 44231 UNIFORM STRUCTURE
LD 992
HAZARDOUS MATERIAL REMOVAL
RECOVERY OF COSTS AUTHORIZED
LD 271 PUBLIC 100

COURTS (Cont.)

#### Page

**COUNTIES** (Cont.) JAILS COSTS EXEMPT FROM CNTY ASSESSMENT JUDGE OF PROBATE TRANSFER TO SUPERIOR/DISTRICT COURT PARTY CONVENTIONS **COMMITTEE ELECTIONS & NOTICE** PUBLIC PROPERTY **REGULATION OF FIREARMS** REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX ALL PROCEEDS RETAINED BY COUNTIES COUNTY REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX SHARE INCREASED FOR COUNTIES RECORDING OF DEEDS SURCHARGE AUTHORIZED AS GENERAL REVENUE **REVENUE & SPENDING DATA** COLLECTION PROCESS, PLANNING OFFICE SHERIFF PATROL SERVICES BUDGETED COST OF NONCONTRACTED CALL SHARING W/ STATE POLICE BUR SPENDING LIMITATION SYSTEM PROCESS FOR EXCEEDING TAX ASSESSMENTS LIMITS NONCONTRACTED RURAL SHERIFF PATROL 

### COURTS

AMERICANS W/ DISABILITIES ACT
FUNDS FOR COMPLIANCE
LD 1272 PUBLIC 463
CONCURRENT CRIMES
SUPERVISION FEES
LD 862 PUBLIC 389
CONSUMER & COMMERCIAL DIVISION
PILOT PROJECT
LD 1518

COURTHOUSE SECURITY FUND
ESTABLISHED
LD 1012 PUBLIC 113
FIREARM POSSESSION IN COURTHOUSE
CLASS D CRIME
LD 166 PUBLIC 175
SUSPENSION OF DRIVERS LICENSE
NOTICE, NONMOTOR VEHICLE VIOLATION
LD 627 PUBLIC 325
CREATIVE ECONOMY COUNCIL
ARTISTS, CRAFTSPEOPLE, MUSICIANS
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STUDY
LD 1215
CREDIT CARDS
LATE FEES
PROHIBITED IF INTEREST ABOVE 125%
LD 41135
LOTTERY TICKET PURCHASE
PROHIBITED
LD 1188
PHOTOGRAPHS & SIGNATURES
REQUIRED FOR RESIDENTS
LD 414
SCANNER DEVICE OR REENCODER
MISUSE, CLASS D CRIME
LD 83 PUBLIC 72
TERMINATION FEES
PROHIBITED
LD 6135
CREDIT UNIONS
SEE ALSO FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

SERVICE CORPORA	ATION INVESTMENTS
LOSS EXPOSURE I	LIMITED
LD 587 PUBLIC	82140
USE OF TERM	
RESTRICTED	
LD 587 PUBLIC	82140

#### CREMATORIES

MERCURY EMISSIONS	
DENTAL AMALGAM FILLINGS	REMOVED
LD 1664	

## CRIME VICTIMS

SEE VICTIMS OF CRIME

## Page

CRIMES & OFFENSES
SEE ALSO DRUG OFFENSES
SEE ALSO OPERATING UNDER INFLUENCE
SEE ALSO PROBATION
SEE ALSO SENTENCES
SEE ALSO SEX OFFENSES
SEE ALSO TRAFFIC REGULATIONS
3RD VIOLATION OF OUI
CLASS C CRIME, IF W/IN 10 YEARS
LD 462 PUBLIC 438
ANIMAL ABANDONED AT ANIMAL CARE
FACILITY, CLASS D CRIME
LD 1473 PUBLIC 422
ANIMAL ABANDONMENT & ANIMAL DIES
CLASS C CRIME
LD 1473 PUBLIC 422
ANIMAL CRUELTY
PENALTIES INCREASED
LD 1447
ASSAULT
MINIMUM FINES (JJ)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
CAMCORDER PIRACY
CLASS D CRIME
LD 834 PUBLIC 199
CEMETERY DAMAGE
MANDATORY RESTITUTION
LD 1439
CRIMES COMMITTED W/IN PRISONS
SENTENCE FOR NEW CRIME IMMEDIATE
LD 1360 PUBLIC 329
CRIMES WHICH CLASS MAY BE INCREASED
EXPANDED LIST
LD 970 PUBLIC 447
CRIMINAL USE OF ELECTRONIC WEAPONS
CLASS D CRIME
LD 1271 PUBLIC 264
CRIMINALLY NEGLIGENT DRIVING W/
SERIOUS INJURY, PENALTIES INCREASED
LD 232 PUBLIC 441
DE MINIMIS INFRACTION OF
CRIMINAL CODE, PROCESS REVISED
LD 704
DENTAL OFFICE RULES TO LIMIT
MERCURY, VIOLATION & PENALTIES
LD 1338
DISPOSAL OF DANGEROUS MATERIALS
SOLID WASTE FACILITY,CIVIL OFFENSE
LD 1633 PUBLIC 406
DOGS USED IN LAW ENFORCEMENT
KNOWINGLY INTERFER WITH, REVISED
LD 53 PUBLIC 69

CRIMES & OFFENSES (Cont.)
DRIVERS LICENSE SUSPENSION FOR
DRUG TRAFFICKING, JUVENILES
LD 1504 PUBLIC 328
DRIVING TO ENDANGER
MINIMUM FINES (JJ)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
DRUG OFFENSE AGGRAVATED IF W/IN
MUNICIPAL SAFE ZONES
LD 670 PUBLIC 415
DRUG/DRUG PARAPHERNALIA VIOLATIONS
FINES INCREASED (DD)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
ELEVATED AGGRAVATED ASSAULT ON
PREGNANT PERSON, CLASS A CRIME
LD 262 PUBLIC 408
ELUDING OFFICERS
MANDATORY MINIMUM SENTENCES
LD 280
ENVIRONMENTAL VIOLATIONS
5-YEAR STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS
LD 682
PENALTIES REVISED
LD 682
ESCAPE
CLARIFIED
LD 984 PUBLIC 63
FAILURE TO COMPLY W/
PUBLIC SAFETY TRAFFIC FLAGGER
LD 1337 PUBLIC 167294 FAILURE TO GIVE INFO BY HEALTH CARE
PROVIDER FOLLOWING ADVERSE ACTION
LD 697 PUBLIC 221
FAILURE TO REGISTER AUTO W/IN
30 DAYS OF RESIDENCY, PENALTIES
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
FALSE ACADEMIC DEGREES/CERTIFICATES
ISSUANCE ILLEGAL
LD 1317 PUBLIC 429
FALSE PUBLIC REPORT FOR MALICIOUS
REPORT OF SUSPECTED ABUSE, DELETED
LD 1320 PUBLIC 374166
FIREARM POSSESSION IN COURTHOUSE
CLASS D CRIME
LD 166 PUBLIC 175152
FRAUDULENT & DECEPTIVE PRACTICES
INTERNET SALES
LD 1028
FURNISHING LIQUOR TO MINOR OR ALLOW
CONSUMPTION, PENALTIES INCREASED
LD 903 PUBLIC 292
GAMBLING FACILITIES, FAILURE TO
MONITOR FOR UNATTENDED CHILDREN
LD 1117199

Page

381

CRIMES & OFFENSES (Cont.)
GRAFFITI
CLASS D CRIME
LD 1323
HOME TRESPASS
CLASS OF CRIME INCREASED
LD 847
IDENTITY THEFT
CONSUMER PROTECTIONS
LD 581 PUBLIC 243
PROTECTIONS VS ADOPTEE RIGHTS, STUDY
LD 1202 RESOLVE 107
ILLEGAL POSSESSION, OXYCODONE,
HYDROCODONE/HYDROMORPHNE, CLASS C
LD 812 PUBLIC 442
IMPROPER PLACEMENT OF POLITICAL
SIGNS, CLASS E CRIME & PENALTIES UP
LD 1174
INCOMPETENT DEPENDENT, INTENTIONAL
ENDANGER WELFARE, CRIME C CRIME
LD 1152 PUBLIC 431
INCOMPETENT DEPENDENT, RECKLESSLY
ENDANGER WELFARE, CRIME D CRIME
LD 1152 PUBLIC 431
INTERNET AUCTION LISTING SERVICE
FAILURE TO REGISTER, CLASS E CRIME
LD 191
LOBSTER OR CRAB FISHING OFFAL PROHIBITED AS BAIT
LD 527 PUBLIC 203
MANUFACTURE, TRANSFER, POSSESSION
ASSAULT WEAPONS, CLASS D CRIME
LD 1579
NO SHOOTING W/ GUN OR BOW & ARROW
LD 942 PUBLIC 94
MOTOR VEHICLE FATAL ACCIDENTS STATE POLICE BUREAU,LEAD AGENCY
LD 1521
CONDITIONAL LICENSE FOR WORK
LD 915
MULTIJURISDICTIONAL CRIMES
THEFT, FORGERY, NEGOTIATE WORTHLESS
LD 1409 PUBLIC 320
MUNICIPAL SEALS
MISUSE PROHIBITED, CLASS E CRIME LD 1380 PUBLIC 293
NATIVE BROOK TROUT WATERS
USE OF LIVE FISH BAIT, CLASS E CRIME LD 1131 PUBLIC 180
NUISANCE DRAIN/REVERSE WATER FLOW OF OTHERS
LD 816158

P	age

CRIMES & OFFENSES (Cont.)
ODOMETER FRAUD
CLASS C CRIME
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
OPERATING SNOWMOBILE LEFT OF CENTER
CIVIL OFFENSE & PENALTY
LD 977 PUBLIC 73
OVERWEIGHT VEHICLES
FINE REDUCED
LD 1146
PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION OF MINOR
CLASS C CRIME
LD 212 PUBLIC 444
POSSESSION OF AEROSOL CAN W/ INTENT
PRODUCE GRAFFITI, CLASS E CRIME
LD 1323
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS ADVERTISING
PROHIBITIONS/REQUIRED DISCLOSURES
LD 1618 PUBLIC 392
PSEUDOEPHEDRINE DISPENSING REGS
CIVIL FINES & CRIMES OUTLINED
LD 1507
PUBLIC OFFICE INFORMATION USED FOR
PERSONAL BENEFIT, CLASS E CRIME
LD 194
REFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO OUI TEST
CLASS E CRIME
LD 1114
REMOTE CONTROL HUNTING
PROHIBITED, CLASS E CRIME
LD 50 PUBLIC 81
SCANNING DEVICE OR REENCODER MISUSE
CLASS D CRIME
LD 83 PUBLIC 72
SCHEDULE Z ILLEGAL DRUGS
9+G TARGET METH PRECURSOR
LD 1601 PUBLIC 430
SELLING OF AEROSOL PAINT CAN TO
MINOR CLASS E CRIME
LD 1323
SNOWMOBILE TRAIL-GROOMING EQUIPMNT
REGISTRATION VIOLATIONS & PENALTIES
LD 231 PUBLIC 93
LD 251 FUBLIC 95
SNOWMOBILE, ATV, WATERCRAFT ACCIDNT
FAIL TO ASSIST OR GIVE INFO, CLASS C
LD 1220 PUBLIC 436
TAKE, DEFACE, DISTURB POLITICAL
SIGNS, PENALTIES INCREASED
LD 1174
TRAFFICKING OF ALCOHOL IN AN
ADULT CORRECTION FACILITY, CLASS E
LD 1360 PUBLIC 32970

#### Page

CRIMES & OFFENSES (Cont.)
TRAFFICKING OF MEN, WOMEN & CHILDREN
PROTECTIONS, SERVICES TO VICTIMS
LD 1296
UNLAWFUL ENTRY OF MOTOR VEHICLE
CLARIFIED AS CLASS D CRIME
LD 703
UNLAWFUL USE OF DEGREE
COURSE WORK NOT COMPLETED
LD 1317 PUBLIC 429
VAPORIZED ALCOHOL & DEVICES
SALE OR USING PROHIBITED
LD 1155 PUBLIC 259
VEHICULAR MANSLAUGHTER
TRAFFIC INFRACTION CAUSES DEATH
LD 1141
WEARING SEAT BELTS IN VEHICLES
OFFENSE FOR FAILING TO WEAR
LD 80
WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS OF
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
LD 1167
CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
CHIEF OF STATE POLICE
LD 1362 PUBLIC 331
STANDARD FOR POLICE CHIEFS & EXECS
LD 1362 PUBLIC 331
PHOTOGRAPHIC LINEUP ID PROCEDURES
STUDY & RECOMMEND UNIFORM PROCESS
LD 1308
TRAINING
CRIMES AGAINST HOMELESS, REPORTING
LD 1659 PUBLIC 393
FULL TIME OFFICERS
LD 1362 PUBLIC 331
STANDARDIZED COSTS SET ANNUALLY
LD 1362 PUBLIC 331
CRIMINAL LAW ADVISORY COMMISSION
RECOMMENDATIONS
SENTENCING ALTERNATIVES PROCEDURE
LD 1516
CRIMINAL PROCEDURE
ADMINISTRATIVE RELEASE
MONTHLY SUPERVISION FEE
LD 1356 PUBLIC 288
<b>REVOCATION PROCEEDINGS</b>
LD 1237
CHILD PORNOGRAPHY
PERMISSIBLE INFERENCES
TERMISSIDLE INTERENCES

CRIMINAL PROCEDURE (Cont.)
CUSTODIAN RELEASE
CONDITIONS CLARIFIED
LD 251
DE MINIMIS INFRACTIONS
DETERMINATION PROCESS REVISED
LD 704157
DEFERRED DISPOSITION
MONTHLY SUPERVISION FEE
LD 1356 PUBLIC 288
INSANITY DEFENSE REPLACED W/
NOT CRIMINALLY RESPONSIBL BY REASON
LD 1517 PUBLIC 263
JURISDICTION OF CRIME CLASSES
DISTRICT COURT BIND OVER REMOVED
LD 1248 PUBLIC 326
NOT CRIMINALLY RESPONSIBLE
COMMITMENT PROCESS STUDY COMM
LD 928
NOT GUILTY/MENTAL DEFECT OR DISEASE
PROPER USE OF PRESCRIBED MEDS
LD 29
OMISSION & OUTDATED REFERENCES
CORRECTED
LD 983 PUBLIC 207
PROCEEDINGS
VICTIM MENTALLY DISABLED
LD 1679
RELEASE & DISCHARGE
SUPERVISION LEVEL DETERMINED

Page

CRIMINAL RECORDS
BACKGROUND CHECKS
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PERSONNEL
LD 1018
GUN SHOWS FOR SALE OF FIREARMS
LD 33360
PROFESSIONAL/OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES
LD 1524 PUBLIC 34754
EXPUNGEMENT
PARDON BY GOVERNOR
LD 1172
TRANSPOSITION TO
ELECTRONIC FORMAT BY 2006
LD 1288

#### CROSS-COUNTRY SKIING SEE SKIING

#### CRUELTY TO ANIMALS ANIMAL ABANDONMENT DEFINED & PENALTIES LD 1473 PUBLIC 422......16

## Page

CRUELTY TO ANIMALS (Cont.)
DOGS LEFT OUTSIDE FOR LONG PERIODS
SHELTER/TETHERING REQUIREMENTS
LD 204 PUBLIC 3408
PENALTIES
INCREASED
LD 1447
CRYSTAL
LAND TRANSACTIONS AUTHORIZED
PARKS & LANDS BUREAU
LD 1674 RESOLVE 97
LD 1074 RESOLVE 97
CULTURAL AFFAIRS COUNCIL
NEW CENTURY COMMUNITY PROGRAM
BOND ISSUE (D)
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
FUNDING THRU DOCUMENTS SURCHARGE
LD 521
FUNDS
LD 766
CUMBERLAND COUNTY
MOOSE LOTTERY
2-YEAR EXPERIMENTAL, DELETED IN AMD
LD 1313 RESOLVE 71
CUSTODIAN RELEASE
SEE CRIMINAL PROCEDURE
CUSTOM VEHICLE INSPECTION COMM
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1163 PUBLIC 321
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1163 PUBLIC 321
LD 1105 1 ODERC 521
DAIRY & NUTRITION COUNCIL
MEMBERSHIP
REVISED
LD 216 PUBLIC 3828
DAIRY INDUSTRY
DAIRY MOUSINI DAIRY STABILIZATION PROGRAMS
MILK POOL FUNDS
LD 1692 PUBLIC 4185
FARM CHEESE
LICENSING, INSPECTION, TESTS REPEALED
LD 1426 PUBLIC 270
HEAT-TREATED CHEESE
PRODUCTION, SALE, LABELING
LD 1426 PUBLIC 270

DAIRY INDUSTRY (Cont.)
MILK HANDLING FEE
REESTABLISHED
LD 1432 PUBLIC 396
MILK INCOME LOSS CONTRACTS
PRODUCER CAN CHOOSE MONTH
LD 1070 PUBLIC 230
CLARIFICATIONS
LD 216 PUBLIC 382
PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT
50% ELIGIBLE DAIRY FARM PROPERTY
LD 1180
STABILIZATION SUBSIDY
MONTHLY DISTRIBUTION
LD 84211
DAIRY PROMOTION BOARD
MEMBERSHIP
REVISED
LD 216 PUBLIC 382
DAMAGES
PRIVATE RIGHT OF ACTION
ILLEGAL WAGERING ON HARNESS RACING
LD 1053 PUBLIC 304162
DAMS
PHILLIPS LAKE,LUCERNE-IN-ME VILLAGE
CONSTRUCTION & MAINTENANCE
LD 790 P&S 17
REPAIR, BOND ISSUE
LD 1001
DANKE KADEN
DAVIS, KAREN AUTHORIZED TO SUE STATE
LD 1133
LD 1155
DAVIS,LEO J
EASEMENT CONVEYED ACROSS
ELIZABETH LEVINSON CENTER IN BANGOR
LD 1458 RESOLVE 32
DAY CARE
FACILITIES
LICENSES, INSPECTIONS & FEES
LD 359101
SMOKING PROHIBITED & TIGHTENED
LD 1156 PUBLIC 257
HOME DAY CARE PROVIDERS
LIABILITY INSURANCE REQUIRED
LD 909142 PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE
LD 909
144 مرب

<u>Page</u>

#### Page

#### DAY OF HOPE SEE COMMEMORATIONS

#### DE FACTO GUARDIANS SEE GUARDIANS

## **DE MINIMIS INFRACTIONS**

SEE CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

#### DEAD RIVER

PUBLIC ACCESS
NEGOTIATIONS W/ LANDOWNERS
LD 1393 RESOLVE 9214

### DEAF INTERPRETERS

SEE HEARING IMPAIRED PERSONS

#### DEAFNESS CENTER

E-9-1-1 CALL HANDLING FOR DEAF &
SPEECH IMPAIRED, STUDY
LD 1612 RESOLVE 63

#### DEATH

BURIAL EXPENSES
ASSISTANCE, DECISION TIME REDUCED
LD 1036
RELATIVE RESPONSIBLE REVISED
LD 1036111
BURIAL PERMITS & DEATH CERTIFICATES
FEES FOR COPIES
LD 473 PUBLIC 112
DEATH CERTIFICATES
NURSE PRACTITIONER MAY SIGN
LD 1568 PUBLIC 359
WILLS
MILITARY PERSONNEL
LD 859 PUBLIC 353

#### DEATH PENALTY SEE SENTENCES

#### 

## **DEFENSE, VET & EMER MANAGE DPT (Cont.)** MEMO OF AGREEMENT W/ DIFW CERTAIN VETS, FREE HUNT/FISH LICENSE LD 649 PUBLIC 268.....10 NATIONAL GUARD ED ASSIST PILOT PROG FUNDS TRANSFER (G) DEFENSES AFFIRMATIVE OF INSANITY REPLACED W/ NOT CRIMINALLY RESPONSIBL BY REASON LD 1517 PUBLIC 263......72 GROSS SEXUAL ASSAULT OR CONTACT MINORS, LIMITATION EXPIRED PROTECTION FROM ABUSE ORDERS NONPHYSICAL CONTACT/COMMUNICATN DEMERSAL FINFISH ECOLOGIST SEE GULF OF ME RESEARCH INSTITUTE DENTAL ACCESS TO CHILDREN WORKGRP MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED LD 5 RESOLVE 34......95 **POWERS & DUTIES** ESTABLISHED DENTAL CARE CHILDREN MAINCARE, STUDY OF WAYS TO INCREASE. DENTAL HYGIENISTS ADMINISTER FLUORIDE/OTHER, PROTOCOL ENDORSED.PRACTICED IN ANOTHER STATE INSURANCE COVERAGE IN ANY SETTING

Page

PUBLIC HEALTH SUPERVISION STATUS LD 1016......46 TEMPORARY FILLINGS AUTHORIZED LD 661 PUBLIC 198.....42 DENTAL OFFICE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT RISK OF MERCURY IN FILLINGS LD 1327.....224 DENTAL STUDENTS EDUCATION LOANS,INCOME TAX EXEMPT

LD 610......258

### Page

DENTAL CARE (Cont.)
DENTISTS
GENERAL ANESTHETICS
LD 906 PUBLIC 45
REQUIREMENTS FOR LICENSURE REVISED
LD 994
DISCLOSURE ON MERCURY RISKS
POSTED IN DENTAL OFFICES
LD 1338
EXPANDED FUNCTION DENTAL ASSISTANT
NEW CATEGORY OF DENTAL ASSISTANT
LD 1461 PUBLIC 322
LICENSURE
RENEWAL FEES CLARIFIED
LD 906 PUBLIC 45
MERCURY
ELIMINATION OVER 3 YEARS
LD 1327
ELIMINATION OVER 3 YEARS
LD 1338
ORTHODONTIC PROCEDURES
ONLY CERTAIN COVERED BY MAINECARE
LD 246
TELEPHONE INTERVIEWS ALLOWED
APPLICANT ON MILITARY DEPLOYMENT
LD 906 PUBLIC 45

### DENTAL EXAMINERS BOARD

DENTAL HYGIENIST ENDORSEMENT
INTERVIEW, PRACTICED IN OTHER STATE
LD 1385 PUBLIC 289
DENTAL HYGIENISTS
ADMINISTER FLUORIDE/OTHER, PROTOCOL
LD 552 RESOLVE 39
TEMPORARY FILLINGS PROTOCOLS
LD 661 PUBLIC 198
EXPANDED FUNCTION DENTAL ASSISTANT
APPLICATION & CERTIFICATION FEES
LD 1461 PUBLIC 322
LICENSES
REGIONAL TESTING AGENCIES
LD 994
RENEWAL FEES CLARIFIED
LD 906 PUBLIC 45
MEMBERSHIP
REVISED
LD 1205
STATUS
PART OF LICENSING & REG OFF, DP&FR
LD 1205
TELEPHONE INTERVIEWS ALLOWED
APPLICANT ON MILITARY DEPLOYMENT
LD 906 PUBLIC 45

DENTAL HYGIENISTS SEE DENTAL CARE
DENTISTS
SEE DENTAL CARE
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES COUNCIL
DESIGNATED STATE AGENCY
FEDERAL FUNDING
LD 388 PUBLIC 137102
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED PERSONS
COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES
PROVISIONS REVISED
LD 1555117
DIABETES
AMBULATORY EDUCATION & FOLLOWUP
PROMOTION & REIMBURSEMENT, DHHS
LD 1013110
DIRIGO HEALTH
DIRIGO HEALTH AGENCY
ENTERPRISE FUND ESTABLISHED (D)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
ENTERPRISE FUND TRANSFERS (MM)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
STAFF POSITIONS ESTABLISHED (D)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
ENROLLEE HARDSHIP FUND
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
LD 1545146
EXPANDED
ALL RESIDENTS
LD 1545146
HEALTH INSURANCE
PROVISIONS REVISED
LD 898142
HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNTS
OPTIONS AS PART OF DIRIGO CHOICE
LD 1680147
PROVIDED FOR ALL ELIGIBLE
LD 1545146
HEALTHY FOOD & BEVERAGE PURCHASE
INCENTIVES, STUDY & REPORT

NONHOSPITAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

LD 742 PUBLIC 227.....107 NONPROFIT HEALTH CARE PLAN PROPOSAL MODERATELY PRICED AS ALTERNATIVE LD 1490.....145

REPEAL DATE POSTPONED

Page

386

### Page

DIRIGO HEALTH (Cont.)
OUT-OF-POCKET MAXIMUMS
LIMITED TO 10% ADJ GROSS INCOME
LD 1545146
RATE FILING OR RATE INCREASE
NOTICE, EXISTING POLICY/NEW BUSINESS
LD 1577 PUBLIC 400
SAVINGS OFFSET PAYMENTS
FIRST YEAR PROVISIONS
LD 1577 PUBLIC 400
LD 1577 PUBLIC 400
DIRIGO SAVING OFFSET WORKING GROUP
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1577 PUBLIC 400
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1577 PUBLIC 400
DISABILITY INSURANCE
BENEFIT OFFSETS
RECOVERY LIMITATIONS
LD 408 PUBLIC 42
CANCELLATION
<b>RETROACTIVE PROHIBITED &amp; NOTICE</b>
LD 1222
DISABILITY RIGHTS CENTER
TEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP ISSUES
WORKING GROUP TO REVIEW
LD 105 RESOLVE 91
DISABLED PERSONS
ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES
COMPLIMENTARY REGISTRATION
LD 453
AMERICAN W/ DISABILITIES ACT
FUNDS FOR COMPLIANCE BY COURTS
LD 1272 PUBLIC 463
CHILDREN
MAINESHARE WAIVER APPLICATN, REPEAL
LD 273
SPECIAL EDUCATION REVIEW TASK FORCE
LD 1457
HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION DIPLOMA
INDIVIDUAL ED PLAN GOALS REALIZED
LD 1175
INCOMPETENT DEPENDENTS ENDANGERED
WELFARE/RECKLESS OR INTENTIONAL
LD 1152 PUBLIC 431
MAINECARE PROGRAM
WORKERS MAY BUY-IN
WORKERS MAI DUI-IN
LD 463

Page
------

DISABLED PERSONS (Cont.)
MEDICAID
ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA (M)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
OXYGEN PUMP USAGE
EQUITABLE TREATMENT PROGRAM/PUC
LD 563 PUBLIC 132
PARKING
ACCESS AISLE DEFINED, ENFORCEMENT
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
PETITIONS, BALLOTS, REGISTRATION CARD
ALTERNATIVE MEANS FOR MARKING
LD 623 PUBLIC 196194
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
PURCHASED OUT OF STATE/COUNTRY
LD 494 PUBLIC 165104
PROSTHETIC DEVICES
SALES TAX EXEMPTION EXPANDED
LD 118
RESIDENTS W/ AMBULATORY DISABILITY
SPECIAL DEER HUNTING PERMITS
LD 759 PUBLIC 142126
SERVICE ANIMALS IN
FOOD STORES & RESTAURANTS
LD 537 PUBLIC 318
SERVICE DOGS
TRAINER GROUPS, SALES TAX EXEMPTION
LD 1191
STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM
\$6,000 EXEMPTION FROM INCOME TAX
LD 1158
STUDENTS AT UMS & CCS
REASONABLE ACCOMODATION PROCESS
LD 603
TAXABLE VALUE OF PROPERTY
LIMIT INCREASE TO SS COL ADJUSTMENT
LD 1199
YOUNG ADULTS
RESIDENTIAL FACILITY IN SOUTHERN ME
LD 1206112

DISASTER RELIEF FUND SEE DEFENSE, VETERANS & EMER MAN DP

#### DISCRIMINATION SEE ALSO HUMAN RIGHTS HOUSING INCLUDES RENTAL EXCLUSIONS LD 644......156 PUBLIC ASSISTANCE RECIPIENTS LD 321......153

# Page

DISCRIMINATION (Cont.)	
SEXUAL ORIENTATION	
CIVIL RIGHTS PROTECTIONS	
LD 1365	
DENIAL OF RIGHTS FORBIDDEN	
LD 1196 PUBLIC 10164	

### DISEASES

SEE ALSO DIABETES
ASTHMA & LUNG DISEASE
RESEARCH FUND ESTABLISHED
LD 904110
COMMUNICABLE
EMERGENCY PROCEDURES
LD 1405 PUBLIC 383
EATING DISORDERS
WORKGROUP TO STUDY
LD 239 RESOLVE 33
EMERGENCY MEDICATION
SUMMER CAMPS
LD 52 PUBLIC 140
ENVIRONMENTAL DISEASES
DEFINED
LD 1405 PUBLIC 383

#### DISPUTED BALLOTS SEE ELECTIONS

# DISTRICT ATTORNEYS

WORTHLESS INSTRUMENTS	
UNIFORM POLICY ON COLLECTING,I	DELETE
LD 1542 PUBLIC 365	.170

### DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY CASE MANAGEMENT OFFICERS
HEARINGS ON DIVORCE, PILOT PROJECT
LD 592 PUBLIC 385
FAMILY LAW MAGISTRATES
NEW TITLE & POWERS
LD 973 PUBLIC 384
JURISDICTION OF CRIME CLASSES
BIND-OVER TO GRAND JURY REMOVED
LD 1248 PUBLIC 326

### DIVORCE

CHILD SUPPORT
HEALTH INSURANCE BY EITHER PARENT
LD 591
EXPEDITED PROCESS
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
LD 1025
FAMILY CASE MANAGEMENT OFFICERS
HEARINGS, PILOT PROJECT
LD 592 PUBLIC 385

### Page

DIVORCE (Cont.)
GROUNDS
FRAUD OR FINANCIAL MISCONDUCT
LD 713157
HEALTH INSURANCE FOR CHILD
EITHER PARENT MAY PAY
LD 1502 PUBLIC 323169
MARITAL PROPERTY
NONOWNER SPOUSE INTEREST, IRA'S
LD 621 PUBLIC 298
PARENTAL RIGHTS & RESPONSIBILITIES
PARENTING TIME ENFORCEMENT PROG
LD 1229
PARTY TO PAY ATTY, COURT DETERMINE
LD 918
SANCTIONS ENHANCED
LD 1229164

#### DOGS

BARKING DOG ORDINANCES
FARM GUARD & HERDING DOGS EXEMPT
LD 1309 PUBLIC 13814
BITTEN A PERSON OR ANIMAL
QUARANTINED IF NO RABIES RECORD
LD 96712
BREEDS
INSURANCE NOT CANCELLED DUE TO
LD 543140
CONFINED OUTSIDE FOR LONG PERIODS
SHELTER/TETHERING REQUIREMENTS
LD 204 PUBLIC 3408
GUIDE DOGS
ID CARD/ORANGE COLLAR/LEASE REMOVD
LD 583179
HUNTING BEAR
PROHIBITED
LD 1319
LAW ENFORCEMENT
KNOWINGLY INTERFERRING WITH, CRIME
LD 53 PUBLIC 69
LICENSE FEE PAID TO VETS
PROOF OF RABIES IMMUNIZATIONS
LD 53810
LICENSES
DATABASE, OWNER NAME & CONTACT INFO
LD 139
NOT NEUTERED & SOLD THRU PET SHOP
SURCHARGE TO ANIMAL WELFARE FUND
LD 178 PUBLIC 281
PROHIBITED
HUNTING BEARS
LD 628125

### Page

DOGS (Cont.)	
RABIES VACCINATION	
2-YEAR CERTIFICATE VALI	
LD 486 RESOLVE 21	9
SERVICE DOGS	
CERTIFY OBEDIENCE CLAS	S COMPLETION
LD 1443	
TRAINER GROUPS, SALES T.	AX EXEMPTION
LD 1191	
VACCINATIONS	
RABIES	
LD 1473 PUBLIC 422	
VACCINE DISCLOSURE FOR	MS TO OWNERS
LD 429	8
DOMESTIC & ODVILLE ADUS	E COMUGATON
DOMESTIC & SEXUAL ABUS	
DOMESTIC ABUSE HOMICID	
DATA COLLECT, PREGNANT	
LD 884 PUBLIC 88	
DOMESTIC ABUSE	
BATTERER INTERVENTION	CERTIFICATION
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLA	
LD 1391 RESOLVE 40	
DIVORCE	
EXPEDITED	
LD 1025	
MURDER OF FAMILY MEMB	
CAPITAL PUNISHMENT	
LD 1501	169
SAFETY	
STUDY	
LD 1245	165
SHELTERS	
FUNDED,\$1 MORE FOR MAR	PRIAGE LICENSE
LD 182	
MANDATORY REPORTERS (	
LD 1120	
VICTIMS	
CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNIC	ATN DEFINED
LD 1027 PUBLIC 388	
VICTIMS OR THREATENED	
CONCEALED WEAPON MAY	
LD 719	
DOMESTIC RELATIONS	
ADOPTION,CONTACT,VISITA	TION.CUSTODY
SEX ABUSE HISTORY, JEOPA	
LD 1232 PUBLIC 366	

### DOROTHEA DIX AWARD

SEE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

DOWNEAST INSTITUTE FOR
<b>APPLIED MARINE RESEARCH &amp; EDUCATN</b>
BOND ISSUE
LD 753
FUNDING
LD 228
LD 228 LAND PURCHASE,BOND ISSUE (D)
LAND FORCHASE, BOND ISSUE (D) LD 998 PUBLIC 462
LD 998 PUBLIC 402
DRINKING WATER
SEE GROUND WATER
SEE GROUND WATER
DRIVER EDUCATION
ADVANCED DRIVERS EDUCATION
INSTRUCTOR LICENSING & CURRICULUM
LD 555 PUBLIC 174
INTERPRETER OR COMPUTER-ASSIST SERV
LD 446 PUBLIC 411
NRWSROJ KORMER
DRIVERS LICENSES
APPLICATIONS
OUI CONVICTIONS FROM ANOTHER PLACE
LD 1632
CONDITIONAL LICENSE FOR WORK
HABITUAL OFFENDERS
LD 915
ELIGIBILITY
UNDER 17 MUST ATTEND SCHOOL
LD 495284
FEES
COMPARISON TO OTHER STATES
LD 1119291
JUVENILE PROVISIONAL LICENSE
ANY ALCOHOL IN THE BLOOD PROHIBITED
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
RADAR DETECTOR PROHIBITED
LD 1129
NONIMMIGRANTS
REQUIREMENTS
LD 501
REINSTATEMENT FEE
ELECTRONIC PAYMENT
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
SUSPENSION
NOTICE, NONMOTOR VEHICLE VIOLATION
LD 627 PUBLIC 325
SUSPENSION FOR DRUG TRAFFICKING
JUVENILE OFFENDERS
LD 1504 PUBLIC 328
VALID SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
REQUIRED FOR ISSUANCE
LD 763 PUBLIC 250

## Page

DRUG ENFORCEMENT AGENCY
UNUSED DRUG DISPOSAL PROGRAM
FUNDS ACCEPTANCE & START DATE
LD 1644 PUBLIC 2972
DRUG IMPORTATION STUDY COMMITTEE
MEMBERSHIP
REESTABLISHED & REVISED
LD 1178 P&S 26
POWERS & DUTIES
RECONVENED & REVISED
LD 1178 P & S 26
DDUC OFFENSES
DRUG OFFENSES SEE CRIMES & OFFENSES
SEE CRIMED & CITEROED
DRUGS
SEE ALSO SUBSTANCE ABUSE
ACCESS & INITIATIVES FOR PHARMACIES
PARTICIPATING IN MAINECARE, STUDY
LD 604 RESOLVE 83
CLINICAL TRIAL RESULTS/TREATMENTS
INFORMATION ACCESSIBILITY STUDY
LD 710 RESOLVE 77
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES ACT
FEASIBILITY STUDY LD 1190 RESOLVE 102
DRUG/DRUG PARAPHERNALIA VIOLATIONS
FINES INCREASED (DD)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
ELDERLY LOW-COST DRUG PROGRAM
ACCESS TO MEDICATIONS
LD 176
COORDINATION OF SERVICES
LD 1325 PUBLIC 401
PROVISIONS REORGANIZED
LD 1325 PUBLIC 401
REVENUE FROM SLOT MACHINE INCOME
LD 1371
INTERNET ACCESS
FEASIBILITY STUDY
LD 1178 P & S 26
INVOLUNTARY GIVING OF MEDICATIONS
MENTAL HEALTH INSTITUTES, APPEALS
LD 151
MAINECARE PRESCRIPTION DRUG PROG
COORDINATION OF SERVICES
LD 1325 PUBLIC 401
MAINECARE PROGRAM
ACCESS TO MEDICATIONS
LD 176
MEDICATIONS IN JAILS
REVISED & JOINT PURCHASE W/ DHHS
LD 927

DRUGS (Cont.) METHADONE
CLINIC LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS
LD 519
METHAMPHETAMINES
RETAIL DISPENSEMENT & LOGS
LD 1507
TARGETED PRECURSOR, SALES RESTRICTNS
LD 1601 PUBLIC 430
OFFENSE AGGRAVATED IF W/IN
MUNICIPAL SAFE ZONES
LD 670 PUBLIC 415
OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS
RULES FOR LICENSING NEW
LD 21 RESOLVE 31
OVER-THE-COUNTER DECONGESTANTS
RESTRICTIONS IN PILL/DRY FORM
LD 1601 PUBLIC 430118
OXYCODNE, HYDROCDNE, HYDROMORPHNE
ILLEGAL POSSESSION, CLASS C CRIME
LD 812 PUBLIC 442
PHARMACEUTICAL DETAILERS
REGISTRATION & FEES
LD 225
PHARMACY BENEFIT W/IN MAINECARE
PRIOR AUTHORIZATION FORMS/RULES
LD 1404 RESOLVE 113
PRESCRIPTION BENEFIT CARDS
UNIFORM & REQUIRED BY HEALTH INS
LD 888
PRESCRIPTION DRUG POLICIES AT DHHS
OVERVIEW, ENSURE RURAL AREAS SERVED
LD 1310
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
ADVERTISING & PUBLIC EDUCATION
LD 1618 PUBLIC 392119
ADVERTISING COST REPORTING, DELAYED
LD 1539 PUBLIC 286117
COST CONTROLS OPTIONS STUDIED
LD 1324 PUBLIC 343113
GENERAL ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
LD 609105
LAWFUL POSSESSION
LD 630 PUBLIC 252106
MAIL ORDER BY CANADIAN PHARMACIES
LD 165154
NUMBERS USED IN WORD FORMAT
LD 49
PRICING DISCLOSURE, METHOD/CERTIFY
LD 1541 PUBLIC 402117
UNUSED PILOT PROGRAM PLANNING
LD 129 P&S 2097
WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTOR LICENSING
LD 116747

#### Page

#### EARLY KINDERGARTEN PROGRAM SEE SCHOOLS

### EASEMENTS

CONVEYED TO LEO J DAVIS ACROSS ELIZABETH LEVINSON CENTER IN BANGOR LD 1458 RESOLVE 32......244

### EASTERN STANDARD TIME

SEE TIME

#### EATING DISORDERS SEE DISEASES

EATING DISORDERS	S WORKGROUP
MEMBERSHIP	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 239 RESOLVE	33
POWERS & DUTIES	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 239 RESOLVE	33

#### 

ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV DPT (Cont.)
ARTISTS, CRAFTSPEOPLE, MUSICIANS
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STUDY
LD 1215
BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH FUND
BOND ISSUE (D)
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
BUSINESS ANSWERS PROGRAM
PROMOTION & MARKETING PROPOSAL
LD 825 RESOLVE 76
BUSINESS CLEARINGHOUSE
OFF-SITE WORK CONTRACTORS
LD 1014
BUSINESSES DISPLACED
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR ASSISTANCE
LD 1203
ENTREPRENEURSHIP INTERNSHIP PROG
FOUNDATION FOR BLOOD RESEARCH
LD 975
FRACTIONATION DEVELOPMENT CENTER
EQUIPMENT & RENOVATIONS, BOND ISSUE
LD 149
MICROENTERPRISE INITIATIVE FUND
BALANCE LASPED FORWARD (E)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
OFFICE DIRECTORS
SERVE AT PLEASURE OF COMMISSIONER
LD 1503 PUBLIC 425
PINE TREE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
EXTENDED TO FISH INDUSTRIES
LD 964
REGULATORY & TAX LAWS
REVIEW
LD 288
SMALL BUSINESS CONTRACT W/ STATE
OUTREACH, MARKET DEVELOPMENT CNTR
LD 1015 RESOLVE 122
SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT
INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORTED
LD 1068
SMALL BUSINESS OMBUDSMAN
ESTABLISHED
LD 1352
TAX INCENTIVE PROGRAMS
CLASSIFIED POSITION
LD 1503 PUBLIC 42553
TOURISM MARKETING PROMOTION FUND
TRANSFER OF FUNDS (F)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
TOWNS AS INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS
STUDY ECONOMIC/TECH/FUNDING ISSUES
LD 1128 P & S 19

# Page

CONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV DPT (Cont.)
URBAN ENTERPRISE ZONES
CREATED
LD 1078
VARIOUS PROGRAMS
FUNDING REDUCED (L)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
CONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ARTISTS, CRAFTSPEOPLE, MUSICIANS
STUDY OF HOW TO ASSIST
LD 1215
BUSINESS ASSISTANCE SERVICES
EFFICIENCY
LD 1299
BUSINESS CLEARINGHOUSE
OFF-SITE WORK CONTRACTORS
LD 1014
DIRECT SUPPORT, BOND ISSUE
LD 844
DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION, CULTURAL
TOURISM, CREATIVE ECONOMY
LD 756
ECONOMIC GROWTH & JOB CREATION
MULTIPLE AREAS OF INVESTMENT
LD 1020
1020
ENTERPRISE COMMERCE ONTR OF AUGUSTA
ENTERPRISE COMMERCE CNTR OF AUGUSTA
ESTABLISHED
ESTABLISHED LD 1295

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (Cont.)
PINE TREE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
AROOSTOOK BAND OF MICMACS LAND
LD 1273 PUBLIC 451
EMPLOYEE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING
LD 449 PUBLIC 351
ENTIRE STATE DESIGNATED
LD 684
EXTENDED TO FISH INDUSTRIES
LD 96445 HOULTON BAND,MALISEET INDIANS LAND
LD 1273 PUBLIC 451
PENOBSCOT NATION LAND
LD 1273 PUBLIC 451
PROVISIONS REVISED
LD 449 PUBLIC 35140
QUALIFIED BUSINESSES
LD 737
WIND ENERGY PROJECTS
LD 1379
PINE TREE RECREATION ZONE
ESTABLISHED
LD 192
REGULATORY & TAX LAWS
REVIEW, IMPROVE BUSINESS COMPETITION
LD 288
RENEWABLE RESOURCES
PORTFOLIO STANDARD REVISED
LD 1065
SMALL BUSINESS
INCENTIVES FOR GROWTH STUDY
LD 1358
SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH FUND
INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES
LD 969
TECHNOLOGY CENTERS
MARKETING/RECRUITING BY CENTERS
LD 226 PUBLIC 19
TRADE AGREEMENTS
LEGISLATIVE POINTS OF CONTACT
LD 1135
URBAN ENTERPRISE ZONES
CREATED
LD 1078
EDUCATION DEPT
ADMINISTRATORS TIME IN CLASSROOM
RULEMAKING
LD 883
ADULT EDUCATION
STATE SUBSIDY INCREASED

# Page

<u>Page</u>

EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.)
AFTER-SCHOOL PROGRAMS
FUNDING
LD 116
APPROVAL OF EDUCATIONAL PERSONNEL
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 1530 RESOLVE 41
ASSESSMENT TESTS
REPLACE MEA
LD 1221
REVIEW & CONSIDER ALTERNATIVES
LD 1088
CALENDAR ADOPTION
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 465 RESOLVE 7
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
POSTPONED RESULTING IN SAVINGS (I)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
CHALLENGER LEARNING CENTER OF MAINE
MATH & SCIENCE ED IMPROVEMNT, BOND
LD 754
CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SYSTEM
RESTRUCTURE REVIEW/COST SAVINGS(YY)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
CLOSING SCHOOLS APPROVAL BY VOTERS REQUIRED, RULES
LD 666
VALIDATION AT EVERY HIGH SCHOOL
LD 1424 PUBLIC 446
CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECK FUND
ESTABLISHED FROM FEES (CC)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
DEGREE-GRANTING AUTHORITY
RELIGIOUS,NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS EXEMPT
LD 424 PUBLIC 85
EARLY KINDERGARTEN PROGRAMS
APPROVAL REQUIRED & RULEMAKING
LD 1513 PUBLIC 368
EDUCATION FOR 5 YR BORN 9/1-10/15
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE W/ CHGS
LD 1529 RESOLVE 79
EFFICIENT DELIVERY OF EDUCATION SER
METHOD/TRANSFER TO FUND DELAYED (E)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
ENTREPRENEURSHIP EDUCATION
INCLUDED IN NEXT LEARNING RESULTS
LD 1387
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH IN SCHOOLS
PROTECTION MEASURE IDENTIFY/ENFORCE
LD 1451
EQUIVALENT INSTRUCTION
RULE REPEAL, REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 8 RESOLVE 3

EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.)
ESSENTIAL PROGRAMS & SERVICES
4-YEAR RAMP TO GET TO 55%
LD 1 PUBLIC 2
TRANSITION ADJUSTMENT REPORT
LD 1 PUBLIC 2
FEES
INCREASED (FF)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
FINGERPRINTING & BACKGROUND CKS
INFORMATION RELEASE TO LEGISLATURE
LD 1565
FOOD IN SCHOOLS OUTSIDE OF MEALS
RULEMAKING FOR STANDARDS
LD 796 PUBLIC 435
FUNDING
EPS DATA MANAGEMENT/SUPPORT SERV(D)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
LAPTOP PROG, EMERGENCY BUS LOANS (D)
LD 468 PUBLIC 1223
LOCAL ADULT ED, EARLY CHILDHOOD ED-D
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
GENERAL PURPOSE AID TO LOCAL SCHOOL
FUNDING REDUCED (I)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS
SPECIAL EDUCATION STUDENTS, REPORT
LD 665
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
REMOVAL FROM SCHOOLS
LD 1157 RESOLVE 93
INSURED VALUE FACTOR
STUDY NEED IN TUITION COMPUTATION
LD 989 RESOLVE 38
JOBS FOR MAINES GRADUATES
RENAMED: INSPIREME
LD 347
LANGUAGE TEACHERS
SHORTAGE & HOW TO ALLEVIATE
LD 764
LEARNING RESULTS
GR 11: ANOTHER ACHIEVEMENT MEASURE
LD 1424 PUBLIC 446
LEARNING RESULTS ENDORSEMENTS
TARGET FOR EACH YEAR
LD 1424 PUBLIC 44690
LEARNING RESULTS STANDARDS
LOCAL ASSESSMENT SYSTEM IMPACT
LD 18776
LIVEABLE WAGE RATE
REQUIRED FOR SCHOOL EMPLOYEES
LD 493178

E

#### Page

**EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.)** LOCAL ASSESSMENT SYSTEM OF SCHOOLS FISCAL ANALYSIS LONG-TERM CARE ASSESSMENTS TRAINING CURRICULA REVIEW MAGNET SCHOOL FOR LANGUAGES PROPOSAL DEVELOPMENT MAINE EDUCATION ASSESSMENT TESTS SCORE ASSIGNED TO STUDENT RESIDENCE MEDICATION ADMINISTRATION IN SCHOOL RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE MENTORING PARTNERSHIP GRANT PROG SUPPORT TO YOUNG PEOPLE, RULES MILK VENDING MACHINES IN SCHOOLS PILOT PROGRAM MODEL POLICIES & TRAINING MODULES BULLYING.HARASSMT.SEXUAL HARASSMT NATIONAL FARM TO SCHOOL PROGRAM COLLABORATE W/ AGRICULTURE DEPT NUTRITION EDUCATION IN SCHOOLS ENCOURAGED PHYSICAL EDUCATION CONSULTANT ESTABLISHED. DELETED IN AMENDMENT PRELINGUALLY DEAF CANDIDATES PROFICIENCY VERIFICATION, TEACHERS PRIVATE SCHOOLS RULES SUBJECT TO LEGISLATIVE REVIEW READING RECOVERY PROGRAM FUNDING RESTORED REGIONAL ADJUSTMENTS **REVIEW & RECOMMENDATIONS (UU)** REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND **1ST PRIORITY HEALTH & SAFETY PROJ** SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS **CONDITIONAL CERTIFICATES,2 1-YEAR** 

EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.)
SCHOOL FACILITY NEEDS REVIEW
FINANCING FACILITIES STANDARDS
LD 866
SCHOOL VIOLENCE STATUTES
ASSIST IN RECODIFICATION
LD 1024 RESOLVE 120
SCHOOLS IN UNORGANIZED TERRITORY
STANDARDS/PRACTICES USE TO CLOSE
LD 594 PUBLIC 30
SECONDARY VOCATIONAL ED FACILITY
ESTABLISHED IN WASHINGTON COUNTY
LD 1332
SMALL SCHOOLS
REVIEW OF SERVICES DELIVERY (UU)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
SPECIAL EDUCATION
FUNDING REDUCED (I)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
TUITION RATE SETTING PROCESS
LD 1200 PUBLIC 153
SPECIAL EDUCATION IN PRIVATE SCHOOL
RULES WAIVER IF EFFECTIVE PROGRAM
LD 67980
SUNRISE BUSINESS & CAREER CENTER
JONESBORO,BOND ISSUE (D)
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
TEACHER CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS
THEATER ARTS & DANCE, EXEMPTIONS
LD 1656 RESOLVE 96
TEACHER LOAN FORGIVENESS PROGRAM
ESTABLISHED
LD 1061
TEACHER RETIREMENT PROGRAM
FUNDS REPLACED (A)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
TRANSPORTATION COSTS
<b>REVIEW APPROPRIATE FUNDING (UU)</b>
LD 468 PUBLIC 1223
TUITION
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE
LD 1649
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY STUDENTS
TUITION CALCULATION
LD 72480
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY TARGET FUND
EPS FOR TECHNOLOGY, ASSESSMNT(QQQQ)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
VACANT TEACHING POSITION FUND
ESTABLISHED
LD 1061
VARIOUS PROGRAMS
FUNDING REDUCED (J)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457

# Page

EDUCATION POLICY RESEARCH INSTITUTI
SMALL SCHOOLS
REVIEW HIGH PERFORM/COST EFFECTV-UU
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
EDUCATIONAL EFFICIENCY ADV GRP
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 443
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 443
EDUCATIONAL LOAN AUTHORITY
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS
ALLOCATIONS
LD 1482 P & S 5
EELS
SEE FISHING
ELDER & ADULT SERVICES BUREAU
SEE ALSO HEALTH & HUMAN SERV DEPT
MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM
FUNDS TO REIMBURSE FOR TRAVEL
LD 1348
ELDER SERVICES BUREAU
SEE ALSO HEALTH & HUMAN SERV DEPT
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 349
ELDERLY
100 YEARS OLD OR MORE
DEER HUNTING LICENSE IS FREE
LD 652 PUBLIC 75
70 OR OLDER
ANTERLESS DEER PERMITS
LD 43
HUNTING & FISHING LICENSES FREE
LD 1298
MAY HUNT ON YOUTH DEER HUNTING DAY
LD 1298
76 & OLDER
MOOSE PERMITS W/ HUNTING PERMIT
LD 762
DURABLE POWER OF ATTORNEY
MISMANAGEMENT, PROCESS FOR REMOVAL
LD 1179 PUBLIC 283
ELECTRICITY USED FOR HEAT
SALES TAX EXEMPT
LD 1116

ELDERLY (Cont.)
ESTATE RECOVERY
PROCEDURES & INFORMATION (DDD)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
HEATING OIL
BULK PURCHASE BY STATE
LD 63231
INCOMPETENT DEPENDENTS ENDANGERED
WELFARE/RECKLESS OR INTENTIONAL
LD 1152 PUBLIC 431
LONG-TERM CARE PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM
ESTABLISHED (DDD)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
LOW-COST DRUG PROGRAM
ACCESS TO MEDICATIONS
LD 176
BENEFITS UNDER MEDICARE D
LD 1325 PUBLIC 401113
<b>REVENUE FROM SLOT MACHINE INCOME</b>
LD 1371
SAVINGS (KKK)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ASSESSMENT & DELIVERY OF SERVICES
LD 458103
ASSESSMENT SCREEN,LTC SETTINGS
LD 545 RESOLVE 55104
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT DUTY
LD 817108
MAINECARE FUNDING CUTS RESTORED
LD 154
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
PURCHASED OUT OF STATE/COUNTRY
LD 494 PUBLIC 165104
PROPERTY TAX ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS
PERMITTED BY MUNICIPALITIES
LD 135 PUBLIC 395251
PROPERTY TAXES
OPTIONAL DEFERRED PAYMENT PROGRAM
LD 1134
SHELLFISH LICENSE
<b>REDUCED FEE IS OVER 70 YEARS OLD</b>
LD 1250 PUBLIC 233
TAXABLE VALUE OF PROPERTY
LIMIT INCREASE TO SS COL ADJUSTMENT
LD 1199
TRANSPORTATION
AUTO DONATIONS/TRADE-IN FOR SERVICE
LD 36 PUBLIC 71

<u>Page</u>

## Page

# <u>Page</u>

ELECTIONS
ABSENTEE BALLOTS
COUNTING PRIOR TO ELECTION DAY
LD 945
LIST KEPT BY TOWN CLERK, PUBLIC
LD 1266 PUBLIC 404
REQUEST & RETURN:IN PERSON/BY MAIL
LD 1388
VOTING BY MAIL ENHANCED
LD 1436
ADVERTISING EXPENSES
ONLY DURING CAMPAIGN PERIOD
LD 914
BALLOTS, DISTINQUISHING MARK DEFINED
LD 1266 PUBLIC 404
BIENNIAL MUNICIPAL CAUCUS
CALLING, TIMING & NOTICE
LD 1686 PUBLIC 387
VOTING & AGE REQUIREMENTS LD 1686 PUBLIC 3873
CAMPAIGN FINANCE
ACCELERATED REPORTING SCHEDULE
LD 109
ELECTRONIC FILING
LD 1500 PUBLIC 301
FORMS.RULE REV BY LEGISLATURE W/ CHG
LD 1672 RESOLVE 111
REPORTING REVISED
LD 1500 PUBLIC 301
CAMPAIGN SIGNS
DISPLAY TIME LIMITED
LD 323
PLACEMENT RESTRICTIONS
LD 221
CAMPAIGNS
RESTRICTIONS ON ACTIVITIES
LD 383
CANDIDATES
PARTY CANDIDATE LISTING DEFINED
LD 1500 PUBLIC 301
PARTY NOMINATED, NO PARTY SWITCH
LD 706195
POLLING PLACE ACTIVITIES
LD 1598
CENTRAL VOTER REGISTRATION SYSTEM
PROCEDURAL REVISIONS TO IMPLEMENT
LD 1602 PUBLIC 453
CITIZEN INITIATIVES
NEW/INCREASED FEE/TAX PROHIBITED
LD 968
REVENUE SOURCES OR ALTERNATIVES
LD 939
STUDY PROCESS
LD 1292

ELECTIONS (Cont.)
CITIZEN PETITIONS TO RAISE TAX/FEE
LEGISLATIVE & GOVERNOR APPROVAL
LD 1235
CITY ELECTION
PROCESS OF CALLING, NOT IN CHARTER
LD 488 PUBLIC 59
CLEAN ELECTION ACT
POLITICAL ACTION COMM PROHIBITED
LD 368
REPEALED
LD 506
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE W/ CHGS
LD 1672 RESOLVE 111
CLEAN ELECTION CAMPAIGN REPORTS
TELEPHONE FILING ALLOWED FOR SOME
LD 779
CLEAN ELECTION CANDIDATES
CAUCUS CAMPAIGN COMM SOLICITING
LD 1596
LD 765
DISCLAIMER ON COMMUNICATIONS
LD 1171
LD 804
IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS LIMITED
LD 855
CLEAN ELECTION FINANCING
LEGISLATIVE LEADERSHIP POSITIONS
LD 1562
CLEAN ELECTION FUND
FUNDS (P)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
TRANSFER OF FUNDS FOR 2006 ELECTION
LD 206
CLEAN ELECTIONS
CAMPAIGN EXPENDITURES REPORTED
LD 944197
CONTRIBUTIONS DIRECT TO CANDIDATE
LD 1207
ITEMS NOT CONSIDERED CONTRIBUTIONS
LD 1500 PUBLIC 301204
LEGISLATIVE LEADERSHIP CANDIDATES
LD 1239202
MATCHING FUNDS DISTRIBUTION
LD 882197
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS
OUTGOING LEGISLATORS MAY NOT RUN
LD 383192
CORPORATION SPEECH RIGHTS
DEFINED & REVISED
LD 1495169

**ELECTIONS (Cont.)** 

Page
------

ELECTIONS (Cont.)
DIRECT INITIATIVES
SUMMARY PROVIDED & ON INTERNET
LD 929 PUBLIC 356
DISPUTED BALLOTS AFTER RECOUNT
AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION
LD 456
DISPUTED ELECTIONS
SUPREME JUDICIAL COURT MAY DECIDE
LD 720
EARLY VOTING
PILOT PROGRAM, SECRETARY OF STATE
LD 1173 RESOLVE 70
ELECTION DAY
HOLIDAY
LD 1243
VOTE INFLUENCING PROHIBITED
LD 374
ELECTORAL TRANSPARENCY FUND
ESTABLISHED
LD 1514
FUSION VOTING
IMPLEMENTED
LD 1033
HELP AMERICA VOTE
FUNDS (Q)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
INITIATED PETITIONS
TIMING, SIGNATURE COLLECTION, PAC'S
LD 1281
INSTANT RUN-OFF VOTING
PROCESS OUTLINED
LD 265
INTERNET SITES OR AUTOMATED CALLS
FUNDING SOURCES DISCLOSED
LD 1500 PUBLIC 301
LEGISLATIVE CANDIDATES
NO PARTY AFFILIATION ALLOWED
LD 428
LEGISLATIVE LEADERSHIP
CANDIDATE FUNDRAISING LIMITS
LD 822
LEGISLATURE
STATE EMPLOYEES MAY NOT RUN
LD 383
MULTIPLE ISSUE BONDS
SEPARATE VOTING FOR EACH ISSUE
LD 123
OFFICIALS & WORKERS
WAGES, NO REPORT FOR UNEMPLOY COMP
LD 1419 PUBLIC 119

PARTY CONVENTIONS
CNTY COMMITTEE ELECTIONS & NOTICE
LD 1686 PUBLIC 387
DELEGATES QUALIFICATIONS
LD 1686 PUBLIC 387
PETITION SIGNATURE COLLECTION
INTERFERENCE PROHIBITED
LD 946197
OPPONENTS MAY NOT HAMPER
LD 1087
PETITIONS, BALLOTS, REGISTRATION CARD
ALTERNATIVES FOR MANUALLY DISABLED
LD 623 PUBLIC 196194
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEES
CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER PACS LIMITED
LD 1345
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
LD 1500 PUBLIC 301
POLITICAL NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING
DISCLOSURES
LD 1118 PUBLIC 308
POLITICAL PARTIES
MAINTAINING STATUS, PROCEDURES
LD 329192
MINIMUM PERCENT REQUIRED REVISED
LD 254
MINOR, PROCESS FOR FORMING
LD 1154
POLITICAL PURPOSES
USE OF CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER TITLE
LD 695
POLITICAL SIGNS
ENFORCEMENT PENALTIES INCREASED
LD 1174
POLLING PLACES
DISTANCE EXTENDED, VOTE INFLUENCING
LD 374
REFERENDUM CAMPAIGNS
OUT OF STATE CONTINUETIONS
OUT-OF-STATE CONTRIBUTIONS
LD 617194
LD 617194 SPECIAL ELECTIONS
LD 617194 SPECIAL ELECTIONS MUNICIPALITIES REIMBURSED FOR COSTS
LD 617194 SPECIAL ELECTIONS MUNICIPALITIES REIMBURSED FOR COSTS LD 70189
LD 617194 SPECIAL ELECTIONS MUNICIPALITIES REIMBURSED FOR COSTS LD 70
LD 617194 SPECIAL ELECTIONS MUNICIPALITIES REIMBURSED FOR COSTS LD 70189 TELEVISION ADVERTISING ADVOCATING W/IN 42 DAYS OR LESS
LD 617194 SPECIAL ELECTIONS MUNICIPALITIES REIMBURSED FOR COSTS LD 70189 TELEVISION ADVERTISING ADVOCATING W/IN 42 DAYS OR LESS LD 952198
LD 617194 SPECIAL ELECTIONS MUNICIPALITIES REIMBURSED FOR COSTS LD 70189 TELEVISION ADVERTISING ADVOCATING W/IN 42 DAYS OR LESS LD 952198 VOTER REGISTRATION
LD 617194 SPECIAL ELECTIONS MUNICIPALITIES REIMBURSED FOR COSTS LD 70189 TELEVISION ADVERTISING ADVOCATING W/IN 42 DAYS OR LESS LD 952198 VOTER REGISTRATION SAME DAY PROHIBITED
LD 617194 SPECIAL ELECTIONS MUNICIPALITIES REIMBURSED FOR COSTS LD 70189 TELEVISION ADVERTISING ADVOCATING W/IN 42 DAYS OR LESS LD 952198 VOTER REGISTRATION SAME DAY PROHIBITED LD 270191
LD 617194 SPECIAL ELECTIONS MUNICIPALITIES REIMBURSED FOR COSTS LD 70189 TELEVISION ADVERTISING ADVOCATING W/IN 42 DAYS OR LESS LD 952
LD 617194 SPECIAL ELECTIONS MUNICIPALITIES REIMBURSED FOR COSTS LD 70189 TELEVISION ADVERTISING ADVOCATING W/IN 42 DAYS OR LESS LD 952198 VOTER REGISTRATION SAME DAY PROHIBITED LD 270191

### Page

Page

ELECTIONS (Cont.)	
VOTING MACHINES	
BIENNIAL AUDITS TO ENSURE ACCURACY	
LD 1514	
VOTER VERIFICATION & RECOUNTS	
LD 1026 PUBLIC 445	
ALTERNATE, INITIATIVES, BALLOT ACCESS	,
LD 1608 RESOLVE 127	,
VOTING RIGHTS	
REVOKED FOR CONVICTED FELONS	
LD 147	
VOTING SYSTEMS	
STANDARDS DEVELOPED BY SEC OF STAT	Έ
LD 100 RESOLVE 19	
ELECTRIC UTILITIES	
BILL PAYMENT	
PLACES AVAILABLE IN COMMUNITY	
LD 207	
ELIGIBLE RESOURCE PORTFOLIO	
REQUIREMENTS REVISED	
LD 1434	
STANDARD OFFER SERVICE	
RULE REVIEW (NOT AUTH) BY LEGISLATR	2
LD 1392 RESOLVE 65	
RATES,NO MORE THAN 3% INCREASE/YEA	R
LD 662	
STREET LIGHTS	
MUNICIPAL RIGHTS	
LD 1377	
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION UTILITY	
STRANDED COSTS PAYMENT, BOND ISSUE	
LD 26	
WHOLESALE GENERATION SERVICE	
FOX ISLANDS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE	
LD 1442 P & S 21	
ELECTRICIANS	
SOLAR ELECTRIC GENERATION SYSTEM	
INSTALLATION, LIMITED LICENSE	
LD 641	
ELECTRICIANS EXAMINING BOARD	
MEMBERSHIP	
REVISED	
LD 1471 PUBLIC 235	
SOLAR ELECTRIC GENERATN SYS INSTALL	,
CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS	
LD 641	

ELECTRICITY
COOPERATIVE PURCHASE
TOWNS, SCHOOLS, NONPROFITS
LD 1375 PUBLIC 190
DISABLED NEEDING OXYGEN PUMP
EQUITABLE TREATMENT PROGRAM
LD 563 PUBLIC 132
HEAT SOURCE
SALES TAX EXEMPTION FOR ELDERLY
LD 1116
RENEWABLE RESOURCES
PORTFOLIO STANDARD REVISED
LD 1065
SOLAR, WIND, HYDROELECTRIC GENERATRS
EXEMPT FROM PROPERTY TAX
LD 179251
STATE BUILDINGS
SUPPLIED BY RENEWAL RESOURCES
LD 913
WHOLESALE GENERATION SERVICE
FOX ISLANDS ELECTRIC COOPERTIVE
LD 1442 P & S 21
ELIZABETH LEVINSON CENTER
EASEMENT CONVEYED ACROSS
LEO J DAVIS
LD 1458 RESOLVE 32
THE ADD AND A MEAN
ELKS ORGANIZATION
REGISTRATION PLATE ISSUED
FUNDING FOR ORGANIZATIONAL PROGS
LD 128279
EMERGENCIES
2-1-1 INFO & REFERRAL SERVICES
HEALTH & DISASTER RELATED SERVICE
LD 523 PUBLIC 51
EMERGENCY MEDICAL DISPATCH SERVICES
TRAINING.OUALIFICATIONS.CERTIFICATN

LD 1405 PUBLIC 383......167

TASK FORCE TO STUDY

**RESCUE SERVICES ON 195** 

PROCEDURES

PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCIES

2	O	Q
2	7	0

## Page

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM DATA ACCESS POLICIES & PROCEDURES LD 677
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
AMBULANCE SERVICES
LIABILITY LIMITS, SCOPE OF SERVICE
LD 385 PUBLIC 398154
REVIEW OF MAINECARE REIMBURSE RATES
LD 196
PERSONNEL MEMORIAL
ESTABLISH NEAR FIRE/POLICE MEMORIAL
LD 1498 RESOLVE 124
RESPONDERS PERSONAL VEHICLES
2 FLASHING RED OR WHITE LIGHTS
LD 243 PUBLIC 299
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES BOARD
SEE ALSO PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT
EMERGENCY MEDICAL DISPATCH SERVICES
CERTIFICATION PROVISIONS
LD 1373 PUBLIC 303
EMERGENCY PERSONNEL
CONTRACTO W/ TOWNS
CONTRACTS W/ TOWNS
HEALTH INSURANCE
HEALTH INSURANCE LD 760
HEALTH INSURANCE LD 76064 EMERGENCY VEHICLE OPERATORS
HEALTH INSURANCE LD 760

EMERGENCY VEHICLES
AIR AMBULANCES
ELIGIBLE FOR HHEFA FUNDING
LD 1683 PUBLIC 407
RESCUE VEHICLES
DEFINED & LIGHTS AUTHORIZED
LD 39 PUBLIC 14
RESPONDERS PERSONAL VEHICLES
2 FLASHING RED OR WHITE LIGHTS
LD 243 PUBLIC 299
EN ATRIENT DON CATN
EMINENT DOMAIN
ACQUISITION PRICE
110% APPRAISED VALUE BY TRANS DEPT
LD 1203
JUST COMPENSATION
ESTABLISHED BUSINESSES
LD 1297
WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
EMINENT DOMAIN PROCESS WORKG GRP
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1203164
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1203164
ELAN OVER UNATED A DEVERTIGE DUVIDION
EMPLOYEE HEALTH & BENEFITS DIVISION
COMPREHENSIVE EMPLOYEE HEALTH PROG
OBESITY ADDRESSED
LD 134
EMPLOYEE HEALTH COMMISSION
EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE CARRIERS
OBESITY PREVENTION SERVICES
LD 134
EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES
SEE ALSO SMALL BUSINESS
CATASTROPHIC HEALTH PLANS
OFFERED W/ HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNTS
101572 145
LD 1523145
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN REDEFINED
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN REDEFINED LD 319253
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN REDEFINED LD 319253 EXTREME PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCIES
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN REDEFINED LD 319253 EXTREME PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCIES LEAVES FOR CAREGIVERS & AFFECTED
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN REDEFINED LD 319253 EXTREME PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCIES LEAVES FOR CAREGIVERS & AFFECTED LD 1405 PUBLIC 383167

Page

PROVISIONS ESTABLISHED

#### Page

**EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES (Cont.)** FED EMPOWERMNT ZONE EMPLYMT CREDIT INCOME TAX DEDUCTION FOREIGN LABORERS USED IN LOGGING PROOF OF EQUIPMENT OWNERSHIP LD 730 PUBLIC 461......179 HEALTH INSURANCE & LIVABLE WAGE PREFERENCE IN STATE CONTRACT BIDS INDIVIDUAL MEDICAL SAVINGS ACCOUNTS ESTABLISHMENT AUTHORIZED LABOR LAW VIOLATIONS ATTORNEY GENERAL TO PROSECUTE LABOR STANDARDS BUREAU INSPECTIONS ADVANCE NOTICE LEAVES OF ABSENCE ARBITRATION COSTS SHARED BY PARTIES MILITARY LEAVE OF ABSENCE FROM WORK UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION MINORS WORKING HOURS WORKING, REGULATIONS REVISED NONCOMPETE AGREEMENTS **REVIEW & DISCLOSURE W/ EMPLOYEE ORGANIC BURNING BOILERS/FURNACES** CORPORATE INCOME TAX CREDITS OUTSOURCING JOB LOSS PREVENTION MEASURES PAYROLL PROCESSORS APPLICATION & RENEWAL FEES SURETY BOND REQUIREMENT REPEALED SURETY BONDING SURETY BONDS, MIN/MAX AMTS REQUIRED RANDOM SUBSTANCE ABUSE TESTING EMERGENCY VEHICLE OPERATORS **REGULATORY & TAX LAWS** REVIEW, IMPROVE BUSINESS COMPETITION 

EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES (Cont.)
REPLACEMENT WORKERS
PERMANENT PROHIBITED
LD 485177
SEASONAL EMPLOYMENT
8-WEEK LAYOFFS W/O JOB SEARCHES
LD 1384
SMALL GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
ELIGIBLE GROUP, MOST WORK IN-STATE
LD 335
SMOKING IN THE WORKPLACE
LACK OF GOOD FAITH, PENALTY INCREASE
LD 886 PUBLIC 338
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TESTING
FOLLOW-UP TESTS
LD 1361 PUBLIC 443
POINT-OF-COLLECTION SCREENING TESTS
LD 1361 PUBLIC 443186
TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT
2-WEEK NOTICE, EMPLOYERS & EMPLOYEE
LD 1346149
TRANSPORTATION BENEFIT TO EMPLOYEES
INCOME TAX EXEMPTION FOR EMPLOYER
LD 785
<b>VETERAN SERVICE ORG &amp; PRIVATE CLUBS</b>
OPT OUT PROVISION LIMITED/REVISED
LD 886 PUBLIC 338
VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS
PROTECTIONS FROM WORK DISCHARGE
LD 1652 PUBLIC 296
ED 1052 TODERC 250,
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY
AGRICULTURAL COMPOSTING INCLUDED IN
AGRICULTURAL LABOR
LD 1064
BENEFITS
REDUCED IF WORKERS COMP LUMP SUM
LD 573179
SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE WORKERS
LD 423176
EXEMPTIONS
PERIODICAL DELIVERY PERSONS REVISED
LD 425 PUBLIC 35
PART-TIME WORKERS
ELIGIBILITY SUNSET EXTENDED
LD 309 PUBLIC 454175
PENSION/SOCIAL SECURITY OFFSETS
ELIMINATED
LD 490
REGULATIONS
CONFORM TO FED SUTA DUMP PREVENTN
LD 995 PUBLIC 120

### Page

Page
------

EMPLOYMENT SECURITY (Cont.) REPAYMENT OF OVERPAID BENEFITS SETTLEMENT AUTHORITY TO LABOR DEPT LD 378	I
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE	
ENTERPRISE OPTION PROG APPEALS	
LD 145 PUBLIC 39173	
EMPLOYMENT TAX INCREMNT FINANCING SEE TAXATION	
EMS PERSONNEL MEMORIAL STUDY COM	
MEMBERSHIP	
ESTABLISHED	1
LD 1498 RESOLVE 124	
POWERS & DUTIES	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1498 RESOLVE 124	
ENERGY CONSERVATION	
BIODIESEL FUEL USE	
STATE FACILITY, FEASIBILITY STUDY	
LD 1047	
COOPERATIVE BULK PURCHASES	
TOWNS, SCHOOLS, NONPROFITS	I
LD 1375 PUBLIC 190	
ELECTRICITY AT STATE BUILDINGS	
SUPPLIED BY RENEWAL RESOURCES	I
LD 913	
ENERGY EFFICIENCY BUILDING CODE	
ADOPTED FOR USE IN STATE BUILDINGS	1
LD 711	
ENERGY EFFICIENCY STANDARDS	
EXIT SIGNS, TRAFFIC SIGNALS, FANS	
LD 1435	
GLOBAL WARMING PREVENTION	
STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY & PUC/BOND	
LD 891	
HIGHEST STANDARDS	
CONSTRUCTION OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING	
LD 327	

ENERGY CONSERVATION (Cont.)	
MANUFACTURERS	
GOALS	
LD 312	.298
MODEL BUILDING ENERGY CODE	
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE W/ C	
LD 1591 RESOLVE 88	.308
NATURAL GAS UTILITIES PROGRAMS	
LOW-INCOME/SMALL BUSINESS CUST	
LD 397 PUBLIC 110	.299
RENEWABLE RESOURCES	
PORTFOLIO STANDARD REVISED	
LD 1065	.304
RESIDENTIAL RENTAL UNITS	
DISCLOSURE, ENERGY CONSUMPTION	N/COST
LD 1098 RESOLVE 109	.304
SOLAR, WIND, HYDROELECTRIC GENE	RATOR
EXEMPT FROM PROPERTY TAX	
LD 179	.251
STEP-UP PROGRAM	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1057 PUBLIC 90	.221
WIND ENERGY	
PROPERLY SITED & DESIGNED	
LD 1379	.306
ENERGY RESOURCES COUNCIL	
BIODIESEL FUEL USE	
STATE FACILITY, FEASIBILITY STUDY	
LD 1047	.303
MEMBERSHIP	
DECD DESIGNEE AUTHORITY	
T D 1600 DI IDI IO 106	60

ENTERPRISE OPTION PROGRAM SEE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE COMM

ENVIRONMENTAL COVENANTS ACT SEE UNIFORM LAWS

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (Cont.)
ENVIRONMENTAL VIOLATIONS
FINES TO FUND ENFORCEMENT
LD 1091
FRESHWATER WETLAND ALTERATION
PERMITTING REPORT
LD 1160 RESOLVE 37
FRESHWATER WETLAND COMPENSATION
PROPOSAL REPORT
LD 1160 RESOLVE 37
NATURAL RESOURCE CONSERVATION
STEP-UP PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
LD 1057 PUBLIC 90
NATURAL RESOURCE PROTECTION LAWS
FOREST MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES
LD 261 PUBLIC 116
SEVERANCE FEE IF REMOVED/EXTRACTED
LD 658
SIGNIFICANT WILDLIFE HABITAT DEFINE
LD 261 PUBLIC 116
VIOLATIONS
MINIMUM PENALTY REPEALED
LD 403
LD 405
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION BOARD
BYPASS WASTE TRANSFER TO LANDFILLS
RULE ADOPTION
LD 880
COASTAL WETLANDS ACTIVITIES
REDEFINED, PERMITS, PORTIONS REPEALED
LD 1588 PUBLIC 330
DECISIONS PROCEDURES & PUBLICATION
LD 1588 PUBLIC 330
EXCAVATION OPERATORS/OWNERS
RULES TO ADDRESS REPEAT VIOLATIONS
LD 1428
ORGANIC BURNING BOILERS/FURNACES
EMISSION STANDARDS
LD 1647
POWERS & DUTIES
REVIEW & REPORT TO LEGISLATURE
LD 1149
RULEMAKING
ECONOMIC IMPACT CONSIDERED
LD 826
WATER USE STANDARDS
DEADLINE EXTENDED
LD 1588 PUBLIC 330
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT

INVIRONMENTAL FROTECTION DEFT
SEE ALSO AIR QUALITY BUREAU
ABOVEGROUND OIL STORAGE FACILITIES
SPILL PREVENTION/CONTROL & REPORT
LD 1466 PUBLIC 212

Page

<b>ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DPT (Cont.)</b>
AIR EMISSIONS DATA
WASTE-TO-ENERGY FACILITIES
LD 1408 RESOLVE 84
APPLICATIONS
AFTER-THE-FACT DISCOURAGED
LD 1097222
AFTER-THE-FACT FEES
LD 1588 PUBLIC 330
AQUIFERS
PROTECTION REGULATION, DELETED IN AM
LD 1265 RESOLVE 29
ASBESTOS ABATEMENT
LICENSING & CERTIFICATION WAIVERS
LD 40 PUBLIC 52
BORROW PITS & QUARRIES
BUFFER STRIPS
LD 1506 PUBLIC 158
SPILL PREVENTION & DUST CONTROL
LD 1506 PUBLIC 158
VARIOUS REGULATIONS REVISED
LD 1506 PUBLIC 158
WATER QUALITY/STORM WATER MANAGE
LD 1506 PUBLIC 158
CLIMATE ACTION PLAN
PARTICIPATION
LD 1588 PUBLIC 330
DANGEROUS OR UNSAFE MATERIALS
RULEMAKING
LD 1633 PUBLIC 406
DENTISTS PROGRAM
EDUCATION, MERCURY USE REPORT, RULES
LD 1338
DIRECT WATERSHEDS OF AT-RISK LAKES
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE W/ CHGS
LD 625 RESOLVE 87
ELECTRONIC WASTE
RECYCLING
LD 1588 PUBLIC 330
ENGINE COOLANT OR ANTIFREEZE
EFFECT ON ANIMALS/ENVIRONMNT,STUDY
LD 599 RESOLVE 14
ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE STRATEGIES
WORKING GROUP CONVENED
LD 1255
ENVIRONMENTAL VIOLATIONS
5-YEAR STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS
LD 682
FINES TO FUND ENFORCEMENT
LD 1091
EXCAVATION LICENSES
UNDER BORROW PIT LAW/BOND REQUIRED
LD 1428

#### Page

**ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DPT (Cont.)** FRESHWATER WETLAND ALTERATION PERMITTING REPORT FRESHWATER WETLAND COMPENSATION PROPOSAL REPORT GAS STATION COMPLIANCE INSPECTIONS FEASIBILITY OF PILOT PROG.STUDY TRAIN PERSONNEL GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS REDUCTION PROGRESS EVALUATION GROUND WATER MANAGEMENT HYDROGEOLOGICAL REVIEW PROCEDURES GULF ISLAND POND DAM OPERATIONS STUDY WATER QUALITY MODELING HAZARDOUS MATERIALS REMOVAL FROM SCHOOLS HERBICIDE & PESTICIDE APPLICATION EMERGENCY PERMITS, INVASIVE AQUATICS HYDROPOWER PROJECT AT GULF ISL POND WATER QUALITY MONITORING INDUSTRIAL STORMWATER DISCHARGES ONE-TIME PERMIT FEE LEAD SAMPLING TECHNICIANS TRAINING INCREASED LEAD-SMART RENOVATORS LICENSE REQUIRED/TRAINING INCREASED LEWIS WOLMAN COMPANY SITE CLEANUP & REMEDIATION FUNDS (W) MISSION ECONOMIC VIABILITY INCLUDED NATURAL RESOURCE PROTECTION & SITE LOCATION OF DEVELOPMNT JURISDICTION NEW AUTO EMISSION STANDARDS ANNUAL EVALUATION & REPORT 

Page

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DPT (Cont.)
NONNATIVE INVASIVE MARINE SPECIES
INTRODUCTION PREVENTION REPORT
LD 667 RESOLVE 43
ORDERS
SERVICE
LD 1588 PUBLIC 330
ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE REVIEW
SAVINGS (W)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
PRESUBMISSION MEETINGS
REQUIREMENT REVISED
LD 1588 PUBLIC 330
PROCESSING
FEES WAIVED IF PROJECT UNDER \$2 MIL
LD 387
PROPOSED RULES
PRIMARY SOURCES OF INFO FOR PUBLIC
LD 562
REGULATIONS
REVISED
LD 1588 PUBLIC 330
<b>REMEDIATION &amp; WASTE MANAGEMENT</b>
FUNDS.ENVIRONMENTL COVENANT COSTS
LD 1559 PUBLIC 370
RULEMAKING
ECONOMIC IMPACT CONSIDERED
LD 826
SAND & GRAVEL PITS
REVIEW & PERMITTING REQUIREMENTS
LD 1218
SAND & SALT STORAGE FACILITIES
INVESTIGATE BENEFITS (G)
LD 739 PUBLIC 36
SEPTIC SYSTEMS IN RURAL AREA
IMPACT OF DENTAL MERCURY STUDY
LD 1338
SHORELAND ZONE ORDINANCE VARIANCE
FORWARDED BY TOWN FOR COMMENT
LD 1161 PUBLIC 440
SMALL COMMUNITY GRANTS PROGRAM
BOND ISSUE (E)
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
SMART TRACKS FOR EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMERS/UPWARD PERFORMERS PROG
LD 1057 PUBLIC 90
SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL FACILITIES
VERTICAL INCREASE APPLICATIONS
LD 597 PUBLIC 341
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUNDS
ALTERNATIVES TO RECYCLING ASST FEE
LD 526 RESOLVE 35

#### Page

**ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DPT (Cont.)** SOURCE WATER PROTECTION NEEDS REPORT CONSULT STAFFING ECONOMIST TO BE HIRED STORM WATER DISCHARGE EXEMPTIONS IMPACT ON QUALITY/CLASS OF WATERS STORMWATER MANAGEMENT RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE W/ CHGS SURFACE WATER AMBIENT TOXIC MONITOR FUNDING REDUCED (M) TIMBER HARVEST IN SHORELAND AREAS STANDARDS/ENFORCEMENT.CONSULTANT LD 188 PUBLIC 226......8 TOOTHAKER POND IN PHILLIPS CLEAN UP VOLATILE ORGANIC COMPOUNDS LIMITS, ARCHITECTURAL COATINGS, RULES WASTE DISCHARGE LICENSES **REVIEW, PHOSPHORUS IN GULF ISL POND** WASTEWATER REVOLVING FUND BOND ISSUE (D) WETLANDS REVIEW IMPACTS CONSIDERED.DELETED IN AMEND 

#### ESCAPE

**SEE CRIMES & OFFENSES** 

ESSENTIAL PROGRAMS & SERVICES SEE SCHOOLS

#### ESTATE TAX

SEE INHERITANCE & ESTATE TAXES

#### EVICTION

SEE LANDLORD & TENANT

### EXCISE TAXES

BEER & WINE UNIFORM RATE & INCREASED LD 841......2

Ρ	a	g	e

EXCISE TAXES (Cont.)	
MALT LIQUOR & WINE	
INCREASED	
LD 1595	.274
MOTOR FUEL	
ANNUAL INFLATION INDEX REPEAL	ED
	.282
EXEMPT, POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS C	ARS
LD 614	
GROUNDFISHING, TAX REFUND	
LD 650 PUBLIC 260	.287
INFLATION ADJUSTMENT DELAYED	
LD 131	.279
SUSPENSION & INFLATION INDEX CA	
LD 698	.288
MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSFER/DESTRO	YED
PRORATED REFUND OR CREDIT	
LD 709	.259
MOTOR VEHICLES	
LIST PRICE LESS TRADE-IN AS BASIS	
LD 571	.257
VETERANS, NONE FOR LIFE	
LD 733	.288
MOTOR VEHICLES & CAMPERS	
PURCHASE PRICE USED AS BASIS	
LD 345	.254
REPEALED	
LD 316	1
MOTOR VEHICLES EXEMPT FOR 3 YEA	ARS
ELECTRIC, HYBRID, HYDROGEN-FUEL	ED
LD 778	.261
RATE ON WINE & BEER	
INCREASED	
LD 705	.259

#### 

EXPANDED FUNCTION DENTAL ASSISTANT SEE DENTAL CARE

#### Page

# FAIRFIELD SANCTUARY

SEE SANCTUARIES

#### FAMILIES

ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM CHILDCARE, COPAYMNT BASED ON INCOME CHILD IN CUSTODY OF RELATIVES CHILD SUPPORT DOMESTIC PARTNERS REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX EXEMPTIONS FAMILY REUNION DAY MONDAY AFTER IST WEEKEND IN AUGUST FAMILY SICK LEAVE PROVISIONS ESTABLISHED INCOMPETENT DEPENDENTS ENDANGERED WELFARE/RECKLESS OR INTENTIONAL MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS INSURANCE.MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES MARRIAGE CERTIFICATES FEES FOR COPIES PARENTAL RIGHTS TERMINATION KINSHIP PLACEMENT WHEN POSSIBLE PARENTS DEMONSTRATED LACK OF ... DEFINED SIBLINGS IN FOSTER CARE VISITATION TEMPORARY ASSIST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES COORDINATE BENEFITS W/ OTHER STATES TRANSITIONAL CHILD CARE ELIMINATED 

#### FAMILY CASE MANAGEMENT OFFICERS SEE DISTRICT COURT

### Page

FAMILY FINANCIAL MANAG	SE STUDY COM
MEMBERSHIP	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1318	
POWERS & DUTIES	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1318	

FAMILY LAW ADVISORY COMMISSION	1
CHILD PROTECTION PROCESS	
STUDY	
LD 107310	62
CHILD SUPPORT	
AUTOMATIC MODIFICATION STUDY	
LD 1589 PUBLIC 352	71
COLLEGE INVESTMENT ACCTS STUDIE	
LD 51 RESOLVE 90	51
MEMBERSHIP	-
REVISED	
LD 1502 PUBLIC 323	69
RECOMMENDATIONS	•••
ATTORNEYS FEES & COURT COSTS	
LD 1502 PUBLIC 323	69
FAMILY LAW ADVISORY COM MEMBEI	
LD 1502 PUBLIC 323	
PARENT PAYS CHILD HEALTH INSURA	
LD 1502 PUBLIC 323	

FAMILY LAW MAGISTRATES SEE DISTRICT COURT

#### FAMILY REUNION DAY SEE COMMEMORATIONS

#### FAMILY SICK LEAVE SEE EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES

#### FARM CHEESE

SEE DAIRY INDUSTRY

#### FARM VEHICLES SEE MOTOR VEHICLES

#### FARMINGTON VILLAGE CORPORATION CHARTER CHANGES AUTHORITY TO TAKE WATER LD 1204 P & S 15......242 RATES ESTABLISHMENT LD 1204 P & S 15......242

## Page

### FARMS

SEE AGRICULTURE

### FERRIES

IMPROVEMENTS
BOND ISSUE
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
STATE FERRY SERVICE
CURTIS CLASS VESSEL CONSTRUCTION
LD 411
FREE FOR SCHOOL FUNCTIONS ALL YEAR
LD 224 PUBLIC 9
FINANCE AUTHORITY
COLLEGE COSTS OF RESIDENTS DEFRAYED
IF THEY RETURN TO MAINE TO WORK
LD 786
COMMERCIAL LOAN PROGRAMS
DEAPPROPRIATIONS (P)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
FUTURE FOR YOUTH LOAN REPAYMNT PRG
ELIGIBILITY RULES, CONSULT W/ GOV
LD 399 PUBLIC 427
GRADUATES WORK IN TECHNOLOGY
LD 399 PUBLIC 427
GRADUATE RETENTION LOAN PROGRAM
STUDENTS AGREE TO WORK INSTATE
LD 1655
HIGHER EDUCATN EMPLOYER INITIATIVE
EMPLOYEE ENCOURAGED TO GET DEGREE
LD 1663
KIM WALLACE ADAPTIVE EQUIPT LOANS
LOAN APPROVAL CRITERIA
LD 1267 PUBLIC 191
MAY BE ADMINISTERED BY OTHER AGNCY
LD 1267 PUBLIC 191
TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
LD 1267 PUBLIC 191
MEMBERSHIP
DECD DESIGNEE AUTHORITY
LD 1503 PUBLIC 425
MERIT SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM
ESTABLISHED
LD 1469
NURSE EDUCATION LOAN REPAYMNT PROG
REPAYMENT IF WORK AS FACULTY
LD 1494 PUBLIC 417
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS
ALLOCATIONS
LD 1482 P & S 5
RURAL DEVELOPMENT LAW
SPECULATIVE INDUSTRIAL BLDG PROG
LD 1503 PUBLIC 425

FINANCE AUTHORITY (Cont.)
SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH FUND
INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES
LD 969
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
STATE GRANT PROGRAM
SPECIAL HIGHER ED LICENSE PLATES
LD 492
TUITION WAIVER AT STATE COLLEGES
TOP 10% SCIENCE & MATH SCHOOL
LD 186
U OF ME SYSTEM SCHOLARSHIP FUND
TRANSFER TO U OF ME TRUSTEES
LD 680 PUBLIC 109
WIND ENERGY PROJECTS
ASSISTANCE
LD 1379

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
SEE ALSO CREDIT UNIONS
ASSET COMPOSITION CHANGE
NOTIFICATION PROCEDURE
LD 949 PUBLIC 83142
AUTOMATED TELLER MACHINES
NOT W/IN 500 FT OF SLOT MACHINE
LD 227190
BORROWING TO BUY REAL ESTATE
FACT SHEET OUTLINING IMPLICATIONS
LD 1042143
CAPITOL STOCK & PREFERRED STOCK
CHANGED TO: EQUITY INTEREST
LD 587 PUBLIC 82140
CONSERVATORS
APPOINTMENT PROCESS
LD 949 PUBLIC 83142
FRANCHISE TAX
INCREASED
LD 476256
INDIVIDUAL MEDICAL SAVINGS ACCOUNTS
ESTABLISHMENT AUTHORIZED
LD 507257
MORTGAGE COMPANIES
EMPLOYEES NOT EXEMPT, MINIMUM WAGE
LD 1143
MORTGAGE LENDERS
DISCLOSURES, PRIVATE MORTGAGE INSUR
LD 1286 PUBLIC 211144
NAME USAGE
INSURANCE PROVIDER REQUIREMENTS
LD 464 PUBLIC 46140
NONPUBLIC PERSONAL INFO DISCLOSURE
PERMISSION FIRST, REFERENDUM
LD 1638146

FIRE PROTECTION

LICENSE PLATE

VOLUNTEERS

FIREWOOD SEE WOOD

TRAINING TO BE TRAFFIC FLAGGERS LD 1337 PUBLIC 167......294

PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMNT BY TOWN LD 75......250

PROTECTIONS FROM WORK DISCHARGE LD 1652 PUBLIC 296......188

VOLUNTEERS PERSONAL VEHICLES

MUNICIPAL & VOLUNTEER

### Page

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (Cont.)	
PREFUNDED BANK CARDS	
DEFINED	
LD 1084 PUBLIC 357	163
PRESUMPTIVE ABANDONMENT PERIO	
LD 1084 PUBLIC 357	63
SAVINGS ACCT & SERVICE CORPORAT	ION
REDEFINED	
LD 587 PUBLIC 82	40
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS BUREAU	
BORROWING TO BUY REAL ESTATE	
FACT SHEET OUTLINING IMPLICATIO	NS
LD 1042	
FUND WITHDRAWAL	
RESTRICTION AUTHORIZATION	
LD 587 PUBLIC 82	40
NATIONAL BANK TO STATE-CHARTER	ED
CERTIFICATE OF CONVERSION	
LD 587 PUBLIC 82	40
NONDEPOSITORY TRUST/MERCHANT I	BANK
AUTHORITY TO EXAMINE	
LD 587 PUBLIC 82	40
REGULATORY POWERS	
APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER	
LD 949 PUBLIC 831	42
ASSET PLEDGE REQUIREMENT	
LD 949 PUBLIC 831	42
DEPOSIT PRODUCTION OFFICES	
LD 949 PUBLIC 831	42
ORDERING INSTITUTION CLOSED	
LD 949 PUBLIC 831	42
REMOVAL OF OFFICER/DIRECTOR	
LD 949 PUBLIC 83	42
FINFISH ECOLOGIST	

SEE GULF OF ME RESEARCH INSTITUTE

#### FIRE ALARM CONTRACTORS

SEE FIRE PREVENTION

### FIRE INSURANCE

DISCLOSURES INSURED RESPONSIBILITY IF LOSS LD 920......142

### FIRE MARSHAL OFFICE

BUILDING CODES
AFFECTED BY LEGISLATION, COST REPORT
LD 1139
FIRE-SAFE CIGARETTES
STANDARDS TO BE ADOPTED
LD 104

AERIAL FIRE SUPPRESSION PROGRAM
REIMBURSEMENT FUND CREATION/USE
LD 95 PUBLIC 28
FIRE ALARM CONTRACTORS
LICENSED BY PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT
LD 1508
MUNICIPAL FIRE DISTRICTS
SERVICE CHARGES MAY BE COLLECTED
LD 1414244
SERVICES COST TO UNORGANIZED TERR
LANDOWNERS ASSESSED
LD 1258
NINE AUROPERATON PERS ANUNU COM
FIRE SUPPRESSION FEES STUDY COMM
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1051
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1051
FIREARMS
SEE WEAPONS
FIREFIGHTERS
BENEFIT PORTABILITY & PARITY
TASK FORCE RECOMMENDATIONS
LD 1021183
HEALTH CARE BENEFITS
STUDY BY FIRE PROTECTION SERV COMM
LD 10

# Page

# FISH

11511
ALEWIFE
RESTORATION ON SEBASTICOOK RIVER
LD 13222
ATLANTIC SALMON
RESTORE TO PLEASANT RIVER
LD 938
EASTERN BROOK TROUT
STATE HERITAGE FISH
LD 1131 PUBLIC 180
EXOTIC SPECIES
PREVENT UPSTREAM MIGRATION
LD 1477 RESOLVE 50
UPSTREAM MIGRATION PREVENTION
LD 8772
FISHERIES & FISH HABITAT
PINE TREE DEVELOPMNT ZONE EXTENDED
LD 964
HABITAT
BOND ISSUE
LD 805
HATCHERIES
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEMS
LD 1000
RIVERINE HABITATS
SCOPE, STRUCTURE, ACTIVITY, COST STUDY
LD 1648 RESOLVE 80
SALMON, BROOK TROUT, ALEWIVES
PILOT TO PROTECT.MT DESERT ISLAND
LD 1104
STOCKING
NATIVE BROOK TROUT WATER PROHIBIT
LD 1131 PUBLIC 180
ONLY INLAND FISHERIES & WILDLIFE DP
LD 664
FISH & WILDLIFE WARDENS
SEBAGO LAKE REGION
ADDITIONAL, LAKE/RIVER PROTECT FUND
LD 253
SERVICES COST TO UNORGANIZED TERR
LANDOWNERS ASSESSED
LD 1258
FISH RIVER WATERSHED
EXOTIC SPECIES UPSTREAM MIGRATION
PREVENT PAST FISH RIVER FALLS
LD 1477 RESOLVE 50
FISHING
ALEWIVES
MUDICUDAL DICUTS TO TAKE

MUN	NICIPAL RIGHTS TO TAKE	
LD	629	

# <u>Page</u>

FISHING (Cont.)
BROOK TROUT
REVIEW & SIMPLIFY RULES
LD 217
RULES REVIEW
LD 340
COMMERCIAL
DIP NET DEFINED
LD 723 PUBLIC 237126 COMMERCIAL GROUNDFISHING
TAX REFUND ON FUEL USED
LD 650 PUBLIC 260
COMMERCIAL LOBSTER/CRAB LICENSES
TRANSFER TO RELATIVES
LD 1147
COMMERCIAL SMELT DEALERS
REGULATION REVISED, REPORTS REQUIRED
LD 723 PUBLIC 237
DERBIES
EDUCATIONL INSTITUTES, REQUIREMENTS
LD 565 PUBLIC 96
DRAGGING
BAN EXTENDED, TAUNTON RIVER AREA
LD 576 PUBLIC 160
EELS
ONLY BY EEL POT OR HOOK & LINE
LD 531125
FEES
INCREASED (III)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
FISHERIES & FISH HABITAT
PINE TREE DEVELOPMNT ZONE EXTENDED
LD 96445
FISHERIES MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
PILOT PROGRAM ON MT DESERT ISLAND
LD 1104
FISHERY DATA COLLECTION
SMALL FISHERIES EXEMPT
LD 1213
ICE FISHING
INFO, REFLECTIVE MATERIAL ON SHACKS
LD 810
INLAND FISHING
RULES POLICY ADOPTION
LD 1253
LICENSES
FREE FOR ELIGIBLE VETERANS, CRITERIA
LD 649 PUBLIC 268
LD 1298131 FREE NATL GUARD BACK FROM OVERSEAS
LD 20
REVOKED IF CONVICTED OF OUI
LD 82

# Page

FISHING (Cont.)
LOBSTER OR ĆRAB FISHING
OFFAL PROHIBITED AS BAIT
LD 527 PUBLIC 203
LOBSTERS
<b>4 NEW NONRESIDENT LICENSE &amp; FEES</b>
LD 1421 PUBLIC 354
DECLARED & AUTHORIZED ZONES
LD 1510 PUBLIC 239
MINIMUM SIZE
LD 373 PUBLIC 6
MONHEGAN CONSERVATN AREA EXCEPTN
LD 1510 PUBLIC 239
NONCOMMERCL, LIMITED ENTRY REQUIRE
LD 1231
OFFSHORE WATERS, STUDY
LD 1209
STUDENT LICENSE ELIGIBILITY
LD 1510 PUBLIC 239
TAIL PERMITS REVISED
LD 1510 PUBLIC 239
TRAP HAULING HOURS REVISED
LD 513
TRAP TAG PROGRAM
LD 1510 PUBLIC 239
NATIVE BROOK TROUT WATERS
USE OF LIVE FISH BAIT PROHIBITED
LD 1131 PUBLIC 180
REGULATIONS
REVISED
LD 1004
RIGHTS & EQUIPMENT
BOND TO HELP TOWNS PURCHASE
LD 794
SALMON
STUDY RESULTS IMPLEMENTATION, DIFW
LD 1039
SCALLOPS
NONCOMMERCIAL SEASON EARLIER
LD 728
SPAT LICENSE AUTHORIZED
LD 536
SEA CUCUMBERS
DRAG LICENSES CREATED
LD 602 PUBLIC 27
SEA URCHINS
HARVESTING SEASON
LD 479
SHELLFISH
REDUCED FEE IS OVER 70 YEARS OLD
LD 1250 PUBLIC 233
SLOT LIMIT RESTRICTION
REVISED
LD 1095

FISHING (Cont.)
SMELTS
LIMITATIONS & REGULATIONS
LD 723 PUBLIC 237126
STOCKING
POND QUALIFICATIONS FOR PROGRAM
LD 22121
SURF CLAMS
HARVESTING RESTRICTIONS, SACO BAY
LD 558210
VIOLATIONS
2ND OR MORE, OUTDOOR ETHICS COURSE
LD 512
FITNESS CENTERS
SEE ATHLETICS
FILE TOWN COMMINIES SOUGOL DIST
FIVE TOWN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST SEE SCHOOLS
SEE SCHOOLS
FLAGGERS
SEE CONSTRUCTION WORKERS
FLAGS
UNITED STATES FLAG
PURCHASE SALES TAX EXEMPT
LD 353
FOGLER LIBRARY
SEE UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM
FOOD
SEE ALSO MEAT
SEE ALSO MILK
CONSUMPTION BUSINESS LIABILITY
WEIGHT GAIN, PERSONAL INJURY/DEATH
LD 645 PUBLIC 355156
GROCERY STAPLE
SYRUP INCLUDED & SALES TAX EXEMPT
LD 745
IN SCHOOLS OUTSIDE OF MEALS
RULEMAKING FOR STANDARDS, ED DEPT
LD 796 PUBLIC 435
INSTITUTIONAL FOOD
PURCHASING LOCAL GROWN PROMOTED
LD 216 PUBLIC 382
MAINE GROWN PRODUCTS
USED AT STATE HOUSE, CROSS CAFE
LD 1452 RESOLVE 64244
MOXIE
OFFICIAL STATE SOFT DRINK
LD 85 PUBLIC 136

# <u>Page</u>

FOOD (Cont.) PREPARATION EQUIPMENT INCLUDED UNDER BETR PROGRAM LD 752261
FOOD POLICY WORKING GROUP MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED LD 216 PUBLIC 382
POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED LD 216 PUBLIC 3828
FOOD SERVICE WORKERS SEE SCHOOL PERSONNEL
FORESTERS LICENSURE BOARD LICENSES
EXAM GIVEN AT LEAST ONCE A MONTH LD 1383
LD 1383
FORESTRY INDUSTRY
ECONOMIC & SOCIAL IMPACT LD 640
LONG TERM FOREST MANAGEMENT ECONOMIC INCENTIVES STUDY
LD 133 RESOLVE 287 SMALL LANDOWNERS
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION LD 1368 PUBLIC 358
SUSTAINABLE SUPPORT THRU WOODS BOARD
LD 140615 TIMBERLANDS
HELD LONGTERM, TAX DEDUCTN ON SALE LD 1305 PUBLIC 416
FORESTRY BUREAU AERIAL FIRE SUPPRESSION PROGRAM
REIMBURSEMENT FUND CREATION/USE LD 95 PUBLIC 287
LOG IMPORTS & EXPORTS INFORMATION COLLECTION
LD 813 PUBLIC 133
LANGUAGE REPEALED LD 813 PUBLIC 133
NATURAL RESOURCE EDUCATOR LANGUAGE REVISED
LD 813 PUBLIC 133

FORESTRY BUREAU (Cont.)
SMALL LANDOWNERS
CONFIDENTIALITY ISSUES
LD 1368 PUBLIC 35814
TIMBER HARVEST IN SHORELAND AREAS
STANDARDS & ENFORCEMENT
LD 188 PUBLIC 226
TREE NURSERY
LANGUAGE REPEALED
LD 813 PUBLIC 13311
FORGERY
CRIME INVESTIGATIONS
MULTIJURISDICTIONAL
LD 1409 PUBLIC 320168
FORT PREBLE HISTORIC PIER
SEE SOUTH PORTLAND
FOSTER CARE
CAMP TO BELONG
FUNDS
LD 808
CHILDREN W/ SPECIAL NEEDS
LIABILITY INSURANCE
LD 1108143
SIBLINGS
VISITATION
LD 1682172
UNLICENSED HOMES
RATE REVISED (RR)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
FOX ISLANDS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
AUTHORITY TO SELL POWER
WHOLESALE SALES, REDUCE RETAIL COSTS
LD 1442 P & S 21
LD 1442 P & S 21
FRACTIONATION DEVELOPMENT CENTER
SEE BOND ISSUES
FRANCHISE TAX
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
INCREASED
LD 476
FRANK J WOOD BRIDGE
SEE BRIDGES
FRANKLIN COUNTY
ROAD RESTRICTION EXEMPTIONS
TIMBER HARVESTING, SUMMER WEEKENDS
LD 1544

### Page

FREEDOM OF ACCESS ADVISORY COMM	
MEMBERSHIP	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 301 RESOLVE 123	
POWERS & DUTIES	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 301 RESOLVE 123	

#### 

LD 466	154
FREEDOM OF ACCESS ADV CO	MM CREATED
LD 301 RESOLVE 123	
PERSONAL CONTACT INFO, PU	BLIC WORKR
LD 467 PUBLIC 381	
PUBLIC ACCESS OMBUDSMAN	,DEL AMD
LD 301 RESOLVE 123	

#### FREEPORT TOWNE SQUARE

PRIVATIZATION & SALE AUTHORIZED
PERSONNEL POSITIONS REDUCTION (NN)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575

### FRENCHBORO

STATE FERRY SER	VICE
FREE FOR SCHOO	L FUNCTIONS ALL YEAR
LD 224 PUBLIC	9

### FRYEBURG WATER DISTRICT

POWERS & DUTIE	ES	
ASSETS, FRYEBU	RG WATER CO ACQU	IRED
LD 1113 P & S	14	304
ESTABLISHED		
LD 1113 P&S	14	304

### FUEL

BIODIESEL FUEL USE	
STATE FACILITY, FEASIBILITY STUDY	(
LD 1047	.303
BIOMASS FUEL TAX CREDIT	
PRODUCED FROM FOREST/FARM PRO	DUCTS
LD 1534	.271
CLEAN FUEL VEHICLES	
SALES TAX EXEMPTION	
LD 305	.253
FACILITIES OWNED BY STATE	
BIODIESEL FUEL INSTEAD OF OIL	
LD 197	.232

FUEL (Cont.)	
HYBRID GAS, FUEL-CELL, HYDROGEN F	UEL
CLEAN FUEL VEHICLE, SALES TAX EX	EMPT
LD 275	
NATURAL GAS	
COOPERATIVE PURCHASE, TOWNS/SC	HOOL
LD 1375 PUBLIC 190	306
OIL	
COOPERATIVE PURCHASE, TOWNS/SC	HOOL
LD 1375 PUBLIC 190	
PETROLEUM PRODUCTS	
COOPERATIVE PURCHASE, TOWNS/SC	HOOL
LD 1375 PUBLIC 190	306
PROPANE & NATURAL GAS INSPECTOR	
JURISDICTION REVISED	
LD 1524 PUBLIC 347	.54
FULLY INFORMED JURY ACT	
SEE POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS	
SEET OF CEAR TO WEED OF EATING	
FUNERAL DIRECTORS	
EMBALMING	
COUNSELING FOR INFORMED DECISION	ONS
LD 1549	.54
FUNERAL SERVICE BOARD	
FUNERAL ESTABLISHMENT	
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE RULE REVIEW	
LD 1083 RESOLVE 106	. <b>4</b> 7

### FUNERALS

FUNERAL ESTABLISHMENTS	
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE RULE REVIEW	
LD 1083 RESOLVE 106	47

#### GAMBLING

SEE GAMES OF CHANCE

GAMBLING	CONTROL	BOARD
----------	---------	-------

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
SLOT MACHINE REVENUE
LD 1399204
APPLICATION & LICENSING
CONFIDENTIALITY OF INFO & RECORDS
LD 90 PUBLIC 11
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
EXTRA FUNDS TO ELDERLY DRUG PROG
LD 1371204
MEMBERSHIP
COMPENSATION
LD 1597205
MONITORING SYSTEMS
CONFIDENTIALITY, INTELLIGENCE SHARED
LD 90 PUBLIC 11

# <u>Page</u>

GAMBLING CONTROL BOARD (Cont.) TRIBAL COMMERCIAL TRACK & SLOTS AUTHORIZED LD 1573
GAME WARDENS SEE FISH & WILDLIFE WARDENS
GAMES OF CHANCE SEE ALSO BINGO GAMBLING FACILITIES MONITOR FOR UNATTENDED CHILDREN LD 1117
LICENSES & PERMITS FEES LD 1164
DAILY LIMIT SET LD 1260202 NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS OPERATION TIME
LD 547 PUBLIC 179
SLOT MACHINES AUTOMATED TELLERS NOT W/IN 500 FT LD 227190 FACILITY HOURS OF OPERATION
LD 1467
LD 1274
SLOT MACHINES REVENUE GAMBLING CONTROL BD/SCHOLARSHIPS LD 1399
AUTHORIZED,NONPROFITS/INDIAN TRIBES LD 1145
VIDEO GAMING TERMINALS NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS AUTHORIZED LD 1169

GARDINER
TEMPORARY BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES
REFINANCE, WASTEWATER PROJECT
LD 126 DEGOLVE 2
LD 126 RESOLVE 2
GARDINER WATER DISTRICT
WATER SERVICE
AUTHORIZED FOR TIMOTHY GOUSSE
LD 125
GASOLINE STATIONS
CLEAN FUEL
IMPROVEMENTS, TAX CREDIT EXTENDED
LD 308253
COMPLIANCE INSPECTOR TRAINING
FEASIBILITY OF PILOT PROG, STUDY
LD 293 PUBLIC 157
CREDIT/DEBIT CARD RECEIPTS
REQUIRED FOR SALES
LD 1522
PRICE INFORMATION SIGNS
DIGITAL OR ELECTRONIC
LD 164
·
GASOLINE TAX
SEE ALSO MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX
REFUND
FUNDS TRANSFER (AAA)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
GENERAL ASSISTANCE
BENEFITS
LIMITED
LD 481103
ELIGIBILITY
RESIDENCY FOR 30 DAYS
LD 168
LEVELS OF ASSISTANCE
AGGREGATE MAXIMUMS SET ANNUALLY
LD 367 PUBLIC 231
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
PAYMENT RECONCILIATIONS
LD 609105
RECIPIENTS
HOUSING DISCRIMINATION PROHIBITED
LD 321153
WORK OR VOLUNTEER IF ABLE-BODIED
LD 402102
SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES
CHANGE IN HOUSING LOCATION
LD 768
WELFARE
COMPARATIVE REPORT & STUDY
LD 559105

#### Page

# GENERAL SERVICES BUREAU PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN SCHOOLS FEE REVENUE (L) GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION LIBRARY DIGITIZING PUBLIC GEOGRAPHIC INFO BOND ISSUE GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYS DATA SEE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY GEOLOGICAL SURVEY GROUND WATER MANAGEMENT HYDROGEOLOGICAL REVIEW PROCEDURES SOURCE WATER PROTECTION NEEDS REPORT CONSULT GIFT CERTIFICATES OR CARDS SEE SALES GOLF CLUBS LIOUOR LICENSES **REVOCATION & SUSPENSION OF LICENSE** ON-PREMISES LIOUOR LICENSES BUILDINGS/GROUNDS NOT PARKING LOT GOOD WILL-HINKLEY SEE SCHOOLS GOODALL HOSPITAL MAINECARE COSTS FULLY PAID GOUSSE, TIMOTHY WATER SERVICE AUTHORIZED.GARDINER WATER DIST GOVERNMENTAL ETHICS COMMISSION CAMPAIGN FINANCE REPORTS AUDITS OF PACS & CANDIDATES **CLEAN ELECTION ACT & REPORT FORMS**

RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE W/ CHGS

LD 1677	PUBLIC	386		
NAME REV	VISED TO	O INCLU	JDE	
EDUC CT	R FOR D	EAF/HA	RD OF	HEARNG
LD 981	PUBLIC	279		

#### GPS TRACKING RELEASE PROGRAM SEE CORRECTIONS DEPT

---- ···

### Page

**GOVERNMENTAL ETHICS COMM (Cont.)** 

**ENFORCEMENT & EXPENSE REPORTING** 

LD 1691 PUBLIC 457......5

**REVIEW/CONFIRMATION PROCESS BY LEG** 

DISCLOSURE ADVICE TO NEWSPAPER OK

LD 1118 PUBLIC 308......199

**GOVERNMENTAL FACILITIES AUTHORITY** 

CAPITAL REPAIRS, STATE FACILITIES(F) LD 468 PUBLIC 12......23

**8 POLITICALLY APPOINTED POSITIONS** 

LONG RANGE 6-YEAR BUDGET PLAN DEVELOPED EACH BIENNIUM

LD 1401 PUBLIC 369.....114

LD 1401 PUBLIC 369.....114

CONSISTENT W/ CERTIFICATE OF NEED

GOVERNOR BAXTER SCHOOL FOR DEAF

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENTS

CONSISTENT W/ CAPITAL INVESTMT FUND

CITIZEN PETITION TO RAISE TAX/FEES

COURTHOUSE IN BANGOR

ELIMINATED ANNUALLY

POLITICAL ACTIVITY RESTRICTIONS LD 749 PUBLIC 271.....195

POLITICAL NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING

CLEAN ELECTIONS

FUNDING TRANSFER (N)

CLERK TYPIST

MEMBERS

NOMINEES

SECURITIES

GOVERNOR

SIGNATURE

FUNDS (Q)

STATE HEALTH PLAN

41	3
----	---

# Page

GRAFFITI SEE CRIMES & OFFENSES	(
GRAND ISLE MORNEAULT ROAD MAINTENANCE BY TRANSPORTATION DEPT LD 18	
GRAVEL PITS REVIEW & PERMIT REQUIREMENTS LD 1218	
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSION REDUCTION SEE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL	·
GROCERY STAPLE SEE FOOD	
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX	
ESTABLISHED	
3% ON STORES W/ +60,000 SQ FEET LD 1553	
GROUND WATER	
SEE ALSO SURFACE WATER	
DRINKING WATER	
SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS, BOND ISSUE	
LD 1001	
UPGRADE/CONSTRUCTION,BOND ISSUE (E)	•
LD 998 PUBLIC 462	
MANAGEMENT	
PROVISIONS CLARIFIED, ISSUES REVIEW	
LD 1643 PUBLIC 452	
NATURAL RESOURCE EXTRACTION & USE MAY BE REGULATED	•
LD 1489 226	
SOURCE WATER PROTECTIONS	
NEEDS & OPTIONS REPORT	
LD 1265 RESOLVE 29	
GROUNDWATER WITHDRAWAL WORK GRP	
MEMBERSHIP	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1643 PUBLIC 452	
POWERS & DUTIES	(
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1643 PUBLIC 452	
GUARDIANS	
CHILDREN	
PERMANENCY PLANS	
LD 1382 PUBLIC 372	
SPECIAL NEEDS, SUBSIDY LD 1382 PUBLIC 372	
LD 1362 FUDLIC 372	

GUARDIANS (Cont.)
COGUARDIANS
APPOINTMENT FOR MINORS CLARIFIED
LD 1402 PUBLIC 371167 DE FACTO GUARDIANS TO MINORS
DEFINED & STANDING
LD 1402 PUBLIC 371
TEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP
WORKING GROUP TO REVIEW ADEQUACY
LD 105 RESOLVE 91
CILADDIANC AD LIVER
GUARDIANS AD LITEM ACCESS TO INFORMATION
REVISED
LD 1063 PUBLIC 360
APPOINTMENTS
REVISED
LD 1063 PUBLIC 360
COUNSELING TRAINING
PRIOR TO APPOINTMENT
LD 894160
FILING FEES
CERTAIN NOT REQUIRED, DELETED IN AMD
LD 1063 PUBLIC 360162
QUALIFICATIONS
REVISED
LD 1063 PUBLIC 360162
GUIDES
HIKING GUIDES
CONSENT OF PRIVATE PROPERTY OWNERS
LD 1519 RESOLVE 75132
GULF ISLAND POND
HYDROPOWER PROJECT
WATER QUALITY MONITORING
LD 1533
PHOSPHORUS STANDARDS
ESTABLISHED
LD 818
WATER QUALITY MODELING
DAM IMPACT STUDY ON ALGAE BLOOMS
LD 1450 PUBLIC 409225
GULF OF MAINE RESEARCH INSTITUTE
BULKHEAD REBUILT AT USCG SITE
BOND ISSUE
LD 79527
BOND ISSUE (A)
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
DEMERSAL FINFISH ECOLOGIST
FUNDS TO EMPLOY
LD 622

HANCOCK COUNTY
T8 SD RENAMED
FLETCHERS LANDING TOWNSHIP
LD 140 P&S 3
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY
INTEREST OF STATE CONVEYED
LD 450 RESOLVE 10
HADDOD COMMISSIONS
HARBOR COMMISSIONS
FEES
AUTHORIZED, EXEMPTIONS, USE LIMITS
LD 1635
U DOOD MACONDO
HARBOR MASTERS
SEE PORTS
VI NUMBER DI CINICI
HARNESS RACING
TRIBAL COMMERCIAL TRACK & SLOTS
AUTHORIZED
LD 1573
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
INDUSTRIAL & COMMERCIAL WORKPLACES
INSPECTIONS
LD 1238
LANDFILLS
CLEANUP,BOND ISSUE
LD 1001
OLD & DANGEROUS CHEMICALS
CLEAN UP IN SCHOOLS, BOND ISSUE
LD 683
REMOVAL COSTS
RECOVERY AUTHORIZED FOR COUNTIES
LD 271 PUBLIC 100
REMOVAL FROM SCHOOLS
EDUCATION/ENVIRONMENTAL PROT DEPS
LD 1157 RESOLVE 93
SCHOOLS
REMOVAL, BOND ISSUE
LD 1001
VOLATILE ORGANIC COMPOUNDS
LIMITS, ARCHITECTURAL COATINGS SOLD
LD 1100 PUBLIC 181
HAZARDOUS WASTES
DANGEROUS OR UNSAFE MATERIALS
CONCEAL OR DISPOSE AT LANDFILL
LD 1633 PUBLIC 406
DEFINED
LD 1633 PUBLIC 406
HOUSEHOLD
COLLECTION SITE DESIGNATED
LD 381

HAZARDOUS WASTES (Cont.) JUNKED VEHICLES ITEMS TO BE REMOVED FROM LD 692 PUBLIC 247	Page
JUNKED VEHICLES ITEMS TO BE REMOVED FROM LD 692 PUBLIC 247	
ITEMS TO BE REMOVED FROM LD 692 PUBLIC 247	HAZARDOUS WASTES (Cont.)
LD 692 PUBLIC 247	
HEALTH & HIGHER ED FACILITIES AUTH ENTITIES ELIGIBLE AIR AMBULANCES LD 1683 PUBLIC 407	
ENTITIES ELIGIBLE AIR AMBULANCES LD 1683 PUBLIC 407	LD 692 PUBLIC 247220
ENTITIES ELIGIBLE AIR AMBULANCES LD 1683 PUBLIC 407	
AIR AMBULANCES LD 1683 PUBLIC 407	
LD 1683 PUBLIC 407	
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT         SEE ALSO ELDER & ADULT SERVICE BUR         SEE ALSO ELDER SERVICES BUREAU         SEE ALSO HEALTH BUREAU         SEE ALSO MEDICAL SERVICES BUREAU         SEE ALSO SUBSTANCE ABUSE OFFICE         ABORTION REPORTING         ANNUAL PUBLIC REPORT         LD 1479	
SEE ALSO ELDER & ADULT SERVICE BUR SEE ALSO ELDER SERVICES BUREAU SEE ALSO MEDICAL SERVICES BUREAU SEE ALSO SUBSTANCE ABUSE OFFICE ABORTION REPORTING ANNUAL PUBLIC REPORT LD 1479	
SEE ALSO ELDER SERVICES BUREAU SEE ALSO HEALTH BUREAU SEE ALSO MEDICAL SERVICES BUREAU SEE ALSO SUBSTANCE ABUSE OFFICE ABORTION REPORTING ANNUAL PUBLIC REPORT LD 1479	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
SEE ALSO ELDER SERVICES BUREAU SEE ALSO HEALTH BUREAU SEE ALSO MEDICAL SERVICES BUREAU SEE ALSO SUBSTANCE ABUSE OFFICE ABORTION REPORTING ANNUAL PUBLIC REPORT LD 1479	SEE ALSO ELDER & ADULT SERVICE BUR
SEE ALSO MEDICAL SERVICES BUREAU SEE ALSO SUBSTANCE ABUSE OFFICE ABORTION REPORTING ANNUAL PUBLIC REPORT LD 1479	
SEE ALSO SUBSTANCE ABUSE OFFICE ABORTION REPORTING ANNUAL PUBLIC REPORT LD 1479	SEE ALSO HEALTH BUREAU
SEE ALSO SUBSTANCE ABUSE OFFICE ABORTION REPORTING ANNUAL PUBLIC REPORT LD 1479	SEE ALSO MEDICAL SERVICES BUREAU
ANNUAL PUBLIC REPORT LD 1479	
LD 1479	ABORTION REPORTING
FORMS PROVIDED TO PHYSICIANS LD 1479	ANNUAL PUBLIC REPORT
FORMS PROVIDED TO PHYSICIANS LD 1479	LD 1479168
ACTION ADD COST TO HEALTH PROVIDERS MANDATED REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE LD 108	FORMS PROVIDED TO PHYSICIANS
MANDATED REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE LD 108	LD 1479168
LD 108	ACTION ADD COST TO HEALTH PROVIDERS
ADULT MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES PLAN IMPLEMENTATION,BOND ISSUE LD 907	MANDATED REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
PLAN IMPLEMENTATION,BOND ISSUE         LD 907	LD 108
LD 907	ADULT MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
RESPONSIBILITY FOR ELDERLY       108         RESPONSVE,COMMUNITY,COMPREHENSVE       108         RESPONSVE,COMMUNITY,COMPREHENSVE       101         LD 1515 RESOLVE 85       116         ADVOCACY OFFICE       PRIVATIZATION (00)         LD 1691 PUBLIC 457       5         ALCOHOLISM & DRUG ADDICTION       100G-TERM RESIDENTIAL TREATMT CTR         LD 669       25         ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM       CHILDCARE,COPAY BASED ON INCOME         LD 203       99         ASSESSMENT/REVIEW OF MENTAL ILLNESS         JAILS,STUDY & REPORT TO LEGISLATURE         LD 927       .66         BENEFITS & SERVICES         APPLICATION PROCESS LOCATIONS         LD 451       .102         CAMP TO BELONG         FUNDS,REUNITE SIBLINGS/FOSTER CARE         LD 808       .29         CERTIFICATE OF NEED         DATA USED TO DETERMINE         LD 1401 PUBLIC 369       .114	PLAN IMPLEMENTATION, BOND ISSUE
RESPONSIBILITY FOR ELDERLY       108         RESPONSVE,COMMUNITY,COMPREHENSVE       108         RESPONSVE,COMMUNITY,COMPREHENSVE       101         LD 1515 RESOLVE 85       116         ADVOCACY OFFICE       PRIVATIZATION (00)         LD 1691 PUBLIC 457       5         ALCOHOLISM & DRUG ADDICTION       100G-TERM RESIDENTIAL TREATMT CTR         LD 669       25         ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM       CHILDCARE,COPAY BASED ON INCOME         LD 203       99         ASSESSMENT/REVIEW OF MENTAL ILLNESS         JAILS,STUDY & REPORT TO LEGISLATURE         LD 927       .66         BENEFITS & SERVICES         APPLICATION PROCESS LOCATIONS         LD 451       .102         CAMP TO BELONG         FUNDS,REUNITE SIBLINGS/FOSTER CARE         LD 808       .29         CERTIFICATE OF NEED         DATA USED TO DETERMINE         LD 1401 PUBLIC 369       .114	LD 907
RESPONSVE, COMMUNITY, COMPREHENSVE LD 1515 RESOLVE 85	RESPONSIBILITY FOR ELDERLY
RESPONSVE, COMMUNITY, COMPREHENSVE LD 1515 RESOLVE 85	LD 817108
LD 1515 RESOLVE 85	RESPONSVE, COMMUNITY, COMPREHENSVE
PRIVATIZATION (OO) LD 1691 PUBLIC 457	
PRIVATIZATION (OO) LD 1691 PUBLIC 457	ADVOCACY OFFICE
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457	
ALCOHOLISM & DRUG ADDICTION LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL TREATMT CTR LD 669	
LD 669	
LD 669	LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL TREATMT CTR
ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM CHILDCARE,COPAY BASED ON INCOME LD 203	
CHILDCARE, COPAY BASED ON INCOME LD 203	
ASSESSMENT/REVIEW OF MENTAL ILLNESS JAILS,STUDY & REPORT TO LEGISLATURE LD 927	CHILDCARE, COPAY BASED ON INCOME
ASSESSMENT/REVIEW OF MENTAL ILLNESS JAILS,STUDY & REPORT TO LEGISLATURE LD 927	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
JAILS, STUDY & REPORT TO LEGISLATURE LD 927	
LD 927	
BENEFITS & SERVICES APPLICATION PROCESS LOCATIONS LD 451102 CAMP TO BELONG FUNDS,REUNITE SIBLINGS/FOSTER CARE LD 80829 CERTIFICATE OF NEED DATA USED TO DETERMINE LD 1401 PUBLIC 369114	•
APPLICATION PROCESS LOCATIONS LD 451102 CAMP TO BELONG FUNDS,REUNITE SIBLINGS/FOSTER CARE LD 80829 CERTIFICATE OF NEED DATA USED TO DETERMINE LD 1401 PUBLIC 369114	
LD 451102 CAMP TO BELONG FUNDS,REUNITE SIBLINGS/FOSTER CARE LD 80829 CERTIFICATE OF NEED DATA USED TO DETERMINE LD 1401 PUBLIC 369114	
CAMP TO BELONG FUNDS,REUNITE SIBLINGS/FOSTER CARE LD 80829 CERTIFICATE OF NEED DATA USED TO DETERMINE LD 1401 PUBLIC 369114	
FUNDS,REUNITE SIBLINGS/FOSTER CARE LD 80829 CERTIFICATE OF NEED DATA USED TO DETERMINE LD 1401 PUBLIC 369114	
LD 80829 CERTIFICATE OF NEED DATA USED TO DETERMINE LD 1401 PUBLIC 369114	
CERTIFICATE OF NEED DATA USED TO DETERMINE LD 1401 PUBLIC 369114	
DATA USED TO DETERMINE LD 1401 PUBLIC 369114	
LD 1401 PUBLIC 369114	
STUDY OF PROCESS	STUDY OF PROCESS
	LD 16 RESOLVE 60

# Page

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.)
CHILD CARE FACILITIES
2-YEAR LICENSES, INSPECTIONS, FEES
LD 359101
CHILD IN CUSTODY
CHILD SUPPORT
LD 1589 PUBLIC 352
CHILD PROTECTION
ACCESS TO INFORMATION
LD 867 PUBLIC 300159
KINSHIP PLACEMENT WHEN POSSIBLE
LD 1320 PUBLIC 374
PRIORITIES, DELETED IN AMENDMENT
LD 1320 PUBLIC 374
CHILD SUPPORT
AUTOMATIC MODIFICATION STUDY
LD 1589 PUBLIC 352
CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT
COLLEGE INVESTMENT ACCTS STUDIED
LD 51 RESOLVE 90
NONPAYMENT DURATION REDUCED
LD 830
PROCEDURES REVISED LD 1589 PUBLIC 352
CHILD WELFARE & FOSTER CARE
FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS (K)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
CHILD WELFARE OMBUDSMAN
CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS & RECORDS
LD 219 PUBLIC 410
CHILDREN IN CUSTODY
PERMISSION FOR EXTRACURRICULARS
LD 1136 PUBLIC 309
CONTRACTED SOCIAL SERVICES
CASE MANAGER, CHILD IN STATE CUSTODY
LD 655
CONTRACTS FOR HEALTH SERVICES
REIMBURSEMENT MECHANISM
LD 69
DENTAL CARE FOR CHILDREN, MAINECARE
STUDY OF WAYS TO INCREASE ACCESS
LD 5 RESOLVE 34
DIABETES EDUCATION & FOLLOWUP
PROGRAM PROMOTION & REIMBURSEMENT
LD 1013
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE FUND
FUNDED,\$1 MORE FOR MARRIAGE LICENSE
LD 182
DRINKING WATER PROGRAM
SOURCE WATER PROTECT NEEDS REPORT
LD 1265 RESOLVE 29
DRUG ACCESS/INITIATIVE FOR PHARMACY
PARTICIPATING IN MAINECARE, STUDY
LD 604 RESOLVE 83

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.)
DRUG CLINICAL TRIALS
INFORMATION ACCESSIBILITY STUDY
LD 710 RESOLVE 77107
DRUG FORMULARY
ESTABLISHED (X)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
DRUG PROGRAMS
ACCESS TO MEDICATIONS, RULEMAKING
LD 176
EATING DISORDERS
PREVENT, IDENTIFY, TREAT STUDY
LD 239 RESOLVE 33
ELDERLY LOW-COST DRUG PROGRAM
<b>REORGANIZED &amp; MEDICARE D BENEFITS</b>
LD 1325 PUBLIC 401113
ELIGIBILITY ASSESSMENTS, NURSING
PERSONS TERMINALLY ILL
LD 173
EMERGENCY MEDICATION, SUMMER CAMP
RULEMAKING & POLICIES
LD 52 PUBLIC 140
ENGINE COOLANT OR ANTIFREEZE
EFFECT ON ANIMAL/ENVIRONMENT, STUDY
LD 599 RESOLVE 14
ESTATE RECOVERY
PROCEDURES & INFORMATION (DDD)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
EXEMPTIONS
MONTESSORI SCHOOLS
LD 1037 PUBLIC 224
FOSTER CARE
RATE REVISED FOR UNLICENSED (RR)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
GROUND WATER MANAGEMENT
HYDROGEOLOGICAL REVIEW PROCEDURES
LD 1643 PUBLIC 452
PROVISIONS CLARIFIED, ISSUES REVIEW
LD 1643 PUBLIC 452
HEALTH CARE ATTENDANTS
RULES TO ESTABLISH
LD 837
HEALTH MAINE FUND
FUNDS TRANSFER & ADJUSTMENTS (II)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
HEALTH WORKFORCE FORUM REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS POSTED WEBSITE
LD 892 PUBLIC 327
HEALTHY FOOD & BEVERAGE PURCHASE
INCENTIVES, STUDY & REPORT
LD 134

### Page

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.) HEALTHY MAINE FUND DRUGS FOR ELDERLY (QO) LD 1691 PUBLIC 457......5 REALLOCATED: HEALTHY ME PARTNERSHIP SEPARATE BUDGET BILL HOMESTEAD FACILITY CHARGES FOR CARE OF RESIDENTS HOSPICES **GRANTS FOR NEW HOSPICES & SERVICES** HOSPITAL DISCHARGE GUIDELINES WORKING GROUP CONVENED TO STUDY LD 1438 RESOLVE 112......115 HOSPITAL DISCLOSURES REOUIRED FINANCIAL INFORMATION HOSPITAL LAWSUIT SETTLEMENTS PAYMENTS (LL) LD 1691 PUBLIC 457......5 HOSPITAL TAX & SERVICE PROVIDER TAX IMPACT REVIEW W/ HEALTH POL/FIN OFF LD 839 RESOLVE 45......108 INVOLUNTARY GIVING OF MEDICATIONS APPEAL PROCESS, RULEMAKING LAPSED BALANCES CHILD WELFARE & BMHI (H) LEAD POISONING DISCLOSURES FORM HOME SELLERS MUST PROVIDE TO BUYERS LANDLORDS MUST PROVIDE TO RENTERS LEAD POISONING PREVENTION FUND SOURCES & USES LICENSES FEES, HOME CHILD CARE & CENTERS (KK) FEES, NURSERY SCHOOLS (KK) LICENSING CONFLICTS W/ AGRIC DEPT STUDY LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE EXEMPTIONS/MAINECARE, RULEMAKING LONG-TERM CARE PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM ESTABLISHED (DDD) 

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.)
MAINECARE COPAYMENT & DEDUCTIBLES
NO MORE THAN 25% SSI BENEFITS, RULES
LD 142
MAINECARE COSTS OWED
HENRIETTA D GOODALL HOSPITAL
LD 181
MAINECARE ELIGIBILITY
ASSETS TRANSFER,LTC INS USED (DDD)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
MAINECARE HANDBOOK
REVISIONS
LD 1404 RESOLVE 113115
MAINECARE KATIE BECKETT OPTION
SERVICES RESTRUCTURED (RR)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
MAINECARE MENTAL RETARDATN WAIVER
RATE SCHEDULE OF SERVICES (CCCC)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
MAINECARE PROGRAM
COORDINATE W/ MEDICARE/LOWCOST DRG
LD 1448270
HEALTH CARE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
LD 442102
HEALTH CARE SAVINGS ACCOUNTS
LD 442102
HOSPITAL INTERIM PAYMNT/SETTLEMENT
LD 678106
PHARMACY PROG, PRIOR AUTHORIZATION
LD 1404 RESOLVE 113115
RULEMAKING
LD 1404 RESOLVE 113115
STANDARD FOR REIMBURSING PHYSICIANS
LD 1284 RESOLVE 104112
WORKERS W/ DISABILITIES BUY-IN
LD 463103
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT DELAYS
HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS TO BE PAID
LD 1631119
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS
ALTERNATE METHODS, REPORT TO LEGIS
LD 1487116
AMBULANCE SERVICES, REVIEW OF RATES
LD 196
CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS
LD 694 PUBLIC 342106
NURSING FACILITY MEDICAL DIRECTOR
LD 1483 PUBLIC 242
PROVIDER MUST BE MAINE-BASED
LD 266
RATES INCREASED FOR PROVIDERS
LD 1496

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.)
MANAGED BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE
SERVICES SYSTEM (PP)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
MATERNAL/INFANT DEATH REVIEW PANEL
ESTABLISHED
LD 1420
MEDICAL USE OF MARIJUANA
IDENTIFICATION CARDS
LD 1538
MEDICARE
BILLING,CONTRACT FOR SERVICES
LD 1448
PART D BENEFIT ADMINISTRATION
LD 1325 PUBLIC 401
MEDICATIONS AT JAILS
JOINT PURCHASE
LD 927
MENTAL HEALTH CRISIS 24 HR HOTLINE
SUBSTANCE ABUSE & ADDICTION ISSUES
LD 1188
DELIVERY & ASSESSMENT FOR ELDERLY
LD 458
LD 545 RESOLVE 55
REDESIGN WORKING GROUP (XXX)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
RULEMAKING (VVV)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
MENTAL RETARDATION NURSING FACILITY
EFFICIENCY INCENTIVES, RULES
LD 60 RESOLVE 61
LICENSING RULES TO BE REVISED
LD 382 RESOLVE 52101
MINORITY HEALTH OFFICE
PROPOSAL DEVELOPED TO CREATE
LD 401
NEW RULES
EFFECTIVE DATE FOR PROVIDERS
LD 480 PUBLIC 241
OMBUDSMEN & ADVOCACY PROGRAMS
INDEPENDENCE, EFFECTIVENESS REPORT
LD 1642 PUBLIC 412
ORGAN & TISSUE DONATION
RULES REVIEW, REPORT TO LEGISLATURE
LD 55 RESOLVE 27
PERSONS W/ DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY
COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES
LD 1555
PERSONS WITH MENTAL RETARDATION
PREFERENCE, PRIVATE HOME CARE
LD 707

Ρ	a	g	e

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.)
PHYSICALLY DISABLED YOUNG ADULTS
RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITY, SO ME
LD 1206112
POWERS & DUTIES
ACQUIRED BRAIN INJURY SERVICES
LD 741 PUBLIC 229
PRESCRIPTION DRUG DISCLOSURES
ADVERTISING & PUBLIC EDUCATION
LD 1618 PUBLIC 392
PRESCRIPTION DRUG POLICIES
RURAL AREAS, RULEMAKING
LD 1310
PRESCRIPTION DRUG PRICING
DISCLOSURE/CERTIFICATION, RULEMAKING
LD 1541 PUBLIC 402117
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
ADVERTISING COST REPORTING, DELAYED
LD 1539 PUBLIC 286
PRESCRIPTIONS FOR ELDERLY/DISABLED
PURCHASED OUT OF STATE/COUNTRY
LD 494 PUBLIC 165104
PRIOR TO RELEASE & DISCHARGE
SUPERVISION LEVEL DETERMINED
LD 1177163
PRIVATE HEALTH INS PREMIUM PROGRAM
MAINECARE PRACTICES REPORT
LD 229 RESOLVE 9
PRIVATE NONMEDICAL INSTITUTION SERV
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 1620 RESOLVE 68119
PRIVATE NONMEDICAL INSTITUTIONS
5% SERVICE PROVIDER TAX REPEALED
LD 146
PRIVATE VENDOR AUDIT
PROVIDERS LOCATED OUTSIDE ME (QQ)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE
BENEFITS LIMITED
LD 481
PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS
UPGRADE/CONSTRUCTION, BOND ISSUE (E)
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
<b>REGULATORY &amp; ADMINISTRATIVE SAVINGS</b>
LICENSES,CONTRACT,AUDIT,BILLING(NN)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
RETAIL TOBACCO LICENSES
SLIDING SCALE FEE SET (TT)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
RURAL HOSPITALS
PROSPECTIVE INTERIM PAYMENTS
LD 1270112

#### Page

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.) SAFE DRINKING WATER LOAN FUND FUNDS FOR FEDERAL MATCH SEASONAL MOBILE TOBACCO VENDORS LICENSE FEE DETERMINATION LD 941 PUBLIC 145......110 SERVICES PROVIDED TO CHILDREN **REFORMS & SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS** LD 863 RESOLVE 108......109 SEXUALLY VIOLENT PREDATORS SECURE FACILITY RESPONSIBILITY SPECIAL NEEDS CHILDREN **GUARDIAN SUBSIDIES** SUBSTANCE ABUSE & MENTAL HEALTH IMMIGRANT/REFUGEES, SEEK FED FUNDING TEMPORARY ASSIST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES COORDINATE BENEFITS W/ OTHER STATES TRANSITIONAL CHILD CARE ELIMINATED TEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP ISSUES WORKING GROUP TO REVIEW TOBACCO USE REDUCTION PUBLIC HEALTH IMPROVED, STRATEGIES TRANSITION COMMITTEE FUNDING TRANSFER TO EDUC DEPT(EEEE) TRANSITION PROVISIONS REPORT TO LEGISLATURE, MERGER GOALS STAFFING, TITLES REVISED & CODIFIED UNUSED PRESCRIPTION DRUGS PILOT PROGRAM PLANNING VARIOUS PROGRAMS **REDUCTION IN FUNDING (HH)** LD 1691 PUBLIC 457......5 VETERANS ELIGIBILITY REVIEWS WORKING GROUPS ADULT MENTAL RETARDATION (JJJJ) ADULT/CHILDREN MENTAL HEALTH (JJJJ) CHILD WELFARE SYSTEMS (JJJJ) 

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.)
YOUTH SMOKING CESSATION PROGRAMS
REVIEW/ASSESS EFFECTIVENESS, REPORT
LD 769 RESOLVE 44
HEALTH BUREAU
SEE ALSO HEALTH & HUMAN SERV DEPT
ABORTION RISKS PAMPHLET
DISTRIBUTION & RULEMAKING
LD 25151
PHYSICAL & PSYCHOLOGICAL
LD 25151
AIDS & HIV TREATMENT & PREVENTION
FUNDS
LD 588
ANTIBIOTICS USE IN ANIMALS/MEDICINE
STUDY
LD 1126 RESOLVE 8213
ASTHMA & LUNG DISEASE RESEARCH FUND
ESTABLISHED
LD 904110
DENTAL OFFICE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
RISK OF MERCURY IN FILLINGS
LD 1327
DISCLOSURE ON MERCURY RISKS
POSTED IN DENTAL OFFICES
LD 1338
FOODS & BEVERAGES DIRECTED AT CHILD
RESTRICTIONS ON TV, STUDY, DELETED
LD 796 PUBLIC 435
HEALTH CENTERS, INDIAN HEALTH CENTER
FUNDS FROM INCREASED CIGARETTE TAX
LD 1314
PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCIES
INFORMATION SHARING
LD 1405 PUBLIC 383167
SUMMER CAMPS FOR CHILDREN
COUNSELOR HIRING PRACTICES REVIEW
LD 619 RESOLVE 99
THIMEROSAL IN VACCINES
INFO AVAILABLE, BROCHURES/POSTERS
LD 148
TOBACCO PRODUCTS DISPLAYS
EDUCATION PROGRAM FOR RETAILERS
LD 553 RESOLVE 46105
UNINTENDED PREGNANCIES & ABORTION
DATA COLLECT TO HELP REDUCE, STUDY
LD 1512 RESOLVE 114
HEALTH CARE ADMIN STREAMLINING GRP
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED

Page

LD 1673 PUBLIC 394.....120

# Page

HEALTH CARE AGENCY UNIVERSAL ACCESS HEALTH CARE SYSTEM
ESTABLISHED
LD 130136
HEALTH CARE COUNCIL
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 130
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 130
HEALTH CARE DECISIONS ACT
SEE UNIFORM LAWS
HEALTH CARE FACILITIES
SEE ALSO HOSPITALS
AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATORS
REQUIRED & CPR TRAINED STAFF
LD 460
BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH FACILITIES
BOND ISSUE
LD 1020
ELIGIBILITY FOR RESEARCH PROGRAM
LD 341 PUBLIC 168
CERTIFICATE OF NEED
REPEALED
LD 1487
COMMUNITY HEALTH COALITIONS
CERTIFICATION & RECERTIFICATION SYS
LD 1614
DISCHARGE
RETENTION OF MEDICATIONS
LD 210
ELIGIBLE FOR HHEFA FUNDINGS
LICENSED AIR AMBULANCES
LD 1683 PUBLIC 407
EXITS & ENTRANCES
SMOKING PROHIBITED W/IN 20 FEET
LD 1468116
HEALTH CENTERS
FUNDS FROM INCREASED CIGARETTE TAX
LD 1314
FUNDS TO HELP SUPPORT
LD 1216
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ED ACCESS FUND
LD 637
HOSPICE SERVICES
ESTABLISHED STATEWIDE, BOND ISSUE
LD 1001
GRANTS FOR NEW HOSPICES & SERVICES
LD 410

HEALTH CARE FACILITIES (Cont.)
INDIAN HEALTH CENTERS
FUNDS FROM INCREASED CIGARETTE TAX
LD 1314
FUNDS TO HELP SUPPORT
LD 1216
LONG-TERM CARE FOR OLDER PERSONS
MENTAL HEALTH ASSESSMENT SCREEN
LD 545 RESOLVE 55
MEDICAL ERRORS
REPORTING
LD 1580117
METHADONE CLINICS
LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS
LD 519104
OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS
RULE FOR LICENSING OF NEW
LD 21 RESOLVE 31
REBATES ON INJECTABLE DRUGS
COLLECTION BY HEALTH/HUMAN SER DEP
LD 1448
REPORT OF SENTINEL EVENT TO DHHS
ALSO TO PATIENT
LD 1582171
HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL
CARIOVASCULAR INVASIVE SPECIALIST
DEFINED, FUNCTIONS & DUTIES
LD 1427
EXPRESSION OF SYMPATHY/BENEVOLENCE
EVIDENCE OF ADMISSION INADMISSIBLE
LD 1378 PUBLIC 376
HEALTH CARE ATTENDANTS
RULES TO ESTABLISH
LD 837
HEALTH CARE OCCUPATIONS
ON-LINE REPORT
LD 892 PUBLIC 327109
HEALTH INSURANCE OVERDUE CLAIMS
MINIMUM INTEREST PAYMENTS, RULES
LD 237 PUBLIC 50
NEW DHHS RULES
EFFECTIVE DATE
LD 480 PUBLIC 241103
NURSE PRACTITIONERS
SIGN DEATH CERTIFICATES
LD 1568 PUBLIC 359117
NURSE PRACTITIONERS & PHYSICAN ASST
SWORN WRITTEN TESTIMONY, WORK COMP
LD 809 PUBLIC 99
PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCE REVIEW
PATIENT ACCESS TO HEALTH RECORDS
LD 1415

<u>Page</u>

### Page

HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL (Cont.)
REPORTING INFORMATION TO
LICENSING BOARDS RE: ADVERSE ACTION
LD 697 PUBLIC 221
SERVICES & PROCEDURES
PRICE LIST AVAILABLE
LD 1307
VOLUNTARY SURVEY
DATA COLLECTION
LD 892 PUBLIC 327
HEALTH CARE PLAN TRANSITION ADV CM
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 130
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 130
HEALTH CARE PROVIDER TAX
RATE
REPEALED
LD 699
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
ACOUIRED BRAIN INJURY
DESIGNATED STATE AGENCY:DHHS
LD 741 PUBLIC 229
ADDITIONAL COSTS TO PROVIDERS
MANDATED REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 108
AIDS & HIV TREATMENT & PREVENTION
FUNDS
LD 588
ANTIBIOTICS USE IN ANIMALS & HUMANS
STUDY
LD 1126 RESOLVE 82
CONFIDENTIAL MEDICAL INFORMATION
DISCLOSURE, PHYSICIAN CONTINUING ED
LD 1567 RESOLVE 94171
CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT
ESTABLISHED
LD 377
CONTRACTS W/ HEALTH & HUM SERV DEPT
REIMBURSEMENT MECHANISM
LD 69
DEPRIVATION
CHILD IN DANGER OF SERIOUS HARM
LD 482 PUBLIC 373104
EATING DISORDERS
PREVENT, IDENTIFY, TREAT STUDY
LD 239 RESOLVE 33

Page
------

HEALTH CARE SERVICES (Cont.)
EMERGENCY MEDICATION
READILY AVAILABLE AT SUMMER CAMPS
LD 52 PUBLIC 140
LONG-TERM CARE
DURABLE POWER OF ATTY MISMANAGEMT
LD 1179 PUBLIC 283
LONG-TERM CARE FOR OLDER PERSONS
MENTAL HEALTH ASSESSMENT SCREEN
LD 545 RESOLVE 55104
MEDICALLY REQUIRED BREAST REDUCTION
COVERED BY HEALTH INSURANCE
LD 596 PUBLIC 128141
PHYSICAL, OCCUPATIONL, SPEECH THERAPY
REQUIRED HEALTH INS COVERAGE
LD 127136
PRICE LIST
AVAILABLE
LD 1307113
QUALITY DATA SETS REPORTING SYSTEM
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 1621 RESOLVE 69119
RATES
UNIFORM-REGARDLESS OF PATIENT/PAYOR
LD 343101
SPIRITUAL
CHILD OR DEPENDENT PERSON, REVISED
LD 482 PUBLIC 373
SYMPTOMATIC VARICOSE VEIN SURGERY
COVERED BY HEALTH INSURANCE
LD 596 PUBLIC 128
THIMEROSAL IN VACCINES
INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO PATIENTS
LD 148
VETERANS IN LONG-TERM CARE
MAXIMIZE BENEFITS, RECOVERY, MEDS
LD 1448

HEALTH CENTERS SEE HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

### HEALTH DATA & PROGRAM MANAGE OFF HEALTH CARE OCCUPATIONS ON-LINE REPORT

```
LD 892 PUBLIC 327......109
```

# HEALTH DATA ORGANIZATION

```
ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURES
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 1389 RESOLVE 49......114
HEALTH CARE FACILITIES
AVERAGE PRIVATE-PAYER PAYMENTS
LD 1411 PUBLIC 391......115
```

# Page

HEALTH DATA ORGANIZATION (Cont.)
HEALTH DATA PROCESSING CENTER
EXTENDED
LD 1359 PUBLIC 253
HOSPITALS & AMULATORY SURGICAL CNTR
PRICE LISTINGS CRITERIA, RULES
LD 1411 PUBLIC 391
MEMBERSHIP
REVISED
LD 1359 PUBLIC 253
<b>OUALITY DATA SETS REPORTING SYSTEM</b>
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 1621 RESOLVE 69119
RELEASE OF DATA TO THE PUBLIC
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE W/ CHGS
LD 1390 RESOLVE 95114
HEALTH INS HIGH-RISK POOL ASSN
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ESTABLISHED
LD 1168143
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1168143
TTE A Y MIT TRUCTUR A RECEP
HEALTH INSURANCE
SEE ALSO DIRIGO HEALTH
ALTERNATIVE COVERAGE
CATASTROPHIC HEALTH PLANS
LD 1523
APPEALS
NONBINDING ARBITRATION ELIMINATED
LD 743
BASIC CARE MEDICAL PLANS
HIGH DEDUCTIBLE, MANDATE-FREE
LD 114
CLAIMS
NONOFFICE, NEGOTIATED BILL PROCESS
LD 416 PUBLIC 97
OFFICE SETTING, STANDARD CLAIM FORM
LD 416 PUBLIC 97
PAYMENTS OR DENIALS W/IN 30 DAYS
LD 600 PUBLIC 58
SUBMIT, ALL CARRIERS SIMULTANEOUSLY
LD 600 PUBLIC 58
COMMUNITY RATINGS BROADENED W/ DIFFERENTIALS
LD 394
CREATED
LD 1496
CLARIFIED
LD 933 PUBLIC 346
LL 755 TODLIC 970

HEALTH INSURANCE (Cont.)
CONTINUITY OF COVERAGE
WAITING PERIODS
LD 1499 PUBLIC 121145
COVERAGE
CHILD, PROVIDED BY EITHER PARENT
LD 591156
DENTAL HYGIENISTS IN ANY SETTING
LD 161137
CREDIT UNION GROUPS
REQUIREMENTS
LD 1499 PUBLIC 121145
DISCLOSURE EXEMPTIONS
INSURANCE INFO PRIVACY PROTECT ACT
LD 966 PUBLIC 127
DRUG BENEFIT CARDS
UNIFORM, REQUIRED
LD 888
EMPLOYER PROVIDED
PREFERENCE IN STATE CONTRACT BIDS
LD 1366
FIREFIGHTERS
STUDY BY FIRE PROTECTION SERV COMM
LD 10
GROUP
CONTINUED COVERAGE, SMALL GROUPS
LD 111
GUARANTEED ISSUANCE
REQUIREMNT REMOVED, INDIVIDUAL PLAN
LD 394
GUARANTEED ISSUANCE &
COMMUNITY RATING LAW REPEALED
LD 1496145
HIGH RISK POOL
ESTABLISHED
LD 394
INDIVIDUAL
HIGH-RISK POOL ASSN CREATED
LD 1168143
INDIVIDUAL MEDICAL SAVINGS ACCOUNTS
ESTABLISHMENT AUTHORIZED
LD 507
MANDATED COVERAGE
DEAF INTERPRETER, MED/DENTAL APPOINT
LD 448139
HEARING AID COST IF CHILD
LD 447139
MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS
LD 28 PUBLIC 213
MEDICALLY NECESSARY BREAST REDUCTN
LD 596 PUBLIC 128141
MEDICALLY NECESSARY REHAB SERVICES
LD 127

<u>Page</u>

# Page

HEALTH INS-MANDATED COVERAGE(Cont.)
PASTORAL COUNSELORS, MENTAL HEALTH
LD 27 PUBLIC 214
REPEALED
LD 1475
SYMPTOMATIC VARICOSE VEIN SURGERY
LD 596 PUBLIC 128
MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDERS
CATEGORIES THAT MUST BE COVERED
LD 1499 PUBLIC 121
MINIMUM PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENTS
REDUCED
LD 269
MANY EMPLOYER WELFARE ARRANGEMT
LIMITED EMPLOYEE PROTECTIONS
LD 1499 PUBLIC 121
MULTIPLE POLICY COVERAGE
PRIMARY PAYMENT TOWARD DEDUCTIBLE
LD 1499 PUBLIC 121
NEW MANDATE PROPOSALS
INCREASE RATE COMPARISON INCLUDED
LD 767 PUBLIC 125141
OUT-OF-STATE INSURERS
OFFERED FOR SALE W/ REQUIREMENTS
LD 294
OVERDUE CLAIMS DUE HEALTH PROVIDERS
MINIMUM INTEREST PAYMENTS, RULES
LD 237 PUBLIC 50
PLAN PROPOSAL BY DIRIGO HEALTH
MODERATELY PRICED AS ALTERNATIVE
LD 1490
PRESCRIPTION DRUG BENEFIT
COST-EFFECTIVENESS STUDY (PP)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
PRIVATE HEALTH INS PREMIUM PROGRAM
MAINECARE PRACTICES REPORT
LD 229 RESOLVE 9
RATE INCREASES
NOTIFICATION TO POLICYHOLDERS
LD 1499 PUBLIC 121
RETIRED TEACHERS
ALLAN WYMAN REIMBURSEMENT
LD 1080
FULLY FUNDED BY SCHOOLS
LD 840
STATE PORTION UP TO 100% IN 3 YRS
LD 758
STATE-PAID PORTION INCREASED
LD 284
SMALL GROUP
ELIGIBLE GROUP-MOST WORK IN-STATE
LD 335
GUARANTEED LOSS RATIO OPTION
LD 1499 PUBLIC 121
DE 1177 1 ODEIO 141

HEALTH INSURANCE (Cont.)
STANDARD & BASIC PLANS
REQUIREMENT REMOVED
LD 1496145
STANDARD INDIVIDUAL HEALTH PLANS
REQUIREMENT REMOVED
LD 86135
STANDARDIZED HEALTH PLANS
REVIEW OF SUBSTANTIVE RULES BY LEG
LD 1593 RESOLVE 51
STATE EMPLOYEES
PILOT PROGRAM (NNN)
LD 468 DUDLIC 12 22
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
INPATIENT HOSPITAL RATE SAVINGS(HH)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
HEALTH POLICY & FINANCE OFFICE
SEE ALSO EXECUTIVE DEPT
CAPITAL INVESTMENT FUND
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE W/ CHGS
LD 33 RESOLVE 115
HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNTS
FINANCING COST TO CONFORM TO FED
LD 1680147
HOSPITAL TAX & SERVICE PROVIDER TAX
IMPACT REVIEW W/ DHHS
LD 839 RESOLVE 45
OUTPATIENT COST EFFICIENCIES
TIMETABLE, FORMAT & METHODOLOGY
LD 1673 PUBLIC 394120
HEALTH SECURITY BOARD
POWERS & DUTIES
REESTABLISH TO FINALIZE RECOMMEND
LD 32 RESOLVE 119
HEALTH SYSTEMS DEVELOP ADV COUNCIL
MEMBERSHIP
REVISED
LD 1680
HEALTH WORKFORCE FORUM
MEMBERSHIP
LABOR DEPT REPRESENTATIVE
LD 892 PUBLIC 327109
HEARING IMPAIRED PERSONS
CHILDREN
HEARING AIDS COVERED BY HEALTH INS
LD 447
DRIVER EDUCATION STUDENTS
INTERPRETER OR COMPUTER-ASSIST SERV
LD 446 PUBLIC 411

<u>Page</u>

#### Page

HEARING IMPAIRED PERSONS (Cont.)
E-9-1-1 CALL HANDLING
TRAINING NEEDS & PROCEDURES STUDY
LD 1612 RESOLVE 63
GUIDE DOGS
ID CARD/ORANGE COLLAR/LEASE REMOVE
LD 583
HEARING AIDS
SALES TAX EXEMPT
LD 118
INTERPRETERS
LICENSURE ISSUES & FEES REVISED
LD 1340 PUBLIC 267
LOW-INCOME PERSONS
EMERGENCY ALERT SERVICE COST ASSIST
LD 1613 PUBLIC 336
MEDICAL & DENTAL APPOINTMENTS
INTERPRETER COVERED BY INSURANCE
LD 448
PRELINGUALLY DEAF CANDIDATES
TEACHER CERTIFICATION
LD 1251 RESOLVE 72

### HEAT-TREATED CHEESES SEE DAIRY INDUSTRY

#### HEATING OIL SEE OIL

HIGHER EDUCATION ADVISORY COMM
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1661
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1661

### HIGHER EDUCATION BOARD OF REGENTS MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED

#### HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING CNL MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED

#### HIGHWAYS SEE ROADS

#### HIKING GUIDES SEE GUIDES

HISTORIC PRESERVATION
BURNT ISLAND & LIVING LIGHTHOUSE
MARINE RESOURCES DEPT TO PROTECT
LD 595 PUBLIC 56210
FORT KNOX
PRESERVATION
LD 75525
FORT PREBLE
REBUILD HISTORIC PIER, BOND ISSUE
LD 63924
RELOCATION OF UTILITY FACILITIES
REIMBURSEMENT FOR PORTION OF COSTS
LD 524 PUBLIC 282
HOME CONTRACTOR LICENSING BOARD
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED, DELETED IN AMENDMENT
LD 1306 P & S 1850
HOME REPAIRS
CERTIFICATION PROGRAM
LIMITED PLUMBING & ELECTRICAL WORK
LD 1423 RESOLVE 10551
HOMELAND SECURITY NEEDS TASK FORCE
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1645 RESOLVE 126
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1645 RESOLVE 12673
HOMELESS COUNCIL
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1678 PUBLIC 38055
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1678 PUBLIC 38055
HOMELESS PERSONS
VICTIMS OF CRIME
REPORTING BARRIERS
LD 1659 PUBLIC 393

### Page

#### HOMELESSNESS & HOUSING TASK FORCE **POWERS & DUTIES** REPLACED BY HOMELESS COUNCIL

#### HOMESTEAD FACILITY

RESIDENTS		
DEFINED/CHARGE	E FOR CARE	ESTABLISHED
LD 1492 PUBLIC	256	

### HORSE RACING

HARNESS RACING	
ILLEGAL WAGERING PROHIBITED	
LD 1053 PUBLIC 304	
TRIBAL, WASHINGTON CNTY, REFE	RENDUM
LD 1690	5

HORSES
EQUINE INFECTIOUS ANEMIA
SURCHARGE TO ANIMAL WELFARE FUND
LD 178 PUBLIC 2818

#### HOSPICES

SEE HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

#### HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

ADMINISTRATIVE COST CATEGORIES	
STANDARDIZED DEFINITIONS DEVEL	OPED
LD 1673 PUBLIC 394	.120
OUTPATIENT COST EFFICIENCIES	
TIMETABLE, FORMAT & METHODOLC	)GY
LD 1673 PUBLIC 394	.120

### HOSPITAL TAX

SEE ALSO HEALTH CARE PROVIDER TAX
BASE YEAR
REVISED (ZZ)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
IMPACT REVIEW
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
LD 839 RESOLVE 45
RATE
REDUCED
LD 687
REPEALED
LD 699

### HOSPITALS

SEE ALSO HEALTH CARE FACILITIES
10 ACUTE CARE BEDS TO SWING BEDS
NO CERTIFICATE OF NEED REQUIRED
LD 688

HOSPITALS (Cont.)
ACADEMIC MEDICAL CENTERS
DEFINITION REVISED, DELETED IN AMEND
LD 341 PUBLIC 168
ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION
STANDARDIZED ACCOUNTING TEMPLATE
LD 1673 PUBLIC 394
BILLING LIMITS
PERSON WITHOUT HEALTH INSURANCE
LD 846
CERTIFICATE OF NEED
DATA USED TO DETERMINE
LD 1401 PUBLIC 369
REPEALED
LD 1487
STUDY OF PROCESS
LD 16 RESOLVE 60
COST CONTAINMENT
REQUIRED
LD 1072
CRITICAL ACCESS
PAYMENTS (ZZZ)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
DISCHARGES
GUIDELINE DEVELOPMENT
LD 1438 RESOLVE 112115
DISCLOSURES
FINANCIAL INFORMATION
LD 725 PUBLIC 249107
INDIVIDUAL MEDICAL SAVINGS ACCOUNTS
ESTABLISHMENT AUTHORIZED
LD 507
INVOLUNTARY COMMITMENTS
HEARINGS HELD IN HOSPITAL
LD 1394
MAINECARE PAYMENTS
REDISTRIBUTED (Y) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS
CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS
LD 694 PUBLIC 342106
MEDICAL ERRORS
REPORTING
LD 1580117
PRICE DISCLOSURE
10 MOST FREQUENT PAYORS FOR SERVICE
LD 211
PUBLIC PROPERTY
REGULATION OF FIREARMS
LD 344
RURAL
PROSPECTIVE INTERIM PAYMENTS
LD 1270112

# Page

Page

HOSPITALS (Cont.)
SMALL
EXEMPT FROM HOSPITAL TAX, DEL AM
LD 839 RESOLVE 45
VOLUNTARY TARGETS
CONTINUED
LD 1673 PUBLIC 394
HOTELS & MOTELS
EQUIPMENT USED TO OPERATE
SALES TAX EXEMPT
LD 370
LODGING TAX
INCREASE & PORTION TO TOWNS
LD 1019
MINORS
DISCRETION TO DENY ACCOMMODATIONS
LD 905 PUBLIC 185
OVERCHARGED GUESTS
REIMBURSEMENT
LD 905 PUBLIC 185
REGISTERING GUESTS
PROVISIONS REVISED
LD 905 PUBLIC 185
SHORT TERM RENTAL
LICENSE REQUIRED FROM TOWN
LD 1040
HOULTON BAND OF MALISEET INDIANS
SEE NATIVE AMERICANS
HOUSING
AFFORDABLE HOUSING
BOND ISSUE
LD 844
ED 844
LD 327
LOCAL OPTION REAL ESTATE SALES TAX
LD 1301
MULTIFAMILY, TAX EXEMPTIONS
LD 1165
NO INTEREST CREDIT SALES, NONPROFITS
LD 338 PUBLIC 55
WORKFORCE, BOND ISSUE
LD 757
COOPERATIVE HOUSING
ELIGIBLE FOR HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION
LD 1552
DISCRIMINATION
INCLUDES RENTAL EXCLUSIONS
LD 644
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE RECIPIENTS
LD 321

HOUSING (Cont.)
HOME BLDG/IMPROVEMT CONTRACTORS
MODEL REGISTRATION PROCESS
LD 1306 P & S 18
MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
BUILDING ENERGY STANDARDS
LD 1685 PUBLIC 350
RESIDENTIAL
LEAD HAZARD DISCLOSR, BUYER/TENANT
LD 1532 PUBLIC 339170
RESIDENTIAL RENTAL UNITS
ENERGY EFFICIENCY STANDARDS
LD 1098 RESOLVE 109
SALES DISCLOSURES
WATER TEST RESULTS BEFORE SALE
LD 259
SHORT TERM RENTAL
LICENSE REQUIRED FROM TOWN
LD 1040241
HUMAN RESOURCES BUREAU
SEE ALSO ADMIN & FIN SERV DEPT
DEFERRED COMPENSATION CARRIER
DEFERRED RETIREMENT OPTION, DELETED
LD 978 RESOLVE 17
RECLASSIFICATION REOUESTS
DETERMINATION RESPONSE TIME/PROCESS
LD 1331 RESOLVE 25
LD 1331 RESULVE 23
HUMAN RIGHTS
CIVIL RIGHTS PROTECTIONS
SEXUAL ORIENTATION INCLUDED
LD 1196 PUBLIC 10
LD 1365166
DISCRIMINATION
FITNESS CENTER PERMITTED FOR 1 SEX
LD 272
TELINITINIC
HUNTING BEAR
BAITING NEAR BOUNDARY PROHIBITED
LD 516125
BAITING PROHIBITED
LD 314123
BAITING, LANDOWNER CAN'T CHARGE FEE
LD 137
DOGS PROHIBITED
LD 628
DOGS.TRAPS PROHIBITED
LD 1319
1317

TRAPS BANNED

### Page

Page

HUNTING - BEAR (Cont.)
WOUNDED, PERMIT TO DISPATCH
LD 48
CROSSBOWS
LICENSES/RULES/FEES ESTABLISHED
LD 67 PUBLIC 419
DEER
ANTERLESS, HUNTER 70 OR OLDER
LD 43
2 PER YEAR: REGULAR & MUZZLE-LOADING
LD 935
ARCHERY SEASON, DUTIES OF HUNTERS
LD 1176
MUZZLE-LOADING FIREARMS CLARIFIED
LD 1287 PUBLIC 280
MUZZLE-LOADING SHOTGUN SEASON
LD 1153
PERMIT NOT REQUIRED IF 18 OR UNDER
LD 1049
SEASON EXTENDED ONE WEEK
LD 761
SPECIAL PERMITS FOR DISABLED PERSON
LD 759 PUBLIC 142126
FEES
INCREASED (III)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
HUNTING SAFETY PROGRAMS
NATL RIFLE ASS NUMBER PLATE TO FUND
LD 419
LICENSES
FREE DEER IF 100 YEARS OLD OR MORE
LD 652 PUBLIC 75
FREE FOR ELIGIBLE VETERANS, CRITERIA
LD 649 PUBLIC 268
FREE IF 70 OR OVER
LD 1298
FREE,NATL GUARD BACK FROM OVERSEAS
LD 20
LICENSES & PERMITS
REVOKED IF CONVICTED OF OUI
LD 82
MIGRATORY WATERFOWL, TURKEY DECOYS
NO SHOOTING AT W/ GUN, BOW & ARROW
LD 942 PUBLIC 94128
MOOSE
2 CONSECUTIVE WEEKS
LD 953
2 PERMITS, GRP SERVING ILL CHILDREN
LD 873 PUBLIC 143
ELECTRONIC CALLING DEVICES
LD 268 PUBLIC 117
EVALUATE POSSIBILITY FOR SOUTH ME
LD 1313 RESOLVE 71131

HUNTING - MOOSE (Cont.)
LOTTERY, SELECTION PROCESS REVISED
LD 283123
OVER 75 W/ HUNTING PERMIT
LD 762127
PERMITS TO WESGET-SIPU W/O CHARGE
LD 354124
TRIBAL SUSTENANCE PERMIT AUTHORIZED
LD 477125
MUZZLE-LOADING SEASON
MAXIMUM DAYS INCREASED
LD 427124
PERMITS
EXCHANGE OF SEASON FOR SAME ANIMAL
LD 612 PUBLIC 74125
REGULATIONS
REVISED
LD 1004129
REMOTE CONTROL
PROHIBITED, CLASS E CRIME
LD 50 PUBLIC 81
SUNDAYS
RESIDENT LANDOWNERS ALLOWED
LD 917128
TURKEY
PERMITS FOR ALL APPLICANTS
LD 1456 RESOLVE 8
SEASON, ADD LAST 14 DAYS OF APRIL
LD 120
VIOLATIONS
2ND OR MORE, OUTDOOR ETHICS COURSE
LD 512
WILD TURKEY
SEASON, BEGIN & END ONE WEEK EARLIER
LD 923
YOUTH DEER HUNTING DAY
ANOTHER DEER IN SEASON ALLOWED
LD 660126
ELDERLY MAY ALSO HUNT
LD 1298
131

HYDROELECTRIC POWER SEE ELECTRICITY

## ICE FISHING

SEE FISHING

IDENTIFICATION IDENTITY THEFT SECURITY BREACH NOTIFICATIONS LD 1671 PUBLIC 379......146 NONDRIVER CARDS NONIMMIGRANTS REQUIREMENTS LD 501......285

### <u>Page</u>

IDENTIFICATION (Cont.)
PHOTO ID REQUIRED IF UNDER 27 YEARS
LIQUOR SALES OR SERVICE
LD 777
REQUIREMENT
PURCHASE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
LD 77 PUBLIC 38
VALID SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
NEEDED FOR NONDRIVER ID/DRIVERS LIC
LD 763 PUBLIC 250
IDENTIFICATION BUREAU
ARSONIST REGISTRATION
REQUIRED & AVAILABLE TO PUBLIC
LD 1550
CRIMINAL RECORD EXPUNGEMENT
PARDON BY GOVERNOR
LD 1172
SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY INFORMATION
DISTRIBUTION TO TOWNS
LD 1195
IDENTITY THEFT
SEE CRIMES & OFFENSES
SEE CRIMES & OTTERSES
IMMIGRANTS
SUBSTANCE ABUSE & MENTAL HEALTH
DHS TO SEEK FEDERAL FUNDING
LD 37 RESOLVE 18
INCENTIVES
SEE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
WORKEN DOD AND A DUAL DO
INCENTIVES FOR SMALL BUSINESS COMM
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1358

POWERS & DUTIES	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1358	

### INCOME TAX

ALTERNATIVE MINIMUM TAX	
REPEALED	
LD 1595	274
BONUS DEPRECIATION	
CONFORMS TO FEDERAL	
LD 632	
BRACKETS	
ADDITIONAL 10%	
LD 1587	274

INCOME TAX (Cont.)
CAPITAL GAINS FROM SALE OF BUSINESS
EXEMPT IF 50 YRS OR OLDER
LD 782
LIFETIME EXEMPTION LIMIT SET
LD 782
CHECKOFFS
ASTHMA & LUNG DISEASE RESEARCH FUND
LD 904110
GOVT FUND, VOLUNTARY DONATIONS
LD 362
REPEALED LD 1606274
VETERANS CEMETERIES
LD 716
CORPORATE
CREDITS FOR ORGANIC BURNING BOILERS
LD 1647
MULTISTATE CALCULATIONS (FFF)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
PHASED OUT OVER 5 YEARS
LD 87250
<b>REVIEW DISTINCTION, BUSINESS/NONBUS</b>
LD 987263
CREDITS
BIOFUELS SALES CLARIFIED
LD 1588 PUBLIC 330227
CHILD CARE REDUCED THRU 2007 (L)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
CHILD CARE RESTORED
LD 1595
CLEAN FUEL GAS STATION, EXTENDED
LD 308
EARNED INCOME CREDIT EXPANDED
LD 328
LD 1595
LD 1587
LD 1605
EDUCATION LOAN REPAYMNT DELAYED(Q)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
HOME COMPUTER PURCHASE EVERY 4 YRS
LD 306
LOW-INCOME THRESHOLD INCREASED
LD 1660
PINE TREE RECREATION ZONE BUSINESS
LD 192
RESIDENTS PROPERTY TAX PROGRAM
LD 731
RETIREMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNTS
LD 1150
SCHOLARSHIP DONATIONS DELAYED (Q)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
SOLAR SYS PURCHASE/INSTALL, DELETED
LD 1586 PUBLIC 459

Page

.

### Page

### Page

INCOME TAX (Cont.)	
DEDUCTIONS	
FED EMPOWERMNT ZONE EMPLOY CREDIT	
LD 598	
LD 1496	
HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNTS	
LD 1400	
LD 1496	
HEALTH SAVINGS CONFORMS TO FEDERAL	1
LD 1595	
RETIREMENT/PENSION INCOME EXPANDED	)
LD 319	
LD 1595	
STUDENT LOAN INTEREST (L)	
LD 468 PUBLIC 12	
TAXABLE GAIN ON TIMBERLANDS SALE	
LD 1305 PUBLIC 416	
DOMICILED TAX ASSESSOR TO DEFINE BY RULES	
LD 325	
ELECTRONIC FILERS	
PENALTY FOR FAILURE	
LD 1462 PUBLIC 332	
EXEMPTIONS	
\$6,000 STATE DISABILITY RETIREMENT	
LD 1158	
CAPITAL GAINS,SELLER LEASE TO BUYER LD 700	
DENTAL EDUCATION LOANS	
LD 610	
INCREASED, CONSTITUTIONAL AMEND	
LD 1032	
INDIVIDUAL MEDICAL SAVINGS ACCOUNTS	3
LD 507	
MILITARY PENSION BENEFITS	
LD 972	
MULTIFAMILY AFFORDABLE HOUSING	
LD 1165	
PENSION, NOT SOCIAL SECURITY BENEFIT	
LD 241	
PERSONAL CONFORMS TO FEDERAL	
LD 1587	
LD 1595	
LD 1605	
RECENT COLLEGE GRADS WORKING IN ME	
LD 1594	
RETIREMENT AMT, SAME AS FED SOC SEC	
LD 356	
TRANSPORT BENEFIT GIVEN BY EMPLOYED	2
LD 785	
UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS	
LD 332	

INCOME TAX (Cont.) FORMS
RESIDENTS PROPERTY TAX APPLICATION
LD 1343
HEALTH SAVING ACCOUNTS
CONTRIBUTIONS CONFORMED TO FEDERAL
LD 195
HIGHEST MARGINAL RATE
INCOME LEVEL RAISED
LD 705
LONG-TERM CAPITAL GAINS
TAX RATE SET AT 3%
LD 734
NO TAX FOR JOINT/HEAD OF HOUSEHOLD
INCOME LESS THAN \$24,000 LD 1059
NONRESIDENT
GAIN/LOSS,PARTNERSHIP SALE (MMMM)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
GAMBLING PROCEEDS INCLUDED (LLLL)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
HORSE RACING/SLOT MACHINE WINNINGS
LD 533
MINIMUM TAXABILITY INCREASED
LD 236252
PERSONAL SERVICES EXEMPTION
LD 740
PROVISIONS
FED CONFORMITY/NONCONFORMITY(P)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
RATES ALTERNATIVE MINIMUM REVISED
LD 1660
FLAT TAX RATE OF 6%
LD 1595
NEW W/ NO DEDUCTIONS OR EXEMPTIONS
LD 1240
REDUCED, CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT
LD 1032
REVISED
LD 1605
LD 1660
REIMBURSEMENT OF TAX WITHHELD
MEDIA PRODUCTION COMPANIES IN ME
LD 1607
WITHHOLDING
REIMBURSEMENT, SMALL BUSINESS W/ ONE
LD 613258

# INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENTS SEE CONTRACTS

### Page

#### 

#### INDIAN HEALTH CENTERS SEE HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

#### 

INDIAN TRIBES

SEE NATIVE AMERICANS

INDIGENOUS PLANTS & ANIMALS SEE INLAND FISHERIES & WILDLIFE DP

INDIVIDUAL MEDICAL SAVINGS ACCOUNTS SEE REVENUE SERVICES BUREAU

INDIVIDUAL RETIREMENT ACCOUNTS SEE INVESTMENTS

#### INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY OFFICE

### **INFORME BOARD**

DONATIONS TO GOVERNMENT FUND
STATE OF MAINE WEBSITE
LD 362
MEMBERSHIP
REVISED
LD 101 PUBLIC 5

### INHERITANCE & ESTATE TAXES

ESTATE W/ SURVIVING SPOUSE	
SPECIAL ELECTION (N)	
LD 468 PUBLIC 12	
EXEMPTIONS	
CONFORMS TO FEDERAL	
LD 1595	
FARMLAND & TIMBERLAND VALU	ATION
LD 827	
FEDERAL CONFORMITY	
LD 1400	

INHERITANCE & ESTATE TAXES (Cont.) PROPERTY TRANSFER BY NONRESIDENT TO PASS-THRU ENTITY INCLUDED (M) LD 468 PUBLIC 12
INITIATIVE & REFERENDA
CAMPAIGNS
PAC'S, NO OUT-OF-STATE CONTRIBUTIONS
LD 1281
CITIZEN INITIATIVES
NEW/INCREASED FEE/TAX PROHIBITED
LD 968240
REVENUE SOURCES OR ALTERNATIVES
LD 939197
STUDY PROCESS
LD 1292
CITIZEN PETITIONS TO RAISE TAX/FEE
LEGISLATIVE & GOVERNOR APPROVAL
LD 1235
DIRECT INITIATIVES
SUMMARY PROVIDED & ON WEBSITE
LD 929 PUBLIC 356197
EXPLANATION & FISCAL ESTIMATE
PUBLIC COMMENT, FEES, RULES
LD 870 PUBLIC 316
LOCAL REFERENDA
SEWER/WATER DISTRICT DEBT LIMITS
LD 864 PUBLIC 192
MUNICIPAL ORDINANCES
ENACTMENT & VETO PROCEDURES
LD 1481
REFERENDUM CAMPAIGNS
OUT-OF-STATE CONTRIBUTIONS
LD 617
SIGNATURE COLLECTION
10% OF LAST GOVERNOR RACE BY COUNTY
LD 1099
BY ME REGISTERED VOTERS ONLY
LD 1281
OPPONENTS MAY NOT HAMPER
LD 1087
TIMING
ONCE EVERY 5 YEARS
LD 1281

# <u>Page</u>

INLAND FISHERIES & WILDLIFE ADV CNL
MEMBERSHIP
REVISED
LD 1344
SELECTION METHOD REVISED
LD 1370
INT AND DESTRIBUTION A MUT DI LEE DEDE
INLAND FISHERIES & WILDLIFE DEPT
ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE REGISTRATION
FREE TO PARAPLEGICS/DOUBLE AMPUTEES LD 453
ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES
TRAIL PASS SYSTEM ESTABLISHED
LD 858
AQUATIC EDUCATION PROGRAM
ENHANCEMENT
LD 865127
ATV CLUBS TRAIL SIGN PLACEMENT
FUNDS
LD 165
ATV'S REGISTERED OUT OF STATE
SPECIAL EVENT APPROVAL
LD 431 PUBLIC 177124
BEAR PERMITS
TRAPS BELONGING TO ANOTHER, CREATED
LD 628
BEAR TRAPS PROHIBITED
EXCEPTION TO PROTECT PUBLIC
LD 1460
BROOK TROUT FISHING & MANAGEMENT
REVIEW & SIMPLIFY RULES
LD 217
COMMISSIONER
QUALIFICATIONS REVISED
LD 303
COMMUNICATION & MARKETING
STRATEGIES DEVELOPED
LD 865
COYOTE CONTROL PROGRAM
REPEALED
LD 1531
CROSSBOW HUNTING EDUCATION COURSE ESTABLISHED
LD 67 PUBLIC 419
RULES REGULATING USE
LD 67 PUBLIC 419
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER
OUALIFICATIONS REVISED
LD 303
EMERGENCY SERVICES
REVIEW POLICIES, PROCEDURES, TRAINING
LD 438 RESOLVE 26

INLAND FISHERIES & WILDLIFE DEP (Cont.) EXOTIC SPECIES UPSTREAM MIGRATION PREVENT INTO FISH RIVER WATERSHED LD 1477 RESOLVE 50
FISH STOCKING NOT BY ANY OTHER AGENCY
LD 664126 PUBLIC ACCESS REQUIREMENTS
LD 22121 FISHING DERBIES
EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTES, REQUIREMTS
LD 565 PUBLIC 96
FUND ACCOUNTS
TRANSFERS (K)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
GAME WARDENS
ADDITION TO SEBAGO LAKE REGION
LD 253123
HIKING GUIDES & PUBLICATIONS
PRIVATE PROPERTY INFO & LIMITS
LD 1519 RESOLVE 75132
HUNTING & FISHING FEES
INCREASED (III)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
HUNTING LICENSES
FREE DEER IF 100 YEARS OLD OR MORE
LD 652 PUBLIC 75126
HUNTING REGULATIONS
EXCHANGE OF SEASON FOR SAME ANIMAL
LD 612 PUBLIC 74125
INCREASED APPROPRIATION
DELAYED UNTIL 2008-09 (Z)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
INDIGENOUS PLANTS & ANIMALS
DEFINED
LD 183215
INFORMATION & EDUCATION LIAISONS
ESTABLISHED
LD 865127
INLAND FISHING
RULES POLICY ADOPTION
LD 1253130
LICENSES & PERMITS
REVOKED IF CONVICTED OF OUI
LD 82121
MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE TEAM
RECOMMENDATION IMPLEMENTED
LD 1142130
MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE TEAM, IAFWA
PROGRAMMATIC REVIEW IMPLEMENTATN
LD 1351131
ME-NEW HAMPSHIRE COOPERATIVE TRAILS
GROOMING & MAINTENANCE RULES
LD 1688 PUBLIC 456

## Page

INLAND FISHERIES & WILDLIFE DEP (Cont.)
MOOSE HUNT
EVALUATE POSSIBILITY FOR SOUTH ME
LD 1313 RESOLVE 71
MOOSE PERMITS
2 TO GROUPS SERVING ILL CHILDREN
LD 873 PUBLIC 143
APPLICATIONS FOR ELDERLY
LD 762
WESGET-SIPU ORGANIZATION W/O CHARGE
LD 354
NATIVE BROOK TROUT WATERS
ADOPTION OF LIST & ADDITION/REMOVAL
LD 1131 PUBLIC 180
STOCKING PROHIBITED
LD 1131 PUBLIC 180
USE OF LIVE FISH BAIT PROHIBITED
LD 1131 PUBLIC 180
OPEN SNOWMOBILE WEEKEND
REPEALED
LD 89 PUBLIC 11
OUTDOOR ETHICS COURSES
LOCATION W/IN 100 MILES OF TAKERS
LD 512
PERSONAL WATERCRAFT
TRAINING & CERTIFICATE PROGRAM
LD 307
PINE TREE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
EXTENDED TO FISH INDUSTRIES
LD 964
PROPOSED RULES
PRIMARY SOURCES OF INFO FOR PUBLIC
LD 562
REGULATIONS
REVISED
LD 1004
RESIDENT LANDOWNER SUNDAY HUNTING
REGISTRATION REQUIRED
LD 917
RESIDENTS W/ AMBULATORY DISABILITY
SPECIAL DEER HUNTING PERMITS
LD 759 PUBLIC 142126
RIVERS & STREAMS HABITATS
SCOPE, STRUCTURE, ACTIVITY, COST STUDY
LD 1648 RESOLVE 80
SALARY SAVINGS
DEAPPROPRIATIONS (R)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
SALMON, BROOK TROUT, ALEWIVES
PILOT TO PROTECT, MT DESERT ISLAND
LD 1104
SALMONID SPORT FISH STUDY COMM
IMPLEMENTATION REPORT
LD 1039

<b>INLAND FISHERIES &amp; WILDLIFE DEP (Cont.)</b>
SNOWMOBILES REGISTERED OUTSIDE ME
AUTHORIZED, SPECIAL EVENTS/FESTIVALS
LD 89 PUBLIC 11
TRIBAL SUSTENANCE PERMITS
AUTHORIZED FOR MOOSE
LD 477125
TROUT MANAGEMENT PLAN
RULES REVIEW
LD 340123
TURKEY HUNTING
PERMITS FOR ALL APPLICANTS
LD 1456 RESOLVE 8
WHITEWATER RAFTING
PROTECTIVE HEADGEAR REQUIRED, RULES
LD 976128
WILD TURKEY HUNTING SEASON
BEGIN & END ONE WEEK EARLIER
LD 923128
WILDLIFE PARK;LAKE/RIVER PROTECTION
OUTDOOR HERITAGE FUNDS (S)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
WOUNDED BEAR DISPATCH PERMITS
AUTHORIZED TO LICENSED GUIDES
LD 48121
INNOVATION OFFICE
SEE ALSO ECONOMIC & COMM DEV DEPT
DIRECTOR
STATE SCIENCE ADVISOR
LD 1503 PUBLIC 42553
FRACTIONATION DEVELOPMENT CENTER
FUNDING (JJJ)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
OPERATING COSTS, BOND ISSUE
LD 149
USES OF FUND (HHH)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
<b>RESEARCH &amp; DEVELOPMENT EVAL FUND</b>
ASSESSMENTS & ANNUAL BUDGET
LD 1503 PUBLIC 42553
INSANITY DEFENSE
SEE CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

Page

INSTANT RUN-OFF VOTING SEE ELECTIONS

### <u>Page</u>

INSURANCE (Cont.)
FILINGS OF FORMS, RATES, RATING RULES
PUBLIC ON DATE FILING IS APPROVED
LD 1499 PUBLIC 121
INFORMATION/PRIVACY PROTECTION ACT
DISCLOSURE EXEMPTIONS
LD 966 PUBLIC 127
PRODUCERS
ANNUITY CONTRACT LIC ELIMINATED
LD 376 PUBLIC 43
BIENNIAL CONTINUATN FEE ELIMINATED
LD 376 PUBLIC 43
CONTINUING EDUCATION BY RULE
LD 376 PUBLIC 43
PROVIDERS
USE OF BANK NAME-PERMISSION NEEDED
LD 464 PUBLIC 46140
INSURANCE BUREAU
SEE ALSO PROFESSIONAL & FIN REG DP
ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS
PROCEDURES REVISED & CLARIFIED
LD 409 PUBLIC 41
AUTO INSURANCE REPAIR/APPRAISAL
RECOMMENDATION PRACTICES BULLETIN
LD 311 PUBLIC 101
CATASTROPHIC HEALTH PLANS
DEFINED BY RULE
LD 1523
CONSUMER HEALTH CARE DIVISION
CARRIER EXECUTIVE SALARY INFO
LD 1242144
MEDICAL LOSS RATIO BY LINE OF INS
LD 1242144
DISCONTINUANCE OF LINE
AUTHORIZED, SIMILAR COVERAGE EXISTS
LD 238 PUBLIC 49
HEALTH CARE PRACTITIONERS
ASSESSMENT CERTIFICATION REMOVED
LD 1472 PUBLIC 122
HEALTH INS RATE & FORM FILING
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REDUCTION
LD 1496
HEALTH INSURANCE CARRIERS
OBESITY PREVENTION INCENTIVES
LD 134
INSURANCE FRAUD UNIT
STUDY & REPORT TO LEGISLATURE
LD 1561 RESOLVE 47146
LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE
EXEMPTIONS/MAINECARE, RULEMAKING
LD 584

INSURANCE BUREAU (Cont.)
MEDICAL MALPRACTICE RATE FILINGS
OPEN TO PUBLIC & PUBLIC HEARINGS
LD 590
NEW BUSINESS
METHOD FOR REPORTING
LD 1680
NEW HEALTH INSURANCE PRODUCTS
TYPICAL COST & RESOURCE STUDY
LD 1496
NEW MANDATE PROPOSALS
INCREASE RATE COMPARISON INCLUDED
LD 767 PUBLIC 125
OUT-OF-STATE HEALTH INSURERS
COMPARISON FORMAT W/ ME PLANS
LD 294
OVERDUE CLAIMS DUE HEALTH PROVIDERS
MINIMUM INTEREST PAYMENTS, RULES
LD 237 PUBLIC 50
PRIVATE HEALTH INS PREMIUM PROGRAM
MAINECARE PRACTICES REPORT, DELETED
LD 229 RESOLVE 9
PRODUCERS
CONTINUING EDUCATION BY RULE
LD 376 PUBLIC 43
RURAL MEDICAL ACCESS PROGRAM
HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS INSURANCE
LD 1472 PUBLIC 122144
SELF-INSURED WORKERS COMP INSURANCE
FUNDING LEVEL REDUCTION CRITERIA
LD 346 PUBLIC 98
STANDARDIZED HEALTH PLANS
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 1593 RESOLVE 51
UNIFORM SECURITIES ACT
RULEMAKING
LD 509 PUBLIC 65140
UNINSURED MOTORIST COVERAGE
LEGAL & POLICY ISSUES STUDY
LD 122 RESOLVE 100
INSURANCE GUARANTEE ASSOCIATION
PAYMENTS TERMINATED TO
WORKERS COMP RESIDUAL MARKET POOL
LD 97136
INSURANCE TAX

INSUMATE IAA	
CREDITS	
EDUCATION LOA	N REPAYMT
LD 468 PUBLIC	12

EDUCATION LOAD	N REPAYMT DELAYEI	)(Q)
LD 468 PUBLIC	12	3
SCHOLARSHIP DO	DNATIONS DELAYED (	Q)
LD 468 PUBLIC	12	13

#### Page

INTERGOVERNMENTAL ADVISORY CON	мм
MEMBERSHIP	
REVISED	
LD 121 PUBLIC 222	2
POWERS & DUTIES	
EXPANDED	
LD 121 PUBLIC 222	2

#### 

#### 

## INTERNTL NORTHEAST BIOTECH CORRIDR DUES FUNDED

LD	248	 21

### INTERNET

SEE TELECOMMUNICATIONS

#### INTERPRETERS

SEE HEARING IMPAIRED PERSONS

# **INTERSTATE 295**

SEE ROADS

#### **INTERSTATE LOBSTER FISHERY MAN PLAN** SEE ATLANTIC STATES MARINE FISH CM

#### INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANTS SEE LAKES

#### INVESTIGATIONS DIRECTOR SEE ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPT

#### INVESTMENTS

INDIVIDUAL RETIREMENT ACCOUNTS
NONOWNER SPOUSE INTEREST, DIVORCE
LD 621 PUBLIC 298156
PROTECT FROM BANKRUPTCY/CREDITRS
LD 948

INVESTMENTS (Cont.) LICENSING FEES
BROKER-DEALERS, SALES REP, ADV (KKKK)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
UNIFORM SECURITIES ACT
ADOPTED LD 509 PUBLIC 65140
LD 509 FOBLIC 65
ISLESBORO
SECESSION FROM WALDO COUNTY
ANNEXATION TO KNOX COUNTY
LD 1431244
STATE FERRY SERVICE
FREE FOR SCHOOL FUNCTIONS ALL YEAR
LD 224 PUBLIC 9
JAILS
ASSESSMENT/REVIEW OF MENTAL ILLNESS STUDY & REPORT TO LEGISLATURE
LD 927
DESIGNATED PERSONS REVISED
LD 1360 PUBLIC 329
COUNTY
COSTS EXEMPT FROM CNTY ASSESSMENT
LD 1666
COUNTY JAIL PRISONER SUPPORT FUND
SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING
LD 106
LINCOLN/SAGADAHOC MULTICNTY AUTH
COUNTY ASSESSMENT LIMIT EXEMPTION
LD 1667 PUBLIC 348
MEDICATIONS
REVISED & JOINT PURCHASE W/ DHHS
LD 927
PRISONERS
SENTENCE LESS THAN 6 MONTHS
LD 106
SOMERSET COUNTY JAIL
CONSTRUCTION W/IN 1 MI OF SKOWHEGAN
LD 990240
TERMINALLY ILL PERSONS
HOME-RELEASE MONITORING PROGRAM
LD 348 PUBLIC 68
TRANSFER TO STATE
COUNTY OPTION
LD 1536

Page

### JAY

LAND TRANSACTIONS AUTHORIZED	
PARKS & LANDS BUREAU	
LD 1674 RESOLVE 97	17

### Page

JETS SKIS SEE WATERCRAFT - PERSONAL

JOB SAFETY SEE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY

#### JOB TRAINING

CONTINUING EDUCATION
EXTENDED FOR MOBILIZED MILITARY
LD 685 PUBLIC 111
CONTINUING EDUCATION FOR PHYSICIANS
CONFIDENTIAL MEDICAL DISCLOSURE
LD 1567 RESOLVE 94171
FLAGGERS CONTROLLING TRAFFIC
MINIMUM TRAINING STANDARDS
LD 132
JOBS FOR MAINES GRADUATES
RENAMED: INSPIREME
LD 347
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & HEALTH
STATE CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
LD 1628
TECHNOLOGY CENTERS
MARKETING/RECRUITING BY CENTERS
LD 226 PUBLIC 19
TRAFFIC FLAGGERS
FIRE & EMERGENCY PERSONNEL
LD 1337 PUBLIC 167

#### JONESBORO

LAND TRANSACTIONS AUTHORIZED
PARKS & LANDS BUREAU
LD 1674 RESOLVE 97
SUNRISE BUSINESS & CAREER CENTER
DEVELOPMENT,BOND ISSUE (D)
LD 998 PUBLIC 462

## JUDICIAL COMPENSATION COMMISSION

### JUDICIAL DEPT

CHILD SUPPORT
COLLEGE INVESTMENT ACCTS STUDIED
LD 51 RESOLVE 90
COURT STAFF POSITIONS
FAMILY CASE MANAGE, SECURITY, CLERK
LD 1293
COURTHOUSE IN BANGOR
GOVT FACILITIES AUTH SECURITIES
LD 1687 PUBLIC 460

#### JUDICIAL DEPT (Cont.) FINES ACCELERATED COLLECTION EFFORT (J) **OVERDUE FINES** COLLECTION (S) PERCENT OF FEES COLLECTED CIVIL LEGAL SERVICES FUND RETIREMENT PROGRAM FOR JUDGES SHIFT TO STATE RETIREMENT SYS (R) VACANCIES FILLED TO GENERATE REVENUE (J)

#### JUDICIAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM SEE STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

#### JUNKED VEHICLES SEE MOTOR VEHICLES

#### JURY

DEFENDENT RIGHTS
OUTLINED
LD 103151
DUTY EXEMPTIONS
VETERINARIANS W/ ACTIVE PRACTICE
LD 522 PUBLIC 60
JUROR INFORMATION
<b>CONFIDENTIALITY &amp; DISCLOSURE ISSUES</b>
LD 157 PUBLIC 285

### JUVENILE OFFENDERS

CHILD SUPPORT	
CHILD TO DHHS, CORRECTIONS, RELAT	IVE
LD 1589 PUBLIC 3521	71
DETENTION	
PROVISIONS CLARIFIED	
LD 1504 PUBLIC 328	71
DRIVERS LICENSE SUSPENSION FOR	
DRUG TRAFFICKING	
LD 1504 PUBLIC 328	71
DRUG OR ALCOHOL CRIMES	
STANDARD OF PROOF, IF ADULT OFFEN	
LD 242 PUBLIC 87	59
GROSS SEXUAL ASSAULT & CONTACT	
LIMITATION EXPIRATION, DEFENSES	
LD 242 PUBLIC 87	59
GUARDIAN AD LITEM PILOT PROJECT	
ASSESSMENT & TREATMENT PLAN RE	
LD 1376 RESOLVE 101	70

# Page

JUVENILE OFFENDERS (Cont.)
JUVENILE VIOLATIONS
REDEFINED
LD 1504 PUBLIC 328
PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITALIZATION
PLACEMENT PROVISIONS
LD 1504 PUBLIC 328
KATIE BECKETT BENEFITS
SEE POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS
KENNEBEC RIVER
PUBLIC ACCESS
NEGOTIATIONS W/ LANDOWNERS
LD 1393 RESOLVE 9214
KENNEBUNK SEWER DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REVISED
LD 982 P&S 13
CHARTER CHANGES
REVISED
LD 982 P & S 13
KIM WALLACE ADAPTIVE EQUIPMNT PROG
SEE FINANCE AUTHORITY
KNOX COUNTY
BUDGET COMMITTEE
VACANCIES
LD 727 PUBLIC 105
ISLESBORO ANNEXATION
SECESSION FROM WALDO COUNTY
LD 1431

### LABOR DEPT

SEE ALSO LABOR STANDARDS BUREAU
ENTERPRISE OPTION PROGRAM
APPEALS PROCESS
LD 145 PUBLIC 39173
FOREIGN LABORERS USED IN LOGGING
PROOF OF EQUIPMENT OWNERSHIP RULES
LD 730 PUBLIC 461179
FORESTRY OCCUPATIONS
CERTIFYING NO WORKERS PROHIBITED
LD 1276
GRANTS MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR TITLE
CHANGED TO DEPUTY COMMISSIONER (O)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
HEALTH CARE OCCUPATIONS
ON-LINE REPORT
LD 892 PUBLIC 327

LABOR DEPT (Cont.)
JOBS FOR MAINES GRADUATES
RENAMED: INSPIREME
LD 347
ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE REVIEW
SAVINGS (BB)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
REHABILITATION SERVICES-MEDICAID
FUNDS TRANSFER (LLL)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
REPAYMENT OF OVERPAID BENEFITS
WAIVER OR RESTRUCTURING AUTHORITY
LD 378
SERVICES COST TO UNORGANIZED TERR
LANDOWNERS ASSESSED
LD 1258
SHIPBUILDERS APPRENTICESHIP PROG
DEVELOPMENT
LD 1005
SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT
INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORTED
LD 1068264 UNEMPLOYED PART-TIME WORKERS
EDUCATION & TRAINING PILOT PROGRAM
LD 309 PUBLIC 454175 VARIOUS POSITIONS & PROGRAMS
SHIFT IN FUNDING (T)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
LABOR RELATIONS
BARGAINING AGENTS
PUBLIC COLLEGE & UNIVERSITY STAFF
LD 393
BINDING ARBITRATION
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES
LD 520
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
EDUCATION POLICY, TEACHER CONTRACTS
LD 158
PUBLIC EMPLOYERS & EMPLOYEES
LD 430177
EXPIRED CONTRACTS
GRIEVANCE ARBITRATION CONTINUATION
LD 1123 PUBLIC 324183
LABOR LAW VIOLATIONS
ATTORNEY GENERAL TO PROSECUTE
LD 1050183
LEGISLATIVE EMPLOYEES
INDEPENDENT LABOR ORGANIZATION
LD 1486187
REPLACEMENT WORKERS
PERMANENT PROHIBITED

<u>Page</u>

# Page

# <u>Page</u>

LABOR RELATIONS BOARD
JURISDICTION
STATIC STATUS QUO DOCTRINE
LD 1123 PUBLIC 324
LABOR STANDARDS BUREAU
SEE ALSO LABOR DEPT
FIRE & MEDICAL EMERGENCY PERSONNEL
TRAINING TO DIRECT TRAFFIC
LD 1337 PUBLIC 167
INSPECTIONS
ADVANCE NOTICE
LD 1214
JOB SAFETY & HEALTH INSPECTIONS
INDUSTRIAL & COMMERCIAL FACILITIES
LD 1238
PREVAILING WAGE DETERMINATION
CONSTRUCTN SITE SURVEY, ADD'L TRADES
LD 943 PUBLIC 232
ROUTINE INSPECTIONS
AUTHORITY TO EXAMINE WAGE RECORDS
LD 963 PUBLIC 89
SEVERANCE PAY
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 7 RESOLVE 12
$ED = 7 \text{ RESOLVE } 12 \dots \dots$
LAJOIE,DOMINIC
AUTHORIZED TO SUE STATE
LD 1257
LD 1257
LAKES
AT-RISK FROM DEVELOPMENT
WATERSHEDS, RULE REVIEW BY LEGIS
LD 625 RESOLVE 87
INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANTS
CHEMICAL TREATMENT ALLOWED
LD 1304 PUBLIC 182
EMERGENCY WASTE DISCHARGE LICENSES
LD 643
LAND FOR MAINES FUTURE
BOND ISSUE

DOND 1350E
REAUTHORIZED BALANCE OF 1999 BOND
LD 1693 RESOLVE 1295
COUNTY BY COUNTY SUMMARY
EXPENDITURES & ACRES CONSERVED
LD 1017 PUBLIC 215
FUNDS
BOND ISSUE
LD 35
LAND ACQUISITION & CONSERVATION
FUNDING
LD 1035

LAND FOR MAINES FUTURE (Cont.)
LAND ACQUISITIONS
FUNDED
LD 7819
PORTION OF REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX
LD 1103
LAND CONSERVATION
RECAPITALIZE FUND, BOND ISSUE
LD 800
LAND CONSERVATION & WATERFRONT
PROGS RECAPITALIZED.BOND ISSUE (B)
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
PROJECT PREFERENCE
REGIONAL BENEFITS (C)
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
SWIFT RIVERS & GREAT PONDS ACCESS
PRIORITY FOR ACQUISITION, DELETED AM
LD 1393 RESOLVE 9214
LAND USE PLANNING
CONTROL & REGULATION
SHARED BETWEEN STATE & LOCAL GOVTS
LD 1535
GROWTH MANAGEMENT
CONSISTENT DEFINED, DELETED IN AMEND
LD 1574 PUBLIC 290
ED 1574 TOBLIC 250
I AND USE RECUI ATION COMMISSION
LAND USE REGULATION COMMISSION
DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES
DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED
DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED LD 154716
DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED LD 154716 GROUND WATER MANAGEMENT
DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED LD 154716 GROUND WATER MANAGEMENT HYDROGEOLOGICAL REVIEW PROCEDURES
DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED LD 154716 GROUND WATER MANAGEMENT HYDROGEOLOGICAL REVIEW PROCEDURES LD 1643 PUBLIC 452227
DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED LD 154716 GROUND WATER MANAGEMENT HYDROGEOLOGICAL REVIEW PROCEDURES LD 1643 PUBLIC 452227 NATURAL RESOURCE PROTECTION & SITE
DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED LD 154716 GROUND WATER MANAGEMENT HYDROGEOLOGICAL REVIEW PROCEDURES LD 1643 PUBLIC 452227 NATURAL RESOURCE PROTECTION & SITE LOCATION OF DEVELOPMNT JURISDICTION
DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED LD 1547

### Page

LANDFILLS SEE SOLID WASTES

LANDLORD & TENANT DANGEROUS CONDITIONS TENANT ACTION AUTHORIZED EVICTIONS PROPERTY MANAGER AUTHORITY TO FILE LEAD POISONING DISCLOSURES FORM LANDLORDS MUST PROVIDE TO RENTERS LEASEHOLDERS RIGHTS LAND TRANSFER MOBILE HOME PARKS **ENTRANCE FEES & LATE FEE PENALTIES** MULTIUNIT RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY WATER UTILITY LIENS, UNPAID BILLS NONPAYMENT OF RENT RENT IN ESCROW OR WRIT OF POSSESSN RENT LATE PAYMENT PENALTY RENTALS DISCRIMINATION EXCLUSIONS REMOVED **RESIDENTIAL RENTAL UNITS** ENERGY CONSUMPTION/COST DISCLOSURE SEWER & WATER BILLS STATUS INFO TO LANDLORD LD 780 PUBLIC 306......158 SHORT TERM RENTAL LICENSE REOUIRED FROM TOWN 

#### 

#### LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

ARSONIST REGISTRATION
REQUIRED & AVAILABLE TO PUBLIC
LD 1550
ATV & SNOWMOBILE ACCIDENTS
FAIL TO ASSIST OR GIVE INFO, CLASS C
LD 1220 PUBLIC 436

LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES (Cont.)	
CALL-SHARING AGREEMENT	
SHERIFFS W/ STATE POLICE BUREAU	
LD 1140	
COMMUNITY SEX OFFENDER NOTIFICATIO	N
POLICY ADOPTION & TRAINING EXTENDED	D
LD 1362 PUBLIC 33170	
HOULTON BAND OF MALISEET INDIANS	
COOPERATION/MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT	s
LD 693 PUBLIC 310	
LAW ENFORCEMENT POWERS	
LD 693 PUBLIC 310	
LIQUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT	
AGREEMENTS WITH PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT	
LD 777195	
MULTIJURISDICITIONAL CRIMES	
THEFT,FORGERY,NEGOTIATE WORTHLESS	5
LD 1409 PUBLIC 320168	
PHOTOGRAPHIC LINEUP ID PROCEDURES	
STUDY & RECOMMEND UNIFORM PROCES	S
LD 130869	
SERVICES COST TO UNORGANIZED TERR	
LANDOWNERS ASSESSED	
LD 1258	
SEX OFFENDER REGISTRANT IN CUSTODY	
NOTICE TO IDENTIFICATION BUREAU	
LD 119569	
SOLICITATIONS	
COLLECTION FOR ILL OFFICER ALLOWED	
LD 502	

#### LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS **BENEFIT PORTABILITY & PARITY** TASK FORCE RECOMMENDATIONS CORRECTIONS OFFICERS REDEFINED DEFINITIONS REVISED ELUDING OFFICER CRIMES MANDATORY MINIMUM SENTENCES **POWERS & DUTIES** LIQUOR LICENSE ENFORCEMENT LD 620 PUBLIC 139......63 PUBLIC SAFETY TRAFFIC FLAGGERS AUTHORITY & FAILURE TO OBEY RETIRED CERTIFICATE.CARRY CONCEAL WEAPONS

438

### Page

### Page

LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS (Con	ıt.)
SERVICES	
STATE POLICE/SHERIFF FOR TOWNS	
LD 102 PUBLIC 53	57
TRANSPORT OFFICERS	
DEFINED	
LD 1362 PUBLIC 331	70

LAW SUNSET REVIEW COMMITTEEE SEE LEGISLATURE

### LAWYERS

SEE ATTORNEYS

LEAD POISONING CONTROL
CONTRACTS USING LEAD-BASED PAINT
INSURANCE REQUIRED
LD 518
DISCLOSURE FORMS
PROVIDED TO HOME BUYERS & RENTERS
LD 1532 PUBLIC 339
LEAD POISONING PREVENTION FUND
SOURCES & USES
LD 1034 PUBLIC 403
PAINT IN LOW-INCOME HOMES
REMEDIATION, BOND ISSUE
LD 1001

LEAD-SMART RENOVATORS SEE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT

#### LEARNING RESULTS SEE SCHOOLS

#### **LEASEHOLDERS**

SEE PROPERTY

### LEBANON

#### LEGAL AID

FUNDS TO SUPPORT
FEES FROM JUDICIAL DEPT
LD 715 PUBLIC 361

LEGISLATIVE YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL
POWERS & DUTIES
STAFFING & FUNDING
LD 1511 PUBLIC 414
RECOMMENDATIONS
EXTRACURRICULAR, DHHS CUSTODY CHILD
LD 1136 PUBLIC 309

LEGISLATURE
APPROVAL
CITIZEN PETITION TO RAISE TAX/FEES
LD 1235
GIFT OF LAND 100 ACRES OR MORE
LD 567
UNIVERSITY OF MAINE RESTRUCTURING
LD 1241
BUDGET PROCEDURES
START:2ND SESSION FOR 2-YEAR BUDGET
LD 292
CANDIDATES FOR LEGISLATURE
VOTE DISPUTE, SUPREME JUDICIAL COURT
LD 720
ENACT OR INCREASE TAXES
2/3 VOTE EACH BODY
LD 150232 FORMER LEGISLATORS
PROHIBITED EMPLOYMENT FOR 2 YRS
LD 589238 LAW SUNSET REVIEW COMMITTEE
ESTABLISHED
LD 631
LEADERSHIP
CANDIDATE FUNDRAISING LIMITS
LD 822
CLEAN ELECTION CANDIDATES
LD 1239
FINANCING ELECTIONS, CLEAN ELECTIONS
LD 1562
LEGISLATION
BUILDING CODES AFFECTED, COST REPORT
LD 1139
LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL
<b>3 YES VOTES FOR BILL INTRODUCTION</b>
LD 12522
LEGISLATIVE EMPLOYEES
INDEPENDENT LABOR ORGANIZATION
LD 1486187
LEGISLATIVE POINTS OF CONTACT
FEDERAL TRADE AGREEMENTS
LD 1135
LEGISLATIVE PROCESS
INSTRUCTION REQUIRED, HS GRADUATION
LD 820
LEGISLATORS
LAPTOPS FOR EACH MEMBER
LD 802
NONPARTISANSHIP REOUIRED
LD 428
OUTGOING,NOT CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER
LD 383
SALARY INCREASE
LD 317
222 011 minutes and a construction of the cons

### Page

Page

LEGISLATURE – LEGISLATORS (Cont.)
STATE EMPLOYEES MAY NOT RUN
LD 383
TERMS & TERM LIMITS INCREASED
LD 1111
TERMS INCREASE TO 4 YEARS
LD 1112
MANDATE REVIEW PROCEDURE
HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS ADDED COSTS
LD 108
OPERATING BUDGET
OVERSIGHT & APPLICATION (LL)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
POLICY & LEGAL ANALYSIS OFFICE
RECODIFY SCHOOL VIOLENCE STATUTES
LD 1024 RESOLVE 120
REDUCTION IN SIZE
HOUSE:99 MEMBERS/SENATE:33 MEMBERS
LD 461
RESULTING SAVINGS APPORTIONMENT
LD 455
RESERVE FUNDS
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, GOALS, FINANCES
LD 843
REVENUE INCREASE
2/3 VOTE REQUIRED
LD 1011
REVIEW OF SUBSTANTIVE RULES
APPROVAL OF EDUC PERSONNEL,DOE
LD 1530 RESOLVE 41
AQUACULTURE LEASES,LIGHTS/NOISE,DMR
LD 1619 RESOLVE 58
BATTERER INTERVENTION, CORRECT DPT
LD 1391 RESOLVE 40
CALENDAR ADOPTION, EDUCATION DEPT
LD 465 RESOLVE 7
CAPITAL INVESTMENT FUND, GOV OFFICE
LD 33 RESOLVE 115
CLEAN ELECTIONS/REPORT FORMS, GEEPC
LD 1672 RESOLVE 111
DATA RELEASE, HEALTH DATA ORGANIZTN
LD 1390 RESOLVE 95114
DIRECT WATERSHEDS OF LAKES, DEP
LD 625 RESOLVE 87
EDUCATION FOR 5 YR OLDS, EDUCATN DEP
LD 1529 RESOLVE 79
ENFORCEMENT, HEALTH DATA ORGANIZTN
LD 1389 RESOLVE 49
FISCAL IMPACT NOTES REQUIRED
LD 287
MEDICATION ADMINISTERING, EDUC DEPT
LD 11 RESOLVE 11
MODEL BUILDING ENERGY CODE, PUC
LD 1591 RESOLVE 88
LD 1391 KESULVE 88

LEGISLATURE - REVIEW OF RULES (Cont.)
NEW CAR EMISSIONS, AIR QUALITY BUR
LD 1465 RESOLVE 66
PBX/MULTILINE TELEPHONE SYSTEM, PUC
LD 1665 RESOLVE 89
PRIVATE NONMEDICAL INST SERV, DHHS
LD 1620 RESOLVE 68
PRIVATE SCHOOLS STARTING 1/06
LD 726 PUBLIC 194
QUALITY DATA SETS REPORTING SYS, HDO
LD 1621 RESOLVE 69
REGISTRATION OF DRUGS, SUB ABUSE
LD 9 RESOLVE 36
REPEAL, EQUIVALENT INSTRUCTION/EDUC
LD 8 RESOLVE 3
SEVERANCE PAY, LABOR STANDARDS BUR
LD 7 RESOLVE 12
STANDARD OFFER SERV, PUC (NOT AUTH)
LD 1392 RESOLVE 65
STANDARDIZED HEALTH PLANS, INS BUR
LD 1593 RESOLVE 51
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT, DEP
LD 625 RESOLVE 87
UNIFORM INFO DISCLOSURE/FILING, PUC
LD 1610 RESOLVE 57
RULE REVIEW
WHEN RULE MEANS COSTS INCREASE
LD 517
SENATE
DISTRICTS CODIFIED
LD 98 PUBLIC 13
SIZE REDUCED
LD 440
SESSIONS
FILMED, RECORDING & ARCHIVING FUND
LD 1315
STEP INCREASE & LAPSED BALANCES
DEAPPROPRIATIONS (U)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
TERM LIMITS
ELIMINATED
LD 572194
EXTENDED TO 12 YEARS, REFERENDUM
LD 496193
EXTENDED, REFERENDUM
LD 291191
LEWIS WOLMAN COMPANY

SEE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT

#### 

# Page

LIABILITY (Cont.)
CONSUMPTION BUSINESSES
WEIGHT GAIN, PERSONAL INJURY/DEATH
LD 645 PUBLIC 355
JOINT & SEVERAL
DEFENDENTS,REVISED
LD 1006
LANDOWNERS
MUNICIPAL WALKING TRAILS
LD 539
LINCOLN & SAGADAHOC JAIL AUTHORITY
STAFF GOVERNED BY TORT CLAIMS ACT
LD 744 PUBLIC 47
OWNER OF VEHICLE
FAILURE TO STOP FOR POLICE OFFICER
LD 1121
PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE PROVIDER
REVISED
LD 505 PUBLIC 312
RECOVERY OF PROPERTY WRONGFULLY
DISTRIBUTED, PUBLIC EMPLOYEE/OFFICER
LD 1105
LIABILITY INSURANCE
COMMERCIAL
CANCELLATION APPEAL PROCESS
LD 136
FOSTER & ADOPTIVE PARENTS
CHILDREN W/ SPECIAL NEEDS
LD 1108143
HOME DAY CARE PROVIDERS
REQUIRED COVERAGE
LD 909142
LIBRARIES
FOGLER LIBRARY AT U OF ME
DIGITAL LIBRARY, FUNDS
LD 198
MINORS USE OF BOOKS/RECORDS
RELEASE TO PARENTS
LD 618
PORTLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY
ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS CAP REMOVED
LD 578 P&S 16
PUBLIC PROPERTY
REGULATION OF FIREARMS
LD 344
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ED ACCESS FUND
STATUS REPORT TO LEGISLATURE
LD 1259 PUBLIC 251

LICENSES
PROFESSIONAL & OCCUPATIONAL
CRIMINAL HISTORY CONSIDERED
LD 1524 PUBLIC 347
EXTENDED FOR MOBILIZED MILITARY
LD 685 PUBLIC 111
SUSPENSION
CHILD SUPPORT NONPAY TIME REDUCED
LD 830159
LICENSING & REGISTRATION OFFICE
REGISTRATION
INTERNET AUCTION LISTING SERVICES
LD 191
LICENSING CONFLICTS STUDY COMM
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1262
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1262
LIENS
AUTHORIZED USE BY TOWNS
DEBT COLLECTION
LD 773
CONTRACTOR
FILING REQUIREMENTS REVISED
LD 432154
EXECUTION & JUDGMENT LIENS
INCONSISTENCY CORRECTED
LD 491 PUBLIC 62155
MECHANICS LIENS
FILING OF CLAIM PROVISIONS
LD 570 PUBLIC 287
NOTICE FILED W/ REGISTRY OF DEEDS
LD 260 PUBLIC 311152
MOTOR VEHICLE ASSIGNEES
NOTICE REQUIREMENT EXCEPTIONS
LD 1576 PUBLIC 234
TAX LIENS
DISBURSEMENT OF EXCESS FUNDS
LD 626
UTILITY
MULTIUNIT RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY
LD 244 PUBLIC 7
MUNICIPAL WATER DEPTS ALSO
LD 244 PUBLIC 7

<u>Page</u>

### <u>Page</u>

LIFE & HEALTH INS GUARANTY ASSN	
ASSESSMENTS	
CLARIFIED	
LD 933 PUBLIC 346142	
INSOLVENCY OF MEMBER INSURER	
PROTECTIONS & PROVISIONS	
LD 933 PUBLIC 346142	
POWERS & DUTIES	
CLARIFIED	
LD 933 PUBLIC 346142	
UPDATED TO CONFORM W/	
MODEL ACT DEVELOPED BY NAIC	
LD 933 PUBLIC 346142	
LIFE INSURANCE	
BENEFICIARIES	
CHANGE REQUIRES NOTARIZATION	
LD 955161	
CONSUMER PROTECTIONS	
CLARIFIED	
LD 933 PUBLIC 346142	
LIMITATION OF ACTION	
ENVIRONMENTAL VIOLATIONS	
5-YEARS	
LD 682	
GROSS SEXUAL ASSAULT OR CONTACT	
MINORS, DEFENSES	
LD 242 PUBLIC 87	
MEDICAL MALPRACTICE	
DISCOVERY RULE INSTITUTED	
LD 1582	
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ACT	
SEE UNIFORM LAWS	
LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS	
SEE PARTNERSHIPS	
LINCOLN & SAGADAHOC JAIL AUTHORITY	,

ESTABLISHMENT	
PUBLIC INSTRUMENT OF THE COUNT	IES
LD 744 PUBLIC 47	.239
LIABILITY	
STAFF GOVERNED BY TORT CLAIMS	ACT
LD 744 PUBLIC 47	.239

### LINCOLN COUNTY

### LIQUOR

SEE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

LIQUOR & LOTTERY COMMISSION	
ADVERTISING & MARKETING LOTTERIES	
ODDS OF WINNING INCLUDED	
LD 1485	
PESTICIDE EDUCATION LOTTERY GAME	
LD 1227	
LOTTERY TICKETS	
24-HOUR HOTLINE NUMBER	
LD 1188	
DOUBLE SIZE OF ODDS & ON BOTH SIDES	•
LD 1188201	
LIVEABLE WAGE STUDY COMMISSION	
MEMBERSHIP	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1236 RESOLVE 128	
POWERS & DUTIES	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1236 RESOLVE 128184	
LIVERMORE FALLS	
WITHDRAW FROM ANDROSCOGGIN CNTY	r
ANNEX FRANKLIN COUNTY	
LD 1316242	
LOANS	
LOAN BROKERS	
<b>REGULATIONS REVISED &amp; ENHANCED</b>	
LD 686 PUBLIC 27443	
LOAN OFFICERS	
REGISTRATION OF NONBANK	
LD 1303 PUBLIC 164144	
SUBPRIME LENDING PRACTICES	
STUDY	
LD 788 RESOLVE 2444	
LOBBYISTS	
DEFINITION	
REVISED	
LD 412192	
LOBSTER ADVISORY COUNCIL	
MEMBERSHIP	
REVISED	
LD 1510 PUBLIC 239213	
LOBSTER MANAGEMENT POLICY CNCLS	
POWERS & DUTIES	
AUTHORITY EXPANDED	
LD 895 PUBLIC 202	

LOW-INCOME PERSONS AFFORDABLE HOUSING

BASIC CARE MEDICAL PLANS HIGH DEDUCTIBLE.MANDATE-FREE DISABLED NEEDING OXYGEN PUMP

ENERGY CONSERVATION STANDARDS 

CHILDCARE, COPAY BASED ON INCOME

EOUITABLE TREATMENT PROGRAM/PUC 

EMERGENCY ALERT SERVICE COST ASSIST 

UNUSED DRUGS, PILOT PROG PLANNING

TRANSITIONAL CHILD CARE ELIMINATED 

DAM CONSTRUCTION & MAINTENANCE 

SEE LAND USE REGULATION COMMISSION

WORKERS W/ DISABILITIES BUY-IN LD 463......103

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE RECIPIENTS HOUSING DISCRIMINATION PROHIBITED TEMPORARY ASSIST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES COORDINATE BENEFITS W/ OTHER STATES

HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM BULK PURCHASE OF HEATING OIL 

#### Page

Page	

LOBSTER PROMOTION COUNCIL	LOW-INCOME PERSONS
LOBSTER PROMOTION FUND	AFFORDABLE HOUSING
CAPITALIZED ON LICENSE SURCHARGES	ENERGY CONSERVATION STANDAR
LD 793 PUBLIC 102	LD 327
	ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM
LOBSTER RESEARCH,ED & DEVELOP BRD	CHILDCARE, COPAY BASED ON INCO
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 203
TRAVEL EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT	BASIC CARE MEDICAL PLANS
LD 1510 PUBLIC 239	HIGH DEDUCTIBLE, MANDATE-FREE
	LD 114
LOBSTERS	DISABLED NEEDING OXYGEN PUMP
SEE MARINE RESOURCES	EQUITABLE TREATMENT PROGRAM
	LD 563 PUBLIC 132
LODGING	HEARING IMPAIRED PERSONS
SEE HOTELS & MOTELS	EMERGENCY ALERT SERVICE COST
	LD 1613 PUBLIC 336
LODGING TAX	HEATING OIL
SEE MEALS & LODGING TAX	BULK PURCHASE BY STATE
	LD 63
LONG-TERM CAPITAL GAINS	HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRA
SEE INCOME TAX	BULK PURCHASE OF HEATING OIL
	LD 1629
LONG-TERM CARE	LEAD PAINT IN HOMES
SEE HEALTH CARE SERVICES	REMEDIATE, BOND ISSUE
	LD 1001
LONG-TERM CARE ASSESS WORKING GRP	LEGAL SERVICES
MEMBERSHIP	FUNDS TO SUPPORT
ESTABLISHED	LD 715 PUBLIC 361
LD 545 RESOLVE 55	MAINECARE PROGRAM
POWERS & DUTIES	WORKERS W/ DISABILITIES BUY-IN
ESTABLISHED	LD 463
LD 545 RESOLVE 55	PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
	UNUSED DRUGS, PILOT PROG PLANN
LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE	LD 129 P&S 20
ESTATE RECOVERY PROCEDURES	PUBLIC ASSISTANCE RECIPIENTS
EXEMPTION FOR MAINECARE RECIPIENT	HOUSING DISCRIMINATION PROHIB
LD 584	LD 321
	TEMPORARY ASSIST FOR NEEDY FAN
LOTTERIES	COORDINATE BENEFITS W/ OTHER S
ADVERTISEMENTS	LD 14
ODDS & GAMBLING ADDICTION HOTLINE	TRANSITIONAL CHILD CARE ELIMIN
LD 1188	LD 201
NEW LOTTERY	
PESTICIDE EDUCATION LOTTERY GAME	LUCERNE-IN-MAINE VILLAGE CORP
LD 1227	PHILLIPS LAKE
ODDS OF WINNING	DAM CONSTRUCTION & MAINTENAN
PUBLICATION IN ALL ADS/MARKETING	LD 790 P&S 17
LD 1485	
PURCHASE	LURC
CREDIT CARDS MAY NOT BE USED	SEE LAND USE REGULATION COMMI
LD 1188	
LOW-EMISSION VEHICLE PROGRAM	

SEE MOTOR VEHICLES

MADAWASKA BRIDGE TO PELLETIER ISL,ST AGATHA
FUNDS TO CONSTRUCT LD 171
MAINE DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION HIGHER EDUCATN EMPLOYER INITIATIVE EMPLOYEE ENCOURAGE TO GET DEGREES LD 1663
MAINE EDUCATION ASSOCIATION HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST
STATE SHARE PROVISION REPEAL (UU)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
MAINE MARITIME ACADEMY
ADMINISTRATION
FUNDING REDUCED (K)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
MAINE SCHOOL OF SCIENCE & MATH
SEE SCIENCE & MATHEMATICS SCHOOL
MAINE WOODS BOARD
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1406
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 140615
MAINE YANKEE
SEE NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS
MAINE-NEW HAMPSHIRE COOP TRAILS
SEE SNOWMOBILES
MAINECARE
SEE MEDICAID
MAINECARE FUTURE BLUE RIBBON COMM
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 835 RESOLVE 117
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 835 RESOLVE 117108
MANUFACTURED HOUSING
DEFECTS IN WORK OR MATERIALS
DISDUTE DESOLUTION DEOCESS

JEI LOID IN WORK OR MAILMALD	
DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS	
LD 1403	

MANUFACTURED HOUSING (Cont.)
HOUSING INSPECTOR POSITION
FUNDING
LD 267 P&S 25
MOBILE HOMES
TITLING SYSTEM DEVELOPED
LD 1285 RESOLVE 103
MANUFACTURED HOUSING BOARD
DEALER, INSTALLER, MECHANIC
DEFINED
LD 1509 PUBLIC 34453
DEVELOPER DEALER
DEFINED
LD 1509 PUBLIC 34453
MANUFACTURED HOUSING
DEFINED
LD 1509 PUBLIC 34453
POWERS & DUTIES
PROVISIONS CLARIFIED
LD 1509 PUBLIC 34453
MANUFACTURERS
ENERGY POLICIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 312
N & DY TILL NI
MARIJUANA
MEDICAL USE
USEABLE AMOUNTS, ID CARDS, CHILD CARE
LD 1538116
MARINE RESOURCES
ALEWIFE RESTORATION
ANALYSIS, SEBASTICOOK RIVER SYSTEM
LD 1322
ALEWIVES
MUNICIPAL RIGHTS TO TAKE
LD 629
CLAM FLATS
RESTORED IN STOCKTON HARBOR
LD 1234
COMMERCIAL FISHING
WATERFRONT LAND CURRENT USE ASSESS
LD 299 CON RES 1
COMMERCIAL LOBSTER/CRAB LICENSES
TRANSFER TO RELATIVES
LD 1147212
COMMERCIAL SHELLFISH HARVESTERS
PROHIBITION ENFORCEMENT
LD 1184 PUBLIC 171
DRAGGING
BAN EXTENDED, TAUNTON RIVER AREA
LD 576 PUBLIC 160

### Page

ESTABLISHED BASE OF OPERATIONS DEFINITION REVISED LD 434 PUBLIC 26	MARINE RESOURCES (Cont.)
LD 434 PUBLIC 26	ESTABLISHED BASE OF OPERATIONS
FISHERY DATA COLLECTION         SMALL FISHERIES EXEMPT         LD 1213       212         LOBSTER OR CRAB FISHING         OFFAL PROHIBITED AS BAIT         LD 527 PUBLIC 203       210         LOBSTERS       4 NEW NONRESIDENT LICENSES & FEES         LD 1421 PUBLIC 354	
FISHERY DATA COLLECTION         SMALL FISHERIES EXEMPT         LD 1213       212         LOBSTER OR CRAB FISHING         OFFAL PROHIBITED AS BAIT         LD 527 PUBLIC 203       210         LOBSTERS       4 NEW NONRESIDENT LICENSES & FEES         LD 1421 PUBLIC 354	LD 434 PUBLIC 26
LD 1213212LOBSTER OR CRAB FISHINGOFFAL PROHIBITED AS BAITLD 527 PUBLIC 203210LOBSTERS4 NEW NONRESIDENT LICENSES & FEESLD 1421 PUBLIC 354	
LOBSTER OR CRAB FISHING OFFAL PROHIBITED AS BAIT LD 527 PUBLIC 203	
LOBSTER OR CRAB FISHING OFFAL PROHIBITED AS BAIT LD 527 PUBLIC 203	LD 1213
LD 527 PUBLIC 203210LOBSTERS4 NEW NONRESIDENT LICENSES & FEESLD 1421 PUBLIC 354	
LOBSTERS 4 NEW NONRESIDENT LICENSES & FEES LD 1421 PUBLIC 354	OFFAL PROHIBITED AS BAIT
4 NEW NONRESIDENT LICENSES & FEES LD 1421 PUBLIC 354	LD 527 PUBLIC 203
LD 1421 PUBLIC 354	LOBSTERS
DECLARED & AUTHORIZED ZONES LD 1510 PUBLIC 239	
LD 1510 PUBLIC 239	LD 1421 PUBLIC 354
FISHING IN OFFSHORE WATERS, STUDY         LD 1209       212         MINIMUM SIZE       209         MONHEGAN CONSERVATN AREA EXCEPTN       213         NONCOMMERCIAL, LIMIT ENTRY REQUIRE       212         STUDENT LICENSE ELIGIBILITY       212         STUDENT LICENSE ELIGIBILITY       213         TAIL PERMITS REVISED       213         LD 1510 PUBLIC 239       213         TAIL PERMITS REVISED       213         TRAP HAULING HOURS REVISED       209         TRAP HAULING HOURS REVISED       209         TRAP TAG PROGRAM       209         LD 1510 PUBLIC 239       213         MAHOGANY QUAHOGS,QUAHOGS,MUSSELS       SOLD TO WHOLESALE SEAFOOD LICENSEE         LD 1449 PUBLIC 434       213         TAGGING W/ HARVESTERS TAG       213         MARINE BIOTECHNOLOGY INDUSTRY       RESEARCH,BOND ISSUE         LD 844       29         MARINE FISHERIES       210         MARINE RESEARCH & EDUCATION INST         FUNDING       21         LD 228       21         MARINE RESEARCH INFRASTRUCTURE       29         NONNATIVE INVASIVE MARINE SPECIES       29         NONNATIVE INVASIVE MARINE SPECIES       10 667 RESOLVE 43       220	
LD 1209	LD 1510 PUBLIC 239
LD 1209	FISHING IN OFFSHORE WATERS, STUDY
LD 373 PUBLIC 6	LD 1209
MONHEGAN CONSERVATN AREA EXCEPTN LD 1510 PUBLIC 239	MINIMUM SIZE
LD 1510 PUBLIC 239	
NONCOMMERCIAL,LIMIT ENTRY REQUIRE LD 1231	
LD 1231212STUDENT LICENSE ELIGIBILITY213LD 1510 PUBLIC 239213TAIL PERMITS REVISED213LD 1510 PUBLIC 239213TRAP HAULING HOURS REVISED209TRAP TAG PROGRAM209LD 1510 PUBLIC 239213MAHOGANY QUAHOGS,QUAHOGS,MUSSELSSOLD TO WHOLESALE SEAFOOD LICENSEELD 1449 PUBLIC 434213TAGGING W/ HARVESTERS TAG213MARINE BIOTECHNOLOGY INDUSTRYRESEARCH,BOND ISSUE210MARINE FISHERIES210ALTERNATIVE BAIT REGULATIONS210MARINE RESEARCH & EDUCATION INSTFUNDING21LD 22821MARINE RESEARCH INFRASTRUCTUREEQUIPMENT,LAB CONSTRUCTION,SITELD 81929NONNATIVE INVASIVE MARINE SPECIESINTRODUCTION PREVENTIONLD 667 RESOLVE 43220RECREATIONAL SHELLFISH HARVESTERSPROHIBITION ENFORCEMENT	LD 1510 PUBLIC 239
STUDENT LICENSE ELIGIBILITY LD 1510 PUBLIC 239	NONCOMMERCIAL, LIMIT ENTRY REQUIRE
LD 1510 PUBLIC 239	
TAIL PERMITS REVISEDLD 1510 PUBLIC 239	STUDENT LICENSE ELIGIBILITY
LD 1510 PUBLIC 239	LD 1510 PUBLIC 239
TRAP HAULING HOURS REVISED LD 513	TAIL PERMITS REVISED
LD 513	LD 1510 PUBLIC 239
TRAP TAG PROGRAM LD 1510 PUBLIC 239	
TRAP TAG PROGRAM LD 1510 PUBLIC 239	LD 513
MAHOGANY QUAHOGS,QUAHOGS,MUSSELS SOLD TO WHOLESALE SEAFOOD LICENSEE LD 1449 PUBLIC 434	TRAP TAG PROGRAM
MAHOGANY QUAHOGS,QUAHOGS,MUSSELS SOLD TO WHOLESALE SEAFOOD LICENSEE LD 1449 PUBLIC 434	LD 1510 PUBLIC 239
LD 1449 PUBLIC 434	MAHOGANY QUAHOGS, QUAHOGS, MUSSELS
TAGGING W/ HARVESTERS TAG         LD 1449 PUBLIC 434	SOLD TO WHOLESALE SEAFOOD LICENSEE
LD 1449 PUBLIC 434	LD 1449 PUBLIC 434
LD 1449 PUBLIC 434	TAGGING W/ HARVESTERS TAG
RESEARCH, BOND ISSUE         LD 844	LD 1449 PUBLIC 434
RESEARCH, BOND ISSUE         LD 844	MARINE BIOTECHNOLOGY INDUSTRY
MARINE FISHERIES ALTERNATIVE BAIT REGULATIONS LD 527 PUBLIC 203	
ALTERNATIVE BAIT REGULATIONS LD 527 PUBLIC 203	LD 844
LD 527 PUBLIC 203	
LD 527 PUBLIC 203	ALTERNATIVE BAIT REGULATIONS
MARINE RESEARCH & EDUCATION INST FUNDING LD 228	LD 527 PUBLIC 203
LD 228	
LD 228	FUNDING
MARINE RESEARCH INFRASTRUCTURE EQUIPMENT,LAB CONSTRUCTION,SITE LD 819	
EQUIPMENT,LAB CONSTRUCTION,SITE LD 819	
LD 819	
NONNATIVE INVASIVE MARINE SPECIES INTRODUCTION PREVENTION LD 667 RESOLVE 43	
INTRODUCTION PREVENTION LD 667 RESOLVE 43220 RECREATIONAL SHELLFISH HARVESTERS PROHIBITION ENFORCEMENT	
LD 667 RESOLVE 43	
RECREATIONAL SHELLFISH HARVESTERS PROHIBITION ENFORCEMENT	
PROHIBITION ENFORCEMENT	RECREATIONAL SHELLFISH HARVESTERS
	LD 1184 PUBLIC 171

Pa	<u>ge</u>

MARINE RESOURCES (Cont.)
REGISTERED VESSEL
DEFINITION REVISED
LD 434 PUBLIC 26
RIGGED
DEFINITION REVISED
LD 434 PUBLIC 26
SCALLOPS
NONCOMMERCIAL SEASON EARLIER
LD 728
SPAT COLLECTION AS A FISHERY
LD 386
SPAT LICENSE AUTHORIZED
LD 536
SEA CUCUMBERS
DRAG LICENSES CREATED
LD 602 PUBLIC 27
SEA URCHINS
HARVESTING SEASON
LD 479209
MANAGEMENT AREAS, RULEMAKING
LD 167
SHELLFISH
HARVESTING REGULATIONS REVISED
LD 1449 PUBLIC 434
REDUCED FEE IS OVER 70 YEARS OLD
LD 1250 PUBLIC 233
SOFT-SHELL CLAMS
COST/BUSHEL W/ DEPURATION, DELETED
LD 1250 PUBLIC 233
SURF CLAMS
HARVESTING RESTRICTIONS, SACO BAY
LD 558
MARINE RESOURCES DEPT
ALEWIFE RESTORATION, SEBASTICOOK RVR
COMPREHENSIVE COST/BENEFIT ANALYSIS
LD 1581
COST & BENEFIT ANALYSIS
LD 1322
ALTERNATIVE BAIT
<b>DEFINITION &amp; REGULATIONS</b>

AQUACULTURE LEASING SITES REGULATIONS & AUTHORITY REVISED LD 836 PUBLIC 92......211

RESTORE TO PLEASANT RIVER

ATLANTIC SALMON

### Page

MARINE RESOURCES DEPT (Cont.)
BURNT ISLAND & LIVING LIGHTHOUSE
AUTHORITY TO PROTECT/PRESERVE
LD 595 PUBLIC 56
COMMERCIAL LOBSTER/CRAB LICENSES
TRANSFER TO RELATIVES
LD 1147
EXOTIC SPECIES UPSTREAM MIGRATION
PREVENTION PROGRAM
LD 877
FISHERIES FOR FUTURE PROGRAM
BOND ISSUE
LD 876
FRESHWATER AQUACULTURE & SPECIES
BIOTECHNOLOGY CENTER CONSTRUCTION
LD 636
ME COAST ENVIRONMENTAL TRUST FUND
REESTABLISHED
LD 1234
RESTORE CLAM FLATS, STOCKTON HARBOR
LD 1234
MUNICIPAL RIGHT TO TAKE ALEWIVES
REPORT ON EXTENDING RIGHT
LD 629
MUNICIPAL SHELLFISH ORDINANCES
METHODS OF PUBLIC ACCESS
LD 1449 PUBLIC 434
MUSSEL BOAT LICENSE HOLDER
ACTIVITIES PERMITTED
LD 1449 PUBLIC 434
NECESSARY EQUIPMENT ON BOARD
RIGGED REDEFINED & RULES REVISED
LD 434 PUBLIC 26
NONNATIVE INVASIVE MARINE SPECIES
INTRODUCTION PREVENTION REPORT
LD 667 RESOLVE 43
PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION
RULE ADOPTION AUTHORITY
LD 691 PUBLIC 44
RETAIL SEAFOOD LICENSE HOLDER
REVISIONS & REQUIREMENTS
LD 1449 PUBLIC 434
SALMON, BROOK TROUT, ALEWIVES
PILOT TO PROTECT, MT DESERT ISLAND
LD 1104
SCALLOPS
SALE OF WHOLE CULTURED
LD 386
SEA CUCUMBERS
MANAGEMENT AREAS
ID 602 PUBLIC 27 210
LD 602 PUBLIC 27
LD 602 PUBLIC 27

MARINE RES DEP - SEA CUCUMBERS (Co	nt.)
WHOLESALE, FEE BY WEIGHT BY RULE	
LD 602 PUBLIC 27	
SEA URCHIN MANAGEMENT AREAS	
RULEMAKING & LIMITATIONS	
LD 167	
SEAFOOD PRODUCTS INSPECTION PROGR	
REPEALED	
LD 1449 PUBLIC 434	
STATISTICAL FISHERY DATA COLLECTIO	N
SMALL FISHERIES EXEMPT	• •
LD 1213	
TAUNTON BAY SCIENCE-BASED RESOURC	CE
MANAGEMENT PLAN TO LEGISLATURE	01
LD 576 PUBLIC 160	
VARIOUS POSITIONS & PROGRAMS	
DEAPPROPRIATIONS (V)	
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457	
WHOLESALE SEAFOOD LICENSES	
TIERED DEALERS DEVELOPED	
LD 1449 PUBLIC 434	
WORKING WATERFRONT ACCESS PROGR	AM.
BOND ISSUE	
LD 926	
MARITIME ACADEMY	
EMPLOYEES	
BARGAINING AGENTS	
LD 393	
FIRST DAY OF CLASSES	
AFTED LADOD DAY	

Page

AFTER LABOR DAY	
LD 1543	
LEASED REAL & PERSC	NAL PROPERTY
TAX EXEMPT	
LD 746	

#### MARRIAGE

CERTIFICATES	
FEES FOR COPIES	
LD 473 PUBLIC 112	
DEFINED	
UNION BETWEEN ONE I	MAN & ONE WOMAN
LD 1294	
LICENSES	
FEES INCREASED	
LD 379 PUBLIC 86	

#### **ME COAST ENVIRONMENTAL TRUST FUND** SEE MARINE RESOURCES DEPT

MEALS & LODGING TAX (Cont.)
RATE
INCREASED
LD 705
RENTAL FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS
VACATION HOMES, CONDOS, COTTAGES (O)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
LD 408 PUBLIC 12
MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM
SEE ELDER & ADULT SERVICES BUREAU
SEE ELDER & ADULT SERVICES BUREAU
MEASUREMENTS
SEE WEIGHTS & MEASURES
SEE WEIGHTS & MEABORED
MEAT
NONTHERAPEUTIC USE OF ANTIBIOTICS
DISCOURAGED IF RAISED FOR FOOD, DEL
LD 1126 RESOLVE 82
LD 1120 RESOLVE 82
MECHANICS LIENS
SEE LIENS
MEDICAID
DENTAL CARE FOR CHILDREN
WAYS TO INCREASE ACCESS STUDY
LD 5 RESOLVE 34
DISABLED PERSONS
ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA (M)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
LICENSE/CERTIFY SURVEY CITATIONS
RULES TO FUND ALL GOODS/SERVICES
LD 76
MAINECARE
ACCESS TO MEDICATIONS
LD 176
BLUE RIBBON COMMISSION TO STUDY
LD 835 RESOLVE 117
COSTS DUE GOODALL HOSPITAL PAID
LD 181
CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS
LD 694 PUBLIC 342106
DRUG ACCESS/INITIATIVE FOR PHARMACY
LD 604 RESOLVE 83
ELIGIBILITY FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES
LD 444
ELIGIBILITY, REIMBURSEMENT, COVERAGE
LD 318
HEALTH CARE SAVINGS & MANAGEMENT
LD 442
HOSPITAL INTERIM PAYMENT/SETTLEMT
LD 678106
LIMITED IF OWE BACK CHILD SUPPORT
LD 853

MEDICAID – MAINECARE (Cont.)
MENTAL HEALTH VISITS COVERED
LD 1183
MENTAL RETARDATN WAIVER PRG(BBBB)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
PHARMACY PROG, PRIOR AUTHORIZATION
LD 1404 RESOLVE 113
PRIVATE HEALTH INS PREMIUM REPORT
LD 229 RESOLVE 9
REIMBURSEMENTS MUST BE MAINE-BASED
LD 266
STANDARD FOR REIMBURSING PHYSICIANS
LD 1284 RESOLVE 104
WORKERS W/ DISABILITIES BUY-IN
LD 463103
MAINECARE COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERV
ELIGIBILITY-OF-CARE RULES (WWW)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
MAINECARE COPAYMENT & DEDUCTIBLES
NO MORE THAN 25% SSI BENEFITS, RULES
LD 14297
MAINECARE ELIGIBILITY
ASSETS TRANSFER, LTC INS USED (DDD)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
MAINECARE KATIE BECKETT OPTION
SERVICES RESTRUCTURED (RR)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
MAINECARE PAYMENTS TO HOSPITALS
REDISTRIBUTED (Y)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS
AMBULANCE SERVICES (FF)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
AMBULANCE SERVICES, REVIEW
LD 196
HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS TO BE PAID
LD 1631119
NURSING FACILITY MEDICAL DIRECTOR
LD 1483 PUBLIC 242116
MAINECARE STABILIZATION FUND
ESTABLISHED
LD 1448270
ESTABLISHED (JJJ)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
MAINECARE FUNDING CUTS RESTORED
LD 154
ORTHODONTIC PROCEDURES
ONLY CERTAIN COVERED BY MAINECARE
LD 246100
PRIVATE NONMEDICAL INSTITUTION SERV
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 1620 RESOLVE 68119

### Page

MEDICAID (Cont.)
RATES
INMATES MEDICAL CARE, RATE REPEALED
LD 17
WAIVER APPLICATIONS
COST-SHARING/DISABLED CHILD, REPEAL
LD 273
MEDICAL ADVISORY BOARD
POWERS & DUTIES
TECHNICAL CHANGES
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
MEDICAL EDUCATION
POSTGRADUATE TRAINING
RESIDENCY
LD 398 PUBLIC 16240
MEDICAL EXPENSES/WORKERS COMP COM
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 996
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 996
MEDICAL MALPRACTICE
DAMAGES
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC LD 1496145
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC LD 1496145 EXPRESSION OF SYMPATHY/BENEVOLENCE
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC LD 1496145 EXPRESSION OF SYMPATHY/BENEVOLENCE EVIDENCE OF ADMISSION INADMISSIBLE
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC LD 1496145 EXPRESSION OF SYMPATHY/BENEVOLENCE EVIDENCE OF ADMISSION INADMISSIBLE LD 1378 PUBLIC 376167
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC LD 1496145 EXPRESSION OF SYMPATHY/BENEVOLENCE EVIDENCE OF ADMISSION INADMISSIBLE LD 1378 PUBLIC 376167 PUNITIVE DAMAGES
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC LD 1496145 EXPRESSION OF SYMPATHY/BENEVOLENCE EVIDENCE OF ADMISSION INADMISSIBLE LD 1378 PUBLIC 376167 PUNITIVE DAMAGES KNOWLEDGE OF NEGLIGENCE,EMPLOYER
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC LD 1496145 EXPRESSION OF SYMPATHY/BENEVOLENCE EVIDENCE OF ADMISSION INADMISSIBLE LD 1378 PUBLIC 376167 PUNITIVE DAMAGES KNOWLEDGE OF NEGLIGENCE,EMPLOYER LD 1582171
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC LD 1496145 EXPRESSION OF SYMPATHY/BENEVOLENCE EVIDENCE OF ADMISSION INADMISSIBLE LD 1378 PUBLIC 376167 PUNITIVE DAMAGES KNOWLEDGE OF NEGLIGENCE,EMPLOYER LD 1582171 RATE FILINGS
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC LD 1496
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC LD 1496
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC LD 1496
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC LD 1496145 EXPRESSION OF SYMPATHY/BENEVOLENCE EVIDENCE OF ADMISSION INADMISSIBLE LD 1378 PUBLIC 376167 PUNITIVE DAMAGES KNOWLEDGE OF NEGLIGENCE,EMPLOYER LD 1582171 RATE FILINGS OPEN TO PUBLIC & PUBLIC HE ARINGS LD 590141 SUBJECT OF COMPLAINT CONTACT RIGHTS
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC LD 1496
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC LD 1496
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC LD 1496145 EXPRESSION OF SYMPATHY/BENEVOLENCE EVIDENCE OF ADMISSION INADMISSIBLE LD 1378 PUBLIC 376167 PUNITIVE DAMAGES KNOWLEDGE OF NEGLIGENCE,EMPLOYER LD 1582171 RATE FILINGS OPEN TO PUBLIC & PUBLIC HE ARINGS LD 590141 SUBJECT OF COMPLAINT CONTACT RIGHTS
DAMAGES CAP ON NONECONOMIC LD 1496

MEDICARE
DRUG SUBSIDY PAYMENTS
USES (JJ)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
MAINECARE
CHILDLESS ADULT PROG REDUCED (LL)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
PRESCRIPTION DRUG BENEFIT
LD 1325 PUBLIC 401113
PRESCRIPTION DRUG BENEFIT
CONTINUITY OF CARE
LD 1325 PUBLIC 401113
MEDICINE LICENSURE BOARD
CAMP PHYSICIANS
LICENSE FEES
LD 398 PUBLIC 162
EMERGENCY 100-DAY LICENSES
REVISED
LD 398 PUBLIC 16240
PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS
DISCIPLINE GROUNDS
LD 398 PUBLIC 16240
PHYSICIAN LICENSE REVOKED
3 ADVERSE JUDGMENTS, NEGLIGENCE
LD 1582171
PHYSICIANS 70 & OLDER
LICENSE REGISTRATION FEES
LD 398 PUBLIC 16240
PHYSICIANS LICENSED IN OTHER STATES
FOREIGN TRAINED, WAIVER PROCESS
LD 1261 PUBLIC 363
POSTGRADUATE TRAINING
RESIDENCY
LD 398 PUBLIC 16240
MENTAL HEALTH FACILITIES
MEDICAL ERRORS
REPORTING
LD 1580117
MENTAL RETARDATN INTERMEDIATE CARE
LICENSING RULES TO BE REVISED
LD 382 RESOLVE 52101
MENTAL HEALTH INSTITUTES
INVOLUNTARY GIVING OF MEDICATIONS
APPEAL PROCESS
LD 151
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

Page

ADULT COMMUNITY-BASED SYSTEM COMPREHENSIVE & COST-EFFECTIVE LD 1515 RESOLVE 85......116

### Page

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES (Cont.)
ASSESSMENT SCREEN FOR ELDERLY
LONG-TERM CARE SETTINGS
LD 545 RESOLVE 55
CHURDEN ADUTE PEDERV
CHILDREN, ADULT, ELDERLY
MAINECARE FUNDING CUTS RESTORED
LD 154
COMMUNITY SERVICES
SUPPORT PROGRAMS, BOND ISSUE
LD 907
COMMUNITY-BASED
PROVISIONS REVISED
LD 1555
DOROTHEA DIX AWARD
SELECTION PROCEDURE
LD 561 PUBLIC 236
ELDERLY
ASSESSMENT & DELIVERY OF SERVICES
LD 458
LD 817
GAMBLING ADDICTIONS/SUBSTANCE ABUSE
24-HOUR HOTLINE
LD 1188
INVOLUNTARY COMMITMENT
HEARINGS HELD IN HOSPITAL
LD 1394
JUDGE ORDER, NOT TAKE PRESCRIBED MED
LD 61
INVOLUNTARY GIVING OF MEDICATIONS
APPEAL PROCESS
LD 151
INVOLUNTARY HOSPITALIZATIONS
APPEALS PROCESS FROM DISTRICT COURT
LD 250 PUBLIC 48
MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS
MANDATED INSURANCE COVERAGE
LD 28 PUBLIC 213
MENTAL RETARDATION NURSING SERVICES
EFFICIENCY INCENTIVES
LD 60 RESOLVE 61
PASTORAL COUNSELORS
HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT
LD 27 PUBLIC 214
SUPERVISED LIVING ACCOMODATIONS
BOND ISSUE
LD 907
SYSTEM REDESIGN
WORKING GROUP (XXX)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
TREATMENT PROGRAMS
IMMIGRANT & REFUGEES, FEDERAL FUNDS
LD 37 RESOLVE 18

Pag	e

### MENTALLY RETARDED PERSONS

COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES REVISED
LD 1555117
RESIDENTIAL CARE IN PRIVATE HOMES
EDUCATION/REQUIREMENT OF PROVIDERS
LD 707107
PREFERENCE
LD 707107

### MENTORING PARTNERSHIP GRANT PROG SEE EDUCATION DEPT

### MERCURY

DENTAL OFFICES
ELIMINATION OVER 3 YEARS
LD 1327
EMISSIONS FROM CREMATION
DENTAL AMALGAM FILLINGS REMOVED
LD 1664
MERCURY-ADDED LAMPS
LABEL REQUIREMENT APPLIES
LD 185 PUBLIC 148
NOVELTIES W/ MERCURY BATTERIES
BAN SALES
LD 854221
LD 1058
PRODUCTS W/ MERCURY-ADDED LAMPS
LABEL REQUIREMENT DOES NOT APPLY
LD 185 PUBLIC 148
SWITCHES
REMOVAL FROM CARS & COSTS
LD 185 PUBLIC 148

### Page

METHADONE CLINICS SEE SUBSTANCE ABUSE

METIS PEOPLE SEE NATIVE AMERICANS

#### MEXICO SEWER DISTRICT

#### MEXICO WATER DISTRICT

CHARTER CHAN	GES
TRUSTEES COM	IPENSATION
LD 355 P&S	7

# MILITARY AUTHORITY

POSITIONS	
FLEXIBILITY IN F	UNDING (MMM)
LD 468 PUBLIC	12

#### MILITARY FORCES

SEE ALSO VETERANS
AIR FORCE
AIR MEDAL DECALS ON NUMBER PLATES
LD 911
BASE REALIGNMENT & CLOSURE COMM
COMMUNITIES AFFECTED, FUNDS
LD 1689 P&S 274
ELIGIBLE VETERANS
FREE STATE PARK, HUNTING, FISHING LIC
LD 649 PUBLIC 268
KOREA DEFENSE SERV MEDAL AWARDED
DECAL ON VETERANS NUMBER PLATES
LD 1148 PUBLIC 420
LEAVES OF ABSENCE FROM WORK
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
LD 190 PUBLIC 40
MILITARY EDUCATIONAL ASSIST BENEFIT
NO LATE OR ADDITIONAL FEES
LD 807
MOBILIZED
CONTINUING ED & LICENSE EXTENSIONS
LD 685 PUBLIC 111
NATIONAL GUARD
RETURN FROM OVERSEAS, FREE LICENSES
LD 20
SPECIALTY LICENSE PLATE
LD 1396
NATIONAL GUARD ARMORIES
MATCHING FUNDS TO REPAIR & UPGRADE
LD 997

р	я	øe.
<u> </u>	-	<u>~</u>

MILITARY FORCES (Cont.)
OVERSEAS MEMBERS
POSTAGE COST TO SHIP MAIL FUNDED
LD 958
PARENT ON ACTIVE DUTY
PARENTAL RIGHTS & RESPONSIBILITIES
LD 859 PUBLIC 353
RETIREMENT BENEFITS
INCOME TAX EXEMPT
LD 972
SERVICE MEMBERS CIVIL RELIEF
ESTABLISHED
LD 859 PUBLIC 353
STATE RETIREMENT SYS SERVICE CREDIT
ONE-TIME SUBSIDY FOR CY2004
LD 1291
WILLS & ADVANCED MEDICAL DIRECTIVES
EXECUTIVE & VALIDITY
LD 859 PUBLIC 353

# MILK

FRICES				
MILK CC	MMISSIC	ON INVEST	IGATE IF I	HIGH
LD 842				11
UNPASTE	URIZED	MILK PRO	DUCTS	
INDEPEN	<b>JDENT T</b>	ESTING PR	OCESS BY	RULE
LD 654	PUBLIC	172		10

#### MILK COMMISSION

INVESTIGATIONS	
EXCESSIVELY HIGH MILK PRICES	
LD 842	11

#### MILK HANDLING FEE SEE DAIRY INDUSTRY

### MINIMUM WAGE

SEE COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT)

#### MINORITY HEALTH OFFICE SEE HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT

#### **MOBILE HOME PARKS**

ENTRANCE FEES
LIMITATIONS
LD 1355 PUBLIC 156
LATE FEES
PENALTY LIMITED
LD 1355 PUBLIC 156
,

#### **MOBILE HOMES**

SEE MANUFACTURED HOUSING

### Page

#### MOBILE SERVICE BARS SEE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

#### MONMOUTH

# MORTGAGES

FORECLOSURE
AUCTION, WRIT OF POSSESSION TO BUYER
LD 469 PUBLIC 291154
DISBURSEMENT OF EXCESS FUNDS
LD 626
TIME SHARE, EFFECT ON COMMON EXPENSE
LD 1212 PUBLIC 275
MORTGAGE LENDERS
PAYMENT OF TAXES & INSURANCE
LD 1416 PUBLIC 206
PRIVATE MORTGAGE INSURANCE
DISCLOSURE
LD 1286 PUBLIC 211
UNDOCUMENTED AGREEMENTS
OVERSTATEMENT, CONTRACT SALES PRICE
LD 159 PUBLIC 161

### MOTOR CARRIERS

COMBINATION VEHICLES
LOAD OVERHANG
LD 13 PUBLIC 170
COMMERCIAL TRAILERS/SEMITRAILERS
INSPECTION STICKER AT TIME OF SALE
LD 1623
HEAVYWEIGHT TRUCK MANAGEMNT COMM
PLAN FOR TRAVEL ON 195
LD 1453
WEIGHT
CANADIAN ALLOWED, PILOT PROJECT
LD 334 PUBLIC 421
EXCESSIVE, FINES REVISED
LD 441
WRECKERS
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE INFO
LD 616

### MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX

ANNUAL INFLATION INDEX	
REPEALED	
LD 258	32
EXEMPT VEHICLES	
POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS	
LD 614	7

### <u>Page</u>

RATES
INFLATION ADJUSTMENT DELAYED
LD 131
REFUND
GROUNDFISHING
LD 650 PUBLIC 260
SUSPENSION
REQUIREMENTS & INFLATION INDEX CAP
LD 698
LD 078
MOTOR HOMES
SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
MOTOR VEHICLE FRANCHISE BOARD
MEMBERSHIP
REGULAR & ALTERNATE MEMBERS
LD 391 PUBLIC 61
POWERS & DUTIES
ADJUDICATORY RULES ADOPTED
LD 391 PUBLIC 61
MOTOR VEHICLE INSURANCE
CANCELLATION
RECONCILIATION PERIOD
LD 634 PUBLIC 428
COMMERCIAL FLEET COVERAGE
EXEMPTION, NOTICE TO SOS OF CANCEL
LD 528 PUBLIC 95
TOTAL LOSS INSURANCE LIABILITY
LD 922
TRANSFER OF POLICY
CLARIFICATION & NOTIFICATIONS
LD 541 PUBLIC 114140
UNINSURED MOTORIST COVERAGE
LEGAL & POLICY ISSUES STUDY
LD 122 RESOLVE 100
SCOPE OF COVERAGE DEFINED, DELETED
LD 541 PUBLIC 114140
VENDOR RECOMMENDATIONS
CLARIFIED TO PROHIBIT STEERING
LD 311 PUBLIC 101
MOTOR VEHICLES
SEE ALSO EMERGENCY VEHICLES
ACCIDENTS W/ FATALITY & VIOLATION
STATE POLICE BUREAU, LEAD AGENCY
LD 1521
ANTIQUE VEHICLES
DEFINITION REVISED
LD 1341 PUBLIC 314

MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX (Cont.)

MOTOR VEHICLES (Cont.)
AUTOMOBILE GRAVEYARDS
CLARIFIED
LD 1268 PUBLIC 424
BLUE DOT TAILLIGHT
DEFINED, DELETED IN AMENDMENT
LD 1163 PUBLIC 321
CLEAN FUEL
SALES TAX EXEMPTION FOR VEHICLES
LD 305
TAX CREDIT TO GAS STATION EXTENDED
LD 308
COMMERCIAL TRAILERS/SEMITRAILERS
INSPECTION STICKER AT TIME OF SALE
LD 1623
CRUSHING OR SCRAPPING
MERCURY SWITCHES REMOVED FIRST
LD 185 PUBLIC 148
CUSTOM VEHICLES
DEFINED
LD 1163 PUBLIC 321
REGISTRATION, CERTIFICATION, TITLE
LD 1163 PUBLIC 321
DEALERS
PLATES, QUALIFICATIONS
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
SERVICE VEHICLE PLATES REQUIREMENTS
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
DEALERS LICENSING
EXEMPT, AUTO DONATIONS FOR SENIORS
LD 36 PUBLIC 71
DRIVING TO ENDANGER/SERIOUS INJURY
CLASS C CRIME & LICENSE SUSPENSION
LD 232 PUBLIC 441
ELECTRIC, HYBRID, HYDROGEN-FUELED
SALES TAX EXEMPT
LD 778
EMERGENCY RESPONDERS PERSONAL CARS
2 FLASHING RED OR WHITE LIGHTS
LD 243 PUBLIC 299
EMISSIONS STANDARDS
ANNUAL EVALUATION & REPORT, DEP
LD 615 PUBLIC 245
NEW MOTOR VEHICLE STANDARDS
LD 1465 RESOLVE 66
ENGINE COOLANT OR ANTIFREEZE
EFFECT ON ANIMAL/ENVIRONMENT, STUDY
LD 599 RESOLVE 14
EXCISE TAX EXEMPT FOR 1ST 3 YEARS
ELECTRIC, HYBRID, HYDROGEN-FUELED
LD 778

Pag	e

MOTOR VEHICLES (Cont.)
EXCISE TAXES
BASIS:LIST PRICE LESS TRADE-IN
LD 571257
PRORATED REFUND OR CREDIT/TRANSFER
LD 709259
REPEALED
LD 3161
VETERANS, NONE FOR LIFE
LD 733
EXECUTION & JUDGMENT LIENS
INCONSISTENCY CORRECTED
LD 491 PUBLIC 62
FARM VEHICLES
DEMONSTRATED PROFICIENCY REQUIRED
LD 255
INSPECTIONS INCLUDE SAFETY GLASS
LD 1341 PUBLIC 314
LIGHTS IF NIGHT DRIVING ON ROADS
LD 1341 PUBLIC 314
FISH TRUCKS
INSPECTIONS, SAFETY GLASS/TIRES
LD 1341 PUBLIC 314
FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS
TRASH COLLECTOR/ANIMAL CONTROL OFF
LD 113 PUBLIC 15
HABITUAL OFFENDERS
CONDITIONAL LICENSE FOR WORK
LD 915
HANDHELD CELL PHONES
BANNED WHILE DRIVING
LD 525
HYBRID GAS, FUEL-CELL, HYDROGEN FUEL
SALES TAX EXEMPTION
LD 275
INSPECTIONS
AFTERMARKET MODIFICATIONS
LD 1201
ANNUAL REPEALED
LD 88
JUNKED VEHICLES
HAZARDOUS ITEMS REMOVED,LOG KEPT
LD 692 PUBLIC 247
LIGHTS
<b>AUXILIARY EXTERIOR &amp; INTERIOR</b>
LD 1077 PUBLIC 183291
REAR ON, INSUFFICENT LIGHT/WIPERS ON
LD 38277
LOW-EMISSION VEHICLES
PROOF BEFORE REGISTRATION
LD 153

# <u>Page</u>

MOTOR VEHICLES (Cont.)
MANUFACTURERS
COST OF REMOVING MERCURY SWITCHES
LD 185 PUBLIC 148
MODIFICATIONS
AUTHORIZED
LD 1571 PUBLIC 276
MODIFIED SHOW VEHICLES
REPEALED
LD 1341 PUBLIC 314
MOTOR HOMES
SALES TAX TRADE-IN CREDIT
LD 593
MOTORIZED SCOOTERS, MOPEDS, CYCLES
REGULATIONS REVISED
LD 1464
NITROUS OXIDE SYSTEM
PUBLIC WAY OPERATIONS, EXCEPTIONS
LD 71 PUBLIC 31
NUMBER PLATES
AGRICULTURAL RECOGNITION
LD 437
AIR FORCE VETERANS MEDAL DECALS
LD 911
AUTHORIZED FOR BUSES
LD 79
ELKS ORGANIZATION
LD 128
KOREA DEFENSE SERVICE MEDAL DECAL
LD 1148 PUBLIC 420
NATIONAL GUARD (PART D), DELETED AMD
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSN
LD 419
SPECIAL FIREFIGHTER & RETENTION
LD 360 PUBLIC 80
SPECIAL HIGHER EDUCATION
LD 492
SPECIAL, FOR ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS
LD 1430
SPECIAL, SUPPORT OUR TROOPS
LD 1430
SPECIALTY, NATIONAL GUARD
LD 1396
SPORTSMAN REQUIREMENTS (PART N)
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405
VETERANS, FREE FOR LIFE
LD 733
ODOMETERS
CONSISTENT W/ FEDERAL LAW
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
REPLACED, DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
LD 776

MOTOR VEHICLES (Cont.)
OPERATING ON PICKEREL POND
TRAFFIC INFRACTION
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
OWNED BY STATE
BIODIESEL FUEL INSTEAD OF DIESEL
LD 197232
POLITICAL SUBDIVISION VEHICLES
EXEMPT FROM GAS TAX
LD 614
PURCHASE PRICE
BASIS OF EXCISE TAX
LD 345254
PURCHASE PRICE SURCHARGE
LESS THAN 275 MILES PER GALLON
LD 305253
RADAR DETECTORS
NOT W/ JUVENILE PROVISIONAL LICENSE
LD 1129
REGISTRATION
FEES FOR VETERANS, NONE FOR LIFE
LD 733
NEW:SEASONAL COMMERCIAL VEHICLES
LD 823
NONCOMMERCIAL TRUCKS, CLARIFIED
LD 735
SEASONAL NONRESIDENTS, NOT REQUIRED
LD 735
W/IN 30 DAYS OF RESIDENCY
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
REGULATIONS
REVISED
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
RENTAL
VERIFICATION OF MILEAGE
LD 1412
REPAIR FACILITIES
POSTERS NOTING SHOP SUPPLY CHARGES
LD 831 PUBLIC 189
ROAD RESTRICTION EXEMPTIONS TIMBER HARVESTING, SUMMER WEEKENDS
LD 1544
LD 1544295 SALES
LD 1544295 SALES SUNDAY PROHIBITION REPEALED
LD 1544295 SALES SUNDAY PROHIBITION REPEALED LD 304
LD 1544295 SALES SUNDAY PROHIBITION REPEALED LD 304
LD 1544295 SALES SUNDAY PROHIBITION REPEALED LD 30439 SANITARY/SEWER DISTRICT VEHICLES MUNICIPAL NUMBER PLATES
LD 1544295 SALES SUNDAY PROHIBITION REPEALED LD 30439 SANITARY/SEWER DISTRICT VEHICLES MUNICIPAL NUMBER PLATES LD 529286
LD 1544295 SALES SUNDAY PROHIBITION REPEALED LD 30439 SANITARY/SEWER DISTRICT VEHICLES MUNICIPAL NUMBER PLATES LD 529286 SEAT BELTS
LD 1544295 SALES SUNDAY PROHIBITION REPEALED LD 30439 SANITARY/SEWER DISTRICT VEHICLES MUNICIPAL NUMBER PLATES LD 529286 SEAT BELTS FINES FOR FAILURE TO SECURE (AAA)
LD 1544
LD 1544295 SALES SUNDAY PROHIBITION REPEALED LD 30439 SANITARY/SEWER DISTRICT VEHICLES MUNICIPAL NUMBER PLATES LD 529286 SEAT BELTS FINES FOR FAILURE TO SECURE (AAA)
LD 1544

# Page

Page

MOTOR VEHICLES (Cont.)
SECURITY INTERESTS
ASSIGNEES OF LIENS, NOTICE EXCEPTION
LD 1576 PUBLIC 234
SMALL CAR CARRIERS
MAXIMUM ALLOWED VEHICLES HAULED
LD 380
SMOKING PROHIBITED
CHILD UNDER 18 IN CAR
LD 1468116
STREET RODS
REQUIREMENTS TO QUALIFY REVISED
LD 395 PUBLIC 34
TIRES
RECYCLING FEE ALTERNATIVES STUDIED
LD 526 RESOLVE 35
REQUIREMENTS FOR SAFE OPERATION
LD 418 PUBLIC 66
TITLES
APPLICATION PROCESS CLARIFIED
LD 947
TRAILERS & SEMITRAILERS
2 REAR LIGHTS REQUIRED
LD 1341 PUBLIC 314
TRUCKS
IMPACT OF LAW ENFORCEMT PROCEDURE
LD 511
TRUCKS WEIGHT
CANADIAN ALLOWED, PILOT PROJECT
LD 334 PUBLIC 421
UNLAWFUL ENTRY
CLARIFIED AS CLASS D CRIME
LD 703
VEHICULAR MANSLAUGHTER
TRAFFIC INFRACTION CAUSES DEATH
LD 1141
WEIGHT
AXLE WEIGHT VIOLATION FINES
LD 657 PUBLIC 426
EXCESSIVE, FINES REVISED
LD 441
FINES FOR OVERWEIGHT REDUCED
LD 1146
OVERWEIGHT PERMIT, TIRE WIDTH
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
MOTOR VEHICLES BUREAU
COMPUTER SYSTEM

CARRY FORWARD TO IMPROVE (PART I)	
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405	
INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS	
VEHICLE W/ AFTERMARKET MODIFICATION	
LD 1201	

MOTORCYCLES MOTOR-DRIVEN CYCLES & MOPEDS HELMETS FOR OPERATORS & PASSENGERS LD 172280
MOVIES FILM PRODUCTION COMPANIES INCOME TAX REIMBURSEMENT LD 1607274 MOVIE THEATERS OWNER MAY DETAIN,ILLEGAL RECORDING
LD 834 PUBLIC 199
SEE FOODS
MT DESERT ISLAND
FISHERIES MANAGEMENT PILOT PROGRAM
SALMON, BROOK TROUT, ALEWIVES
LD 1104129
MUNICIPAL BOND BANK
PENSION COST REDUCTION BONDS
AUTHORITY (PPPP)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
AUTHORITY REPEALED (A)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS
ALLOCATIONS
LD 1482 P&S 5
RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION
DEAPPROPRIATIONS (WW)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
FUNDS TRANSFER (BB)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
ATTRUCTO AT TRUTTON ADRIM MONTON WEISTO
MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND SEE MUNICIPALITIES
MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL
HARBOR MASTERS
BACKGROUND CHECKS & TRAINING
LD 1603213
MUNICIPALITIES
AFFECTED BY BASE REALIGNMENT &
CLOSURE COMMISSION, FUNDS
LD 1689 P&S 274
ALEWIVE FISHING RIGHTS
FEES MAYBE COLLECTED

### Page

MUNICIPALITIES (Cont.)
ANIMAL KENNEL & FACILITY LICENSES
LATE FEES
LD 1473 PUBLIC 422
ASSESSING RECORDS
AVAILABLE TO OWNERS
LD 1244 PUBLIC 187
ASSISTANCE W/ BURIAL EXPENSES
DECISION TIME FRAME REDUCED
LD 1036
AUDITING INVESTIGATION
STATE AUDITOR MAY IF REQUESTED
LD 1354
AUTO GRAVEY ARDS/RECYCLING BUSINESS
STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT NEED
LD 692 PUBLIC 247
BIENNIAL MUNICIPAL CAUCUS
CALLING, TIMING & NOTICE
LD 1686 PUBLIC 387
VOTING & AGE REQUIREMENTS
LD 1686 PUBLIC 387
BIRTH, MARRIAGE, DEATH CERTIFICATES
FEES FOR COPIES
LD 473 PUBLIC 112
BUILDING REHAB CODE ADOPTION
INTERNATL EXISTING BUILDING CODE
LD 472 PUBLIC 200
BURIAL PERMIT
FEES FOR COPIES
LD 473 PUBLIC 112
CHANGEABLE SIGNS
ORDINANCES ADOPTED BY TOWNS
LD 498 PUBLIC 195
CITY ELECTION
PROCESS OF CALLING, NOT IN CHARTER
LD 488 PUBLIC 59
COASTAL
DISPOSAL OF DREDGE SPOILS PLAN
LD 1592
COMPREHENSIVE PLANS
CONSISTENT DEFINED, DELETED IN AMEND
LD 1574 PUBLIC 290
CONTRACTS W/ STATE POLICE
REPEALED
LD 534
COOPERATIVE BULK PURCHASE W/ SCHOOL
ELECTRICITY, PETRO, FUEL, NATURAL GAS
LD 1375 PUBLIC 190
COOPERATIVE SERVICES GRANT
FUNDING CRITERIA, ELIGIBLE COSTS
LD 1637 PUBLIC 266
COST-SAVING SERVICE DELIVERY
GRANTS
LD 1 PUBLIC 2

MUNICIPALITIES (Cont.)
DEBT COLLECTION
LIENS AUTHORIZED
LD 773239
DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION, CULTURAL
TOURISM, CREATIVE ECONOMY
LD 75626
E-MAIL ADDRESSES
NO RELEASE W/O PERMISSION
LD 1275165
EXPEDITED ORDINANCE/ZONING APPROVAL
BUSINESS LOCATES, EXISTING BUILDING
LD 64742
FACILITIES & INFRASTRUCTURE
GRANTS & LOANS, BOND ISSUE
LD 844
FISHING RIGHTS & EQUIPMENT
BOND TO ASSIST IN PURCHASE
LD 794
FORECLOSURE PROPERTY
DISBURSEMENT OF EXCESS FUNDS
LD 626258 GROWTH MANAGEMENT AREAS
TRANSPORTATION INVESTMENTS
LD 1159292 GROWTH MANAGEMENT LAWS
CLUSTER DEVELOPMENT PROVISIONS
LD 991 PUBLIC 244
STUDY
STUDY LD 286 RESOLVE 73 216
LD 286 RESOLVE 73
LD 286 RESOLVE 73
LD 286 RESOLVE 73216 HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION FULL REIMBURSEMENT
LD 286 RESOLVE 73216 HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION FULL REIMBURSEMENT LD 1625275
LD 286 RESOLVE 73216 HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION FULL REIMBURSEMENT LD 1625275 HOMESTEAD LAND
LD 286 RESOLVE 73216 HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION FULL REIMBURSEMENT LD 1625275 HOMESTEAD LAND RATE OF CHANGE, CONSTITUTIONL AMEND
LD 286 RESOLVE 73216 HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION FULL REIMBURSEMENT LD 1625275 HOMESTEAD LAND
LD 286 RESOLVE 73

### Page

MUNICIPALITIES (Cont.)
LOCAL OPTION REAL ESTATE SALES TAX
REVENUE USED, AFFORDABLE HOUSING
LD 1301
LOCAL OPTION REAL ESTATE TRANS TAX
AUTHORIZED & USES OUTLINED
LD 1107
LODGING TAX
INCREASE & PORTION RETURN TO TOWNS
LD 1019
MILL RATE
EXPECTATION OF 8 26 MILLS FY05-06-C
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
MODEL BUILDING ENERGY CODE
ADOPTION OF AMENDED VERSION
LD 1685 PUBLIC 350
MUNICIPAL COST COMPONENTS
ESTABLISHED FOR UNORGANIZED TERR
LD 1364 P & S 9
MUNICIPAL FIRE DISTRICTS
SERVICE CHARGES FOR FIRE PROTECTION
LD 1414
MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND
RECAPITALIZATION
LD 871
RESTORATION/OPEN SPACE ACQUISITION
LD 1574 PUBLIC 290
MUNICIPAL LAND BANKS
APPROVAL THRU LOCAL REFERENDUM
LD 115
MUNICIPAL REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX
APPROVAL THRU LOCAL REFERENDUM
LD 115
MUNICIPAL SEWER OR DISPOSAL SYSTEM
USER FEES FOR PAYMENT
LD 1052
MUNICIPAL SHELLFISH ORDINANCES
METHODS OF PUBLIC ACCESS
LD 1449 PUBLIC 434
NONPAYMENT OF TAXES
PAYMENT PLANS & NOTICE PROVISIONS
LD 320
ORDINANCES
CITIZEN INITIATIVES/PEOPLES VETO
LD 1481
ORDINANCES CONSISTENT, GROW MANAGE
STATE AGENCY COMPLIANCE
LD 582
COST/BUSHEL OF SOFT CLAMS, DELETED
LD 1250 PUBLIC 233
POLICE SERVICES
PROVIDED BY STATE POLICE/SHERIFF
LD 102 PUBLIC 53

MUNICIPALITIES (Cont.)
PROPERTY
TAX EXEMPTION REPEALED
LD 264
PROPERTY TAX ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
AUTHORIZED TO ADOPT
LD 297
PERMITTED
LD 135 PUBLIC 395
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES
LIMITS
LD 1 PUBLIC 2
PROPERTY TAX PAYMENT PROGRAMS
OPTIONAL DEFERRED FOR ELDERLY
LD 1134
PROPERTY TAX RATES
HIGHER ON SECONDARY RESIDENCES
LD 295
PUBLIC PROPERTY
REGULATION OF FIREARMS
LD 344
RATE OF GROWTH ORDINANCES
NEED,SUNSETS,EXEMPTIONS
LD 577
RECRUITING EMERGENCY PERSONNEL
HEALTH INSURANCE
LD 760
REGIONAL COOPERATION
CODES ENFORCEMENT, PURCHASING
,
LD 1230242 TRANSIT,SOLID WASTE,ECONOMIC DEV
LD 1230
REIMBURSEMENTS FROM STATE
RATE ESTABLISHED
LD 1660
REVALUATION OF PROPERTY
PROCEDURES
LD 1563
REVENUE & SPENDING DATA
COLLECTION PROCESS, PLANNING OFFICE
LD 900 RESOLVE 15
REVENUE SHARING
FORMULA REVISED
LD 372256
INCREASE DELAYED TO 7/1/07 (E)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
PERCENT FROM SALES & INCOME TAX
LD 1587274
REDUCED (DD)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
REVISED
LD 1 PUBLIC 2229

# Page

MUNICIPALITIES (Cont.)
SAFE ZONES
MAY BE DESIGNATED BY SIGNS
LD 670 PUBLIC 415
SALE OF ACQUIRED PROPERTY
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP REQUIRED
LD 1491
SALT & SAND STORAGE
CATEGORY II TOWN COST REIMBURSEMNT
LD 712
SAND & GRAVEL PITS
REVIEW & PERMITTING REQUIREMENTS
LD 1218
SAND & SALT STORAGE FACILITIES
FUNDING & INVESTIGATE BENEFITS (G)
LD 739 PUBLIC 36
SANITARY/SEWER DISTRICT VEHICLES
MUNICIPAL NUMBER PLATES
LD 529
SEALS
MISUSE PROHIBITED, CLASS E CRIME
LD 1380 PUBLIC 293
SERVICE DISTRICTS
PILOT PROJECT ESTABLISHED
LD 1127
SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY INFORMATION
DISTRIBUTED BY IDENTIFICATION BUR
LD 1195
SHELLFISH CONSERVATION WARDENS
ENFORCEMENT AUTHORITY
LD 1184 PUBLIC 171
SHORELAND ZONE ORDINANCE VARIANCE
FORWARDED TO DEP FOR COMMENT
LD 1161 PUBLIC 440
SPENDING LIMITATION SYSTEM
PROCESS FOR EXCEEDING
LD 30
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
ASSISTANCE TO REGULATE
LD 608 PUBLIC 240
BOND ISSUE
LD 1001
STREET LIGHTING
OWNERSHIP & RIGHTS
LD 1377
SUBSIDY TO PARENTS
CHILDREN NOT SENT TO PUBLIC SCHOOL
LD 1407
TAXABLE VALUE, SMALL BUSINESS LAND
RATE OF INCREASE LIMITED
LD 2961
TITLES & ACQUISITION
ABANDONED CEMETERIES
LD 1029 PUBLIC 225

MUNICIPALITIES (Cont.)
UNFUNDED MANDATES
IDENTIFICATION & REPORT TO LEGIS
LD 1369 RESOLVE 30
WALKING TRAILS
ALLOW, LANDOWNER LIMITED LIABILITY
LD 539155
IMPROVEMENTS, BOND ISSUE
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
WASTE-TO-ENERGY FACILITIES
TRANSPORTATION OF WASTE RULES
LD 1578
WATER DEPARTMENTS
LIENS USED TO COLLECT UNPAID BILLS
LD 244 PUBLIC 7
NATIONAL DAY OF HOPE
SEE COMMEMORATIONS
NATIONAL FORESTS
SEE PROPERTY
NATIVE AMERICANS
AROOSTOOK BAND OF MICMACS
100 ACRES, PINE TREE DEVELOPMNT ZONE
LD 1273 PUBLIC 45149
COMMERCIAL TRACK & SLOT MACHINES
AUTHORIZED IN WASHINGTON COUNTY
LD 1573
WASHINGTON COUNTY, REFERENDUM
LD 16905
FEDERAL CHILD WELFARE ACT
STUDY OF STATE COMPLIANCE
LD 415 RESOLVE 118154
HOULTON BAND OF MALISEET INDIANS
100 ACRES, PINE TREE DEVELOPMNT ZONE
LD 1273 PUBLIC 451
LAW ENFORCEMENT POWERS
LD 693 PUBLIC 310
INDIAN HEALTH CENTERS
FUNDS FROM INCREASED CIGARETTE TAX
LD 1314
FUNDS TO HELP SUPPORT
LD 1216
INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRIBAL-STATE BRD
ESTABLISHED
LD 1569171
METIS PEOPLE
RECOGNITION
LD 869159
MOOSE PERMITS
TRIBAL SUSTENANCE PERMIT AUTHORIZED
LD 477125

# Page

### Page

,

NATIVE AMERICANS (Cont.)	N
PENOBSCOT NATION	
500 ACRES, PINE TREE DEVELOPMNT ZONE	]
LD 1273 PUBLIC 451	
WABANAKI TRAIL DEVELOPMENT	
LD 1122 RESOLVE 42	
WEST OLD TOWN LANDFILL ADV COMM	]
LD 597 PUBLIC 341	
SLOT MACHINES	
MAY OPERATE W/ HIGH-STAKES BEANO	
LD 1274	
TEXAS HOLD 'EM GAMES	
AUTHORIZED	
LD 1145	3
WESGET-SIPU ORGANIZATION	-
MOOSE PERMITS WITHOUT CHARGE	
LD 354	1
	-
NATURAL GAS UTILITIES	
CONSERVATION PROGRAMS	1
LOW-INCOME/SMALL BUSINESS CUSTOMER	-
LD 397 PUBLIC 110	
NATURAL RESOURCES	N
SEE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	
NEGLIGENCE	Ν
CONTRACT INDEMNIFICATION	I
VOID & UNENFORCEABLE AGREEMENTS	
LD 1045	
EXPRESSION OF SYMPATHY/BENEVOLENCE	(
EVIDENCE OF ADMISSION INADMISSIBLE	
LD 1378 PUBLIC 376	
	C
NEW CENTURY COMMUNITY PROGRAM	
SEE CULTURAL AFFAIRS COUNCIL	
	(
NEWSPAPERS	
DELIVERY PERSONS	
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY REVISED	5

DELIVERTTERSONS
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY REVISED
LD 425 PUBLIC 35
LEGAL NOTICES
ALTERNATIVE PUBLICATION REQUIREMNT
LD 696
POLITICAL ADVERTISING
DISCLOSURES
LD 1118 PUBLIC 308

### NITROUS OXIDE SYSTEMS SEE MOTOR VEHICLES

#### NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND SEE SCHOOLS

NO NEW ENGLAND PASSENGER RAIL	ATTTL
	AUIN
SEE ALSO RAILROADS	
BOARD OF DIRECTORS	
REVISED	
LD 505 PUBLIC 312	285
LD 1233	293
DOWNEASTER PASSENGER RAIL SERV	ICE
EXTEND NORTH TO BRUNSWICK	
LD 1233	293
EXTEND TO ROCKLAND FROM PORTL	AND
LD 607	286
TICKET SURCHARGE, NEW HAMPSHIR	E
LD 3	277
POWERS & DUTIES	
REORGANIZED	
LD 1233	293
PROVIDER LIABILITY	
REVISED	
LD 505 PUBLIC 312	285
RECORDS	
CONFIDENTIALITY	
LD 505 PUBLIC 312	285

#### NONCOMPETE AGREEMENTS SEE EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES

# Page

NORTH HAVEN STATE FERRY SERVICE FREE FOR SCHOOL FUNCTIONS ALL YEAR LD 224 PUBLIC 9
NOT CRIMINALLY RESPONSIBLE SEE CRIMINAL PROCEDURE
NOTARIES PUBLIC REQUIRED FOR BENEFICIARY CHANGE WILLS,LIFE INSURANCE,RETIREMENT LD 955
NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS
MAINE YANKEE
DECOMMISSION FEE, EXPENSES & REPORT
LD 1342 PUBLIC 254
NURSE PRACTITIONERS
SEE HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL
NURSES
EDUCATION LOAN REPAYMENT PROGRAM
REPAYMENT IF WORK AS FACULTY
LD 1494 PUBLIC 417
LICENSES
EXCEPTIONS UPDATED
LD 1225 PUBLIC 163
LICENSING EXAMINATION
NAME CORRECTED
LD 1225 PUBLIC 163
LONG-TERM CARE EDUCATION
PILOT PROGRAM W/ COMMUNITY COLL SYS
LD 405
NURSE PRACTITIONERS
SIGN DEATH CERTIFICATES
LD 1568 PUBLIC 359
NURSING EDUCATION FUNDS TO INCREASE AVAILABILITY
LD 263
NURSING BOARD
HEALTH CARE ATTENDANTS
RULES TO ESTABLISH
LD 837
LICENSING EXAMINATION
NAME CORRECTED
LD 1225 PUBLIC 163
LONG-TERM CARE ASSESSMENTS
TRAINING CURRICULA REVIEW
LD 545 RESOLVE 55104

NURSING HOME TAX RATE REPEALED
LD 699106
NURSING HOMES
AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATORS
REQUIRED & CPR TRAINED STAFF
LD 460103
CERTIFICATE OF NEED
RETAINED
LD 1487116
CONTRACTS W/ RESIDENTS
SERVICES PAYMENT, PRIORITY, DELETED
LD 1483 PUBLIC 242116
COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENT
FUNDED (IIII)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
ELIGIBILITY ASSESSMENTS BY FEDS
PERSONS TERMINALLY ILL
LD 173
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS
RETURN ON EQUITY CAPITAL, DELETED
LD 1483 PUBLIC 242116
MENTAL RETARDATION CARE FACILITIES
EFFICIENCY INCENTIVES
LD 60 RESOLVE 61
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH
INSPECTIONS
INDUSTRIAL & COMMERCIAL FACILITIES
LD 1238
OCCUBATIONAL LICENSES
OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES SEE LICENSES
SEE LICENSES
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY
INSPECTIONS
INDUSTRIAL & COMMERCIAL FACILITIES
LD 1238
JOB TRAINING
STATE CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
LD 1628
LD 1028
ODOMETERS
SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
OFF-ROAD VEHICLE DIVISION
ME-NEW HAMPSHIRE COOPERATIVE TRAILS
SIGNS DESIGNATING
SIGNS DESIGNATING

<u>Page</u>

### Page

#### OFF-TRACK BETTING SEE GAMES OF CHANCE

### OGUNQUIT

WELLS-OGUNQUIT SCHOOL DISTRICT
FORMULA FOR COMPUTING ASSESSMENT
LD 1397

### OIL

ABOVEGROUND OIL STORAGE FACILITIES
SPILL PREVENTION & CONTROL
LD 1466 PUBLIC 212
COOPERATIVE PURCHASE
TOWNS, SCHOOLS & NONPROFITS
LD 1375 PUBLIC 190
EMISSIONS FROM DISTRIBUTIONS OF OIL
GROUND WATER CLEANUP FUND, DELETED
LD 293 PUBLIC 157
HEATING OIL
BULK PURCHASE LOW-INCOME/ELDERLY
LD 63
BULK PURCHASE FOR LOW-INCOME PEOPLE
LD 1629
KEROSENE & HOME HEATING OIL
PROJECTED SHORTFALL REPORTING
LD 289 PUBLIC 91
OIL TANKS
PIPING LEAKAGE DETECTION STANDARDS
LD 1071
PETROLEUM MARKET SHARE ACT
CERTAIN PORTIONS REPEALED
LD 585 PUBLIC 155

### OLD ORCHARD BEACH

SURF CLAMS	
HARVESTING RESTRICTIONS, SACO	BAY
LD 558	.210

### OLD TOWN

HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT W/	
WEST OLD TOWN LANDFILL	
LD 1669	8

# OPERATING UNDER INFLUENCE

\$50 FINE TO MEDICAL CARE FOR
DRUNK DRIVING VICTIMS FUND
LD 1114
2 OFFENSES W/IN 5 YEARS
MANDATORY 20 DAYS IN JAIL
LD 1114
3 OFFENSES W/IN 10 YEARS
FORFEITURE OF CAR
LD 1114

OPERATING UNDER INFLUENCE (Cont.)
3 VIOLATIONS OR REFUSALS TO TEST
MOTOR VEHICLE FORFEITED
LD 64663
3+ OFFENSES W/IN 5 YEARS
MANDATORY 6 MOS IN JAIL/REVOCATION
LD 1114
3RD OFFENSE IN 10 YEARS
CLASS C CRIME
LD 893
LD 462 PUBLIC 438
4 OR MORE OFFENSES IN 10 YEARS
CLASS B CRIME, LIFETIME SUSPENSION
LD 893
FINANCIAL DUTY, EMERGENCY SERVICES
LD 1114
ELECTRONIC FIELD SOBRIETY TESTS
AUTHORIZED & ADMISSIBLE IN COURT
LD 1166
HABITUAL OFFENDERS
CONDITIONAL LICENSE FOR WORK
LD 915
OPERATING WHILE IMPAIRED
NEW OFFENSE CREATED
LD 1166
OPERATING WHILE INEBRIATED
NEW OFFENSE CREATED
LD 1166
PENALTIES
FINES CAP REMOVED, CRIME CLASS CAP
LD 893
FISH & WILDLIFE LICENSES REVOKED
LD 82121
REFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO TEST
CLASS E CRIME
LD 111467
VICTIMS OF DRUNK DRIVING
MEDICAL CARE FUND ESTABLISHED
LD 1114
OPTOMETRISTS
PRACTICES
REGULATIONS REVISED
LD 832
ORDINANCES
BARKING DOG ORDINANCES
FARM GUARD & HERDING DOGS EXEMPT
LD 1200 DUDLIC 128

LD 1309 PUBLIC 138	14
CHANGEABLE SIGNS	
ADOPTED BY TOWNS	
LD 498 PUBLIC 195	285

# Page

ORDINANCES (Cont.)
CONSISTENT W/ GROWTH MANAGEMENT
STATE AGENCY COMPLIANCE
LD 582
ENACTMENT
CITIZEN INITIATIVES, PROCEDURE
LD 1481
GROWTH MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS
CLUSTER DEVELOPMENT PROVISIONS
LD 991 PUBLIC 244
PEOPLES VETO
PROCEDURES
LD 1481
RATE OF GROWTH
NEED, SUNSETS, EXEMPTIONS
LD 577
<b>REWRITTEN &amp; CLARIFIED</b>
LD 1535
SHORELAND ZONING VARIANCE
FORWARDED TO DEP FOR COMMENT
LD 1161 PUBLIC 440

# ORGAN DONATIONS

SEE ANATOMICAL GIFTS

### ORLAND

ROCKY POND
PERSONAL WATERCRAFT PROHIBITED
LD 364124

### **OSHER LIFELONG LEARNING INSTITUTE** SEE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MAINE

### OUTDOOR ADVERTISING

ADJUSTABLE WARNING SIGNS
SLOW/STOP MESSAGE, CONSTRUCTION SITE
LD 814
CHANGEABLE SIGNS
ORDINANCES ADOPTED BY TOWNS
LD 498 PUBLIC 195
CIVIC,CONFERENCE,CONVENTION,SPORTS
FACILITIES MAY ERECT W/O LICENSE
LD 1211
FACILITIES, CHANGEABLE SIGN EXEMPTN
LD 1211
HIGHWAY SIGNS IN AUGUSTA
NEW & IMPROVED
LD 1333
LOGO SIGNS ON TURNPIKE
AUTHORIZED, RULEMAKING
LD 175
ME-NEW HAMPSHIRE COOPERATIVE TRAILS
SIGNS DESIGNATING
LD 1688 PUBLIC 456

OUTDOOR ADVERTISING (Cont.)
ON-PREMISES SIGNS VIEWED FROM HIWAY
PLACEMENT, SIZE, HEIGHT RESTRICTIONS
LD 1429
SIGNS ON TURNPIKE
HISTORIC DOWNTOWN SACO
LD 899
OXFORD COUNTY
COUNTY BUDGET APPROVAL
DATE REVISED
LD 551 PUBLIC 29
ROAD RESTRICTION EXEMPTIONS
TIMBER HARVESTING, SUMMER WEEKENDS
LD 1544
OXFORD HILLS
CONVENTION CENTER
MATCHING FUNDS
LD 55024
PAINT
LEAD-BASED PAINT
INSURANCE IF USED BY CONTRACTORS
LD 518217
MANUFACTURERS OR WHOLESALERS
LEAD POISONING PREVENTION FEE
LD 1034 PUBLIC 403110
PARENT RIGHTS TERMINATN STUDY COM
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED, DELETED IN AMENDMENT
LD 1320 PUBLIC 374166
PARENTAGE ACT
SEE UNIFORM LAWS - PARENTAGE ACT
PARIS
HALL POND
NO BOATS, ATV'S, SNOWMOBILES
LD 421124
PARKS & LANDS BUREAU
SEE ALSO CONSERVATION DEPT
SEE ALSO OFF-ROAD VEHICLE DIVISION
ALLAGASH WILDERNESS WATERWAY
TAYLOR CAMPS RESTORATION
LD 163016
BIGELOW PRESERVE
CROSS-COUNTRY SKIING TRAIL
LD 143 PUBLIC 205
DEMONSTRATION FORESTRY ACTIVITIES
INCREASED REVENUE (U)

LD	468	PUBLIC	12
----	-----	--------	----

### Page

PARKS & LANDS BUREAU (Cont.) LAND TRANSACTIONS AUTHORIZED CHESUNCOOK TOWNSHP, PISCATAQUIS CTY CRYSTAL, AROOSTOOK COUNTY JAY.FRANKLIN COUNTY JONESBORO, WASHINGTON COUNTY PATTEN OR SHERMAN.PENOBSCOT CNTY ROCKWOOD, SOMERSET COUNTY SANDY BAY TOWNSHIP, SOMERSET CNTY WYMAN TOWNSHIP.FRANKLIN COUNTY LAND TRANSFER AUTHORIZED TO ALLAGASH REGIONAL RECREATION CENTER CREATED IN BLUE HILL SCARBOROUGH BEACH STATE PARK MANAGEMENT & FEES STUDY COMMITTEE LD 803 RESOLVE 20......11 SEBAGO LAKE VILLAGE STATE PARK ESTABLISHED SEBOOMOOK LAKE PURCHASE ACCESS FEES OR USE FEES PROHIBITED LD 457......9 STATE PARKS CRITICALLY IN NEED IMPROVEMT, UPKEEP, MANAGEMENT, BOND SUBMERGED LANDS LARGE-SCALE PROJECT **CRITERIA & RENT DETERMINATIONS** 

#### PARTNERSHIPS

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS	
BREWERS & WHOLESALERS	
LD 792	196
ELECTRONIC FILING DEFINITIONS	
LD 1210 PUBLIC 302	164
REVISED	
LD 986	161
UNIFORM PARTNERSHIP ACT	
ENACTED	
LD 1609	171

#### PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE SEE RAILROADS

PASTORAL COUNSELORS SEE COUNSELORS
PATTEN
LAND TRANSACTIONS AUTHORIZED
PARKS & LANDS BUREAU
LD 1674 RESOLVE 97
PAYROLL PROCESSORS
SEE EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES
SEE EMILOTMENT I RACTICES
PELLETIER ISLAND IN ST AGATHA
BRIDGE TO MADAWASKA
FUNDS TO CONSTRUCT
LD 171
PENOBSCOT COUNTY
BUDGET COMMITTEE
REESTABLISHED
LD 361 PUBLIC 124
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY
INTEREST OF STATE CONVEYED
LD 450 RESOLVE 10
PENOBSCOT NATION
SEE NATIVE AMERICANS
PERSONAL PROPERTY INSURANCE
COMMERCIAL
CANCELLATION APPEAL PROCESS
LD 136
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX
BIOMASS FUEL CREDIT
PRODUCED FROM FOREST/FARM PRODUCTS
LD 1534
PERSONAL WATERCRAFT
SEE WATERCRAFT
SEE WATERCRAFT
PERSONAL/FAMILY FINANCIAL MANAGE
SEE STUDIES
PESTICIDES
APPLICATIONS
NOTICE TO PESTICIDE CONTROL BOARD
LD 125614
BROWNTAIL MOTHS
HIGH TIDE MARK APPLICATION LIMITS
LD 165716
PEST CONTROL COMPACT

TRANSFER, CONSERVATN TO AGR DEP LD 1560 PUBLIC 147......16

# Page

PESTICIDES (Cont.)	
PESTICIDE EDUCATION LOTTERY GAME	
FUNDS FOR PESTICIDE EDUCATION FUND	
LD 1227	
PESTICIDES CONTROL BOARD	
APPLICATIONS	
TIME & PLACE AVAILABLE TO PUBLIC	
LD 1256	
PEST MANAGEMENT	
EDUCATION PROGRAMS	
LD 1227	
PET SHOPS	
DOGS & CATS NOT NEUTERED	
SURCHARGE TO ANIMAL WELFARE FUND	
LD 178 PUBLIC 2818	
PETROLEUM MARKET SHARE ACT	
SEE OIL	
PETS	
ENGINE COOLANT OR ANTIFREEZE	
EFFECT ON SMALL ANIMALS, STUDY	
LD 599 RESOLVE 14	
LD 577 REGOLVE 14	
PHARMACEUTICAL COST MANAGEMT CNL	
MEMBERSHIP	ſ
ESTABLISHED (PP)	
LD 468 PUBLIC 12	
POWERS & DUTIES	
ESTABLISHED (PP)	
LD 468 PUBLIC 12	
PHARMACEUTICAL DETAILERS	
SEE PHARMACY BOARD	
PHARMACIES	
CANADIAN	
REGISTRATION FOR MAIL ORDER	
LD 1651	
INITIATIVES FOR PARTICIPATING IN	
MAINECARE.STUDY	
LD 604 RESOLVE 83	
OVER-THE-COUNTER DECONGESTANTS	
RESTRICTIONS IN PILL/DRY FORM	
LD 1601 PUBLIC 430	
TARGETED METH PRECURSORS	
RESTRICTIONS IN SALES	
LD 1601 PUBLIC 430	

PHARMACY BOARD
SEE ALSO PROFESSIONAL & FIN REG DP
CANADIAN PHARMACIES
REGISTRATION FOR MAIL ORDER
LD 1651
FEE CAPS
INCREASED
LD 1480 PUBLIC 262
PHARMACEUTICAL DETAILERS
REGISTRATION.FEES & REGULATIONS
······, ··········
LD 225
RULEMAKING
LD 49
PHARMACY COST MANAGEMENT COUNCIL
MEMBERSHIP
REVISED
LD 1324 PUBLIC 343113
POWERS & DUTIES
EXPANDED
LD 1324 PUBLIC 343113
PHILLIPS
TOOTHAKER POND
CLEAN UP BY ENVIRONMENTAL PROT DEPT
LD 852
PHILLIPS LAKE
DAM CONSTRUCTION & MAINTENANCE
AUTHORIZED
LD 790 P&S 17220
PHOTOGRAPHIC LINEUPS
SEE CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY
PHYSICIANS
70 YEARS & OLDER
LICENSE REGISTRATION FEES
LD 398 PUBLIC 16240
CAMP PHYSICIANS
LICENSE FEES
LD 398 PUBLIC 162
CERTIFICATE OF NEED
REPEALED
LD 1487116
CONTINUING EDUCATION DISCLOSURE OF CONFIDENTIAL MED INFO
LD 1567 RESOLVE 94
EXPRESSION OF SYMPATHY/BENEVOLENCE
EVIDENCE OF ADMISSION INADMISSIBLE
LD 1378 PUBLIC 376167

### Page

PHYSICIANS (Cont.)
LICENSED IN OTHER STATES
FOREIGN TRAINED, WAIVER PROCESS
LD 1261 PUBLIC 363
MAINECARE PATIENTS
STANDARD FOR HIGHER REIMBURSEMENT
LD 1284 RESOLVE 104
THIMEROSAL IN VACCINES
INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO PATIENTS
LD 148
WORKERS COMPENSATION CASES
ELIGIBILITY AS INDEPENDENT MED EXAM
LD 302 PUBLIC 24
PILOTAGE COMMISSION
OVERSIGHT CHANGE FROM
TRANSPORTATION TO PORT AUTHORITY
LD 152
PINE TREE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
SEE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
PINE TREE RECREATION ZONES
SEE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
PISCATAQUIS COUNTY
ROAD RESTRICTION EXEMPTIONS
TIMBER HARVESTING, SUMMER WEEKENDS
LD 1544
PLUMBERS EXAMINING BOARD
SEE ALSO PROFESSIONAL & FIN REG DP
INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE
NEW PLUMBING CODE FOR STATE
LD 1056 RESOLVE 81
STATE PLUMBING CODE
UPDATED
LD 993

#### 

### PODIATRISTS

ASSISTANTS	
AUTHORIZED	
LD 750 PUBLIC	.44

### POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEES SEE ELECTIONS

### POLITICAL PARTIES SEE ELECTIONS

Page	e

POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS
BORROW PIT LAW
BORROW, CLAY, TOPSOIL, SILT EXCAVATION
LD 1506 PUBLIC 158
CHILD LABOR LAWS
REGULATIONS REVISED
LD 1398
DEFENDENT RIGHTS OUTLINED
LD 103
KATIE BECKETT BENEFITS
MAINECARE WAIVER APPLICATION, REPEAL
LD 273
SCHOOL FINANCE & TAX REFORM ACT
55% TOTAL ALLOCATION TO SCHOOLS
LD 12249 TAXPAYERS BILL OF RIGHTS
ESTABLISHED
LD 1011
LD 1011
PORT AUTHORITY
OVERSIGHT OF
PILOTAGE COMMISSION
LD 152
PORTLAND
BULKHEAD BUILT AT USCG SITE
GULF OF MAINE RESEARCH INSTITUTE
LD 795
INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRANSFER OF
FUNDS REVISED (I)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
LIGHT RAIL COMMUTER CORRIDOR
DESIGNATED (PART K)
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405
PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE
EXTEND TO ROCKLAND
LD 607
STATE PIER
STATE INTERESTS CONVEYED
LD 729
PORTLAND HARBOR COMMISSION
POWERS & DUTIES
HARBRMASTER ARREST POWER/LIABILITY
LD 351 P&S 4
PORTLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY
CHARTER CHANGES
ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS CAP REMOVED
LD 578 P&S 16

### Page

### 

#### POTATO BOARD

ADVISORY ROLE
POTATO MARKETING IMPROVE FUND USES
LD 1002 PUBLIC 335
AUDIT
REQUIREMENT ELIMINATED
LD 503 PUBLIC 1769
EXECUTIVE COUNCIL
MEETINGS REVISED
LD 503 PUBLIC 1769
ΡΟΤΑΤΟ ΤΑΧ
REVENUES NOT USED FOR PROMOTION
LD 503 PUBLIC 1769
POWERS & DUTIES
INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMT/INVESTMT
LD 503 PUBLIC 1769
ROTTING POTATOES
FUNDS TO PURCHASE
LD 180

#### 

### POTATOES

DEFINITION
REVISED
LD 503 PUBLIC 1769
LICENSING
RENEWAL FOR DEALER, BROKERS REVISED
LD 1572 PUBLIC 333
POTATO INDUSTRY
MARKET IMPROVEMT/COMPETITN, STUDY
LD 122414

POWER OF ATTORNEY
LEGAL DOCUMENTS
RECOGNITION FROM OTHER JURISDICTION
LD 1566 PUBLIC 284170
PETITION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER
MISMANAGEMT, NURSING HOME RESIDENT
LD 1179 PUBLIC 283
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
SEE DRUGS
PREVAILING WAGES
SEE COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT)
PRISONERS
COMMUTATION TO JAIL
CLARIFIED
LD 1360 PUBLIC 32970
CONVICTED FELONS
VOTING RIGHTS REVOKED
LD 147190
GPS TRACKING RELEASE PROGRAM
ESTABLISHED
LD 50062
MEDICAL SERVICES RATES
MAINECARE RATES REPEALED
LD 17
SENTENCE MORE OR LESS THAN 6 MONTHS
JAIL IF LESS; CORRECTIONS IF MORE
LD 10658
TERMINALLY ILL PERSONS
SUPERVISED COMMUNITY CONFINEMENT
LD 348 PUBLIC 68

Page

PRIVATE INVESTIGATORS	
LICENSES & PERMITS	
FEES	
LD 1164	68

### PRIVATE MORTGAGE INSURANCE SEE MORTGAGES

### PRIVATE NONMEDICAL INSTITUTIONS SEE RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES

PROBATE COURT COGUARDIANS APPOINTMENT AUTHORITY FOR MINORS LD 1402 PUBLIC 371......167 DE FACTO GUARDIANS TO MINORS DEFINED & STANDING LD 1402 PUBLIC 371......167

# <u>Page</u>

PROBATE COURT (Cont.)
DURABLE POWER OF ATTORNEY
MISMANAGEMENT, PROCESS FOR REMOVAL
LD 1179 PUBLIC 283
GUARDIANS AD LITEM
APPLICATION, BEST INTEREST OF CHILD
LD 1063 PUBLIC 360
JURISDICTION REMOVED
CHILD PROTECTION PROCEEDINGS
LD 674
PETITIONS, APPLICATIONS, COMPLAINTS
RECORD PRESERVTN SURCHARGE/WAIVER
LD 1374 PUBLIC 210
POWERS OF ATTORNEY
RECOGNITION FROM OTHER JURISDICTION
LD 1566 PUBLIC 284
TRANSFER OF LESS THAN MARKET VALUE
CIRCUMSTANCES OUTLINED (DDD)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
PROBATE PROCEEDINGS
TEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP
WORKING GROUP TO REVIEW ADEQUACY
LD 105 RESOLVE 91
PROBATION
AUTHORIZATION
FOLLOW CONVICTION, VARIOUS CRIMES
LD 1505 PUBLIC 265
CLASS DOD E ODIMES

CLASS D OR E CRIMES
MAY BE GRANTED AS PART OF SENTENCE
LD 1237
CRIME LIST EXPANDED
PROBATION IMPOSED/STATUTORY LENGTH
LD 638
SEX OFFENDERS
LIFE IF MORE THAN ONE OFFENSE
LD 554

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL REG DEPT
SEE ALSO INSURANCE BUREAU
SEE ALSO PHARMACY BOARD
SEE ALSO PLUMBERS EXAMINING BOARD
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES ACT
FEASIBILITY STUDY
LD 1190 RESOLVE 102
DATA SECURITY & SECURITY BREACHES
STUDY OF IDENTITY THEFT ISSUES
LD 1671 PUBLIC 379
DEDICATED ACCOUNTS
FUNDS TRANSFER (VV)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575

Page	
(Cont.)	

PROFESSIONAL & FIN REG DEPT (Cont.) HOME BLDG/IMPROVEMT CONTRACTORS
MODEL REGISTRATION PROCESS
LD 1306 P&S 18
HOME REPAIR/RENOVATN TRADEPERSONS
CERTIFY LIMITED PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL
LD 1423 RESOLVE 10551
HOUSING INSPECTOR POSITION
FUNDING
LD 267 P&S 25
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS REGISTRTN BD
CONTINUING EDUCATION
HARDSHIP EXEMPTIONS ALLOWED
LD 1548 PUBLIC 31554
MEMBERSHIP
TRANSPORTATION DEPT CHIEF ENGINEER
LD 1548 PUBLIC 31554
NAME CHANGE TO
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LICENSURE BD
LD 1548 PUBLIC 31554
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS BOARD
FEE CAPS
INCREASED
LD 1480 PUBLIC 26253
PROFESSIONAL LICENSES
SEE LICENSES
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS BOARD
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED (GG)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED (GG)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
<b>PROGRAM EVAL &amp; GOVT ACCOUNT OFFICE</b>
PROGRAM EVALUATIONS
ECON DEV, TAX INCENTIVE/CREDIT (OOO)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
REVIEW SYSTEM
IMMEDIATE CAPABILITY ESTABLISHED
LD 245 PUBLIC 104233
PROPERTY
100 ACRES OR MORE
GIFT TO STATE, LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL
LD 567
ABANDONED
REPORTING REVISED (GG)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12

**PROPERTY** (Cont.)

# Page

Page

PROPERTY (Cont.)
ACCESS
DRIVEWAY PERMIT RULE WAIVERS, MDOT LD 1038 PUBLIC 188
ACOUISITION
FUNDS FOR LAND FOR MAINES FUTURE
LD 78
LAND FOR MAINES FUTURE BOND ISSUE
LD 35
BUILDINGS ON LEASED LAND
CAPITAL GAINS EXEMPTIONS
LD 1646
LEASE TERMINATION PROVISIONS
LD 1646
REGS,ORGANIZED/UNORGANIZED AREA
LD 1646
SELLING LEASED PREMISES
LD 1646
DEED RESTRICTIONS
UNIFORM ENVIRONMENTL COVENANT ACT
LD 1559 PUBLIC 370
EXECUTION & JUDGMENT LIENS
INCONSISTENCY CORRECTED
LD 491 PUBLIC 62
FOREST LANDS
ACQUISITION THRU WOODS BOARD
LD 1406
INTEREST IN STATE CONVEYED
STATE TAX ASSESOR, UNORGANIZED TERR
LD 450 RESOLVE 10
KENNEBEC ARSENAL
CONVEYANCE OF PORTION, EXTENDED
LD 1681 RESOLVE 98
LEASEHOLDERS RIGHTS
LAND TRANSFER
LD 162
MUNICIPAL LAND BANKS
APPROVAL THRU LOCAL REFERENDUM
LD 115
NATIONAL FORESTS
CONCURRENT JURISDICTION
LD 1395 PUBLIC 258
OWNERSHIP
CLEAR TITLE PROOF THRU TAX PAYMENTS
LD 483
PROHIBIT FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
LD 73
PUBLIC ACCESS TO LAND
REDUCTION IN TREE GROWTH TAX
LD 988
RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAYS/UTILITY COR
PREMISES, LANDOWNER LIABILITY LIMITS
LD 1611 PUBLIC 375

ROCKY MOUNTAIN FIRE TOWER
PUBLIC ACCESS MAINTAINED
LD 62
SALE OF ACQUIRED BY TOWNS
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP REQUIRED
LD 1491
STATE PRISON PROPERTY
CONVEY ANCE, EXTENDED
LD 1681 RESOLVE 98
TIMBERLANDS
HELD LONGTERM, TAX DEDUCTN ON SALE
LD 1305 PUBLIC 416
TREE GROWTH TAX EXEMPTIONS
PUBLIC ACCESS TO RECREATIONAL USE
LD 851
UNCLAIMED
GIFT CARDS FACE VALUE DEFINED
LD 1084 PUBLIC 357163
GIFT, PREFUNDED & STORED VALUE CARDS
LD 1084 PUBLIC 357163
PROPERTY INSURANCE
CANCELLATION
NOT BECAUSE OF CERTAIN DOG BREED
LD 543140
COINSURANCE CLAUSE
WRITTEN DISCLOSURES IF CLAIMS
LD 1192
COMMERCIAL
CANCELLATION APPEAL PROCESS
LD 136
NONRENEWAL DECISION APPEALS
LD 1192
HOME DAY CARE PROVIDERS
CANCELLATION REQUIRES JUSTIFICATION
LD 909
NONRENEWAL
RENTAL PROPERTY OWNER RIGHTS
LD 65
REPAIRS TO PROPERTY
ADVANCE NOTICE
LD 1192143
PROPERTY MANAGERS
SEE LANDLORD & TENANT - EVICTION

PROPERTY TAX SEE ALSO TAX ASSESSMENTS ABATEMENT POVERTY/INFIRMITY,RESIDENTIAL LIMIT LD 358 PUBLIC 169......255

# Page

PROPERTY TAX (Cont.)	
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	
TOWNS AUTHORIZED TO ADOPT	
LD 297	253
BASIS	
LAND VALUED ON CURRENT USE	
LD 1060	264
LIMIT INCREASES UNTIL OWNERS CH	
LD 902	
CIRCUIT BREAKER	202
EXPANDED	264
LD 1066	264
RESERVE INCREASE (C)	
LD 508 PUBLIC 3	.23
CREDITS	
EDUCATION, CHILD TO OUTSIDE SCH	
LD 1110	
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT USER	FEE
LD 580	257
DELINQUENT	
PAYMENT PLANS & NOTICE PROVISIO	ONS
LD 320	254
EXEMPTIONS	
ALTERNATIVE POWER SYSTEMS	
LD 179	251
BUILDINGS THAT HOUSE NONPROFIT	
LD 791	
BUSINESS EQUIPMENT PROPERTY, RE	
LD 1660	
HOMESTEAD INCREASE DELAYED	270
	075
LD 1616	275
HOMESTEAD INCREASED	
LD 1 PUBLIC 2	
HOMESTEAD, TOWNS FULLY REIMBU	
LD 1625	275
PORTION OF HOMESTEAD VALUE	
LD 298	253
PROPERTY USED BY ME COLLEGES/U	NIVER
LD 746	
STATE & MUNICIPAL PROPERTY, REPI	EAL
LD 264	
VETERANS	-
LD 965	263
VETERANS ELIGIBILITY EXPANDED	200
LD 365	255
VETERANS,INCREASE	255
	240
LD 74	247
EXEMPTIONS OR CREDITS	
MUNICIPALITIES NOT REIMBURSED	• • •
LD 56	249

PROPERTY TAX (Cont.)
HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION
INCREASED TO \$20,000 PER HOMESTEAD
LD 177
REPEALED
LD 1066
RESIDENTIAL COOPERATIVES ELIGIBLE
LD 1552
HOMESTEAD LAND
RATE OF CHANGE LIMITED
LD 189
ME RESIDENTS PROGRAM
EXPANDED
LD 1066264 MUNICIPAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS
PERMITTED
LD 135 PUBLIC 395
OVERBILLED PROPERTY
REFUND FOR ERROR OR MISTAKE
LD 1151
PAYMENT
OPTIONAL DEFERRED FOR ELDERLY
LD 1134266 REIMBURSEMENT
DAIRY FARMS FOR 6 MONTHS
LD 1180
RELIEF
BETR LIMITED (BBB)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
BETR EQUIPMENT USED IN FOOD PREP
LD 752
BETR, EXEMPTIONS (BBB)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
BETR,LIMITED
LD 1587
BETR, REIMBURSEMENT REDUCED
LD 1400270 BETR,RETURN PART IF WORKERS REDUCED
LD 1102
BETR, REVISED
LD 1660276 BUSINESS LOCATES,EXISTING BUILDING
LD 64742 CIRCUIT BREAKER ELIGIBILITY REVISED
LD 1 PUBLIC 2
CIRCUIT BREAKER TRANSFER LIMITS (T)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
FIREFIGHTERS/EMS REIMBURSE BY TOWNS
LD 75
NO BETR IF ALSO TIF DISTRICT AGRMNT
LD 1557273

PUBLIC ADVOCATE

# Page

PROPERTY TAX RELIEF (Cont.)
RESIDENTS PROG.BENEFIT INCREASED
LD 1595
RESIDENTS PROG, INCOME DEFINED (EEE)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
RESIDENTS PROGRAM FUNDS (P)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
RESIDENTS PROGRAM REVISED
LD 1587
RESIDENTS PROGRAM, INCOME INCREASED
LD 313
RESIDENTS PROGRAM, INCOME TAX CREDIT
LD 731
RESIDENTS PROGRM, INCOME TAX BENEFIT
LD 1343
SECONDARY RESIDENCES
TOWNS MAY ADOPT HIGHER RATE OF TAX
LD 2951
TIME-SHARE UNITS
VALUED AS IF SINGLE OWNER
LD 1226
YEAR FOR UNORGANIZED TERRITORY
FEBRUARY 1ST TO FEB 1ST ANNUALLY
LD 1181

# PROSTITUTION

SEE SEX OFFENSES

### **PROTECTION ORDERS**

ABUSE

DEFE	INSE OUTLINED	
LD 7	732	8

# PROTECTION SERVICES

CHILD PROTECTION	
PRIORITIES OF DHHS, DELETE	D IN AMEND
LD 1320 PUBLIC 374	
CHILD PROTECTION MEDIATIC	ON SYSTEM
STUDY & DESIGN	
LD 1067	

#### **PSYCHIATRISTS**

UNLAWFUL SEXUAL CONTACT & TOUCHING	З
EXPANDED, MENTAL HEALTH THERAPY	
LD 1249 PUBLIC 450	

### **PSYCHOLOGISTS**

UNLAWFUL SEXUAL CONTACT & TOUCHING	3
EXPANDED, MENTAL HEALTH THERAPY	
LD 1249 PUBLIC 450	

FUNDS
EXPENDITURE (J)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
INTERIM SPENT FUEL STORAGE FACILITY
OVERSIGHT FUND
LD 1342 PUBLIC 254
RAILROAD FREIGHT SERVICE QUALITY
FUND ESTABLISHED
LD 230 PUBLIC 248
TRACK & REPORT
LD 230 PUBLIC 248
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
OBLIGATIONS MODIFIED
LD 430177
LABOR RELATIONS
BINDING ARBITRATION
LD 520178
LIABLE FOR RECOVERY OF PROPERTY
WRONGFULLY DISTRIBUTED
LD 1105241
PERSONAL CONTACT INFORMATION
EXCEPTION TO PUBLIC RECORD
LD 467 PUBLIC 381154
PUBLIC OFFICE INFORMATION USED FOR
PERSONAL GAIN, CLASS E CRIME
LD 19458
PUBLIC HEALTH OF CHILDRN STUDY COM
RECOMMENDATIONS
ED DEPT, MILK VENDING MACH PILOT PRJ
LD 796 PUBLIC 435
PUBLIC HEALTH STUDY COMMISSION
POWERS & DUTIES
EXTENDED

0			
LD 134	••••••		
RECOMMENDA	ATIONS		
BUY HEALTH	Y FOOD/BEV IN	CENTIVE	
LD 134			
HEALTH INSU	RERS, OBESITY	PREVENTION	
LD 134			
HEALTHY FOO	OD, STATE VENI	DING MACHIN	E
LD 134			
OBESITY PRE	VENTION FUND	CREATED	
LD 134			
PILOT PROJEC	TS FOR EMPLO	YEE HEALTH	
LD 134			
STATE HEALT	TH PROG ADDRI	ESSES OBESITY	ŕ
LD 134			

469

### Page

#### PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACTS SEE CONTRACTS

PUBLIC LANDS BIGELOW PRESERVE
CROSS-COUNTRY SKIING
LD 143 PUBLIC 205
LAND TRANSFER AUTHORIZED TO
ALLAGASH
LD 934
SEBOOMOOK LAKE PURCHASE
ACCESS FEES OR USE FEES PROHIBITED
LD 457
SUBMERGED LANDS
LARGE-SCALE PROJECT, LEASING PROGRAM
LD 574 PUBLIC 134
REDEFINED
LD 574 PUBLIC 13410
PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT
SEE ALSO EMERGENCY MED SERV BOARD
SEE ALSO STATE POLICE BUREAU
BUILDING CODES
LEGISLATION AFFECTS,COST REPORT
LD 1139
CIGARETTE FIRE SAFETY FUND
ESTABLISHED
LD 104
CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS
PERSONNEL (BB)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECKS
APPROPRIATIONS ELIMINATED (CC)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
DOMESTIC ABUSE
STUDY TO INCREASE VICTIM SAFETY
LD 1245
EMERGENCY SERV COMMUNICATIONS BUR
TRANSFER FROM PUBLIC UTILITIES COMM
LD 407
ENHANCED 9-1-1 SYSTEM
REVIEW & RECOMMEND IMPROVEMENTS
LD 1081
FIRE ALARM CONTRACTORS
LICENSES
LD 1508
FLAVORED MALT BEVERAGES
ENFORCEMENT (WW)

LD 1691 PUBLIC 457......5 LAW ENFORCEMENT & HOMELESS PERSONS

**REVIEW OF RELATIONSHIP** 

LIQUOR ENFORCEMENT
CONTRACT/LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS
LD 620 PUBLIC 13963
LIQUOR STORE LICENSES
LOCATION ISSUES REMOVED
LD 1007198
MENTAL HEALTH CRISIS HOTLINE SIGN
AVAILABLE TO LIQUOR RETAILER/ONLINE
LD 1188
MONITORING, APPLICATIONS, LICENSING
CONFIDENTIALITY, INTELLIGENCE SHARED
LD 90 PUBLIC 11
RECLASSIFICATIONS & RANGE CHANGES
HIGHWAY FUND (PART B)
LD 738 PUBLIC 37
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405
RESCUE SERVICES FUND
CREATED TO REIMBURSE SMALL TOWNS
LD 557 PUBLIC 413
RETIRED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS
CERTIFICATE, CARRY CONCEALED WEAPON
LD 71464
SPEED DETAILS USING AIRCRAFT
INCREASED (EE)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
VARIOUS POSITIONS & PROGRAMS
DEAPPROPRIATIONS & FUND SHIFT (W)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575

**PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT (Cont.)** 

### PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICIALS SEE LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION	
SEE ALSO EMERGENCY SERV COM	M BUR
SEE ALSO UTILITIES	
2-1-1 INFO & REFERRAL SERVICES	
SOLE PROVIDER DESIGNATED	
LD 523 PUBLIC 51	300
ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTIES	
APPLIED AS BENEFIT TO CUSTOM	ERS
LD 94 PUBLIC 432	297
ALLOCATION OF STRANDED COSTS	5
MANUFACTURE ECONOMY, CONSI	DERATN
LD 824	302
ALTERNATIVE COMPLIANCE PAYM	ENTS
FUND ESTABLISHED	
LD 1434	307
BASIC SERVICE PHONE CALLING A	REAS
FLAT-RATE UNLIMITED CALLING,	REVISED
LD 276	298
CONSERVATION PROGRAMS	
NATURAL GAS UTILITIES	
LD 397 PUBLIC 110	299

# Page

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION (Cont.)
DIG SAFE VIOLATIONS
GUIDELINES AS TO FINE OR EDUCATION
LD 1282
EDUCATION ACCESS TECHNOLOGY FUND
COLLECTION AMOUNTS INCREASED
LD 1259 PUBLIC 251
ELECTRIC BILL PAYMENT
PLACES AVAILABLE IN COMMUNITY
LD 207
ELECTRIC UTILITIES
STRANDED COSTS PAYMENT, BOND ISSUE
LD 26
ELIGIBLE RESOURCE PORTFOLIO
REQUIREMENT THRU RENEWABLE CREDITS
LD 1434
ENERGY CONSERVATION
GLOBAL WARMING PREVENTION, BOND
LD 891
ENERGY EFFICIENCY BUILDING CODE
ADOPTED FOR USE IN STATE BUILDINGS
LD 711
ENERGY EFFICIENCY STANDARDS
SET FOR PRODUCTS & ENFORCEMENT
LD 1435
ENERGY POLICY PROCEEDINGS
MANUFACTURE ECONOMY, CONSIDERATN
LD 824
ENHANCED 9-1-1 SYSTEM
REVIEW & RECOMMEND IMPROVEMENTS
LD 1081
EQUITABLE TREATMENT PROGRAM
DISABLED PERSON NEEDS OXYGEN PUMP
LD 563 PUBLIC 132
HIGH-SPEED INTERNET ACCESS
THROUGHOUT STATE
LD 789
INTERNET ACCESS AUTHORITY
ESTABLISHED
LD 1440
MODEL BUILDING ENERGY CODE
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE W/ CHGS
LD 1591 RESOLVE 88
NET ENERGY BILLING
LOCATION OF RENEWABLE FACILITY
LD 1347
PBX/MULTILINE TELEPHONE SYSTEM
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE W/ CHG
LD 1665 RESOLVE 89
POLITICAL ACTIVITY, PROMOTIONS, ADS
MAJOR SUBSTANTIVE RULES GOVERNING
LD 1198 PUBLIC 204

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION (Cont.)
POWERS & DUTIES
CABLE TELEVISION
LD 205
ENERGY EFFICIENT BUILDING STANDARDS
LD 1685 PUBLIC 350
PREPAID WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES
FEE COLLECTION FOR FUNDS, STUDY
LD 1418 RESOLVE 62
PUBLIC-INTEREST PAY PHONES
LOCATION DETERMINING PROCESS/FUNDS
LD 1101 PUBLIC 131
RATES
IMPRUDENT UTILITY COSTS EXCLUDED
LD 330
REGIONAL WATER COUNCILS
RELATIONSHIP
LD 1162 PUBLIC 209
RESOURCE ACCOUNTING
AFFECT OTHER THAN UTILITIES, STUDY
LD 868 PUBLIC 135
RETROACTIVE BILLING
RULES PROHIBITING TELEPHONE UTILITY
LD 46
SOLAR ENERGY REBATE PROGRAM
FUND ALLOCATIONS & PROVISIONS
LD 1586 PUBLIC 459
STAFF
ENERGY PROGRAMS DIRECTOR ADDED
LD 656 PUBLIC 23
SALARY RANGE RAISED FOR 6
LD 656 PUBLIC 23
STANDARD OFFER SERVICE
RULE REVIEW BY LEGIS/NOT AUTHORIZED
LD 1392 RESOLVE 65
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ED ACCESS FUND
STATUS REPORT TO LEGISLATURE
LD 1259 PUBLIC 251
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICES
FUNDING SUPPORT
LD 1290 PUBLIC 305
TOWNS AS INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS
STUDY ECONOMIC/TECH/FUNDING ISSUES
LD 1128 P & S 19
UNDERGROUND DAMAGE PREVENTION
EXCAVATION/DIG SAFE RULES/PENALTIES
LD 331 PUBLIC 334
UNEXPENDED FUNDS
USE AUTHORIZED
LD 860 P&S 6
UNIFORM INFO DISCLOSURE & FILING
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 1610 RESOLVE 57

#### Page

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION (Cont.)
UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND TRANSFERS TO
COMMUNICATNS EQUIP FUND, ADEQUACY
LD 1613 PUBLIC 336
UTILITY ASSESSMENTS
BASIS FOR PUBLIC ADVOCATE/PUC
LD 868 PUBLIC 135
UTILITY RATE DESIGN
MANUFACTURE ECONOMY, CONSIDERATN
LD 824
WATER DISTRICTS
DISTRIBUTION/TREATMENT/ORGANIZATN
LD 849
WIND ENERGY PROJECTS
ASSISTANCE
LD 1379

### PUBLIC WORKS

SEE CONSTRUCTION

#### PUC

SEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

### PURCHASES DIVISION

STATE CONTRACTS	REPORT
COUNTRY WHERE	SERVICE IS PERFORMED
LD 471 RESOLVE	16

#### RACING CARS

SEE MOTOR VEHICLES

#### RADIOGRAPHERS

### **RADIOLOGIC TECH BOARD OF EXAMINERS**

#### RAGGED LAKE

#### RAILROADS

NAILKOADS
SEE ALSO NO NEW ENGLANDRAIL AUTH
DOWNEASTER PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE
EXTEND NORTH TO BRUNSWICK
LD 1233
TICKET SURCHARGE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
LD 3

RAILROADS (Cont.)	
IMPROVEMENTS	
BOND ISSUE, DEL IN AMENDMENT	
LD 998 PUBLIC 46232	
LIGHT RAIL COMMUTER CORRIDOR	
DESIGNATED IN PORTLAND (PART K)	
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405	
OPERATION	
5 EMPLOYEES MINIMUM ON EACH TRAIN	V
LD 279	
PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE	
EXTEND TO ROCKLAND FROM PORTLAN	D
LD 607	
LD 607	D
LD 505 PUBLIC 312	
PROVIDER LIABILITY	
LD 505 PUBLIC 312	
TRAIN PURCHASE, BOND ISSUE	
LD 392	
RAILROAD FREIGHT SERVICE QUALITY	
FUND ESTABLISHED, PUBLIC ADVOCATE	
LD 230 PUBLIC 248	
TRACK & REPORT, PUBLIC ADVOCATE	
LD 230 PUBLIC 248	
RIGHT-OF-WAYS	
PREMISES, LANDOWNER LIABILITY LIMI	тs
LD 1611 PUBLIC 375	
TRACKS	
DISMANTLING PROCESS	
LD 510	

#### READING RECOVERY PROGRAM SEE SCHOOLS

#### REAL ESTATE

DEED RESTRICTIONS
UNIFORM ENVIRONMENTL COVENANT ACT
LD 1559 PUBLIC 370170
DISCLOSURES
HEATING SYSTEM OR HEATING SOURCE
LD 1525 PUBLIC 37854
EXECUTION & JUDGMENT LIENS
INCONSISTENCY CORRECTED
LD 491 PUBLIC 62
LOCAL OPTION REAL ESTATE SALES TAX
REVENUE FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING
LD 1301
RENTAL AGENTS
LICENSING REQUIRED
LD 60141
RESIDENTIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
LEAD HAZARD TO BUYER FROM SELLER
LD 1532 PUBLIC 339170

# <u>Page</u>

REAL ESTATE (Cont.) TRANSACTION BROKERS DEFINED,DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES LD 1525 PUBLIC 378
REAL ESTATE AGENTS BROKERAGE AGENCIES
MINIMUM SERVICES STANDARDS
LD 1484
COMMERCIAL LEASING
ADD TO BROKERAGE AGENCY DEFINITION
LD 1484
DISCLOSED DUAL AGENTS
DUTY TO PARTIES
LD 1525 PUBLIC 378
HOME SALES DISCLOSURES
WATER TEST RESULTS BEFORE SALE
LD 259
LICENSES
ASSOCIATE BROKERS
LD 1525 PUBLIC 378
EDUCATIONAL PROVISIONS
LD 1484
PROPERTY DISCLOSURES
LD 1484
PROVISIONS & CONTINUING ED REVISED
LD 1525 PUBLIC 378
UNDOCUMENTED MORTGAGE AGREEMENTS
OVERSTATEMENT, SALES PRICE, DELETED
LD 159 PUBLIC 161
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD FEE CAPS INCREASED
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD FEE CAPS
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD FEE CAPS INCREASED
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD FEE CAPS INCREASED LD 1480 PUBLIC 262
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD FEE CAPS INCREASED LD 1480 PUBLIC 262
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD FEE CAPS INCREASED LD 1480 PUBLIC 262
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD FEE CAPS INCREASED LD 1480 PUBLIC 262
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD FEE CAPS INCREASED LD 1480 PUBLIC 262
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD FEE CAPS INCREASED LD 1480 PUBLIC 262
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD FEE CAPS INCREASED LD 1480 PUBLIC 262
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD FEE CAPS INCREASED LD 1480 PUBLIC 262
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD         FEE CAPS         INCREASED         LD 1480 PUBLIC 262
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD         FEE CAPS         INCREASED         LD 1480 PUBLIC 262
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD         FEE CAPS         INCREASED         LD 1480 PUBLIC 262
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD         FEE CAPS         INCREASED         LD 1480 PUBLIC 262
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD         FEE CAPS         INCREASED         LD 1480 PUBLIC 262
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD         FEE CAPS         INCREASED         LD 1480 PUBLIC 262
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD         FEE CAPS         INCREASED         LD 1480 PUBLIC 262

REAL ESTATE COMMISSION (Cont.)
WATER TESTS BEFORE SALE
RULES
LD 259
REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX
ADDITIONAL
IMPOSED & USED BY COUNTIES
LD 1536
BASIS
VALUE OF PROPERTY
LD 1634275
COUNTIES
SHARE INCREASED
LD 751261
TAX CREATED, SOLELY BENEFIT COUNTIES
LD 736260
DISPOSITION OF FUNDS
ALL RETAINED BY COUNTIES
LD 828
DISTRIBUTION
STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY REDUCED (H)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
EXEMPTIONS
GRANDPARENT TO GRANDCHILD
LD 1090
MULTIFAMILY AFFORDABLE HOUSING
LD 1165
EXEMPTIONS FOR DEEDS IN FAMILIES
DOMESTIC PARTNERS INCLUDED
LD 19249
HOUSING AUTHORITY
DISTRIBUTION PERCENTAGE REVISED
LD 751
INCREASED
OUT-OF-STATE PURCHASERS
LD 1086
LOCAL OPTION
AUTHORIZED & USES OUTLINED
LD 1107
MUNICIPAL REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX
APPROVAL THRU LOCAL REFERENDUM
LD 115
RATE
INCREASED & CREDIT IF RESIDENCE
LD 1595
REVENUES
PORTION TO LAND FOR MAINES FUTURE
LD 1103
SHARE TO STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY
GRADUALLY INCREASED
LD 475

# Page

# Page

RECORDS
SEE ALSO CRIMINAL RECORDS
BIRTH, MARRIAGE, DEATH CERTIFICATES
FEES FOR COPIES BY TOWNS
LD 473 PUBLIC 112
BIRTH/DEATH/MARRIAGE CERTIFICATES
ACCESS, STUDY REDUCE IDENTITY THEFT
LD 1202 RESOLVE 107164
CHILD PROTECTION
OPEN TO PUBLIC W/ EXCEPTIONS, DELETE
LD 1320 PUBLIC 374
CONFIDENTIAL
ADDRESS/LOCATION OF CRIME VICTIMS
LD 862 PUBLIC 389
CHILD LIBRARY USE, RELEASE TO PARENT
LD 618
CHILD PROTECTION PROCEEDINGS
LD 867 PUBLIC 300
CHILD WELFARE OMBUDSMAN
LD 219 PUBLIC 410
GAMBLING CONTROL BRD INFORMATION
LD 90 PUBLIC 11
JURORS INFO, DISCLOSURE ISSUES
LD 157 PUBLIC 285
LIVESTOCK/POULTRY TESTS, DELETED AMD
LD 1106 PUBLIC 146
NO NEW ENGLAND PASSENGER RAIL AUTH
LD 505 PUBLIC 312
PERSONL CONTACT INFO, PUBLIC WORKER
LD 467 PUBLIC 381154
SMALL FOREST LANDOWNERS
LD 1368 PUBLIC 358
STATUTES LISTED THAT DESIGNATE
LD 1455
VICTIMS & DOMESTIC ABUSE ADVOCATES
LD 1027 PUBLIC 388
VOTERS, ADDRESS CONFIDENTIALITY PROG
LD 1115 PUBLIC 364
CONFIDENTIAL MEDICAL INFORMATION
DISCLOSURE, PHYSICIAN CONTINUING ED
LD 1567 RESOLVE 94
DIGITAL
PRESERVATION.FUNDS FOR ANALYST
LD 1043
E-MAIL ADDRESSES
NO RELEASE TIL TOWN HAS PERMISSION
LD 1275
HEALTH CARE RECORDS
USED IN COMPETENCE REVIEW, ACCESS
LD 1415
PUBLIC
EXCEPTIONS TO LISTED BY STATUTE
LD 1455

RECREATION
OUTDOOR
BOND ISSUE
LD 805
LD 80528
<b>RECREATIONAL VEHICLES</b>
SEE ALSO ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES
SEE ALSO SNOWMOBILES
SEE ALSO WATERCRAFT
CAMPER TRAILERS
EXCISE TAX REPEALED
LD 316
CAMPERS
PURCHASE PRICE, BASIS OF EXCISE TAX
LD 345
MOTOR HOME SALES
SUNDAY PROHIBITION REPEALED
LD 304
SNOWMOBILE, ATV, BOAT ACCIDENTS
FAIL TO ASSIST OR GIVE INFO, CLASS C
LD 1220 PUBLIC 436
LD 1220 FUBLIC 430
RECYCLING
AUTOMOBILES
HAZARDOUS ITEMS REMOVED & LOG KEPT
LD 692 PUBLIC 247220
ELECTRONIC WASTE
PROCEDURES REVISED
LD 1588 PUBLIC 330
GLASS BOTTLES
WASH & REUSE ENCOURAGED
LD 342
GOALS
EXTENDED
LD 406 PUBLIC 220
SCRAP RECYCLING FACILITY
DEFINED
LD 185 PUBLIC 148
TIRES
ALTERNATIVES TO RECYCLING FEE STUDY
LD 526 RESOLVE 35
REFERENDUM
SEE ALSO INITIATIVE & REFERENDA
BOND ISSUES
AFFORDABLE WORKFORCE HOUSING
LD 757
BIOTECHNOLOGY CENTER CONSTRUCTION
LD 636
BULKHEAD BUILT AT USCG SITE
LD 795
CHALLENGER LEARNING CENTER OF ME

LD 754......25

Page
------

REFERENDUM -BOND ISSUES (Cont.)
COLLEGE COSTS OF RESIDENTS DEFRAYED
LD 786
CURTIS CLASS FERRY VESSEL BUILT
LD 411
DOWNEAST INS FOR MARINE RESRCH & ED
LD 753
DOWNTOWN, TOURISM, CREATV ECONOMY
LD 756
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
LD 844
ECONOMIC GROWTH & JOB CREATION
LD 1020
FARMS/FISHERIES FOR FUTURE PROGRAMS
LD 876
FISH HATCHERIES WASTEWATER TREATMT
LD 1000
FISHING RIGHTS/EQUIPMENT FOR TOWNS
LD 794
FORT KNOX PRESERVATION
LD 755
FORT PREBLE HISTORIC PIER
LD 639
LD 149
LD 787
GLOBAL WARMING/ENERGY CONSERVATN
LD 891
HOLOCAUST HUMAN RIGHTS CENTER
LD 799
INTERNET IN UNDERSERVED AREAS
LD 806
LAND ACQUISITION, CONSERVATION, FISH
LD 805
LAND FOR MAINES FUTURE FUND
LD 35
LAND FOR MAINES FUTURE PROGRAM
LD 800
LD 1035
MARINE RESEARCH INFRASTRUCTURE
LD 819
NATIONAL GUARD ARMORIES
LD 997
PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE TRAINS
LD 392
REMOVE/CLEAN CHEMICALS IN SCHOOLS
LD 683
RESIDENTL SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMT
LD 669
ROAD, BRIDGE, AIRPORT, FERRY, BIKE, PORT
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
SERVICES, PERSONS W/ MENTAL ILLNESS
LD 907

SHARED USE TRAIL CONSTRUCTION         LD 971       .31         SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH FUND         LD 969       .31         STATE PARKS ON CRITICAL LIST         LD 890       .30         UMS,CCS,USM-OSHER INST,BLDG REPAIRS         LD 999       .32         UMS,TEACHING/SCIENCE LABS,LIBRARIES         LD 586       .24         UTILITIES,STRANDED COSTS PAYMENT         LD 26       .297         WATER,ECON DEV,UMO,CCS,RESEARCH         LD 998       PUBLIC 462         .2       .32         WATER,ECON DEV,UMO,CCS,RESEARCH         LD 998       PUBLIC 462         .31       STATE POLLUTION & MULTIPLE ISSUES         LD 1001       .32         WORKING FARM/WATERFRNT ACCESS PRG         LD 926       .30         BOOTHBAY HARBOR SEWER DISTRICT         TERRITORY & DEBT LIMITS         BALANCE BUDGET/BONDS/RESERVE ACCT         LD 1422       .244         CITIZEN INITIATIVE,NO NEW TAX/FEES         LD 968       .240         CITIZEN INITIATIVES,REVENUE SOURCES         LD 939       .197         CITIZEN PETITIONS TO RAISE FEES/TAX         LD 189       .252         ELECTION OF CON	REFERENDUM -BOND ISSUES (Cont.)
SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH FUND         LD 969	SHARED USE TRAIL CONSTRUCTION
LD 969	LD 971
STATE PARKS ON CRITICAL LIST LD 890	SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH FUND
LD 89030UMS,CCS,USM-OSHER INST,BLDG REPAIRS1D 999LD 99932UMS,TEACHING/SCIENCE LABS,LIBRARIES1D 586LD 58624UTILITIES,STRANDED COSTS PAYMENT1D 26LD 26297WATER,ECON DEV,UMO,CCS,RESEARCH1D 998 PUBLIC 462LD 998 PUBLIC 46232WATER POLLUTION & MULTIPLE ISSUESLD 100132WORKING FARM/WATERFRNT ACCESS PRGLD 92630BOOTHBAY HARBOR SEWER DISTRICTTERRITORY & DEBT LIMITSLD 499300CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTSBALANCE BUDGET/BONDS/RESERVE ACCTLD 1422244CITIZEN INITIATIVE,NO NEW TAX/FEESLD 968240CITIZEN INITIATIVES,REVENUE SOURCESLD 939197CITIZEN PETITIONS TO RAISE FEES/TAXLD 1235268CURRENT USE ASSESSMENT,COMM FISHINGLD 189252ELECTION OF CONST OFFICERS/AUDITORLD 1357243HOMESTEAD LAND RATE OF CHG LIMITLD 189252ELECTION OF CONST OFFICERS/AUDITORLD 1357243HOMESTEAD LAND RATE OF CHG LIMITLD 189252HOMESTEAD LAND RATE OF CHANGELD 298253INCOME TAX REDUCED/EXEMPTN RAISEDLD 1032264LEGISLATIVE TERM & LIMITS INCREASEDLD 1111199LEGISLATIVE TERM & LIMITS INCREASEDLD 1111199LEGISLATOR TERM INCREASE TO 4 YEARSLD 1111199<	
UMS,CCS,USM-OSHER INST,BLDG REPAIRS LD 999	STATE PARKS ON CRITICAL LIST
LD 999	LD 890
UMS, TEACHING/SCIENCE LABS, LIBRARIES LD 586	UMS,CCS,USM-OSHER INST,BLDG REPAIRS
LD 586	LD 999
UTILITIES, STRANDED COSTS PAYMENT LD 26	UMS, TEACHING/SCIENCE LABS, LIBRARIES
LD 26	LD 58624
WATER, ECON DEV, UMO, CCS, RESEARCH LD 998 PUBLIC 462	
LD 998 PUBLIC 462	LD 26
WATER POLLUTION & MULTIPLE ISSUES LD 1001	
LD 100132WORKING FARM/WATERFRNT ACCESS PRGLD 926	
WORKING FARM/WATERFRNT ACCESS PRG LD 926	
LD 926	
BOOTHBAY HARBOR SEWER DISTRICT TERRITORY & DEBT LIMITS LD 499	
TERRITORY & DEBT LIMITSLD 499300CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTSBALANCE BUDGET/BONDS/RESERVE ACCTLD 1422244CITIZEN INITIATIVE,NO NEW TAX/FESLD 968240CITIZEN INITIATIVES,REVENUE SOURCESLD 939197CITIZEN PETITIONS TO RAISE FEES/TAXLD 1235268CURRENT USE ASSESSMENT,COMM FISHINGLD 189252ELECTION OF CONST OFFICERS/AUDITORLD 1357243HOMESTEAD LAND RATE OF CHANGELD 2249HOMESTEAD LAND RATE OF CHG LIMITLD 189252HOMESTEAD VALUE PORTION TAX EXEMPTLD 298253INCOME TAX REDUCED/EXEMPTN RAISEDLD 1032264LEGISLATIVE TERM & LIMITS INCREASEDLD 1111199LEGISLATOR TERM INCREASE TO 4 YEARSLD 1112199MARRIAGE DEFINED199LD 1294166MUNICIPALITIES NOT REIMBURSED	
LD 499300CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTSBALANCE BUDGET/BONDS/RESERVE ACCTLD 1422244CITIZEN INITIATIVE,NO NEW TAX/FEESLD 968240CITIZEN INITIATIVES,REVENUE SOURCESLD 939197CITIZEN PETITIONS TO RAISE FEES/TAXLD 1235268CURRENT USE ASSESSMENT,COMM FISHINGLD 189252ELECTION OF CONST OFFICERS/AUDITORLD 1357243HOMESTEAD LAND RATE OF CHANGELD 2249HOMESTEAD LAND RATE OF CHG LIMITLD 189252HOMESTEAD VALUE PORTION TAX EXEMPTLD 298253INCOME TAX REDUCED/EXEMPTN RAISEDLD 1032264LEGISLATIVE TERM & LIMITS INCREASEDLD 1111199LEGISLATOR TERM INCREASE TO 4 YEARSLD 11121199MARRIAGE DEFINEDLD 1294166MUNICIPALITIES NOT REIMBURSED	
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS BALANCE BUDGET/BONDS/RESERVE ACCT LD 1422	
BALANCE BUDGET/BONDS/RESERVE ACCT LD 1422	
LD 1422244CITIZEN INITIATIVE,NO NEW TAX/FEESLD 968240CITIZEN INITIATIVES,REVENUE SOURCESLD 939197CITIZEN PETITIONS TO RAISE FEES/TAXLD 1235268CURRENT USE ASSESSMENT,COMM FISHINGLD 189252ELECTION OF CONST OFFICERS/AUDITORLD 1357243HOMESTEAD LAND RATE OF CHANGELD 2249HOMESTEAD LAND RATE OF CHG LIMITLD 189252HOMESTEAD VALUE PORTION TAX EXEMPTLD 298253INCOME TAX REDUCED/EXEMPTN RAISEDLD 1032264LEGISLATIVE TERM & LIMITS INCREASEDLD 1111199LEGISLATIVE TERM & LIMITS INCREASEDLD 1112199MARRIAGE DEFINED199MARRIAGE DEFINED166MUNICIPALITIES NOT REIMBURSED	
CITIZEN INITIATIVE,NO NEW TAX/FEES LD 968	
LD 968	
CITIZEN INITIATIVES, REVENUE SOURCES LD 939	
LD 939	
CITIZEN PETITIONS TO RAISE FEES/TAX LD 1235	
LD 1235	CITIZEN PETITIONS TO RAISE FEES/TAX
CURRENT USE ASSESSMENT, COMM FISHING LD 189	
LD 189252ELECTION OF CONST OFFICERS/AUDITORLD 1357243HOMESTEAD LAND RATE OF CHANGELD 2249HOMESTEAD LAND RATE OF CHG LIMITLD 189252HOMESTEAD VALUE PORTION TAX EXEMPTLD 298253INCOME TAX REDUCED/EXEMPTN RAISEDLD 1032264LEGISLATIVE RESER VE FUNDS CREATEDLD 84329LEGISLATIVE TERM & LIMITS INCREASEDLD 1111199LEGISLATOR TERM INCREASE TO 4 YEARSLD 1112199MARRIAGE DEFINED166MUNICIPALITIES NOT REIMBURSED	
ELECTION OF CONST OFFICERS/AUDITOR LD 1357	
LD 1357	ELECTION OF CONST OFFICERS/AUDITOR
HOMESTEAD LAND RATE OF CHANGELD2	
LD2	
HOMESTEAD LAND RATE OF CHG LIMIT LD 189	
HOMESTEAD VALUE PORTION TAX EXEMPT LD 298	
LD 298253 INCOME TAX REDUCED/EXEMPTN RAISED LD 1032	LD 189
INCOME TAX REDUCED/EXEMPTN RAISED LD 1032	HOMESTEAD VALUE PORTION TAX EXEMPT
LD 1032	
LEGISLATIVE RESERVE FUNDS CREATED LD 843	INCOME TAX REDUCED/EXEMPTN RAISED
LD 843	LD 1032264
LEGISLATIVE TERM & LIMITS INCREASED LD 1111	LEGISLATIVE RESERVE FUNDS CREATED
LD 1111	
LEGISLATOR TERM INCREASE TO 4 YEARS LD 1112199 MARRIAGE DEFINED LD 1294166 MUNICIPALITIES NOT REIMBURSED	LEGISLATIVE TERM & LIMITS INCREASED
LD 1112199 MARRIAGE DEFINED LD 1294166 MUNICIPALITIES NOT REIMBURSED	
MARRIAGE DEFINED LD 1294166 MUNICIPALITIES NOT REIMBURSED	
LD 1294	
MUNICIPALITIES NOT REIMBURSED	
LD 56	
	LD 56

### Page

REFERENDUM CONST AMENDMNT (Cont.)
NUMBER OF LEGISLATORS REDUCED
LD 461
PROPERTY TAX ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
LD 297
PROPERTY TAX CALCULATIONS
LD 902
PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION TO VETERANS
LD 965
PROPERTY TAX, SECONDARY RESIDENCE
LD 2951
PROPERTY VALUATN, ELDERLY/DISABLED
LD 1199
PROPERTY VALUE FIXED UNTIL SALE
LD 1009
PROPERTY VALUED ON CURRENT USE
LD 1060
REFERENDUM SIGNATURES REQUIRED
LD 1099
REPEAL, PROPERTY REVALUED EACH 10 YR
LD 4
RIGHT TO HEALTH CARE
LD 377
SCHOOL CLOSINGS PREVENTED
LD 1193
SCHOOL FUNDS/HIGH QUALITY EDUCATN
LD 1031
STATE SENATE SIZE REDUCED
LD 440
STATE SPENDING, INCOME/INFLATION
LD 1109
SUPREME JUDICIAL COURT, VOTE DISPUTE
LD 720
TAX INCREASE/ENACT,2/3 VOTE LEGIS
LD 150
TAXABLE VALUE, SMALL BUSINESS LAND
LD 2961
VICTIMS BILL OF RIGHTS ESTABLISHED
LD 1372
VOTING REVOKED FOR CONVICTED FELON
LD 147
WATERFRONT FISHING LAND ASSESSMENT
LD 299 CON RES 11
COOPER
DEORGANIZATION, DELETED IN AMEND
LD 1626 RESOLVE 78
FINANCIAL SERVICES INFO DISCLOSURE
PERMISSION IST, NONPUBLIC PERSONAL
LD 1638
FRYEBURG WATER DISTRICT
CREATED & WATER CO ASSET ACQUIRED
LD 1113 P&S 14

REFERENDUM (Cont.)
KENNEBUNK SÈWER DISTRICT
CHARTER CHANGES
LD 982 P&S 13
LEGISLATORS
SALARY INCREASE
LD 317234
MUNICIPAL
LAND BANKS/REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX
LD 115250
SALES TAX RATE
INCREASED & ITEMS TAXED EXPANDED
LD 484257
SCHOOL STATE AID AT 55% &
SALES TAX RATE & ITEMS INCREASED
LD 3001
STONINGTON SANITARY DISTRICT
POWERS, TERRITORY, TRUSTEES REVISED
LD 1658 P & S 24
TERM LIMITS OF LEGISLATORS
EXTENDED TO 12 YEARS
LD 496193
TERM LIMITS OF LEGISLATORS &
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS EXTENDED
LD 291191
TRIBAL COMMERCIAL TRACK &
SLOT MACHINES, WASHINGTON COUNTY
LD 1690
WALDOBORO UTILITY DISTRICT CHARTER
RATES CHARGED FOR RESERVE ACCOUNTS
LD 389 P&S 11299
YORK SEWER DISTRICT
CHARTER REVISIONS
LD 413 P&S 22
<b>REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSIONS</b>
POWERS & DUTIES
<b>REVISED &amp; MINUTES POSTED ON WEBSITE</b>
LD 1230242

Page

### **REGIONAL TEACHER DEVELOPMENT CTR** SEE UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM

REGIONAL WATER COUNCILS	
POWERS & DUTIES	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1162 PUBLIC 209	
REGISTRAR OF DEEDS	

ALGIST MAK OF DELDS	
DOCUMENT SURCHARGE	E
DEDICATE TO NEW CEN	ITURY COMM PROG
LD 521	

476

### Page

REGISTRAR OF DEEDS (Cont.)	
FILING FEES	
INCREASED	
LD 1092 PUBLIC 246	.241
MECHANICS LIENS	
FILING OF CLAIM PROVISIONS	
LD 570 PUBLIC 287	.155
NOTICE OF FILED	
LD 260 PUBLIC 311	.152
RECORDING OF DEEDS SURCHARGE	
COUNTIES AUTHORIZED TO USE	
LD 222	.233

#### 

### REHABILITATION SERVICES BUREAU

#### RENT

SEE LANDLORD & TENANT

#### REPLACEMENT WORKERS SEE LABOR RELATIONS

### **REPRESENTATIVE HOWARD A CHICK**

### **RESALE CERTIFICATES**

SEE REVENUE SERVICES BUREAU

### **RESCUE SERVICES**

SEE EMERGENCIES

#### RESCUE VEHICLES SEE EMERGENCY VEHICLES

#### **RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES**

CHILDRENS HOMES
BEDS REVISED, FIRE SAFETY PURPOSES
LD 1228
COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENT
FUNDED (IIII)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS
RETURN ON EQUITY CAPITAL, DELETED
LD 1483 PUBLIC 242
PHYSICALLY DISABLED YOUNG ADULTS
ESTABLISHED IN SOUTHERN MAINE
LD 1206112
PRIVATE NONMEDICAL INSTITUTIONS
<b>5% SERVICE PROVIDER TAX REPEALED</b>
LD 146
RESIDENT BILLS CANNOT INCLUDE TAX
LD 454103
SERVICES, RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 1620 RESOLVE 68119
TAX REPEALED
LD 699106
RESTAURANTS

**RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES (Cont.)** 

#### CHAINS CALORIC INFO ON MENUS/MENU BOARDS EQUIPMENT USED FOR FOOD PREPARATION SALES TAX EXEMPT LIOUOR LICENSES DUAL, ON-PREMISE/OFF-PREMISE RETAIL NOTICE DISPLAY LATEX GLOVES USED BY FOOD PREPARERS SERVICE ANIMALS DISABLED PERSONS LD 537 PUBLIC 318......155 SERVICE DOGS CERTIFY OBEDIENCE CLASS COMPLETION

#### RESTITUTION SEE SENTENCES

RETAIL STORES

# Page

RETAIL STORES (Cont.)
CONSUMER COMPLAINTS
NOTICE POSTED W/ OWNER CONTACT INFO
LD 366
FARM MACHINERY DEALERSHIPS
WARRANTY OBLIGATIONS
LD 653 PUBLIC 317
RESALE CERTIFICATES
RECENT LAW CHANGES REPEALED
LD 169
SERVICE DOGS
CERTIFY OBEDIENCE CLASS COMPLETION
LD 1443
STORES W/ +60,000 SQ FEET
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX
LD 1553
TOBACCO SPECIALTY STORES
EMPLOYEE RESTRICTIONS
LD 885 PUBLIC 223
MINORS PROHIBITED UNLESS W/ PARENT
LD 885 PUBLIC 223
RETIREMENT
BENEFICIARIES
CHANGE REQUIRES NOTARIZATION
LD 955161
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN
REDEFINED
LD 319
GOVERNMENT PENSION OFFSET
WORK TO ELIMINATE
LD 1223
INCOME
EXPANDED INCOME TAX DEDUCTION
LD 319
INCOME TAX EXEMPTION
SAME AS FEDERAL SOCIAL SEC AMOUNT
LD 356
INCOME TAX REDUCTIONS
NOT SOCIAL SECURITY BENEFITS
LD 241
INDIVIDUAL RETIREMENT ACCOUNTS
NONOWNER SPOUSE INTEREST, DIVORCE
LD 621 PUBLIC 298156
MILITARY BENEFITS
INCOME TAX EXEMPT
LD 972
PENSION/SOCIAL SECURITY OFFSETS
ELIMINATED FOR UNEMPLOYMENT COMP
LD 490178
RETIREMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNTS
ONE-TIME TAX CREDIT
LD 1150

Page

### RETURNABLE BOTTLES SEE CONTAINERS

REVENUE SERVICES BUREAU
BUSINESS EQUIPMENT TAX REIMBURSEMT
OVERLAP W/ TAX INCREMT FINANCE(BBB)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
CORPORATE INCOME TAXATION
REVIEW & ASSESS
LD 987
DOMICILED AS USED IN INCOME TAX
DEFINE BY RULES
LD 325254
GRADUATE RETENTION PROGRAM
PAYBACK LOAN BY INCOME TAX EXEMPTS
LD 1594274 INDIVIDUAL MEDICAL SAVINGS ACCOUNTS
INCOME TAX EXEMPTIONS & PENALTIES
LD 507
INTEREST IN STATE CONVEYED
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY PROPERTY
LD 450 RESOLVE 10
LOCAL GOVERNMENT FUND
SALES & INCOME TAX % TO REV SHARING
LD 1587
MUNICIPAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS
CLAIMANT INFO DISCLOSURE
LD 135 PUBLIC 395251
PROCEDURES
REVISED
LD 1462 PUBLIC 332
PROPERTY TAX
BETR FUNDS TRANSFER (T)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
CIRCUIT BREAKER TRANSFER LIMITS (T)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
HOMESTEAD FUNDS TRANSFER (T)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
RESALE CERTIFICATES
RECENT LAW CHANGES REPEALED
LD 169
SALES & USE TAXES
STREAMLINED AGREEMENT STUDIED
LD 1094 RESOLVE 110
STAFF
MAY REPRESENT BUR IN DISTRICT COURT
LD 1462 PUBLIC 332
TAX LAWS
TECHNICAL CHANGES
LD 1546 PUBLIC 218
VARIOUS POSITIONS & PROGRAMS
DEAPPROPRIATIONS (C)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457

REVENUE SERVICES BUREAU (Cont.)
VETERAN TAX REIMBURSEMENT
TIMING (DDD)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
<b>REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND</b>
SEE EDUCATION DEPT
RIVERS
DEAD RIVER & KENNEBEC RIVER
PUBLIC ACCESS THRU NEGOTIATIONS
LD 1393 RESOLVE 9214
HABITATS
SCOPE, STRUCTURE, ACTIVITY, COST STUDY
LD 1648 RESOLVE 80133
ROADS
ADJUSTABLE WARNING SIGNS
SLOW/STOP MESSAGE, CONSTRUCTION SITE
LD 814
ALTERNATIVE HIGHWAYS
ECONOMIC IMPACT OF MAINTAINING
LD 439
CHICK ROAD IN SANFORD & LEBANON
RENAMED: REP HOWARD A CHICK ROAD
LD 45 RESOLVE 13
CONSTRUCTION
COMPOSITE MANUFACTURED MATERIALS
LD 850
DIRECTIONAL SIGNS
THEATER AT MONMOUTH ON TURNPIKE
LD 124
HIGHWAY DRIVEWAY & ENTRANCE RULES
HEARINGS CONTINUED
LD 821 RESOLVE 23
HIGHWAY FUND
ADDITIONAL ALLOCATIONS FY04-05
LD 738 PUBLIC 37
SUPPLEMENTAL FY05-06
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405
HIGHWAY SIGNS IN AUGUSTA
NEW & IMPROVED
LD 1333
195 ENTRANCE CONSTRUCTION
CENTRAL ME REGIONAL CANCER CENTER
LD 138
IMPROVEMENTS
BOND ISSUE
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
INTERSTATE 295
NAMED RONALD REAGAN MEMORIAL HWY
LD 252

	ROADS (Cont.)
	INTERSTATE 95
	HEAVYWEIGHT TRUCKS MANAGEMT COM
.5	LD 1453
	LYONS RD/RT 104 INTERSECTION, SIDNEY
	TROOPER JEFFREY S. PAROLA MEMORIAL
	LD 163 RESOLVE 1
	MAINTENANCE BY TRANSPORTATION DEPT
	MORNEAULT ROAD IN GRAND ISLE
	LD 18
	MAINTENANCE IN UNORGANIZED TERR
.4	REIMBURSEMENT TO PROPERTY OWNERS
	LD 1520
UDY	OFF-ROAD BIKE & WALKING PATHS
3	FEASIBILITY STUDY
	LD 960
	OLD COUNTY RD, ROCKLAND/THOMASTON
OFTE	MDOT-INSPECT/STRENGTHEN GUARDRAILS
SITE 19	LD 1583 RESOLVE 48
.7	FORM PRODUCT TRANSPORTATION
	LD 1069
4	PRIVATE
	REPAIR ASSESSMENT/PARTTIME RESIDENT
D	LD 1459
8	RESTRICTION EXEMPTIONS
	TIMBER HARVESTING, SUMMER WEEKENDS
4LS	LD 1544
0	ROAD MAINTENANCE OF RT 191
	PLAN DEVELOPMENT W/ DOT & COOPER
E	LD 1626 RESOLVE 78
9	ROUTE 26
LES	RELOCATION OF PRIVATE DRIVEWAY
	LD 690
9	ROUTE 5 IN WATERBORO
	BICYCLE LANE INSTALLED
0	LD 774
8	RT 16 IN BINGHAM
4	TRUCK ESCAPE RAMP LD 155280
4	RT 2 & RT 155 INTERSECTION
	WEST ENFIELD.4-WAY FLASHING LIGHT
4	LD 213
-	SHARED-USE TRAILS
TER	CONSTRUCTION
9	LD 971
	STATE AID HIGHWAYS
	SNOW MAINTENANCE BY DOT, STATE COST
2	LD 47
	TURNPIKE
IWY	LOGO SIGNS AUTHORIZED, RULEMAKING
1	LD 175
	SIGN FOR HISTORIC DOWNTOWN SACO
	LD 899

### Page

### Page

ROCKLAND
GUARDRAILS ON OLD COUNTY RD
MDOT TO INSPECT & STRENGTHEN
LD 1583 RESOLVE 48
PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE
EXTEND FROM PORTLAND
LD 607
ROCKWOOD
LAND TRANSACTIONS AUTHORIZED
PARKS & LANDS BUREAU
LD 1674 RESOLVE 9717
ROCKY POND
SEE ORLAND
RONALD REAGAN MEMORIAL HIGHWAY
INTERSTATE 295
NAMED
LD 252

#### ROUTE 16 SEE ROADS

#### ROUTE 26 SEE ROADS

RULE REVIEW
AIR QUALITY BUREAU
NEW MOTOR VEH EMISSION STANDARD
LD 1465 RESOLVE 66
CORRECTIONS DEPT
BATTERER INTERVENTION CERTIFICATION
LD 1391 RESOLVE 40
EDUCATION DEPT
APPROVAL OF EDUCATIONAL PERSONNEL
LD 1530 RESOLVE 41
CALENDAR ADOPTION
LD 465 RESOLVE 7
EDUCATION FOR 5 YR OLDS,9/1-10/15
LD 1529 RESOLVE 79
EQUIVALENT INSTRUCTION PROG REPEAL
LD 8 RESOLVE 3
MEDICATION ADMINISTRATION
LD 11 RESOLVE 11
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT
DIRECT WATERSHEDS OF AT-RISK LAKES
LD 625 RESOLVE 87
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
LD 625 RESOLVE 87
FISCAL IMPACT NOTES
IMPACT ON REGULATED COMMUNITY
LD 287

DIT E DEVIEW (Cont.)
RULE REVIEW (Cont.) GOVERNMENTAL ETHICS COMMISSION
CLEAN ELECTIONS & REPORTING FORMS
LD 1672 RESOLVE 111
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
PRIVATE NONMEDICAL INSTITUTION SERV
LD 1620 RESOLVE 68
HEALTH DATA ORGANIZATION
ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURES
LD 1389 RESOLVE 49
QUALITY DATA SETS REPORTING SYSTEM
LD 1621 RESOLVE 69
RELEASE OF DATA TO THE PUBLIC
LD 1390 RESOLVE 95
HEALTH POLICY & FINANCE, GOVERNOR
CAPITAL INVESTMENT FUND
LD 33 RESOLVE 115
INSURANCE BUREAU
STANDARDIZED HEALTH PLANS
LD 1593 RESOLVE 51
LABOR STANDARDS BUREAU
SEVERANCE PAY
LD 7 RESOLVE 12
MARINE RESOURCES DEPT
AQUACULTURE LEASE REGS, LIGHTS/NOISE
LD 1619 RESOLVE 58
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
MODEL BUILDING ENERGY CODE W/ CHGS
LD 1591 RESOLVE 88
PBX/MULTILINE TELEPHONE SYSTEM
LD 1665 RESOLVE 89
STANDARD OFFER SERV/NOT AUTHORIZED
LD 1392 RESOLVE 65
<b>UNIFORM INFO DISCLOSURE &amp; FILING</b>
LD 1610 RESOLVE 57
SUBSTANCE ABUSE OFFICE
<b>REGISTRATIONDRUG W/ CHANGES</b>
LD 9 RESOLVE 3695

RUN-OFF VOTING SEE ELECTIONS - INSTANT RUN-OFFS

RURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY	
MEMBERSHIP	
DECD DESIGNEE AUTHORITY	
LD 1503 PUBLIC 425	.53

#### SACO

SURF CLAMS
HARVESTING RESTRICTIONS, SACO BAY
LD 558210

SAFE DRINKING WATER LOAN FUND SEE HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT

SAGADAHOC COUNTY MULTICOUNTY JAIL AUTHORITY COUNTY ASSESSMENT LIMIT EXEMPTION LD 1667 PUBLIC 348
SALES
CALL CENTER RELOCATION
PHONE UPGRADING COST TO CALL CENTER
LD 642
CONSUMER COMPLAINTS
ARBITRATION, ALTERNATIVE TO COURT
LD 681
FIREARMS
GUN SHOWS.CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHK
LD 333
GIFT CERTIFICATES OR CARDS
ABANDONMENT PERIOD & FEES
LD 771
ABANDONMENT PRESUMPTION-2 YRS(GG)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
EXPIRATION DATES PROHIBITED
LD 772
REPORTING OBLIGATIONS IF UNUSED
LD 838
GIFT OBLIGATIONS, STORED VALUE CARDS
PRESUMPTIVE ABANDONMENT PERIOD
LD 1084 PUBLIC 357
TRANSACTION FEES
LD 1084 PUBLIC 357
GIFT,STORED VALUE,PREFUNDED CARDS
FACE VALUE DEFINED
LD 1084 PUBLIC 357
INTERNET
FRAUD/DECEPTIVE PRACTICE PREVENTION
LD 1028
SALES, AUCTIONEER LICENSE EXEMPTION
LD 1670 PUBLIC 349
LIQUOR STORES
SIGNS POSTED W/ LIQUOR LAWS
LD 1085 PUBLIC 437
MERCURY BATTERIES
BAN OF NOVELTIES THAT CONTAIN
LD 1058
MOTOR VEHICLES & MOTOR HOMES
SUNDAY PROHIBITION REPEALED
LD 304
NOVELTIES W/ MERCURY BATTERIES
BAN
LD 854221 SERVICE CONTRACTS
IMPLIED WARRANTY INFO PROVIDED
LD 369

SALES (Cont.) TELEMARKETING FAX RESTRICTIONS LD 957 PUBLIC 19745 TRANSIENT SELLER REGISTRATION DEFINITION OF MERCHANDISE REVISED LD 1524 PUBLIC 34754
SALES & USE TAX
CREDITS
TRADE-IN FOR MOTOR HOMES
LD 593258
EXEMPTIONS
AGRICULTURAL COMPOSTING
LD 1064
AGRICULTURAL CROP PRODUCTION (GGG)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
AIRCRAFT REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT PART
LD 1074265 ANIMAL AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTN(GGG)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
CERTAIN REPEALED
LD 1595
CLEAN FUEL MOTOR VEHICLES
LD 275
LD 305
COMMERCIAL AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTN
LD 535
ELECTRICITY USED AS HEAT BY ELDERLY
LD 1116
ELECTRIC, HYBRID, HYDROGEN-FUEL CARS
LD 778
EQUIPMENT FOR RADIO/TV, DELAYED (S)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
FOOD & LODGING INDUSTRY PRODUCTS
LD 370
GIFTS FOR UNDERPRIVILEGED CHILDREN
LD 747261
LEGAL SERVICE FOR LOW-INCOME CLIENT
LD 1587
LIMITED ON FUNERAL SERVICES
LD 1587274
NONPROFITS W/ CREATIVE COMPETITIONS
LD 1556
ORNAMENTAL HORTICULTURE ADDED
LD 672
PINE TREE RECREATION ZONE ITEMS
LD 192
PROSTHETIC DEVICES EXPANDED
LD 118
REMOVED FOR COIN-OPERATED VENDING
LD 1587274 REMOVED,SHORT-TERM PUBLICATIONS
LD 1587
2/4 يال

# <u>Page</u>

SALES & USE TAX – EXEMPTIONS (Cont.)
REPEALED
LD 1605
SCHOOL GROUP VISITS FROM OUTSIDE ME
LD 92
SERVICE DOG TRAINERS
LD 1191
SHOPPING DURING 1ST WEEKEND OF FEB
LD 452
SHOPPING WEEK, 3RD WEEK IN AUGUST
LD 81
SOLAR SYS PURCHASE/INSTALL, DELETED
LD 1586 PUBLIC 459
SYRUP INCLUDED AS GROCERY STAPLE
LD 745
TEMPORARY FOR ANIMAL PRESCRIPTIONS
LD 1585
UNITED STATES FLAG
LD 353
EXEMPTIONS, CREDITS, REFUNDS
REPEALED
LD 1437
EXPENDITURES
CONTINUED FY 06-07 LISTED (AA)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
EXTENDED CABLE TELEVISION INCLUDES
EXTENDED SATELLITE TV SERVICES(TTT)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
ITEMS TAXED
AMUSEMENTS,BOAT MOORINGS & DOCKS
LD 3001
EXPANDED
LD 1595
LOCAL OPTION REAL ESTATE SALES TAX
REVENUE FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING
LD 1301
RATE
DECREASED
LD 1595
INCREASED & ITEMS TAXED EXPANDED
LD 484
INCREASED FOR CERTAIN ITEMS
LD 1595
INCREASED FOR LODGING
LD 1587
LOWERED
LD 1605
LOWERED TO 2%
LD 1437
RAISED
LD 3001
RAISED BY COUNTY IF JAILS TO STATE
LD 1536

SALES & USE TAX (Cont.) RENTAL FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS
VACATION HOMES, CONDOS, COTTAGES (O)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
RESALE CERTIFICATES
RECENT LAW CHANGES REPEALED
LD 169
20% TO LOCAL SALES TAX FUND
LD 1132
STREAMLINED AGREEMENT
ADOPTION STUDIED
LD 1094 RESOLVE 110
WEAPONS
INCREASED, COURTHOUSE FUND, DELETED
LD 1012 PUBLIC 113
SALMON
SEE FISHING
SALMONID SPORT FISH STUDY COMM
RECOMMENDATIONS
IMPLEMENTATION REPORT BY DIFW
LD 1039129
SALT & SAND STORAGE SEE MUNICIPALITIES
SANCTUARIES
FAIRFIELD SANTUARY
BOUNDARIES REDEFINED
LD 144 PUBLIC 17122
SAND
PITS
<b>REVIEW &amp; PERMITTING REQUIREMENTS</b>
LD 1218
SANDY BAY TOWNSHIP (T5 R3 NBKP)
LAND TRANSACTIONS AUTHORIZED
PARKS & LANDS BUREAU
LD 1674 RESOLVE 9717
SANFORD
REPRESENTATIVE HOWARD A CHICK
ROAD NAMED IN HIS HONOR
LD 45 RESOLVE 13
SANITARY DISTRICTS
DEBT LIMITS
INCREASE.LOCAL REFERENDUM PROCESS
LD 864 PUBLIC 192

### Page

SANITARY DISTRICTS (Cont.)
DECENTRALIZED COMMUNITY DISTRICTS
ESTABLISHMENT GUIDELINES
LD 635
VEHICLES
MUNICIPAL NUMBER PLATES
LD 529
SCALLOP ADVISORY COUNCIL
SCALLOF ADVISORT COUNCIL SCALLOP SPAT COLLECTION
FISHERY, REGULATIONS
LD 386
WHOLE CULTURED SCALLOPS
SALE OF W/ MARINE RESOURCES DEPT
LD 386
LD 560
SCALLOPS
SEE MARINE RESOURCES
SCARBOROUGH
SURF CLAMS
HARVESTING RESTRICTIONS, SACO BAY
LD 558
SCARBOROUGH BEACH STUDY COMM
MANAGEMENT & FEES OF STATE PARK
OPERATION IMPROVEMENTS
LD 803 RESOLVE 2011
SCHOOL BUILDINGS
CONSTRUCTION
STANDARD DESIGNS
LD 1138
FACILITY NEEDS REVIEW BY ED DEPT
FINANCING FACILITIES STANDARDS
LD 866
REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
IST PRIORITY HEALTH & SAFETY PROJ
LD 1454 PUBLIC 272
LD 1454 TOBLIC 272
SCHOOL BUSES
BUS DRIVERS
ELIGIBLE TO GET UNEMPLOYMENT COM
LD 1353
DEFINITION
COMPLIANCE W/ FEDERAL LAWS
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
SCHOOL FINANCE & TAX REFORM ACT
SEE POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS

SCHOOL PERSONNEL
ADMINISTRATORS
CONDITIONAL CERTIFICATES,2 1-YEAR
LD 1446 PUBLIC 152
CERTIFICATION, AUTHORIZATION, APPROVL
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 1530 RESOLVE 41
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION PROGRAMS
CERTIFICATE OR AUTHORIZATION
LD 1446 PUBLIC 152
EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIAN II & III
REVIEW AUTHORIZATION REQUIREMENTS
LD 1048
FOOD SERVICE WORKERS
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATN ELIGIBLE
LD 423176
JANITORS & BUS DRIVERS
ELIGIBLE TO GET UNEMPLOYMENT COMP
LD 1353185
KNOWLEDGE OF PHYSIOLOGY & HYGIENE
CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENT REPEALED
LD 1446 PUBLIC 15291
LIVEABLE WAGE RATE
REQUIRED
REQUIRED LD 493178
REQUIRED LD 493178 PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS
REQUIRED LD 493178 PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS ADVICE TO BOARD OF EDUCATION (GG)
REQUIRED LD 493178 PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS ADVICE TO BOARD OF EDUCATION (GG) LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
REQUIRED LD 493178 PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS ADVICE TO BOARD OF EDUCATION (GG) LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575 SENIOR LIFE EDUCATOR CERTIFICATE
REQUIRED LD 493178 PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS ADVICE TO BOARD OF EDUCATION (GG) LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575 SENIOR LIFE EDUCATOR CERTIFICATE LIFE EXPERIENCE & MASTERS
REQUIRED LD 493178 PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS ADVICE TO BOARD OF EDUCATION (GG) LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575 SENIOR LIFE EDUCATOR CERTIFICATE LIFE EXPERIENCE & MASTERS LD 118786
REQUIRED LD 493178 PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS ADVICE TO BOARD OF EDUCATION (GG) LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575 SENIOR LIFE EDUCATOR CERTIFICATE LIFE EXPERIENCE & MASTERS LD 118786 THEATER TEACHERS
REQUIRED LD 493178 PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS ADVICE TO BOARD OF EDUCATION (GG) LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575 SENIOR LIFE EDUCATOR CERTIFICATE LIFE EXPERIENCE & MASTERS LD 1187
REQUIRED LD 493178 PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS ADVICE TO BOARD OF EDUCATION (GG) LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575 SENIOR LIFE EDUCATOR CERTIFICATE LIFE EXPERIENCE & MASTERS LD 1187
REQUIRED LD 493178 PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS ADVICE TO BOARD OF EDUCATION (GG) LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575 SENIOR LIFE EDUCATOR CERTIFICATE LIFE EXPERIENCE & MASTERS LD 1187
REQUIREDLD 493178PROFESSIONAL STANDARDSADVICE TO BOARD OF EDUCATION (GG)LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575SENIOR LIFE EDUCATOR CERTIFICATELIFE EXPERIENCE & MASTERSLD 1187
REQUIRED LD 493178 PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS ADVICE TO BOARD OF EDUCATION (GG) LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575 SENIOR LIFE EDUCATOR CERTIFICATE LIFE EXPERIENCE & MASTERS LD 1187
REQUIRED LD 493
REQUIRED LD 493178 PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS ADVICE TO BOARD OF EDUCATION (GG) LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575 SENIOR LIFE EDUCATOR CERTIFICATE LIFE EXPERIENCE & MASTERS LD 1187
REQUIRED         LD 493
REQUIRED         LD 493
REQUIRED         LD 493
REQUIRED LD 493

HEALTHY FOODS ONLY, DELETED IN AMD LD 796 PUBLIC 435......81

ADULT EDUCATION

ADVERTISEMENTS

STATE SUBSIDY INCREASED

SCHOOLS (Cont.)
AFTER-SCHOOL PROGRAMS
FUNDING
LD 116
ASSESSMENT TESTS
REPLACE MEA
LD 1221
REVIEW/ALTERNATIVES BY ED DEPT
LD 1088
ATHLETICS
INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETIC TASK FORCE
LD 84
ATTENDANCE
TRUANTS MAY NOT GET LICENSES
LD 495
ATTENDANCE DISAGREEMENTS
BOARD OF EDUCATION, DISPUTE MEDIATOR
LD 797
BOARD MEMBERS
SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS & VOLUNTEERS
LD 1334
BREAKFAST PROGRAM
FUNDED
LD 1540
BUDGETS
FAILS AFTER REFERENDUM, PROCEDURES
LD 875
VOTING, TECHNICAL CHANGES (WW)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
CALENDAR ADOPTION
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 465 RESOLVE 7
CHALLENGER LEARNING CENTER OF MAINE
MATH & SCIENCE ED IMPROVEMNT, BOND
LD 754
CHARTER SCHOOLS
PILOT PROGRAM
LD 1640
CHILDREN NOT AT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SUBSIDY TO PARENTS
LD 1407
CLOSING
APPROVAL BY VOTERS REQUIRED
LD 666
CONSTRUCTION
STANDARD DESIGNS
LD 1138
COOPERATIVE BULK PURCHASE W/ TOWNS
ELECTRICITY, PETRO, FUEL, NATURAL GAS
LD 1375 PUBLIC 190
COOPERATIVE SERVICES GRANT
FUNDING CRITERIA, ELIGIBLE COSTS
LD 1637 PUBLIC 266

SCHOOLS (Cont.)
COST-EFFECT DELIVERY OF ED SERVICES
ADVISORY GROUP ESTABLISHED
LD 443
COST-SAVING SERVICE DELIVERY
GRANTS
LD 1 PUBLIC 2
CROSSING GUARDS
AUTHORITY
LD 833
EARLY KINDERGARTEN PROGRAMS
APPROVAL PROCESS BY EDUCATION DEPT
LD 1513 PUBLIC 368
EDUCATION ASSESSMENT TESTS
SCORE ASSIGNED TO STUDENT RESIDENCE
LD 624 PUBLIC 118
EDUCATION FUNDING
LAPTOPS, ADULT ED, CHILD ED, BUS, EPS-D
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
ENTREPRENEURSHIP EDUCATION
INCLUDED IN NEXT LEARNING RESULTS
LD 1387
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
PROTECTION MEASURES
LD 1451
EQUIVALENT INSTRUCTION PROGRAM
MAJOR SUBSTANTIVE RULE REPEAL, EDUC
LD 8 RESOLVE 3
ESSENTIAL PROGRAMS & SERVICES
4-YEAR RAMP TO GET TO 55%
LD 1 PUBLIC 2
ASSISTANCE IN IMPLEMENTATION
LD 811
LOCAL OVERRIDE PROCESS
LD 1 PUBLIC 2
REVISED TO ENSURE EQUALITY
LD 70180
TRANSITION FOR CERTAIN DISTRICTS
LD 1684 P & S 233
TRANSPORTATION W/ DEAD-END BUS RUNS
LD 106285
EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
PERMISSION FOR DHHS CUSTODY CHILD
LD 1136 PUBLIC 309111
FAMILY LIFE EDUCATION
ABSTINENCE IN PLACE OF OR ADDED TO
LD 1639
PARENTAL NOTICE & CONSENT
LD 1488
FIVE TOWN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
COST-SHARING FORMULA REVISED
LD 1668 P & S 10

SCHOOLS (Cont.)
FOOD
PREPACKAGED, CALORIES POSTED
LD 796 PUBLIC 435
FUNDING & HIGH QUALITY EDUCATION
PROVIDED BY STATE, CONSTITUTNL AMD
LD 1031
FUNDING FORMULA
TRANSPORTATION COSTS REVISED
LD 951
GOOD WILL-HINCKLEY
FAIRFIELD'SANCTUARY BOUNDARIES
LD 144 PUBLIC 17122
GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS
INDIVIDUAL EDUCATION PLAN GOALS
LD 1175
INDIVIDUAL PLAN, EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT
LD 783
LEARNING RESULTS ASSESSMNT DELAYED
LD 187
LEGISLATIVE PROCESS INSTRUCTION
LD 820
SPECIAL EDUCATION STUDENTS
LD 665
HALL-DALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SAD 16 MAY SELL & LEASE FOR \$1
LD 1527
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS REMOVAL
BOND ISSUE
LD 1001
EDUCATION/ENVIRONMENTAL PROT DEPTS
LD 1157 RESOLVE 93
INSURED VALUE FACTOR
STUDY NEED IN TUITION COMPUTATION
LD 989 RESOLVE 38
INTERGOVERNMENTAL EDUCATION COOP
ADVISORY GROUP ESTABLISHED
LD 443
JOBS FOR MAINES GRADUATES
RENAMED: INSPIREME
LD 347
KINDERGARTEN
ENROLLMENT, 5 YEARS OLD BY SEPT 1ST
LD 897
LEARNING RESULTS
ACHIEVE, 1 YR COLLEGE TUITION WAIVED
LD 57
ACHIEVED BEFORE ENTERING GRADE 9
LD 675
ALL CONTENT AREAS TO BE IMPLEMENTED
LD 1137
GRADS:LR ENDORSEMENTS & DIPLOMA-08
LD 1424 PUBLIC 446

SCHOOLS LEARNING RESULTS (Cont.)
IMPLEMENTATION SUPPORT & SERVICES
LD 142590
PERCNT OF LR ENDORSEMENTS REPORTED
LD 1424 PUBLIC 446
SPECIAL EDUCATION DIPLOMAS REVISED
LD 1424 PUBLIC 446
LOCAL ASSESSMENT SYSTEM
FISCAL ANALYSIS
LD 784
MORATORIUM UNTIL STUDY RESULTS
LD 426
LOCATIONS
NEIGHBORHOODS W/ EXISTING SERVICES
LD 1349
MAGNET SCHOOL FOR LANGUAGES
PROPOSAL DEVELOPMENT BY EDUC DEPT
LD 1312
MEDICATION ADMINISTRATION
MAJOR SUBSTANTIVE RULE, EDUCATION DP
LD 11 RESOLVE 11
MILK VENDING MACHINES IN SCHOOLS
PILOT PROGRAM
LD 796 PUBLIC 435
NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND LAWS
IF INADEQUATE FUNDS, SUING FEDS OK
LD 676 RESOLVE 54
OLD OR DANGEROUS CHEMICALS
REMOVE & CLEANUP, BOND ISSUE
LD 683
OVERCROWDED, CHILD TO OTHER SCHOOL
PROPERTY TAX CREDIT/INCOME MODIFIED
LD 1110
PERSONAL/FAMILY FINANCIAL MANAGEMT
EDUCATION, SCOPE & QUALITY STUDY
LD 1318
POLICIES
BULLYING,HARASSMT,SEXUAL HARASSMT
LD 564 PUBLIC 307
PRIVATE SCHOOLS
APPROVAL TO RECEIVE PUBLIC FUNDS
LD 1200 PUBLIC 153
MONTESSORI SCHOOLS EXEMPTIONS
LD 1037 PUBLIC 224
PUBLIC FUNDS FOR TUITION
LD 845
RULES SUBJECT TO LEGISLATIVE REVIEW
LD 726 PUBLIC 194
TUITION STUDENTS IN MAJORITY RULES
LD 931
PUBLIC PROPERTY
REGULATION OF FIREARMS
LD 34460

### Page

Page

SCHOOLS (Cont.)
READING RECOVERY PROGRAM
FUNDING RESTORED
LD 1615
REFORM MANDATES
ALLEVIATE BURDENS ON TEACHERS
LD 200
RELIGIOUS & NONPUBLIC
DEGREE-GRANTING REQUIREMTS, EXEMPT
LD 424 PUBLIC 85
REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
<b>1ST PRIORITY HEALTH &amp; SAFETY PROJ</b>
LD 1454 PUBLIC 272
SCHOOL CLOSINGS/INCORPORATING INTO
LARGER SCHOOL DISTRICTS PREVENTED
LD 1193
SCHOOL UNIONS
FISCAL AUTHORITY EXPANDED & REVISED
LD 856 PUBLIC 130
TRANSPORTATION REQUIREMENTS
LD 556
SCHOOL VIOLENCE
LAWS RECODIFIED
LD 1024 RESOLVE 120
SCIENCE & MATH EDUCATION
GRADUATE FELLOWSHIPS, FUNDING
LD 119
SCOLIOSIS SCREENINGS
REQUIREMENT REPEALED, DELETE IN AMD
LD 887 PUBLIC 151
SECONDARY VOCATIONAL ED FACILITY
ESTABLISHED IN WASHINGTON COUNTY
LD 1332
SPECIAL EDUCATION
COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPT TIMING
LD 400 PUBLIC 70
DISTRIBUTIONS MODIFIED
LD 1 PUBLIC 2
PRIVATE SCHOOLS PROGRAMS
LD 679
TUITION RATES
LD 1200 PUBLIC 153
SPECIAL EDUCATION REVIEW TASK FORCE
DEVELOP NEW SYSTEM TO REPLACE
LD 1457
STATE AID
55% FUNDING IN 2 YEARS
LD 3001
55% TOTAL ALLOCATION TO SCHOOLS
LD 12
TRANSITION ADJUSTMENTS (UU)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12

SCHOOLS (Cont.)
STUDENTS
VIOLENT BEHAVIOR SUSPENSION, DELETED
LD 1024 RESOLVE 120
STUDENTS FROM UNORGAN TERRITORY
PARTICIPATION IN REGULAR CLASSROOM
LD 887 PUBLIC 151
STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES
DIPLOMA INDIVIDUAL ED PLAN GOALS
LD 1175
SUPPLIES
SALES TAX EXEMPT, 3RD WEEK IN AUGUST
LD 81
TARGETED ALLOCATIONS
TECHNOLOGY, ASSESSMENT, K-2 ED (UU)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ED ACCESS FUND
STATUS REPORT TO LEGISLATURE
LD 1259 PUBLIC 251
TOP 10% GRADUATES
ELIGIBLE FOR MERIT SCHOLARSHIP PROG
LD 1469
TOWN ACADEMIES
LEARNING RESULTS, EPS, ASSESSMENTS
LD 1386
TRUANTS
WORKING PROHIBITED
LD 1398
TUITION
CALCULATION, UNORGANIZED TERRITORY
LD 724
CAPS, UNORGANIZED TERR STUDENTS
LD 478 PUBLIC 115
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE
LD 1649
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY
STANDARDS/PRACTICES USE TO CLOSE
LD 594 PUBLIC 30
WELLS-OGUNQUIT SCHOOL DISTRICT
FORMULA FOR COMPUTING ASSESSMENT
LD 1397
.90
SOUTHING & MARTING ACTION

#### 

SEA CUCUMBERS SEE MARINE RESOURCES

# Page

SEA URCHINS SEE MARINE RESOURCES
SEALERS SEE BUILDINGS-ARCHITECTURE COATING
SEARS ISLAND
LAND USE PROPOSALS
<b>REVIEW &amp; APROVAL OF LEGISLATURE</b>
LD 277 PUBLIC 277
SEBAGO LAKE
STRUCTURE ON SHORE
WATER DISTRICT APPROVAL NOT NEEDED
LD 848
SEBAGO LAKE VILLAGE STATE PARK
LAND ACQUISITION
ESTABLISHED
LD 78111
SEBASTICOOK RIVER
ALEWIFE RESTORATION
ANALYSIS
LD 13222
SEBOOMOOK LAKE
PURCHASE
ACCESS FEES OR USE FEES PROHIBITED
LD 4579
WATER QUALITY STANDARDS
REVISED
LD 1497 PUBLIC 159
SECONDARY VOCATIONAL EDUCATION
FACILITY ESTABLISHED
WASHINGTON COUNTY
LD 1332
SECRETARY OF STATE DEPT
SEE ALSO STATE ARCHIVES
CENTRAL VOTER REGISTRATION SYSTEM
PUBLIC ACCESS INFORMATION
LD 1266 PUBLIC 404
DIRECT INITIATIVES
SUMMARY ON WEBSITE
LD 929 PUBLIC 356
DRIVER ED FOR HEARING-IMPAIRED
INTERPRETER OR COMPUTER-ASSIST SERV
LD 446 PUBLIC 411
DRIVERS LICENSE FEES
COMPARISON TO OTHER STATES, ADJUST
LD 1119

SECRETARY OF STATE DEPT (Cont.)
DRIVERS LICENSE SUSPENSION
NOTICE FROM COURTS
LD 627 PUBLIC 325
DRIVERS LICENSE SUSPENSION REVIEW
OVER 18 MOS, PETITION AFTER 18 MOS
LD 1124
DRIVING HISTORY
COPY COVERING 3+ YEARS & FEE
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
EARLY VOTING PROCESS
PILOT PROGRAM
LD 1173 RESOLVE 70
FILING FEES & PENALTIES
INCREASED (FF)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
HELP AMERICA VOTE
FUNDS (Q)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
INVESTIGATORS
1998 SPECIAL PLAN, STATE RETIREMENT
LD 1269
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES
OWNER NAME/ADDRESS, ARTICLES OF INC
LD 924160
LOW-EMISSION VEHICLE PROGRAM
PROOF BEFORE REGISTRATION
LD 153
MOBILE HOME TITLES
SYSTEM DEVELOPED
LD 1285 RESOLVE 103
MOTOR VEHICLE INSURANCE TERMINATION
RECONCILIATION PERIOD
LD 634 PUBLIC 428
MULTIPLE ISSUE BONDS
SEPARATE VOTING FOR EACH ISSUE
LD 123
NUMBER PLATES
AIR FORCE VETERANS MEDAL DECALS
LD 911
ONE POSITION & OPERATING FUNDS
REDUCED (X)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
PUBLIC COMMENT PUBLICATION FUND
ESTABLISHED
LD 870 PUBLIC 316
RECLASSIFICATIONS & RANGE CHANGES
HIGHWAY FUND (PART B)
LD 738 PUBLIC 37
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405
REGISTRATION
NEW:SEASONAL COMMERCIAL VEHICLES
LD 823

Pa	ìg	e

SECRETARY OF STATE DEPT (Cont.)
REQUEST OF US SEC OF TRANSPORTATION
ATLANTIC STANDARD TIME ZONE FOR ME
LD 1493
<b>RESOLUTIONS &amp; REFERENDA</b>
COMMENT & FISCAL ESTIMATE, FEE/RULES
LD 870 PUBLIC 316
SECRETARY OF STATE
NO POLITICAL PURPOSE USE OF TITLE
LD 695
POPULAR ELECTION
LD 1357
TERM LIMITS EXTENDED, REFERENDUM
LD 291
SPECIAL REGISTRATION PLATES
ELKS ORGANIZATION
LD 128
VALID SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
NEEDED FOR NONDRIVER ID/DRIVERS LIC
LD 763 PUBLIC 250
VANITY REGISTRATION PLATES
AUTHORIZED FOR BUSES
LD 79
VOTER INTENT THRU COURT DECISIONS
GUIDELINES PUBLISHED FOR OFFICIALS
LD 1266 PUBLIC 404
VOTING SYSTEMS STANDARDS
STAKEHOLDERS GROUP TO DEVELOP
LD 100 RESOLVE 19
SECURITIES
BONDING AUTHORITY
MAINE WOODS FUND & BOARD
LD 1406
SECURITIES ACT
SEE UNIFORM LAWS
SECURITY COMPANIES
LICENSES & PERMITS
FEES
LD 1164
SENATE
SEE LEGISLATURE
OFNION LIFE ENLIGATOR
SENIOR LIFE EDUCATOR SEE SCHOOL PERSONNEL
SEE SCHOOL PERSONNEL
SENTENCE CRIME OF HOMELESS WORK GP
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1659 PUBLIC 393

SENTENCE CRIME OF HOMELESS (Cont.)
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1659 PUBLIC 39373
SENTENCES
ADMINISTRATIVE RELEASE
<b>REVOCATION PROCEEDINGS</b>
LD 1237
ALTERNATIVES
CLASS D/E, PROBATION MAY BE GRANTED
LD 1237
REVISED
LD 1505 PUBLIC 26571
ALTERNATIVES INCLUDING IMPRISONMENT
PROCEDURE REVISED/3-STEP ELIMINATED
LD 1516
CRIME CAUSED DEATH-PREGNANT WOMAN
SPECIAL CONSIDERATION IF KNOWN
LD 884 PUBLIC 88
CRIMES AGAINST HOMELESS
AGGRAVATING FACTORS STUDY
LD 1659 PUBLIC 39373 CRIMES AGAINST UNBORN CHILD
SAME AS AGAINST UNBORN CHILD SAME AS AGAINST PERSON, DELETED AMND
LD 262 PUBLIC 408
CRIMES WHICH CLASS MAY BE INCREASED
EXPANDED LIST
LD 970 PUBLIC 447
DEATH PENALTY
MURDER FAMILY/HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS
LD 1501
DRIVING TO ENDANGER/SERIOUS INJURY
CLASS C CRIME & LICENSE SUSPENSION
LD 232 PUBLIC 441
IMPRISONMENT
GOOD BEHAVIOR & OTHER REDUCTIONS
LD 63863
INCARCERATION MORE/LESS THAN 6 MOS
JAIL IF LESS; CORRECTIONS IF MORE
LD 10658
MANDATORY FOR 2 OUI IN 5 YEARS
20 DAYS IN JAIL
LD 111467
MANDATORY FOR 3 OUI IN 5 YEARS
6 MOS IN JAIL/REVOCATION POSSIBLE
LD 1114
MANDATORY MINIMUMS
DEVIATIONS AUTHORIZED
LD 893
GROSS SEX ASSAULT/ABUSE OF MINOR
LD 326
HIGH SPEED CHASES, ELUDING OFFICERS
LD 280

SENTENCES - MANDATORY MIN (Cont.)
MURDER DECREASED TO 20 YEARS
LD 893
SEX OFFENDER W/ 2 PRIOR CONVICTIONS
LD 702
RESTITUTION
CRITICAL INVESTIGATION EXPENSE
LD 970 PUBLIC 447
JOINT/SEVERAL LIABILITY DEVIATION
LD 862 PUBLIC 389
TAX REFUND USED, NO COLLECTION FEE
LD 862 PUBLIC 389
SERVICE CONTRACTS
SEE SALES
SERVICE DOGS
SEE DOGS
SERVICE MEMBERS
SEE MILITARY FORCES
SEDVICE BROWIDER FAW
SERVICE PROVIDER TAX
AMUSEMENT/RECREATIONAL/BUSINESS/
PERSONAL & PROFESSIONAL INCLUDED
LD 1587
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
DEFINED
LD 1587
EXEMPTIONS
REPEALED
LD 1605274 EXEMPTIONS,CREDITS,REFUNDS
REPEALED
LD 1437270 EXPANDED BASE
COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES (VV)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
EXTENDED
CHILDREN/ADULT W/ MENTAL RETARDATN
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
IMPACT REVIEW
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
LD 839 RESOLVE 45
PRIVATE NONMEDICAL INSTITUTIONS
REPEALED
LD 699
RESIDENT BILLS CANNOT INCLUDE TAX
LD 454
RATE
DECREASED
LD 1595
LD 1605
LD 1437

SEWER DISTRICT RULES STUDY COMM
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1008
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1008
SEWER DISTRICTS
ACCOUNT STATUS
LANDLORD ENTITLED TO IF TENANT PAYS
LD 780 PUBLIC 306158
REGULATIONS
STUDY
LD 1008
VEHICLES
MUNICIPAL NUMBER PLATES
LD 529
SEWERS
MUNICIPAL SEWER OR DISPOSAL SYSTEM
USER FEES FOR PAYMENT
LD 1052
OF APPENDED
SEX OFFENSES
SEE ALSO CRIMES & OFFENSES
SEE ALSO SENTENCES
CHILD PORNOGRAPHY
AGE RAISED TO UNDER 16
LD 548 PUBLIC 345
PERMISSIBLE INFERENCES
LD 548 PUBLIC 345
GROSS SEX ASSAULT/SEX ABUSE - MINOR
MANDATORY MINIMUM SENTENCES
LD 326
GROSS SEXUAL ASSAULT OR CONTACT BY
MINORS, LIMITATION EXPIRED, DEFENSES
LD 242 PUBLIC 87
HISTORY OF SEXUAL ABUSE OF CHILDREN
ADOPTN,CUSTODY/JEOPARDY PRESUMED
LD 1232 PUBLIC 366
NAME CHANGES
GROSS SEXUAL ASSAULT TO RAPE
LD 1195
SEX ABUSE OF MINOR-CHILD MOLESTATN
LD 1195
PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION OF MINOR
CLASS C CRIME
LD 212 PUBLIC 444

### Page

SEX OFFENSES (Cont.)	
<b>REGISTRATION &amp; NOTIFICATION ACT</b>	
<b>10-YEAR &amp; LIFETIME REGISTRANTS</b>	
LD 1433 PUBLIC 423	
APPLICATION EXPANDED	
LD 872	
APPLICATION FROM OTHER JURISDICTION	N
LD 1433 PUBLIC 423	
PRIOR CONVICTION DEFINED	
LD 1433 PUBLIC 423	
PROVISIONS REVISED	
LD 390	
RESIDENCE ONLY WHERE POLICE DEPT	
LD 285	
RESIDENCE PROHIBITIONS	
LD 282	
VIOLATION & PENALTIES REVISED	
LD 1433 PUBLIC 423	
REPEAT	
MINIMUM MANDATORY SENTENCE	
LD 702	
SEX OFFENDER LIVING/WORKING PLACE	
NOTICE IF NEAR SCHOOLS OR DAYCARE	
LD 919	
SEX OFFENDERS	
PROBATION REQUIREMENTS REVISED	
LD 554	
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS	
COMPENSABLE CRIME, VICTIMS COMP BR	D
LD 218 PUBLIC 22	
SEXUALLY VIOLENT PREDATORS	
PROCESS FOR COMMITMENT & REVIEW	
LD 1321	
UNLAWFUL CONTACT & TOUCHING	
EXPANDED, MENTAL HEALTH THERAPIES	
LD 1249 PUBLIC 450	
VICTIMS OF ASSAULT	
CONCEALED WEAPONS MAY BE CARRIED	
LD 719	

# SEXUAL ORIENTATION

SEE DISCRIMINATION

### SHERIFF

CALL-SHARING AGREEMENT
W/ STATE POLICE BUREAU
LD 1140
POLICE SERVICES
BUDGETED COST OF NONCONTRACTED
LD 925
PROVIDED TO TOWNS FULL OR PART-TIME
LD 102 PUBLIC 53

SHERMAN
LAND TRANSACTIONS AUTHORIZED
PARKS & LANDS BUREAU
LD 1674 RESOLVE 9717
SHIPBUILDERS APPRENTICESHIP PROG
SEE LABOR DEPT
SHORELAND
PESTICIDES USED FOR BROWNTAIL MOTHS
APPLICATION LIMITATIONS
LD 165716
TIMBER HARVESTING
<b>REGULATIONS EFFECTIVE DATE</b>
LD 188 PUBLIC 226

WATERFRONT LAND/COMMERCIAL FISHING
CURRENT USE ASSESSMENT
LD 299 CON RES 11
CONING ORDINANCE VARIANCE
FORWARDED TO DEP FOR COMMENT
LD 1161 PUBLIC 440
CONING ORDINANCES

ID	1022	$\phi$	1
$\mathbf{D}$	1022	- 4	4

#### SIBLINGS

SEE FAMILIES

### SIDNEY

#### SIGNS

SEE OUTDOOR ADVERTISING

#### SITE LOCATION

DEVELOPMENT LAWS	
AGRICULTURAL FAIR PROPERTY	EXEMPT
LD 648 PUBLIC 217	219
EXCAVATION LICENSE TO BORR	OW PIT
LD 1428	
STRUCTURE AREA W/IN CAMPGE	OUNDS
LD 605	

#### SKIDOOS

SEE WATERCRAFT - PERSONAL

### SKIING

CROSS-COUNTRY SKIING	
BIGELOW PRESERVE	'
LD 143 PUBLIC 205	7

# <u>Page</u>

SKOWHEGAN
SOMERSET COUNTY JAIL
CONSTRUCTION W/IN 1 MI
LD 990

#### SLOT MACHINES SEE GAMES OF CHANCE

### SMALL BUSINESS

SMALL DUSINESS
CONTRACTS W/ STATE
OUTREACH, MARKET DEVELOPMENT CNTR
LD 1015 RESOLVE 122
DEVELOPMENT INFRASTRUCTURE
SUPPORTED
LD 1068
EMPLOYMENT TAX INCREMENT FINANCING
QUALIFY W/ ONE EMPLOYEE
LD 613
ENTERPRISE COMMERCE CNTR OF AUGUSTA
ESTABLISHED
LD 1295
HEALTH INSURANCE
CONTINUED COVERAGE FOR SMALL GRPS
LD 111
HIGH GROWTH & PUBLIC BENEFIT
ACCESS TO CAPITAL, BOND ISSUE
LD 844
INCENTIVES FOR GROWTH
STUDY
LD 1358
OMBUDSMAN
ESTABLISHED IN GOV OFFICE, DELETED
LD 1263 PUBLIC 458
SMALL BUSINESS OMBUDSMAN
ESTABLISHED W/IN DECD
LD 1352
SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH FUND
INVESTMENT & ACCESS TO CAPITAL
LD 969
SMALL RETAILERS
RETURN BOTTLE COLLECTION FEE EXEMPT
LD 689
TAXABLE VALUE OF LAND
RATE OF INCREASE LIMITED
LD 2961
WATER BOTTLING COMPANIES
EXEMPTIONS
LD 1182
WORKER COMPENSATION EXEMPTIONS
DIRIGO HEALTH INS & LIABILITY INS
LD 54
175 - مريا

SMALL BUSINESS & ENTREPRENEUR OFFC POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED
LD 1263 PUBLIC 458
SMALL BUSINESS COMMISSION
SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTERS
FUNDING (JJJ)
LD 468 PUBLIC 1223
SMALL BUSINESS/ENTREPRENEURSHP CM
MEMBERSHIP DECD DESIGNEE AUTHODITY
DECD DESIGNEE AUTHORITY LD 1503 PUBLIC 42553
LD 1905 TOBLIC 429
SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH BOARD
FUND
BOND ISSUE (D)
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
CORPORATE ENTITY ESTABLISHED
LD 1503 PUBLIC 425
SMELTS
SEE FISHING
SMOKING
SEE ALSO CIGARETTES
SEE ALSO TOBACCO PRODUCTS
BAN BUILDINGS WHERE BINGO/BEANO PLAYED
LD 1417
CHARTERED BUSES
PROHIBITED
LD 1156 PUBLIC 257
DAY CARE FACILITIES
RESTRICTION TIGHTENED
LD 1156 PUBLIC 257111
EXEMPTIONS
OFF-TRACK BETTING/SIMULCAST RACING
LD 1186 PUBLIC 362112
PROHIBITED
BINGO HALLS, OTB PLACES, CLUBS LD 160
CAR WHEN W/ CHILD UNDER 18
LD 1468
W/IN 20 FT HEALTH CARE FACILITY
LD 1468
PROHIBITED, AMUSEMENT RIDE OPERATORS
CHILDREN 12 OR YOUNGER
LD 954110
PUBLIC PLACES
CLARIFIED

Page

# Page

SMOKING (Cont.)
TOBACCO USE REDUCTION
STRATEGIES BY DHHS
LD 801
<b>VETERAN SERVICE ORG &amp; PRIVATE CLUBS</b>
OPT OUT PROVISION LIMITED/REVISED
LD 886 PUBLIC 338
VIOLATIONS
ENFORCEMENT PROVISIONS
LD 1156 PUBLIC 257
WORKPLACE
LACK OF GOOD FAITH, PENALTY INCREASE
LD 886 PUBLIC 338
YOUTH SMOKING CESSATION PROGRAMS
REVIEW/ASSESS EFFECTIVENESS, REPORT
LD 769 RESOLVE 44
SNOWMOBILES

SNOWMOBILES ACCIDENTS

ACCIDENTS
FAIL TO ASSIST OR GIVE INFO, CLASS C
LD 1220 PUBLIC 436
COOPERATIVE TRAILS AGREEMENT
NEW HAMPSHIRE REGISTERED OK IN ME
LD 1688 PUBLIC 456
OPEN WEEKEND
REPEALED
LD 89 PUBLIC 1I
OPERATING LEFT OF CENTER
CIVIL OFFENSE & PENALTY
LD 977 PUBLIC 73128
PROHIBITED
HALL POND, PARIS
LD 421
REDEFINED
CONFORM TO FEDERAL DEFINITION
LD 233
REGISTERED IN ANOTHER PLACE
AUTHORIZED, SPECIAL EVENTS/FESTIVALS
LD 89 PUBLIC 11
TRAIL-GROOMING EQUIPMENT
<b>REGISTRATION, FEES &amp; DEFINITION</b>
LD 231 PUBLIC 93
SOCIAL WORKER LICENSURE BOARD
CONSULTATION REQUIREMENT
TRANSITION PROVISIONS
LD 1010 DUDI 10 100 100

LD 1010 PUBLIC 173
LICENSE TYPES
LANGUAGE REVISED
LD 1471 PUBLIC 235

SOCIAL WORKERS
LICENSE RENEWAL
TRANSITION PROVISIONS
LD 1010 PUBLIC 173
UNLAWFUL SEXUAL CONTACT & TOUCHING
EXPANDED.MENTAL HEALTH THERAPY
LD 1249 PUBLIC 450
SOFT DRINK TAX
RATE
ESTABLISHED
LD 705
SOFT-SHELL CLAM ADVISORY COUNCIL
RECOMMENDATIONS
<b>ENFORCEMENT &amp; VIOLATIONS PENALTIES</b>
LD 1184 PUBLIC 171
SOLAR ENERGY
GENERATION SYSTEM
INSTALLATION, LIMITED LICENSE
LD 64142
GENERATORS
EXEMPT FROM PROPERTY TAX
LD 179251
PHOTOVOLTAIC & THERMAL SYSTEMS
REBATE PROGRAM
LD 1586 PUBLIC 459
SOLID WASTES
SEE ALSO HAZARDOUS WASTES
AUTOMOBILE GRAVEYARDS
HAZARDOUS ITEMS REMOVED & LOG KEPI
LD 692 PUBLIC 247
CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS
DISPOSAL ONLY IF FROM IN-STATE
LD 141
DISPOSAL FACILITIES
VERTICAL INCREASE APPLICATIONS/FEES
LD 597 PUBLIC 341
ELECTRONIC WASTE
RECYCLING
LD 1588 PUBLIC 330
JUNKYARDS
CLARIFIED
LD 1268 PUBLIC 424
LANDFILLS
BUTTON CELL BATTERIES DISPOSAL BAN
LD 1058
1000

BYPASS WASTE TRANSFER LIMITED LD 880......221

SPECIAL EDUCATION (Cont.)

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION DIPLOMA INDIVIDUAL ED PLAN GOALS REALIZED

### Page

SOLID WASTES – LANDFILLS (Cont.)
DISPOSAL OF DANGEROUS MATERIALS
LD 1633 PUBLIC 406
HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE CLEANUP, BOND
LD 1001
WEST OLD TOWN AGREEMT W/ OLD TOWN
LD 1669
MANAGEMENT FUNDS
ALTERNATIVES TO RECYCLING ASST FEE
LD 526 RESOLVE 35
SMALL CONTAINERIZED HAULING SERVICE
CONTRACT LIMITATIONS REMOVED
LD 406 PUBLIC 220
WASTE-TO-ENERGY FACILITIES
TRANSPORTATION OF WASTE RULES
LD 1578
WEST OLD TOWN LANDFILL EXPANSION
ALTON, AUTOMATIC INTERVENOR STATUS
LD 1076 RESOLVE 74
SOMERSET COUNTY
BUDGET ADVISORY COMMITTEE
ESTABLISHED
LD 1003
JAIL
CONSTRUCTION W/IN 1 MI OF SKOWHEGAN
LD 990
ROAD RESTRICTION EXEMPTIONS
TIMBER HARVESTING, SUMMER WEEKENDS
LD 1544
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY
INTEREST OF STATE CONVEYED
LD 450 RESOLVE 10
ED 450 RESOLUTIONNEL 250
SOUTH PORTLAND
FORT PREBLE
HISTORIC PIER REBUILD, BOND ISSUE
LD 639
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
SOUTHERN MAINE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
LAND SALES
AUTHORIZED
LD 1676 RESOLVE 59
SPECIAL EDUCATION
COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORTS
TIMING REVISED
LD 400 PUBLIC 70
GRADUATION STANDARDS
INDIVIDUAL EDUCATION PLAN
LD 783

LD 1175
INDIVIDUAL EDUCATION PLANS
GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS
LD 665
LEARNING RESULTS
DIPLOMAS:INDIVIDUAL LEARNING PLANS
LD 1424 PUBLIC 446
PRIVATE SCHOOLS
RULES WAIVER IF EFFECTIVE PROGRAM
LD 679
REGIONAL OR ALTERNATIVE PROGRAM
MEA SCORE ASSIGNED CHILD RESIDENCE
LD 624 PUBLIC 118
REVIEW TASK FORCE
DEVELOP NEW SYSTEM TO REPLACE
LD 1457
STATE AID
DISTRIBUTION MODIFIED
LD 1 PUBLIC 2
TUITION RATES
RATE-SETTING PROCESS
LD 1200 PUBLIC 153
SPEECH IMPAIRED PERSONS
E-9-1-1 CALL HANDLING
TRAINING NEEDS & PROCEDURES STUDY
LD 1612 RESOLVE 63
LD 1012 RESOLVE 05
SPEECH PATHOLOGISTS
AIDES
<b>REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS DEADLINE</b>
LD 1277 P&S 12
SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY EXAM BD
SPEECH PATHOLOGY AIDES
REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS DEADLINE
LD 1277 P & S 12
SPRINGVALE
VETERANS CEMETERY
FUNDING
LD 170
ST AGATHA
PELLETIER ISLAND BRIDGE TO
MADAWASKA, FUNDS TO CONSTRUCT
LD 171
SALT & GRAVEL STORAGE SHEDS
COST REIMBURSEMENT

## Page

STAINS
SEE BUILDINGS-ARCHITECTURE COATING
STATE AGENCIES
CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER
INFO TECHNOLOGY REVIEW FOR SAVING-I
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
CLEANING STATE-OWNED/LEASED PLACES
ENVIRONMENTALLY FRIENDLY PRODUCTS
LD 1624
COMMUNICATION, COOPERATION, EFFICIENT
IMPROVEMENTS
LD 121 PUBLIC 222
CONTRACTS
COUNTRY WHERE SERVICE IS PERFORMED
LD 471 RESOLVE 16
COST EFFICIENCIES
REDUCED FUNDING (KKK)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457 5
EFFECT OF RULES ON DOING BUSINESS
LEGISLATIVE REVIEW IF COSTS GO UP
LD 517
ELECTRICITY
SUPPLIED BY RENEWAL RESOURCES
LD 913
ENERGY EFFICIENCY BUILDING CODE
ADOPTED BY PUC FOR STATE BUILDINGS
LD 711
FACILITIES OWNED BY STATE
BIODIESEL FUEL INSTEAD OF OIL
LD 197
FUNDED BY HIGHWAY FUND
REVIEW BY OPEGA (F)
LD 739 PUBLIC 36
MAJOR MISMANAGEMENT SUSPICION
IMMEDIATE REVIEW ABILITY, OPEGA
LD 245 PUBLIC 104
MOTOR VEHICLES OWNED BY STATE
BIODIESEL FUEL INSTEAD OF DIESEL
LD 197
NEW & NEW PROGRAMS
AUTOMATIC SUNSET
LD 798
NEW PROGRAMS
PROHIBITED W/O PROCEDURES (T)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
PROPERTY
TAX EXEMPTION REPEALED
LD 264
PROPOSED RULES
FISCAL IMPACT NOTES REQUIRED
•
LD 287

STATE AGENCIES (Cont.)
PUBLIC PROPERTY
REGULATION OF FIREARMS
LD 344
<b>RECLASSIFICATIONS &amp; RANGE CHANGES</b>
SUPPLEMENTAL FY06-07 (B)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
REDUCTION IN SIZE
5% FOR EACH OF NEXT 2 BIENNIA
LD 663
REOGANIZATIONS
LIMITATIONS (T)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
VACANT POSITIONS
SAVINGS (SS)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
STATE ARCHIVES
SEE ALSO SECRETARY OF STATE DEPT
DIGITAL RECORD PRESERVATION
FUNDS FOR MANAGEMENT ANALYST
LD 1043
STATE AUDITOR
SEE AUDIT DEPT
SEE AUDIT DEPT
SEE AUDIT DEPT STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM
SEE AUDIT DEPT STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM MEMBERSHIP
SEE AUDIT DEPT STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O)
SEE AUDIT DEPT <b>STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM</b> MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SEE AUDIT DEPT <b>STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM</b> MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SEE AUDIT DEPT <b>STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM</b> MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SEE AUDIT DEPT <b>STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM</b> MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SEE AUDIT DEPT <b>STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM</b> MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SEE AUDIT DEPT <b>STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM</b> MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SEE AUDIT DEPT STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SEE AUDIT DEPT STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SEE AUDIT DEPT STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SEE AUDIT DEPT <b>STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM</b> MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SEE AUDIT DEPT STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SEE AUDIT DEPT <b>STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM</b> MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SEE AUDIT DEPT STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SEE AUDIT DEPT STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SEE AUDIT DEPT STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
SEE AUDIT DEPT STATE BUDGET PROCESS REFORM COMM MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED (O) LD 1677 PUBLIC 386

Page

## STATE HOUSE

LOCALLY	GROWN PI	RODUCTS	
USED,GU	IDELINES E	BY LEGISLATIVE	CNCL
LD 1452	RESOLVE	64	.244

STATE PARKS (Cont.) DAY USE FEES

### Page

STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY
AFFORDABLE WORKFORCE HOUSING
BOND ISSUE
LD 757
ENERGY CONSERVATION
GLOBAL WARMING PREVENTION, BOND
LD 891
HOUSING PROJECT FUNDING APPROVAL
NO RECORD OF STANDARDS VIOLATION
LD 1445 PUBLIC 261
LOW-INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSIST PROG
BULK PURCHASE OF HEATING OIL
LD 1629
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS
ALLOCATIONS
LD 1482 P & S 5
REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX SHARE
PERCENT REVISED
LD 751
SHARE OF REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX
GRADUALLY INCREASED
LD 475
STATE LIBRARY
ADMINISTRATION
FUNDING REDUCED (H)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
ON-LINE REFERENCE MATERIALS
FUNDING
LD 544
STATE MUSEUM
ADMINISTRATION
FUNDING REDUCED (H)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
DAYS OPEN
SUNDAYS & MONDAYS ADDED (DD)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
OPERATIONS OF SALES PROGRAM
REVOLVING FUND (M)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
PUBLISHING ENDOWMENT
ESTABLISHED (M)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
STATE PARKS
CRITICALLY IN NEED
IMPROVEMT, UPKEEP, MANAGEMENT, BOND
LD 890

FREE FOR ELIGIBLE VETERANS, CRITERIA LD 649 PUBLIC 268......10

DAY PASSES

EMERGENCY SERVICES
POLICIES, PROCEDURES, TRAINING REVIEW
LD 438 RESOLVE 26
NORTH WOODS PARK
FEASIBILITY STUDY
LD 1089
SCARBOROUGH BEACH STATE PARK
COMMITTEE TO STUDY MANAGEMNT/FEES
LD 803 RESOLVE 2011
STATE PERSONNEL
8 POLITICALLY APPOINTED POSITIONS
ELIMINATED ANNUALLY
LD 1330
COMPREHENSIVE EMPLOYEE HEALTH PROG
ADDRESSES OBESITY
LD 134
GOVERNMENT PENSION OFFSET
RETIREMENT SYS WORK TO ELIMINATE
LD 1223
HEALTH INSURANCE
COST SAVINGS (II)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
INPATIENT HOSPITAL RATE SAVINGS(HH)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
HIRED AFTER 1993 CHANGE TO MSRS
SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS
LD 579179
LEGISLATIVE SEATS
MAY NOT RUN
LD 383192
MILEAGE
ALLOWANCE INCREASED (RRR)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
NEW HIRES
PENSION PLAN
LD 901
POLITICAL CAMPAIGNS
RESTRICTIONS ON ACTIVITIES
LD 383192
RECLASSIFICATION REQUESTS
DETERMINATION RESPONSE TIME/PROCESS
LD 1331 RESOLVE 25
REHIRED RETIREES
DEFERRED RETIREMENT OPTION, DELETED
LD 978 RESOLVE 17
REPORTING REQUIREMENT
UNDOCUMENTED ILLEGAL ALIENS
LD 1079

INCREASED FOR LIFEGUARD COVERAGE(U) LD 468 PUBLIC 12......23

## Page

STATE PERSONNEL (Cont.)
RETIRED
MAY RETURN TO WORK FOR STATE
LD 896
RETIREES RETURNED TO STATE JOBS
HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE
LD 962 PUBLIC 21
SALARIES
ADJUSTMENTS (PPP,QQQ) LD 468 PUBLIC 12
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING FUNDS (P)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
STATE HEALTH PLAN
CERTIFICATE OF NEED
LD 1496145
VACANT POSITIONS
REVIEW (N)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE INCENTIVE PROG
FLEXIBLE HRS W/O PAY,W/ BENEFITS(V)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
WAGES
LIVABLE WAGE REQUIRED
LD 721

### STATE PIER

SEE PORTLAND

STATE PLANNING OFFICE (Cont.)
MAINE DIVIDED INTO 2 STATES
FEASIBILITY STUDY
LD 937
MUNICIPAL SERVICE DISTRICTS
PILOT PROJECT ESTABLISHED
LD 1127
MUNICIPAL/COUNTY REVENUE & SPENDING
PROCESS FOR COLLECTING DATA
LD 900 RESOLVE 15
STAFF
PLANNER II FUNDED
LD 1246242
STATE & LOCAL TAX BURDEN
MONITOR GOAL OF REDUCING
LD 1 PUBLIC 2
TOWNS AS INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS
STUDY ECONOMIC/TECH/FUNDING ISSUES
LD 1128 P&S 19
WELFARE
COMPARATIVE REPORT & STUDY
LD 559
STATE POLICE BUREAU
SEE ALSO PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT
CALL-SHARING AGREEMENT
W/ COUNTY SHERIFF DEPTS
LD 1140
CHIEF & DEPUTY CHIEF
RANGE CHANGE (PART D)
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405
CONCEALED WEAPONS PERMITS
DENIED PERMIT APPEAL
LD 38461
INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS
VEHICLE W/ AFTERMARKET MODIFICATION
LD 1201
LEAD AGENCY
MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS, FATAL/CRIME
LD 1521
LICENSING DIVISION
FEES, GAMES OF CHANCE/BEANO, PI, GUNS
LD 1164
MUNICIPAL CONTRACTS
REPEAL AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE SERVICE
LD 53462
PERSONNEL
DEALLOCATIONS (PART L)
DEALLOCATIONS (PART L) LD 1363 PUBLIC 405294 POLICE SERVICES

## Page

STATE POLICE BUREAU (Cont.)
RECLASSIFICATIONS & RANGE CHANGES
HIGHWAY FUND (PART B)
LD 738 PUBLIC 37
STATE POLICE OFFICERS
RETIRE & CONTINUE WORKING
LD 1054
SUMMER CAMPS FOR CHILDREN
COUNSELOR HIRING PRACTICES REVIEW
LD 619 RESOLVE 99
TRUCK INDUSTRY
IMPACT OF LAW ENFORCEMT PROCEDURE
LD 511
STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM
BENEFITS
CALCULATION IF GETTING DISABILITY
LD 569
ONE-TIME OPTION TO CHG PAY METHOD
LD 1197
CORRECTIONS OFFICERS SPECIAL PLAN
SAME FOR MENTAL HEALTH WORKERS
LD 748
DEBT
REFINANCED THRU BOND MARKET
LD 1604
DEFERRED RETIREMENT OPTION PROGS
STUDY OF BENEFITS
LD 978 RESOLVE 17
DISABILITY BENEFITS
RETROACTIVITY
LD 93
DISABILITY PLAN
\$6,000 EXEMPTION FROM INCOME TAX
LD 1158
GOVERNMENT PENSION OFFSET
WORK TO ELIMINATE
LD 1223
HEALTH INSURANCE
FUND, TRANSFER OF EXCESS EQUITY (C)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE
RETIREE DIES, SURVIVING FAMILY
LD 487 PUBLIC 67
INVESTIGATORS, ATTY GEN/SEC OF STATE
1998 SPECIAL PLAN OPTION
LD 1269
JUDGES
SHIFT FROM TRUST FUND (R)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
JUDICIAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM
SERVICE CREDIT FOR LEGISLATIVE TIME
LD 1470 RESOLVE 86

STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM (Cont.)
MEDICARE PREMIUM INCREASES
PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE RETIREES RELIEF
LD 1144143
MILITARY SERVICE CREDIT
ONE-TIME SUBSIDY FOR CY2004
LD 1291
NEW TEACHER/STATE HIRES
SOCIAL SECURITY & DEFINED BENEFIT
LD 901181
OPERATING BUDGET
ESTABLISHED FY06
LD 31 P&S 1
REJOINING
LIMITED TO 2 OCCURRENCES
LD 515 PUBLIC 76178
RETIRED STATE WORKERS
<b>RETURN TO WORK FOR STATE, RULES</b>
LD 896181
RETIREE HEALTH INS EXCESS FUNDS TO
COMPENSATION & BENEFIT PLAN ACCT
LD 738 PUBLIC 37
RETIREES NAMES & ADDRESSES
PROVIDED TO PUBLIC RETIREE ORGANS
LD 209 PUBLIC 149174
STAFF
GENERAL COUNSEL & ASSISTANTS
LD 396 PUBLIC 238176
STATE POLICE OFFICERS
MAY RETIRE & CONTINUE WORKING, RULES
LD 1054
STATUS OF RETIREES RETURNED TO WORK
HEALTH INSURANCE SECTION MOVED
LD 962 PUBLIC 21
SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS
TEACHERS/STATE WORKERS SUBJ TO 1993
LD 579179
TEACHERS
HEALTH INS INCREASE POSTPONED (TT)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
HEALTH INS, STATE PORTION 100%/3 YRS
LD 758180
HEALTH INS, STATE-PAID PART INCREASE
LD 284175
HEALTH INSURANCE FUNDED BY SCHOOLS
LD 840180
RETIREMENT PROG FUNDS REPLACED (A)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
STATE PAID HEALTH INS TO 45% (X)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12

#### Page

STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM (Cont.) UNFUNDED LIABILITY AMORTIZATION EXTENDED, SAVINGS IN HIGHWAY FUND(C) SCHEDULE MADE PERMANENT (R) VETERANS PURCHASE SERVICE CREDITS REVISED STATE SENATE SEE LEGISLATURE STATE TREASURER SEE TREASURER OF STATE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS SEE LIMITATION OF ACTION STATUTES

EDUCATION	
RECODIFY SCHOOL VIOLENCE S	TATUTES
LD 1024 RESOLVE 120	
ERRORS & INCONSISTENCIES	
CORRECTED	
LD 1622 PUBLIC 397	

#### STONINGTON SANITARY DISTRICT

POWERS & TERR	ITORY
EXPANDED	
LD 1658 P & S	24
TRUSTEES	
QUALIFICATION	NS
LD 1658 P & S	24

#### STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SEE WATER POLLUTION CONTROL

STREET RODS SEE MOTOR VEHICLES

STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT SEE SCHOOLS

### STUDENT FINANCIAL AID

COLLEGE COSTS OF RESIDENTS DEFRAYED IF THEY RETURN TO MAINE TO WORK COLLEGE INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS ENCOURAGED BY PARENT PAY SUPPORT DENTAL STUDENTS EDUCATION LOANS, INCOME TAX EXEMPT 

STUDENT FINANCIAL AID (Cont.)
FIRST YEAR TUITION WAIVER
LEARNING RESULTS ACHIEVERS
LD 57
FUTURE FOR YOUTH LOAN REPAYMT PRG
GRADUATES WORK IN TECHNOLOGY
LD 399 PUBLIC 427
GRADUATE RETENTION PROGRAM
PAYBACK LOANS, INCOME TAX EXEMPTS
LD 1594
STUDENTS AGREE TO WORK INSTATE
LD 1655
HIGHER EDUCATN EMPLOYER INITIATIVE
EMPLOYEES ENCOURAGED, GET DEGREES
LD 1663
MERIT SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM
ESTABLISHED
LD 146991
MILITARY EDUCATIONAL ASSIST BENEFIT
NO LATE OR ADDITIONAL FEES
LD 807
NURSE EDUCATION LOAN REPAYMENT PRO
REPAYMENT IF WORK AS FACULTY
LD 1494 PUBLIC 417
SCHOLARSHIPS - UNIVERSITY & CCS
SLOT MACHINE REVENUE
LD 1399
TEACHER LOAN FORGIVENESS PROGRAM
ESTABLISHED AT EDUCATION DEPT
LD 1061
TUITION WAIVER AT STATE COLLEGES
TOP 10% SCIENCE & MATH SCHOOL
LD 186
LD 100
U OF ME SYSTEM SCHOLARSHIP FUND
TRANSFER TO U OF ME TRUSTEES
LD 680 PUBLIC 10943
STUDIES
ADJUDGED NOT CRIMINALLY RESPONSIBLE
COMMITMENT PROCESS
LD 928
AGENCY LIQUOR STORES
LOCATION CRITERIA EVALUATED
LD 1600
ALTERNATIVE CORRECTIONS SERVICES
COSTS, BENEFITS, COST SAVINGS (J)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
ALTERNATIVE HIGHWAYS
ECONOMIC IMPACT OF MAINTAINING
LD 439
ANTIBIOTICS USE
ANIMAL & HUMAN CARE
LD 1126 RESOLVE 82

S'

#### Page

STUDIES (Cont.) ARTISTS, CRAFTSPEOPLE, MUSICIANS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSESSMENT/REVIEW OF MENTAL ILLNESS JAILS.REPORT TO LEGISLATURE AUTO MODIFICATION OF CHILD SUPPORT AGE, EMANCIPATION, DEATH BIODIESEL FUEL USE STATE FACILITY, FEASIBILITY BIRTH/DEATH/MARRIAGE CERTIFICATES ACCESS, HOW TO REDUCE IDENTITY THEFT BUDGET PROCESS REFORM ZERO BASED & CURRENT SERVICES (O) BUSINESS ANSWERS PROGRAM PROMOTION & MARKETING PROPOSAL BUSINESS ASSISTANCE SERVICES EFFICIENCY CERTIFICATE OF NEED PROCESS CERVICAL CANCER PREVENTION, DETECTION, EDUCATION CHILD PROTECTION MEDIATION SYSTEM **DESIGN & IDENTIFY FUNDING SOURCE** CHILD PROTECTION PROCESS FAMILY LAW ADVISORY COMMISSION CITIZEN INITIATIVES PROCESS COLLEGE INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS PARENT PAYING CHILD SUPPORT COMMERCIAL LOBSTER FISHING OFFSHORE WATERS.ISSUES COMMUNITY HEALTH COALITIONS **CERTIFICATION & RECERTIFICATION SYS** COMMUTING CORRIDORS **OFF-ROAD BIKE & WALKING PATHS** 

~

STUDIES (Cont.)
COMPREHSIVE PLANS &
GROWTH MANAGEMENT ISSUES
LD 286 RESOLVE 73
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES ACT
FEASIBILITY
LD 1190 RESOLVE 102
DATA SECURITY & SECURITY BREACHES
IDENTITY THEFT ISSUES
LD 1671 PUBLIC 379146
DEFERRED RETIREMENT OPTIONS
STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM MEMBERS
LD 978 RESOLVE 17
DENTAL CARE FOR CHILDREN
WAYS TO INCREASE ACCESS, MAINECARE
LD 5 RESOLVE 34
DOMESTIC ABUSE
INCREASE VICTIM SAFETY
LD 1245165
DRINKING WATER PROGRAM
SOURCE WATER PROTECTION NEEDS
LD 1265 RESOLVE 29
DRUG ACCESS/INITIATIVE FOR PHARMACY
PARTICIPATING IN MAINECARE
LD 604 RESOLVE 83
DRUG CLINICAL TRIALS
INFORMATION ACCESSIBILITY
LD 710 RESOLVE 77107
DRUG IMPORTATION
INTERNET ACCESS FEASIBILITY
LD 1178 P & S 26111
E-9-1-1 CALL HANDLING FOR DEAF &
SPEECH IMPAIRED, TRAINING NEEDS
LD 1612 RESOLVE 63
EATING DISORDERS
PREVENTION, IDENTIFICATION, TREATMENT
LD 239 RESOLVE 33100
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERV PERSONNEL
MEMORIAL, ISSUES & RECOMMENDATIONS
LD 1498 RESOLVE 124245
ENGINE COOLANT OR ANTIFREEZE
EFFECT ON ANIMALS & ENVIRONMENT
LD 599 RESOLVE 14
FOOTBALL PROGRAM
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MAINE
LD 363
FUTURE OF MAINECARE
QUALITY, ADEQUACY, SERVICE DELIVERY
LD 835 RESOLVE 117
GAS STATION COMPLIANCE INSPECTIONS
FEASIBILITY OF PILOT PROGRAM
LD 293 PUBLIC 157

## Page

STUDIES (Cont.)
GROUNDWATÉR WITHDRAWAL REGS
HYDROGEOLOGICAL ISSUES REVIEW
LD 1643 PUBLIC 452
GULF ISLAND POND
DAM IMPACT ON ALGAE BLOOMS
LD 1450 PUBLIC 409
HEALTH CARE FOR FIREFIGHTERS
FUNDS TO FIRE PROTECTION SERV COMM
LD 10
HEALTHY FOOD & BEVERAGE PURCHASE
INCENTIVES, DIRIGO HEALTH/DHHS
LD 134
HOMELAND SECURITY PREPAREDNESS
NEEDS & IMPROVEMENTS
LD 1645 RESOLVE 126
HOSPITAL DISCHARGE GUIDELINES
WORKING GROUP CONVENED BY DHHS
LD 1438 RESOLVE 112
HOSPITAL TAX & SERVICE PROVIDER TAX
IMPACT REVIEW
LD 839 RESOLVE 45
INDIAN CHILD WELFARE
STATE COMPLIANCE
LD 415 RESOLVE 118
INSURANCE FRAUD UNIT
FEASIBILITY LD 1561 RESOLVE 47146
JUDICIAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM
SERVICE CREDIT FOR LEGISLATIVE TIME
LD 1470 RESOLVE 86
LICENSING CONFLICTS BETWEEN
AGRICULTURE & HEALTH/HUM SERV DEPTS
LD 1262
LIVEABLE WAGES
ISSUES SURROUNDING
LD 1236 RESOLVE 128
LOCAL ASSESSMENT SYSTEMS IN SCHOOLS
IMPROVEMENTS OR ELIMINATION
LD 426
LONG TERM FOREST MANAGEMENT
ECONOMIC INCENTIVES TO SUPPORT
LD 133 RESOLVE 287
MAINE DIVIDED INTO 2 STATES
FEASIBILITY
LD 937
MOOSE HUNT IN SOUTHERN MAINE
EVALUATE POSSIBILITY
LD 1313 RESOLVE 71
NONNATIVE INVASIVE MARINE SPECIES
NATURE & EXTENT OF PROBLEM, REPORT
LD 667 RESOLVE 43

STUDIES (Cont.)
NORTH WOODS PARK
FEASIBILITY
LD 1089
PARENTAL RIGHTS TERMINATION
STANDARD WHEN APPROPRIATE, DELETED
LD 1320 PUBLIC 374166
PAYDAY ADVANCES & SUBPRIME LENDING
PRACTICES & EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
LD 788 RESOLVE 24
PERSONAL/FAMILY FINANCIAL MANAGEMT
EDUCATION, SCOPE & QUALITY
LD 1318
PERSONS WITH BRAIN INJURIES
DELIVERY OF SERVICES
LD 1554117
PHOTOGRAPHIC LINEUP ID PROCEDURES
RECOMMEND UNIFORM PROCESS
LD 1308
POTATO INDUSTRY
MARKET IMPROVEMENT & COMPETITION
LD 122414
PREPAID WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES
FEE COLLECTION FOR FUNDS
LD 1418 RESOLVE 62
PRESCRIPTION COST CONTROL
OPTIONS REVIEWED
LD 1324 PUBLIC 343113
PRESCRIPTION DRUG BENEFIT
COST-EFFECTIVENESS (PP)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
<b>REDUCE UNINTENDED PREGNANCIES &amp;</b>
ABORTIONS, DATA COLLECTION
LD 1512 RESOLVE 114
RESOURCE ACCOUNTING
AFFECTING OTHER THAN UTILITIES
LD 868 PUBLIC 135
RIVERS & STREAMS HABITATS
SCOPE, STRUCTURE, ACTIVITIES, COSTS
LD 1648 RESOLVE 80
SCARBOROUGH BEACH STATE PARK
MANAGEMENT & FEES
LD 803 RESOLVE 2011
SCHOOL TUITION COMPUTATION
INSURED VALUE FACTOR
LD 989 RESOLVE 38
SENTENCING CRIMES AGAINST HOMELESS
AGGRAVATING SENTENCE FACTORS
LD 1659 PUBLIC 393
SEPTIC SYSTEMS IN RURAL AREA
IMPACT OF DENTAL MERCURY
LD 1338

## <u>Page</u>

### <u>Page</u>

STUDIES (Cont.)
SEWER DISTRICT REGULATIONS
ANALYSIS
LD 1008
SMALL BUSINESS
INCENTIVES FOR GROWTH
LD 1358
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUNDS
ALTERNATIVES TO RECYCLING ASST FEE
LD 526 RESOLVE 35
STREAMLINED SALES & USE TAX
AGREEMENT ADOPTION
LD 1094 RESOLVE 110
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TESTS, TREATMENT IN
WORKFORCE
LD 1361 PUBLIC 443
SUICIDE
HIGH-RATE IN MAINE, STRATEGIC PLAN
LD 1208
TOWNS AS INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS
ECONOMIC, TECHNOLOGY, FUNDING ISSUES
LD 1128 P & S 19
TRAFFICKING OF MEN, WOMEN & CHILDREN
PROTECTIONS, SERVICES TO VICTIMS
LD 1296166
TRUCK INDUSTRY
IMPACT OF LAW ENFORCEMT PROCEDURE
LD 511
UNINSURED MOTORIST COVERAGE
LEGAL & POLICY ISSUES STUDY
LD 122 RESOLVE 100
UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM
TUITION FREEZE & CONSECUTIVE-YEAR
LD 1279
UNORGANIZED TERRITORIES
SERVICES & COST PAYMENTS
LD 1636 RESOLVE 125
VOTING PROCEDURES
BALLOT ACCESS, ALTERNATE, INITIATIVES
LD 1608 RESOLVE 127
STAKEHOLDER GRP, REVIEW/RECOMMEND
LD 100 RESOLVE 19
WATER DISTRICT FEES
FIRE SUPPRESSION
LD 1051
WELFARE
COMPARATIVE REPORT
LD 559
WORKERS COMPENSATION FEE SCHEDULE
COMPARED FED, MECARE, OTHER STATES
LD 996
YOUTH SMOKING CESSATION PROGRAMS
REVIEW/ASSESS EFFECTIVENESS, REPORT
LD 769 RESOLVE 44
100 TO TO TO THE THUS IN THE TO

STUDY RESULTS
CHAIN RESTAURANTS PUBLIC HEALTH COM
CALORIC INFO ON MENUS/MENU BOARDS
LD 110
COMMUNITY HOSPITAL STUDY COMM
RECOMMENDATIONS
LD 1673 PUBLIC 394120
FREEDOM OF ACCESS LAW STUDY COMM
ATTORNEY FEES & LITIGATION EXPENSES
LD 466154
PERSONAL CONTACT INFO, PUBLIC WORKR
LD 467 PUBLIC 381154
PUBLIC RECORD EXCEPTIONS LISTED
LD 1455168
RECOMMENDATIONS
LD 301 RESOLVE 123153
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER/FIREFIGHTER
BENEFITS PARITY & PORTABILITY
LD 1021183
PUBLIC HEALTH OF CHILDREN STUDY COM
RECOMMENDATIONS
LD 796 PUBLIC 435
PUBLIC HEALTH STUDY COMMISSION
RECOMMENDATIONS
LD 134
SALMONID SPORT FISH STUDY COMM
RECOMMENDATION IMPLEMENTATN, DIFW
LD 1039129
STUN GUNS
SEE WEAPONS - ELECTRONIC WEAPONS
SUBCONTRACTORS
SEE CONTRACTORS

SUBMERGED LANDS SEE PUBLIC LANDS

SUBSTANCE ABUSE
ALCOHOLISM & DRUG ADDICTION
LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL TREATMNT CTR
LD 669
HOTLINE
POSTED WHERE ALCOHOL IS SOLD
LD 1188
JUVENILE CRIMES
STANDARD OF PROOF, IF ADULT OFFENSE
LD 242 PUBLIC 87
METHADONE CLINICS
LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS
LD 519104
RANDOM TESTING
EMERGENCY VEHICLE OPERATORS
LD 1570187

### <u>Page</u>

SUBSTANCE ABUSE (Cont.) SERVICES PROVIDED BY STATE NEW OFFICE ESTABLISHED LD 1350113 TREATMENT PROGRAMS IMMIGRANT & REFUGEES,FEDERAL FUNDS LD 37 RESOLVE 18
SUBSTANCE ABUSE OFFICE
SEE ALSO HEALTH & HUMAN SERV DEPT
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES ACT
FEASIBILITY STUDY
LD 1190 RESOLVE 102
METH WATCH PROGRAM
ESTABLISHED
LD 1601 PUBLIC 430
OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS
RULES REGARDING LICENSING
LD 21 RESOLVE 31
REGISTRATION, COLLECTION PRESCRIPTNS
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE W/ CHGS
LD 9 RESOLVE 36
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TESTING TASK FORCE MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED LD 1361 PUBLIC 443
SUICIDE STUDY WORKING GROUP
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED LD 1208
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1208
SUMMER CAMPS
CAMP TO BELONG
FUNDS, REUNITE SIBLINGS/FOSTER CARE
LD 808
EMERGENCY MEDICATION
READILY AVAILABLE
LD 52 PUBLIC 140
RECREATIONAL/EDUCATION FOR CHILDREN
COUNSELOR HIRING PRACTICES REVIEW
LD 619 RESOLVE 99

SUNDAYS
HUNTING
RESIDENT LANDOWNERS ALLOWED
LD 917128
SALES
MOTOR VEHICLES & MOTOR HOMES
LD 304
SUPERIOR COURT
APPEALS FROM DISTRICT COURT
INVOLUNTARY HOSPITALIZATION CASES
LD 250 PUBLIC 48
APPELLATE REVIEW
LIST EXPANDED
LD 985 PUBLIC 64
JURISDICTION
CHILD PROTECTION PROCEEDINGS
LD 674157
REGISTER OF PROBATE, CIVIL SERV JOB
LD 992
LD 772
SUPREME JUDICIAL COURT
JURISDICTION
DECIDE DISPUTES ELECTIONS
LD 720
SENATE DISTRICTS PLAN
CODIFIED AS REAPPORTIONED
LD 98 PUBLIC 13
LD 98 FOBLIC 15
SURFACE WATER
SEE ALSO GROUND WATER
DRAIN/REVERSE WATER FLOW OF OTHERS
NUISANCE & CIVIL ACTION
LD 816158
SWANS ISLAND
STATE FERRY SERVICE
FREE FOR SCHOOL FUNCTIONS ALL YEAR
LD 224 PUBLIC 9
m0 0D
T8 SD
RENAMED
FLETCHERS LANDING TOWNSHIP
LD 140 P&S 3
TASERS
SEE WEAPONS - ELECTRONIC WEAPONS

TAUNTON RIVER

DRAGGING	,
BAN EXTENDED	
LD 576 PUBLIC	160210

### Page

TAX ASSESSMENT
CURRENT USE
LAND & STRUCTURES USED IN FISHING
LD 189
CURRENT USE ASSESSMENT
COMMERCL FISHING WATERFRONT LAND
LD 299 CON RES 11
HOMESTEAD LAND
RATE OF CHANGE, CONSTITUTIONAL AMD
LD 2
INCORRECT ASSESSMENT
PROPERTY TAX REFUND IF ERROR
LD 1151
JUST VALUE OF PROPERTY
INTANGIBLE ASSETS INCLUDED
LD 1564
LAND VALUED ON CURRENT USE
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT
LD 1060
LIMIT INCREASE OF TAXABLE VALUE OF
PROPERTY OWNED BY ELDERLY/DISABLED
LD 1199
MILL RATE
EXPECTATION OF 826 MILLS FY05-06-C
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
PROPERTY VALUATION
LIMIT INCREASES UNTIL OWNERS CHANGE
LD 902
REVALUATION
PROCEDURES
LD 1563
TIME-SHARE UNITS
VALUED AS IF SINGLE OWNER
LD 1226
VALUATION
10 YEAR REQUIREMENT REPEALED
LD 4
ASSESSING RECORD AVAILABLE TO OWNR
LD 1244 PUBLIC 187
FIXED UNTIL SALE
LD 1009
REDUCED FOR WISCASSET
LD 1584 RESOLVE 67

#### TAX INCREMENT FINANCING SEE TAXATION

#### 

TAXATION
EMPLOYMENT TAX INCREMENT FINANCING
PINE TREE RECREATION ZONE BUSINESS
LD 192
ENACT OR INCREASE TAXES
2/3 VOTE EACH BODY OF LEGISLATURE
LD 150
INCENTIVE FOR SMALL BUSINESS
EMPLOYMENT TAX INCREMT FINANCING
LD 613258
MINOR SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1462 PUBLIC 332
TAX
REDEFINED
LD 1462 PUBLIC 332
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICT
BETR ALSO, REIMBURSEMENT REDUCED
LD 1400270
TECHNICAL CHANGES
IMPLEMENTED
LD 1546 PUBLIC 218

Page

## TAXPAYERS BILL OF RIGHTS

SEE POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS

TEACHERS
CERTIFICATION
APPLICATION OF RULES BEFORE 1/2006
LD 1444 RESOLVE 56
PRELINGUALLY DEAF CANDIDATES
LD 1251 RESOLVE 72
CERTIFIED IN FOREIGN COUNTRY
SPECIAL CERTIFICATE TO TEACH IN ME
LD 1185
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
EDUCATIONAL POLICY IN CONTRACTS
LD 158
HIRED AFTER 1993 CHANGE TO MSRS
SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS
LD 579179
LANGUAGE
SHORTAGE & HOW TO ALLEVIATE
LD 764
MINIMUM SALARIES
SET & FOR MASTERS
LD 1061
NEW HIRES
PENSION PLAN
LD 901181
REFORM MANDATES
ALLEVIATE BURDENS
LD 200

### Page

TEACHERS (Cont.)	
REGIONAL TEACHER DEVELOPMT CENTER	
FUNDS TO SUPPORT & EXPAND, UMS	
LD 199	
RETIRED	
HEALTH INS STATE INCREASE POSTPONED	)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457 5	
HEALTH INS, STATE PAID PART INCREASE	
LD 284	
HEALTH INS, STATE PORTION 100%/3 YRS	
LD 758	
HEALTH INSURANCE FUNDED BY SCHOOL	S
LD 840	
RETIREMENT PROGRAM	
FUNDS REPLACED (A)	
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457 5	
SALARIES	
MINIMUM UPDATED TO \$30,000	
LD 1381	
TEACHER LOAN FORGIVENESS PROGRAM	
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1061	
THEATER TEACHERS	
EXEMPT, CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS	
LD 1656 RESOLVE 96	

### **TECHNOLOGY CENTERS**

SEE VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

### **TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE**

BOARD MEMBERSHIP	
LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE	
LD 1503 PUBLIC 425	
REVISED	
LD 1503 PUBLIC 425	

#### **TELECOMMUNICATIONS**

2-1-1 INFO & REFERRAL SERVICES	
SOLE PROVIDER DESIGNATED BY PUC	
LD 523 PUBLIC 51	)0
BUSINESS ANSWERS PROGRAM	
PROMOTION & MARKETING	
LD 825 RESOLVE 76	14
COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS CENTERS	
AUTHORITY TO FUND THRU TAX OR FE	EES
LD 474	35
E-9-1-1	
MEDICAL DISPATCH SERVICES	
LD 1373 PUBLIC 303	)6
E-9-1-1 CALL HANDLING FOR	
DEAF & SPEECH IMPAIRED, STUDY	
LD 1612 RESOLVE 63	)8

TELECOMMUNICATIONS (Cont.)
E-9-1-1 SYSTEM FUNDING
PREPAID WIRELESS SERVICE, STUDY
LD 1418 RESOLVE 62
EDUCATION ACCESS TECHNOLOGY FUND
COLLECTION AMOUNTS INCREASED
LD 1259 PUBLIC 251
EMERGENCY ALERT SYSTEM
HARD-OF-HEARING DEVICES DISCOUNTS
LD 1613 PUBLIC 336
ENHANCED 9-1-1 SYSTEM
REVIEW BY PUC & PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT
LD 1081
HIGH-SPEED INTERNET ACCESS
THROUGHOUT STATE
LD 789
INTERNET
AUCTION LISTING SERV, REGISTRATION
LD 191
DECEPTIVE PRACTICES PREVENTION
LD 1028
FESASIBILTY OF PRESCRIPTION ACCESS
LD 1178 P&S 26111
HIGH-SPEED IN RURAL AREAS
LD 1440
HIGH-SPEED IN UNDERSERVED AREAS
LD 806
SALES, AUCTIONEER LICENSE EXEMPTION
LD 1670 PUBLIC 34955
RELAY SERVICES SUPPORT
FUNDING ISSUES
LD 1290 PUBLIC 305
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ED ACCESS FUND
PREPAID WIRELESS SERVICE, STUDY
LD 1418 RESOLVE 62
TOWERS
HIKING GUIDES, DELETED IN AMENDMENT
LD 1519 RESOLVE 75
TOWNS AS INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS
STUDY ECONOMIC/TECH/FUNDING ISSUES
LD 1128 P & S 19
UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND
PREPAID WIRELESS SERVICE, STUDY
LD 1418 RESOLVE 62
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY ADV CNCL

Page

#### 

#### TELEMARKETING SEE SALES

### Page

Page

TELEPHONES	TI
2-1-1 INFO & REFERRAL SERVICES	I
SOLE PROVIDER DESIGNATED BY PUC	
LD 523 PUBLIC 51	
BASIC SERVICE CALLING AREAS	
FLAT-RATE UNLIMITED CALLING, REVISED	T
LD 276	:
BILLING	
RETROACTIVE BILLING PROHIBITED	TI
LD 46	I
CALL CENTER RELOCATION	
UPGRADING COST TO CALL CENTER	
LD 642	
CELLULAR TELEPHONES	TI
HAND-HELD USE BANNED WHILE DRIVING	C
LD 525	
CELLULAR TELEPHONES PROVIDERS	
SERVICE TO KNOW CALLING MINUTES	
LD 352	TI
PBX/MULTILINE TELEPHONE SYSTEM	5
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE W/ CHG	
LD 1665 RESOLVE 89	TI
PREPAID WIRELESS SERVICES	C
FEE COLLECTION FOR FUNDS, STUDY	
LD 1418 RESOLVE 62	
PUBLIC-INTEREST PAY PHONES	S
LOCATION DETERMINING PROCESS/FUNDS	I
LD 1101 PUBLIC 131	
RATES	
NO MORE THAN 3% INCREASE PER YEAR	TI
LD 662	F
RURAL TELEPHONE COMPANIES	
ALTERNATIVE REGULATION	
LD 1675	F
TOLL FREE PHONE NUMBER	•
BUSINESS ANSWERS PROGRAM	
LD 825 RESOLVE 76	L
	]
TELEVISION	
CABLE TELEVISION	S
REGULATION BY PUBLIC UTILITIES COMM	
LD 205	
ELECTION ADVERTISEMENTS	
ADVOCATING W/IN 42 DAYS OR LESS	TI

#### TEMPORARY ASSIST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES SEE HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT

### TEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP WORK GRP MEMBERSHIP ESTABLISHED

LD 1	05 RESC	DLVE 91	 

TEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP WK GP (Cont.) POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED
LD 105 RESOLVE 91
TEXAS HOLD 'EM GAMES SEE GAMES OF CHANCE
THEATER AT MONMOUTH INFORMATIONAL SIGNS TURNPIKE NEAR SABATTUS EXIT LD 124279
THEFT CRIME INVESTIGATIONS MULTIJURISDICTIONAL LD 1409 PUBLIC 320
THIMEROSAL SEE HEALTH BUREAU
THOMASTONGUARDRAILS ON OLD COUNTY RDMDOT TO INSPECT & STRENGTHENLD 1583 RESOLVE 48
TIMBER HARVESTINGFOREIGN LABORERS USED IN LOGGINGPROOF OF EQUIPMENT OWNERSHIPLD 730 PUBLIC 461
TIMBERLANDS SEE FORESTRY
TIME

ATLANTIC STANDARD TIME ZONE	
REQUEST THAT ME BE INCLUDED	
LD 1493	245
STANDARD IN MAINE	
EASTERN STANDARD TIME	
LD 68	231

## Page

## <u>Page</u>

FORECLOSURE
EFFECT ON COMMON EXPENSES
LD 1212 PUBLIC 275
UNITS
VALUE AS SINGLY OWNED, PROPERTY TAX
LD 1226
TIRES
SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
TOBACCO PRODUCTS
SEE ALSO CIGARETTES
CIGARS
DELIVERY INTO MAINE
LD 950110
DISPLAY
EDUCATION PROGRAM FOR RETAILERS
LD 553 RESOLVE 46
RETAIL LICENSE
SLIDING SCALE FEE (TT)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
SELLING AT FAIRS
ONE LICENSE REQUIRED
LD 941 PUBLIC 145
CDEOLALTY STORES
SPECIALTY STORES
EMPLOYEE RESTRICTIONS
LD 885 PUBLIC 223
MINORS PROHIBITED UNLESS W/ PARENT
LD 885 PUBLIC 223
TOBACCO USE REDUCTION
STRATEGIES BY DHHS
LD 801
TOBACCO PRODUCTS TAX
RATE
INCREASED
LD 705
LD 1595
INCREASED (AA)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457 5
SMOKELESS TOBACCO RATE
INCREASED (AA)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
TOPSHAM
FRANK J. WOOD BRIDGE TO BRUNSWICK
REBUILD BY DOT
LD 606
LD 000
TORT CLAIMS AGAINST GOVERNMENTS
NEGLIGENT DRIVING OF EMPLOYEE &
COLLISION, GOVERNMENT NOT IMMUNE
LD 936 PUBLIC 448

TIME SHARE ESTATES

TORT CLAIMS AGAINST GOVTS (Cont.) TRANSIT DISTRICTS/REGNL TRANS CORPS INCLUDED AS POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS LD 910 PUBLIC 399
TOURISM COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP
AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS REPRESENTED
LD 673 PUBLIC 33
TOURISM OFFICE
SEE ALSO ECONOMIC & COMM DEV DEPT
NORTH WOODS PARK
FEASIBILITY STUDY
LD 1089
WABANAKI TRAIL
DEVELOPMENT BY TASK FORCE
LD 1122 RESOLVE 42
TRADE AGREEMENTS
SEE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
TRAFFIC REGULATIONS
SEE ALSO CRIMES & OFFENSES
FAILURE TO COMPLY W/
PUBLIC SAFETY TRAFFIC FLAGGER
LD 1337 PUBLIC 167
FAILURE TO STOP FOR POLICE OFFICER
OWNER LIABILITY
LD 112167
LAW ENFORCEMNT AGNY REIMBURSE FUND
BALANCE DISTRIBUTED TO TOWNS/CNTY
LD 371283
<b>OPERATING MOTOR VEHICLES W/</b>
EXPIRED DRIVERS LICENSE
LD 1341 PUBLIC 314
INADEQUATE MUFFLER OR EXHAUST
LD 1341 PUBLIC 314
PARKING
ACCESS AISLE DEFINED, ENFORCEMENT
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
PASSING
DESIGNATED NO-PASSING ZONES
LD 1082 PUBLIC 141
SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS
SIGNALS/DEVICES ADDED, VEHICLE LAWS
LD 833
SCHOOL ZONES OR NEAR SCHOOL BUSES
VIOLATIONS, FINES DOUBLED
LD 833
SEAT BELTS ON CHILDREN & ADULTS
FINES FOR FAILURE TO SECURE (AAA)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS (Cont.) STOPPING TRAFFIC EXEMPTIONS AUTHORIZED FOR EVENTS LD 1217 PUBLIC 106
TRAFFICKING OF PEOPLE TASK FORCE
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1296
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1296
TRANSIT DISTRICTS
LIABILITY ISSUES
INCLUDED AS POLITICAL SUBDIVISION
LD 910 PUBLIC 399160
PUBLIC TRANSIT IMPROVEMENTS
BOND ISSUE
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
TRANSPORTATION
REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION CORP
INCLUDED AS POLITICAL SUBDIVISION
LD 910 PUBLIC 399
SENIORS
AUTO DONATIONS/TRADE-IN FOR SERVICE
LD 36 PUBLIC 71
TRAIL & PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS
BOND ISSUE
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
TRANSPORTATION DEPT
4-WAY FLASHING BEACON TRAFFIC LIGHT
INSTALL, RT 2 & RT 155, WEST ENFIELD
LD 213
ADJUSTABLE WARNING SIGNS
SLOW/STOP MESSAGE, CONSTRUCTION SITE
LD 814
ADMINISTRATION & PLANNING PROGRM
NAME CHANGE: ADMINISTRATION (PART C)
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405
ALTERNATIVE HIGHWAYS
ECONOMIC IMPACT OF MAINTAINING LD 439
APPLICATIONS
FEES WAIVED IF PROJECT UNDER \$2 MIL
LD 387
BRIDGE BETWEEN MADAWASKA &
PELLETIER ISLAND IN ST AGATHA, FUNDS
LD 171

Pa	ge
	_

TRANSPORTATION DEPT (Cont.)
BUSINESSES DISPLACED
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR ASSISTANCE
LD 1203164
CALLAHAN MINE SITE RESTORATION PROG
FUNDS TRANSFER (T)
LD 508 PUBLIC 3
COLLECTOR ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND
ELIMINATED (PART C)
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405
COMMERCIAL VEHICLES
CANADIAN WEIGHT, PILOT PROJECT
LD 334 PUBLIC 421
CONSTRUCTN/MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS
AUTHORITY TO PROCURE
LD 1662 PUBLIC 313
DEALLOCATION
HIGHWAY FUND (PART E)
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405
DRIVEWAY PERMITS
RULE WAIVER, NO OTHER ACCESS EXISTS
LD 1038 PUBLIC 188
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
ESTABLISHED (GGG)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
FRANK J. WOOD BRIDGE REBUILD BETWEEN BRUNSWICK/ TOPSHAM
LD 606286 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
MAINE DOT (PART M) LD 1363 PUBLIC 405294
GROWTH MANAGEMENT AREAS
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENTS
LD 1159292 GUARDRAILS ON OLD COUNTY RD
INSPECT & STRENGTHEN
LD 1583 RESOLVE 48
HEAVYWEIGHT TRUCK MANAGEMNT COMM PLAN FOR TRAVEL ON 195
LD 1453
HIGHWAY DRIVEWAY & ENTRANCE RULES
HEARINGS CONTINUED
LD 821 RESOLVE 23
HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE PROGRAM NAME CHG:MAINTENANCE & OPERATNS-C
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405294 HIGHWAY SIGNS IN AUGUSTA
NEW & IMPROVED
LD 1333
PORTS, TRAILS IMPROVEMENTS, BOND
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
LL 770 FUDLIC 402

## Page

TRANSPORTATION DEPT (Cont.)	
I-95 ENTRANCE CONSTRUCTION	
CENTRAL ME REGIONAL CANCER CE	NTER
LD 138	
IMPACT FEE ASSESSMENT	
NEW DEVELOPMENT, PROVISION REF	FALED
LD 59	
INFRASTRUCTURE BANK	
ELIGIBILITY (PART G)	
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405	204
MAINEDOT CREW RECLASSFICATION	
ALLOCATIONS (PART J)	
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405	204
	.294
MOTOR TRANSPORT SERVICES	
NAME CHANGE: FLEET SERVICES (PA	
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405	.294
OFF-ROAD BIKE & WALKING PATHS	
FEASIBILITY STUDY	
LD 960	.291
PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE	
PLAN TO EXTEND, REPORT TO LEGIS	
LD 505 PUBLIC 312	
PROPERTY TAKEN BY EMINENT DOM	AIN
110% APPRAISED VALUE SET PRICE	
LD 1203	
<b>RECLASSIFICATIONS &amp; RANGE CHAN</b>	GES
HIGHWAY FUND (PART B)	
LD 738 PUBLIC 37	.288
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405	.294
RELOCATION OF PRIVATE DRIVEWAY	ζ
LIMITED-ACCESS PORTION OF RT 26	
LD 690	.287
RELOCATION OF UTILITY FACILITIES	1
REIMBURSEMENT TO HISTORIC DIST	RICTS
LD 524 PUBLIC 282	.285
<b>ROAD &amp; BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION</b>	
COMPOSITE MANUFACTURED MATE	RIALS
LD 850	
ROAD MAINTENANCE	
MORNEAULT ROAD IN GRAND ISLE	
LD 18	277
ROAD MAINTENANCE OF RT 191	. 2 / /
PLAN DEVELOPMENT W/ COOPER	
LD 1626 RESOLVE 78	246
	.240
ROUTE 5 IN WATERBORO BICYCLE LANE INSTALLED	
	000
LD 774	.289
RT 16 IN BINGHAM	
TRUCK ESCAPE RAMP	•
LD 155	.280
SAND & SALT STORAGE FACILITIES	
INVESTIGATE BENEFITS (G)	
LD 739 PUBLIC 36	.289

TRANSPORTATION DEPT (Cont.) SHARED-USE TRAILS
CONSTRUCTION
LD 971
SIGNS ON TURNPIKE
HISTORIC DOWNTOWN SACO
LD 899290
STATE FERRY SERV FOR CERTAIN TOWNS
FREE FOR SCHOOL FUNCTIONS ALL YEAR
LD 224 PUBLIC 9
TRAFFIC SERV & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE
MERGE INTO HGWY MAINTENANCE PRG(C)
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
NAME CHG: PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION (C)
LD 1363 PUBLIC 405
TRUCK INDUSTRY
IMPACT OF LAW ENFORCEMT PROCEDURE
LD 511
WABANAKI TRAIL
DEVELOPMENT BY TASK FORCE
LD 1122 RESOLVE 42
TRAPPING
BEAR
TRAPS BANNED
LD 1460
LD 1460
TRASH COLLECTORS
TRASH COLLECTORS VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS
<b>TRASH COLLECTORS</b> VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS AUTHORIZED
TRASH COLLECTORS VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS
TRASH COLLECTORS VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS AUTHORIZED LD 113 PUBLIC 15
TRASH COLLECTORS VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS AUTHORIZED LD 113 PUBLIC 15279 TREASURER OF STATE
TRASH COLLECTORS VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS AUTHORIZED LD 113 PUBLIC 15279 TREASURER OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT
TRASH COLLECTORS VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS AUTHORIZED LD 113 PUBLIC 15279 TREASURER OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT COLLEGE INVESTMENT ACCTS STUDIED
VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTSAUTHORIZEDLD 113 PUBLIC 15
VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTSAUTHORIZEDLD 113 PUBLIC 15
TRASH COLLECTORS         VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS         AUTHORIZED         LD 113 PUBLIC 15
TRASH COLLECTORS         VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS         AUTHORIZED         LD 113 PUBLIC 15
TRASH COLLECTORSVEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS AUTHORIZEDLD 113 PUBLIC 15
TRASH COLLECTORS         VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS         AUTHORIZED         LD 113 PUBLIC 15
TRASH COLLECTORS         VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS         AUTHORIZED         LD 113 PUBLIC 15
TRASH COLLECTORSVEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS AUTHORIZED LD 113 PUBLIC 15
<b>TRASH COLLECTORS</b> VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS         AUTHORIZED         LD 113 PUBLIC 15
TRASH COLLECTORSVEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS AUTHORIZED LD 113 PUBLIC 15
TRASH COLLECTORSVEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS AUTHORIZED LD 113 PUBLIC 15
TRASH COLLECTORS         VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS         AUTHORIZED         LD 113 PUBLIC 15
TRASH COLLECTORS         VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS         AUTHORIZED         LD 113 PUBLIC 15
TRASH COLLECTORSVEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS AUTHORIZED LD 113 PUBLIC 15
TRASH COLLECTORS         VEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS         AUTHORIZED         LD 113 PUBLIC 15
TRASH COLLECTORSVEHICLES W/ FLASHING AMBER LIGHTS AUTHORIZED LD 113 PUBLIC 15

### Page

TREE GROWTH TAX
EXEMPTIONS
PUBLIC USE FOR RECREATION PROHIBIT
LD 1328
INELIGIBILITY
PUBLIC ACCESS TO RECREATIONAL USE
LD 851
PUBLIC ACCESS TO LAND
REDUCTION IN TAX OWED
LD 988
REIMBURSEMENT TIMING
REVISED (CCC)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 4575
TROOPER JEFFREY S. PAROLA MEMORIAL
LYONS ROAD & RT 104 INTERSECTION
SIDNEY
LD 163 RESOLVE 1
TROUT
SEE FISHING - BROOK TROUT
TRUCKS
SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
TRUST CODE
SEE UNIFORM LAWS
TUITION INS VALUE FACTOR TASK FORCE
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 989 RESOLVE 38
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED

#### TURKEY

SEE HUNTING

# TURNPIKE AUTHORITY

LOGO SIGNS ON TURNFIKE
AUTHORIZED, RULEMAKING
LD 175
OPERATING EXPENSES
ALLOCATIONS CY2006
LD 375 P&S 2
SECRETARY & TREASURER
POSITIONS HELD BY 1 OR 2 PERSONS
LD 202 PUBLIC 54

### **UNBORN CHILD**

SEE CHILDREN - UNBORN CHILDREN

UNCLAIMED PROPERTY SEE UNIFORM LAWS
UNDERGROUND OIL TANK INSTALLER BRD
APPEALS OF DECISIONS TO
SUPERIOR COURT
LD 1588 PUBLIC 330
LD 1388 FUBLIC 330
UNDERGROUND UTILITY FACILITIES
DAMAGE PREVENTION
EXCAVATION RULES BY PUC
LD 331 PUBLIC 334
DISCOVERED FACILITIES
DETERMINATION/MAPPING BY OPERATOR
LD 331 PUBLIC 334
LD 331 TOBLIC 334
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
SEE EMPLOYMENT SECURITY
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE COMM
ENTERPRISE OPTION PROGRAM
APPEALS PROCESS
LD 145 PUBLIC 39173
LOCATION
AUGUSTA
LD 1410186
UNIFORM LAWS
ENVIRONMENTAL COVENANTS ACT
DEED RESTRICTION/RECORDED COVENANT
LD 1559 PUBLIC 370170
HEALTH CARE DECISION ACT
MEDICAL INFO-PATIENT AGENT, DELETED
LD 1567 RESOLVE 94
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ACT
REVISIONS
LD 986161
PARENTAGE ACT
ENACTED
LD 1526
PARTNERSHIP ACT
ENACTED
LD 1609
SECURITIES ACT
ADOPTED
LD 509 PUBLIC 65
TRUST CODE
TECHNICAL REVISIONS
LD 1551 PUBLIC 184170
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY
ABANDONED GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES
LD 838159

## <u>Page</u>

P	ag	ze

UNIVERSITY OF MAINE AT AUGUSTA HOLOCAUST HUMAN RIGHTS CENTER CREATED,BOND ISSUE LD 799
UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM
7 UNIVERSITIES
IDENTIFIED & FUNDED (UUU)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
ADMINISTRATION
FUNDING REDUCED (K)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONS COLLEGE
DEVELOPMENT GOAL
LD 1528 P&S 28
BANGOR CAMPUS
BIOMED SCIENCE BLDG RENOVATN, BOND
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
BIOMEDICAL SCHOLARSHIPS
FUNDS FROM SLOT MACHINE REVENUE (K)
LD 1691 PUBLIC 457
BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES GRADUATE SCHOOL
AUTHORIZED
LD 1528 P & S 28
BUILDING RENOVATIONS
BOND ISSUE
LD 999
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
CONSECUTIVE-YEAR REQUIREMENT
STUDY EXCEPTION DETERMINATIONS
LD 1279
COOPERATIVE EXTENSION
PEST MANAGEMENT EDUCATION PROGS
LD 1227
CREDITS
TRANSFERABILITY AT ALL CAMPUSES
LD 708
ECONOMIC IMPROVEMENT FUND
FUNDING
LD 42
EMPLOYEES
BARGAINING AGENTS
LD 393
ENTERPRISE COMMERCE CNTR OF AUGUSTA
ESTABLISHED
LD 1295
ENTREPRENEURSHIP CURRICULUM
DEVELOPED
LD 1387

UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM (Cont.)
FIRST DAY OF CLASSES
AFTER LABOR DAY
LD 1543
FOGLER LIBRARY
DIGITAL LIBRARY, FUNDS
LD 198
LATE OR ADDITIONAL FEES PROHIBITED
MILITARY EDUCATIONAL ASSIST BENEFIT
LD 807
LEASED REAL & PERSONAL PROPERTY
TAX EXEMPT
LD 746
MODERIZE & IMPROVE
TEACHING & SCIENCE LABS, LIBRARIES
LD 586
NURSING EDUCATION
FUNDS TO INCREASE AVAILABILITY
LD 263
POLICY DECISIONS
INPUT BY GROUPS AFFECTED
LD 1055
REGIONAL TEACHER DEVELOPMENT CTR
FUNDS TO SUPPORT & EXPAND
LD 199
RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT
BOND ISSUE
LD 844
RESTRUCTURING PLANS
FIRST SUBMITTED TO LEGISLATURE
LD 1241
SCHOLARSHIP FUND
TRANSFER FROM FINANCE AUTHORITY
LD 680 PUBLIC 10943
SCHOLARSHIPS
SLOT MACHINE REVENUE
LD 1399204
SCIENCE & MATH EDUCATION
GRADUATE FELLOWSHIPS, FUNDING
LD 119
SPORTS PROGRAM
STATEWIDE
LD 1326
STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES
REASONABLE ACCOMODATION PROCESS
LD 603
SURFACE SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY LAB
FUNDS,BOND ISSUE (D)
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
TAX-EXEMPT BORROWING AUTHORITY
DEBT CEILING RAISED
LD 274
OUTSTANDING AMOUNT INCREASED (U)
LD 1677 PUBLIC 386
22 IOTT I ODDIC 500

### Page

UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM (Cont.)
TUITION
STUDY FEASIBILITY OF FREEZING
LD 1279
WABANAKI TRAIL
DEVELOPMENT BY TASK FORCE
LD 1122 RESOLVE 42
WITTER VETERINARY TECHNICIAN FAC
REPAIR & IMPROVEMENTS, BOND ISSUE (E)
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MAINE
FOOTBALL PROGRAM
FEASIBILITY STUDY
LD 363
LEWISTON-AUBURN COLLEGE
CAREER CENTER FACILITY, BOND (D)
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
OSHER LIFELONG LEARNING INSTITUTE
IMPROVE & EXPAND FACILITIES, BOND
LD 999
LD 998 POBLIC 462
UNORGANIZED TERR SERVICES COST COM
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1636 RESOLVE 125
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1636 RESOLVE 125
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY
ASSESSMENTS
INCREASED FOR LAND USE REG COMM (U)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12
EQUIVALENT INSTRUCTION STUDENTS
REGULAR SCHOOL PARTICIPATION
LD 887 PUBLIC 151
INTEREST IN STATE CONVEYED
STATE TAX ASSESOR LD 450 RESOLVE 10
MUNICIPAL COST COMPONENTS
ESTABLISHED
LD 1364 P & S 9
PROPERTY TAX YEAR
FEBRUARY IST TO FEB 1ST ANNUALLY
LD 1181
ROAD MAINTENANCE
REIMBURSEMENT TO PROPERTY OWNERS
LD 1520
SCHOOLS
STANDARDS/PRACTICES USE TO CLOSE
LD 594 PUBLIC 30

UNORGANIZED TERRITORY (Cont.)	
SELF-GOVERNANCE SYSTEM	
OUTLINED	
LD 671	238
SERVICES & PAYMENT	
STUDY	
LD 1636 RESOLVE 125	275
SERVICES COSTS	
LANDOWNERS ASSESSED	
LD 1258	
STUDENTS	
TUITION CALCULATION	
LD 724	80
TUITION CAP	
LD 478 PUBLIC 115	78
T8 SD RENAMED	
FLETCHERS LANDING TOWNSHIP	
LD 140 P&S 3	232
TARGETED EDUCATION FUNDS	
EPS FOR TECHNOLOGY, ASSESSMNT	(0000)
LD 468 PUBLIC 12	

Page

UNUSED DRUG DISPOSAL PROGRAM
SEE DRUG ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

#### UNUSED PRESCRIPTION DRUG PROGRAM SEE HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT

UTILITIES
SEE ALSO PUBLIC UTILITIES COMM
CORRIDORS
PREMISES, LANDOWNER LIABILITY LIMITS
LD 1611 PUBLIC 375172
DIG SAFE VIOLATIONS
GUIDELINES AS TO FINE OR EDUCATION
LD 1282
POLITICAL ACTIVITY, ADS, PROMOTIONS
MAJOR SUBSTANTIVE RULES
LD 1198 PUBLIC 204
RATES
FREC IMPRUDENT COSTS EXCLUDED
LD 330
RELOCATION DUE TO ROAD CONSTRUCTN
REIMBURSEMENT TO HISTORIC DISTRICT
LD 524 PUBLIC 282

#### VAPORIZED ALCOHOL SEE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

VARNISHES SEE BUILDINGS-ARCHITECTURE COATING

VETERANS HOME ADMINISTRATOR

## <u>Page</u>

<u>Page</u>

VETERANS
AIR FORCE
AIR MEDAL DECALS ON NUMBER PLATES
LD 911
CEMETERIES
BUDGETS FOR EACH CEMETERY
LD 64
FUNDING FOR SPRINGVALE CEMETERY
LD 170
COMMEMORATIVE RECOGNITION PROGRAM
CERTIFICATES, COINS, MEDALS
LD 1189 PUBLIC 273
ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA
FREE PARK PASS,HUNTING/FISHING LIC
LD 649 PUBLIC 268
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
MAXIMIZE BENEFITS, RECOVERY, MEDS
LD 1448
KOREA DEFENSE SERVICE MEDALS
DECALS ON REGISTRATION PLATES
LD 1148 PUBLIC 420
MEMORIAL CEMETERIES
INCOME TAX CHECKOFF
LD 716
MILITARY EDUCATIONAL ASSIST BENEFIT
NO LATE OR ADDITIONAL FEES
LD 807
NUMBER PLATE DECALS
KOREA, IRAQ, AFGHANISTAN, TERRORISM
LD 1463 PUBLIC 433
NUMBER PLATES
NO REGISTRATION/EXCISE FEE FOR LIFE
LD 733
PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION
ELIGIBILITY EXPANDED
LD 365
INCREASED
LD 74
REGARDLESS OF HOME VALUE
LD 965
STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PURCHASE SERVICE CREDITS REVISED
LD 350
TUITION WAIVER FOR CHILD
RESIDENCE IN STATE REQUIRED
LD 1189 PUBLIC 273
VETERAN SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS
SMOKING OPT OUT LIMITED & REVISED
LD 886 PUBLIC 338
WOMEN
MONUMENT COMMISSION
LD 829 RESOLVE 116196

CONFIDENTIAL MILITARY RECORDS
LD 1189 PUBLIC 273
VETERANS SERVICES BUREAU
SEE ALSO DEFENSE, VETERANSDEPT
VETERANS CEMETERIES
SEPARATE BUDGETS FOR EACH
LD 64189
VETERINARIANS
ACTIVE PRACTICE
JURY SERVICE EXEMPTION
LD 522 PUBLIC 60
ANIMAL CRUELTY
SUSPICIONS MUST BE REPORTED
LD 1447
ANIMAL VACCINATIONS
VACCINE DISCLOSURE FORMS TO OWNERS
LD 429
DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS
NARRATIVE DESCRIPTIONS
LD 1524 PUBLIC 347
DOG LICENSE FEES PAID
PROOF OF RABIES IMMUNIZATIONS
LD 53810
VICTIMS COMPENSATION BOARD
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS COMPENSABLE CRIME LD 218 PUBLIC 22

### <u>Page</u>

VICTIMS OF CRIMES (Cont.)
RAPE OR DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
CONCEALED WEAPON ALLOWED
LD 719
SEX OFFENSES OF CHILDREN
ADOPTN,CUSTODY/JEOPARDY PRESUMED
LD 1232 PUBLIC 366
TRAFFICKING OF MEN, WOMEN & CHILDREN
PROTECTIONS & SERVICES
LD 1296
VICTIM IS MENTALLY DISABLED
CRIMINAL PROCEDURE REVISED
LD 1679
VICTIMS BILL OF RIGHTS
ESTABLISHED
LD 1372
VINALHAVEN
STATE FERRY SERVICE
FREE FOR SCHOOL FUNCTIONS ALL YEAR
LD 224 PUBLIC 9
VISUALLY IMPAIRED PERSONS
GLASSES
SALES TAX EXEMPT
LD 118
VITAL RECORDS OFFICE
BIRTH/DEATH/MARRIAGE CERTIFICATES
ACCESS, STUDY REDUCE IDENTITY THEFT
LD 1202 RESOLVE 107
VITAL STATISTICS
BIRTH/DEATH/MARRIAGE CERTIFICATES
ACCESS, STUDY REDUCE IDENTITY THEFT
LD 1202 RESOLVE 107
BIRTH, MARRIAGE, DEATH CERTIFICATES
FEES FOR COPIES TO TOWNS
LD 473 PUBLIC 112

### VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

SEE ALSO APPLIE	D TECH DEV SYSTEM
TECHNOLOGY CEN	NTERS
FUNDING CAP	
LD 226 PUBLIC	19
MARKETING/REC	RUITING BY CENTERS
LD 226 PUBLIC	19

#### VOLATILE ORGANIC COMPOUNDS SEE CHEMICALS

VOLUNTERDO
VOLUNTEERS
MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM
FUNDS TO REIMBURSE FOR TRAVEL
LD 1348
VOTER REGISTRATION
SEE ELECTIONS
VOTING PROCEDURES STUDY COMM
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1608 RESOLVE 127
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1608 RESOLVE 127206
VOTING SYS STANDARD STAKEHOLDR GRP
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 100 RESOLVE 19
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 100 RESOLVE 19
WABANAKI TRAIL DEVELOPMT TASK FRC
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 1122 RESOLVE 42
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 1122 RESOLVE 42
WAGES
SEE COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT)
,
WALDO COUNTY
ISLEBORO SECESSION
ANNEXATION TO KNOX COUNTY
LD 1431
LD 1451
WALDOBORO UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
NOMINATION PETITIONS, VOTER ADDRESS
LD 389 P&S 11
POWERS & DUTIES
SEWER CONNECTION PROCEDURES
LD 389 P & S 11
RATES CHARGED PURPOSE
RESERVE ACCOUNTS, REFERENDUM
LD 389 P&S 11299

#### Page

#### WALKING TRAILS SEE MUNICIPALITIES

#### WARRANTIES

IMPLIED WARRANTIES
INFO WHEN SELLING SERVICE CONTRACTS
LD 369
MINIMUM COMPENSATION RATES
FARM MACHINERY DEALERSHIPS
LD 653 PUBLIC 317

#### WASHINGTON COUNTY

ROAD RESTRICTION EXEMPTIONS
TIMBER HARVESTING, SUMMER WEEKENDS
LD 1544
SECONDARY VOCATIONAL ED FACILITY
ESTABLISHED
LD 1332
TRIBAL COMMERCIAL TRACK &
SLOT MACHINES, REFERENDUM
LD 16905
TRIBAL COMMERCIAL TRACK & SLOTS
AUTHORIZED
LD 1573
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY
INTEREST OF STATE CONVEYED
LD 450 RESOLVE 10

#### WASHINGTON COUNTY DEVELOPMT AUTH BOARD OF TRUSTEES REVISED **POWERS & DUTIES** PRIMARY IMPACT COMMUNITY EXPANDED PROPERTY BUY/SELL/LEASE EXPANDED

#### WASTE DISPOSAL

BUTTON CELL BATTERIES
PROPER DISPOSAL INFORMATION
LD 1058
BYPASS WASTES
TRANSFER TO LANDFILLS LIMITED, RULES
LD 880
CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS
DISPOSAL ONLY IF FROM IN-STATE
LD 141
DREDGED MATERIALS
PLAN BY COASTAL MUNICIPALITIES
LD 1592
WASTE DISCHARGE LICENSES
LD 1592

WASTE DISPOSAL (Cont.)
REDUCTION GOALS
EXTENDED
LD 406 PUBLIC 220
WASTE-TO-ENERGY FACILITIES
TRANSPORTATION OF WASTE RULES
LD 1578
WASTE WATER
REVOLVING FUND
BOND ISSUE (D)
LD 998 PUBLIC 462
TREATMENT SYSTEMS
FISH HATCHERIES
LD 1000
WATER BOTTLING COMPANIES
SEE SMALL BUSINESS
WATER CLASSIFICATIONS
SEE CLASSIFICATION OF WATERS
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL
AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES
CHEMICAL TREATMENT ALLOWED
LD 1304 PUBLIC 182
DISSOLVED OXYGEN STANDARD
REVISED & CLARIFIED, CLASS B, C, SC, SB
LD 1450 PUBLIC 409225
FACILITIES

CONSTRUCTION & UPGRADE.BOND

SAFE DRINKING WATER LOAN FUND

FUNDS FOR FEDERAL MATCH

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

ONE-TIME PERMIT FEE

USER FEE TAX CREDIT

BOND ISSUE

INDUSTRIAL STORMWATER DISCHARGES

LD 293 PUBLIC 157......216

ASSISTANCE TO TOWNS TO REGULATE 

IMPACT ON OUALITY/CLASS OF WATERS PERMITTING THRESHOLD & FEES REVISED RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE W/ CHGS 

## Page

SVAPED CUIDDI SZ
WATER SUPPLY
PRIVATIZATION
PROHIBITED
LD 315
WATER UTILITIES
ACCOUNT STATUS
LANDLORD ENTITLED TO IF TENANT PAYS
LD 780 PUBLIC 306158
COLLECTION OF UNPAID BILLS
LIENS & MULTIUNIT RESIDENCES
LD 244 PUBLIC 7
LIENS, MUNICIPAL WATER DEPTS ALSO
LD 244 PUBLIC 7
FIRE SUPPRESSION FEES
STUDY
LD 1051
REGIONAL WATER COUNCILS
MEMBERSHIP OPTION
LD 1162 PUBLIC 209
SAND FILTRATION SYSTEMS
REQUIRED BUT RATES NOT RAISED
LD 849
WATER DISTRICT DEBT LIMITS
INCREASE,LOCAL REFERENDUM PROCESS
LD 864 PUBLIC 192
WATERBORO
POLITE 5
ROUTE 5 DICYCLE LANE INSTALLED
BICYCLE LANE INSTALLED
BICYCLE LANE INSTALLED LD 774
BICYCLE LANE INSTALLED LD 774289 WATERCRAFT
BICYCLE LANE INSTALLED LD 774289 WATERCRAFT SEE ALSO FERRIES
BICYCLE LANE INSTALLED LD 774

WATERWAYS
ALLAGASH WILDERNESS WATERWAY
TAYLOR CAMPS RESTORATION
LD 163016
SEBASTICOOK RIVER
ALEWIFE RESTORATION ANALYSIS
LD 1322
-
WEAPONS
ASSAULT WEAPONS
BAN CONTINUED
LD 1579
REDEFINED
LD 1579
CONCEALED WEAPONS
CERTIFICATE, RETIRED POLICE OFFICERS
LD 71464
DENIED PERMIT APPEAL
LD 38461
MORAL CHARACTR REQUIREMT REMOVED
LD 87465
PERMIT RECIPROCITY
LD 125469
RECIPROCITY AGREEMENTS
LD 87465
ELECTRONIC WEAPONS
CRIMINAL USE PROHIBITED
LD 1271 PUBLIC 264
FIREARM & HUNTING SAFETY PROGRAMS
NATL RIFLE ASS NUMBER PLATE TO FUND
LD 419283
FIREARMS
CONVICTED FELONS MAY NOT POSSESS
LD 53062
FEES FOR LICENSES & PERMITS
LD 1164
POSSESSION IN COURTHOUSE
CRIME
LD 166 PUBLIC 175152
PUBLIC PROPERTY
REGULATION OF FIREARMS
LD 344
PURCHASE
WAITING PERIOD IF UNDER 22 YEARS
LD 31060
SALES
GUN SHOWS, CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CK
LD 333
WEIGHTS & MEASURES
WEIGHTS & MEASURES
FIREWOOD
STANDARD CORD USED FOR SALES
LD 1441

## Page

### Page

WELFARE SEE GENERAL ASSISTANCE
WELLS WELLS-OGUNQUIT SCHOOL DISTRICT FORMULA FOR COMPUTING ASSESSMENT LD 1397
WEST ENFIELD
4-WAY FLASHING BEACON TRAFFIC LIGHT
RT 2 & RT 155
LD 213
WEST OLD TOWN LANDFILL
CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MEMBERSHIP REVISED
LD 597 PUBLIC 341
EXPANSION
AUTOMATIC INTERVENOR STATUS, ALTON
LD 1076 RESOLVE 74
WHITEWATER RAFTING SEE WATERCRAFT
WILDLIFE
BEARS
FEEDING PROHIBITED
LD 1093
COYOTE CONTROL PROGRAM
REPEALED & REMOVED FROM DIFW DUTIES
LD 1531
HABITAT
MAPPING REQUIREMENTS ELIMINATED
LD 193
INDIGENOUS PLANTS & ANIMALS
DEFINED
LD 183
SIGNIFICANT WILDLIFE HABITAT
DEFINITION REVISED LD 261 PUBLIC 116
ED 201 FOBLIC 110
WILLS
BENEFICIARIES
CHANGE REQUIRES NOTARIZATION
LD 955
WIND ENERGY SEE ENERGY CONSERVATION
WIND POWER
SEE ELECTRICITY
WINE

SEE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

WISCASSET VALUATION REDUCED LD 1584 RESOLVE 67273
WOLLEY, PHILIP REIMBURSEMENT FROM STATE LEGAL FEES, EXPENSES, INTEREST
LD 66
WOMEN
CERVICAL CANCER
PREVENTION, DETECTION, EDUCATN STUDY
LD 1302 RESOLVE 121
EATING DISORDERS
PREVENTION, TREATMT, IDENTIFY STUDY
LD 239 RESOLVE 33
FITNESS CENTERS
PERSONS OF ONE SEX, PERMITTED
LD 272
MATERNAL/INFANT DEATH REVIEW PANEL
ESTABLISHED
LD 1420115 PREGNANT
ELEVATED AGGRAVATE ASSAULT, CLASS A
LD 262 PUBLIC 408
PREGNANT WOMEN
CRIME CAUSED DEATH, SENTENCES
LD 884 PUBLIC 88
UNINTENDED PREGNANCIES & ABORTION
DATA COLLECTION & STUDY
LD 1512 RESOLVE 114
VETERANS
MONUMENT COMMISSION
LD 829 RESOLVE 116
WOMEN VETERANS MONUMENT COMM
MEMBERSHIP
ESTABLISHED
LD 829 RESOLVE 116
POWERS & DUTIES
ESTABLISHED
LD 829 RESOLVE 116
LD 823 RESOLVE 110
WOOD
FIREWOOD
STANDARD CORD USED FOR SALES
LD 1441
WORKERS COMPENSATION
APPEALS
PAYMENTS MAY BE SUSPENDED DURING
LD 879180

## <u>Page</u>

<u>Page</u>

WORKERS COMPENSATION (Cont.)
BENEFITS
OVERDUE, INTEREST PAYMENTS
LD 540
EXEMPTIONS
SMALL BUSINESS, DIRIGO/LIABILITY INS
LD 54173
INCOME PROTECTION PLANS
ASSIGNMENT OF PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED
LD 878
INDEPENDENT MEDICAL ASSESSMENTS
PHYSICIAN QUALIFICATIONS REVISED
LD 881
INDEPENDENT MEDICAL EXAMINERS
PHYSICIAN ELIGIBILITY REVISED
LD 302 PUBLIC 24
MEDICAL FEE SCHEDULE
COMPARED FED, MECARE, OTHER STATES
LD 996
MEDICAL FEE SCHEDULES
HOSPITAL CHARGES INCLUDED, RULES
LD 916
RESIDUAL MARKET POOL
PAYMENT FROM INS GUARANTY ASSN END
LD 97
SEASONAL BUSINESS
LOWER PREMIUM RATE
LD 1046
SWORN TESTIMONY IN PROCEEDINGS
NURSE PRACTITIONERS/PHYSICIAN ASSTS
LD 809 PUBLIC 99
TOTAL INCAPACITY
ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT TO BENEFITS
LD 1476187
WORKERS COMPENSATION BOARD
DECISION REVIEW
TIME REVISED
LD 322 PUBLIC 25
EVALUATION OF PERMANENT IMPAIRMENT
GUIDE ADOPTION CONSIDERATN/REPORT
LD 1329 RESOLVE 53
MEDICAL FEE SCHEDULES
HOSPITAL CHARGES INCLUDED, RULES
LD 916
WORKERS COMPANY ATON INCHEANCE
WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE
PREMIUM ADJUSTMENTS
DISCLOSURE FOR BASIS
LD 770141
RATES
MINIMUM PREMIUMS PROHIBITED
LD 568140

WORKERS COMPENSATION INS (Cont.) SELF-INSURED GROUP FUNDING LEVELS LD 346 PUBLIC 98
WORKPLACE SAFETY SEE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY
WYMAN TOWNSHIP LAND TRANSACTIONS AUTHORIZED PARKS & LANDS BUREAU LD 1674 RESOLVE 9717
WYMAN,ALLAN REIMBURSEMENT BY STATE RETIRED TEACHER HEALTH INSURANCE LD 1080183
YMCA ALLIANCE OF MAINE SUMMER CAMPS FOR CHILDREN COUNSELOR HIRING PRACTICES REVIEW LD 619 RESOLVE 99
YORK COUNTY MOOSE LOTTERY 2-YEAR EXPERIMENTAL,DELETED IN AMD LD 1313 RESOLVE 71131
YORK SEWER DISTRICT INVOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION PROCESS ESTABLISHED LD 413 P & S 22
YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL RECOMMENDATIONS EXTRACURRICULAR,DHHS CUSTODY CHILD LD 1136 PUBLIC 309111
YOUTH CAMPING ASSOCIATION SUMMER CAMPS FOR CHILDREN COUNSELOR HIRING PRACTICES REVIEW LD 619 RESOLVE 99
ZONING GROWTH MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS CLUSTER DEVELOPMENT PROVISIONS LD 991 PUBLIC 244